Final

Engineering Evaluation and Cost Analysis Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility

Prepared for: U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center Huntsville

> Prepared by: QST Environmental Inc. Gainesville, Florida

> > January 1998

QST Project No. 3195165G

Table of Contents

Section	3
1.0 Executive Summary l-1	1
1.1 Risk Reduction Alternatives 1-2	2
1.2 Croft State Park Ordnance Operable Units 1-2	2
1.3 Private Property Ordnance Operable Units 1-3	3
1.4 Risk Reduction Summary 1-5	5
2.0 Site Characterization	1
2.1 Introduction/Authorization	
2.1.1 Objectives	
2.1.2 Definitions	
2.2 Facility Description and History 2-2	
2.2.1 Camp Croft Facility Description	
2.2.2 General Military History 2-2	
2.2.3 Environmental Setting 2-2	
2.2.4 EE/CA Investigation Areas	
2.3 Previous OE Investigations	
2.3.1 Identification of EE/CA Sampling Sites	
2.3.2 1984 Site Survey of Former CCATF 2-10	
2.3.3 1990 Site Screening Investigation 2-10	
2.3.4 1991 Preliminary Assessment	
2.3.5 1994 OE ASR	
2.3.6 1995-1996 CCATF Phase I EE/CA 2-1	
2.3.7 1995-1996 Evaluation and Mapping 2-1.	
2.3.8 1996 SASR	
2.3.9 1996 Supplemental Engineering Report 2-1	
2.4 Phase II EE/CA Investigation	
2.4.1 Prefield Activities	
2.4.2 Project Management	
2.4.3 Public Affairs	
2.4.4 Sampling Grid Selection	
2.4.5 Site Preparation	
2.4.6 Investigation Methods	
2.4.7 Field Investigation Results	20

QST Environmental Inc.

Table of Contents (continued)
2.4.8 Site Safety
2.4.9 Quality Control
2.5 Evaluation of OE Contamination
2.5.1 Overall Evaluation of OE Contamination
2.6 SiteStats
3.0 Development of Ordnance Operable Units
3.1 Selection Criteria 3-1
3.1.1 Common Site Characteristics
3.1.2 Nature and Extent of Contamination
3.1.3 Similar Past Land Use 3-2
3.1.4 Current Ownership
3.1.5 Current and Potential Land Use 3-2
3.1.6 Public Accessibility
3.2 Definition of EE/CA OOUs
3.2.1 OOU3 - Wedgewood Subdivision
3.2.2 OOU9 Small Arms Areas
3.2.3 OOU10 - Grenade, Mortar, and Rocket Scrap Found in Park
3.2.4 OOU11 - Grenade, Mortar, and Rocket Scrap Found Outside Park Area 3-24
3.2.5 OOU12 UXO Areas Outside Park Area
3.3 Streamlined Risk Evaluation
3.3.1 Assessment of Applicable or Relevant and Appropriate Requirements
3.4 No Further Action Areas
3.5 Recommended Risk Reduction Alternative for OOU3 (Wedgewood Subdivision) 3-38
3.6 OECert Analysis
3.6.1 Risk Analysis Database
3.6.2 Density Estimates
4.0 Identification of Risk Reduction Goals and Objectives
4.1 Determination of Risk Reduction Scope 4-1
4.1.1 Risk Reduction Goal and Objectives
4.2 Determination of Schedule
4.3 Objectives/Criteria Used in Analysis of Alternatives
4.3.1 Effectiveness
4.3.2 Implementability
4.3.3 Cost

5.0 Identification and Development of Risk Reduction Alternatives	1
5.1 Identification of Technologies 5-	1
5.1.1 Detection	1
5.1.2 Recovery	1
5.1.3 Disposal 5-	1
5.2 Development of Alternatives	2
6.0 Description and Evaluation of Alternatives	1
6.1 Alternative Components	1
6.1.1 Site Preparation	1
6.1.2 Detection	1
6.1.3 Sifting	2
6.1.4 Excavation	2
6.1.5 Detonation	2
6.1.6 Transportation	3
6.1.7 Disposal	3
6.2 Description of Selected Alternatives	3
6.2.1 Alternative 1: No Further Action	3
6.2.2 Cost	5
6.3 Alternative 2: Institutional Controls	5
6.3.1 Effectiveness	7
6.3.2 Implementability	8
6.3.3 Cost	9
6.4 Alternative 3: Surface Clearance	
6.4.1 Effectiveness	0
6.4.2 Implementability	
6.4.3 Cost	
6.5 Alternative 4: Clearance for Use	3
6.5.1 Effectiveness	
6.5.2 Implementability	
6.5.3 Cost	6
7.0 Comparative Analysis of Risk Reduction Alternatives	
7.1 Risk Reduction Analysis — OOU10	
7.1.1 Effectiveness	1

QST Environmental Inc.

	7.1.2 Implementability
	7.1.3 Cost
7.2	Risk Reduction Analysis - OOU11
	7.2.1 Effectiveness
	7.2.2 Implementability
	7.2.3 Cost
7.3	Risk Reduction Analysis OOU12
	7.3.1 Effectiveness
	7.3.2 Implementability
	7.3.3 Cost
8.0 Reco	mmended Risk Reduction Alternatives and Priority Ranking
8.1	Risk Reduction Analysis Results
8.2	OOU3 Expansion of 1996 EE/CA OOU3 Area
8.3	OOU9 - Small Arms Areas (A Through H) 8-13
8.4	OOU10 (A, B, C, and D)- Grenade and Mortar Areas Within Park 8-13
8.5	OOU11 (A, B, C, and D) - Grenade and Mortar Areas Outside Park
8.6	OOU12 (A and B) - UXO Areas Outside Park
Referenc	es REF-1

Ī

List of Tables

Table 2-1	Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants at Camp Croft Army
	Training Facility
Table 2-2	Description and Depth of OE Found During Phase II EE/CA Investigation 2-27
Table 2-3	Sampling Results from Former Camp Croft Phase II EE/CA Investigation 2-30
Table 2-4	SiteStats Results
Table 3-1	Summary of OOU Characteristics
Table 3-2	Sample Recovery From Former CCATF Phase II EE/CA Investigation
Table 3-3	Applicable or Relevant and Appropriate Requirements (ARARs)
Table 3-4	Summary of OOU Sector Field Data, Former CCATF Phase II EE/CA
	Investigation
Table 3-5	Total Expected Annual Exposures *(TEAE), Total Population 3-45
Table 8-1	Analysis of Risk Reduction Alternatives
Table 8-2	Calculation of Exposure Reduction at Former Camp Croft - EE/CA Phase II 8-9
Table 8-3	Cost Estimate and Risk Reduction (Yearly Exposures) of Ordnance Operable Units at
	the Former CCATF

List of Figures

ļ

Page

Figure 2-1	Former CCATF Location Map	
Figure 2-2	Former CCATF Training Areas	
Figure 2-3	Existing and Proposed Croft State Park Horse Trails 2-9	
Figure 2-4	EE/CA 1 Investigation Ordnance Operable Units 1 through 8 2-12	
Figure 2-5	Project Organization Chart	
Figure 2-6	Production Rates CCATF Phase II EE/CA Investigation 2-84	
Figure 3-1	OOU Locations, Phase II Investigation 3-3	
Figure 3-2	Ordnance Operable Unit 3	
Figure 3-3	Ordnance Operable Unit 10A 3-20	I
Figure 3-4	Ordnance Operable Unit 10B 3-21	
Figure 3-5	Ordnance Operable Unit 10C 3-22	;
Figure 3-6	Ordnance Operable Unit 10D 3-23	
Figure 3-7	Ordnance Operable Unit 11A 3-25	l
Figure 3-8	Ordnance Operable Unit 11B 3-26	1
Figure 3-9	Ordnance Operable Unit 11C 3-27	
Figure 3-10	Ordnance Operable Unit 11D	ł

QST Environmental Inc.

T

Figure 3-11	Ordnance Operable Unit 12A	3-31
Figure 3-12	Historical Aerial Photograph (1944) Ordnance Operable Unit 12A	3-32
Figure 3-13	Ordnance Operable Unit 12B	3-33
Figure 3-14	Historical Aerial Photograph (1944) Ordnance Operable Unit 12B	3-34

List of Appendices

Appendix A	Statement of Work
Appendix B	Location of Survey Data
Appendix C	Photographs
Appendix D	UXO Accountability Logs, Ordnance Disposal Record,
	Ordnance-Related Scrap Release Form, and UXO Location Maps
Appendix E	SiteStats Data
Appendix F	OECert Report
Appendix G	Cost Estimate
Appendix H	Comments and Responses



List of Acronyms and Abbreviations

AOI	areas of interest
ARARs	Applicable or Relevant and Appropriate Requirements
ASR	Archive Search Report
cal	caliber
CCATF	Camp Croft Army Training Facility
CD	Charleston District
CERCLA	Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act
CFR	Code of Federal Regulations
-cm/sec	centimeters per second
CWM	chemical warfare material
DDESB	Department of Defense Explosives Safety Board
DEM	digital elevation models
DO	Delivery Order
DoD	U.S. Department of Defense
- DTIC	Defense Technical Information Center
EE/CA	Engineering Evaluation/Cost Analysis
EEG	Ellis Environmental Group, LC
EM	Electromagnetics
EMM	Earth-moving machinery
ft	foot
ft-bl	foot below land surface
°F	degree Fahrenheit
FUDS	Formerly Used Defense Sites
gal/day	gallons per day
GIS	geographic information system
GPR	Ground Penetrating Radar
HE	high explosive
HEAT	high explosive anti-tank
HFA	Human Factors Applications, Inc.
lb	pourd
m	meter
MTV	Mobility, Toxicity, or Volume
NCP	National Oil and Hazardous Substances Contingency Plan
NGVD-	national geodetic vertical datum

NTCRA	non-time critical removal action
<u>O&M</u>	operation and maintenance
OE	ordnance and explosives
OECert	Ordnance and Explosives Cost Effectiveness Tool
OES	OES, Inc.
OOU	Ordnance Operable Unit
ORS	ordnance-related scrap
OSHA	Occupational Safety and Health Administration
QA	quality assurance
QC	quality control
QST	QST Environmental Inc.
ROEs	right-of-entries
SAR	synthetic aperture radar
SASR	Supplemental Archive Search Report
SOP	Standard Operating Procedures
SOW	Statement-of-Work
SRA	Safety Risk Assessment
SSHP	Site-Specific Safety and Health Plan
TCRA	time-critical removal action
TEAE	Total Expected Annual Exposures
USAESCH	U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville
UXO	unexploded ordnance
WP	work plan

1.0 Executive Summary

1.0.1 The U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville (USAESCH) contracted QST Environmental Inc. (QST) to perform an Engineering Evaluation/Cost Analysis (EE/CA) at the former Camp Croft Army Training Facility (CCATF). The purpose of this EE/CA is to analyze removal alternatives to reduce the risk of public exposure to ordnance and explosives (OE) and unexploded ordnance (UXO) at the site.

1.0.2 Former CCATF, located 5 miles southeast of the city of Spartanburg in Spartanburg County, South Carolina, operated during World War II to train soldiers in the use of weapons including cannons, mortars, anti-tank rockets, machine guns, hand grenades, and small arms. Following closure of the 19,000-acre facility, the government transferred approximately 7,000 acres to the South Carolina Commission of Forestry for the creation of the current Croft State Park. The remaining property was sold by the War Assets Administration to the public for residential, business, and agricultural use. Although the government had previously taken steps to clear former CCATF of ordnance waste and potentially explosive ordnance items, some ordnance contamination remained.

1.0.3 This EE/CA, conducted under Contract No. DACA87-92-D-0018, Delivery Order No. 0028, was the second EE/CA (designated the Phase II EE/CA) performed by QST at former CCATF. QST previously completed an EE/CA (Phase I) under Delivery Order No. 0013 during 1995 and submitted a Final EE/CA Report in January 1996 (ESE, 1996a). Only one Phase I EE/CA site was revisited [Ordnance Operable Unit 3 (OOU3)] during the Phase II EE/CA. The complete Statement-of-Work (SOW) for the Phase II EE/CA is detailed in Appendix A.

1.0.4 The Phase II EE/CA field investigation was conducted at former CCATF from January 6, 1997 through March 26, 1997. One hundred-thirty grids were sampled for OE/UXO. Forty-nine of the grids were located inside of Croft State Park and 81 grids were located outside of the park on private property. The grids were generally 50 by 50 feet (ft) at residential areas and 100 by 100 ft in undeveloped areas. All EE/CA investigation procedures were followed according to the Work Plan (December 1996) except where amended and approved by USAESCH.

1.0.5 This EE/CA addresses five OOUs where OE/UXO was either previously confirmed or suspected. OOUs are areas within former Camp Croft that have commonality of land use and OE/UXO type. One OOU (OOU10) lies entirely within Croft State Park. OOU9 contains property that lies within the park (OOU9A through OOU9E) and outside of the park (OOU9F through OOU9H). The remaining three OOUs (OOU3, OOU11, and OOU12) are located in private property sites outside the park but within the former CCATF boundary.

1.0.6 UXO contamination was confirmed during the EE/CA investigation at OOU3, OOU10, and OOU12.

1.1 Risk Reduction Alternatives

Alternatives to reduce the risk of public exposure were considered for each OOU. Alternatives included the following:

- No Further Action,
- Institutional Controls,
- Surface Clearance, and
- Clearance for Use.

1.1.1 The No Further Action alternative means that no OE removal action will be implemented to reduce risk of public exposure.

1.1.2 The *Institutional Controls* alternative may include restricting site access with fencing, providing warnings by posting signs, and educating the public through media such as notices and newspaper articles.

1.1.3 Surface Clearance involves removing OE/UXO visible on the surface and all such items that may be submerged but protrude through the surface. Clearance for Use consists of removal of OE/UXO down to depths in accordance with Department of Defense Explosives Safety Board (DDESB) guidelines, depending on the type of planned activity or construction at the OOU.

1.2 Croft State Park Ordnance Operable Units

OOU9 (Sectors A through E) and OOU10 (Sectors A through D) are located within Croft State Park property. OOU9 covers approximately 1,036 acres, of which 306 acres (Sectors A through E) are inside Croft State Park. OOU10 comprises 210 acres, all within the park boundary. All items found in OOU9 were generally associated with small arms. EE/CA sampling indicated that the entire OOU10 contained significant amounts of ordnance-related scrap (ORS) associated with higher order detonations. OOU10 Sector A contained a single intact inert 2.36-inch practice round. No UXO was discovered in OOU9 or OOU10.

1.2.1 The activities in OOU9 are generally limited to recreational surface uses (hiking and horseback riding), and since no UXO was discovered during the investigation, the No Further Action alternative

p/fuds/croft97/d-eeca 11/25/97

QST Environmental Inc.

is proposed for implementation at OOU9 Sectors A through E. It would be prudent to perform surface clearance if any construction is performed in OOU9, such as proposed horse trails in Sectors 9A, 9B, and 9C.

1.2.2 Activities in OOU10 Sectors A through D are generally limited to recreational surface use (hiking and horseback riding), with little potential for intrusive subsurface activities. Therefore, the Surface Clearance alternative is proposed for implementation at OOU10. Surface Clearance consists of brush clearance, geophysical surveys to locate surface anomalies, recovery/disposal of OE/UXO, and site restoration.

1.3 Private Property Ordnance Operable Units

OOU3, OOU9 (Sectors F through H), OOU11, and OOU12 are all located on private property outside of Croft State Park. OOU9 (Sectors F through H) were identified as a small arms range. OOU3, OOU11, and OOU12 were all confirmed as grenade and/or mortar impact areas; UXO was discovered at OOU3 and OOU12. OOU9 covers approximately 1,036 acres, of which 730 acres (comprising Sectors F through H) are located outside of the park. OOU11 is 87 acres in size, OOU12 is 94 acres, and OOU3 is 46 acres.

1.3.1 OOU9 Sectors F, G, and H are owned by local residents. Sectors 9F and 9H are located in areas with a moderate density of trees and underbrush. Sector 9G is located in an area of residential lawn mixed with moderately dense forest. No UXO or large item ORS were found during the Phase II EE/CA investigation within OOU9 Sectors F, G, and H; the No Further Action alternative is proposed for OOU9 Sectors F, G, and H.

1.3.2 OOU3 (Wedgewood subdivision) was previously investigated as a part of the Phase I EE/CA investigation and based on initial findings, expanded to include additional areas during the Phase II EE/CA investigation. The total investigation area included approximately 46 acres which comprises the entire Wedgewood subdivision. Practice grenades, ORS and 2.36-inch rocket fragments that may have been an overshot from another local firing range were found during the Phase I EE/CA investigation. A removal action performed in March 1997, recovered a total of seven UXO items (all MK II fragmentation grenades) in a 2.6-acre area.

1.3.3 Because OOU3 is comprised of private residential property, prevention of intrusive activities (e.g., children digging, planting, pool construction, installation of utility lines) is impracticable. Therefore, Clearance for Use is the recommended risk reduction alternative for the expanded OOU3 area.

1.3.4 OOU11 (Sectors A through D) includes approximately 87 acres outside of Croft State Park where ORS was found during the Phase II EE/CA investigation. OOU11 is subdivided into four sectors based on their physical location. OOU11 Sector A is located in an area previously used for training maneuvers. The top of a grenade and a 60-mm practice mortar (expended) were found at this site. OOU11 Sector B is also located in area used for training maneuvers. Items found at this site included small arms and grenade ORS. OOU11 Sector C is located in an area where M9 rifle grenade fragments were found. This ORS was most likely from training activities. OOU11 Sector D is located in an area suspected as a former grenade range. Ordnance has been reportedly found at Sector 11D in the past but none was found during the Phase II EE/CA investigation.

1.3.5 OOU11 is privately owned and undeveloped with the exception of Sector 11D (Cotton Creek Golf Course). There are less than 100 visitors per year estimated and little recreational activities other than hiking at Sectors 11A, 11B, and 11C. Approximately 25,000 persons per year play golf at Sector 11D (Cotton Creek Golf Course). No UXO was found at OOU11 during the Phase II EE/CA investigation. The ORS found was indicative of high order detonations and were found less than 20-inches deep with most items less than one foot in depth. Also, UXO has reportedly been found and disposed by Cotton Creek Golf Course personnel in the past. Therefore, the risk reduction alternative recommended for OOU11 is Clearance for Use.

1.3.6 OOU12 (Sectors A and B) is comprised of 94 acres divided into two sectors based on their physical location. Sector 12A includes 78 acres located north of the park near the intersection of Dairy Ridge Road and State Route 295. Sector 12B includes 16 acres located south of the park, west of Forest Mill Road. OOU12 Sector A is located in an area suspected of being an impact range for high explosive ordnance. Items identified at this site included: M9 Rifle Grenades, 2.36-inch rockets, practice M6A3 Rifle Grenades, M11 Practice Rifle Grenades, and MK II Fragmentation Hand Grenades. OOU12 sector 12B is located in an area which may have been used for training maneuvers. The only UXO found at this site was a live M9 Rifle Grenade. The lack of any other type of ORS indicates that this area had only limited training use.

1.3.7 All ordnance items found were less than 21 inches deep at sector 12A and 4 inches deep at Sector 12B. Most items were found less than 1 foot (ft) deep at Sector 12A. The risk reduction alternative recommended at OOU12 is Clearance for Use.

1.4 Risk Reduction Summary

The risk reduction alternatives recommended for each of the OOUs investigated during the Phase II EE/CA are as follows:

- OOU3 Clearance for Use
- OOU9 No Further Action
- OOU10 Surface Clearance
- OOU11 Clearance for Use
- OOU12 Clearance for Use

1.4.1 Analysis of the cost of implementation and the estimated risk reduction were performed as part of the EE/CA analysis. By reviewing the cost and estimated exposure reduction analysis, it can be ascertained that significant risk reduction can be obtained cost effectively by implementing "surface clearance" alternative for OOU10, OOU11, and OOU12; and it would appear that this alternative could be the recommended alternative; however, due to the fact that OOU11 and OOU12 are on residential properties, a higher level of remedial activity, clearance for use, was selected.

2.0 Site Characterization

2.1 Introduction/Authorization

On March 30, 1995, QST received Contract No. DACA87-92-D-0018, Delivery Order (DO) No. 0028, Annex AA, from the USAESCH, to conduct an EE/CA at the former CCATF. QST has prepared this EE/CA in accordance with the National Oil and Hazardous Substances Contingency Plan (NCP) and the special requirements of the SOW for Delivery Order No. 0028. A copy of the SOW is included as Appendix A. The NCP and SOW provide the basis for selecting the corrective action alternatives to reduce public safety risks associated with OE at the former CCATF area. USAESCH has chosen to generally follow the NCP guidance for conducting EE/CAs to analyze risk-reduction alternatives for Formerly Used Defense Sites (FUDS) that may be contaminated by OE.

2.1.1 Objectives

This report is prepared to meet the requirements set forth in the SOW. The report objectives include:

- Determining the nature and extent of OE contamination at former CCATF,
- Documenting the investigations and evaluating removal response alternatives for former CCATF, and
- Recommending the most cost-effective actions to reduce the public safety risk associated with exposure to OE at former CCATF

2.1.1.1 The steps taken to prepare this EE/CA and arrive at the recommendations for risk-reduction alternatives at former CCATF have included reviewing existing data, conducting a site visit, developing a trip report after the site visit, preparing a site-specific work plan (WP), performing field investigations, collecting and compiling field data, collecting additional data, preparing cost estimates, and evaluating the risk-reduction alternatives.

2.1.2 Definitions

The following definitions will be used for the purposes of this report:

- Unexploded Ordnance (UXO)—All ordnance items that may potentially be explodable or ignitable,
- Ordnance-Related Scrap (ORS)—All ordnance items that clearly are not explodable or ignitable,
- Ordnance and Explosives (OE)—Includes all ORS and UXO items as defined previously, and
- Ordnance-Military supplies (i.e., weapons and ammunition).

2.2 Facility Description and History

2.2.1 Camp Croft Facility Description

The former CCATF covers approximately 19,000 acres and lies south of Spartanburg in Spartanburg County, South Carolina. Figure 2-1 shows the location and boundary of the former CCATF.

2.2.2 General Military History

Camp Croft was established in January 1941 as an army training facility. The camp consisted of two general areas: a series of training, firing, and impact ranges (16,929 acres); and a troop housing (cantonment) area with attached administrative quarters (1,742 acres). The firing ranges at the former CCATF consisted of pistol, rifle, machine gun, mortar, anti-aircraft, and anti-tank ranges. OEW/UXO that may be encountered at the former CCATF include: .30-caliber (cal) and .50-cal small arms rounds; 20-mm hand and rifle smoke, tear gas, and incendiary grenades; 60- and 81-mm high explosive (HE) practice, smoke, tear gas, and illumination mortar rounds; and 2.36-inch high explosive anti-tank (HEAT) smoke, incendiary, and practice rockets. The former CCATF also contained a gas chamber/gas obstacle course area (199 acres) where realistic chemical warfare training was conducted, and a practice grenade court (175 acres). The training range impact area (Area A), cantonment (Area B), grenade court (Area C), and gas chambers and gas obstacle course (Area D) locations are shown in Figure 2-2.

2.2.2.1 In 1947, the entire acreage of the former CCATF was declared surplus by the War Assets Administration. By 1950, the Army sold the land in pieces to organizations and businesses. This sale also included the transfer of 7,088 acres of land to the South Carolina Commission of Forestry for the creation of Croft State Park. The remaining acreage has been converted to residential housing, churches, and industrial and commercial businesses. The gas chamber and gas obstacle course have been removed, and no evidence of past chemical training is found at the site.

2.2.3 Environmental Setting

The following sections reference information gathered from the Archive Search Report (ASR) (USACE, 1994) and the Croft State Park Management Plan (South Carolina Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism). The referenced author, Terry A. Ferguson, provides the geologic detail at Croft State Park in the Croft State Park Management Plan.







2.2.3.1 Geology

Croft State Park is underlain by Paleozoic age metamorphic and igneous rock (Ferguson, 1988). Two distinct rock belts, the Inner Piedmont Belt and the Kings Mountain Belt, lie within Spartanburg county and trend northeast to southwest, bisecting the park.

2.2.3.1.1 The Inner Piedmont Belt underlies the western portion of the park. It is comprised mainly of biotite and granitic gneisses, with several types of igneous rock and igneous intrusions. Outcrops of igneous intrusions in this belt primarily occur as undeformed granite and diabase dikes along a northeast to southwest trending line in the northwest portion of the park. A diabase dike also outcrops in the vicinity of one of the granite outcrops.

2.2.3.1.2 The Kings Mountain Belt underlies the eastern portion of the park and is comprised of pegmatite and diabase dikes. The pegmatite dikes lie in the northeast portion of the park, and the diabase dikes lie in the southeast-central portion of the park. Diabase dikes of Mesozoic age lie within the park and are underlain by the Pacolet granite. A diabase dike lies along the eastern edge of the park.

2.2.3.1.3 The easternmost portion of the park is underlain by granite of Devonian age associated with the Pacolet Mills pluton. The granite is reported as metacrystic, biotite-rich, and granodioritic in composition.

2.2.3.1.4 The Inner Piedmont Belt and the Kings Mountain Belt are separated by the Kings Mountain Shear Zone. These Late Paleozoic age rocks are assigned to the Battleground Formation. The Battleground Formation includes low- to medium-grade metamorphic, volcanic and sedimentary rocks. It includes manganiferous mica schist with concordant layers of gondite, and trends northeast to southwest across the east-central portion of the park.

2.2.3.2 Soils

Native soils in the study area are saprolitic. Saprolite is formed from rock that has been subjected to chemical weathering. Overlying layers of weathered residual bedrock known as saprolite (red clay) range from a few feet thick to more than 100 ft thick. Median thickness is 50 to 60 ft. Saprolite depth varies from 20 to 400 feet below land surface (ft-bls).

2.2.3.2.1 A soil survey conducted in 1968 by the Soil Conservation Service (Croft State Park Management Plan) shows 53 different soil types in the park. Most of the soils are eroded, and land is



gullied as a result of previous land uses. The soil survey listed 19 different areas that feature gullies; some feature one or two large gullies, while others feature an expanse of several acres with a series of small gullies.

2.2.3.2.2 Much of the erosion took place when cotton farming was an active enterprise. More occurred when portions of the area were used for military training as part of Camp Croft. Encroaching forest slowed erosion in the late 1940s, stabilizing most of the gullies. Colonization by shortleaf pines also improved soil moisture retention and added organic material to the soil.

2.2.3.2.3 Most of the severely eroded soil lies in the former cantonment area in the northwestern portion of former CCATF. Cataula clay loam with a 2- to 15-percent slope and mixed alluvial land overlies the area. Congaree soil traverses the northwest area of the park and lies in the far northern portion of the former cantonment area and in the central portion of the park. The floodplain banks of Fairforest Creek also consist of Congaree soils. Eroded Madison sandy loams with a 15- to 25-percent slope comprise the remaining area.

2.2.3.2.4 The northern portion of Croft State Park is comprised of Madison sandy loams with a 15-to 25-percent slope (eroded soil). Madison clay loam with a 15- to 40-percent slope also lies in the northern portion of the park (severely eroded soil). Eroded soil types including the Cataula clay loam, with a 2- to 6-percent slope, sparsely occur in the northern portion of the park. Moderately gullied land lies in the north-central portion of the park and holds friable materials and 10- to 40-percent slopes.

2.2.3.2.5 The remaining portion of the park consists of eroded and severely eroded soils in the vicinity of Lake Johnson and Lake Craig. Moderately gullied land consisting of Congaree soils lies in the southwestern portion of the park along Fairforest Creek's floodplain.

2.2.3.3 Weather

The Spartanburg County climate is considered temperate, and rainfall is well-distributed throughout the year. The prevailing winds are from the southwest, but blow from the northeast in late summer and early fall. Average wind velocity is about 8 miles per hour. The average annual relative humidity is approximately 70 percent. Rainfall ranges from 1/10-inch (approximately 76 days per year) to 1 inch (approximately 14 days per year). The highest yearly rainfall recorded is 73.93 inches in 1929. Warm weather generally lasts from May into September, with few breaks in the heat during midsummer. Most summers have one or more days when the temperature exceeds 100 degrees Fahrenheit (°F). Winters are mild and relatively short, with approximately 60 days at freezing temperatures or below.

2.2.3.4 Water Resources

Two major surface water features, Lake Johnson and the Lake Craig, lie in Croft State Park and were formed by the construction of a dam in 1951. Lake Craig, the larger lake, covers approximately 150 acres and lies in the south-central portion of the park. Lake Johnson covers approximately 75 acres and lies just north of Lake Craig. Fairforest Creek runs along the southern boundary of the park. Drinking water is not believed to be obtained from Lake Johnson or Lake Craig. Farmers in the former CCATF area are believed to have water wells used to irrigate crops and livestock. A well survey would identify potential water sources in the area.

2.2.3.5 Physiography and Surface Water Drainage

Croft State Park elevations range from 210 to 225 ft national geodetic vertical datum (NGVD) in the northwestern portion of the park in the former cantonment area. A gradual change in topographic relief occurs in the remaining portion of the former CCATF with elevations ranging from 180 to 255 ft NGVD. Surface water drainage is primarily from the topographic high to lower elevations into the surface water features. Surface water features identified at former CCATF include Fairforest Creek, Kelsey Creek, Thomson Creek, Lake Craig, and Lake Johnson.

2.2.3.6 Groundwater

The saprolite unit within Croft State Park contains a heterogeneous mixture of sand, silt, and clay with an approximate hydraulic conductivity of 10^4 to 10^{-7} centimeters per second (cm/sec). The Hornblende Gneiss Bedrock beneath the saprolite has an estimated permeability greater than 10^3 cm/sec. The saprolite and bedrock units are considered to be interconnected and make up the aquifer in this region.

2.2.3.6.1 Groundwater depth in the southwest section of Croft State Park (near the county landfill) is 20 to 30 feet below ground surface. The saprolite in this area has a potential yield of 72,000 gallons per day (gal/day), versus 201,600 gal/day for the bedrock unit. No groundwater data were made available for other areas of the park.

2.2.4 EE/CA Investigation Areas

Much of the former CCATF has been considered potentially contaminated with OE because incomplete record keeping and limited availability of archive data has not been sufficient to eliminate areas from further investigation. The main areas of EE/CA investigations have been in the former training range impact area. Additional areas were investigated in the former cantonment area and the practice grenade court area. The gas chamber/gas obstacle course no longer exists and no historical recorded evidence was located to document and confirm the presence of chemical warfare material (CWM) or OE since site closure (ASR, USACE, 1994). One hundred-thirty sampling grids were investigated by QST during the January through March 1997 EE/CA investigation at former CCATF. Forty-nine grids were sampled in Croft State Park. Eighty-one grids were sampled in privately owned areas. Although some areas were developed (with homesites), most private properties investigated were undeveloped.

2.2.4.1 Croft State Park Area EE/CA Investigations

Croft State Park consists of approximately 7,000 acres or one-third of the former CCATF total of 19,000 acres. The previous EE/CA investigations in the park have centered around the high use areas (camping grounds, the equestrian area, hiking and horse trails). The number of park visitors, which averaged approximately 155,000 a year between 1992 to 1995, was reduced to 54,000 in 1996 (according to Croft State Park Ranger, March 1997). The closure of park areas for the EE/CA investigations was the primary cause for the reduction of visitors in 1996. The majority of the 1997 EE/CA sampling grids were in more remote areas of the park. The sampling grid locations and results of the 1997 EE/CA investigation are detailed in Section 2.4.

2.2.4.1.1 There are currently five horse trails, totaling approximately 20 miles, throughout the park area. An additional four horse trails, totaling approximately 10 miles, are proposed for completion during 1997. The location of the existing and proposed horse trails is shown in Figure 2-3. The EE/CA investigations that were conducted on or near the horse trails are discussed in Section 2.4.

2.2.4.2 Private Property EE/CA Investigations

Approximately 12,000 acres, or two-thirds of the former CCATF, is privately owned. The former cantonment area is now primarily housing developments, small businesses, and a golf course. The majority of the former training range impact area (to the south, southeast, and east of the park) is wooded and undeveloped, with some homesites. The originally proposed EE/CA sample grid locations were presented in the WP (ESE, 1996e) for this EE/CA report. However, right-of-entries (ROEs) were not received for some sites which therefore could not be investigated.

2.3 Previous OE Investigations

2.3.1 Identification of EE/CA Sampling Sites

In the December 1996 Final Work Plan, QST proposed that 77 sites be sampled at former CCATF. The selection of the sites was based on information from the Supplemental Archive Search Report (SASR) (ESE, 1996c), site reconnaissance activities, and the Supplemental Engineering Report (ESE, 1996d). USACE Charleston District (CD) also recommended that several additional sites be sampled during the January through March 1997 EE/CA sampling field effort.

2.3.2 1984 Site Survey of Former CCATF

In 1984, USACE-CD conducted a site survey of the former CCATF. This study concluded that the "potential for unexploded and dangerous bombs, shells, rockets, mines and charges either upon or below the surface" could be found at the former CCATF.

2.3.3 1990 Site Screening Investigation

In 1990, a report by the South Carolina Bureau of Solid and Hazardous Waste Management, Department of Health and Environmental Control, documented a site screening of the domestic landfill located near the former CCATF. This landfill was first used in 1971, and no records were available to indicate any use of this landfill by the U.S. Department of Defense (DoD) or the existence of any previous U.S. Army landfill at this site.

2.3.4 1991 Preliminary Assessment

In 1991, USACE-CD conducted a Preliminary Assessment Study of this site. This study determined that the site was eligible for further investigation under DERP for FUDS. This study also determined that the site contains several locations where drums were placed inside wells during the closure procedures conducted at the site. The report generated by this assessment did not indicate the presence of soil or groundwater contamination due to medical, ordnance, or chemical weapons.

2.3.5 1994 OE ASR

In 1994, the USACE, Rock Island District conducted a site inspection and archives search of the former CCATF (USACE, 1994). The final report, dated April 1994, outlined the nature and degree of OE/UXO contamination to be found at the former CCATF. This report listed the ordnance that may be found at or below the surface (see Section 2.2 of the ASR). This report also stated that the gas chamber and gas obstacle course no longer exist, and that no historical recorded evidence was located to document and confirm the presence of chemical ordnance since site closure. It did state, however, that based on the nature of the former CCATF's training mission, the potential for chemical ordnance or chemical contamination of the area's soil does exist. It is believed that chemical training during that period would have involved the use of CN, a tear agent, as the training chemical.

2.3.6 1995-1996 CCATF Phase I EE/CA

In 1995 and 1996, QST completed an EE/CA at the former CCATF (ESE, 1996a). The purpose of this EE/CA was to analyze removal alternatives to reduce the risk of public exposure to OE/UXO at sites previously identified in the 1994 ASR (USACE, 1994). The EE/CA addressed nine OOUs where OE/UXO was either previously confirmed or suspected. Six OOUs were within Croft State Park and the remaining three OOUs were private property sites located outside the park but within the former CCATF boundary. The CCATF Phase I (Croft I) OOU locations developed for the Croft I EE/CA report are shown in Figure 2-4.

2.3.6.1 From the investigation and data developed after the investigation, numerous additional areas of suspected potential contamination were identified. However, due to the limited scope of the EE/CA, these areas were not addressed at that time.

2.3.6.2 UXO contamination was confirmed during the Croft I EE/CA investigation at five of the nine OOUs. Three of the five contaminated OOUs were within Croft State Park (OOU1B, OOU2, and OOU7). The remaining two were on private property (OOU3 and OOU6).

2.3.6.3 OOU1B, OOU2, and OOU7 were each confirmed as former mortar impact areas. Several 60and 81-mm unexploded mortars were discovered. Evidence of 2.36-inch rockets and 4.2-inch mortars were also discovered; however, only as ORS and not as UXO. No UXO was discovered in OOU1A, OOU4, or OOU8.

2.3.6.4 At OOU1A, a 1,020-acre wooded area located in the northwest corner of the park, findings were limited to inert 37- and 57-mm projectiles (scrap). No UXO was found. The USAESCH risk contractor, QuantiTech, Inc. (QuantiTech) estimated a zero exposure probability.





2.3.6.5 Because the activities in OOU1A are generally limited to recreational surface uses (hiking and horseback riding), and since no UXO was discovered during the investigation, the No Further Action alternative was proposed for implementation at OOU1A.

2.3.6.6 At OOU1B, a 65-acre forested area located within the center of the park, twelve 60-mm and one 81-mm mortars (UXO) were discovered. QuantiTech estimated a maximum UXO density of 12 per acre for OOU1B, based on the size of the area, percent of area that was sampled, and the number of UXO found within the sampled area.

2.3.6.7 Activities in OOU1B are generally limited to recreational surface use (hiking and horseback riding), with little potential for intrusive subsurface activities. Therefore, the Surface Clearance alternative was proposed for implementation at OOU1B.

2.3.6.8 At OOU2 (a 325-acre area located on the east side of the park, approximately 0.7 mile from State Highway 295) nineteen 60-mm and one 81-mm mortars (UXO) were discovered. A single piece from a 4.2-inch mortar discovered during the investigation suggests that the area may have also been used as a 4.2-inch mortar target. However, no unexploded 4.2-inch mortars were found. QuantiTech estimated a maximum UXO density of nine per acre for OOU2.

2.3.6.9 Activities in OOU2 are generally limited to recreational surface use (hiking and horseback riding) with little potential for intrusive subsurface activities. Therefore, the Surface Clearance alternative was proposed for implementation at OOU2.

2.3.6.10 OOU7, located near the park office and campgrounds, is the busiest area of the park. Sixty 60-mm and two 81-mm mortars (UXO) were discovered during the EE/CA investigation and a follow-up time-critical removal action (TCRA) was performed by USAESCH's removal contractor, Human Factors Applications, Inc. (HFA). The TCRA was limited to surface clearance. Evidence of 2.36-inch rockets was discovered at OOU7 during the TCRA, but only as ORS and not as UXO. Based on the data developed during the EE/CA investigation combined with data from the TCRA, Quantitech estimated a maximum UXO density of 49 per acre and an exposure probability of ½ to 1/3.

2.3.6.11 UXO was discovered in this high activity area where potentially intrusive activities are planned. Therefore, the Clearance to Depth alternative was proposed.

2.3.6.12 At OOU4, a small area located in the center of the park near the swimming pool, findings were limited to .30-caliber slugs. No other ORS or UXO was found.



p/fuds/croft97/d-eeca 11/25/97

2.3.6.13 Activities in OOU4 are generally limited to recreational surface use (hiking and horseback riding) and since no other evidence of ORS or UXO was found, the No Further Action alternative was proposed.

2.3.6.14 At OOU8, a small area located in the northwest corner of the park just north of Dairy Ridge Road, the only ORS findings consisted of 14 empty mine shipping containers found by HFA during an earlier investigation directed by USAESCH. No OE or UXO was discovered during the EE/CA investigation.

2.3.6.15 Activities in OOU8 are generally limited to surface use and since no evidence of OE or UXO was found during the EE/CA investigation, the No Further Action alternative was proposed.

2.3.6.16 OOU3 is in a private residential area north of the park. The area was investigated due to past reports that hand grenade parts had been found. Findings during the EE/CA investigation included one MK-2 fragmentation grenade, numerous practice hand grenades, and grenade parts, suggesting that the area may have been a former grenade practice area. QuantiTech estimated a maximum UXO density of 7 per acre for OOU3 and an exposure probability ranging from zero to 1/300,000.

2.3.6.17 For OOU3, the Clearance to Depth alternative was proposed. A negligible exposure probability was estimated for this OOU. However, because it was private residential property and prevention of intrusive activities (e.g., children digging, planting, pool construction, installation of utility lines) is impracticable, clearance to depth was considered appropriate at OOU3.

2.3.6.18 OOU5 is also in a private residential area north of the park. It was investigated for similar reasons as OOU3. However, findings were limited to one rifle grenade part (tail boom). No UXO was found.

2.3.6.19 Since no UXO was found at OOU5, the No Further Action alternative was proposed.

2.3.6.20 OOU6 contains an area of approximately 340 acres of privately owned land that is currently being developed for agricultural and industrial purposes, including tree farming and industrial landfills. It was investigated due to reported findings of 105-mm Howitzer rounds. UXO findings as a result of a USAESCH-authorized TCRA and a limited EE/CA investigation included nine 105-mm smoke canisters, two 105-mm fuzed ejection rounds, one explosive burster, two 60-mm mortars, and one 81-mm illumination mortar. QuantiTech estimated a maximum UXO density of 1.31 per acre for OOU6 and a probability of exposure of zero to ½.



p/fuds/croft97/d-ecca 11/25/97

2.3.6.21 For OOU6, the Government Buyback alternative was proposed and rejected. The Government is pursuing a design effort to identify areas for no further action, surface clearing, and clearance to a specified depth.

2.3.7 1995-1996 Evaluation and Mapping

In 1995 to 1996, QST performed orthophotography and geographic information system (GIS) development for evaluation and prioritization of OE removal at former CCATF (ESE, 1996b). The purpose of the assignment was to develop a plan of action that could be used in the future to facilitate the efficient investigation, identification, and removal of suspected OE at the former CCATF with the prediction of the presence and location of OE to be accomplished through the study of historical records and the evaluation of past and current land use.

2.3.7.1 This report presented the results of analyses for the former CCATF. The analyses focused on the characterization and prioritization of potential OE and included GIS, historical records evaluation, and the integration of synthetic aperture radar (SAR) data. SAR data were evaluated as a potential technological tool in OE detection.

2.3.7.2 The initial investigation focused on the identification of select areas of interest (AOI) and used historical and current information. These AOI formed the basis for subsequent evaluations and analyses. Aerial photography and orthophotography, SAR image analysis, and digital elevation models (DEM) were used to identify potential OE sites and adjacent properties.

2.3.8 1996 SASR

In March 1995, USAESCH authorized QST to prepare an SASR in an effort to locate possible additional firing, bombing, and strafing ranges at the former CCATF (ESE, 1996c). The following activities were conducted from April through August 1995 as a part of the SASR:

- Searches of national, regional, and local archives;
- Searches of databases including the DoD database-Defense Technical Information Center (DTIC), Lexis, and Nexis;
- Placement of notices in national and local publications;
- Operation of a toll-free telephone number to receive information from persons knowledgeable of past CCATF activities;
- Onsite interviews with the local populace;
- Hosted a Public Open House near the former CCATF in June 1995; and
- Conducted windshield surveys or drive by surveys to locate possible OE sites.

2.3.8.1 As a result of the SASR (ESE, 1996c), 134 sites were identified as having potential OE contamination: 95 sites were identified based on interviews and archive information and 39 additional areas (A1 through A39) were identified through the aerial photography, orthophotography, and SAR image analysis.

2.3.9 1996 Supplemental Engineering Report

In October and November 1995, QST performed a site reconnaissance of each of the 134 sites where a ROE was available from the owner(s) (ESE, 1996d). ROEs were available and a site reconnaissance was conducted at 97 of the 134 sites. The reconnaissance consisted of a non-intrusive, magnetometer survey and visual inspection of each site that could be identified. Each two-person reconnaissance team included a senior UXO specialist to assist in identifying OE and/or ordnance training sites. Windshield surveys or drive by visual surveys were conducted at 19 sites. QST was unable to conduct a site reconnaissance or windshield survey at 18 sites. A Final Supplemental Engineering Report was submitted to USAESCH in March 1996.

2.3.9.1 The Final Supplemental Engineering Report provided a completed copy of the Site Reconnaissance Field Form, along with a site sketch and photographs of each site investigated. Based on available information, each site was evaluated as follows:

- Further Reconnaissance High Priority
 - Live and/or fragmented OE was discovered onsite.
 - Abundant and/or large magnetic anomalies were recorded onsite.
 - Documented historical information exists of OE reported onsite.
 - The site was not investigated completely or at all and the potential is high for some OE onsite.
 - High population usage exists in the area, along with some OE potential.

One or more of these criteria warranted a high-priority rating for further reconnaissance and/or OE sampling.

Twenty-six sites received a High-Priority rating.

- Further Reconnaissance Medium Priority
 - The entire site could not be completely investigated during the site reconnaissance due to its large size.
 - ROE was unavailable and the potential for OE exists onsite.
 - Scattered and/or deep magnetic anomalies were recorded onsite.
 - Some population usage exists onsite.

One or more of these criteria warranted a medium-priority rating. Twenty-eight sites received a Medium Priority rating.

- . Further Reconnaissance Low Priority
 - No evidence of OE was found onsite.
 - Only a few scattered, small magnetic anomalies were recorded onsite.
 - The site was not completed investigated, but historical information suggests that the potential for OE is remote.

One or more of these criteria warranted a low-priority rating. Thirty-four sites received the Low Priority rating.

- No Further Reconnaissance
 - No evidence was discovered onsite during the site reconnaissance.
 - No magnetic anomalies were recorded, except for what was believed to be metallic trash or metallic rock ("hot rocks").
 - Only small caliber (rifle) ordnance is suspected onsite.

One or more of these criteria warranted a no further reconnaissance rating. Forty-six sites received a No Further Reconnaissance rating.

2.4 Phase II EE/CA Investigation

The purpose of the Phase II EE/CA investigation was to select non-time critical removal actions (NTCRAs) necessary to reduce public safety risk associated with OE at the former CCATF. The focus of this EE/CA was on the residual conventional OE risks requiring NTCRAs within the boundaries of former CCATF. The EE/CA also summarizes the factors affecting the existing risk levels using the U.S. Army's Safety Risk Assessment (SRA) model and evaluates available remedial alternatives to compare their effectiveness in reduction of overall risk.

2.4.1 Prefield Activities

The prefield activities for this project included but were not limited to the following primary tasks:

- Public meetings;
- Preparing the EE/CA WP;
- Logistics and supplies preparation, procurement, and shipping protocol; and
- Obtaining the necessary permits required for execution of the field effort.



2.4.1.1 Public Meetings

A public meeting was held during the period from June 6, 1995 through June 9, 1995 in association with delivery order No. 28. The purpose of the meeting was to inform the public of the ongoing activities at the site and to obtain additional site data to be used in the Supplemental Engineering Report (ESE, 1996d). The data presented in the Supplemental Engineering Report were the basis of this Phase II investigation.

2.4.1.2 Work Plan

The final version of the WP for this project was submitted to USAESCH on December 6, 1996, and approved on December 24, 1996. The objectives of the WP were to present the site background, field objectives, field procedures, field personnel, and field equipment to be used for the EE/CA effort.

2.4.1.2.1 The WP proposed approximate locations for the investigation sites. A total of 183 grid sites were proposed for investigation in the WP.

2.4.1.3 Special Environmental Requirements

The region within the boundaries of the former CCATF includes Croft State Park. The park contains known sensitive environmental resources such as endangered plant species. QST closely coordinated site activities with park personnel and employed a local botanist to visit each grid area. No endangered or threatened plant species were found on any of the investigated grid sites. Table 2-1 provides a list of endangered or threatened plant and animal species that may inhabit the Spartanburg County, South Carolina region.

2.4.2 Project Management

The WP defined the project objectives, identified key personnel and their responsibilities, defined project lines of communications and reporting requirements, and outlined a schedule for implementing the project. The WP was followed during the EE/CA field investigation. Project organization is shown on Figure 2-5.

2.4.3 Public Affairs

2.4.3.1 Public Affairs and Project Coordination

Mr. James Truelove, USACE-CD, is the life-cycle manager for investigation activities at former CCATF. All public affairs are coordinated by the life-cycle manager. The USAESCH, as the technical

	Species		
Common name	Scientific name	Historic Range	Status
Bat, gray	Myotis grisescens	Southeastern US	E
Cougar, eastern	Felis concolor couguar	Eastern North America	E
Panther, Florida	Felis concolor coryi	USA (LA & AR east to SC & FL)	E
Crane, whooping	Grus americana	USA (Rocky Mtns east to Carolinas)	E
Eagle, bald	Haliaeetus leucocephalus	N. America south to N. Mexico	E
Falcon, peregrine	Falco peregrinus	Worldwide	E
Pelican, brown	Pelecanus occidentalis	USA (Carolinas to TX)	E
Plover, piping	Charadrius melodus	USA (Atlantic & Gulf coasts)	E
Stork, wood	Mycteria americana	USA (TX to Carolinas)	E
Tern, least	Sterna antillarum	USA (Atlantic & Gulf coasts)	E
Tem, roseate	Sterna dougallii dougallii	Coasts of Atlantic Basin	Е
Woodpecker, ivory-billed	Campephilus principalis	USA (southeastern)	Е
Woodpecker, red-cockaded	Picoides (=Dendrocopos) borealis	USA (southeastern)	E
Alligator, american	Alligator mississippiensis	Southeastern USA	E_
Snake, eastern indigo	Drymarchon corais couperi	USA (SC)	Т
Tortoise, gopher	Gopherus polphemus	USA (SC)	<u>T</u>
Beetle, American burying (=Giant carrion beetle)	Nicrophorus americanus	USA (Eastern states south to FL)	E
Bunched arrowhead	Sagittaria fasciculata	USA (NC, SC)	E
Michaux's sumac	Rhus michauxii	USA (NC, SC, GA)	E
Canby's dropwort	Oxypolis canbyi	USA (MD, SC, NC)	E
Harperella	Ptilimnium nodosum	USA (AL, GA, SC, NC)	E
Dwarf-flowered heartleaf	Hexastylis naniflora	USA (NC, SC)	<u> </u>
Schweinitz's sunflower	Helianthus schweintzii	USA (NC, SC)	E
Black-spored quillwort	Isoetes malanospora	USA (GA, SC)	E
Pondberry	Lindera melissifolia	USA (AL, FL, NC, SC)	т
Swamp pink	Helonias buliata	USA (GA, MD, NC, SC)	Т
Relict trillium	Trillium reliquum	USA (AL, GA, SC)	E

Table 2-1. Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants at Camp Croft Army Training Facility (Page 1 of 2)

Species			
Common name	Scientific name	Historic Range	Status
Small whorled pogonia	Isotria medeoloides	USA (DC, DE, GA, SC)	E
Rough-leaved loosestrife	Lysimachia asperulaefolia	USA (NC, SC)	E
Mountain sweet pitcher-plant	Sarracenia rubra ssp. jonesii	USA (NC, SC)	E
Miccosukee gooseberry	Ribes echinellum	USA (FL, SC)	Т
Little amphianthus	Amphianthus pusillus	USA (AL, GA, SC)	T
Treefrog, pine barrens	Hyla andersonii	USA (FL, AL, NC, SC)	Е

Table 2-1. Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants at Camp Croft Army Training Facility (Page 2 of 2)

Note: E = Endangered.T = Threatened.

Source: QST, 1997.



2-21

center for explosive safety and removal, was given the primary task of technical management of the former CCATF EE/CA project. Mr. Karl Blankinship was the USAESCH technical manager. The following coordination protocol was followed:

- All QST communications and contacts with the public were coordinated under the direction of the USACE-CD public affairs officer and the USAESCH technical manager.
- Information/contacts made by QST during the project were documented and forwarded to the USACE-CD public affairs officer and the USAESCH technical manager, and
- Public meetings were conducted based on instructions received from the USAESCH technical manager in conjunction with USACE-CD.

2.4.4 Sampling Grid Selection

QST, with the assistance of USACE-CD, selected 183 grids for investigation prior to the field effort. Eleven grids were added during the field effort by the USACE-CD life cycle manager to bring the total of sampling grids to 194. Sixty grids were not investigated due to unattained ROEs. Four grids were not investigated due to time constraints. The site selection criteria are discussed in the following subsections.

2.4.4.1 Sample Location Selection Rationale

The selection of the sample grid locations was based on the data presented in the ASR, the SASR, the previous EE/CA report, public meetings, and site reconnaissance. The location of each sample grid was based on the following criteria:

- Site Historical Data—Historical data obtained from the ASR and SASR, as well as historical photographs, were used to locate impact areas. Historical descriptions of activities at each site were also used to determine the dispersion of ordnance at each investigation area.
- Environmental Concerns--QST closely coordinated grid locations with the South Carolina Parks Department and a local botanist to position sites away from environmentally sensitive areas.
- Accessibility—The selection of survey grid locations considered the amount of site preparation required before executing sampling activities, as well as the advantages of inspecting areas that would require minimal site preparation.
- Field modification—The exact locations of the final placement and dimensions of the sampling grids were considered to be changeable until the grid survey was conducted. The USAESCH technical manager also approved the modification of grid sizes in response to site conditions such as vegetation and topography. The USAESCH technical manager approved the use of 50-by 50-ft grids (reduced from the typical 100- by 100-ft grids) near the end of the project so that more areas could be investigated during the limited time available.

2.4.5 Site Preparation

Site preparation included locating grids, vegetation clearing, and grid set-up activities. The grids were located either by the UXO teams or by the land survey contractor. Vegetation clearing and grid set-up operations were conducted by the UXO teams before the geophysical survey. The absolute minimum amount of site clearing in the grid sampling areas, both in vegetation volume and height was completed. The clearing operations were completed in accordance with the site-specific WP (ESE, 1996e).

2.4.6 Investigation Methods

This section describes standard practices, investigation methods, and procedures for collecting, processing, and controlling the data associated with OE geophysical surveys at each sampling site. The investigative methods were completed in accordance with the site-specific WP (ESE, 1996e).

2.4.6.1 Geophysical Investigation

Prior to the investigation, an inert 60-mm mortar was buried 3 foot below the ground surface, as specified in the USACE SOW. This item was used for daily standard checks of the magnetometer.

2.4.6.1.1 The field investigation team subdivided each sampling grid into geophysical sensor survey lanes centered approximately 5 ft apart. Survey lane spacing of 5 ft was required to provide full coverage when using the Schonstedt flux-gate magnetometer as described in the work plan. A small surveyor's flag was placed at the exact location of any anomaly until the survey and excavation operations were complete.

2.4.6.1.2 The magnetometer was used to sweep close to the ground surface across the 5-ft lanes. This was conducted by sweeping the magnetometer from side to side to get maximum coverage of the lane. When the locator came within range of an iron-bearing object, both audible and visual signals were created. The anomaly was interpreted by the visual signal to be either positive or negative. A horizontal object provides a signal that is positive on one end and negative on the other. A vertical buried item will create a singular anomaly of either pole. Two vertical closely buried items generally provide a signal that is the same polarity.

2.4.6.1.3 When an anomaly is detected, the magnetometer is held over the item and slowly moved in an X-shaped pattern to determine the extent and orientation of the item. The item is then marked by placing a flag in the center of the anomaly according to the interpretation of the signals.
2.4.6.2 Geophysical Survey Mapping

Once subsurface anomalies were identified and flagged, the total number of anomalies from each grid was determined by counting the total number of anomalies from each survey lane and adding the sum from each lane with subsequent lanes in a given grid to obtain a total number of anomalies for that grid. The total number of anomalies was then denoted on the site map.

2.4.6.3 Excavation of Anomalies

The Gridstats software developed by USAESCH was used to determine the location and sequential order of anomalies to be excavated. The Gridstats program provides a total of 100 sampling sequence lists, each containing the randomly generated numbers 1 through 32. Each grid was subdivided into 32 subgrids to correspond to the numbers in the random sampling sequence lists. One of the 100 random sequence sampling lists was randomly chosen for each sampling grid prior to sampling. The subgrid sampling order was determined by the order provided on the chosen random sampling sequence list.

2.4.6.3.1 One anomaly in each of the chosen subgrids was sampled by the UXO survey team in the order that the subgrids were listed in the random sampling sequence list. Manual excavation (e.g., use of hand tools, shovels) as specified in the WP was performed on the selected anomaly. All excavation activities were conducted in a prepared exclusion zone within which only UXO-qualified personnel were allowed. Soil removal from the access pit was stockpiled in the immediate area for later backfilling of excavations.

2.4.6.3.2 Engineering controls consisting of metal blast boxes weighing approximately400 pounds (lb) each were used for excavations located close to houses or other inhabited structures.Where engineering controls were required, sampling protocol was verified as follows:

- The estimated number of anomalies to be excavated (the SiteStats program estimates approximately 33 percent of the total number of anomalies for grid characterization) was calculated.
- The sampling sequence was used to calculate the number of anomalies required for sampling in each subgrid.
- The required number of anomalies to be sampled in each subgrid were excavated prior to moving to the next subgrid, thus reducing the movement of the boxes.

2.4.6.3.3 The UXO team leader identified each anomaly as either ORS, UXO, or a false positive OE (usually the result of magnetic rock). After input of the findings from the excavation, the gridstats program alerted the operator when a statistically significant number of samples had characterized the grid. As circumstances allowed, unearthed OE items were photographed for documentation purposes.

2.4.6.4 UXO Handling and Disposal

Only UXO-qualified personnel were allowed to handle OE items in accordance with the Site-Specific Safety and Health Plan (SSHP) (Appendix D of the WP) and Demolition/Disposal Range Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) (Appendix E of the WP). The UXO supervisor evaluated all encountered and suspected UXO and determined if the work planned for the area could safely continue and what actions must occur prior to commencing OE handling and disposal efforts. Such recommendations were immediately communicated to the senior UXO supervisor, who contacted the onsite QST site manager and USAESCH safety representative, if necessary, to determine the appropriate course of action. Relevant training requirements of 29 CFR 1910.120e(i) applied to all UXO handling and disposal activities conducted during the field investigation [Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), 1994]. All UXO items found at the site were blown in place. The final decision on what OE items were transported was made by the UXO site supervisor and site safety officer.

2.4.6.5 UXO, ORS, and Explosives Accounting

A detailed account of all UXO materials encountered during the investigation was entered onto an Ordnance Accountability Form. The accounting included the number of UXO items, description of the condition of the items and fuze, photographs (as appropriate), date, and method and location of disposition.

2.4.6.5.1 All explosive disposal operations were documented on a Blast Record form. The form tracked the date, location, explosives used, site conditions, and items disposed of. An explosives log was also kept to account for all explosives expended in the disposal of UXO items.

2.4.6.5.2 The ORS accounting process included all shrapnel and all non-OE metallic debris encountered. An attempt was made to describe the ORS collected from each site. Total metallic debris was accounted for by gross weight per sampling site either by direct measurement using a scale or, for small ORS items, by estimation based on the number and size of items found.

2.4.6.6 Explosives Storage

The explosives were shipped to former CCATF and stored in two locked explosives magazines delivered to the site by USAESCH. The magazines were located at the bunker area close to the office. The magazines were secured by a double locked galvanized steel fence. Lightning protection was provided in accordance with USAESCH safety requirements. Due to safety distance requirements, the explosives were subsequently moved to a nearby bunker for storage.

2.4.6.7 Disposal of Inert ORS

Inert ORS was transported and stored in plastic bags in an unused corner of the equipment storage bunker. All metallic debris disposed of was then inspected by the senior UXO supervisor, who signed a certification that the ORS was inert. The ORS items were turned over to a local scrap dealer during the demobilization operations.

2.4.6.8 Land Locational Survey

QST subcontracted with Ellis Environmental Group, LC (EEG), to provide location survey and mapping support for the former CCATF EE/CA investigation. EEG personnel provided initial layout of the grids, set control points, and then located the grids based on North American Datum, 1983.

2.4.6.8.1 A GPS control network utilizing several existing monuments was set up for the orientation of the land survey. Several control points were concurrently located to assist with the location survey. Traverses were conducted using conventional survey methodology to locate a corner of each grid. A bearing to a second corner was taken and was used to locate the other grid corners. A map showing the location of grids, survey control points, and survey monuments are included in Appendix B.

2.4.7 Field Investigation Results

The QST team was able to fully investigate 130 of the 194 EE/CA sampling grids. The sampling grids varied in size in accordance with the proximity to residential or commercial properties. The grid dimensions were either 100 by 100 or 50 by 50 ft. Near the end of the field effort, the USAESCH project manager suggested the grid size of all grids be reduced to 50 by 50 ft to increase production rates.

2.4.7.0.1 The grid locations are included in the survey drawings located in Appendix B. Also included in the drawings are the control points used for the survey.

2.4.7.0.2 The gridstats software program was used in the field to determine anomaly sample locations within each grid. All UXO/ORS was encountered at depths of less than 3 ft. However, in accordance with the WP, anomalies were excavated to a maximum depth of 4 ft. Table 2-2 presents a description and the depth of ordnance found during the investigation.

2.4.7.0.3 Photographs and videotapes were taken at each of the sites. The photographs, some of which are included in Appendix C, show typical OE and vegetation at the sampling grids.

UXO-ID	Date	Description	Depth (inches)	Sampling Grid	Action Taken	Shot#	Noise	Remarks
1*	2/12/97	2.36* Practice Rocket	3	A3-1	Blown in Place	1	78 db	
2**	2/18/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	2	A32-2	Blown In Place	4	81 db	
3	2/18/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	6	A32-2	Blown in Place	2	83 db	
4	2/18/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	11	A32-2	Blown In Place	3	81 db	
5	2/19/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	4	36-1	Blown In Place	5	78 db	
6	2/19/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	2	36-1	Blown In Place	6	81 db	
7	2/20/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	6	36-2	Blown In Place	7	82 db	
8	2/24/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	3	56-1	Blown In Place	8	72 db	
9	2/24/97	M11 Practice Rifle Grenade	1	56-1	Blown In Place	9	72 db	
10	2/24/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	21	56-2	Blown In Place	10	76 db	
11	3/4/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	9	A31-1	Blown In Place	11	82 db	
12	3/4/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	9	A31-1	Blown In Place	15	76 db	
13	3/4/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	21	A31-1	Blown In Place	12	80 db	
14	3/4/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	18	A31-1	Blown In Place	16	78 db	
15	3/4/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	3	A31-1	Blown In Place	13	80 db	
16	3/4/97	MK II Hand Grenade	21	A31-1	Blown In Place	11	82 db	
17	3/4/97	MK II Hand Grenade	14	A31-1	Blown In Place	14	78 db	
18	3/5/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	9	74-4	Blown In Place	17	45 đb	
19	3/5/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	6	74-4	Blown In Place	18	60 db	
20	3/5/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	9	74-4	Blown In Place	19	65 db	

Table 2-2. Description and Depth of OE Found During Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 1 of 2)

* UXO #1 was found to be inert.

** UXO #2 was found just off grid adjacent to Grid A32-2. It was partially visible and for safety reasons it was excavated and destroyed.

UXO-ID	Date	Description	Depth (inches)	Sampling Grid	Action Taken	Shot#	Noise	Remarks
21	3/5/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	8	74-4	Blown In Place	20	45 db	
22	3/5/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	7	A31-2	Blown In Place	21	74 db	
23	3/5/97	M9 HEAT Booster Cup	7	A31-2	Blown In Place	21	74 db	·
24	3/5/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	2	A31-2	Blown In Place	22	80 db	
25	3/5/97	MK II Hand Grenade	4	A31-2	Blown In Place	23	78 db	
26	3/5/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	3	A31-2	Blown In Place	24	78 db	
27	3/5/97	M9 Booster Cup	3	A31-2	Blown In Place	24	78 db	
28	3/5/97	M6 A3 2.36" Rocket	5	A31-2	Blown In Place	25	70db	
	3/19/97	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	4	A10-2	Blown In Place	26	82db	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Table 2-2. Description and Depth of OE Found During Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 2 of 2)

2-28

Source: QST, 1997.

2.4.7.0.4 Table 2-3 presents a summary of the sampling results. Included in this summary is the grid identification, grid size, the number of total anomalies, the number of anomalies sampled, the number of pieces and total weight of ordnance related scrap, the number of surface and subsurface UXOs, and the number of false positive OE items found at each grid investigated during the EE/CA field investigation.

2.4.7.0.5 Approximately 360 lbs of ORS was collected and weighed by scale during the field effort. Due to the remote location, some of the ORS was not removed from a few of the sites. In these cases, the amount of ORS left behind is estimated by weight per grid. The weight of ORS and other appropriate information is included in the descriptions of items found in each grid as discussed in the following sections. The weight of ORS collected during the investigation per site (sampling grid) is included in Table 2-3. The ORS was collected in a locked storage area and was later delivered to a local scrap dealer.

2.4.7.0.6 No surface UXO was found during the EE/CA investigation. Twenty seven subsurface UXOs were collected at the investigated sites A32, A31, 74, and 36 on the north end of the former CCATF and at area A10, on the south end of the former CCATF. One item was found intact in Grid A3. However, after demolition, it was determined that the item was an inert practice round. Appendix D includes the UXO accountability logs that were completed during the investigation. Also included in Appendix D are descriptions of the ordnance items found during the EE/CA investigation and maps showing their locations.

2.4.7.0.7 The field effort was initiated on January 6, 1997, with the office setup, delivery of supplies, and site preparation. The UXO investigation crews arrived onsite on January 13, 1997, to begin clearing vegetation in the grid locations. The land survey crew mobilized to the site on January 30, 1997. Demobilization of the project was completed by March 27, 1997. A summary of the dates and findings completed at each grid during the investigation is presented in Table 2-3. The following sections describe the rationale for choosing grid locations and the results of the investigations at each of the sites.

2.4.7.0.8 Sample area designations are those determined by the Supplemental Engineering Report (ESE, 1996d) and the WP (ESE, 1996e). Originally there were 90 (numbered sequentially 1 through 90) potential OE areas identified in the SASR and 39 (numbered sequentially A1 through A39) potential OE areas identified through evaluation of historical aerial photographs of the former CCATF. The following sample areas are those sampled during the EE/CA investigation. The number of grids sampled at each sample area were determined by the size of the potential OE area and historical OE information.

				Sampling Results							
Sampling Grid	Date Cieared	Grid Size (acre)	Total Anomalies	Anomalies Sampled	OR5 Weight (pounds)	ORS Number	Surface UXO	Sub- surface UXO	False Positive OE		
2-1	13-Mar-97	0.06	1	1	0.1	1	0	0	0		
5-1	03-Feb-97	0.23	51	21	2	5	0	0	16		
8 b-1	19-Feb-97	0.06	21	9	0.1	1	0	0	8		
9-1	29-Jan-97	0.23	114	38	0	0	0	0	38		
9-2	30-Jan-97	0.23	144	48	0	0	0	0	48		
15-1	13-Mar-97	0.06	40	12	0	0	0	0	12		
16-1	05-Feb-97	0.06	88	29	0	0	0	0	29		
17-1	18-Mar-97	0.06	69	23	0	0	0	0	23		
18-1	05-Feb-97	0.06	113	38	0	0	0	0	38		
18-2	06-Feb-97	0.06	131	43	0	0	0	0	43		
18-3	06-Feb-97	0.06	29	23	0	0	0	0	23		
1 9 -1	06-Mar-97	0.23	15	15	0	0	0	0	15		
24-1	11-Mar-97	0.06	55	17	0.1	3	0	0	14		
24-2	11-Mar-97	0.06	49	15	0.1	1	0	0	14		
26-1	19-Feb-97	0.06	16	16	0	0	0	0	16		
27-1	04-Feb-97	0.23	143	48	0	0	0	0	48		
27-2	04-Feb-97	0.23	126	42	2	3	0	0	39		
27-3	03-Feb-97	0.23	48	16	0.5	1	0	0	15		
29-1	20-Mar-97	0.06	20	20	1	1	0	0	19		
30-1	25-Feb-97	0.23	35	14	0	0	0	0	14		
30-2	25-Feb-97	0.23	30	12	1	1	0	0	11		
30-3	25-Feb-97	0.06	8	8	0	0	0	0	8		
30-4	25-Feb-97	0.06	4	4	0	0	0	0	4		
36-1	19-Feb-97	0.06	51	21	4	6	0	2	13		
36-2	20-Feb-97	0.06	48	20	6	11	0	1	8		
37-1	21-Feb-97	0.23	46	19	0	0	0	0	19		
38a-1	03-Feb-97	0.23	67	27	0	0	0	0	27		
38b-1	30-Jan-97	0.23	56	23	1.2	5	0	0	18		
39-1	13-Feb-97	0.23	47	16	0.5	2	0	0	14		
39-2	13-Feb-97	0.23	28	12	0.5	1	0	0	11		
40-1	19-Feb-97	0.06	14	14	0	0	0	0	14		
41a-1	25-Feb-97	0.23	147	59	0	0	0	0	59		
41a-2	25-Feb-97	0.23	95	38	1	1	0	0	37		
44-1	12-Mar-97	0.06	88	28	0	0	0	0	28		
44-2	12-Mar-97	0.06	69	22	0	0	0	0	22		
45-1	12-Mar-97	0.06	40	12	0	0	0	0	12		
46-1	06-Feb-97	0.06	67	29	4	2	0	0	27		
50 -1	10-Feb-97	0.06	203	65	0	0	0	0	65		

Table 2-3.	Sampling Results from	n Former Camp	Croft Phase II EE.	CA Investigation (Page 1 of 4)

p/fuds/craft97/eeca-v 11/25/97

QST Environmental Inc.

				Sampling Results						
Sampling Grid	Date Cleared	Grid Size (acre)	Total Anomalies	Anomalies Sampled	ORS Weight (pounds)	ORS Number	Surface UXO	Sub- surface UXO	False Positive OE	
56-1	24-Feb-97	0.06	43	18	1.5	5	0	2	11	
56-2	24-Feb-97	0.23	27	11	0	0	0	1	10	
64-1	28-Jan-97	0.23	164	49	0	0	0	0	49	
64-2	29-Jan-97	0.23	45	15	0	0	0	0	15	
65-1	21-Feb-97	0.23	126	51	0.01	1	0	0	50	
67-1	21-Feb-97	0.06	47	19	0	0	0	0	19	
67-2	21-Feb-97	0.23	41	17	0	0	0	0	17	
71-1	06-Feb-97	0.23	60	22	0	0	0	0	22	
71-2	10-Feb-97	0.23	65	26	2	11	0	0	15	
71-3	10-Feb-97	0.23	59	26	0.5	4	0	0	22	
71-4	10-Feb-97	0.23	51	21	1.5	3	0	0	18	
74-1	03-Mar-97	0.06	35	14	0	0	0	0	14	
74-2	03-Mar-97	0.23	120	48	25	40	0	0	8	
74-3	04-Mar-97	0.23	301	75	15	63	0	0	12	
74-4	05-Mar-97	0.23	240	96	10	90	0	4	2	
78-1	06-Mar-97	0.23	143	48	0	0	0	0	48	
78-2	06-Mar-97	0.23	130	43	0	0	0	0	43	
80-1	18-Mar-97	0.23	55	19	0	0	0	0	19	
85-1	11-Mar-97	0.06	21	6	0	0	0	0	6	
86-1	12-Mar-97	0.06	20	20	0.1	1	0	0	19	
86-2	11-Mar-97	0.06	28	9	0.2	2	0	0	7	
86-3	13-Mar-97	0.06	107	34	25	6	0	0	28	
88-1	27-Jan-97	0.06	610	186	0	0	0	0	186	
88-2	11-Mar-97	0.06	29	9	0	0	0	0	9	
89-1	10-Mar-97	0.06	23	10	0	0	0	0	10	
89-2	10-Mar-97	0.06	33	14	0	0	0	0	14	
90-1	10-Mar-97	0.06	40	16	0	0	0	0	16	
91-1	10-Mar-97	0.06	23	7	0	0	0	0	7	
92-1	10-Mar-97	0.06	117	37	0	0	0	0	37	
A2-1	11-Feb-97	0.06	175	58	0	0	0	0	58	
A3-1	12-Feb-97	0.06	137	56	10	3	0	1	52	
A3-2	19-Feb-97	0.23	10	10	0	0	0	0	10	
A3-3	20-Feb-97	0.06	173	70	0.1	1	0	0	69	
A3-4	24-Feb-97	0.06	210	70	0	0	0	0	70	
A5-1	13-Mar-97	0.06	37	11	0	0	0	0	11	
A5-2	13-Mar-97	0.06	9	9	0	0	0	0	9	
A5-3	13-Mar-97	0.06	11	11	0	0	0	0	11	
A5-4	13-Mar-97	0.06	12	12	0	0	0	0	12	

Table 2-3. Sampling Results from Former Camp Croft Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 2 of 4)

				Sampling Results						
Sampling Grid	Date Cleared	Grid Size (acre)	Total Anomalies	Anomalies Sampled	ORS Weight (pounds)	ORS Number	Surface UXO	Sub- surface UXO	False Positive OE	
A5-5	17-Mar-97	0.06	37	11	0	0	0	0	11	
A5-6	17-Mar-97	0.06	21	6	0.1	2	0	0	4	
А7Ь-1	27-Jan-97	0.23	37	14	0.25	1	0	0	13	
A7b-2	27-Jan-97	0.23	57	23	0.25	5	0	0	18	
A7b-3	28-Jan-97	0.23	37	16	0.1	1	0	0	15	
A7b-4	28-Jan-97	0.23	104	48	0	0	0	0	48	
A7d-1	24-Jan-97	0.23	124	50	1	8	0	0	42	
A7e-1	15-Jan-97	0.23	105	42	0.5	19	0	0	23	
A8-1	17-Mar-97	0.06	16	16	0	0	0	0	16	
A8-2	17-Mar-97	0.06	21	6	0	0	0	0	6	
A8-3	17-Mar-97	0.06	5	5	0	0	0	0	5	
A8-4	20-Mar-97	0.06	7	7	0.25	5	0	0	2	
A8-5	24-Маг-97	0.06	7	7	0	0	0	0	7	
A9-1	19-Mar-97	0.06	9	9	0	0	0	0	9	
A9-2	18-Mar-97	0.06	4	4	0	0	0	0	4	
A9-3	17-Mar-97	0.06	14	14	0	0	0	0	14	
A10-1	19-Mar-97	0.06	23	11	0	0	0	0	11	
A10-2	19-Mar-97	0.06	10	10	0	0	0	1	9	
A10-3	18-Mar-97	0.06	24	10	0	0	0	0	10	
A10-4	18-Mar-97	0.06	42	17	0	0	0	0	17	
A12-1	12-Feb-97	0.23	66	27	0	0	0	0	27	
A12-2	12-Feb-97	0.23	14	14	0	0	0	0	14	
A14-1	05-Feb-97	0.23	46	19	0	0	0	0	19	
A14-2	05-Feb-97	0.23	45	18	0	0	0	0	18	
A16-1	20-Feb-97	0.06	10	10	0.25	3	0	0	7	
A16-2	20-Mar-97	0.06	13	13	0.5	2	0	0	11	
A18-1	19-Mar-97	0.23	84	28	0	0	0	0	28	
A20-1	18-Mar-97	0.06	31	10	0	0	0	0	10	
A20-2	19-Mar-97	0.06	43	14	0	0	0	0	14	
A21-1	11-Feb-97	0.06	60	25	0	0	0	0	25	
A21-2	11-Feb-97	0.06	52	21	0	0	0	0	21	
A29-1	19-Mar-97	0.06	10	10	0	0	0	0	10	
A29-2	19-Mar-97	0.06	6	6	0	0	0	0	6	
A31-I	04-Mar-97	0.23	1009	152	218	144	0	7	1	
A31-2	05-Mar-97	0.23	481	80	17	65	0	7	8	
A32-1	13-Feb-97	0.23	82	33	1	8	0	0	25	
A32-2	18-Feb-97	0.06	67	27	0	0	0	2	25	
A32-3	24-Mar-97	0.06	44	18	0	0	0	0	18	

Table 2-3. Sampling Results from Former Camp Croft Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 3 of 4)



				Sampling Results						
Sampling Grid	Date Cleared	Grid Size (acre)	Total Anomalies	Anomalies Sampled	ORS Weight (pounds)	ORS Number	Surface UXO	Sub- surface UXO	False Positive OE	
A32-4	24-Mar-97	0.06	10	10	0	0	0	0	10	
A32-5	24-Mar-97	0.06	8	8	0	0	0	0	8	
A32-6	24-Mar-97	0.06	12	12	0.1	1	0	0	11	
A33-1	12-Mar-97	0.06	27	8	0	0	0	0	8	
A33-2	12-Mar-97	0.06	191	61	0	0	0	0	61	
A34-1	21-Jan-97	0.06	353	142	0	0	0	0	142	
A34-2	16-Jan-97	0.06	83	35	2	5	0	0	30	
A34-3	04-Feb-97	0.06	932	280	0	0	0	0	280	
A34-4	23-Jan-97	0.06	131	53	0	0	0	0	53	
A34-5	22-Jan-97	0.06	330	132	2	4	0	0	128	
A37a-1	29-Jan-97	0.23	12	12	0	0	0	0	12	
A37a-2	29-Jan-97	0.23	45	19	0	0	0	0	19	
A37b-1	04-Feb-97	0.23	66	27	0	0	0	0	27	
A37c-1	04-Feb-97	0.23	98	40	0	0	0	0	40	
A39-1	05-Mar-97	0.23	233	66	0	0	0	0	66	
A39-2	06-Mar-97	0.23	21	9	0	0	0	0	9	

Table 2-3. Sampling Results from Former Camp Croft Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 4 of 4)

Source: QST, 1997.

2.4.7.1 Sample Area 2

Sample Area 2 is on undeveloped land south of Croft State Park along Paulene Creek. Reportedly, 2.35-inch rockets and 60-mm mortars were found previously in this vicinity. One sample grid was investigated in this medium-priority site (as defined in the 1996 Supplemental Engineering Report).

2.4.7.1.1 Grid 2-1

Grid 2-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with little underbrush. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.1.1.1 A single anomaly was detected. This anomaly was excavated and found to be an ORS item, specifically an M-1 clip. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. There were also no false positive OE signals detected.

2.4.7.1.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 2.

The finding of the M-1 clip indicates some small arms activity occurred in this area. There were no indications of any larger OE (e.g., 2.35-inch rockets or 60-mm mortars) found during the investigation.

2.4.7.2 Sample Area 5

Sample Area 5 is within the north border of Croft State Park, immediately southeast of Dairy Ridge Road. This area was possibly used as a pistol and gunnery range. One sample grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.2.1 Grid 5-1

Grid 5-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.2.1.1 Twenty-one of the 51 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Five ORS items were found. The ORS consisted of 30 caliber bullets and two empty flare casings. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Sixteen anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.2.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 5.

Items found during the investigation indicate this area may have been used as a pistol and gunnery range. There was no evidence of any activity other than small arms usage in the area.

2.4.7.3 Sample Area 8b

Sample Area 8b-1 is on the west side of Croft State Park and northeast of the intersection between Dairy Ridge Road and Route 56. Allegedly, munitions were discovered on this property. One sample grid was investigated at this low-priority site.

2.4.7.3.1 Grid 8b-1

Grid 8b-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.3.1.1 Nine of the 21 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item (an M-1 clip) was found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Eight anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.3.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 8b.

Items found during the investigation indicate this area may have been used for military maneuvers.

2.4.7.4 Sample Area 9

Sample Area 9 is on the north side of Croft State Park and north of Dairy Ridge Road. This site was possibly a former grenade range. Two sample grids were investigated in this medium-priority site.

2.4.7.4.1 Grid 9-1

Grid 9-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.4.1.1 Thirty-eight of the 114 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All thirty-eight anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash including magnetic rock, cans, and wire.

2.4.7.4.2 Grid 9-2

Grid 9-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.4.2.1 Forty-eight of the 144 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 48 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash and magnetic rock.

2.4.7.4.3 There were no indications of OE (e.g., grenades) found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.5 Sample Area 15

Sample area 15 is west of Pacolet off Highway 295. This area is commercially developed. There were 57 and 37-caliber rounds previously found in the area. One grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.5.1 Grid 15-1

Grid 15-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was an open field with tall grass and pine trees. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.5.1.1 Twelve of the 40 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 12 anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash that included nails, staples, and wire.

2.4.7.5.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 15.

There was no evidence of OE activity found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.6 Sample Area 16

Sample Area 16 is on the north side of Pacolet. Munitions were reportedly used in this area. One grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.6.1 Grid 16-1

Grid 16-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was an open landscaped yard with grass and a few trees. This site was in a residential area and required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.6.1.1 Twenty-nine of the 88 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 29 anomalies were false positive OE signals.

2.4.7.6.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 16.

There was no evidence of OE activity found in sample area 16 during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.7 Sample Area 17

Sample Area 17 is on the southeast of Pacolet. Site 17 was reportedly a Howitzer firing point. One sample grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.7.1 Grid 17-1

Grid 17-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was an open landscaped grass field. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.7.1.1 Twenty three of the 69 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 23 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.7.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 17.

No evidence of OE activity was found during the investigation at this area.

2.4.7.8 Sample Area 18

Sample Area 18 is on the south of Pacolet. Site 18 was reportedly an old munitions burial dump. Three sample grids were investigated in this high-priority site.

2.4.7.8.1 Grid 18-1

Grid 18-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was an open landscaped grass field with some trees. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.8.1.1 Thirty-eight of the 113 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 38 anomalies were false positive OE signals that included magnetic rock, nails, and wire.

2.4.7.8.2 Grid 18-2

Grid 18-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was an open landscaped grass field with some trees. This site required minimum clearing.

2.4.7.8.2.1 Forty-three of the 131 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 43 anomalies were false positive OE signals that included magnetic rock and wire.

2.4.7.8.3 Grid 18-3

Grid 18-3 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was an open landscaped grass field with some trees. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.8.3.1 Twenty-three of the 29 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXOs were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 23 anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash that included magnetic rock and nails.

2.4.7.8.4 Summary of Results at Sample Area 18

No burial locations were found in sample area 18. Four grids were proposed for this area in the WP. However, due to the findings in the first three grids, only three grids were investigated.

2.4.7.9 Sample Area 19

Sample Area 19 is on the southwest side of Lake Craig in Croft State Park. Site 19 was reportedly an old munitions burial dump. One sample grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.9.1 Grid 19-1

Grid 19-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and scattered trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.9.1.1 Fifteen of the 15 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 15 anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash.

2.4.7.9.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 19

No OE burial locations were found in sample area 19.

2.4.7.10 Sample Area 24

Sample Area 24 is on undeveloped land south of Dairy Ridge Road near the entrance to Croft State Park. Mortars were found previously in a gully in the vicinity of the site. Two sample grids were investigated in this medium-priority site.

2.4.7.10.1 Grid 24-1

Grid 24-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and scattered trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.10.1.1 Seventeen of the 55 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Three ORS items, weighing approximately 0.1 lb, were encountered. The ORS consisted of three 30.06 shell casings. No UXOs were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Fourteen of the anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash.

2.4.7.10.2 Grid 24-2

Grid 24-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and scattered trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.10.2.1 Fifteen of the 49 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item, a 30.06 shell casing, was encountered. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Fourteen of the anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.10.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area 24

The findings of 30.06 cartridges indicates that some small arms activity occurred in this area. There were no indications of any activity other than small arms usage (e.g., mortars) found during the investigation.

2.4.7.11 Sample Area 26

Sample Area 26 is near the intersection of Dairy Ridge Road and Route 56. Munitions were previously located on property in the vicinity of Area 26. One sample grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.11.1 Grid 26-1

Grid 26-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and scattered trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.11.1.1 All of the 16 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 16 anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash that included magnetic rock, cans, and wire.

2.4.7.11.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 26

There were no indications of any OE activity (e.g., munitions) found during the investigation.

2.4.7.12 Sample Area 27

Sample Area 27 is north of Dairy Ridge Road near the intersection of Dairy Ridge Road and the park entrance. Site 27 was possibly used as an old mortar range target area. Three sample grids were investigated in this medium-priority site.

2.4.7.12.1 Grid 27-1

Grid 27-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some open marshy areas. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.12.1.1 Forty-eight of the 143 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were encountered. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 48 of the anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash that included magnetic rock and wire.

2.4.7.12.2 Grid 27-2

Grid 27-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some open marshy areas. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.12.2.1 Forty-two of the 126 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Three ORS items were encountered. These items consisted of one expended illumination "Pop-up" flare, one empty 60-mm mortar illumination candle, and one M-1 clip. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Thirty nine of the anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash that included magnetic rock and wire.

2.4.7.12.3 Grid 27-3

Grid 27-3 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some open marshy areas. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.12.3.1 Sixteen of the 48 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item was encountered. This item was an empty MK 2 Hand Grenade with no fuze. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Fifteen of the anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash or mag/rock that included magnetic rock, cans, and wire.

2.4.7.12.4 Summary of Results at Sample Area 27

Items found during the investigation indicate this area may have been used for practice maneuvers. There was no evidence of non practice items being used. However, some items found at this site may have once contained minor charges that may be harmful if an item with a full practice charge is found and is mishandled.

2.4.7.13 Sample Area 29

Sample Area 29 is at the Cotton Creek Golf Club at the northwest corner of the investigation area. Various types of old ordnance items were allegedly found in this area. One sample grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.13.1 Grid 29-1

Grid 29-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a wooded area at the edge of a landscaped golf course. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.13.1.1 All of the 20 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item was encountered. This item was a practice grenade with no explosives. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Nineteen of the anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash and magnetic rock.

2.4.7.13.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 29

Items found during the investigation indicate this area may have been used for practice maneuvers. There was no evidence of non-practice items being used. However, one item found at this site may have once contained minor charges that may be harmful if an item with a full practice charge is found and is mishandled.

2.4.7.14 Sample Area 30

Sample Area 30 is in the northwest corner of the investigation area along Kelsey Creek. Various types of old ordnance (including machine guns) were previously found in this area. Four sample grids were investigated in this medium-priority site.

2.4.7.14.1 Grid 30-1

Grid 30-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with heavy vines and kudzu. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.14.1.1 Fourteen of the 35 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were encountered. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 14 of the anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.14.2 Grid 30-2

Grid 30-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with heavy vines and kudzu. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.14.2.1 Twelve of the 30 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item was encountered, This item consisted of fragments from an M9 rifle grenade. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Eleven of the anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.14.3 Grid 30-3

Grid 30-3 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with heavy vines and kudzu. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.14.3.1 All of the eight total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were encountered. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All eight of the anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash and magnetic rock.

2.4.7.14.4 Grid 30-4

Grid 30-4 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with heavy vines and kudzu. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.14.4.1 All of the four total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were encountered. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All four of the anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash and magnetic rock.

2.4.7.14.5 Summary of Results at Sample Area 30

Items found during the investigation indicate this area may have been used for practice maneuvers. There was no evidence of non practice items being used. However, some items found at this site may have once contained minor charges that may be harmful if an item with a full practice charge is found and is mishandled.

2.4.7.15 Sample Area 36

Sample Area 36 is in the northwest corner of the investigation area south of Dairy Ridge Road and Highway 295. This area was allegedly a bazooka and 2.36-inch rocket training range and a rifle grenade range. Two sample grids were investigated in this high-priority site. Additional grids in this vicinity are included in nearby sample areas.

2.4.7.15.1 Grid 36-1

Grid 36-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with dense underbrush, pine trees, and moderately steep hills. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.15.1.1 Twenty-one of the 51 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Six ORS items were encountered. The ORS consisted of 2.36-inch rocket fragments and cones. No UXOs were found on the surface. Two M9 HEAT rifle grenades (with internal fuzes) were identified in the subsurface. All UXO items were blown in place.

2.4.7.15.1.2 Thirteen of the anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

p/fuds/croft97/d-eeca 01/14/98

2.4.7.15.2 Grid 36-2

Grid 36-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with dense underbrush, pine trees, and moderately steep hills. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.15.2.1 Twenty of the 48 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Eleven ORS items, weighing approximately 6 lbs, were encountered. The ORS consisted of fragments from M9 rifle grenades, 2.36-inch rockets, and a grenade spoon. One M9 HEAT rifle grenade (with internal fuze) was identified in the subsurface. This UXO item was blown in place.

2.4.7.15.2.2 Eight of the anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.15.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area 36

Items found during the investigation confirm this area was used as a bazooka and 2.36-inch rocket training range and a rifle grenade range. The UXO found at this site was live and was blown in place. The ORS found is an indication of the different types of ordnance previously used and which may still remain.

2.4.7.16 Sample Area 37

Sample Area 37 is south of Dairy Ridge Road just north of the Croft State Park boundary. This area was reportedly a bazooka, 105-mm, and 2.36-inch rocket training range and a rifle grenade range. One sample grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.16.1 Grid 37-1

Grid 37-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was moderately wooded. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.16.1.1 Nineteen of the 46 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were encountered. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 19 of the anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.16.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 37

No indications of OE activity (e.g., bazooka rounds, 2.36-inch rockets) were found during the investigation.

2.4.7.17 Sample Area 38a

Sample Area 38a is north of Dairy Ridge Road just inside the Croft State Park boundary. This area was allegedly a small arms impact area. One sample grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.17.1 Grid 38a-1

Grid 38a-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with moderate undergrowth. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.17.1.1 Twenty-seven of the 67 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated.No ORS items were encountered. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All27 of the anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.17.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 38a

No indications of OE activity (e.g., small arms) were found during the investigation.

2.4.7.18 Sample Area 38b

Sample Area 38a is south of Dairy Ridge Road just inside the Croft State Park boundary. This area was allegedly a small arms impact area. An embankment along the north side of the dirt road leading to the site was man-made and was most likely the firing point for grenades and other munitions toward targets on the other side of the berm. One sample grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.18.1 Grid 38b-1

Grid 38b-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with moderate undergrowth. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.18.1.1 Twenty-three of the 56 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Five ORS items were encountered. The ORS consisted of grenade tops and fragments and one M-1 clip. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Eighteen of the anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash.

2.4.7.18.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 38b

Items found during the investigation confirm this area was used as a grenade and small arms range. The ORS items found had indications of high order detonations. Even though no UXO was found, there is the possibility that UXO does exist at this site.

2.4.7.19 Sample Area 39

Sample Area 39 is north of Dairy Ridge Road just inside the Croft State Park boundary off Route 56. This area was allegedly a mortar training facility. Access to this site is behind the Spartanburg Forestry Commission Headquarters. Two sample grids were investigated in this medium-priority site.

2.4.7.19.1 Grid 39-1

Grid 39-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with moderate undergrowth. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.19.1.1 Sixteen of the 47 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Two ORS items were encountered. The ORS consisted of one M-1 clip and one 30 caliber casing. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Fourteen of the anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.19.2 Grid 39-2

Grid 39-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with moderate undergrowth. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.19.2.1 Twelve of the 28 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item (an M-1 clip) was encountered. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Eleven of the anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash and magnetic rock.

2.4.7.19.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area 39

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was used for troop maneuvers using small arms. Mortar fragments were not found in this area.

2.4.7.20 Sample Area 40

Sample Area 40 is north of Dairy Ridge Road just inside the Croft State Park boundary off Route 56. This area was allegedly an embankment used as a firing point as part of the mortar training facility. Access to this site is behind the Spartanburg Forestry Commission Headquarters. One sample grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.20.1 Grid 40-1

Grid 40-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acres) and was wooded with dense underbrush and scattered trees. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.20.1.1 All of the 14 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 14 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.20.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 40

No indications of OE activity (e.g., mortars) were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.21 Sample Area 41a

Sample Area 41a is south of Dairy Ridge Road to the east of the Croft State Park entrance road. This area was allegedly used as a mock village for mortar, rifle grenade, and hand grenade training. Two sample grids were investigated in this medium-priority site.

2.4.7.21.1 Grid 41a-1

Grid 41a-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and scattered trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.21.1.1 Fifty-nine of the 147 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 59 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.21.2 Grid 41a-2

Grid 41a-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and scattered trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.21.2.1 Thirty-eight of the 95 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item (fragment from a MK2 practice grenade) was found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Thirty seven anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.21.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area 41a

Items found during the investigation indicate this area may have been used for practice maneuvers. There was no evidence of non practice items being used. However, some items found at this site may have once contained minor charges that may be harmful if an item with a full practice charge is found and is mishandled.

2.4.7.22 Sample Area 44

Sample Area 44 is on the northeast side of Croft State Park to the south of a road leading to the picnic area near Lake Johnson. This area was allegedly used as a impact area for 105-mm smoke rounds and dummy hand grenades. There was evidence of old buildings that may have been used for targets. Two sample grids were investigated in this medium-priority site.

2.4.7.22.1 Grid 44-1

Grid 44-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.22.1.1 Twenty-eight of the 88 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 28 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.22.2 Grid 44-2

Grid 44-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.22.2.1 Twenty-two of the 69 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 22 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.22.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area 44

No indications of OE activity (e.g., 105-mm smoke rounds, grenades) were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.23 Sample Area 45

Sample Area 45 is east of Lake Craig in Croft State Park. This area was allegedly used as a impact area for 105-mm smoke projectiles. One sample grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.23.1 Grid 45-1

Grid 45-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded. This site required moderate clearing

2.4.7.23.1.1 Twelve of the 40 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 12 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including cans and barbed wire.

2.4.7.23.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 45

No indications of OE activity (e.g., 105-mm smoke rounds) were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.24 Sample Area 46

Sample Area 46 is southeast of Croft State Park east of Whitestone Road. This area was allegedly used as a impact area for 105-mm smoke projectiles. 105-mm projectiles were reportedly stacked up along an old logging road. Evidence of mortar craters were seen off the road. Two sample grids were scheduled for investigation in this medium-priority site. Only one grid was sampled due to ROE problems.

2.4.7.24.1 Grid 46-1

Grid 46-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.24.1.1 Twenty-nine of the 67 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Two ORS items were found. The ORS consisted of one grenade top and one expended 60-mm practice

mortar. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Twenty-seven anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash.

2.4.7.24.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 46

Items found during the investigation indicate this area may have been used as an impact range for mortars. There was no evidence of non practice items being used. However, some items found at this site may have once contained minor charges that may be harmful if an item with a full practice charge is found and is mishandled.

2.4.7.25 Sample Area 50

Sample Area 50 is at Allen Chapel on Highway 56 west of Croft State Park. Munitions (3 by 2 ft) with fins were allegedly found at this site. Two sample grids were planned for investigation in this high-priority site. Due to the small size of the area and the lack of sizeable anomalies, only one grid was investigated.

2.4.7.25.1 Grid 50-1

Grid 50-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a clear open field. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.25.1.1 Sixty-five of the 203 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 65 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including magnetic rock, nails, and wire.

2.4.7.25.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 50

No indications of OE activity (e.g., munitions) were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.26 Sample Area 56

Sample Area 56 is north of Croft State Park off the east side of Dairy Ridge Road. Munitions including 105-mm mortars, 2.36-inch rockets, and unidentifiable fragments were reportedly seen along the entrance road toward the Ramantannin Property. Two sample grids were investigated in this high-priority site.

2.4.7.26.1 Grid 56-1

Grid 56-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some brush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.26.1.1 Eighteen of the 43 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Five ORS items were found. The ORS consisted of M9 fragments, M6A3 fragments, and a 2.36-cone. No UXO items were found on the surface. The two UXO items identified in the subsurface were one M9 HEAT rifle grenade and one M11 practice rifle grenade. These UXO items were blown in place.

2.4.7.26.1.2 Eleven anomalies were false positive signals caused by non-UXO related trash.

2.4.7.26.2 Grid 56-2

Grid 56-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was an open field. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.26.2.1 Eleven of the 27 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface. One M9 HEAT rifle grenade was identified in the subsurface. This UXO item was blown in place.

2.4.7.26.2.2 Ten anomalies were false positive signals caused by non-UXO related trash.

2.4.7.26.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area 41a

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was used as a high explosive impact range. Live Ordnance items found at this site may be dangerous if mishandled and should be remediated.

2.4.7.27 Sample Area 64

Sample Area 64 is on the northeast side of Croft State Park off the east side of Dairy Ridge Road. This was allegedly a small arms "village" fighting area. Two sample grids were investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.27.1 Grid 64-1

Grid 64-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and scattered trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.27.1.1 Fifty-nine of the 164 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 49 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.27.2 Grid 64-2

Grid 64-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and scattered trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.27.2.1 Fifteen of the 45 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 15 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including cans, pipe, and wire.

2.4.7.27.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area 64

No indications of OE activity (e.g., small arms) were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.28 Sample Area 65

Sample Area 65 is on the northeast side of Croft State Park off the west side of Dairy Ridge Road. Bunkers were allegedly located on this property. One sample grid was to be investigated in this lowpriority site.

2.4.7.28.1 Grid 65-1

Grid 65-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and scattered trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.28.1.1 Fifty-one of the 126 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item (a 30-caliber casing) was found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Fifty anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.28.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 65

Items found during the investigation indicate this area may have been used for maneuvers. However, there was a notable lack of large quantities of small arms normally associated with a small arms practice range. There was no evidence of OE activity other than small arms in the area.

2.4.7.29 Sample Area 67

Sample Area 67 the north of Croft State Park to the east of Dairy Ridge Road. This site was reportedly a dummy grenade range. Two sample grids were investigated in this medium-priority site.

2.4.7.29.1 Grid 67-1

Grid 67-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a clear field. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.29.1.1 Nineteen of the 47 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 19 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including wire, nails, and cans.

2.4.7.29.2 Grid 67-2

Grid 67-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a clear field. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.29.2.1 Seventeen of the 41 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 17 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including magnetic rock, wire, nails, tools, washers, and a horseshoe.

2.4.7.29.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area 67

No indications of OE activity (e.g., grenades) were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.30 Sample Area 71

Sample Area 71 is north of Croft State Park, South of Highway 295, and west of Whitestone Road. This site was allegedly used as a 60-mm mortar range. Four sample grids were investigated in this large, medium-priority site.

2.4.7.30.1 Grid 71-1

Grid 71-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.30.1.1 Twenty-two of the 60 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 22 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.30.2 Grid 71-2

Grid 71-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.30.2.1 Twenty-six of the 65 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Eleven ORS items were found. The ORS (2 lbs) consisted of M-1 clips, a smoke grenade spoon, and 30.06-caliber casings. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Fifteen anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.30.3 Grid 71-3

Grid 71-3 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.30.3.1 Twenty-six of the 59 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Four ORS items were found. The ORS (approximately 0.5 lb) consisted of an M-1 clip and 30.06caliber casings. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Twenty two anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO- related trash.

2.4.7.30.4 Grid 71-4

Grid 71-4 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.30.4.1 Twenty-one of the 51 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Three ORS items (1.5 lbs) were found. The ORS consisted of M-1 clips and 30.06-caliber casings. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Eighteen anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.30.5 Summary of Results at Sample Area 71

Items found during the investigation indicate this area may have been used for small arms and grenade maneuvers. However, there was a notable lack of large quantities of small arms normally associated with a small arms practice range. There was no evidence of mortars in the area.

2.4.7.31 Sample Area 74

Sample Area 74 is north of Croft State Park to the south of the intersection between Dairy Ridge Road and Highway 295. This site was alleged to be a 2.36-inch rocket and rifle grenade impact area. Four sample grids were investigated in this large, high-priority site.

2.4.7.31.1 Grid 74-1

Grid 74-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.31.1.1 Fourteen of the 35 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 14 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO related trash.

2.4.7.31.2 Grid 74-2

Grid 74-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.31.2.1 Forty-eight of the 120 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Forty ORS items were found. The ORS (25 lbs) consisted of three pieces of 2.36-inch scrap with the remainder being M9 rifle grenade scrap. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Eight anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash including fencing and barbed wire.

2.4.7.31.3 Grid 74-3

Grid 74-3 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.31.3.1 Seventy-five of the 301 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Sixty-three ORS items (15 lbs) were found. The ORS was all fragments from M9 rifle grenades. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Twelve anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.31.4 Grid 74-4

Grid 74-4 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.31.4.1 Ninety-six of the 240 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Ninety ORS items (10 lbs) were found. The vast majority of ORS was M9 rifle grenade scrap. Also present were small quantities of 2.36-inch rocket fragments and MK II hand grenade fragments. No UXO items were found on the surface in this grid. Four M9 HEAT rifle grenades were found in the subsurface. These UXO items were all blown in place.

2.4.7.31.4.2 Two anomalies were false positive signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.31.5 Summary of Results at Sample Area 74

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was used as an impact range for 2.36-inch antitank rockets, M9-rifle grenades, and Mk II hand grenades. This site contains high order explosives that could be hazardous if mishandled.

2.4.7.32 Sample Area 78

Sample Area 78 is on the east side of Croft State Park to the west of Lake Johnson. This area was reportedly a mortar firing point and a dummy land mine area. Two sample grids were investigated in this medium-priority site.

2.4.7.32.1 Grid 78-1

Grid 78-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.32.1.1 Forty-eight of the 143 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 48 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.32.2 Grid 78-2

Grid 78-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.32.2.1 Forty-three of the 130 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 43 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including wire.

2.4.7.32.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area 78

No indications of OE activity (e.g., land mines, mortars) were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.33 Sample Area 80

Sample Area 80 is north of Croft State Park on the west side of Cedar Springs Road. This area was allegedly a hand grenade range. One sample grid was investigated in this low-priority site.

2.4.7.33.1 Grid 80-1

Grid 80-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some clear areas under the power lines. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.33.1.1 Nineteen of the 55 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 19 anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash.

2.4.7.33.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 80

No indications of OE activity (e.g., grenades) were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.34 Sample Area 85

Sample area 85 is on the east side of Croft State Park to the east of Lake Craig. This area was reportedly a mortar firing point. One sample grid was investigated in this medium-priority site.

2.4.7.34.1 Grid 85-1

Grid 85-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.34.1.1 Six of the 21 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All six anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.34.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 85

No indications of OE activity (e.g., mortars) were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.35 Sample Area 86

Sample Area 86 is within the northeastern boundary of Croft State Park and west of Whitestone Road. This area was reportedly a mortar firing point. Three sample grids were investigated in this lowpriority site.

2.4.7.35.1 Grid 86-1

Grid 86-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.35.1.1 All of the 20 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item (an M-14 clip) was found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Nineteen anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.35.2 Grid 86-2

Grid 86-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.35.2.1 Nine of the 28 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Two ORS items were found. The ORS consisted of one M-1 clip and one grenade spoon. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Seven anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.35.3 Grid 86-3

Grid 86-3 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.35.3.1 Thirty-four of the 107 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Six ORS items were found. The ORS (3 lbs) consisted of two 60-mm target practice mortar, one 60mm mortar tail fins, two 30-caliber casings, and one grenade pull ring. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Twenty eight anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXOrelated trash.

2.4.7.35.4 Summary of Results at Sample Area 86

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was likely used as a mortar range and for military maneuvers. It appears that at least some of the ORS may have resulted from high order detonations. Although no live UXOs were found, there is a possibility that this site may contain practice items or items containing explosives.

2.4.7.36 Sample Area 88

Sample Area 88 is on Route 50 north of the intersection of Route 50 and Highway 176 (alt) near the town of Pacolet. This area was reportedly a gas canister burial site. Two sample grids were investigated in this area at the request of the USACE-CD life cycle manager.

2.4.7.36.1 Grid 88-1

Grid 88-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a clear field. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.36.1.1 One hundred-eighty-six of the 610 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 186 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash from an old homestead.

2.4.7.36.2 Grid 88-2

Grid 88-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a clear field. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.36.2.1 Nine of the 29 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All nine anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.
2.4.7.36.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area 88

There were no indications of a burial site for gas canisters within the depth of excavation (4 ft maximum). There was no indication of deeper burial at the grid locations sampled.

2.4.7.37 Sample Area 89

Sample Area 89 is on Cedar Springs Road, North of Croft State Park. Two sample grids were investigated in this area at the request of the USACE-CD life cycle manager.

2.4.7.37.1 Grid 89-1

Grid 89-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a lightly wooded lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.37.1.1 Ten of the 23 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 10 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.37.2 Grid 89-2

Grid 89-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a lightly wooded lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.37.2.1 Fourteen of the 33 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. All 33 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.37.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area 89

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.38 Sample Area 90

Sample Area 90 is on Huntington Drive north of the northeastern corner of Croft State Park. One sample grid was investigated in this area at the request of the USACE-CD life cycle manager.



2.4.7.38.1 Grid 90-1

Grid 90-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a moderately overgrown field in a residential area. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.38.1.1 Sixteen of the 40 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 16 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.38.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 90

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.39 Sample Area 91

Sample Area 91 is on Huntington Drive north of the northeastern corner of Croft State Park. One sample grid was investigated in this area at the request of the USACE-CD life cycle manager.

2.4.7.39.1 Grid 91-1

Grid 91-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a cleared lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.39.1.1 Seven of the 23 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All seven anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.39.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 91

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.40 Sample Area 92

Sample Area 92 is on Huntington Drive north of the northeastern corner of Croft State Park. One sample grid was investigated in this area at the request of the USACE-CD life cycle manager.

2.4.7.40.1 Grid 92-1

Grid 92-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.40.1.1 Thirty-seven of the 117 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 37 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.40.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area 92

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.41 Historical Aerial Photograph Sites

Several sample areas were identified based on historical aerial photographs. These areas are designated by the letter "A" prior to the site number. These sites were prioritized based on the data from the site reconnaissance.

2.4.7.41.1 Sample Area A2

Area A2 is on the northwest corner of Croft State Park and east of Highway 56. One grid was investigated at this site.

2.4.7.41.1.1 Grid A2-1

Grid A2-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a wooded area with some undergrowth and scattered trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.1.1.1 Fifty-eight of the 175 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 58 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including magnetic rock and nails.

2.4.7.41.1.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area A2

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.41.2 Sample Area A3

Area A3 is on the northwest corner of the Croft State Park to the east of Highway 56. Four grids were investigated at this site.

2.4.7.41.2.1 Grid A3-1

Grid A3-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.2.1.1 Fifty-six of the 137 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Three ORS items were found. The ORS consisted of fragment from a 2.36-inch round. No UXO items were found on the surface. One item (an intact 2.36-inch practice rocket) was found in the subsurface at this grid and was blown in place. However, following demolition, it was determined not to have contained a charge. Fifty-two anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.41.2.2 Grid A3-2

Grid A3-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.2.2.1 All of the 10 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 10 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.2.3 Grid A3-3

Grid A3-3 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.2.3.1 Seventy of the 173 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item (a 30-caliber casing) was found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Sixty-nine anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash that included cans, nails, and wire.

2.4.7.41.2.4 Grid A3-4

Grid A3-4 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush and trees. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.2.4.1 Seventy of the 210 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 70 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including barbed wire.

2.4.7.41.2.5 Summary of Results at Sample Area A3

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was likely used for military maneuvers. It appears that small arms fire and anti-tank rockets were used in dispersed areas within this site. Bunkers east of grid A3-1 may have been used for observation purposes during the maneuvers. Only a small amount of OE fragments were observed in this area as evidence of high order explosives. Inert practice rounds were also used.

2.4.7.41.3 Sample Area A5

Area A5 is in the southwest quarter of Croft State Park near Flemming Branch of Fairforest Creek. Six grids were investigated in this area.

2.4.7.41.3.1 Grid A5-1

Grid A5-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a moderately wooded area. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.3.1.1 Eleven of the 37 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 11 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including magnetic rock and cans.

2.4.7.41.3.2 Grid A5-2

Grid A5-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a moderately wooded area. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.3.2.1 All of the nine total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. The nine anomalies were all false positive OE signals caused primarily by magnetic rock and some trash.

2.4.7.41.3.3 Grid A5-3

Grid A5-3 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a moderately wooded area. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.3.3.1 All of the 11 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 11 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by magnetic rock.

2.4.7.41.3.4 Grid A5-4

Grid A5-4 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a moderately wooded area. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.3.4.1 All of the 12 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. The 12 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused primarily by magnetic rock and some trash.

2.4.7.41.3.5 Grid A5-5

Grid A5-5 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a moderately wooded area. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.3.5.1 Eleven of the 37 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. The eleven anomalies were all false positive OE signals caused by magnetic rock.

2.4.7.41.3.6 Grid A5-6

Grid A5-6 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a moderately wooded area. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.3.6.1 Six of the 21 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Two ORS items (both 30-caliber casings) were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Four anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.3.7 Summary of Results at Sample Area A5

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was likely used for military maneuvers. It appears that small arms were used in dispersed areas within this site.

2.4.7.41.4 Sample Area A7

Area A7 is at the southern boundary of Croft State Park. This site is on both park and private property. Six grids were investigated where ROE could be obtained.

2.4.7.41.4.1 Grid A7b-1

Grid A7b-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a wooded area with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.4.1.1 Fourteen of the 37 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item (an expended 37-mm APT - tracer round) was found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Thirteen anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.4.2 Grid A7b-2

Grid A7b-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a wooded area with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.4.2.1 Twenty-three of the 57 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Five ORS items were found. The ORS consisted of M14 clips and one M1 stripper clip. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Eighteen anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-ordnance-related trash.

2.4.7.41.4.3 Grid A7b-3

Grid A7b-3 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a wooded area with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.4.3.1 Sixteen of the 37 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item (a piece of an M-1 clip) was found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Fifteen anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-ordnance- related trash.

2.4.7.41.4.4 Grid A7b-4

Grid A7b-4 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a wooded area with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.4.4.1 Forty-eight of the 104 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 48 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash that included springs and wire.

2.4.7.41.4.5 Grid A7d-1

Grid A7d-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a wooded area with heavy underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.4.5.1 Fifty of the 124 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Eight ORS items were found. The ORS consisted of a grenade ring and 30 caliber clips and cartridges. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 50 anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash.

2.4.7.41.4.6 Grid A7e-1

Grid A7e-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a wooded area with heavy underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.4.6.1 Forty-two of the 105 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Nineteen ORS items were found. The ORS consisted of a rifle flare, M-1 clips, and 30-caliber casings. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 42 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash and magnetic rock.

2.4.7.41.4.7 Summary of Results at Sample Area A7

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was likely used for military maneuvers. It appears that small arms were used in dispersed areas within this site.

2.4.7.41.5 Sample Area A8

Area A8 is south of the southern boundary of Croft State Park. Five grids were investigated in this area.

2.4.7.41.5.1 Grid A8-1

Grid A8-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a wooded area with heavy underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.5.1.1 All of the 16 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 16 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.5.2 Grid A8-2

Grid A8-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a wooded area with heavy underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.5.2.1 Six of the 21 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 6 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.5.3 Grid A8-3

Grid A8-3 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a wooded area with heavy underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.5.3.1 All of the five total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All five anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.5.2 Grid A8-4

Grid A8-4 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a wooded area with heavy underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.5.2.1 All of the seven total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Five ORS items were found. The ORS item included four 30-caliber cartridges and one M-1 clip. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Two anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-ordnance-related trash.

2.4.7.41.5.3 Grid A8-5

Grid A8-5 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a wooded area with heavy underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.5.3.1 All of the seven total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All seven anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-ordnance-related trash and magnetic rock.

2.4.7.41.5.4 Summary of Results at Sample Area A8

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was likely used for military maneuvers. It appears that small arms were used in dispersed areas within this site.

2.4.7.41.6 Sample Area A9

Area A9 is south of the southern boundary of Croft State Park. Three grids were investigated in this area. The grid locations were limited due to the lack of ROE to some properties.

2.4.7.41.6.1 Grid A9-1

Grid A9-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a heavily wooded area with heavy underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.6.1.1 All of the nine total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All nine anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of non-ordnance-related trash.

2.4.7.41.6.2 Grid A9-2

Grid A9-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a heavily wooded area with heavy underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.6.2.1 All of the four total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All four anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-ordnance-related trash.

2.4.7.41.6.3 Grid A9-3

Grid A9-3 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a heavily wooded area with heavy underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.6.3.1 All of the 14 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 14 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-ordnance-related trash that included barbed wire.

2.4.7.41.6.4 Summary of Results at Sample Area A9

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.41.7 Sample Area A10

Area A10 is south of Croft State Park. Four grids was investigated in a small portion of the overall site. There were problems obtaining ROEs to the entire area.

3.4.7.41.1 Grid A10-1

Grid A10-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.7.1.1 Eleven of the 23 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 23 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.7.2 Grid A10-2

Grid A10-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.7.2.1 All of the 10 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No anomalies were found on the surface in this grid. One UXO item (an M9 HEAT rifle grenade) was found in the subsurface. Nine anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.41.7.3 Grid A10-3

Grid A10-3 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.7.3.1 Ten of the 24 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 10 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by magnetic rock.

2.4.7.41.7.4 Grid A10-4

Grid A10-4 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.7.4.1 Seventeen of the 42 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 17 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.41.7.5 Summary of Results at Sample Area A10

One UXO item was found in Area A10. As this item was a high explosive round, this area may require further investigation once additional ROEs are obtained.

2.4.7.41.8 Sample Area A12

Area A12 is east of Croft State Park on the west side of Whitestone Road. Two grids were investigated in a small portion of the overall site. There were problems obtaining ROEs to the entire area.

2.4.7.41.8.1 Grid A12-1

Grid A12-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a partially cleared and plowed field. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.8.1.1 Twenty-seven of the 66 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 27 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.8.2 Grid A12-2

Grid A12-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a partially cleared and plowed field. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.8.2.1 Fourteen of the 14 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 14 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.8.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area A12

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.41.9 Sample Area A14

Area A14 is east of the Croft State Park on the west side of Whitestone Road. Two grids were investigated in a small portion of the overall site. There were problems obtaining ROEs to the entire area.

2.4.7.41.9.1 Grid A14-1

Grid A14-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a cleared area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.9.1.1 Nineteen of the 46 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 19 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by of trash.

2.4.7.41.9.2 Grid A14-2

Grid A14-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a cleared area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.9.2.1 Eighteen of the 45 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 18 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.9.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area A14

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.41.10 Sample Area A16

Area A16 is east of the Croft State Park on the west side of Highway 150. Two grids were investigated in a small portion of the overall site. There were problems obtaining ROEs to the entire area.

2.4.7.41.10.1 Grid A16-1

Grid A16-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a cleared area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.10.1.1 All of the 10 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Three ORS items were found. The ORS consisted of three M-1 clips. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Seven anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.41.10.2 Grid A16-2

Grid A16-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a cleared area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.10.2.1 All of the 13 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Two ORS items were found. The ORS consisted an M-1 clip and 30-caliber casings. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Eleven anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.41.10.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area A16

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was likely used for military maneuvers. It appears that small arms fire was performed in dispersed areas within this site.

2.4.7.41.11 Sample Area A18

Area A18 is northeast of Croft State Park and south of Highway 176 (alt). One grid was investigated at this site

2.4.7.41.11.1 Grid A18-1

Grid A18-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a cleared area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.11.1.1 Twenty-eight of the 84 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 28 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash and magnetic rock.

2.4.7.41.11.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area A18

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.41.12 Sample Area A20

Area A20 is north of Highway 176 bypass near Pacolet. Two grids were investigated at this site

2.4.7.41.12.1 Grid A20-1

Grid A20-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a landscaped property with woods. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.12.1.1 Ten of the 31 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 10 anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash.

2.4.7.41.12.2 Grid A20-2

Grid A20-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a landscaped property with woods. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.12.2.1 Fourteen of the 43 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 14 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.12.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area A20

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.41.13 Sample Area A21

Area A21 is north of Highway 176 bypass near Pacolet. Two grids were investigated at this site.

2.4.7.41.13.1 Grid A21-1

Grid A21-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a cleared area with few obstructions. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.13.1.1 Twenty-five of the 60 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 25 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.13.2 Grid A21-2

Grid A21-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a cleared area with few obstructions. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.13.2.1 Twenty-one of the 52 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 21 anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash.

2.4.7.41.13.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area A21

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.41.14 Sample Area A29

Area A29 is along the west side of Henningston Road just south of Highway 295. Two grids were investigated at this site.

2.4.7.41.14.1 Grid A29-1

Grid A29-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.14.1.1 All of the 10 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 10 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.14.2 Grid A29-2

Grid A29-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.14.2.1 All of the six total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All six anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.14.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area A29

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.41.15 Sample Area A31

Area A31 is north of Croft State Park, south of the intersection of Dairy Ridge Road and Route 295. Two grids were investigated at this site.

2.4.7.41.15.1 Grid A31-1

Grid A31-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with dense underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.15.1.1 One hundred-fifty-two of the 1,009 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One hundred-forty-four ORS items (218 lbs) were found. All ORS was M9 rifle grenade scrap with the exception of one piece of 2.36-inch rocket scrap and two pieces of MK II hand grenade scrap. No UXO items were found on the surface in this grid. Seven UXO items were found in the subsurface at this grid including five M9 HEAT rifle grenades and two MKII hand grenades. These UXO items were blown in place.

2.4.7.41.15.1.2 One anomaly gave a false positive signal caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.41.15.2 Grid A31-2

Grid A31-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with dense underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.15.2.1 Eighty of the 481 anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Sixtyfive ORS items were found. All ORS (17 lbs) was M9 rifle grenade scrap with the exception of three fragments of 2.36-inch rocket. No UXO items were found on the surface in this grid. Seven UXO items were found in the subsurface at this grid including five M9 HEAT rifle grenades, one MKII hand grenade, and one M6 A3 2.36-inch rocket. These UXO items were all blown in place.

2.4.7.41.15.2.2 Eight anomalies gave a false positive OE signal caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.41.15.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area A31

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was used as an impact range for 2.36-inch antitank rockets, M9-rifle grenades, and Mk II hand grenades. This site contains high order explosives which, if mishandled, could be hazardous.

2.4.7.41.16 Sample Area A32

Area A32 is north of Croft State Park and south of the intersection of Dairy Ridge Road and Route 295. Six grids were investigated at this site.

2.4.7.41.16.1 Grid A32-1

Grid A32-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with dense underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.16.1.1 Thirty-three of the 82 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Eight ORS items were found. The ORS consisted of 2.36-inch rocket debris, 40-mm casing debris, and 30.06 casing debris. No UXO items were found on the surface or in the subsurface. Twenty-five anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.41.16.2 Grid A32-2

Grid A32-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with dense underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.16.2.1 Twenty-seven of the 67 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface. Two M9 HEAT rifle grenades were found in the subsurface. These UXO items were blown in place.

2.4.7.41.16.2.2 Twenty-five anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-UXO-related trash.

2.4.7.41.16.3 Grid A32-3

Grid A32-3 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with dense underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.16.3.1 Eighteen of the 44 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 18 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.16.4 Grid A32-4

Grid A32-4 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with dense underbrush. This site required heavy clearing activities.

2.4.7.41.16.4.1 All of the 10 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 10 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including magnetic rock, pipe, and nails.

2.4.7.41.16.5 Grid A32-5

Grid A32-5 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a landscaped lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.16.5.1 All of the eight total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All eight anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash and magnetic rock.

2.4.7.41.16.6 Grid A32-6

Grid A32-6 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a landscaped lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.16.6.1 All of the 12 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. One ORS item (a 30-caliber casing) was found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Eleven anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.16.7 Summary of Results at Sample Area A32

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was used as an impact range for 2.36-anti- tank rockets, M9-rifle grenades, and Mk II hand grenades. This site contains high order explosives which, if mishandled, could be hazardous.

2.4.7.41.17 Sample Area A33

Area A33 is north of Croft State Park and northwest of the intersection of Dairy Ridge Road and Route 295. Two grids were investigated at this site.

2.4.7.41.17.1 Grid A33-1

Grid A33-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.17.1.1 Eight of the 27 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All eight anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash that included nails, cans, and wire.

2.4.7.41.17.2 Grid A33-2

Grid A33-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a cleared field. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.17.2.1 Sixty-one of the 191 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 61 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash that included magnetic rock, tin, nails, and wire.

2.4.7.41.17.2 Summary of Results at Sample Area A33

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.41.18 Sample Area A34

Area A34 is north of Croft State Park in the Wedgewood subdivision. This general area was designated as OOU3 in the Phase I EE/CA report (ESE, 1994) and has been expanded by the USACE-CD life cycle manager to include the entire subdivision. Only one grid was originally proposed for

QST Environmental Inc.

investigation in this area. However, the USACE-CD life cycle manager increased the number of grids to five to better cover the entire area.

2.4.7.41.18.1 Grid A34-1

Grid A34-1 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a cleared lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.18.1.1 One hundred-forty-two of the 353 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. The 142 anomalies were all false positive OE signals caused by magnetic rock and some trash.

2.4.7.41.18.2 Grid A34-2

Grid A34-2 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a clear lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.18.2.1 Thirty-five of the 83 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Five ORS items were found. The ORS consisted of fragments from a 2.36-inch rocket and other unidentified scrap. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. Thirty anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-ordnance-related trash.

2.4.7.41.18.3 Grid A34-3

Grid A34-3 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a clear lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.18.3 Two hundred-eighty of the 932 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. The 280 anomalies were all false positive OE signals caused primarily by magnetic rock and some trash including tin snips.

2.4.7.41.18.4 Grid A34-4

Grid A34-4 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a clear lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.18.4.1 Fifty-three of the 131 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 53 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash and magnetic rock.

2.4.7.41.18.5 Grid A34-5

Grid A34-5 encompassed an area 50 by 50 ft (0.06 acre) and was a cleared lot in a residential area. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.18.5.1 One hundred-thirty-two of the 330 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. Four ORS items (Nk II grenade fragments) were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. One hundred-twenty-eight anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by non-ordnance-related trash.

2.4.7.41.18.6 Summary of Results at Sample Area A34

Items found during the investigation indicate this area was used as an impact range for 2.36" anti-tank rockets, and a practice range for Mk II hand grenades. This site generally contains practice grenades which, if mishandled, may be a hazard. Evidence of higher order explosions were observed in the rocket fragments. However, UXOs containing high explosives were not found.

2.4.7.41.19 Sample Area A37

Area A37 is in Croft State Park near the field office along Dairy Ridge Road. Four grids were investigated in this area.

2.4.7.41.19.1 Grid A37a-1

Grid A37a-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.19.1.1 All of the 12 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 12 anomalies were false positive OE signals consisting of trash.

2.4.7.41.19.2 Grid A37a-2

Grid A37a-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing. 2.4.7.41.19.2.1 Nineteen of the 45 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No buried ORS items were found. However a density of twenty-seven 30-caliber cartridges per square foot were observed at the ground surface. The magnetometer operator had to clear portions of the ground surface and only magged and flagged anomalies that were from subsurface items. To save time, the entire grid surface was not cleared of cartridges. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 19 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.19.3 Grid A37b-1

Grid A37b-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.19.3.1 Twenty-seven of the 66 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 27 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including nails.

2.4.7.41.19.4 Grid A37c-1

Grid A37c-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was wooded with some underbrush. This site required moderate clearing.

2.4.7.41.19.4.1 Forty of the 98 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 40 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including magnetic rock, nails, and barbed wire.

2.4.7.41.19.5 Summary of Results at Sample Area A37

No indications of OE activity were found at most of these grid sites. Location A37a-2 was an apparent localized small arms target range. This area contained numerous 30-caliber cartridges on the ground surface. There were several target bunkers set up in this area.

2.4.7.41.20 Sample Area A39

Area A39 is in Croft State Park on the north side of McFadden. Two grids were investigated in this area. This area was adjacent to the Croft State Park swimming pool and recreation area.

2.4.7.41.20.1 Grid A39-1

Grid A39-1 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a cleared portion of the state park adjacent to the swimming pool. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.20.1.1 Sixty-six of the 233 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All 66 anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash including magnetic rock, wire, and nails.

2.4.7.41.20.2 Grid A39-2

Grid A39-2 encompassed an area 100 by 100 ft (0.23 acre) and was a cleared portion of the state park adjacent to the swimming pool. This site required minimal clearing.

2.4.7.41.20.2.1 Nine of the 21 total anomalies detected during the investigation were excavated. No ORS items were found. No UXO items were found on the surface or subsurface. All nine anomalies were false positive OE signals caused by trash.

2.4.7.41.20.3 Summary of Results at Sample Area A39

No indications of OE activity were found during the investigation at this site.

2.4.7.42 Production Rates

Production rates were estimated based on man hours spent on the specified tasks during the field effort. Figure 2-6 presents a pie chart showing the resulting production rates.

- Approximately 13 percent of the manhours were expended during mobilization and demobilization activities. This included office and site set up, shipping of supplies, travel, and site-specific safety training.
- Approximately 19 percent of the manhours were expended locating the grid, setting up the grid, and clearing of vegetation. The clearing operations included clearing paths to sites in the interior of the study areas and clearing vegetation within the grids. The vegetation was cleared just enough for effective magnetometer use. Equipment maintenance is also included in the manhours for clearing.
- Approximately 17 percent of the manhours was used for survey activities, including staking sites and obtaining coordinates of the site corners.
- Approximately 18 percent of the total manhours were used during mag/flag operations. These manhours were spent locating and flagging anomalies.



- Approximately 21 percent of the manhours was spent conducting the intrusive activities, including locating the correct anomaly to be excavated using the Gridstats software created by QuantiTech. The manhours for the intrusive work also include the time expended collecting ORS and transporting the ORS to the storage area.
- Approximately 6 percent of the manhours was required for demolition operations, including the filling of sand bags for tamping, transporting explosives, setting up charges, and the cleanup required after detonation.
- Approximately 5 percent of the total manhours was required for a biologic survey. A biologist was escorted to each grid area to determine whether threatened or endangered species were located in the grid.
- Delays accounted for less than 1 percent of the total manhours. These delays were primarily caused by local resident concerns or unsafe weather conditions.

2.4.8 Site Safety

The safety procedures provided in the site-specific WP (ESE, 1995) were followed during the EE/CA field investigation conducted at former CCATF. The procedures included the following:

- Non-UXO qualified personnel were not permitted to perform UXO operations (e.g., access, identification, transportation, storage, or disposal of UXO).
- UXO operations were not conducted during the hours from sunset to sunrise or during electrical storms or other severe weather conditions.
- A minimum of two UXO-qualified persons, trained as per 29 CFR 1910.120e(i), were present during all UXO operations.
- During all OE/UXO confirmation operations, only the minimum number of UXO-qualified personnel were allowed inside the exclusion zone. All others were evacuated to a pre-designated assembly point.
- All access, identification, and disposal/venting procedures of OE/UXO were accomplished by UXO-qualified personnel.

2.4.8.0.1 Any suspected or known OE/UXO encountered during geophysical survey operations was clearly marked and its position noted on the appropriate map. A UXO supervisor evaluated all encountered UXO and determined if the work planned for the area could safely continue or what actions must occur prior to commencing work. Such recommendations were made immediately to the senior UXO supervisor, who in turn contacted the USAESCH safety representative, if necessary.

2.4.8.1 Site Control

On discovery of suspected OE/UXO, the immediate area was clearly marked and secured as an exclusion zone and warnings were posted to ensure no unauthorized personnel entry into the exclusion zone.

2.4.8.1.1 Due to the number of sampling sites and the large size of former CCATF, overall site control through one point was not feasible.

2.4.8.1.2 The protection of the public during the EE/CA investigation was a primary concern. QST and local agencies coordinated closely to ensure visitors were not in the vicinity during intrusive or demolition activities.

2.4.8.2 General Site UXO and Safety Procedures

General site safety procedures listed in this section were followed throughout this project, in addition to USACE safety concepts and considerations for UXO as described in the following appendices to the site-specific WP (ESE, 1996e):

- Explosives Safety Precautions (Appendix C),
- SSHP (Appendix D), and
- Demolition/Disposal Range SOP (Appendix E).

2.4.8.2.1 The UXO supervisors were responsible for the handling of all UXOs. The UXO supervisor, site safety officer, and senior UXO supervisor reviewed the condition of each UXO and determined if the round could be moved to a demolition area for disposal.

2.4.8.2.2 The site safety officer prepared a daily tailgate safety briefing. The safety briefing included discussion of each hazard suspected at the sites, the previous day's problems, and other pertinent information. A special safety briefing was conducted weekly to discuss safety topics in detail.

2.4.8.2.3 The site safety officer conducted daily inspections and verified the implementation of safety procedures at each site, safe equipment operation, safety supplies, and other safety-related procedures.

2.4.8.3 Accident Reporting

No accidents occurred and thus none were reported to the QST site manager during the field effort. However, procedures were in place (as stated in the WP) to properly report and document if any accident had occurred.

2.4.9 Quality Control

The quality control (QC) procedures performed during the EE/CA activities at former CCATF were in accordance with the site-specific WP (ESE, 1996e). The site-specific WP was designed to manage, control, and document performance of work efforts in accordance with the USAESCH SOW.

2.4.9.0.1 According to the QST QA program, effective daily field QC management was delegated to the QST site manager. The site manager interacted daily with the project team to ensure that all QC procedures presented in the WP were followed during project performance. The QST site manager generated daily field activity reports for the QST project manager. These reports included a description of quality assurance (QA)/QC activities and was the basis of monthly project reports to USAESCH.

2.4.9.0.2 System audits were conducted to assess and document project staff performance. System audits were inspections of training status, records, QC data, calibrations, and conformance to approved procedures as specified in the WP. USAESCH Safety Personnel performed several inspections during the site operations to determine whether safety protocol were being followed.

2.4.9.0.3 The subcontractor, OES, Inc. (OES) was responsible for record keeping and the QC of ordnance, explosives, and ORS. Accountability logs were maintained under the supervision of the OES site supervisor/manager. Safety records were maintained by OES's site safety manager. The QST site manager audited the records several times during the field effort.

2.4.9.1 Equipment Standard Response Checks

Equipment Standard Response Checks QC was supervised by the UXO supervisor (team leader) and recorded in the daily log book. Standard response checks were completed on all field equipment. As per the work plan.

2.4.9.2 Field Investigation Documentation

Field investigation documentation consisted of the following elements:

- Daily training records,
- Photographic records,
- Working maps,
- Records of UXO items,
- Daily field records,
- Site safety records, and
- Cost tracking records.

2.4.9.2.1 All gridstat data were compiled daily and collected in a three-ring binder.

2.5 Evaluation of OE Contamination

The risk presented by UXO depends on the number, type, and depth of the ordnance and the likelihood that the public will come in contact with the UXO. This risk can be minimized by the selection of the most cost-effective risk reduction alternative and by implementing the alternative in a timely manner.

2.5.0.1 The risk presented by ordnance is determined in part by the type and size of the item. The risk is also determined by the density of unexploded ordnance in an area. Practice bombs that are equipped with a small spotting charge could be harmful to a person finding the item if the charge is intact. Unexpended incendiary devices such as white phosphorous can be extremely hazardous to the person finding the device but would not affect others some distance away. Projectiles containing high explosives, however, could be hazardous not only to the finder but also to persons thousands of feet away. Finally, areas that have a high concentration of ordnance-related items are also likely to contain a higher number of items that could endanger the public.

2.5.0.2 To evaluate the degree of risk presented by the ordnance areas identified in the former CCATF area, a careful judgement must be made of the amount, location, and type of UXO in each area. The result of this determination will then be used to evaluate the cost of the various removal response alternatives that are appropriate for each area of the project site. This judgement must be based on not only the field sampling but also on the available historical information and collective experience gained from investigation of sites where similar activity has occurred. Statistical analysis of collected data is useful as guidance when judging ordnance density, but the data required for reliable analysis are rarely obtainable. Similarly, the identity of the ordnance items that are found during sampling may help to characterize the type of ordnance within an area but also rarely is complete enough to accurately identify the true nature of the contamination.

2.5.1 Overall Evaluation of OE Contamination

There are three major divisions of sites that will be evaluated for OE contamination. These sites include: Small arms areas, ORS areas, and UXO areas. This grouping was developed based on the results of the EE/CA Phase II field investigation.

2.5.1.1 Small Arms Areas

There were nine sampling areas across the site where the presence of small arms were observed. These areas were generally used for military maneuvers and small arms firing ranges. The location and type of ORS found in these areas (e.g., cartridges, M-1 clips, small caliber tracer rounds) is an indication of the dispersed nature of activities where these items were found. As a result, there is little hazard associated with the items found in the small arms investigation areas. However, hazardous OE items may have been used sporadically at any location at the former CCATF.

2.5.1.2 ORS Areas

There were nine sampling areas where ORS was recovered. Four areas within the park include one former grenade range and three ordnance impact areas. The five areas outside the park include two possible former grenade ranges, and three former impact areas. Items found at these sites include fragments from hand grenades, 2.36-inch rockets, M9 rifle grenades, several types of practice and live mortars, and other miscellaneous fragment items. Even though no UXOs were found at these sites, the fragments found at some of the sites were indicative of high order detonations. These sites have a moderate potential of containing live UXO.

2.5.1.2.1 At some of the ORS sites, most of the items found were practice items. Although no items containing explosives were found, there is a potential for items with minor explosive charges to be buried at some of these sites. These items with minor explosive charges may be hazardous to people who may find and mishandle the item.

2.5.1.3 UXO Areas

UXO was recovered from two areas. Both were outside Croft State Park. One area was an impact range for several types of munitions including mortars, 2.36-inch rockets, M9-rifle grenades, and hand grenades. Most of these items contained high order explosives and were blown in place. This area contains the highest risk seen at the former CCATF. The second area, south of the park, contained one UXO item (a M9 HEAT rifle grenade) and no other fragments or scrap.

2.6 SiteStats

After the site investigations were completed, and the investigation area was determined, the SiteStats software program, developed by Quantitech, was used to determine the density of ordnance within the areas where ordnance was found. The results of the SiteStats analyses are provided in Appendix E. Table 2-4 summarizes the site stats data including the the sector, the ordnance density, and the alpha and beta values.

Sector	SiteStata Ordnance Density (Items /sq ft)	Alpha Value	Beta Value
10A	0=00	0.3666	1.0000
10B	0=00	1.0000	0.3506
10C	0=00	1.0000	0.4444
10D	0=00	1.0000	0.5538
11 A	0=00	1.0000	0.6031
11B	0=00	1.0000	0.2510
11C	0=00	1.0000	0.2665
11D	0=00	1.0000	0.6000
12A	1.30E-03	0.4708	1.0000
12B	0=00	1.0000	0.2681

Table 2-4. SiteStats Results

Note:Alpha Value is the probability of concluding that the sector is nonhomogeneous when it is homogeneous.Beta Value is the probability of concluding that the sector is homogeneous when it is nonhomogeneous.

SiteStats Ordnance Density is calculated by the SiteStats program.

3.0 Development of Ordnance Operable Units

The definition of the investigation areas was based primarily on prior military use of the areas and knowledge gained from previous investigations, interviews, and archive searches. To facilitate the EE/CA analysis, however, the sites must be subdivided into OOUs.

3.1 Selection Criteria

OOUs are used to divide a site into distinct units for analysis. The purpose of this division can be to facilitate either the investigation or the evaluation of risk reduction alternatives. The units may be defined by common site characteristics, the nature and extent of contamination, similar past land use, current ownership, or current and potential land use.

3.1.1 Common Site Characteristics

Common site conditions may include geography, topography, soils, geology, or ecology. Geography and topography may affect the degree to which the area is accessible to the human population. Decreased accessibility could mean a decreased overall risk to the population. In addition, decreased risk due to geography or topography-limited access would be permanent.

3.1.1.1 The nature of the geology and soils may affect the depth to which OE may be buried. In areas with thick soft soils, OE may be buried to several feet. Burial depth would affect the excavation methods used in removal actions. Deep burial may decrease the risk to the public and the need for removal actions. In areas where the soil is thin or absent, OE will lie near the surface. Most areas at the site do not have a soil thickness greater than 2 ft. Rock was generally encountered at the sample grid areas within 4 inches of the surface to approximately 2 ft in depth.

3.1.2 Nature and Extent of Contamination

The nature of the contamination will affect the type of risk reduction alternative selected. In the case of the former CCATF Phase II investigation, the OE contamination includes small arms, mortars, hand grenades, rifle grenades, and 2.36-rockets. Areas that were used as targets for large-sized ordnance may require special consideration. No CWM is known to exist at the site.

3.1.2.1 Areas that, in general, have a low probability of containing OE should be grouped together because the low probability will affect the recommendation of the selected risk reduction alternative. Areas that have a history of OE discovery should similarly be grouped.

3.1.3 Similar Past Land Use

The historical use of an area is related to the likelihood of encountering contamination. Areas used as observation sites or as staging areas would by unlikely to contain residual OE. Areas that were heavily used as target areas, however, would have a high probability of containing residual OE and should be grouped together.

3.1.4 Current Ownership

The current ownership of an area affects primarily the implementability of certain risk reduction alternatives. Publicly owned land often can be more easily investigated and cleared than privately owned land. Implementing risk reduction alternatives on land owned by the state government may be more implementable than land owned by individuals, although the degree of implementability may not be significant.

3.1.5 Current and Potential Land Use

Current and potential land use can affect potential exposure to OE. Areas that are currently used for recreational purposes by the public and areas that are likely to have high public usage should be given special consideration and probably defined as a distinct OOU.

3.1.6 Public Accessibility

One of the most important factors defining the degree of risk presented by an area is the potential for access by the public. Accessibility is related to many of the other selection criteria. Land uses that are heavily oriented to the public will result in a high level of potential exposures. Areas difficult to access by the public will result in low probability of potential exposures.

3.2 Definition of EE/CA OOUs

To facilitate the evaluation of risk reduction alternatives for the Phase II EE/CA, four additional OOUs (OOU9 through OOU12) were identified based on the similarity of previous site activity, type of land ownership (private or public), and remedial requirements. Each of the four OOUs were subdivided into sectors based on their geographical locations (see Figure 3-1). Table 3-1 presents a summary of the characteristics defining each OOU and its corresponding sectors.



Table 3-1. Summary of OOU Characteristics (Page 1 of 6)

Selection Criteria	Ordnance Operable Unit (OOU)					
	00U3	OOU9 (9A through 9H)	OOU10 (10A through 10D)	OOU11 (11A through 11D)	OOU12 (12A and 12B)	
Site Characteristics			•	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•	
Geography	Foothills area of the Blue Ridge Mountains.	Foothills area of the Blue Ridge Mountains.	Foothills area of the Blue Ridge Mountains.	Foothills area of the Blue Ridge Mountains.	Foothills area of the Blue Ridge Mountains.	
Topography	Moderately hilly with some flat areas.	Varies from fairly flat to moderately hilly.	Moderate to steep hills with creek/river valleys.	Varies from flat to moderately hilly. Sector 11B contains a moderately steep creek valley.	Moderate to steep hills with creek/river valleys.	
Soils	Thick saprolitic and clayey soils, normally derived from granitic igneous or micaceous metamorphic rocks.	Thick saprolitic and clayey soils, normally derived from granitic igneous or micaceous metamorphic rocks. In localized areas mixed alluvial sediments predominate.	Thick saprolitic and clayey soils, normally derived from granitic igneous or micaceous metamorphic rocks. In localized areas mixed alluvial sediments predominate.	Thick saprolitic and clayey soils, normally derived from granitic igneous or micaceous metamorphic rocks.	Soils are primarily saprolitic and clayey, normally derived from granitic igneous or micaceous metamorphic rocks. In localized areas mixed alluvial sediments predominate.	

ω 4

-

.

Table 3-1. Summary of OOU Characteristics (Page 2 of 6)

Selection Criteria	Ordnance Operable Unit (OOU)					
	OOU3	OOU9 (9A through 9H)	OOU10 (10A through 10D)	OOU11 (11A through 11D)	OOU12 (12A and 12B)	
Vegetation	Varies from land- scaped yards to small wooded areas.	Sectors vary widely: 9A - Clear to lightly wooded areas. 9D, 9E, 9F & 9H - Moderate woods and underbrush. 9B and 9C - Heavy woods and thick underbrush. 9G - Residential lawn grass mixed with moderately dense forest.	Sectors vary: 10A and 10B - Moderate to heavy woods and thick underbrush. 10C and 10D - Moderate woods and underbrush.	Sectors vary: 11A - Moderate woods and underbrush. 11B - Clear to lightly wooded areas. 11C - Heavy woods and thick underbrush. 11D - Golf course; manicured grass areas alternating with wooded areas.	 12A - Thick vegetation consisting of trees and underbrush. 12B - Moderately thick vegetation (trees and underbrush). 	
Public Accessibility	Privately owned. Casual public entry.	 9A through 9E - Publicly owned state park land. Hosts approximately 100,000 visitors per year. 9F through 9H - Privately owned. Casual public entry. 		 11A, 11B, 11C - Privately owned. Casual public entry. 11D - Golf Course has an estimated 25,000 visitors per year. 	 12A - Privately owned. Leased as a hunting property. 12B - Privately owned. Casual public entry. 	

p/fuds/croft97/d-eeca-h 11/25/97

QST Environmental Inc.
Table 3-1. Summary of OOU Characteristics (Page 3 of 6)

		C	rdnance Operable Unit (OOU)	
Selection Criteria	OOU3	OOU9 (9A through 9H)	OOU10 (10A through 10D)	OOU11 (11A through 11D)	OOU12 (12A and 12B)
LAND USE				·	
Past Use	Practice Grenade Range.	9A through 9H - Various Small Arms Ranges.	 10A and 10B - Areas used for training maneuvers. 10C - Areas used for training maneuvers and possibly as a mock village. 10D - Practice Grenade Range. 	 11A, 11B and 11C - Areas used for training maneuvers. 11D - Suspected Grenade Range. 	 12A - Impact range for live high explosive item 12B - Suspected area of training maneuvers.
Present Use		9A through 9E - Recreation including hiking, wildlife observation, picnicking, and horseback riding. 9F through 9H - Privately owned, some residences.	10A through 10D - Recreation including hiking, wildlife observation, picnicking, and horseback riding.	 11A - Industrial property. 11B - Privately owned field used for grazing. 11C - Privately owned mostly wooded property. 11D - Active golf course. 	 12A - Privately owned. Parts are residential and parts are leased as a hunting property. 12B - Residential.

p/fuds/croft97/d-eeca-h 11/25/97

QST Environmental Inc.

٠

Table 3-1. Summary of OOU Characteristics (Page 4 of 6)

		Ordnance Operable Unit (OOU)									
Selection Criteria	OOU3	OOU9 (9A through 9H)	OOU10 (10A through 10D)	OOU11 (11A through 11D)	OOU12 (12A and 12B)						
Potential Future Use	Residential.	 9A through 9E - Recreation including hiking, wildlife observation, picnicking, and horseback riding. 9F through 9H - Residential. 	10A through 10D - Recreation including hiking, wildlife observation, picnicking, and horseback riding.	 11A - Industrial property. 11B - Privately owned. 11C - Privately owned. 11D - Golf course with potential for additional construction. 	12A - Residential and leased as a hunting property. 12B - Residential.						

Г

p/fuds/croft97/d-ccca-h 11/25/97

QST Environmental Inc.

Table 3-1. Summary of OOU Characteristics (Page 5 of 6)

		C	ordnance Operable Unit ((DOU)						
Selection Criteria	OOU3	OOU9 (9A through 9H)	OOU10 (10A through 10D)	OOU11 (11A through 11D)	OOU12 (12A and 12B)					
NATURE AND EXTE	NT OF PRESENT CONTAM	OF PRESENT CONTAMINATION								
Ordnance	ORS from hand grenades, rifle grenades, and rockets.	Small arms projectiles.	ORS from hand grenades, rifle grenades, rockets, land mines, mortars, flares, and small arms projectiles.	ORS from hand grenades, rifle grenades, rockets, mortars, and small arms projectiles.	12A - Fragments of and live UXOs including M9 Rifle Grenades, 2.36* rockets, Practice M6A3 Rifle Grenade, M11 Practice Rifle Grenade, and Mk II Hand Grenades.					
					12B - Live M9 Rifle Grenade.					
UXO Density	Estimated at 0.778/acre based on data obtained during clearance by HFA.	No UXO found. None anticipated.	No UXO found. Estimated at 0 to 18 UXOs per acre (based on analogy to OOU12B).	No UXO found. Estimated at 0 to 7 UXOs per acre (based on analogy to OOU12B).	12A - Estimated at 57 UXOs/acre based on results of field investigation.					
					12B - Estimated at 8.6 UXOs/acre based on results of field investigation.					

Table 3-1. Summary of OOU Characteristics (Page 6 of 6)

		0	rdnance Operable Unit ((DOU)	
Selection Criteria	OOU3	OOU9 (9A through 9H)	OOU10 (10A through 10D)	OOU11 (11A through 11D)	OOU12 (12A and 12B)
CURRENT OWNERSHIP	Privately owned.	9A through 9E - Publicly owned state land (South Carolina). 9F through 9H - Privately owned.	10A through 10D - Publicly owned state land (South Carolina).	 11A, 11B, 11C - Privately owned. 11D - Privately owned golf course. 	12A and 12B - Privately owned.
PROPERTY OWNERSHIP/ MANAGEMENT	Property is privately managed.	9A through 9E - Publicly owned and managed (State of South Carolina) 9F through 9H - Privately managed property.	10A through 10D - Publicly owned and managed (State of South Carolina)	11A through 11D - Privately managed property.	12A and 12B - Privately managed property.

Source: QST, 1997.

p/fuds/croft97/d-eeca-h 11/25/97

QST Environmental Inc.

.

3.2.0.1 The grouping of sectors into OOUs was based on the actual findings during the EE/CA investigation. A list of the items found during the investigation by OOU and a description of the type of activity the findings indicate is presented in Table 3-2.

3.2.0.2 OOU9 was defined primarily by the presence of small arms at investigation grids. OOU10 was defined primarily by the presence of ORS from mortars, grenades, and rockets within the Croft State Park boundaries. OOU11 was defined primarily by the presence of ORS from expended mortars, grenades, and rockets outside the Croft State Park boundaries. OOU12 includes all the locations where live UXO was found. Live UXO was found only outside the park. One previous OOU (OOU3) was revisited to determine the extent of potential OE contamination throughout the Wedgewood Subdivision.

3.2.1 OOU3 - Wedgewood Subdivision

OOU3 was previously investigated as part of the Camp Croft Phase I EE/CA investigation. This OOU was revisited during the Phase II investigation to determine if additional areas within the Wedgewood Subdivision may require clearance. USACE-CD requested additional investigation in this high use (residential) area.

3.2.1.1 The OOU3 investigation area included approximately 46 acres that comprise the entire Wedgewood Subdivision (see Figure 3-2). OOU3 is located in an area that was formerly used as a practice grenade range. The grenade fragments found were primarily from practice grenades that formerly held black powder charges. The field team identified 2.36-inch rocket fragments on the northwest side of the investigation area (adjacent to the golf course). This may have been overshoot from another local firing range.

3.2.1.2 Human Factors Applications Inc. (HFA), performed an NTCRA in the OOU3 area that was delineated in QST's Camp Croft Phase I EE/CA report (ESE,1996a). During their investigation, HFA performed a complete clearance within the previous OOU3. A total of seven live Mk II Fragmentation Grenades were found during the NTCRA investigation. The total HFA investigation area was approximately 3.0 acres. The resulting ordnance density found by HFA is approximately 2.68 UXOs per acre. The HFA sample area is included in Figure 3-2.

3.2.1.3 OOU3 is owned by local residents. Permission for clearance operations must be obtained by all land owners prior to commencement of field activities. This OOU is primarily landscaped, with some forested areas. QST was not made aware of any future development plans for this OOU.



p/fuds/croft97/d-eeca 11/25/97

Indication Depth High Explosive Grenade Small Arms Rocket/Mortar Sector ID Grid ID Description UXO (in) Activity Activity Activity Activity Other A34-2 2.36" Rocket Frag 3 6 X X Unidentified ORS (4) 3-6 3 A34-5 Mk II Grenade Parts 6 X X Mk II Grenade Parts (4) 1-14 X х A5-6 30 Cal Cartridge Casings (2) 9A 1&3 X 9B A7e-1 Rifle Flare 2 X 30 cal Cartridge Casing (12) 2-6 X 30 Cal Cartridge 3 X 30 Cal Stripper Clip 6 X M1 Clips (3) 1-4 x Stripper Clip 3 Χ A37a-2 30 Cal Cartridge (27/ft2*) 9C 0-1 X 9C 24-1 30 Cal Cartridges (3) 1-2 π 9C 24-2 30 Cal Cartridge 3 X 30 Cal Ammo 3 X 9D 5-1 30 Ca Bullets (9) 3-14 X Empty Flare Casing 4 Χ 9E 65-1 30 Cal Cartridge Casing 8 х 9F A7b-1 37mm APT with Tracer Expended 16 х

Table 3-2. Sample Recovery From Former CCATF Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 1 of 6)

Table 3-2. Sample Recovery From Former CCATF Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 2 of 6)

		· · ·					Indication		
Sector ID	Grid ID	Description	Depth (in)	uxo	High Explosive Activity	Grenade Activity	Small Arms Activity	Rocket/Mortar Activity	Other
9F	А7Ь-2	M1 Stripper Clip	9				x		
		M14 Clips (4)	4-11				x	—·	
9F	A7d-1	30 Cal Cartridges (3)	na				x		
		30 Cal Clips (3)	na				x		
		Grenade Ring	na			x			
9F	A8-4	30 Cal cartridges (4)	3-7		<u> </u>		x		
		M-1 Clip	2				x		
9G	A32-5	None Found							
<u>96</u>	A32-6	30 Cal Cartridge	2		├────		x		
9H	A16-1	M-1 Clips (3)	2-3				X		
9H	A16-2	4 ca. 30 Cal Cartridge Casings	2				x		· <u> </u>
		M-1 Clip	2			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	x		·,
10A	A3-1	Rifle Grenade Debris	2		X	x	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		2.36" Practice Round	4				<u>├──</u> ─		 In
		Land Mine Debris (2)	1&2		x		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	X	Inert
10A	1	30 Cal Cartridge Casing	2				· ····	<u> </u>	
10A		M-1 Clip	6				X		
10 A		M-1 Clip					<u>x</u>		

							Indication		
Sector ID		Description	Depth (in)	Uxo	High Explosive Activity	Grenade Activity	Small Arms Activity	Rocket/Mortar	
10 A	27-3	Illumination Pop-up Flare (expired)	6				<u>Activity</u>	Activity	Other
		Empty 60mm Mortar Illumination Candle	5		†──		┼───┤	X	
		Empty Grenade	5		·		<u> </u>	X	
1 0A	39-1	30 Cal Cartridge Casing	6		├ ────────────────────────────────────	X			
_	. <u> </u>	M-1_Clips (2)	9				X		
10 A	39-2	M-1 Clip	5		·		X		
10 B	86-1	M-14 Magazine					X		
_10B	86-2	Grenade Spoon	3				X		
10 B	86-3	30 cal Cartridge Casings (2)	3&7		X	<u>x</u>			
		60mm Mortar Tailfin	2				X		
		60mm Target Practice Mortar (2)	16&20						<u>x</u>
		Grenade Pull Ring	13						<u>x</u>
_10C	41a-2	MK II Practice Grenade Scrap	6		X				
10D		Grenade Frag (2)	1&5			X			_
		Grenade Top/Old WP	4		X	_ <u>x</u>			
		M-1 Clip	6			<u>x</u>			
11A 4	46-1	Grenade Top	9				<u>x</u>		
		Omm Mortar Expended	18		X	_ X			

Table 3-2. Sample Recovery From Former CCATF Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 3 of 6)

3-13

Т

Table 3-2. Sample Recovery From Former CCATF Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 4 of 6)

Sector ID				1			Indication		
		Description	Depth (in)	UXO	High Explosive Activity	Grenade Activity	Small Arms Activity	Rocket/Mortar Activity	
11 B	71-2	Grenade Spoon	17		x	x	X	Acuvity	Other
		30.06 Shells (9)	4-21			_ ^ _	· · · · · · ·		·····
		M-1 Clips (3)	6-21				<u> </u>		
11B	71-3	30.06 Shells (2)	9-11				<u> </u>		
		M1 Clips (2)	2&3			i	<u> </u>		
11B	71-4	8 each 30.06 Casings				·	X		
		<u>M-1 Clips (2)</u>	1&8				<u> </u>		
<u>11C</u>	30-2	M9 Rifle Grenade Scrap	13				<u> </u>		<u> </u>
<u>11</u> D	29-1	Practice Grenade	3		^	<u> </u>	├─ ─ ── }		
12A 3	36-1	Grenade Spoon	6			<u> </u>			
		M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	7&11	x	x	X		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
		2.36* Rocket Motors (2)	6			X			
		2.36 Cone Frag (2)	9&20	-^-	x			<u>X</u>	
	ĺ	2.36 scrap	13		- <u>^</u>			<u> </u>	
		Unidentifiable Frag	4	· _ · · ·	x		·	<u>x</u>	
12A 3	36-2	Grenade Spoon	12		X				
	[]	M9 Frag (5)	7-11			X	———		
	<u>l</u>	M9A1 Rocket Grenade	6	x	X			———	
}		2.36" Cone Frag (4)	3-11	<u>^</u> .		<u> </u>			
		2.36" Fin Frag	9		X			<u> </u>	
12A 5		M11 Practice Rifle Grenade						X	
	1	M6 Cone Scrap				<u> </u>			

p/fuds/croft97/d-eeca-h 11/25/97

Т

QST Environmental Inc.

.

Table 3-2. Sample Recovery From Former CCATF Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 5 of 6)

Sector ID							Indication		
Sector ID	Grid ID	Description	Depth (in)	UXO	High Explosive Activity	Grenade Activity	Small Arms Activity	Rocket/Mortar Activity	Other
		M6 Frag	2		x	X			
		M9 Frag	11		X	x			·
		M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	1	x	x	X			
		Practice M6A3 Rifle Grenade	2		x				
		2.36* Rocket Cone Scrap	2						
12A	56-2	M9 HEAT Rifle Grenade	21	x	x				
12 A	74-2	M9 Tail Assembly (37)	1-10		x	X	†	····	
<u> </u>		2.36" Scrap (3)	6-10		x		+	x	
12A	74-3	M9 Scrap - (Tail Assembly) (63)	1-11		x		<u> - </u>	^	
12A	A31-1	M9 A1 Rifle Grenade (5)	3-21	x	x				
		M9 Scrap - (Tail Assembly) (141)	1-31		x	X	·	·····	
		Mk II Hand Grenade (2)	9-21	x	x				
		MK II Hand Grenade Scrap	3-11		х	X			<u> </u>
		2.36* Scrap	6		x	<u> </u>			
12A	A31-2	M9 A1 Rifle Grenade (3)	2-3		X	x			
		M9 A1 Rifle Grenade Booster	7	X	x		──── ─		
		M9 Scrap - (Tail Assembly) (32)	1-17		X	X			

3-15

p/fuds/croft97/d-eeca-h 11/25/97

Table 3-2. Sample Recovery From Former CCATF Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 6 of 6)

							Indication		
Sector ID Grid ID	2 continuon	Depth (in)	UXO	High Explosive Activity	Grenade Activity	Small Arms Activity	Rocket/Mortar Activity	Other	
12 A	A31-2	Mk II Hand Grenade	4	х	x	X			Oulei
		2.36" Rocket	5	x	x	<u> </u>			
		2.36" Scrap (3)	3-13		· "			X	
12A	A32-1	30.06 Casing Debris	17		· ^			X	
		2.36" Rocket Debris (6)	4-18		x		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		40mm Casing Debris	8		·····		<u>├</u> ── ·	X	
<u>1</u> 2B	A10-2	M9 Rifle Grenade	4						

3-16

Source: QST, 1997.





3.2.2 OOU9 - Small Arms Areas

OOU9 comprises approximately 1,036 acres including 306 acres inside Croft State Park and 730 acres outside of Croft State Park. This OOU includes areas where only items from small arms fire were found during the Phase II EE/CA investigation. OOU9 is subdivided into eight sectors based on their physical location. Sectors A through E were located inside the park, Sectors F through G were located outside the park boundaries. All the sectors included in OOU9 are presented in Figure 3-1. Items found in OOU9 include 30 caliber cartridges, empty flare casings, M-1 clips, 37-mm APT, M-1 Stripper Clip, and a grenade ring. All items found were generally associated with small arms fire.

3.2.2.1 The hazards associated with the items found are very low. All items found were less than 16 inches deep. Most items were found less than 8 inches deep.

3.2.2.2 Sector 9A includes approximately 129 acres on the west boundary of Croft State Park near Fairforest Creek. Sector 9B includes approximately 127 acres on the south boundary of Croft State Park and south of Fairforest Creek. Sector 9C includes approximately 35 acres inside the park east of the intersection of Dairy Ridge Road and the entrance to Croft State Park. Sector 9D includes approximately 7 acres on the north boundary of Croft State Park, to the east of Dairy Ridge Road. Sector 9E includes approximately 8 acres on the north boundary of Croft State Park, to the west of Dairy Ridge Road. Sector 9F includes approximately 691 acres immediately south of Croft State Park. Sector 9G includes approximately 6 acres north of Croft State Park and north of Dairy Ridge Road immediately southwest of the intersection between Dairy Ridge Road and State Highway 295. Sector 9H includes approximately 33 acres west of Croft State Park along State Highway 150.

3.2.2.3 OOU Sectors 9A through 9E are administered by the South Carolina Parks Department. All activities related to ordnance clearance and investigation will require coordination with park personnel. These sectors are located in forested areas that may contain endangered plant species. Even though endangered species were not found during the field effort, care must be taken to verify future investigation areas are not habitats for endangered species.

3.2.2.4 OOU9A through 9E are located in Croft State Park. The park receives approximately 155,000 visitors per year. This number has been steadily decreasing over the last few years due to the closing of portions of the park for ordnance investigations. As of late February 1997, only 18,000 visitors had entered the park in 1997. It is estimated that only 54,000 visitors entered the park in 1996. With a reduction of UXO activity it is estimated that approximately 100,000 may visit the park this year. An estimated increase by 2,000 people per year may be expected once the UXO investigations and clean up are completed.

3.2.2.5 OOU Sectors 9F through 9H are owned by local residents. Permission for clearance operations must be obtained by all land owners prior to commencement. OOU sectors 9F and 9H are located in areas with a moderate density of trees and underbrush. OOU9G is in a residential area with lawn mixed with moderately dense forest.

3.2.2.6 As OOU9F and 9H are privately owned and undeveloped, it is estimated that less than 100 individuals per year visit these properties. There are few recreational activities other than hiking, which occurs on these properties. OOU9G is privately owned and a portion of the property is moderately forested.

3.2.3 OOU10 - Grenade, Mortar, and Rocket Scrap Found in Park

OOU10 includes 210 acres of Croft State Park where ORS was found during the Phase II EE/CA investigation. OOU10 is subdivided into four sectors based on their physical location. Sector 10A includes approximately 157 acres in the northwest corner of the Croft State Park (see Figure 3-3), Sector 10B includes approximately 37 acres in the northeast corner of Croft State Park (see Figure 3-4). Sector 10C includes approximately 11 acres along the entrance road to the park on the east side of Croft State Park (see Figure 3-5). Sector 10D includes 5 acres located near Dairy Ridge Road on the western side of the site (see Figure 3-6). The property within OOU10 is administered by the South Carolina Parks Department.

3.2.3.1 OOU Sector 10A is located in an area previously used for training maneuvers. Along with fragments from rifle grenades, land mines, hand grenades, mortars, pop-up flares, and an intact 2.36-inch practice rocket, evidence indicates a dispersion of small arms throughout the area. There is at least one observation bunker located in sampling area A3 (within this sector). Part of this area is an archaeologic site, consisting of a soapstone quarry; therefore, care must be taken during investigations. Permission for clearance operations must be obtained by the local archeological society.

3.2.3.1.1 OOU Sector 10B is also located in an area formerly used for training maneuvers. Items found at this site include 60-mm mortar fragments, practice mortars, grenade spoon, along with small arms scrap.

3.2.3.1.2 OOU Sector 10C is located in an area where a practice grenade was found. This is most likely from the remains of an individual military practice maneuver. OOU10C is located in a portion of OOU1A from the Phase I EE/CA investigation. This area was revisited due to interviews pointing out that this specific area was used as a mock village for mortar, rifle, and hand grenades. The finding of the grenade may indicate the proximity of the mock village.







NOV 1997



3.2.3.1.3 OOU Sector 10D is in an area formerly used for live grenade practice. Items found at this site indicated signs of high order detonations. The area is marked by a large embankment on the north side of the entrance road where it appears the troops set up to fire at targets located inside the embankment. Small arms were also found in this area. The entrance road to this site is a proposed trail which will, in the future, bring many visitors into this area.

3.2.3.2 The EE/CA sampling indicated that the entire OOU contains significant amounts of ORS. The ORS is indicative of high order detonations in most of the sampled grids. Practice rounds found during the investigation may also contain small charges that could create a hazard to someone finding the item and mishandling it. All fragments of ordnance items found were less than 20-inches deep with most items less than 1 ft deep.

3.2.3.2.1 All sectors within OOU10 were within the park area. These areas were heavily forested. The undergrowth in these areas is not dense due to the thick canopy.

3.2.3.2.2 The Camp Croft State Park receives approximately 155,000 visitors per year. This number has been steadily decreasing over the last few years due to the closing of portions of the park for ordnance investigations. As of late February 1997, only 18,000 visitors had entered the park in 1997. It is estimated that only 54,000 visitors entered the park last year. With a reduction of UXO activity it is estimated that approximately 100,000 may visit the park this year. An estimated increase by 2,000 people per year may be expected once the UXO investigations and clean up are completed.

3.2.4 OOU11 - Grenade, Mortar, and Rocket Scrap Found Outside Park Area

OOU11 includes 87 acres outside of Croft State Park where ORS was found during the Phase II EE/CA investigation. OOU11 is subdivided into four sectors based on physical location. Sector 11A includes approximately 25 acres west of Croft State Park on the west side of Whitestone Road (see Figure 3-7). Sector 11B includes approximately 31 acres north of Croft State Park and southeast of the intersection between Route 295 and Henningston Road (see Figure 3-8). Sector 11C includes approximately 17 acres northwest of Croft State Park on the east side of Kelsey Creek Road and northwest of the intersection of Cedar Springs Road and Huntington Drive (see Figure 3-9). Sector 11D includes 14 acres on the Cotton Club Golf Course north of the Wedgewood Subdivision. OOU 11 is privately owned by local residents or commercially (see Figure 3-10).

3.2.4.1 OOU Sector 11A is in an area previously used for training maneuvers. The top of a grenade and a 60-mm practice mortar (expended) were found at this site.







CRFOU11D



3.2.4.1.1 OOU Sector 11A is owned by Carolina Bowater Corporation. Permission for clearance operations must be obtained by the owner prior to beginning any field activities. This OOU sector is currently forested. QST was not made aware of any development plans for this OOU sector.

3.2.4.1.2 OOU Sector 11B is in an area formerly used for training maneuvers. Items found at this site include small arms and a grenade spoon (fragment). This area is included in OOU 11 due to the existence of the grenade fragment.

3.2.4.1.3 OOU Sector 11B is owned by a local resident. Permission for clearance operations must be obtained by the owner prior to beginning any field activities. This OOU sector is currently open field used for grazing. QST was not made aware of any development plans for this OOU sector.

3.2.4.1.4 OOU Sector 11C is in an area where M9 rifle grenade fragments were found. This is most likely from training activities. OOU11C is in a residential area adjacent to Kelsey Creek where ordnance items were allegedly found prior to QST's investigation.

3.2.4.1.5 OOU sector 11C is privately owned and is undeveloped, moderately wooded property. QST was not made aware of any development plans for this OOU sector

3.2.4.1.6 OOU Sector 11D is in an area suspected as a grenade range. Other types of ordnance have allegedly been found in this area in the past, but were not found during our investigation.

3.2.4.1.7 OOU sector 11D is privately owned and is developed for use as a golf course. Some of the area is wooded and may require investigation. The open fairways have already been modified and graded, thus the likelihood of finding UXOs in this area would be reduced. Forested areas remain within this OOU. These areas may require further investigation and/or remediation. QSTwas not made aware of any further development plans for this OOU sector. However, their is the possibility that new sand traps, greens, ponds, and other structures may be added or built in the future.

3.2.4.2 The EE/CA sampling indicated that the entire OOU11 contains significant amounts of ORS. The ORS is indicative of high order detonations in most of the sampled grids. Practice rounds found during the investigation may also contain small charges that could create a hazard to someone finding and mishandling the item. All fragments of ordnance items found were less than 20 inches deep with most items less than 1 ft deep.

3.2.4.2.1 As OOU11 is privately owned and undeveloped, with the exception of Sector 11D, it is estimated that less than 100 individuals per year will visit these properties. There are few recreational activities other than hiking, which occurs on these properties. There are approximately 25,000 visitors per year to the golf course.

3.2.5 OOU12 - UXO Areas Outside Park Area

OOU12 includes 94 acres outside of Croft State Park where live UXOs were found during the Phase II EE/CA investigation. OOU12 is subdivided into two sectors based on physical location. Sector 12A, includes approximately 78 acres north of the Croft State Park on the southeast of the intersection between Dairy Ridge Road and State Route 295. (see Figure 3-11). Figure 3-12 shows OOU Sector 12A and the grids completed in association with the historical aerial photograph taken in 1944. Sector 12B includes approximately 16 acres located south of Croft State Park and west of Forest Mill Road (see Figure 3-13). Figure 3-14 shows OOU Sector 12B and the grids completed in association with the historical aerial photograph taken in 1944.

3.2.5.1 Based on historical photographs, maps, and interviews, OOU Sector 12A is in an area suspected of being an impact range for high explosive items. Items identified at this site were both fragments and UXO. These items included M9 rifle grenades, 2.36-rockets, practice M6A3 rifle grenade, M11 practice rifle grenade, and Mk II fragmentation hand grenades.

3.2.5.1.1 OOU Sector 12A is owned by local residents. The investigation to determine the total extent of the contaminated area was hindered as ROE was not given to all the originally proposed investigation areas at the time of the field event. Permission for clearance operations must be obtained by land owners prior to beginning field activities. This OOU sector is primarily open field with brush and some forested areas. QST was not made aware of any development plans for this OOU sector.

3.2.5.1.2 OOU Sector 12B is in an area that may have been used for training maneuvers. The only UXO found at this site was an M9 rifle grenade. The lack of any other type of fragments indicates this area was sparsely used.

3.2.5.1.3 OOU Sector 12B is owned by a local resident. ROE to the entire originally proposed investigation area was not obtained prior to completion of the field effort. As a result, additional investigation at areas identified on historical photograph locations may be warranted once additional ROE is obtained. Permission for further investigation and clearance operations must be obtained by the landowner prior to beginning any field activities. This OOU sector is currently forested. QST was not made aware of any development plans for this OOU sector.

3.2.5.2 The EE/CA sampling indicated that OOU12 contains significant amounts of UXO and ORS. The ORS and UXO is indicative of high order detonations in most of the sampled grids. Practice rounds found during the investigation may also contain small charges that could create a hazard to someone finding and mishandling the item. All fragments of ordnance items found were less than

p/fuds/croft97/d-eeca 01/14/98









CRHIS12B



21 inches deep at OOU 12A and at 4 inches deep at OOU12B. Most items were found less than 1-ft deep.

3.3 Streamlined Risk Evaluation

A streamlined risk evaluation is intermediate in scope between the limited risk evaluation undertaken for emergency removal actions and the conventional baseline assessment normally conducted for remedial actions. For this EE/CA, the streamlined risk evaluation will focus on the specific problem that the risk reduction action is intended to address.

3.3.1 Assessment of Applicable or Relevant and Appropriate Requirements

ARARs are defined as:

"those cleanup standards, standards of control, and other substantive environmental protection requirements, criteria, or limitations promulgated under federal environmental, state environmental, or facility siting laws that specifically address a hazardous substance, pollutant, contaminant, remedial action, location, or other circumstance found at a Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA or "Superfund") site." [40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 300.5].

3.3.1.1 ARAR selection depends on the hazardous substances present at the site, site characteristics and location, and the specific actions selected for a remedy. Therefore, these requirements may be chemical-, location-, or action-specific. Chemical-specific ARARs are health- or risk-based concentration limits set for specific hazardous substances, pollutants, or contaminants. Location-specific ARARs address circumstances such as the presence of endangered species on the site or the location of the site relative to a regulated area. Action-specific ARARs control or restrict particular types of remedial actions selected as alternatives for site cleanup.

3.3.1.2 There are no chemical-specific ARARs applicable for the remediation of sites contaminated with OE. Location- and action-specific ARARs applicable for the remediation of the former Camp Croft are presented in Table 3-3.

3.4 No Further Action Areas

During the 1993 ASR and subsequent investigations, no evidence to indicate the possible presence of UXO was uncovered in any of the OOU9 locations. The only OE related materials found were small arms scrap in small quantities that have been determined to be little or no threat to human health or the environment. Because of the low likelihood of a hazard existing at this area, no further action has been

Activity	ARAR	Citation	Applicability or Relevance
Action-Specific			
Transportation of OEW Offsite	Standards applicable to transporters of hazardous waste	40 CFR 263	If OEW is transported offsite for disposal, the transporter must comply with requirements for manifesting and recordkeeping.
Worker Safety	Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA).	29 USC ss. 651-678	Provides workers with personal protection equipment during all phases of remediation. Provides adequate protection to the community by reducing dust potentially generated during material excavation and handling activities.
	Safety concepts and basic considerations for unexploded explosive ordnance (UXO) operations.	USACE 16 Dec. 92	Provides workers with safety guidance to be followed during probing for, excavation, moving, and disposal of UXO.
Location-Specific			
Presence of endangered or threatened species or critical habitat of such species as designated in 50 CFR 17, 50 CFR 226, or 50 CFR 227	Endangered Species Act of 1973 as amended (latest amendment June 1986). Code of Laws of South Carolina, Title 50: Ch. 15, Species Conservation Act. Heritage Trust's Elements of Concern: Plants and Animals.	50 CFR 402 40 CFR 6.302(h) SC11-17, Sec. 40(c), and 50(d) and (e).	Actions which jeopardize species/habitat must be avoided or appropriate mitigation measures taken. Offsite actions which affect species/habitat require consultation with DOI, USFWS, NMFS, and/or state agencies, as appropriate, to ensure that proposed actions do not jeopardize the continued existence of the species or adversely modify or destroy critical habitat.
			Consultation with the responsible agency is also strongly recommended for onsite actions.

Table 3-3. Applicable or Relevant and Appropriate Requirements (ARARs) (Page 1 of 2)

Activity	ARAR	Citation	Applicability or Relevance
National Historic and Cultural Resources	South Carolina follows federal regulations under National Historic Preservation Act of 1966; 1906 Antiquities Act; Archaeological Resources Protection Act of 1979; Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974; and Historic Sites Act of 1935.	36 CFR 60.9 - 36 CFR 800.1 36 CFR 800.4 and 800.5 ACT 16 USC 470-470w-6 - 16 USC 470(b)(2)(4) USC 470ii	State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) must be contacted. Integrates requirements of federal laws and regulations dealing with historic properties including historic and prehistoric district sties, buildings, structures, and objects.
		32 CFR 229 SC Title 60, Ch.12, Sec. 60- 12-30	Facility must regulate the excavation of archaeological sites on federal lands.
Delineation of the landward extent of wetlands and surface waters	Wetlands protection	40 CFR 6.302(a)	Actions should be avoided that have adverse impacts associated with the destruction or loss of wetlands and to avoid support of new construction in wetlands if a practicable alternative exists.

Table 3-3. Applicable or Relevant and Appropriate Requirements (ARARs) (Page 2 of 2)

Note: Excavation and material handling operations will be conducted in accordance with the OEW/UXO safety specifications described in the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Huntsville Division, Safety Concepts and Basic Considerations for Unexploded Explosive Ordnance (UXO) Operations (revised 16 Dec 92).

CFR = Code of Federal Regulations. DOI = U.S. Department of Interior. NMFS = National Marine Fisheries Service. RCRA = Resource Conservation and Recovery Act.

Source: QST, 1997.

3-37

SC = South Carolina. USC = United States Code. USACE = U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. USFWS = U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. selected for OOU9 (including OOUA, B, C, D, E, F, G, and H) and it will not be considered further in this EE/CA.

3.5 Recommended Risk Reduction Alternative for OOU3 (Wedgewood Subdivision)

A portion of OOU3 (in the Wedgewood Subdivision) was initially investigated during the Phase I EE/CA for the former CCATF. In the original (Phase I) EE/CA report, Clearance for Use was the recommended remedial alternative for OOU3. This remedial action has been recently completed by HFA for the area identified in the EE/CA investigation (approximately 3 acres).

3.5.1 As requested, additional grids were investigated in the Wedgewood subdivision. The findings of the Phase II investigation provide data that support the Phase I EE/CA analysis. The data indicate that MK II fragmentation hand grenades were used in a larger area than the initial investigation. The results of the Phase II investigation of the Wedgewood Subdivision confirmed the need to implement clearance for use over a larger area. QST also suggested that an additional EE/CA analysis would not be required for the increase in area of OOU3 as the data collected during the Phase II investigation supports the selected risk reduction alternative recommended in the Phase I EE/CA analysis.

3.5.2 Therefore, QST recommends clearance for use for the entire Wedgewood Subdivision (approximately 46 acres). The analysis of the risk reduction alternatives and rationale for selection of this alternative are presented in the Phase I EE/CA report. In the Phase I report, the estimated cost to implement the recommended alternative over 3 acres (the original OOU3) was \$131,000. Using the same cost/acre, QST estimates that "clearance for use" within the entire 46-acre Wedgewood Subdivision will cost \$2,010,000. No further analysis will be presented in this report for OOU3.

3.6 OECert Analysis

QST performed a risk analysis based on the results of the EE/CA investigation. At the direction of the USAESCH, QST used the Ordnance and Explosives Cost Effectiveness Tool (OE*Cert*) developed by Quantitech, Inc. This computer model estimates the risk to the public and the environment from the presence of OE. The analysis was based on the general site characterization data obtained by QST during the field effort. The "Sectors" used in the OE*Cert* analysis generally correspond to the areas where ORS and OE were found during the EE/CA investigation. The small arms areas (OOU9) were not included in the analysis as the potential for explosive detonation from the items found at those sites was minimal and as stated in Sec. 3.4., no further action has been recommended. The results of the OE*Cert* analysis are included in the OE*Cert* report (Appendix F).

3.6.1 Risk Analysis Database

A risk analysis database is included in the OECert model. The database is divided into two sections: the site database and the sector database. The site database includes demographic data for the CCATF area. The sector database provides data concerning the individual sectors, including: sector size, ordnance density, physical description, biological hazards, and activities. A copy of the data provided in the OECert report.

3.6.2 Density Estimates

As the first step in the evaluation of UXO contamination at the former CCATF, a numerical analysis of the sampling data was performed using both SiteStats and spreadsheet calculations. The SiteStats model was used to calculate the density and probability that a site is homogeneous or nonhomogeneous based on the sampling data (See Table 2-4). The spreadsheet estimate of total UXOs in each grid (see totals from Table 3-4) was calculated by dividing the number of subsurface UXO recovered by the percent of the total anomalies sampled and adding the number of surface UXO recovered during the sampling to the total UXO estimate for each grid. The surface UXOs were included in the calculation because the risk presented by surface UXO is at least as great as the subsurface UXO. For grids where UXOs were found, the UXO density was calculated by dividing the total UXOs (surface and subsurface) by the total area of the OOU sector. During the field investigation, UXOs were found at OOU12A and 12B only.

3.6.2.0.1. The SiteStats algorithm calculates density and probability of homogeneity/nonhomogeneity based on only one grid size. At OOU12A there were two different size grids sampled, therefore a hand calculation was performed to effectively combine the two grid sizes. The SiteStats algorithm determined that there were 57 UXOs per acre. The spreadsheet-calculated UXO density was used for analysis at this OOU.

3.6.2.0.2 Only one buried UXO was found at OOU12B. The SiteStats algorithm determined that there were zero UXOs per acre. QST used the spreadsheet-calculated UXO density for analysis at this OOU.

3.6.2.0.3 The densities calculated as stated previously were entered into the OECert model for further analysis. Analogies were made to OOU12B to determine the point, low, and high density estimates for sites in OOU10 and 11 (see the OECert report in Appendix F).

3.6.2.0.4 Statistical methods were used to determine the low density and high density estimates for each OOU sector. These statistical methods are included with the data provided in Appendix F. The resulting densities were used as input factors into the OE*Cert* model.



Table 3-4. Summary of OOU Sector Field Data, Former CCATF Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 1 of 3)

	1									UXO E	stimate	
	1		_		Anomalies		UXO Iter	ns Recovered	Gridstats	Total	Percent of	
Sector/OOU	Grid	_	Site			<u> </u>	<u></u>		Subsurface	UXOs	Total	Density
ID	Number	Date	Acreage	Total	Sampled	Percent	Subsurface	Surface	(Per Grid)	(Per Grid)	Anomalles	UXO/acre
3	A34-1	21-Jan-97	0.06	353	142	40.23	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
3	A34-2	16-Jan-97	0.06	83	35	42.17	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
3	A34-3	04-Feb-97	0.06	932	280	30.04	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
3	A34-4	23-Jan-97	0.06	131	53	40.46	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
3	A34-5	22-Jan-97	0.06	330	132	40.00	0	0	0	Ö	0	0.00
		TOTALS =	0.3	1829	642	35.10	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9A	A5-1	13-Mar-97	0.06	37	11	29.73	1 0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9A	A5-2	13-Mar-97	0.06	9	9	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9A	A5-3	13-Mar-97	0.06	11	11	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9A	A5-4	13-Mar-97	0.06	12	12	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9A	A5-5	17-Mar-97	0.06	37	11	29.73	0	Ó	0	0	0	0.00
9A	A5-6	17-Mar-97	0.06	21	6	28.57	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
		TOTALS =	0.36	127	60	47.24	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
98	A7d-1	24-Jan-97	0.23	124	50	40.32		0	0	0	0	0.00
98	A7e-1	15-Jan-97	0.23	105	42	40.00	ŏ	0	0	<u>0</u>	ŏ	0.00
		TOTALS =	0.46	229	92	40.17	Ū.	0	ŏ	Ō	ŏ	0.00
90	24-1	11-Mar-97	0.06	55	17	30.91	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9C	24-2	11-Mar-97	0.06	49	15	30.61	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9Č	A37a-2	29-Jan-97	0.23	45	19	42.22	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
		TOTALS =	0.35	149	51	34.23	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9D	5-1	03-Feb-97	0.23	51	21	41.18	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
		TOTALS =	0.23	51	21	41.18	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9E	65-1	21-Feb-97	0.23	126	51	40.48	0	ō	0	0	0	0.00
		TOTALS =	0.23	126	51	40,48	ō	0	0	ŏ	ŏ	0.00
_										· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Ů	0.00
9F	2-1	13-Mar-97	0.06	1	1	100.00	Ö	0	0	0	0	0.00
9F	A7b-1	27-Jan-97	0.23	37	14	37.84	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9F	A7b-2	27-Jan-97	0.23	57	23	40.35	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9F	A7b-3	28-Jan-97	0.23	37	16	43.24	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9F	A7b-4	28-Jan-97	0.23	104	48	46.15	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9F	A8-1	17-Mar-97	0.06	16	16	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9F	A8-2	17-Mar-97	0.06	21	6	28.57	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9F	A8-3	17-Mar-97	0.06	5	5	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9F	A8-4	20-Mar-97	0.06	7	7	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9F	A8-5	24-Mar-97	0.06	7	7	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
		TOTALS	1.28	292	143	48.97	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9G	A32-5	24-Mar-97	0.06	8	8	100.00	0	<u> </u>		0	0	0.00
9G	A32-6	24-Mar-97	0.06	12	12	100.00	ŏ	0	<u> </u>	ő	ů	0.00
	1	TOTALS =	0.12	20	20	100.00	ŏ	0	Ŏ	Ö	ŏ	0.00

.

Sector/OOU 1D	Grid Number	Date	Site Acreage	Anomalies			UXO Items Recovered		UXO Estimate			
									Gridstats	Total	Percent of	
				Total	Sampled	Percent	Subsurface	Surface	Subsurface (Per Grid)	UXOs (Per Grid)	Totai Anomalies	Density (UXO/acre
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u></u>											
9H	A16-1	20-Feb-97	0.06	10	10	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
9H	A16-2	20-Mar-97	0.06	13	13	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
		TOTALS =	0.12	23	23	100.00	0	0		0	0	0.00
10A	27-1	04-Feb-97	0.23	143	48	33.57	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
10A	27-2	04-Feb-97	0.23	126	42	33.33	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
10A	27-3	03-Feb-97	0.23	48	16	33.33	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
10A	39-1	13-Feb-97	0.23	47	16	34.04	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
10A	39-2	13-Feb-97	0.23	28	12	42.86	0	0	0	Ō	<u> </u>	0.00
10A	40-1	19-Feb-97	0.06	14	14	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
10A	8b-1	19-Feb-97	0.06	21	9	42.86	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
10A	A2-1	11-Feb-97	0.06	175	58	33.14	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
<u>10A</u>	A3-1	12-Feb-97	0.23	137	56	40.88	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
10A	A3-2	19-Feb-97	0.06	10	10	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
10A	A3-3	20-Feb-97	0.06	173	70	40.46	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
	 	TOTALS =	1,68	922	351	38.07	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
108	86-1	12-Mar-97	0.06	20	20	100.00	- <u> </u>	0	0	0	0	0.00
108	86-2	11-Mar-97	0.06	28	9	32,14		0	0	ő	<u>ő</u>	0.00
108	86-3	13-Mar-97	0.06	107	34	31.78	l õ l	0		ŏ		0.00
		TOTALS =	0.16	155	63	40.65	0	0		0	0	0.00
400		05 5-1 03										
10C 10C	<u>41a-1</u>	25-Feb-97	0.23	147	59	40.14	0	0	0	0	0	0,00
	41a-2	25-Feb-97	0.23	95	38	40.00	<u>0</u>	0	0	0	0	0.00
	ł	TOTALS =	0.46	242	97	40.08	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
100	38b-1	30-Jan-97	0.23	56	23	41.07	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
		TOTALS =	0.23	56	23	41.07	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
	45.4	00 f 1 07										
<u>11A</u>	46-1	06-Feb-97	0.23	67	29	43.28	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
		TOTALS =	0.23	67	29	43.28	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
11B	71-1	_06-Feb-97	0.23	60	22	36.67	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
118	71-2	10-Feb-97	0.23	65	26	40.00	0	0	0	0		0.00
118	71-3	10-Feb-97	0.23	59	26	44.07	0	0	Ō	- O	0	0.00
118	71-4	10-Feb-97	0.23	51	21	41.18	0	0	0	0	ō	0.00
		TOTALS =	0.92	235		40.43	0	0	0	Ō	0	0.00
110	30-1	25-Feb-97	0.23	35	14	40.00		0			<u>-</u>	0.00
11C	30-2	25-Feb-97	0.23	30	12	40.00				0	0	0.00
110	30-2	25-Feb-97	0.23	30 8				0	0	0		0.00
110	30-3	25-Feb-97	0.06	4	8	100.00	0		0	0		0.00
					4	100.00	<u>0</u>	0	0	0	0	0.00
	<u>ا</u> ا	TOTALS =	0.58	<u>n</u>	38	49.35	0	0	0	0	0	0.00

•


Table 3-4. Summary of OOU Sector Field Data, Former CCAFT Phase II EE/CA Investigation (Page 3 of 3)

											1	
11D	29-1	20-Mar-97	0.06	20	20	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
		TOTALS =	0.06	20	20	100.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
12A	36-1	19-Feb-97	0.06	51	21	41.18	2	0	5	5	9.5	80.95
12A	36-2	20-Feb-97	0.06	48	20	41.67	1	0	2	2	5	40.00
12A	56-1	24-Feb-97	0.06	43	18	41.86	2	0	5	5	11.1	79.63
12A	56-2	24-Feb-97	0.23	27	11	40.74	1	0	2	2	9.1	10.67
12A	74-1	03-Mar-97	0.06	35	14	40.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
12A	74-2	03-Mar-97	0.23	120	48	40.00	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
12Å	74-3	04-Mar-97	0.23	301	75	24.92	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
12A	74-4	05-Mar-97	0.23	240	96	40.00	4	0	10	10	4.2	43.48
12A	A31-1	04-Mar-97	0.23	1009	152	15.06	7	0	46	46	4.6	202.0
12A	A31-2	05-Mar-97	0.23	481	80	16.63	7	0	42	42	8.8	182.9
12A	A32-1	13-Feb-97	0.23	82	33	40.24	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
12A	A32-2	18-Feb-97	0.06	67	27	40.30	2	0	5	5	7.4	82.72
		TOTALS =	1.91	2504	595	23.76	26	0	<u>†17</u>	117	4.4	57.29
12B	A10-1	19-Mar-97	0.06	23	11	47.83	0	0	0		0	0.00
12B	A10-2	19-Mar-97	0.06	10	10	100.00	1	0	1	1	10	16.67
12B	A10-3	18-Mar-97	0.06	24	10	41.67	0	0	0	0	0	0.00
12B	A10-4	18-Mar-97	0.06	42	17	40.48	0	0	0 "	0	l o	0.00
	1	TOTALS =	0.24	99	48	48.48	1 1	0	1	1	21	8.59

.

343

Source: QST, 1997.

- 10

3.6.2.1 Remedial Alternatives

The OE*Cert* model was used to evaluate the number of exposures for four separate alternatives. These include No Further Action, Surface Removal, Clearance to 1-Ft Depth, and Clearance to 4-Ft Depth. As UXOs were not found at all OOUs, QST evaluated the depths of all OE found at the site to determine the resulting densities of UXOs after remediation. It is estimated that surface removal (down to 3 inches) would remove 31 percent of the OE hazard from the grid. Clearance down to 1 ft would effectively remove 83 percent of the OE. No OE was found below 4 ft deeper than the ground surface.

3.6.2.2 OECert Assumptions

3.6.2.2.1 The OE*Cert* model was used to analyze two separate scenarios: high UXO density exposures and low UXO density exposures. The number of exposures for the high density estimate provides the worst case scenario with approximately 31 percent of the UXOs at the ground surface (based on the percentage of UXOs found within 3 inches of the ground surface) and the statistical high UXO density estimates for each sector as described in Appendix F. The number of exposures for the low-density estimate is based on the premise that no UXOs are found on the ground surface (as was observed during the field investigation). The statistical population exposure estimates for sectors with a low density of UXOs (as described in Appendix F) were used to calculate low density exposure for each sector.

3.6.2.2.1.1 The average number of visitors to the park, estimated from numbers given to QST by park personnel, is approximately 155,000 individuals per year. QST discussed the areas of concern with park personnel to interpret the activities and the number of participants in investigated areas. It was determined that only about 10 percent of the total visitors would enter these areas. Of the 10 percent of the visitors to the investigation areas, 85 percent are generally on horseback, 10 percent ride offroad bikes, and only 5 percent would hike in the area. The activities and total number of participants are included in the OE*Cert* report (Appendix F).

3.6.2.2.1.2 According to the golf club management approximately 25,000 people per year visit the golf course and approximately 50 percent of the total participants who visit OOU11D would enter into areas that are undeveloped (e.g., out of bound areas to retrieve errant golf balls). A value of 12,500 people per year was entered as the number of participants of each activity analyzed in the OE*Cert* model for OOU11D.

3.6.2.2.1.3 The activities selected for each of the sectors were based on site observations indicating that a specific activity had occurred. The selected activities are included in the table of input values presented in Appendix F.

p/fuds/croft97/d-ceca 01/14/98

3.6.2.2.1.4 The estimates for the 1-ft and 4-ft removal scenarios were based on the assumption that 83 and 100 percent, respectively, of the UXOs found at the site would be removed should a clearance to the respective depths be performed. There were no indications of ordnance burial below 4 ft during the field investigation.

3.6.2.2.1.5 The estimated number of exposures calculated for the high density values show a reduction in exposure potential from the No Further Action alternative to the Surface Removal alternative. In some of the sectors (OOU10B, OOU10C, OOU10D, OU11A, OOU11B, and OOU12B), the exposure potential was reduced to zero as there were no intrusive activities suspected at those sites.

3.6.2.2.1.6 The number of exposures calculated for the low density values assume that no UXOs were found at the surface. Therefore, the resulting number of exposures to UXO were the same for the No Further Action alternative. In some of the sectors (OOU10B, OOU10C, OOU10D, OU11A, OOU11B, and OOU11B), the exposure potential was zero as there were no intrusive activities suspected at those sites. In OOU10B, OOU10D, OOU11A, OOU11A, OOU11C, OOU11D, and OOU12B, the zero exposures were based on the low-density estimate being zero.

3.6.2.3 OECert Results

The OE*Cert* analysis was performed for each OOU sector to predict the expected number of yearly exposures, daily exposures, exposures per individul, exposures per activity, exposures per person per visit, and several other important descriptive statistics. The OE*Cert* model considers whether the exposures are from activities that are surface only or include a ground intrusive component.

3.6.2.3.1 OECert provides an assessment of risk in terms of a predicted number of yearly exposures. Table 3-5 presents a summary of the results of this analysis. According to the OECert analysis, the number of exposures progressively decrease as more substantive removal response alternatives are applied to each sector. Generally, when a more substantive alternative fails to substantially reduce potential exposures, the latter would be considered the most effective. The exposures for the No Further Action alternative provide a baseline for the comparison of progressively more substantive alternatives.

.

Sector	No Action	Surface Removal	i-Ft Removal	4-Ft Removal	
High Density	Exposure Estimate				
OOU10A	644	27	6	0	
OOU10B	1,703	0	0	0	
00U10C	12,289	0	0	0	
00U10D	14,083	0	0	0	
Average OOU10	7,180	7	2	0	
00U11A	273	0	0	0	
OOU11B	964	0	0	0	
00U11C	3,216	343	7	0	
OOU11D	20,443	1,022	22	0	
Average OOU11	6,224	341	7	0	
OOU12A	88,490	344	85	0	
OOU12B	730	0	0	0	
Average OOU12	22,305	86	21	0	
Point Densit	y Exposure Estimate		· · · · · ·		
00U10A	228	18	4	0	
OOU10B	401	0	0	0	
OOU10C	3,200	0	0	0	
OOU10D	2,561	0	0	0	
Average OOU10	1,598	5	1	0	
00U11A	51	0	0	0	
OOUIIB	251	0	0	0	
OOUHC	799	147	3	0	
00U11D	3,747	348	7	0	
Average OOU11	1,212	124	3	0	
OOU12A	38,576	279	69	0	
OOU12B	162	0	0	0	
Average OOU12	9,685	70	17	0	

Table 3-5. Total Expected Annual Exposures *(TEAE), Total Population (Page 1 of 2)



Sector	No Action	Surface Removal	1-Ft Removal	4-Ft Removal	
Low Density	Exposure Estimate				
OOUIOA	14	10	2	0	
OOU10B	0	0	0	0	
00U10C	0	0	0	0	
OOU10D	0	0	0	0	
Average OOU10	4	3	1	0	
00U11A	0	0	0	0	
OOU11B	0	0	0	0	
00U11C	0	0	0	0	
00U11D	0	0	0	0	
Average OOU11	0	0	0	0	
00U12A	4,002	213	52	0	
OOU12B	0	0	0	0	
Average OOU12	1,001	53	13	0	

Table 3-5. Total Expected Annual Exposures *(TEAE), Total Population (Page 2 of 2)

• TEAE - the predicted number of exposures for the total population in a given year after a given alternative has been implemented. This number is predicted by the OECert model.

Source: QST, 1997.

4.0 Identification of Risk Reduction Goals and Objectives

USAESCH has chosen to generally follow EPA guidance for conducting EE/CAs to analyze risk reduction alternatives for FUDS sites that may be contaminated by OE. The EPA promulgated EE/CA guidance to reduce risk of public exposure at HTRW sites; however, the general process is well-suited to addressing OE sites and is accepted by regulatory agencies. Not all facets of the EE/CA guidance are applicable to OE sites.

4.1 Determination of Risk Reduction Scope

The scope of this EE/CA is to address possible OE contamination at former CCATF. In this section, goals and objectives for risk reduction are identified and developed.

4.1.1 Risk Reduction Goal and Objectives

The goal of the NTCRA at former CCATF is to minimize the risk of exposure to OE that could create a threat to public health and the environment, while also minimizing the hazards to personnel performing the risk reduction. The objectives for attaining this goal are as follows:

- Identify and implement the appropriate technologies for risk reduction;
- Minimize the environmental damage during risk reduction;
- Detect and dispose of OE where a threat exists to the public health;
- Minimize risk to Croft State Park personnel and to the general public who will use or visit the park;
- Minimize risk to owners, residents, and other users of private property; and
- Use appropriate personnel and implement safety measures to reduce the risk of ordnance exposure.

4.1.1.1 If actual OE removal is required, the following methods will be implemented:

- Implement environmental pre-screening of the sites where OE removal is required (prescreening to occur prior to any OE removal with the required concurrence of USAESCH personnel),
- Provide a clear preference to an in-place disposal method for OE recovered at the site, and
- Use appropriate disposal techniques for the residual waste generated during the removal actions.

4.2 Determination of Schedule

The final schedule for activities associated with risk reduction at former CCATF will depend on many factors, including the completion date for the EE/CA, the time required to implement selected alternatives, the nature of the threat, negotiations with regulatory agencies, availability of required resources, weather, and other intangibles. Since the potential threat has existed since WWII, the schedule associated with risk reduction may not be as critical for those areas where construction or development are not planned. The effort needed to implement each alternative is discussed in Section 6.0 of this report.

4.3 Objectives/Criteria Used in Analysis of Alternatives

This section provides a detailed analysis of the risk reduction alternatives for possible OE contamination. The evaluation criteria outlined in *Guidance on Conducting Non-Time-Critical Removal Actions Under CERCLA* (EPA, 1993) serve as the basis for conducting the detailed analysis. The following represent the primary criteria that the analysis considers:

- Effectiveness,
- Implementability, and
- Cost.

4.3.0.1 Each of the evaluation criteria is further divided into specific factors for a complete analysis of the alternatives. These criteria and corresponding factors are discussed in the following paragraphs.

4.3.1 Effectiveness

4.3.1.1 Overall Protection of Public Health and the Environment

The effectiveness criteria are measurements of the ability of an alternative to meet the objective within the scope of the proposed action. Effectiveness is discussed in terms of overall protection of human health and the environment.

4.3.1.2 Long-Term Effectiveness and Permanence

This evaluation criterion addresses the results of an alternative in terms of the risk remaining at the site after risk reduction objectives have been met. The following factors characterize the potential remaining risk at the site following completion of the implementation phase:

• The magnitude of risk remaining due to unremoved OE contamination following the completion of the alternative, and

• The adequacy and reliability of controls that are used to manage unremoved OE contamination remaining at the site.

4.3.1.3 Reduction of Mobility, Toxicity, or Volume (MTV)

This evaluation criterion assesses the level to which the alternative reduces risk by destroying contaminants, reducing the total mass of contaminants, reducing the total volume of contaminated media, and/or irreversibly reducing the contaminants' mobility. Although not necessarily applicable to this site, the specific factors typically considered for evaluating a risk reduction alternative in accordance with EPA guidance for conducting EE/CAs are as follows:

- The treatment processes the remedy would employ and the materials they would treat;
- The amount of hazardous materials that would be destroyed or treated, including how the principal threat(s) would be addressed;
- The degree of expected reduction in MTV measured as a percentage of reduction (or order of magnitude);
- The degree to which the treatment would be irreversible;
- The type and quantity of treatment residuals that would remain following treatment; and/or
- Whether the alternative would satisfy the statutory preference for treatment as a principal element.

4.3.1.3.1 For the former CCATF, this evaluation criterion will assess the level to which the alternative reduces risk by destroying the contaminant (OE), or reducing the total mass of the contaminant. For OE-contaminated sites, the media surrounding the OE are not typically contaminated, and the OE is not typically mobile.

4.3.1.4 Short-Term Effectiveness

This evaluation criterion addresses the alternative's effect on human health and the environment during construction and implementation of the risk reduction action. The implementation phase of an alternative is completed once response objectives are met. The short-term effectiveness is based on the following four factors:

- The potential risk to the community,
- The potential risk to the workers implementing the risk reduction actions,
- The potential for adverse impacts on the environment due to implementation of the action, and
- The time required to meet the risk reduction objectives.

4.3.1.5 Compliance With ARARs

This evaluation criterion serves as a check to assess whether each alternative meets the potential federal, state, and local ARARs identified in this EE/CA process.

4.3.1.5.1 No chemical-specific ARARs exist at this time for cleanup of ordnance-contaminated sites. Location- and action-specific ARARs potentially applicable for the proposed alternatives under consideration are discussed in Section 3.3.1.

4.3.2 Implementability

This criterion addresses the technical and administrative feasibility of implementing an alternative and the availability of various materials and services required during its implementation. The following factors must be considered during the implementability analysis.

4.3.2.1 Technical Feasibility

This factor evaluates the relative ease of implementing or completing an alternative considering physical constraints and the previous use of established technologies. The following items should be considered:

- Ability to construct and operate the alternative;
- Reliability, or the ability of a technology to meet specified process efficiencies or performance goals;
- Ease of undertaking future risk reduction actions that may be required; and
- Ability to monitor the effectiveness of the remedy.

4.3.2.2 Administrative Feasibility

This factor evaluates activities that require coordination with other offices and agencies (e.g., obtaining permits for offsite activities or rights-of-way and easements required for construction, or compliance with statutory limits).

4.3.2.3 Availability of Services and Materials

This factor evaluates the availability of the technologies (materials or services) required to implement an alternative. The following items should be considered:

- Availability of adequate offsite treatment, storage capacity, and disposal services;
- Availability of personnel and technology, using the removal action schedule as a guide;

- Availability of prospective technologies; and
- Availability of services and materials required for the alternative.

4.3.2.4 State Acceptance

This factor evaluates the technical and administrative issues and concerns the State of South Carolina may have regarding each of the alternatives. State acceptance will be a factor in the final selection of the alternative in the EE/CA Action Memorandum.

4.3.2.5 Community Acceptance

This factor evaluates the issues and concerns that the public may have regarding each of the alternatives. Community acceptance will be a factor in the final selection of the alternative in the EE/CA Action Memorandum.

4.3.3 Cost

The total estimated cost is used to determine overall cost effectiveness.

5.0 Identification and Development of Risk Reduction Alternatives

Based on the nature and analysis of contamination and risk reduction goals and objectives discussed in previous sections of this report, a limited number of appropriate alternatives will be evaluated. In this section, the appropriate technologies will be identified and risk reduction alternatives developed. In the following section, each alternative will be discussed in greater detail and evaluated with respect to specific criteria.

5.1 Identification of Technologies

Technologies for the detection, recovery, and disposal of OE contamination at the former CCATF are identified in the following sections.

5.1.1 Detection

Several geophysical methods are available for the detection of buried ordnance. These methods are classified based on the type of parameter (physical, electrical, or chemical) they measure. The following are the most commonly used methods and the associated systems for ordnance detection:

- Magnetometer,
- Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR),
- Frequency Domain Electromagnetics (EM) System,
- Resistivity Measurement System, and
- Time Domain EM System.

5.1.2 Recovery

If OE is detected, it will be excavated and identified and either be left in place for later disposal or recovered from the excavation and moved to a safe location for later disposal. If recovered from the soil, OE is separated either mechanically or manually depending on the expected density, type, and size of the OE and the type and quantity of soil excavated.

5.1.3 Disposal

OE can be disposed of by the following methods:

- In-situ detonation,
- Offsite detonation, or
- Incineration.

5.1.3.1 In-situ detonation is destruction of the OE while in the ground. The item is detected, identified, and then detonated in place. Offsite detonation requires that the item be recovered from the excavation and transported to an approved disposal range for detonation. Incineration involves destruction through combustion. For the sites at former CCATF, it is anticipated that disposal of OE will be either through *in-situ* detonation or offsite detonation.

5.2 Development of Alternatives

Based on the previously described technologies, alternatives were assembled to address OE contamination at the former CCATF. Both removal and non-removal alternatives were developed.

5.2.0.1 Non-removal alternatives include the following:

- Alternative 1: No Further Action, and
- Alternative 2: Institutional Controls.

5.2.0.2 Removal alternatives include:

- Alternative 3: Surface Clearance, and
- Alternative 4: Clearance for Use.

5.2.0.2.1 Alternative 3: Surface Clearance, is a removal alternative. However, it is not intended to entirely remove the contamination. It involves removing surface materials (that could potentially include OE) and/or light clearing of leaves, vines, and vegetation ground cover (which could result in the unearthing of OE). Therefore, removal action technologies for detection, recovery, and disposal are potentially applicable.

5.2.0.2.2 Alternative 4: Clearance for Use, was developed from the removal action technologies described in Section 5.1. Alternative 4 consists of fully locating, excavating, and removing OE to a depth conducive with the anticipated or expected land use and overall health and safety of the affected community. Alternative 4 consists of the following selected removal action technologies that are most commonly used and most appropriately applicable to OE remediation:

- Detection by magnetometer,
- Recovery by excavation, and
- Disposal by detonation or disposal at an appropriate facility.

6.0 Description and Evaluation of Alternatives

This section describes the general alternative components, followed by an evaluation of the four selected alternatives: No Further Action, Institutional Controls, Surface Clearance, and Clearance for Use. For each alternative, it is assumed that the alternative will be used throughout the entire OOU. However, this should not preclude selective implementation of an alternative as required or recommended. Section 7.0 will discuss the application of the alternatives for each OOU.

6.1 Alternative Components

This section describes the components considered for the removal response alternatives, including the following:

- Site preparation,
- Detection,
- Sifting,
- Excavation,
- Detonation,
- Transportation, and
- Disposal.

6.1.1 Site Preparation

Site preparation includes clearing surface vegetation and other activities required to facilitate the detection and removal of OE from an OOU. Vegetative clearance would be accomplished using tractor-mounted mowers, gas-powered trimmers with saw blade attachments and using hand-held machetes. The level of effort required for this clearance would vary depending on the density of growth and terrain of each OOU. The level of effort would also vary with the nature of the risk reduction alternative to be implemented. For example, surface clearance requires less vegetative clearance than clearance for use. Site clearance activities would be completed prior to startup of other activities. The site preparation team would consist of trained personnel and a site safety officer.

6.1.2 Detection

After the vegetation clearance is complete, magnetometers would be used for detecting buried ordnance. Most of the OE found in the former CCATF is metal and, therefore, will be detectable with a magnetometer (metal detector).

6.1.3 Sifting

Soil sifting would be required at areas where the expected density of ordnance is high. The purpose of sifting is to mechanically separate ordnance items from the excavated soil. One method involves gravity separation using a vibrating table. None of the areas (or OOUs) at the former CCATF are anticipated to contain high densities of siftable ordnance contamination.

6.1.4 Excavation

After an exclusion zone is established and all required preparatory actions are implemented, excavation activities would be initiated. Excavation up to 3 ft would be accomplished manually by EOD-qualified personnel. Earth-moving machinery (EMM) may be used for excavations greater than 3 ft.

6.1.4.1 EMM can be operated by non-EOD trained personnel under the direct supervision of UXO personnel. All excavation operations would comply with the provisions of 29 CFR 1926 Subpart P; Safety Concepts and Basic Considerations for UXO Operations (USACE, 1992a); and USACE Safety and Health Requirements Manual, October 1992 (USACE, 1992b).

6.1.4.2 If the soil excavated along with the OE is determined to be uncontaminated (i.e., does not contain OE), it would be stockpiled in the immediate area for later backfilling of excavations. However, if the excavated soil is found to be contaminated with ordnance, the OE must be removed from the soil before backfilling.

6.1.4.3 No CWM is known to exist at the site and none is expected to be discovered. However, if an item is discovered that is identified as potential CWM, all field operations will be stopped immediately and the area will be evacuated within a 500-meter (m) area secured by two UXO specialists. The USACE safety representative would then be notified immediately, and appropriate direction/action would be taken by USACE. In the interim, the remediation contractor would secure and mark the area and cease operations until receiving further direction.

6.1.5 Detonation

Detonation, when applicable, would be accomplished by the field team using appropriate equipment, as approved by the USAESCH field representative. All detonation activities would be in accordance with an approved OE Operation Plan and conducted by qualified UXO specialists. If special or heavy equipment is required to construct disposal range facilities, formal approval would be obtained from the USAESCH field representative before proceeding with procurement activities. All OE disposal activities involving detonation or the use of explosives would be completed with a clear preference for

1

inplace or onsite treatment over offsite disposal alternatives. Efforts would be made to reduce noise levels by using damping materials and sand bags. If OE items are determined not to be movable within safety guideline, and the situation precludes detonating the item in-place, the USAESCH field representative would be notified, who in turn, would take appropriate action.

6.1.6 Transportation

All ORS including metallic debris, shrapnel, or fragments discovered during excavation, would be collected, transported, and stored in an approved onsite temporary storage location, and placed in an approved temporary holding container such as a rolloff box within the storage area for later disposal. The transportation would be performed using appropriate containers in accordance with a previously approved OE operational plan.

6.1.7 Disposal

ORS items recovered during excavations at each site would be disposed of in a manner appropriate for the specific site and the nature of the item. Disposal will either be by the local DRMO or by recycling by a local scrap metal recycling company.

6.2 Description of Selected Alternatives

6.2.1 Alternative 1: No Further Action

This alternative is a no-action alternative and is included to provide a baseline comparison with other removal response alternatives. No technologies are associated with this alternative. No risk reduction measure resulting in the treatment, containment, risk reduction, or limited access to OE would be implemented. Therefore, potential OE would not be removed and no restrictions would be placed on access to the site. The No Further Action alternative is appropriate for sites where no OE contamination has been found, where there is no documented evidence of OE contamination, or where the nature and extent of the OE contamination poses no threat to those who may encounter and handle it (e.g., small arms fire only).

6.2.1.1 Effectiveness

6.2.1.1.1 Overall Protection of Public Health and the Environment

This alternative implements no risk reduction actions. The potential contaminants remain in place, and there is no reduction of risk to the public of exposure to ordnance.

6.2.1.1.2 Long-Term Effectiveness and Permanence

With this alternative, contamination would remain in place, and there would not be a long-term change in site conditions. For practical purposes, it is assumed that under the no-action alternative, cleanup at the specific site would never be achieved. The magnitude of the risk would remain undiminished at the conclusion of Alternative 1 activities and would contribute nothing to the future remedial objectives.

6.2.1.1.3 Reduction of MTV

Since no OE would be treated, removed, or destroyed under this alternative, the MTV of the OE contamination would remain unchanged.

6.2.1.1.4 Short-Term Effectiveness

Implementing the no-action alternative would result in no short-term risk to the surrounding community. No additional adverse environmental impacts from implementing this alternative would occur.

6.2.1.1.5 Compliance with ARARs

Since no action would be implemented, no location-specific, action-specific, or chemical-specific ARARs are applicable to this alternative. No ARARs are identified for ordnance-related activities.

6.2.1.2 Implementability

6.2.1.2.1 Technical Feasibility

This alternative involves no action; therefore, technical feasibility is not applicable to this alternative.

6.2.1.2.2 Administrative Feasibility

This alternative is administratively feasible.

6.2.1.2.3 Availability of Service and Materials

No services or materials would be required to implement this alternative.

6.2.1.2.4 Local Government Acceptance

No permits or approvals would be required from either state or local authorities to implement this alternative.

6.2.2.5 Community Acceptance

The community may express concerns regarding this alternative, particularly with regards to OOUs that have shown evidence of OE contamination. Therefore, this alternative is generally not recommended for sites with known or suspected OE contamination.

6.2.2 Cost

There is no cost associated with this alternative.

6.3 Alternative 2: Institutional Controls

Institutional controls is a limited-action alternative that uses public information and land use restrictions to minimize public exposure to OE. Implementing this alternative could result in limiting the future use and development of the areas.

6.3.0.1 Institutional controls at the former CCATF would consist of the following:

- Educating personnel, surrounding landowners, and visitors about the potential hazards associated with the sites;
- Posting signs at strategic locations, and/or
- Erecting perimeter fencing around the OOU to physically restrict access to the contaminated sites.

6.3.0.2 Public education would include the following:

- Collateral material development such as brochures and fact sheets. Distribution of such materials to the public could occur through mailings; by making materials available at public places such as churches, libraries, parks, schools, and other public gathering facilities; or by disseminating materials at public information meetings.
- Exhibit design and placement. Exhibits could be designed and placed in areas for public viewing. Permanent or moveable exhibits could be designed for a variety of situations.
- Public notices published in area publications. Public notices could be written and published in area publications, including newspapers, church and civic newsletters, business communications, and other publications.

- Educational videotape production. A videotape could be produced to explain the risks from exposure to OE at the former facility. The tape should be approximately 10 to 15 minutes in length and appeal to audiences from school children to adults.
- Issuance of a "prudent man letter". Such a letter would inform its recipient that a particular area is contaminated and a prudent man would not dig in that area.

6.3.0.3 Sign posting would consist of designing and installing signs at strategic locations frequented by the public, informing the public of potential dangers of contacting ordnance and to prevent or discourage entry into contaminated areas.

6.3.0.4 Fencing would consist of installing a security fence capable of preventing or significantly discouraging entry into contaminated areas. A typical security fence would be chain-link type with strands of barbed wire along the top. Fencing of any currently unfenced areas would restrict access to currently accessible and publicly used areas. Fencing of individual OOUs could be considered and would act to deter trespassers. However, the OOUs may not be appropriate divisions for fence determination. Development of strict rules of entry must also be implemented in conjunction with fence construction.

6.3.0.5 Institutional controls when properly implemented can be an effective alternative to reduce risk at formerly used defense sites. Institutional control is an appropriate alternative where the risk to the public has been documented as low and can be managed without actual removal of OE. This alternative would not remove ordnance contamination from the area.

6.3.0.6 With the exception of digging for sign or fence post installation, no intrusive activity would be associated with this alternative. The technologies associated with this alternative would be advertising, sign posting, and fencing. No risk reduction measure resulting in the removal of OE would be implemented. The quantity of fencing, number of signs to be posted, inspections, perimeter patrols, and other requirements associated with this alternative would be site specific. If a fence were to be constructed, future use or development of the fenced areas would be restricted without further OE removal.

6.3.0.7 Fence construction, in conjunction with sign posting, issuance of a "prudent man letter," and educating the public, should be considered as a complete institutional control package.

6.3.0.8 A comparative analysis of the removal response alternatives (including elements of the Institutional Controls alternative) for each OOU is presented in Section 7.0. Recommendations related to this alternative are presented in Section 8.0.

6.3.0.9 Costs for fencing are included in Appendix G. However, institutional controls excluding fencing should also be strongly considered.

6.3.1 Effectiveness

6.3.1.1 Overall Protection of Public Health and the Environment

Institutional controls would not remove or destroy OE contamination and therefore cannot be seen as providing overall protection to public health and the environment. However, to the extent that the controls are effective, the threat to public health and the environment will be reduced.

6.3.1.1.1 Educating the public of the risk of contact with OE would minimize the likelihood that the public would handle OE that they might observe within the former CCATF. Education could be accomplished by holding public meetings and presenting printed material to visitors.

6.3.1.1.2 Posting signs at areas of special concern would reinforce warnings regarding risk of exposure to OE at specific areas.

6.3.1.1.3 Erecting a security fence around areas of potential OE contamination would further reduce the potential for public exposure. However, contamination would remain in place and its threat to the environment would remain.

6.3.1.1.4 The level of protection would be greater than that provided by Alternative 1 because of informing the public and potential visitors of the dangers related to ordnance. The likelihood of accidental exposure would be reduced by implementing this alternative, thus reducing the risk. However, the OE would remain in place, and the potential risk would remain.

6.3.1.2 Long-Term Effectiveness and Permanence

Institutional controls would restrict future construction activities and reduce the possibility of exposure to the OE. Fencing would be more restrictive than signage or advertising and would be reliable in achieving the objective of preventing direct public contact with OE. The possibility of accidental exposure would increase if the fence is damaged, signs are removed or deteriorate, or if persons are allowed to walk onto the fenced areas.

6.3.1.2.1 Adequate public education would require followup efforts to achieve long-term effectiveness and permanence because of visits by new members of the public and turnover of Croft State Park employees. Signs and fences would be relatively effective and would be permanent structures that should require minimal maintenance.

6.3.1.3 Reduction of MTV

No contamination would be removed or destroyed under this alternative; therefore, the MTV of the contaminants would remain unchanged.

6.3.1.4 Short-Term Effectiveness

Safety concerns during the implementation period would be associated with the potential for exposure of workers to site contamination during fence and sign installation. This exposure risk is assumed to be low because OE avoidance procedures would be employed and little soil excavation would be required to install the fence and/or signs. There should be no risk to the affected community and no adverse environmental impacts from implementing this alternative.

6.3.1.5 Compliance with ARARs

No chemical-specific ARARs are associated with OE. The action-specific ARARs potentially applicable to this alternative would include excavation and worker safety. The location-specific ARARs potentially applicable to this alternative would be complied with during site activities.

6.3.2 Implementability

6.3.2.1 Technical Feasibility

The technology associated with implementing this alternative (i.e., sign posting, advertising, and fence construction) would be reliable, readily accessible, and easily implementable. The technologies associated with this alternative are well proven and have been used at numerous sites under similar conditions. The services of EOD-qualified personnel are not required except to clear sign locations, fence post excavations, and the route of fence lines.

6.3.2.2 Administrative Feasibility

Public education and posting signs should be administratively feasible in most areas. However, it would require coordination with the South Carolina Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism; the local park management; and local residents and property owners (when implemented on privately owned property). No permits or waivers are anticipated to implement this alternative within Croft State Park; and the need for easements, right-of-way agreements, or zoning variances is not expected.

6.3.2.2.1 Approval and coordination with private property owners will be required in some OOUs. For fencing or sign posting on private property, ROE agreements will be required and easement may

be needed. Implementation of the public education/information points of this alternative should require no easements, right-of-way, or zoning variances.

6.3.2.3 Availability of Service and Materials

Public education requires no special materials or equipment. Required services are easily obtained. The sign posting and fencing alternatives would be easily implemented because no special equipment and/or operators are required. Construction of a perimeter security fence and posting signs requires only conventional construction equipment and techniques in most areas. During sign installation and/or fence post excavation, however, EOD-trained personnel must clear the area prior to construction and the proper safety precautions must be implemented to prevent untrained personnel from handling OE.

6.3.2.4 Local Government Acceptance

No state permits are anticipated with this alternative at this time.

6.3.2.5 Community Acceptance

It is expected that the local community would accept education and sign posting alternatives. However, restriction of public access by erecting fences around areas frequented by the public would probably meet with opposition. Private land owners are not likely to accept fencing around and restricting of access to their property. The community may express concerns since this alternative does not remove the contamination and therefore, may not be viewed as a permanent solution. OOUs located within the park boundary have varying degrees of public access and the public may prefer clearance of these areas rather than the less effective restriction of site access. The need for a positive community relations campaign may be warranted.

6.3.3 Cost

Several costs for this alternative are presented in Appendix G. The estimated cost to educate personnel, surrounding land owners, and visitors (i.e., the Education/Information Program) must be considered as a total cost and cannot be broken into individual OOUs.

6.3.3.1 For all OOUs, fencing costs assume that a perimeter fence is constructed around the entire unit. This fence will include placing signs at regular intervals to advise the public that entry into the area is not permitted. Since installing fence posts is an intrusive activity, costs for clearance by EOD-qualified individuals must be included.

6.4 Alternative 3: Surface Clearance

The Surface Clearance alternative consists of using UXO specialists who are trained in recognition, handling, and disposal of OE to perform a visual survey of the entire surface of each OOU and to remove OE from the ground surface, near surface (less than 6 inches), or any OE that is partially buried. This alternative would be effective in minimizing the risk of the public who may be engaging in nonintrusive activities from having incidental contact with OE.

6.4.0.1 This alternative includes site preparation activities (vegetation clearance) as needed to adequately and completely perform the visual survey. Limited geophysical investigation and removal of surface debris is anticipated. The geophysical investigation is usually conducted using a magnetometer. Surface clearance does require significant clearance of brush and shrubs to ensure that all areas have been adequately examined. Selective probing of the near surface soil up to a depth of 6 inches may be employed to investigate magnetic anomalies and identify near surficial metallic debris that may not be visually apparent.

6.4.0.2 Surface clearance is an appropriate alternative where surface contamination by OE is confirmed, or where surface OE inspections have not been previously performed. A limited number of OE surveys have been conducted at sites within the former CCATF.

6.4.0.3 Within all OOUs, the effort associated with implementing this alternative would vary from one OOU to another and would depend on the topography, vegetation, and current land use. Associated with the Surface Clearance alternative, the public education portion of Alternative 2 would be required prior to start of work.

6.4.1 Effectiveness

6.4.1.1 Overall Protection of Public Health and the Environment

Surface clearance would be effective in removing those OE items that are most likely to be encountered by the public. Implementing this alternative would greatly reduce the risk of a member of the public accidentally encountering and handling an OE item. Surface clearance would not remove all OE potentially present. Subsurface OE, if present, would remain. As such, only limited protection would be provided for intrusive activities.

6.4.1.1.1 Whether surface clearance increases the overall protection of the public is strongly related to the quantity of OE that lies on or near the surface. In OOUs where surface OE is common, considerable increase in protection can result from implementing this alternative.

6.4.1.2 Long-Term Effectiveness and Permanence

Surface clearance would be a reliable means of reducing exposure to members of the public who are engaged in nonintrusive activities; therefore, the alternative should be reliable in reducing the risk of direct contact with ordnance contamination located on the surface. The possibility of exposure during intrusive activities would remain and, therefore, removal of risk associated with OE would not be fully achieved. The upward migration of OE resulting from soaking and drying and/or freezing and thawing could potentially bring buried OE to the surface. Implementing this alternative would not ensure removal of all contamination; therefore, there would be a continuing potential risk to the public and/or the environment.

6.4.1.3 Reduction of MTV

The threats associated with exposure to contamination are partially addressed with this alternative. OE contamination discovered on the surface would be removed under this alternative. However, any subsurface OE would remain and, therefore, the MTV of the buried contaminants would remain unchanged.

6.4.1.3.1 OE items are neither mobile nor toxic. Implementing this alternative would reduce the volume of OE at the surface at all OOUs. The extent of volume reduction would depend on the density of ordnance items present at the OOUs and the extent that these items are found at the surface.

6.4.1.4 Short-Term Effectiveness

Safety concerns during the implementation period would primarily be associated with the potential for exposure of OE specialists during surface clearance. The USACE safety procedures manual, *Safety Concepts and Basic Considerations for UXO Operations* (USACE, 1992a), would be followed, which would significantly limit the actual risk to the workers. There would be limited risk to the affected community resulting from implementing the proposed action. There should be no adverse environmental impacts resulting from implementing this alternative.

6.4.1.5 Compliance with ARARs

No chemical-specific ARARs are associated with OE. The action-specific ARARs potentially applicable to this alternative include excavation, protection of endangered species, and worker safety. The location-specific ARARs potentially applicable to this alternative would be complied with during site activities.

6.4.2 Implementability

6.4.2.1 Technical Feasibility

This alternative would be technically feasible for all OOUs. Efforts associated with implementing this alternative would vary based on the topography, terrain, and vegetation in each OOU. EOD-qualified personnel must be used during implementation of all facets of the Surface Clearance alternative. Public education (see Institutional Controls) should also be conducted as an integral part of the Surface Clearance alternative.

6.4.2.2 Administrative Feasibility

Surface clearance activities should be administratively feasible in most areas. However, activities associated with this alternative would require coordination with USAESCH, South Carolina Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism, the local park management, and local residents and property owners (when implemented on private property). To implement this alternative within Croft State Park, no permits or waivers are anticipated and there should be no need for easements, right-of-way agreements, or zoning variances. However, permits and/or approvals may be required if it becomes necessary to transport OE offsite for disposal

6.4.2.2.1 Approval and coordination with private property owners will be required in some OOUs. ROEs must be obtained; however, the need for easements, rights-of-way, and zoning variances is not expected.

6.4.2.3 Availability of Service and Materials

The special equipment, skills, personnel, and technology associated with this alternative include geophysical investigation, land clearing, and EOD training. The proper safety precautions must be implemented to prevent untrained personnel from handling OE items.

6.4.2.4 Local Government Acceptance

No state permits are anticipated with this alternative at this time.

6.4.2.5 Community Acceptance

The community may have concerns regarding this alternative since it does not necessarily remove all the contamination and therefore may not be viewed as a permanent solution. OOUs located within the park boundary have varying degrees of access, and there may be a clear public preference for more complete clearance of these areas rather than the less effective surface clearance. However, this alternative would be viewed as preferable to Alternative 1, No Further Action, or Alternative 2, Institutional Controls. Similar concerns may be expressed for the private property sites. The need for a positive community relations campaign may be warranted.

6.4.3 Cost

The estimated cost to perform surface clearance at the former CCATF depends on topography, vegetative cover, and site access. The items included in this cost estimate (Appendix G) are site preparation and clearing, surveying and QC, visual inspection of cleared areas, limited geophysical investigation, removal and disposal of OE, mobilization/demobilization, and sign posting. Signs would be posted to advise the public that there is a potential for encountering OE in the area particularly if they engage in any intrusive activity.

6.4.3.1 The implementation cost of this alternative is based on the estimated density of surface OE within each OOU. This density is based on the best information available from the EE/CA sampling and effort. The estimated costs are based on QST's experience in completing similar projects, discussions with EOD-trained personnel, and general knowledge of the site. The vegetation, topography, and site access are expected to vary significantly within the OOUs. Unit costs are assumed to be the average costs across the entire OOU.

6.4.3.2 The education/information program is applicable to all OOUs within the former CCATF. This Education/Information Program is considered part of the costs for implementing Alternative 3 and must be added to the costs developed for implementing this alternative for each OOU.

6.5 Alternative 4: Clearance for Use

This alternative involves all activities necessary to fully locate, excavate, and remove OE to a depth conducive with the expected land use, public access, and overall health and safety of the affected community. Activities could potentially include vegetation clearance as required to geophysically investigate the sites, completion of geophysical investigation(s), excavation of anomalies, and destruction of OE. Technologies that could be used for this alternative include magnetic geophysical investigative methods and handling/disposal of OE (including detonation of UXOs). This alternative includes surface clearance over the entire site and excavation and clearance in areas of known activities.

6.5.0.1 DDESB guidelines [in recently approved changes to DoD 6055.9-STD] state that the depth to which UXO should be removed depends on the projected end use of the land and the extent of human

exposure. The removal depth may be determined by using site-specific information, including the nature of the site, the types of ordnance expected, and the depths at which such ordnance would most likely be found. Estimates of ordnance burial depths may also be determined by published technical data, historical records, and by data collected during site investigations.

6.5.0.2 For planning purposes, the DDESB suggests that areas subject to limited public access should be cleared to a depth of 1 ft. Areas subject to public access (for activities including agriculture, surface recreation, vehicle parking, or surface supply storage) should be cleared to a depth of 4 ft. In an area where unrestricted public access is expected, and/or where construction activity is planned, clearance to a depth of up to 10 ft may be required. In areas where future use and public access is undefined, surface clearance is appropriate. In the construction areas, clearance should be performed to a depth 4 ft deeper than the planned excavation. The actual clearance depth can be modified during the removal action based on actual depths that ordnance is consistently found. This modification requires approval from DDESB.

6.5.0.3 As with Alternative 3, the effort associated with implementing this alternative at an OOU would vary from one OOU to another and the level of effort required for risk reduction would depend on the topography, vegetation, and current land use. The public education portion of Alternative 2 should be included with implementation of this alternative.

6.5.0.4 All of the technologies identified in Section 5.1 and many of the alternative components discussed in Section 6.1 are applicable to this alternative.

6.5.1 Effectiveness

6.5.1.1 Overall Protection of Public Health and the Environment

In most OOUs, implementing this alternative would significantly reduce the potential for direct contact with OE. This alternative would provide a more effective overall protection of public health and the environment than Alternatives 1, 2, or 3.

6.5.1.2 Long-Term Effectiveness and Permanence

Implementing this alternative would significantly reduce the potential for exposure to OE contamination. Since most of the OE at the site is located either on the surface or at relatively shallow depths, implementing this alternative would effectively and permanently reduce the risk to the public of exposure to OE. This alternative would not require annual operation and maintenance (O&M) to be permanent and would need to be addressed further only if additional intrusive activities are to be initiated below the depth cleared.

6.5.1.3 Reduction of MTV

Clearance for use would significantly reduce the MTV of the potential OE contaminants in the areas where clearance is performed (e.g., building construction, trails, and other recreational facilities).

6.5.1.4 Short-Term Effectiveness

The potential for exposure of OE to workers during clearance and risk reduction activities could be significant. The USACE safety procedures manual, *Safety Concepts and Basic Considerations for UXO Operations*, would be followed. There would be minimal anticipated risk to the affected community resulting from implementing the proposed action. However, if OE is discovered and detonation is the preferred disposal alternative, then the area could be affected by noise and ground shock. There should be no adverse environmental impacts resulting from implementing this alternative at any of the OOUs.

6.5.1.5 Compliance With ARARs

No chemical-specific ARARs are associated with OE. The action-specific ARARs potentially applicable to this alternative would include excavation and worker safety. The location-specific ARARs potentially applicable to this alternative would be complied with during site activities.

6.5.2 Implementability

6.5.2.1 Technical Feasibility

The technology associated with implementing this alternative is reliable, readily accessible, and easily implementable for OE discovered at the site. EOD-qualified personnel must be used during the implementation of all facets of this alternative.

6.5.2.2 Administrative Feasibility

Clearance for use activities should be administratively feasible in most areas. However, activities associated with this alternative would require coordination with USAESCH; South Carolina Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism; the local park management; and local residents and property owners (when implemented on private property). To implement this alternative within Croft State Park, no permits or waivers are anticipated and there should be no need for easements, right-of-way agreements, or zoning variances. However, permits and/or approvals may be required if it becomes necessary to transport OE offsite for disposal

6.5.2.2.1 Approval and coordination with private property owners will be required in some OOUs. ROEs must be obtained; however, the need for easements, rights-of-way, and zoning variances is not expected.

6.5.2.3 Availability of Service and Materials

The special equipment, skill, personnel, and technology associated with this alternative would include geophysical investigation, site clearing, and OE training. Proper safety precautions must be implemented to prevent untrained personnel from handling these materials.

6.5.2.4 Local Government Acceptance

No state permits are anticipated with this alternative at this time.

6.5.2.5 Community Acceptance

It is anticipated that this alternative will be well-received by the local community, since it represents the highest proposed level of OE removal and should result in the greatest overall protection to the public. However, some local citizens may be concerned that the alternative will result in unnecessary disruption of daily activities and potential destruction of property and/or habitat due to excavation and in-place detonation activities. The need for a positive community relations campaign may be warranted to ensure the public that appropriate measures will be taken to minimize inconvenience and prevent damage to local property or habitat.

6.5.3 Cost

The cost estimates (Appendix G) include site preparation and clearing, surveying and QC, geophysical investigation, excavation of anomalies, removal and disposal of OE, mobilization/demobilization, and sign posting.

6.5.3.1 The estimated density of OEs that would be discovered and would require disposal/detonation is based on the best information available from the EE/CA sampling efforts. The estimated costs to complete the tasks indicated are based on QST's experience in completing similar projects, discussions with EOD-trained personnel, and knowledge of the site. The vegetation, topography, and site access may vary within the OOUs. Unit costs are assumed to be the average costs across the entire OOU.

6.5.3.2 The education/information program is applicable to all OOUs within the former CCATF. The education/information program is considered part of the costs for implementing Alternative 4 and must be added to the costs presented.

7.0 Comparative Analysis of Risk Reduction Alternatives

Section 6.0 presented and evaluated four alternatives. This section presents a comparative analysis of these alternatives for OOU10, OOU11, and OOU12.

7.0.1 QST performed a risk analysis based on the results of the EE/CA investigation, using OE*Cert* (as developed by Quantitech). The results of this analysis have been used to assist in comparing the risk reduction alternatives for each OOU. Refer to Section 3.6 for additional information related to the OE*Cert* analysis.

7.1 Risk Reduction Analysis – OOU10

OOU10 includes 210 acres of Croft State Park where ORS was found during the Phase II EE/CA investigation. OOU10 is subdivided into four sectors (OOU10A, OOU10B, OOU10C, and OOU10D), all within the park area and administered by the South Carolina Parks Department. The EE/CA sampling indicated that the entire OOU contains significant amounts of ORS, much of which is indicative of high order detonations. Practice rounds found during the investigation may also contain small charges which could create a hazard to someone finding the item and mishandling it. All fragments of ordnance items found were less than 20 inches deep, with most items less that 1 ft below grade. For additional information related to OOU10 refer to Section 3.2.3.

7.1.1 Effectiveness

7.1.1.1 Overall Protection of Public Health and the Environment

<u>Alternative 1. No Further Action</u>, provides no additional risk reduction. The potential contaminants remain in place and there is no risk reduction of ordnance exposure.

7.1.1.1.1 <u>Alternative 2. Institutional Controls</u>, would minimize the likelihood that members of the public would handle OE that they might observe within this OOU during outdoor recreational activities. Education could be accomplished by holding public meetings and presenting printed material to visitors and members of the public. This education process would be most effectively implemented for the entire park rather than by OOUs.

7.1.1.1.2 Erecting security fence around all segments of the OOU would reduce the exposure potential by restricting access. However, with the sectors of OOU10 scattered throughout the park and some of the park areas still uninvestigated or undefined as a part of any OOU, the overall effectiveness

of fencing around only the sectors of OOU10 is limited. Sign posting at specific areas would effectively reinforce warnings about risk of exposure to OE.

7.1.1.1.3 The protection level provided by Alternative 2 is expected to be higher than Alternative 1 because of notification of potential visitors to the dangers of ordnance (with education programs and signage). As with Alternative 1, this alternative leaves contaminants in place and provides little increased protection to the public and the environment.

7.1.1.1.4 <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, would be effective in removing those OE items that are most likely to be encountered by the public. Surface clearance, however, would not remove all OE that could potentially be present. Subsurface OE, if present, would remain. As such, limited protection would be provided for intrusive activities that may occur within this unit.

7.1.1.1.5 Alternative 3 would increase the protection provided to the public and the environment (as compared to Alternatives 1 and 2) because a selective OE removal action would be implemented with this alternative.

7.1.1.1.6 Within OOU10, Alternative 3 would provide significant protection to the public and environment since there is some control over the intrusive activities that are allowed within the park area and the only intrusive activities currently planned for OOU10 are associated with hiking and camping.

7.1.1.1.7 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, would reduce the risk of direct contact with OE, unless intrusive activities are initiated below the depth cleared. Although Alternative 4 would provide the most effective overall protection of public and the environment, this increased risk reduction is small when compared with the reduction provided by Alternative 3.

7.1.1.2 Long-Term Effectiveness and Permanence

7.1.1.2.1 <u>Alternative 1. No Further Action</u>, implements no action at the site. Therefore, this alternative would have no impact on long-term effectiveness and permanence.

7.1.1.2.2 <u>Alternative 2. Institutional Controls</u>, would reduce the possibility of exposure to the contaminants and would be effective if it is maintained through periodic evaluation and reinforcement. However, liability and risk would persist because the potential contaminants would not be destroyed and would remain in place. In OOU10, the long-term effectiveness and permanence would depend on the effectiveness and permanence of the education program initiated within the park.

7.1.1.2.3 <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, would be an effective means of reducing exposure to members of the public who are not engaged in intrusive activities. In OOU10, this alternative would provide a relatively permanent solution to protect the public engaged in non intrusive activities, but would have no permanent effect on buried ordnance. It would provide limited protection for activities such as building construction. In OOU10, there is some control over the activities of park visitors, however, some public intrusive activity is anticipated by campers, hikers, and other visitors to the park. Camping outside of designated campgrounds is illegal, but this does not prevent casual camping in areas hidden from park personnel.

7.1.1.2.4 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, would provide an effective and permanent means of reducing the potential for exposure to OE. Implementing this alternative would be effective and permanent, unless intrusive activities are initiated below the depth cleared.

7.1.1.2.5 Significant quantities of ORS was detected in OOU10 during the EE/CA sampling effort. ORS was removed from the surface and subsurface of the grids investigated. However, other areas not investigated within OOU10 may also contain potentially significant quantities of OE. The long-term effectiveness of Alternative 3 as compared with Alternative 4 would be a function of the future use of the area.

7.1.1.3 Reduction of MTV

The MTV of the potential OE contamination would remain unchanged with implementation of Alternatives 1 or 2.

7.1.1.3.1 <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, would reduce the volume of contaminants within the OOU. OE discovered on the surface would be removed or destroyed under this alternative. However, any subsurface OE would remain; therefore, the MTV of the buried contaminants would remain unchanged. According to results of the OE*Cert* analysis, the total number of annual exposures is expected to be significantly reduced with implementation of this alternative. In OOU10B, OOU10C, and OOU10D, no exposures are expected (for both the high density and low density exposure) if surface clearance is completed. In OOU10A the number of expected annual exposures is reduced from 37,973 to 807 percent using the high density estimate (refer to Table 3-5).

7.1.1.3.2 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, would significantly reduce the volume of the potential contaminants. According to results of the OE*Cert* analysis, the total number of annual exposures is expected to be significantly reduced with implementation of this alternative. If OOU10 is cleared to a depth of 4 ft, no exposures are expected. If cleared to a depth of 1 ft, the expected exposures are zero for OOU10B, OOU10C, and OOU10D. Within OOU10A, the expected exposures are reduced from

37,973 to 137, using the high density estimate, or from 409 to 70, using the low density estimate (refer to Table 3-5).

7.1.1.4 Short-Term Effect During Implementation

For Alternative 1, no action would be implemented. No risks are associated with the safety of workers during the implementation period.

7.1.1.4.1 For <u>Alternative 2. Institutional Controls</u>, minimal safety concerns would be associated with the potential for exposure of workers to UXO while posting signs or erecting fencing. No risk would be expected for the affected community and no adverse environmental impacts should result from this alternative.

7.1.1.4.2 For <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, safety concerns would be primarily associated with the potential for exposure by UXO specialists during surface clearance. The degree of exposure risk would vary depending on the clearing and inspection activities of different areas within the OOU. In OOU10, the potential would exist for exposure to workers to OE; however, little risk would be expected to the affected community. However, the community could be affected by noise or restricted access during implementation.

7.1.1.4.3 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, has the greatest potential for ordnance exposure during UXO clearance and removal activities. However, this exposure would be limited to workers who have been trained in handling and disposing of OE. There is a potential for the community to be affected (by noise or restricted access) during the implementation of this alternative.

7.1.1.5 Compliance with ARARs

For all alternatives, no chemical-specific ARARs are associated with OE. The action-specific ARARs potentially applicable to Alternatives 2, 3, and 4 include excavation, protection of endangered species and worker safety (Table 3-3). The location-specific ARARs potentially applicable to OOU10 would be complied with during implementation of any alternative.

7.1.2 Implementability

7.1.2.1 Technical Feasibility

Alternative 1 involves no action at the site.

QST Environmental Inc.

7.1.2.1.1 <u>Alternative 2. Institutional Controls</u>, would be technically feasible and implementable. The education and public information portion of this alternative would be easily implemented. Sign posting and fencing would also be technically feasible; however, in some areas (with heavy vegetative cover and limited access) fence construction would be difficult.

7.1.2.1.2 <u>Alternative 3, Surface Clearance</u>, would be technically feasible. EOD-trained personnel would be required during implementation of all facets of the Surface Clearance alternative.

7.1.2.1.3 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, would be technically feasible. EOD-trained personnel must be used during implementation of all the facets of the Clearance for Use alternative.

7.1.2.2 Administrative Feasibility

Alternative 1 is administratively feasible.

7.1.2.2.1 For <u>Alternative 2. Institutional Controls</u>, public education and the selective posting of signs would be administratively feasible. However, erecting fencing around the sectors of OOU10 may not be administratively feasible, since it would permanently restrict public access to many areas currently used by the public.

7.1.2.2.2 <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, would be administratively feasible at OOU10. However, excessive vegetation clearance would likely be received with reluctance.

7.1.2.2.3 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, would be administratively feasible at OOU10. However, excessive vegetation clearance would likely be received with considerable reluctance.

7.1.2.3 Availability of Services and Materials

Alternative 1 requires no services or materials.

7.1.2.3.1 The services and materials required to implement <u>Alternative 2</u>, <u>Institutional Controls</u>, are readily available. However, during installation of fencing and sign posts, EOD-trained personnel would be required to clear the area.

7.1.2.3.2 For <u>Alternatives 3 and 4</u>, special equipment, skills, personnel, and technology include geophysical investigation, land clearing, and EOD training.

7.1.2.3.3 For all alternatives, special skills, equipment, and personnel would be needed if buried ordnance is discovered and must be detonated or disposed of. The proper safety precautions would need to be implemented to prevent untrained personnel from handling these materials.

7.1.2.4 Local Government Acceptance

The need for local government acceptance is not anticipated for <u>Alternative 1</u>.

7.1.2.4.1 For <u>Alternative 2</u>, no state permits are anticipated. However, state acceptance of fencing of Croft State Park (or portions of the park) would be doubtful. Fencing would likely restrict public access to an unacceptable degree.

7.1.2.4.2 For <u>Alternatives 3 and 4</u>, no state permits are anticipated. However, state acceptance of extensive vegetation clearance would be questionable. State acceptance may also be needed if endangered species or archaeologically significant items are encountered. Close coordination with the South Carolina Parks Department will be necessary. There are archaeologically sensitive areas located in OOU10A.

7.1.2.5 Community Acceptance

The community may express concerns regarding <u>Alternative 1</u>, due to the accessibility of OOU10 to the public and the evidence of OE contamination.

7.1.2.5.1 For <u>Alternative 2</u>, it is expected that the community would accept education and sign posting at OOU10 or other locations within Croft State Park. However, restriction of access to lands by erecting fencing at OOU10 would be met with opposition by the public.

7.1.2.5.2 <u>Alternatives 3 and 4</u> could be received with some resistance by the immediate community, since it will temporarily restrict community activities and could require excessive vegetation clearance in OOU10 during implementation. However, the community should view favorably the potential risk reduction attained through implementation of these alternatives.

7.1.3 Cost

Alternative 1 incurs no cost and is therefore the least expensive of the four alternatives. Alternatives 2, 3 and 4 each incur increasing costs, beginning with Alternative 2.



7.1.3.1 The total estimated cost to implement the education/information portion of Alternatives 2, 3, or 4 is \$25,000 to \$50,000. This encompasses all OOUs and cannot effectively be divided among the individual OOUs. To maintain the program, an estimated \$2,500 to \$5,000 per year is required.

7.1.3.2 The total estimated costs to implement Alternatives 2, 3 and 4 are \$545,000, \$745,000, and \$3,210,000, respectively, and in addition, the Education/Information Program cost. All assumptions used in the cost estimates are stated in Appendix G.

7.2 Risk Reduction Analysis – OOU11

OOU11 includes 87 acres outside of Croft State Park where ORS was found during the Phase II EE/CA investigation. OOU11 is subdivided into four sectors (OOU11A, OOU11B, OOU11C, and OOU11D), all outside of the park on privately owned or commercial properties. The EE/CA sampling indicated that the entire OOU contains significant amounts of ORS, much of which is indicative of high order detonations. Practice rounds found during the investigation may also contain small charges which could create a hazard to someone finding the item and mishandling it. All fragments of ordnance items found were less than 20 inches deep, with most items less that 1 ft below grade. For additional information related to OOU11 refer to Section 3.2.4.

7.2.0.1 Although all of OOU11 is privately owned, OOU11D is unique in its land use. OOU11D is currently being used as a golf course and the vast majority of the intrusive activities that are likely to occur in this area have been completed. Also, due to its usage as a golf course, OOU11D is visited by a greater number of people and the likelihood of exposure to OE is much greater (if OE exists on the property).

7.2.1 Effectiveness

7.2.1.1 Overall Protection of Public Health and the Environment

<u>Alternative 1. No Further Action</u>, provides no additional risk reduction. The potential contaminants remain in place and there is no risk reduction of ordnance exposure.

7.2.1.1.1 <u>Alternative 2. Institutional Controls</u>, would minimize the likelihood that members of the public would handle OE that they might observe within this OOU. However, the public is generally aware of the previous activities that were conducted at the former CCATF, and therefore the protection provided by implementation of this alternative is limited. Education could be accomplished by holding public meetings and presenting printed material to residents and members of the public.

This education process would be most effectively implemented for the entire area rather than by OOUs.

7.2.1.1.2 Erecting security fence around all segments of the OOU would reduce the exposure potential by restricting access. However, with the sectors of OOU11 scattered throughout the area and some areas still uninvestigated or undefined as a part of any OOU, the overall effectiveness of fencing around only the sectors of OOU11 is limited. Additionally, fencing private property provides some protection to the general public, but provides no additional protection to the private property owner. Sign posting at specific areas would effectively reinforce warnings about risk of exposure to OE.

7.2.1.1.3 Although fencing will provide some overall protection of public health and the environment, it is not likely to be a viable option on a semi-private golf course or on private properties (refer to paragraph 7.2.2.2.1).

7.2.1.1.4 The protection level provided by Alternative 2 is expected to be higher than Alternative 1 because of notification of the public to the dangers of ordnance (with education programs and signage). As with Alternative 1, this alternative leaves contaminants in place and provides little increased protection to the public and the environment.

7.2.1.1.5 <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, would be effective in removing those OE items that are most likely to be encountered by the public. Surface clearance, however, would not remove all OE that could potentially be present. Subsurface OE, if present, would remain. As such, limited protection would be provided for intrusive activities that may occur within this unit.

7.2.1.1.6 Within OOU11, Alternative 3 would provide protection to the public and environment; however there is limited control over the intrusive activities that are allowed. Therefore, the overall protection of public health and the environment would be predicated upon the amount of intrusive activities that are implemented after completion of the alternative.

7.2.1.1.7 Alternative 3 would increase the protection provided to the public and the environment (as compared to Alternatives 1 and 2) because a selective OE removal action would be implemented with this alternative.

7.2.1.1.8 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, would reduce the risk of direct contact with OE, unless intrusive activities are initiated below the depth cleared. Alternative 4 would provide the most effective overall protection of public and the environment.

7.2.1.1.9 The anticipated intrusive activities vary within OOU11. In OOU11A, OOU11B, and OOU11C, QST was not made aware of any development plans. However, that does not rule out future
intrusive activities. OOU11D is currently being used as a golf course and the vast majority of the intrusive activities that are likely to occur in this area have been completed. Wooded areas and other previously undeveloped areas within the golf course may contain significant contamination and should be the focus of any risk reduction activities in OOU11D.

7.2.1.2 Long-Term Effectiveness and Permanence

7.2.1.2.1 <u>Alternative 1. No Further Action</u>, implements no action at the site. Therefore, this alternative would have no impact on long-term effectiveness and permanence.

7.2.1.2.2 <u>Alternative 2. Institutional Controls</u>, would reduce the possibility of exposure to the contaminants and would be effective if it is maintained through periodic evaluation and reinforcement. However, liability and risk would persist because the potential contaminants would not be destroyed and would remain in place. In OOU11, the long-term effectiveness and permanence would depend on the effectiveness and permanence of the education program.

7.2.1.2.3 <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, would be an effective means of reducing exposure to members of the public who are not engaged in intrusive activities. In OOU11, this alternative would provide a relatively permanent solution to protect the public engaged in non intrusive activities, but would have no permanent effect on buried ordnance. It would provide limited protection for activities such as building or pool construction. In OOU11, there is no control over the activities of the residents and some intrusive activity should be anticipated.

7.2.1.2.4 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, would provide an effective and permanent means of reducing the potential for exposure to OE. Implementing this alternative would be effective and permanent, unless intrusive activities are initiated below the depth cleared.

7.2.1.2.5 In OOU11 significant quantities of ORS were detected during the EE/CA sampling effort. ORS was removed from the surface and subsurface of the grids investigated. However, other areas not investigated within OOU11 may also contain potentially significant quantities of OE. The long-term effectiveness of Alternative 3 as compared with Alternative 4 would be a function of the anticipated future use of the area. Anticipated future use of OOU11A, OOU11B, and OOU11C is unknown. OOU11D is currently being used as a golf course, with no plans for use as anything other than a golf course.

7.2.1.3 Reduction of MTV

The MTV of the potential OE contamination would remain unchanged with implementation of Alternatives 1 or 2.

7.2.1.3.1 <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, would reduce the volume of contaminants within the OOU. OE discovered on the surface would be removed or destroyed under this alternative. However, any subsurface OE would remain; therefore, the MTV of the buried contaminants would remain unchanged. According to the results of the OE*Cert* analysis, the total number of annual exposures is expected to be reduced to zero within OOU11A and OOU11B. However, within OOU11C and OOU11D the number of expected annual exposures is reduced by only 1 to 2 percent (using the high density exposure estimate) (refer to Table 3-5).

7.2.1.3.2 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, would significantly reduce the volume of the potential contaminants. According to the results of the OE*Cert* analysis, the total number of annual exposures is expected to be significantly reduced with implementation of this alterative. If OOU11 is cleared to a depth of 4 ft, no exposures are expected. If cleared to a depth of 1 ft, the expected exposures are reduced to zero within OOU11A and OOU11B and are reduced by 82 to 83 percent within OOU11C and OOU11D (using the high density exposure estimate) (refer to Table 3-5).

7.2.1.3.3 The volume of potential contaminants have probably already been reduced in OOU11D during construction of the golf course. However, the fact that one piece of ORS was discovered during the Phase II investigations indicates that further volume reduction is likely during implementation of Alternatives 3 or 4. It is anticipated that most volume reduction would be concentrated in undeveloped portions of the golf course.

7.2.1.3.4 In OOU11A, OOU11B, and OOU11C little development has occurred. OOU11A is presently forested, OOU11B is used for grazing, and OOU11C is mostly wooded. Reduction in the volume of OE is likely with implementation of Alternatives 3 or 4.

7.2.1.4 Short-Term Effect During Implementation

For Alternative 1, no action would be implemented. No risks are associated with the safety of workers during the implementation period.

7.2.1.4.1 For <u>Alternative 2</u>, <u>Institutional Controls</u>, minimal safety concerns would be associated with the potential for exposure of workers to UXO while posting signs or erecting fencing. No risk would be expected for the affected community and no adverse environmental impacts should result from this alternative.

7.2.1.4.2 For <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, safety concerns would be primarily associated with the potential for exposure by UXO specialists during surface clearance. The degree of exposure risk would vary depending on the clearing and inspection activities of different areas within the OOU. In OOU11, the potential would exist for exposure to workers to OE; however, little risk would be

expected to the affected community. However, the community could be affected by noise or restricted access during implementation.

7.2.1.4.3 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, has the greatest potential for ordnance exposure during UXO clearance and removal activities. However, this exposure would be limited to workers who have been trained in handling and disposing of OE. There is a potential for the community to be affected (by noise or restricted access) during the implementation of this alternative.

7.2.1.5 Compliance with ARARs

For all alternatives, no chemical-specific ARARs are associated with OE. The action-specific ARARs potentially applicable to Alternatives 2, 3, and 4 include excavation, protection of endangered species and worker safety (Table 3-3). The location-specific ARARs potentially applicable to OOU11 would be complied with during implementation of any alternative.

7.2.2 Implementability

7.2.2.1 Technical Feasibility

Alternative 1 involves no action at the site.

7.2.2.1.1 <u>Alternative 2. Institutional Controls</u>, would be technically feasible. Sign posting and the education and public information portion of this alternative would be easily implemented. Fencing would also be technically feasible; however, in some areas (with heavy vegetative cover and limited access) fence construction would be difficult and, as discussed in paragraph 7.2.2.2.1, fencing of the golf course and private properties is not administratively feasible.

7.2.2.1.2 <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, would be technically feasible. EOD-trained personnel would be required during implementation of all facets of the surface removal alternative.

7.2.2.1.3 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, would be technically feasible. EOD-trained personnel must be used during implementation of all the facets of the clearance for use alternative.

7.2.2.2 Administrative Feasibility

Alternative 1 is administratively feasible.

7.2.2.2.1 For <u>Alternative 2. Institutional Controls</u>, public education would be administratively feasible. However, posting of signs would be administratively very difficult. Residents would be

reluctant to accept signs that could potentially lower their property value or ability to sell their property. Restricting access or erecting fencing around the sectors of OOU11 or around the entire area would not be possible on these privately-owned properties.

7.2.2.2.2 <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, and <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, would be met with some degree of administrative difficulty due to the fact that private owners are involved and implementing these alternatives will impact the activities currently being performed within OOU11. Disruption of public access is short-lived with these alternatives; however, vegetation clearing operations, excavations, and detonation/disposal of ordnance will not be accepted without reluctance. It is unlikely that the golfers or golf course owners (OOU11D) will be receptive to any appreciable disruption of their activities.

7.2.2.3 Availability of Services and Materials

Alternative 1 requires no services or materials.

7.2.2.3.1 The services and materials required to implement Alternative 2 (Institutional Controls) are readily available. However, during installation of fencing and sign posts, EOD-trained personnel would be required to clear the area.

7.2.2.3.2 For Alternatives 3 and 4, special equipment, skills, personnel, and technology include geophysical investigation, land clearing, and EOD training.

7.2.2.3.3 For all alternatives, special skills, equipment, and personnel would be needed if buried ordnance is discovered and must be detonated or disposed of. The proper safety precautions would need to be implemented to prevent untrained personnel from handling these materials.

7.2.2.4 Local Government Acceptance

The need for local government acceptance is not anticipated for Alternative 1.

7.2.2.4.1 For Alternative 2, no state permits are anticipated.

7.2.2.4.2 For Alternatives 3 and 4, no state permits are anticipated. However, state acceptance may also be needed if endangered species or archaeologically significant items are encountered.

7.2.2.5 Community Acceptance

The community may express concerns regarding Alternative 1, due to the accessibility of OOU11 to the public (particularly at the golf course) and the evidence of OE contamination.

7.2.2.5.1 For Alternative 2, it is expected that the community would accept education. However, sign posting or restriction of access to lands by erecting fencing at OOU11 would not be acceptable.

7.2.2.5.2 Although the community should view favorably the potential risk reduction attained through implementation of these alternatives, Alternatives 3 and 4 could be received with some resistance by the immediate community, since it will temporarily restrict community activities (particularly at the golf course) and could require excessive vegetation clearance in OOU11 during implementation. The private property owners that are directly affected within OOU11 are the most likely members of the community to resist implementation.

7.2.3 Cost

Alternative 1 incurs no cost and is therefore the least expensive of the four alternatives. Alternatives 2, 3, and 4 each incur additional costs.

7.2.3.1 The total estimated cost to implement the education/information portion of Alternatives 2, 3, or 4 is \$25,000 to \$50,000. This encompasses all OOUs and cannot effectively be divided among the individual OOUs. To maintain the program, an estimated \$2,500 to \$5,000 per year is required.

7.2.3.2 The total estimated costs to implement Alternatives 2, 3, and 4 are \$430,000, \$275,000, and \$718,000, respectively, and in addition, the Education/Information Program cost. All assumptions used in the cost estimates are stated in Appendix G.

7.2.3.3 Please note that in OOU11, the estimated cost to implement Alternative 2, Institutional Controls (including fencing), is greater than the cost to complete a surface clearance, Alternative 3. Although the cost to implement Alternative 3 usually exceeds the cost to install fencing and signage at FUDS, within OOU11 this is not the case. Reasons for this include:

- The fencing estimate is based upon constructing fencing around the perimeter of each OOU, which in OOU11 includes four individual unattached sectors. As compared with the acreage within OOU11, the perimeter around the individual sectors is proportionally larger than if the OOU was comprised of only one sector.
- Half of OOU11D will not be cleared or investigated, thus reducing the Alternative 3 cost without affecting the Alternative 2 costs.

7.3 Risk Reduction Analysis – OOU12

OOU12 includes 94 acres outside of Croft State Park where UXOs were found during the Phase II EE/CA investigation. OOU12 is subdivided into two sectors (OOU12A and OOU12B), both outside of the park on privately owned and undeveloped properties. The EE/CA sampling indicated that the entire OOU contains significant amounts of UXO and ORS. Much of the ORS is indicative of high order detonations. Practice rounds found during the investigation may also contain small charges which could create a hazard to someone finding the item and mishandling it. All fragments of ordnance items found were less than 21-inches deep in OOU12A and 4-inches at OOU12B. Most items were found less that 1 ft below grade. For additional information related to OOU11 refer to Section 3.2.5.

7.3.0.1 Due to the fact that both UXO and ORS indicative of high order detonations were found in OOU12, a high level of potential risk exists.

7.3.1 Effectiveness

7.3.1.1 Overall Protection of Public Health and the Environment

Alternative 1, No Further Action, provides no additional risk reduction. The potential contaminants remain in place and there is no risk reduction of ordnance exposure.

7.3.1.1.1 Alternative 2, Institutional Controls, would minimize the likelihood that members of the public would handle OE that they might observe within OOU12. However, the public is generally aware of the previous activities that were conducted at the former CCATF, and therefore the protection provided by implementation of this alternative is limited. Education could be accomplished by holding public meetings and presenting printed material to residents and members of the public. This education process would be most effectively implemented for the entire area rather than by OOUs.

7.3.1.1.2 Erecting security fence around all segments of the OOU would reduce the exposure potential by restricting access. However, with the sectors of OOU12 scattered throughout the area and some areas still uninvestigated or undefined as a part of any OOU, the overall effectiveness of fencing around only the sectors of OOU12 is limited. Additionally, fending of private property provides some protection to the general public, but provides no additional protection to the private property owner. Sign posting at specific areas would effectively reinforce warnings about risk of exposure to OE.

7.3.1.1.3 Although fencing will provide some overall protection of public health and the environment, it is not likely to be a viable option on private properties.

7.3.1.1.4 The protection level provided by Alternative 2 is expected to be higher than Alternative 1 because of notification of the public to the dangers of ordnance (with education programs and signage). As with Alternative 1, this alternative leaves contaminants in place and provides little increased protection to the public and the environment.

7.3.1.1.5 Alternative 3, Surface Clearance, would be effective in removing those OE items that are most likely to be encountered by the public. Surface clearance, however, would not remove all OE that could potentially be present. Subsurface OE, if present, would remain. As such, limited protection would be provided for intrusive activities that may occur within this unit.

7.3.1.1.6 Within OOU12, Alternative 3 would provide protection to the public and environment; however, there is limited control over the intrusive activities that are allowed. Therefore, the overall protection of public health and the environment would be predicated upon the amount of intrusive activities that are implemented after completion of the alternative.

7.3.1.1.7 Alternative 3 would increase the protection provided to the public and the environment (as compared to Alternatives 1 and 2) because a selective OE removal action would be implemented with this alternative.

7.3.1.1.8 Alternative 4, Clearance for Use, would reduce the risk of direct contact with OE, unless intrusive activities are initiated below the depth cleared. Alternative 4 would provide the most effective overall protection of public and the environment.

7.3.1.1.9 The anticipated intrusive activities within OOU12 are unknown. The properties are currently undeveloped and QST was not made aware of any development plans. However, that does not rule out future intrusive activities. Although a significant portion of the OE lies near the surface, implementation of Alternative 4 provides the best overall protection to public health and the environment where development is expected.

7.3.1.1.10 The high level of potential risk associated with the ordnance that was found, combined with the ready accessibility to this private property makes it particularly important to reduce the risk and to provide the best overall protection to the public health and the environment in OOU12.

7.3.1.2 Long-Term Effectiveness and Permanence

7.3.1.2.1 Alternative 1, No Further Action, implements no action at the site. Therefore, this alternative would have no impact on long-term effectiveness and permanence.

7.3.1.2.2 Alternative 2 (Institutional Controls) would reduce the possibility of exposure to the contaminants and would be effective if it is maintained through periodic evaluation and reinforcement. However, liability and risk would persist because the potential contaminants would not be destroyed and would remain in place. In OOU12, the long-term effectiveness and permanence would depend on the effectiveness and permanence of the education program.

7.3.1.2.3 Alternative 3, Surface Clearance, would be an effective means of reducing exposure to members of the public who are not engaged in intrusive activities. In OOU12, this alternative would provide a relatively permanent solution to protect the public engaged in non intrusive activities, but would have no permanent effect on buried ordnance. It would provide limited protection for activities such as building or pool construction. In OOU12, there is no control over the activities of the residents and some intrusive activity is possible.

7.3.1.2.4 Alternative 4, Clearance for Use, would provide an effective and permanent means of reducing the potential for exposure to OE. Implementing this alternative would be effective and permanent, unless intrusive activities are initiated below the depth cleared.

7.3.1.2.5 In OOU12 significant quantities of UXO and ORS was detected during the EE/CA sampling effort. UXO and ORS was removed from the surface and subsurface of the grids investigated. However, other areas not investigated within OOU12 may also contain potentially significant quantities of OE. (QST could not obtain permission for clearance prior to commencement of operations in many area within OOU12). The long-term effectiveness of Alternative 3 as compared with Alternative 4 would be a function of the anticipated future use of OOU12A and OOU12B.

7.3.1.3 Reduction of MTV

The MTV of the potential OE contamination would remain unchanged with implementation of Alternatives 1 or 2.

7.3.1.3.1 <u>Alternative 3. Surface Clearance</u>, would reduce the volume of contaminants within the OOU. OE discovered on the surface would be removed or destroyed under this alternative. However, any subsurface OE would remain; therefore, the MTV of the buried contaminants would remain unchanged. According to results of the OE*Cert* analysis, with implementation of this alternative, the total number of annual exposures is expected to be reduced to zero with OOU12B. However, with OOU12A, the number of expected annual exposures is reduced by only 40 percent (using the high density exposure estimate) (refer to Table 3-5).

7.3.1.3.2 <u>Alternative 4. Clearance for Use</u>, would significantly reduce the volume of the potential contaminants. According to results of the OE*Cert* analysis, the total number of annual exposures is

expected to be significantly reduced with implementation of this alternative. If OOU12 is cleared to a depth of 4 ft, no exposures are expected. If cleared to a depth of 1 ft, the expected exposures are reduced to zero with OOU12B and are reduced by 90 percent (from 10,473,164 exposures to 1,084,162 exposures) within OOU12A (using the high density exposure estimate) (refer to Table 3-5).

7.3.1.3.3 In OOU12 no development has occurred. Reduction in the volume of OE is likely with implementation of Alternatives 3 or 4, although a more significant reduction can be expected with implementation of Alternative 4.

7.3.1.4 Short-Term Effect During Implementation

For Alternative 1, no action would be implemented. No risks are associated with the safety of workers during the implementation period.

7.3.1.4.1 For Alternative 2, Institutional Controls, minimal safety concerns would be associated with the potential for exposure of workers to UXO while posting signs or erecting fencing. No risk would be expected for the affected community and no adverse environmental impacts should result from this alternative.

7.3.1.4.2 For Alternative 3, Surface Clearance, safety concerns would be primarily associated with the potential for exposure by UXO specialists during surface clearance. The degree of exposure risk would vary depending on the clearing and inspection activities of different areas within the OOU. In OOU12, the potential would exist for exposure to workers to OE; however, little risk would be expected to the affected community. However, the community could be affected by noise or restricted access during implementation.

7.3.1.4.3 Alternative 4, Clearance for Use, has the greatest potential for ordnance exposure during UXO clearance and removal activities. However, this exposure would be limited to workers who have been trained in handling and disposing of OE. There is a potential for the community to be affected (by noise or restricted access) during the implementation of this alternative.

7.3.1.5 Compliance with ARARs

For all alternatives, no chemical-specific ARARs are associated with OE. The action-specific ARARs potentially applicable to Alternatives 2, 3, and 4 include excavation, protection of endangered species and worker safety (Table 3-3). The location-specific ARARs potentially applicable to OOU12 would be complied with during implementation of any alternative.

7.3.2 Implementability

7.3.2.1 Technical Feasibility

Alternative 1 involves no action at the site.

7.3.2.1.1 Alternative 2, Institutional Controls, would be technically feasible and implementable. Sign posting and the education and public information portion of this alternative would be easily implemented. Fencing would also be technically feasible; however, in some areas (with heavy vegetative cover and limited access) fence construction would be difficult and, as discussed in paragraph 7.3.2.2.1, fencing of private properties and restricting access to these properties is not administratively feasible.

7.3.2.1.2 Alternative 3, Surface Clearance, would be technically feasible. EOD-trained personnel would be required during implementation of all facets of the surface removal alternative.

7.3.2.1.3 Alternative 4, Clearance for Use, would be technically feasible. EOD-trained personnel must be used during implementation of all the facets of the Clearance for Use alternative.

7.3.2.2 Administrative Feasibility

Alternative 1 is administratively feasible.

7.3.2.2.1 For Alternative 2, Institutional Controls, public education would be administratively feasible. However, posting of signs would be administratively very difficult. Property owners and neighbors would be reluctant to accept signs that could potentially lower their property value or ability to sell their property. Restricting access or erecting fencing around the sectors of OOU12 or around the entire area would not be possible on these privately-owned properties.

7.3.2.2.2 Alternative 3, Surface Clearance, and Alternative 4, Clearance for Use, would be met with some degree of administrative difficulty due to the fact that the land within OOU12 is privately owned. QST had difficulty obtaining ROEs to investigate many of the areas within OOU12 and, although disruption of public access and impact to the property is likely to be short-lived with these alternatives, implementation of these alternatives are expected to be administratively difficult. Vegetation clearing operations, excavations, and detonation/disposal of ordnance will not be accepted without reluctance.

7.3.2.3 Availability of Services and Materials

Alternative 1 requires no services or materials.

7.3.2.3.1 The services and materials required to implement Alternative 2 (Institutional Controls) are readily available. However, during installation of fencing and sign posts, EOD-trained personnel would be required to clear the area.

7.3.2.3.2 For Alternatives 3 and 4, special equipment, skills, personnel, and technology include geophysical investigation, land clearing, and EOD training.

7.3.2.3.3 For all alternatives, special skills, equipment, and personnel would be needed if buried ordnance is discovered and must be detonated or disposed of. The proper safety precautions would need to be implemented to prevent untrained personnel from handling these materials.

7.3.2.4 Local Government Acceptance

The need for local government acceptance is not anticipated for Alternative 1.

7.3.2.4.1 For Alternative 2, no state permits are anticipated.

7.3.2.4.2 For Alternatives 3 and 4, no state permits are anticipated. However, state acceptance may also be needed if endangered species or archaeologically significant items are encountered.

7.3.2.5 Community Acceptance

The community may express concerns regarding Alternative 1, due to the accessibility of OOU12 to the public and the evidence of OE contamination, including UXOs.

7.3.2.5.1 For Alternative 2, it is expected that the community would accept education. However, sign posting or restriction of access to lands by erecting fencing at OOU12 would not be acceptable.

7.3.2.5.2 Although the community should view favorably the potential risk reduction attained through implementation of these alternatives, Alternatives 3 and 4 could be received with some resistance by the property owners and community in the immediate area, since it will temporarily restrict community activities and could require excessive vegetation clearance in OOU12 during implementation. The private property owners that are directly affected within OOU12 are the most likely members of the community to resist implementation.

7.3.3 Cost

Alternative 1 incurs no cost and is therefore the least expensive of the four alternatives. Alternatives 2, 3, and 4 each incur increasing costs, beginning with Alternative 2.

7.3.3.1 The total estimated cost to implement the education/information portion of Alternatives 2, 3, or 4 is \$25,000 to \$50,000. This encompasses all OOUs and cannot effectively be divided among the individual OOUs. To maintain the program, an estimated \$2,500 to \$5,000 per year is required.

7.3.3.2 The total estimated costs to implement Alternatives 2, 3, and 4 are \$296,000, \$464,000, and \$2,608,000, respectively, and in addition, the Education/Information Program cost. All assumptions used in the cost estimate are stated in Appendix G.

8.0 Recommended Risk Reduction Alternatives and Priority Ranking

This section recommends alternatives for each OOU based on the description and evaluation of risk reduction alternatives presented in Section 6.0, the comparative analysis of risk reduction alternatives presented in Section 7.0, and an overall knowledge of the site and conditions. Table 8-1 presents a summary of the risk reduction alternative analyses (presented in Section 7.0) and costs for OOU9, OOU10, OOU11, and OOU12. The recommended alternative is noted in the text. The recommended alternative for OOU9 is No Further Action. The recommended alternative for OOU 10 is Surface Clearance. The recommended alternative for risk reduction at OOU11 and OOU12 is Clearance for Use.

8.0.1 The cost for implementing an information/education program for one OOU is only slightly greater than the cost of implementing the program for all OOUs. In addition to the specific recommendations presented in the following sections, QST recommends the information/education program be developed for all OOUs. The estimated cost to develop and implement an information/ education program applicable to all OOUs at former CCATF is \$25,000 to \$50,000. The estimated annual cost to administer the program is \$2,500 to \$5,000.

8.0.2 The OOUs delineated in this EE/CA represent only the portions of the sites that were investigated. Further assessment by the government will be required to determine if additional areas not sampled during this EE/CA should be investigated.

8.1 Risk Reduction Analysis Results

The total expected annual exposures (TEAE) values presented in the OECert report (See Appendix F) were produced using a statistical model software created by Quantitech. The OECert results (Table 3-5) provides the TEAE after implementation (based on the high, point, and low density estimates) for several alternatives at each OOU. The OECert analysis was performed for individual sectors within each OOU and the average value was calculated for the entire OOU.

8.1.1 ESE used the values from the OE*Cert* report to calculate the Exposure Reduction for all remedial alternatives proposed at each OOU. Table 8-2 provides the calculations and resulting exposure reductions for each alternative at each OOU.

8.1.2 The no further action alternative (Alternative Number 1) provides no further exposure reduction as ordnance is not removed.

Risk Reduction Component	Alternative 1 No Further Action	Alternative 2 Institutional Controls	Alternative 3 Surface Clearance	Alternative 4 Clearance for Use	
		OOU-9 SMALL ARMS AREA	<u>s</u>	ана станата на селото на селот На селото на селото на На селото на селото н	
EFFECTIVENESS			r,,		
Overall Protection of Public Health and the Environment	No additional protection.	Provides limited additional protection to public as compared to Alternative 1.	Provides some protection to public not engaged in intrusive activities. However, OE related materials have been determined to be little or no risk.	Provides most protection to public health. However, OE related materials have been determined to be little or no risk.	
Long-term Effectiveness and Permanence Refectiveness and permanence.		Limited additional effectiveness; liability and risk would persist; contaminants would remain	Effective for non-intrusive activities. Permanent unless intrusive activities are performed.	Effective for all activities above cleared depths. Permanent.	
Reduction of MTV	Remains unchanged.	No MTV reduction.	Some volume reduction.	Significant volume reduction	
Short-Term Effect During Implementation No risk to safety of workers. Compliance with ARARs None applicable.		Limited risk to workers while installing signs and fence posts, no risk to public.	Limited risk to workers. No risk to public but could be affected by noise and restricted access.	ARs. No chemical-specific cific ARARs. Action- and	
		No chemical-specific ARARs. Action- and location-specific ARARs would be complied with.	No chemical-specific ARARs. Action- and location-specific ARARs would be complied with.		
IMPLEMENTABILITY			<u> </u>		
Technical Feasibility	Feasible.	Feasible.	Feasible. Clearance of heavy brush will make implementation difficult in some areas.	Feasible. Clearance of heavy brush will make implementation difficult in some areas.	

Table 8-1. Analysis of Risk Reduction Alternatives (Page 1 of 7)

8-2

•

Risk Reduction Component	duction Alternatives (Page 2 of Alternative 1 No Further Action	Alternative 2 Institutional Controls	Alternative 3 Surface Clearance	Alternative 4 Clearance for Use	
Administrative Feasibility	Feasible	Fencing and permanent access restrictions not feasible.	Feasible in park. Administratively difficult on private properties. Excessive vegetation clearance would be met with reluctance.	Feasible in park. Administratively difficult on private properties. Excessive vegetation clearance would be met with reluctance.	
Availability of Services and Materials	None required.	Services and materials available.	Available, special UXO skills required.	Available, special UXO skills required.	
Local Government Acceptance	None required	Need for state permits not anticipated.	•		
Community Acceptance	ommunity Acceptance Community acceptance Community Acceptance likely.		Some resistance expected by the public during implementation. Significant resistance anticipated by private property owners.	Some resistance expected by the public during implementation. Significant resistance by private proper owners.	
COST	No cost.	\$ Not determined	\$ Not determined	\$ Not determined	
		Grenade and Mortar Areas W	ithin Park		
EFFECTIVENESS				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Overall Protection of Public Health and the Environment	No risk reduction.	Some risk reduction. Fencing and signs would increase protectiveness, but effectiveness of fencing only OOU-10 is limited.	Significant increased risk reduction over Institutional Controls. Surface clearance would increase protection for visitors, hikers, and campers.	Little increased risk reduction over surface clearance since limited intrusive activities are expected in this area.	
Long-term Effectiveness and Permanence effectiveness and permanence.		veness and No impact on long-term effectiveness and effective information programs are permanent for non-intrusive		Effective and permanent for all activities.	

Table 8-1, Analysis of Risk Reduction Alternatives (Page 2 of 7)

.

Table 8-1. Analysis of Risk Reduction Alternatives (Page 3 of 7)

Risk Reduction Component	Alternative 1 No Further Action	Alternative 2 Institutional Controls	Alternative 3 Surface Clearance	Alternative 4 Clearance for Use	
Reduction of MTV	Remains unchanged.	No MTV reduction.	Some volume reduction.	Significant volume reduction	
Short-Term Effects During Implementation	No risk to safety of workers.	Limited risk to workers while installing signs and fence posts. No risk to public.	Limited risk to workers. Very little risk to public, but could be affected by noise and restricted access.	Limited risk to workers. Very little risk to public, but could be affected by noise and restricted access.	
Compliance with ARARs None applicable.		No chemical-specific ARARs. Action- and location-specific ARARs would be complied with.	Action- and location-specific Action- and location-specific ARARs would be complied ARARs would be complied		
IMPLEMENTABILITY			•	•	
Technical Feasibility	Feasible	Feasible	Feasible. Clearance of heavy brush will make implementation difficult in some areas.	Feasible. Clearance of heavy brush will make implementation difficult in some areas.	
Administrative Feasibility	Feasible.	Public education and signs are feasible. Fencing and permanent access restriction not feasible.	Feasible. Will require close coordination with Park officials. Excessive vegetation clearance likely to be met with resistance.	Feasible. Will require close coordination with Park officials. Excessive vegetation clearance likely to be met with reluctance.	
Availability of Services and Materials	None required.	Available.	Available, special UXO skills required	Available, special UXO skills required.	
Local Government Acceptance	None required.	No permits anticipated. Acceptance of fencing doubtful.	No permits anticipated. State acceptance of excessive vegetation clearance questionable. Acceptance needed if endangered species or archaeologically significant items are encountered.	No permits anticipated. State acceptance of excessive vegetation clearance questionable. Acceptance needed if endangered species or archaeologically significant items encountered.	

QST Environmental Inc.

Alternative 1 Alternative 2 Alternative 3 Alternative 4 **Risk Reduction Component** No Further Action Institutional Controls Surface Clearance Clearance for Use Community Acceptance May express concern. Generally expected. Should be viewed favorably. Should be viewed favorably. Resistance expected from Some resistance by the public Some resistance by the public park visitors if access is if access is restricted or if excessive vegetation restricted excessive vegetation clearance clearance is needed. is needed. COST \$ 545,000 No cost. \$ 745,000 \$ 3,110,000 **OOU-11 Grenade and Mortar Areas Outside Park EFFECTIVENESS Overall Protection of Public** No additional protection. Limited protection. Public Provides protection to public Most effective overall Health and the Environment awareness would decrease not involved in intrusive protection to public health risk. Fencing and signs in activities. Future intrusive and the environment. Limited OOU-11 only has limited activities are unknown. additional protection at the effectiveness. golf course. Long-Term Effectiveness and No impact on long term Some effectiveness if Effective for non-intrusive Effective and permanent for Permanence effectiveness and activities. Permanent unless maintained through all activities above clearance permanence. reinforcement. Contaminants intrusive activities are depth. remain. performed. Reduction of MTV None. None. Significant volume reduction Some volume reduction. (except at golf course). Short-Term Effects During No short term risk. Limited risk while installing Some risk to workers. Very Limited risk to workers. Implementation signs and fence posts. No Very limited risk to public, but limited risk to public, but risk to the public. could be affected by noise and could be affected by noise restricted access. and restricted access. Compliance with ARARs None applicable. No chemical-specific ARARs. No chemical-specific ARARs. No chemical-specific Action- and location-specific Action- and location-specific ARARs. Action- and ARARs would be complied ARARs would be complied location-specific ARARs with. with. would be complied with.

Table 8-1. Analysis of Risk Reduction Alternatives (Page 4 of 7)

Risk Reduction Component	Alternative 1 No Further Action	Alternative 2 Institutional Controls	Alternative 3 Surface Clearance	Alternative 4 Clearance for Use	
IMPLEMENTABILITY		·			
Technical Feasibility	Feasible.	Feasible	Feasible. Clearance of heavy brush will make implementation difficult in some areas.	Feasible, Clearance of heavy brush will make implementation difficult in some areas.	
Feasibility is privately owned feasible. Fencing feasible. Fencing feasible. Signs		Limited feasibility. Property is privately owned. Education feasible. Fencing not feasible. Signs would be met with reluctance.	Administratively difficult. Access permission required. Some landowners are expected to deny access.	Administratively difficult. Access permission required Some limitations on excavation expected from landowners.	
Availability of Services and Materials	None required.	Available.	Available, special UXO skills required.	Available, special UXO skills required.	
Local Government Acceptance	None required.	Need for local government acceptance is not anticipated.	Need for local government acceptance is not anticipated. May be needed if endangered species or archaeologically significant items are encountered.	Need for local government acceptance is not anticipated. May be needed if endangered species or archaeologically significant items are encountered.	
Community Acceptance May express concerns.		Private property. Acceptance of sign posting and fencing not anticipated.	Community should favorably view risk reduction. Private property. Rights-of-entry difficult to obtain.	Community should favorably view risk reduction. Private property. Rights-of-entry difficult to obtain.	
COST	No cost.	\$ 426,000	\$ 275,000	\$ 718,000	
		OOU-12 UXO Areas Outside Pa	rk	• • •	
EFFECTIVENESS					
Overall Protection of Public Health and the Environment	No additional protection.	Limited protection. Public awareness would decrease risk. Fencing and signs in OOU-12 only has limited effectiveness.	Provides protection to public not involved in intrusive activities. Future intrusive activities are unknown.	Most effective overall protection to public health and the environment. Significant risk currently exists.	

Table 8-1. Analysis of Risk Reduction Alternatives (Page 5 of 7)

8-6

Risk Reduction Component	Alternative 1 No Further Action	Alternative 2 Institutional Controls	Alternative 3 Surface Clearance	Alternative 4 Clearance for Use	
Long-term Effectiveness and Permanence	effectiveness and maintained through reinforcement. Contaminants intrusive activities are performed.		activities. Permanent unless intrusive activities are	Effective and permanent for all activities above clearanc depth.	
Reduction of MTV	None.	None.	Some volume reduction.	Significant volume reduction.	
Short-Term Effects During Implementation	No short-term risk.	Limited risk while installing signs and fence posts. No risk to the public.	Limited risk to workers. Very limited risk to public, but could be affected by noise and restricted access.	Some risk to workers. Very limited risk to public, but could be affected by noise and restricted access.	
Compliance with ARARs	Not applicable.	No chemical-specific ARARs. Action- and location-specific ARARs would be complied with.	No chemical-specific ARARs. Action- and location-specific ARARs would be complied with.	No chemical-specific ARARs. Action- and location-specific ARARs would be complied with.	
IMPLEMENTABILITY				• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Technical Feasibility	Feasible.	Feasible.	Feasible. Clearance of heavy brush will make implementation difficult in some areas.	Feasible. Clearance of heavy brush will make implementation difficult in some areas.	
Administrative Feasibility	Feasible.	Limited feasibility. Property is privately owned. Education feasible. Fencing not feasible. Signs would be met with reluctance.	Administratively difficult. Access permission required. Some landowners are expected to deny access.	Administratively difficult. Access permission required. Some landowners are expected to deny access.	
Availability of Services and Materials	None required.	Available.	Available, special UXO skills required.	Available, special UXO skills required.	

Table 8-1. Analysis of Risk Reduction Alternatives (Page 6 of 7)

8-7

Risk Reduction Component	Alternative 1 No Further Action	Alternative 2 Institutional Controls	Alternative 3 Surface Clearance	Alternative 4 Clearance for Use	
Local Government Acceptance	None required.	Need for local government acceptance not anticipated.	Need for local government acceptance not anticipated. May be needed if endangered species or archaeologically significant item is encountered.	Need for local government acceptance not anticipated. May be needed if endangered species or archaeologically significant item is encountered.	
Community Acceptance	May express concerns.	Private property. Acceptance of sign posting and fencing not expected.	Community should favorably view risk reduction. Private property. Rights-of-entry difficult to obtain.	Community should favorably view risk reduction. Private property. Rights-of-entry difficult to obtain.	
COST	No cost.	\$ 296,000	\$ 464,000	\$ 2,608,000	

Table 8-1. Analysis of Risk Reduction Alternatives (Page 7 of 7)

Note: An education/information program is applicable to all OOUs within the former Camp Croft Training Facility. The total estimated cost to develop and implement this program is \$25,000 to \$50,000. This cost has not been distributed among the OOUs. The estimated annual cost to administer the education/information program is \$2,500 to \$5,000.

The shaded area represents the recommended alternative for OOU.

Source: QST, 1997.

.

OOU Location	Remedial Activity	Total Expected Annual Exposures (Average)*	Exposure Reduction (Total Number)	Exposure Reduction Percent +
		High Density Estimate		
OOU10	No Action	7180	0	0
	Surface Removal	7	7173	100
	1-Foot Removal	2	7178	100
	4-Foot Removal	0	7180	100
OOU 11	No Action	6224	0	0
	Surface Removal	341	5883	95
	1-Foot Removal	7	6217	100
	4-Foot Removal	0	6224	100
00U12	No Action	22305	0	0
	Surface Removal	86	22219	100
	1-Foot Removal	21	22284	100
	4-Foot Removal	0	22305	100
		Point Density Estimate		
OOU10	No Action	1598	0	0
	Surface Removal	5	1593	100
····	1-Foot Removal	1	1597	100
	4-Foot Removal	0	1598	100
00011	No Action	1212	0	0
	Surface Removal	124	1088	90
	1-Foot Removal	3	1209	100
	4-Foot Removal	0	1212	100
OOU12	No Action	9685	0	0
. <u>.</u>	Surface Removal	70	9615	99
	1-Foot Removal	17	9668	100
	4-Foot Removal	0	9685	100
		Low Density Estimate		
OOU10	No Action	14	0	0
	Surface Removal	10	4	29

Table 8-2.	Calculation of Exposure	Reduction At Former Ca	mp Croft - EE/CA	Phase II (Page 1 of 2)
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			THE ALL THE AL

p/fuds/craft97/eeca-v 01/14/98

OOU Location	Remedial Activity	Total Expected Annual Exposures (Average)*	Exposure Reduction (Total Number)	Exposure Reduction Percent +
	1-Foot Removal	2	12	86
	4-Foot Removal	0	14	100
00U11	No Action	0	0	0
	Surface Removal	0	0	0
	1-Foot Removal	0	0	0
	4-Foot Removal	0	0	0
00U12	No Action	1001	0	0
	Surface Removal	53	948	95
	1-Foot Removal	13	988	99
	4-Foot Removal	0	1001	100

Table 8-2. Calculation of Exposure Reduction At Former Camp Croft - EE/CA Phase II (Pa	ze 2 of 2)
--	------------

• Total Expected Annual Exposures (Average values from table 3-5.)

Exposure Reduction - Reduction in the number of exposures due to the implementation of a remedial activity. Calculated by subtracting the number of exposures resulting from a specific remedial activity and subtracting the number of exposures from the no action alternative value.

+ Exposure Reduction Percent - Percent exposure reduction resulting from a specific remedial action.

Source: QST, 1997.

8.1.3 For Alternative Number 2, Institutional Controls, it is difficult to quantify the risk reduction due to the fact that ordnance is not removed from the site and fencing will inhibit, but not prevent exposures. There are numerous variables including maintenance of fencing, monitoring frequency, frequency of public education, etc., that must be addressed to determine the resulting risk reduction of this alternative. A risk reduction models for estimating the effectivesness of institutional controls is not presently available. This alternative was not selected as the remedial alternative at any of the OOUs investigated during the Phase II EE/CA investigation.

8.1.4 The data obtained during the EE/CA investigation indicated no activities are known or are presently proposed below a depth of one foot at any of the sites. Therefore, the clearance depth for Clearance for Use (Alternative Number 4) was determined to be one foot.

8.1.5 Table 8-3 presents the cost and estimated exposure reduction from the OECert analysis. By reviewing the cost and estimated exposure reduction analysis, it can be ascertained that significant risk reduction be obtained cost effectively by implementing the "surface clearance" aleternative for OOU10, OOU11, and OOU12; and it would appear that this alternative could be the recommended alternative; however, due to the fact that OOU11 and OOU12 are on residential properties, a higher level of remedial activity, Clearance for Use, was selected. The selected remedial alternatives are highlighted in Table 8-3.

8.2 OOU3 - Expansion of 1996 EE/CA OOU3 Area

As also recommended in the Phase I EE/CA Report (ESE, 1996a), Alternative 4, Clearance for Use, is the recommended alternative for the expanded OOU3, based on the following rationale:

- OOU3 is primarily a moderately to densely populated residential development.
- ORS items were detected during the EE/CA Phase I and II investigations.
- Future construction may unearth subsurface UXO.
- Alternative 4 reduces the likelihood that members of the public would encounter OE.
- Alternative 4 is administratively feasible.
- Implementing Alternative 4 would meet the clearance to depth requirements of the various land uses.
- Alternative 4 is technically feasible.
- Only properties where the landowner provides right-of-entry will be investigated.

8.2.1 The estimated cost for implementing Alternative 4 at OOU3 is \$3,013,000. This cost is due to the large number of anomalies found at the OOU during the EE/CA investigation. The cost is also greater than expected due to the use of the blast boxes for engineering controls. A 10-percent increase

			Estimated Risk Reduction (Reduction in Yearly Exposures)						
Location OOU-10	Alternative Number and Description	Cost	High Estimate Reduction		Point Estimate Reduction		Low Estimate Reduction		
			Reduction	Percent	Reduction	Percent	Reduction	Percent	
	1 No Action	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	2 Institutional Controls	\$544,000	NC	NC	NC	NC	NC	NC	
	3 Surface Clearance	\$745,000	7,173	100	1593	100	4	29	
	4 Clearance For Use	\$3,210,000	7,178	100	1597	100	12	86	
00U-11	1 No Action	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	2 Institutional Controls	\$275,000	NC	NC	NC	NC	NC	NC	
	3 Surface Clearance	\$275,000	5,883	95	1088	90	0	0	
	4 Clearance For Use	\$718,000	6,217	100	1209	100	0	0	
00U-12	1 No Action	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	2 Institutional Controls	\$296,000	NC	NC	NC	NC	NC	NC	
	3 Surface Clearance	\$ 464,000	22,219	100	9615	99	948	95	
	4 Clearance For Use	\$2,610,000	22,284	100	9668	100	.988	99	

Table 8-3. Cost Estimate and Risk Reduction (Yearly Exposures) of Ordance Operable Units at the Former CCATF

Note: NC = Risk Reduction Values Not Calculated.

Estimated Risk Reduction (yearly exposures) values are calculated from total expected annual exposures calculated from the OECert data. These data are conservative estimates produced by Quantitech's Risk Assessment Model. Highlighted fields indicate the chosen alternatives.

Source: QST.

.

to the cost of excavation is assumed based on the results of the EE/CA field investigations. A summary of assumptions is included with the cost estimate in Appendix G.

8.3 OOU9 – Small Arms Areas (A Through H)

Alternative 1, No Further Action, is the recommended alternative for OOU9. This alternative was selected based on the following rationale:

- The OE-related materials found were small arms scrap in small quantities.
- UXO items were not detected at the OOU9 during the EE/CA investigation.
- Alternative 1 would likely receive community acceptance.
- Alternative 1 is administratively feasible.
- Implementing Alternative 1 would cause no inconvenience to the community and no risk to workers.
- Alternative 1 is technically feasible.

8.3.1 There is no cost to implement Alternative 1 at OOU9 (Areas A through H).

8.4 OOU10 (A, B, C, and D)- Grenade and Mortar Areas Within Park

Alternative 3, Surface Clearance, is recommended for the OOU10 grenade and mortar areas within the park. This alternative was selected based on the following rationale:

- OOU10 is a state-owned property and intrusive activities can be controlled.
- Significant amounts of ORS were collected from OOU10 during the EE/CA investigation.
- The presence of OE is likely in the impact areas.
- Alternative 3 reduces the likelihood that members of the public would encounter OE.
- Alternative 3 is technically feasible, although clearance of heavy brush in some areas will make implementation difficult.
- Alternative 3 is administratively feasible, although it will require close coordination with park officials.
- Because OOU10 is owned by the State of South Carolina, Alternative 3 would be implementable and the ROEs would be obtainable on the entire OOU.
- Because OOU10 is an established Croft State Park, future construction will be minimal and construction can be controlled.

8.4.1 The estimated cost to implement Alternative 3 at OOU10 is \$745,000.

8.5 OOU11 (A, B, C, and D) - Grenade and Mortar Areas Outside Park

Alternative 4, Clearance for Use, is the recommended alternative for OOU11. This alternative was selected based on the following rationale:

- Alternative 4 is the most effective alternative for overall protection to public health and the environment.
- Alternative 4 is effective and permanent for all activities above clearance depth.
- During the EE/CA field investigation, ORS items indicative of high order detonations and possible risk were discovered.
- Alternative 4 is technically feasible, although clearance of heavy brush will make implementation difficult in some areas.
- Alternative 4 would probably have local government acceptance.
- The community would favorably view the risk reduction of Alternative 4.
- Alternative 4 would reduce the likelihood that members of the public would encounter OE.
- OOU11 is privately owned and there is no control over future intrusive activities.

8.5.1 In OOU11D, no clearance is needed on the portions of the golf course that have been previously developed (e.g., greens, fairways, sand traps). This acreage is not included in these recommendations.

8.5.2 The estimated cost to implement Alternative 4 at OOU11 is \$718,000.

8.6 OOU12 (A and B) - UXO Areas Outside Park

Alternative 4, Clearance for Use, is the recommended alternative for OOU12. This alternative was selected based on the following rationale:

- Alternative 4 offers the most effective overall protection to public health and the environment .
- UXO and ORS items indicative of high order detonations and possible risk were detected at OOU12A and OOU12B during the EE/CA investigation.
- Alternative 3 reduces the likelihood that members of the public would encounter OE.
- Alternative 4 is effective and permanent for all activities above clearance depth.
- Alternative 4 is technically feasible, although clearance of heavy brush will make implementation difficult in some areas.
- Alternative 4 would probably have local government acceptance.
- The community would favorably view the risk reduction of Alternative 4.

8.6.1 The estimated cost to implement Alternative 4 at OOU12 is \$2,608,000.

References

- Environmental Science and Engineering, Inc. (ESE). 1996a. Engineering Evaluation/Cost Analysis Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility, Spartanburg, South Carolina. Prepared for U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville, January 1996.
- Environmental Science and Engineering, Inc. (ESE). 1996b. Evaluation and Mapping, Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility, Spartanburg, South Carolina. Prepared for U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville, January 1996.
- Environmental Science and Engineering, Inc. (ESE). 1996c. Former Camp Croft Final Supplemental Archive Search Report. Prepared for U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville, July 1996.
- Environmental Science and Engineering, Inc. (ESE). 1996d. Former Camp Croft Final Supplemental Engineering Report. Prepared for U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville, March 1996.
- Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc. (ESE). 1996e. Former Camp Croft Final Work Plan. Prepared for U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville, December 1996.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Huntsville Division. 1992. Safety Concepts and Basic Considerations for Unexploded Explosive Ordnance (UXO) Operations, December 1992.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 1993. Guidance on Conducting Non-Time-Critical Removal Actions Under CERCLA. Publication 9360.0-32, 8/93.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 1990. Superfund Removal Procedures, Action Memorandum Guidance, EPA/540/P-90/004, 12/90.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), Rock Island District. 1994. Ordnance and Explosive Waste Archives Search Report for the Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility, April, 1994.
- U.S. Occupational Health and Safety Administration (OSHA). 1994. Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response Training Regulations. 40 CFR 1910.120, 7/94.

- Code of Federal Regulations (CFR). 1993. National Oil and Hazardous Substances Pollution Contingency Plan (NCP). 40 CFR 300.415, 7/93.
- South Carolina Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism (SCDPRT). 1989. Croft State Park Management Plan.

Appendix A

Statement of Work

APPENDIX A ANNEX AA STATEMENT OF WORK ADDITIONAL WORK FOR ENGINEERING EVALUATION/COST ANALYSIS FORMER CAMP CROFT SPARTANBURG, SOUTH CAROLINA 21 October 1996

1. OBJECTIVE

SU FLOA

Perform additional work to complete the entire former Camp Croft Engineering Evaluation/Cost Analysis (EE/CA), in accordance with the National Contingency Plan (NCP) and the special requirements of this Scope of Work (SOW). The EE/CA for the entire former Camp Croft site will be used as the basis for the selection of the corrective action in order to reduce public safety risk associated with Ordnance and Explosives (OE). The A-E shall coordinate closely with the Contracting Officer and other contractors performing the removal of OE or other investigative work on site. The removal may be performed at the same time as this additional work.

2. BACKGROUND

The work required under this Scope of Work (SOW) falls under the Defense Environmental Restoration Program - Formerly Used Defense Sites. OE contamination exists on property formerly owned by the Department of the Army.

2.1 General. OE is a safety hazard and constitutes an imminent endangerment to the public. These actions will be performed in substantial compliance with the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) and the National Contingency Plan (NCP). For any actions on site, no Federal, State, or Local permits are required. The provisions of 29 CFR 1910.120 shall apply to all actions taken at this site.

2.2 This site is not a suspected Chemical Warfare Material (CWM) site. However, if the A-E encounters suspected CWM during work, the A-E shall immediately withdraw from the work area and

OCL 37 , 66 00:33

notify the Corps of Engineers on-site Safety Specialist or the CEHNC project manager for guidance. The Huntsville Center Safety Office will notify the Technical Escort Unit (TEU). The A-E shall, after coordination with the CEHNC Safety Specialist, move to another work site and continue work under this Scope of Work (SOW).

2.3 Site Description. Camp Croft was established as a World War II Army Infantry Replacement Training Center on 10 January 1941. The camp consisted of two general areas: a series of firing ranges; and a troop housing area with attached administrative headquarters. Camp Croft is located approximately five miles southeast of Spartanburg, South Carolina and encompassed approximately 19,045 acres. The following are areas of concern, as related to OE:

2.3.1 Training Range Impact Area. This area of present-day Croft State Park is suspected to be contaminated with OE that would have been generated during small arms ammunition and mortar training conducted by infantry troops. Ordnance waste located includes .30 caliber small arms, 60 mm and 81 mm mortars, 105 mm illumination projectiles, and 20 mm projectile evidence, hand grenades, and fuzes. There are approximately 16,929 acres that classified as the range impacts areas. There are two campgrounds located within the park area for an estimated 100 acres total. Hiking trails, roads, parking lots, and Craig Lake are also located in the impact area.

2.3.2 <u>Gas Chambers and Gas Obstacle Course Area</u>. The gas chambers and obstacle course were located on land east of Kohler parking lot. These structures have been removed and no chemical ordnance or other evidence of past chemical training were found. Gas chambers and obstacle course area are located on approximately 199 acres.

2.3.3 <u>Cantonment Area</u>. The cantonment area is presently used as Camp Croft residential area. The size of the cantonment area is approximately 167 acres. Some Camp Croft-era structures still remain at the present time.

2.3.4 <u>Grenade Court</u>. The Grenade court is approximately 175 acres in size. The site is being graded for construction. There are no evidence of OE located at this site.

Aaa-2

NOTCINIC STOVETNOD R-V

3. TASK 1- PREPARE A WORK PLAN

The A-E shall prepare an abbreviated Work Plan to accomplish this Delivery Order for approval. The Work Plan must be approved by the Contracting Officer prior to the start of any field work.

4. TASK 2- PREPARE SUPPLEMENTAL ARCHIVE SEARCH REPORT (SASR)

The A-E shall provide a team of professionals to perform additional SASR for the former Camp Croft site. The team shall visit the site to collect additional information, interview knowledgeable local populace, and prepare the SASR for the site. The A-E shall coordinate with the CEHNC project manager to obtain local point of contacts that shall be interviewed. The A-E shall provide all logistical supports for a public meeting to be held at Spartanburg, SC. This shall include mailing the notification to all persons on the mailing list. All cost associated with this public meeting shall be paid by the A-E. The A-E shall provide a senior UXO supervisor to assist in this public meeting. The Government will conduct the public meeting. The A-E shall obtain approval from the Contracting Officer prior to performing this task.

5. TASK 3- PERFORM SITE RECONNAISSANCE OF ADDITIONAL SAMPLING AREAS

The A-E shall prepare a supplemental Safety Plan for approval prior to the start of this task. The A-E shall perform site reconnaissance of all of the proposed additional sampling areas. Conditions of the proposed sampling areas shall be recorded and photographed. The results of this task shall be included in the supplemental engineering report.

6. TASK 4- PUBLIC MEETINGS

6.1 The A-E shall attend meetings to be held at the site or CEHNC to discuss project status, progress, and plans for future activities. These meetings will involve personnel from the Government. The A-E shall provide a minimum of two professionals,

1

thoroughly familiar with the project, at the minimum of one meetings. The meetings should last not more than one day. The A-E shall be required to provide technical support and other support as directed by the Contracting Officer for the Public Involvement.

6.2 The A-E shall provide all logistical support for up to three public meetings to be held at the site. This shall include mailing the notification to all persons on the mailing list. All cost associated with this public meeting shall be paid by the A-E.-The A-E shall provide a senior UXO supervisor to assist in this public meeting. The Government will conduct the public meeting. The A-E shall obtain approval from the Contracting Officer prior to performing this task.

6.3 The A-E shall provide all logistical support for up to two additional public meetings to be held at the site. This shall include a pre-brief to Government personnel at the A-E's office prior to the public meeting. Logistical support shall include mailing the notification to all persons on the mailing list. All costs associated with the public meeting shall be paid by the A-E. The A-E shall provide a Senior UXO Supervisor to assist in this public meeting. The Government will conduct the public meeting. The A-E shall obtain approval from the Contracting Officer prior to performing this task.

7. TASK 5- PROJECT MANAGEMENT

The A-E shall, during the life of this Delivery Order, manage this Delivery Order in accordance with the SOW, Appendix A. All project management associated with this Delivery Order, with the exception of direct technical oversight of work described in the preceding and following tasks, shall be accounted for in this task.

8. <u>SCHEDULE</u>

<u>Task</u> Draft Work Plan Final Work Plan Draft SASR Final SASR Date 7 Apr 95 19 Apr 95 21 Jul 95 5 Sep 95

COOR

Draft Engineering Report Final Engineering Report Draft Work Plan for EE/CA Receive Government Comments Draft Final WP for EE/CA Receive Government Comments Final Work Plan for EE/CA Pre-Draft EE/CA Receive Government Comments Draft EE/CA Public Meeting Receive Comments Final EE/CA Draft Action Memorandum Receive Government Comments Final Action Memorandum

All work and services under this delivery order shall be completed by 30 Aug 97.

8.1 <u>Review Comments</u>. The A-E shall review all comments received through the CEHNC Project Manager and evaluate their appropriateness based upon their merit. The A-E shall incorporate all applicable comments and provide a written response to each comment as an attachment to the next submittal.

8.2 <u>Identification of Responsible Personnel</u>. Each submittal shall identify the specific members and title of the subcontractor and A-E's staff which had significant input into the report. All final submittal shall be sealed by the registered Professional Engineer-In-Charge.

8.3 <u>Correspondence</u>. The A-E shall keep a record of phone conversation and written correspondence affecting decisions relating to the performance of this delivery order. A summary of the phone conversation and copy of written correspondence shall be submitted to the Contracting Officer with the monthly progress report.

8.4 <u>Monthly Progress Report</u>. The A-E shall prepare and submit monthly progress reports describing the work performed since the previous report, work currently underway and work anticipated. The report shall state whether current work is on

schedule. If the work is not on schedule, the A-E shall state what actions are taken in order to get back on schedule. The report shall be submitted to the Contracting Officer not later than the 10th day of each calendar month.

8.5 <u>Computer Files</u>. All final text files generated by the A-E under this delivery order shall be furnished to the Contracting Officer in WordPerfect, IBM PC compatible format. All drawings shall be on reproducible (mylar) and design file compatible with CEHNC GIS System.

8.6 <u>Public Affairs</u>. The A-E shall not publicly disclose any data generated or reviewed under this contract. The A-E shall refer all requests for information concerning the site condition to CEHNC Project Manager. Reports and data generated under this delivery order are the property of the Department of Defense and distribution to any other sources by the A-E, unless authorized by the Contracting Officer, is prohibited.

8.7 <u>Addressee</u>.

<u>Copies</u>

6

US ARMY ENGINEERING AND SUPPORT CENTER, HUNTSVILLE ATTN: CEHNC-OE-DG (Ms. Patti Berry) 4820 University Square HUNTSVILLE, AL. 35816-1822

US ARMY ENGINEER DISTRICT, CHARLESTON Draft WP, 4 ATTN: CESAC-EN-PR (Mr. Wayne Bogan) Final WP, 10 P.O. BOX 919 Pre-Draft EE/CA, 4 CHARLESTON, SC. 29402-0919 Draft EE/CA, 10 Final EE/CA, 10

HEADQUARTERS, US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS ATTN: CEMP-RF (Mr. James Huang) Room 2214-C 20 Massachusetts Avenue Washington, D.C. 20314-1000

COMMANDER 547th EXPLOSIVE ORDNANCE DETACHMENT (EODCT) Ft. GILLEM FOREST PARK, GA. 30050-5000

1

1

2

PARK SUPERINTENDENT CROFT STATE PARK ATTN: Mr. Gerry Perry 450 CROFT STATE PARK ROAD SPARTANBURG, SC. 29302

3011 358 300

2000

9. TASKS 6. 7. & 8 - PREPARE EE/CA FOR THE DEVELOPING AREAS. THE PARK AREAS. AND THE NON-DEVELOPING AREAS

The A-E shall prepare one EE/CA for the developing areas, the park areas, and the non-developing areas. As part of this task, the A-E shall prepare an additional WP and propose the OE sampling locations. The A-E shall supplement the existing work plan for this task order for the UXO related work. The work plan must include: UXO Operational Plan; Site-Specific Safety & Health Plan (SSHP); Equipment Plan; Environmental Protection Plan; Quality Control Plan; Work, Data, and Cost Management Plan; and Geophysical Investigation Plan. The actual OE sampling will be performed in accordance with "Task 9 - Site Characterization." The results of the sampling will be utilized for the preparation of the EE/CA. The A-E shall utilize a UXO risk assessment model provided by the Contracting Officer to perform the risk assessment. The A-E shall evaluate the risk that the site represents to human health and the environment. The risk evaluated shall be related to the site safety related OE and shall not consider chronic health effects which could result from chemical constituents of OE. The A-E shall collect the data items (for the applicable site type) to be used in the OE Cost/Risk Effectiveness Program (OE Cert). After the site investigation is complete and the baseline site risk is assessed, the A-E shall identify and analyze removal alternatives. Then, based on close consultation with the Contracting Officer, the A-E shall recommend a preferred removal alternative. The EE/CA report shall be prepared in accordance with the guidance contained in "Guidance on Conducting Non-Time Critical Removal Actions Under CERCLA." The A-E shall obtain approval from the Contracting Officer prior to the start of this task. Schedules to complete this task will be as directed at the time this task is approved.
10. TASK 9 - SITE CHARACTERIZATION

The A-E shall characterize the sites for developing, park, and non-developing areas identified in the approved Work Plan by implementing the work described in the Work Plan and including but not necessarily limited to the following activities:

10.1 <u>Geophysical Investigations</u>. The A-E shall implement geophysical investigations as described in the approved Work Plan.

10.2 Intrusive Investigations. The A-E shall, utilizing qualified personnel, implement site UXO sweeps as described in the approved Work Plan in order to actually locate OE at these sites. The A-E shall identify in the Work Plan a percent of the total anomalies to be excavated for each particular site, up to a maximum number of excavations for each given site. This excavation is intended for site characterization and not complete OE removal.

10.2.1 <u>UXO Destruction</u>. The A-E will be responsible for the destruction of UXO encountered during site investigations and characterizations utilizing an approved UXO subcontractor and in accordance with all aspects of the project Work Plan.

10.3 <u>Surveying</u>. The A-E shall perform all location surveys and mapping required to establish boundaries of areas identified in the approved Work Plan and as required to support the project. During all field and intrusive activities, the survey crew shall be accompanied by a UXO Specialist who shall perform a UXO survey in each area prior to the surveyors starting work. Based on site conditions, it is possible that a UXO escort will not be required in all areas at all times after the initial site visit. However, such a decision will be made jointly by the on-site Safety Officer and CEHNC Safety Specialist who may rescind or modify it at any time. Grid corners shall be established using precision burveying methods. Each corner of each grid area shall be located by establishing the appropriate state plane gird system to the closest 1 foot and shall be both tabulated and shown on maps of the site. Other coordinate systems and accuracy specifications are not acceptable and shall not be used. The A-E shall mark and survey the corners of the designated grids with stakes or other visible temporary markers. Individual locations

Aaa-8

-

EL JAR

of recovered UXOs only shall be tape measured or the x and y distance estimated to obtain a horizontal accuracy of plus or minus one foot from the established grid corners. If subsurface UXOs are encountered, their depth below ground surface shall also be measured. The location of ordnance scrap, ordnance fragments, shrapnel, small arms ammunition, and metallic debris shall be recorded only on a per-grid basis and not located by coordinates. The use of Total Station, GPS, or other precision survey method to locate individual UXOs, UXO scrap, or geophysical anomalies within a grid shall not be performed. A magnetometer shall be used to survey the location for the establishment of any monuments or markers.

10.3.1 Items and data to be submitted to CEHNC as part of this task are as follows:

10.3.1.1 A tabulated list of all control points and a list of all adjusted coordinates established and/or used for this survey.

10.3.1.2 Electronic copies of all survey data, maps, or boundary controls information developed during this action. These files shall include all CADD drawings in Microstation (Version 5.0) format, all raw field notes, or any GPS triangulations in ASCII format.

11. TASK 10 - EE/CA ACTION MEMORANDUM

After the EE/CA has been approved by the Contracting Officer, the A-E shall prepare an EE/CA Action Memorandum in accordance with the EPA Guidance Document, "Superfund Removal Procedures, Action Memorandum Guidance, OSWER Dir. 9360.3-01, December 1990."

12. <u>HEALTH AND SAFETY PLAN</u>

12.1 <u>Safety and Health Program</u>. The Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) requires all employers performing on-site activities to develop and maintain an ongoing written Safety and Health Program in compliance with OSHA Standard 29 CFR 1910.120(b)/29 CFR 1926.65(b). The program, including updates, shall be made available on request.

Aaa-9

-FD06

12.2 Site Safety and Health Plan (SSHP). The SSHP required by 29 CFR 1910.120(b)/29 CFR 1926.65(b)(4), and as defined by this SOW, shall be prepared and submitted. On-site activities shall not commence until the plan has been reviewed and accepted. The SSHP shall describe the site-specific safety and health procedures, practices and equipment to be implemented and utilized in order to protect affected personnel from the potential hazards associated with the site-specific tasks to be performed. The level of detail provided in the SSHP shall be tailored to the type of work, complexity of operations to be accomplished and the hazards anticipated. The A-E shall address all elements contained in Appendix B of ER 385-1-92 in preparing the SSHP. Where the use of a specific topic is not applicable to the project, the A-E shall provide a negative declaration to establish that adequate consideration was given of the topic and give a brief justification for its omission. Information readily available in standards texts shall be repeated only to the extent necessary to meet the requirements of this SOW. The SSHP shall not duplicate general information contained in the Safety and Health Program that is not specifically related to this project.



MENDMI	ENT OF SOLICITATION/MO			l u		1 1
AMENDMEN	T/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REQUISITION/PURC	HASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT	NO. (If applicable)
	002808	SEE BLOCK 16C				
UED BY	ĊŎĎ	e ael0	7. ADMINISTERED BY	(If other than Item 8)	CODE	
	US ARMY ENGINEERING & SUPPOR	T CTR				
	ATTN: CEHNC-PM-AE					
	P O BOX 1600					
	HUNTSVILLE AL 35807-4301					
	Terry Burton	M33(205) 895-1381				
AME AND A	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street,	county, State and ZIP Code) Ven	dor ID: 00011597	(X) SA. AMENDME	INT OF SOLICITA	TION NO.
	ENVIRON SCIENCE & ENGRING IN	NC .		9B. DATED (S	ELITEM 11)	
	ATTN MR DAVID MOCCIA				,	
	PO BOX 1703					
	GAINESVILLE FL 32602 1703					ACT/ORDER NO.
				X DACA87-9	2-D-0018	0028
						· · ·
				10B. DATED (EETTEM 13)	
				03/27/95	ā	
DDE	1N480	FACILITY CODE				
		HIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO				
The above	a numbered solicitation is amended	as set forth in Item 14. The h	our and date specified	for receipt of Offers	is extended,	Is not extended
ars must a	acknowledge receipt of this amendn	nent prior to the hour and date	specified in the solicit	ation or as amended it	w one of the fo	llowing methods
	eting Items 8 and 15, and returning					
by comprising an	r (c) By separate letter or telegram w	which includes a reforence to t	enc; (D) by acknowled be policitation and amo	ging receipt of this ame		CI CODY OF THE O
NT TO B	E RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIG				SPECIFIED	
REJECTIC	ON OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue o	f this amendment you desire t	o change an offer alree	adv submitted, such ch	ande may he n	nade by telegram
er, provide	أسر مدياهمي ومقفها ومرجعه والمقادم وأحمد ادم					
	ed each telegram of letter makes rei	ference to the solicitation and	this amendment, and is	s received prior to the c	pening hour a	nd date specified
	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If require		this amendment, and is	s received prior to the o Obligated Amount US	pening hour a	nd date specified
			this amendment, and is	s received prior to the c	pening hour a	nd date specified
	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If require	ed}	this amendment, and is Mod	s received prior to the o Obligated Amount US	pening hour a	nd date specified \$0.00
	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If require 13. THIS ITEM	APPLIES ONLY TO MO	this amendment, and is Mod	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI	RDERS,	nd date specified \$0.00
	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If require 13. THIS ITEM	ed}	this amendment, and is Mod	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI	RDERS,	nd date specified \$0.00
	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If require 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFI CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM	RDERS, 1 14.	ndidate specified \$0.00 EFT: T
	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If require 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFI	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM	RDERS, 1 14.	ndidate specified \$0.00 EFT: T
ACCOUNTIN	13. THIS ITEM 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIE CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify suthority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu BIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE /	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT ¹¹	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO	RDERS, 14.	nd date specified \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
ACCOUNTIN	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFI CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify suthority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu BIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE /	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT ¹¹	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO	RDERS, 14.	nd date specified \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A THIS B. THE SET	13. THIS ITEM 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIE CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b).	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO	RDERS, 14.	nd date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
ACCOUNTIN	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If require 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFI CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b).	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO	RDERS, 14.	nd date specified \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS	13. THIS ITEM 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIE CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J NUTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO	RDERS, 14.	nd date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A. THIS B. THE SET C. THIS	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If require 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFI CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J NUTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO	RDERS, 14.	ndi date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS	13. THIS ITEM 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIE CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J NUTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO	RDERS, 14.	ndi date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A. THIS B. THE SET C. THIS	13. THIS ITEM 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIE CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J NUTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in paying)	RDERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	ndi date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A. THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI	13. THIS ITEM 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIE CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author)	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J NUTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF:	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO	RDERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	nd date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If require 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFI CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NT: Contractor [is not,	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J NUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOF prity)	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return	S received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in payl Or 1g copies to the	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	nd date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI	13. THIS ITEM 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIE CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author)	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J NUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOF prity)	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return	S received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in payl Or 1g copies to the	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	nd date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A. THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI IMPORTA	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If require 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFI CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NT: Contractor [is not,	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR WISH IS REQUIRED to sign this rganized by UCF section headings,	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra	S received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in payl Or 1g copies to the	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	ndi date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A. THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI IMPORTA DESCRIPTI	13. THIS ITEM 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIE CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NT: Contractor [is not, IDN OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (D)	APPLIES ONLY TO MO ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOF writy) Main required to sign this rganized by UCF section headings, d to extend the interim a	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT ¹¹ ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra	S received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in payl Or 1g copies to the	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	ndi date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A. THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI IMPORTA DESCRIPTI	13. THIS ITEM 13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIE CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (DO . This modification is issued ompletion dates at no addition	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOF writy)	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra and the overall at.	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in paying ES (such as changes in paying) Or 18 copies to the act subject matter where feat	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	ndi date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTH MPORTA DESCRIPTION	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NNT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (On . This modification is issued completion dates at no addition . Change to the task order	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR arity) Main required to sign this reanized by UCF section headings, d to extend the interim a nal cost to the Governmen is page AA-5. This page	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT ¹¹ ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra and the overall it. is attached hereto	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in paying ES (such as changes in paying) Or 18 copies to the act subject matter where feat	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	nd date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A THIS A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI IMPORTA DESCRIPTI a C b a	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NNT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (ON . This modification is issued ompletion dates at no addition . Change to the task order ind made a part hereof. Arrow	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR arity) Main required to sign this reanized by UCF section headings, d to extend the interim a nal cost to the Governmen is page AA-5. This page	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT ¹¹ ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra and the overall it. is attached hereto	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in paying ES (such as changes in paying) Or 18 copies to the act subject matter where feat	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	ndi date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A THIS A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI IMPORTA DESCRIPTI A C DESCRIPTI	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NNT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (On . This modification is issued completion dates at no addition . Change to the task order nd made a part hereof. Arrown evisions.	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR arity)	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT ¹¹ ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra and the overall at. is attached hereto isge indicate the	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in paying ES (such as changes in paying) Or 18 copies to the act subject matter where feat	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	ndi date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI IMPORTA DESCRIPTI a C b a	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NNT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (DO . This modification is issued ompletion dates at no addition . Change to the task order ind made a part hereof. Arrown evisions.	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR arity)	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT ¹¹ ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra and the overall at. is attached hereto isge indicate the	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in paying ES (such as changes in paying) Or 18 copies to the act subject matter where feat	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	ndi date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI DESCRIPTI A C DESCRIPTI	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NNT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (On . This modification is issued completion dates at no addition . Change to the task order nd made a part hereof. Arrown evisions.	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR arity)	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT ¹¹ ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra and the overall at. is attached hereto isge indicate the	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in paying ES (such as changes in paying) Or 18 copies to the act subject matter where feat	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	ndi date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
ACCOUNTIN A. THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI IMPORTA DESCRIPTI A C DESCRIPTI	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NNT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (On . This modification is issued completion dates at no addition . Change to the task order nd made a part hereof. Arrown evisions.	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR arity)	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT ¹¹ ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra and the overall at. is attached hereto isge indicate the	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in paying ES (such as changes in paying) Or 18 copies to the act subject matter where feat	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri	nd date specifie \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
ACCOUNTIN A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI DESCRIPTION CONTACTOR	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author UNT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENOMENT/MODIFICATION (O. . This modification is issued ompletion dates at no addition . Change to the task order ind made a part hereof. Arrow evisions. . All other terms and	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE / UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR ority)	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG BITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra- ind the overall bt. is attached hereto age indicate the In unchanged.	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 114 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in paying ES (such as changes in paying) Or 18 copies to the act subject matter where feat act subject matter where feat	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri- issuing office. sible.)	nd date specifies
ACCOUNTIN A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI D. OTHI DESCRIPTION CONTACTOR CO	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (OR . This modification is issued ompletion dates at no addition . Change to the task order in nd made a part hereof. Arrown evisions. . All other terms and moded herein, all terms and conditions of the ID TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOF with) To extend the sign this rganized by UCF section headings, d to extend the interim a nal cost to the Governmen is page AA-5. This page in the margin of the page d conditions remai	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra ind the overall it. is attached hereto ige indicate the in unchanged.	d, remains unchanged and in op CONTRACTS/OI CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITER 14 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in payle Or 1g copies to the act subject matter where feat of CONTRACTING OFFIC	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri- issuing office. sible.)	nd date specified \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
ACCOUNTIN A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI D. OTHI IMPORTA DESCRIPTING C B. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C.	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (O. . This modification is issued ompletion dates at no addition . Change to the task order ind made a part hereof. Arrown evisions. . All other terms and ID TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) O M. MOCCIA, A	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE / UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR ority)	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG BITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra- ind the overall bt. is attached hereto age indicate the In unchanged.	d, remains unchanged and in op CONTRACTS/OI CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITER 14 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in payle Or 1g copies to the act subject matter where feat of CONTRACTING OFFIC	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri- issuing office. sible.)	nd date specified \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
ACCOUNTIN A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI D. OTHI IMPORTA DESCRIPTING C B. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C.	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (OR . This modification is issued ompletion dates at no addition . Change to the task order in nd made a part hereof. Arrown evisions. . All other terms and moded herein, all terms and conditions of the ID TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE J UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOF with) To extend the sign this rganized by UCF section headings, d to extend the interim a nal cost to the Governmen is page AA-5. This page in the margin of the page d conditions remai	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra ind the overall it. is attached hereto ige indicate the in unchanged.	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITER 14 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in pays Or 1g copies to the act subject matter where feat to subject matter where feat of CONTRACTING OFFIC de	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri- issuing office. sible.)	nd date specified \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A. No. IN ITEM 10A.
ACCOUNTIN	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (O. . This modification is issued ompletion dates at no addition . Change to the task order ind made a part hereof. Arrown evisions. . All other terms and ID TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) O M. MOCCIA, A	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu AIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE A NUTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO AUTHOR TO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO AUTHOR	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT ¹¹ ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra ind the overall it. is attached hereto ige indicate the in unchanged.	s received prior to the of Obligated Amount US F CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITER 14 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in pays Or 1g copies to the act subject matter where feat to subject matter where feat of CONTRACTING OFFIC de	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri- issuing office. sible.)	nd date specified \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A.
ACCOUNTIN A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI D. OTHI D. OTHI D. OTHI A DESCRIPTION A NAME AN CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (O. . This modification is issued ompletion dates at no addition . Change to the task order : nd made a part hereof. Arrow evisions. . All other terms and moded herein, all terms and conditions of the ID TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) O M. M D ccia, A CTOR/OFFEROR . M D ccia, A	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbl RIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE / UTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR antity)	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra including solicitation/contra inc	d, remains unchanged and in COT 1g copies to the d, remains unchanged and in COT 1g copies to the d, remains unchanged and in COF CONTRACTING OFFIC de OF AMERICA	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri- issuing office. sible.)	nd date specified \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A. No. IN ITEM 10A.
ACCOUNTIN A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI D. OTHI D. OTHI D. OTHI D. OTHI D. OTHI D. OTHI D. OTHI D. OTHI C. THIS C.	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (O. . This modification is issued ompletion dates at no addition . Change to the task order ind made a part hereof. Arrown evisions. . All other terms and ID TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) O M. MOCCIA, A	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu AIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE A NUTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO AUTHOR TO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO AUTHOR	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra including solicitation/contra inc	d, remains unchanged and in OF AMERICA	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri- issuing office. sible.)	nd date specified \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A. riation date, etc.) Bot. 18C. DATE SIG 9/14/
ACCOUNTIN A THIS B. THE SET C. THIS D. OTHI D. OTHI D. OTHI DESCRIPTI A DESCRIPTI A CONTRAC Solution CONTRAC Solution CONTRAC	13. THIS ITEM IT MODIFIC CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT 52.243-2 ALT III "Cha ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDEF FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTE ER (Specify type of modification and author NT: Contractor [is not, ION OF AMENOMENT/MODIFICATION (O. . This modification is issued ompletion dates at no addition . Change to the task order ind made a part hereof. Arrown evisions. . All other terms and to TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) O M. MOCCIA, M CTOR/OFFEROR M MOCCIA, M M M M	APPLIES ONLY TO MC ES THE CONTRACT/OI TO: (Specify authority) THE CHAI nges - Cost Reimbu AIS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE A NUTHORITY OF FAR 43. 103 (b). RED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO AUTHOR TO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO PURSUANT TO AUTHOR TO AUTHOR	this amendment, and is Mod DDIFICATIONS OF RDER NO. AS DE NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM IT SEMENT " ADMINISTRATIVE CHANG RITY OF: document and return including solicitation/contra including solicitation/contra inc	d, remains unchanged and in CONTRACTS/OI CONTRACTS/OI SCRIBED IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CO ES (such as changes in paying Or 1g copies to the act subject matter where feat d, remains unchanged and in COF CONTRACTING OFFIC Coe OF AMERICA MALE MADE IN STA	ADERS, A 14. NTRACT ORDER ng office, appropri- issuing office. sible.)	nd date specified \$0.00 EFT: T NO. IN ITEM 10A. No. IN ITEM 10A.

MOD 08 TO 0028 92-D-0018

8. <u>SCHEDULE</u>

Draft Engineering Report Final Engineering Report Draft Work Plan for EE/CA Receive Government Comments Draft Final WP for EE/CA	3 Oct 95 16 Oct 95 15 Jul 96 1 Aug 96 5 Nov 96
Receive Government Comments	22 Nov 96
Final Work Plan for EE/CA	9 Dec 96
Pre-Draft EE/CA	25 Apr 97
Receive Government Comments	15 May 97
Draft EE/CA	19 Sep 97
Public Meeting	23 Oct 97
Receive Comments	11 Nov 97
Final EE/CA	2 Dec 97
Draft Action Memorandum	9 Dec 97
Receive Government Comments	23 Dec 97
Final Action Memorandum	31 Dec 97

All work and services under this delivery order shall be completed by 14 January 1998.

8.1 <u>Review Comments</u>. The A-E shall review all comments received through the CEHNC Project Manager and evaluate their appropriateness based upon their merit. The A-E shall incorporate all applicable comments and provide a written response to each comments as an attachment to the next submittal.

8.2 <u>Identification of Responsible Personnel</u>. Each submittal shall identify the specific members and title of the subcontractor and the A-Es staff which had significant input into the report. All final submittals shall be sealed by the registered Professional Engineer-In-Charge.

8.3 <u>Correspondence</u>. The A-E shall keep a record of phone conversation and written correspondence affecting decisions relating to the performance of this delivery order. A summary of the phone conversation and copy of written correspondence shall be submitted to the Contracting Officer with the monthly progress report.

8.4 <u>Monthly Progress Report</u>. The A-E shall prepare and submit monthly progress reports describing the work performed since the previous report, work currently underway and work anticipated. The report shall state whether current work is on Appendix B

Location of Survey Data

USACE HUNTSVILLE DIVISION & ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE & ENGINEERING, INC. AT FORMER CAMP CROFT

SPARTANBURG, SOUTH CAROLINA

ELLIS ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP, LC SURVEY & MAPPING SUMMARY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION I PROCEDURES AND EQUIPMENT SUMMARY

SECTION 2 GPS OBSERVATION PROCESSING DATA

SECTION 3 COORDINATE LIST

SECTION 4 RAW DATA FILE

NOTE: FOR INDIVIDUAL GRID LOCATION DATA REFERENCE TO RECORD FIELD BOOKS (3).

BOOK 1 FIELD SKECHES, DAILY LOG DATA, SUMMARIES.

BOOK 2 INSTRUMENT MANS BOOK, TRAVERSE NOTES, WEATHER CONDITIONS, CREW INFORMATION.

BOOK 3 CONTINUED TRAVERSE NOTES, ROAD INTERSECTIONS, MONUMENTS.

SECTION 1

1

Procedures and Equipment Summary

GPS Observations and Procedures

To initiate the field effort, a group of existing monuments was located. These monuments served as the base for establishing a network of State Plane Coordinates. SPC reference of North American 1983 with a Geodetic reference of 1980, Lambert Conformal, South Carolina US foot (USFT). A single base station occupied the existing monument for the duration of the session as a single rover occupied unknown points to establish baselines. These baselines consisted of two intervisible points placed in the proximity of designated investigation areas. The said baselines were placed strategically for future control and also to have an overhead window to allow the rover to receive signals from at least five GPS satellites from within the GPS constellation. GPS observations were recorded from January 28 through 30, 1997. At the end of each work day, the data were downloaded and differentially post processed to ensure valid data were logged.

GPS Equipment Used:

- Ashtec Super CA12 Reliance GPS receiver with Husky FS2 Controller and Ashtec Software version 1.2
- Ashtec LM 12 Base Station

Software Used:

Ashtec Pnav differential post-processing software version 2.21

Procedure Used:

Rapid Static

Traverse Procedures

A back sight was placed on one point of the baseline with the total station occupying the remaining control point. Field data were logged with conventional field notes and the data collector to ensure valid data. The instrument man kept a set of traverse notes as the party chief made sketches and recorded for the daily log. As an area of grids was completed, a traverse was run to the nearest monument or traverse leg to provide a ratio of precision. All loops closed were to third order or better. Road intersections were tied for proportion and reference. A high precision Suunto compass was used to acquire tangent bearings of the grid locations to be applied to the record sketches.

Traverse equipment used:

- Zeiss Elta 50 Routine total Station (calibrated prior to mobilization)
- Hewlett Packard 48GX Data Collector
- Three tripod set
- Triple and single prisms
- Ashtec tribrachs and adapters

Software used:

TDS Easy Map Plus version 5.3

SECTION 2

t

j

S.E. OF UNIT WEIGHT = (UNDEFINED)

.

MBER OF -	
OBS. EQUATIONS	106
UNKNOWNS	106
DEGREES OF FREEDOM	0
ITERATIONS	0

GROUP 1 ROT. ANGLES (sec.) AND SCALE DIFF. (ppm):

HOR. SYSTEM	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000
STD. ERRORS	0.000	0.000	0.000	0.000
XYZ SYSTEM	0.000	0.000	0.000	

ADJUSTED POSITIONS:

ſ

	LAT.	LON.	ELEV.	STD. ERRORS (m)
1 CC01 2 CC02 3 CC03 4 CC04 5 CC05 6 CC06 7 CC07 8 CC08 9 CC09 10 CC10 11 CC11 12 CC12 13 CC13 14 CC14 15 CC15 16 CC16 17 CC17 18 CC18 19 CC19 20 CC20 21 CC21 22 CC22 23 CC23 24 CC24 25 CC25 26 CC26 27 CC27 28 CC28 29 CC29 30 CC30 31 CC31 32 CC32 33 CC33 34 CC34	LAT. 34 54 20.71444 34 55 3.27123 34 54 21.77817 34 54 22.07974 34 54 22.24840 34 54 22.83277 34 54 24.90340 34 54 24.90340 34 54 24.54069 34 54 24.54069 34 54 26.39871 34 54 26.80445 34 54 27.36261 34 54 27.37866 34 54 32.40989 34 54 32.78511 34 54 31.49304 34 54 30.79455 34 54 32.78511 34 54 31.49304 34 54 30.79455 34 54 32.89810 34 54 32.78511 34 54 31.49304 34 54 30.79455 34 53 7.35893 34 53 7.65340 34 53 7.97425 34 53 7.97425 34 53 7.97425 34 53 8.10587 34 51 13.44575 34 51 13.44575 34 51 13.44575 34 51 3.72092 34 51 3.72092 34 51 4.65522 34 50 29.75256 34 50 47.28807 34 50 48.60159 34 50 49.72224 34 50 29.93060	LON. 81 53 2.07675 81 52 15.12419 81 51 43.93809 81 51 44.72116 81 51 45.55894 81 51 47.57739 81 51 41.33654 81 51 41.81057 81 51 40.88388 81 51 40.44336 81 51 40.44336 81 51 34.64185 81 51 35.20129 81 51 43.57251 81 51 43.88576 81 51 41.46726 81 51 42.85414 81 51 42.69274 81 51 42.41465 81 52 16.71971 81 45 56.47457 81 45 59.78348 81 46 1.24558 81 50 35.41606 81 50 53.03409 81 50 53.59284 81 51 25.30846 81 51 25.93311 81 51 29.15156 81 51 20.24279 81 51 20.24279 81 51 20.24279 81 51 38.19095	227.565 234.319 212.739 208.566 216.776 231.122 214.519 220.114 215.804 212.024 201.674 201.352 218.232 219.265 215.252 216.387 212.015 210.389 219.667 215.329 216.211 216.758 218.826 207.577 206.922 203.556 191.778 196.676 200.374 220.606 217.705 204.636 211.228	STD. ERRORS (m) 0.000 0.000 0.000
35 CC35	34 50 29.93000	81 51 36.83478		0.000 0.000 0.000
ACCURACIES (m):	D. LAT. D.	LON.	VERT.
CC01 CC01	CC02 CC03		000 000	0.000 0.000

~C(01	CC04	0287A	1938.540 316.885 23.631		40.638 1963.918 -16.951		-0.0 -0.0 0.0
C	01	CC05	0287A	1918.017 310.154 32.591	0.000	45.850 1942.645 -8.761		0.0 -0.0 -0.0
:C(01	CC06	0287A	1867.496 301.456 55.569	0.000	1891.399	-0.000 -0.000 -0.000	-0.0 -0.0 -0.0
CO	01	CC07	0287A	2017.243 373.511 98.398	0.000 0.000 -0.000	127.603 2049.893 -10.934	0.000 0.000 -0.000	0.0 0.0 -0.0
cc	01	CC08	0287A	2006.885 360.933 92.433	0.000 0.000 0.000	116.433 2037.847 -5.348	0.000 0.000 0.000	0.0 0.0 0.0
cC	01	CC09	0287A	2025.035 400.200 136.923	0.000 0.000 -0.000	2061.412	-0.000 0.000 -0.000	-0.0 0.0 -0.0
:C	01	CC10	0287A	2034.654 411.935 145.014	0.000 0.000 0.000	186.174 2072.606 -13.417	0.000 0.000 0.000	-0.0 0.0 0.0
:C	01	CC11	0287A	2177.858 450.935 153.197	0.000	203.285 2219.908 -23.643	0.000	-0.0 0.0 -0.0
ж	01	CC12	0287A	2163.721 449.466 153.418	0.000 0.000 -0.000	203.788 2205.706 -23.978	0.000 0.000 -0.000	0.0 0.0 -0.0
cc	01	CC13	0287A	1942.741 493.512 290.227		358.968 1993.268 -7.308	0.000	-0.0 0.0 -0.0
сс	01	CC14	0287A	1934.052 498.098 300.301	0.000 0.000 0.000	370.536 1985.322 -6.283	0.000 0.000 0.000	0.0 0.0 0.0
nc	:01	CC15	0 2 87A	1997.591 487.490 265.351	0.000 0.000 0.000	330.679 2046.698 -10.236	0.000 0.000 0.000	0.0 0.0 0.0
20	:01	CC16	0287A	1964.613 469.389 248.349	0.000	309.176 2011.476 -9.127	0.000	-0.0 0.0 -0.0
	:01	CC17	0287A	1987.875 335.662 46.286		65.826 2015.427 -13.461	0,000	-0.0 0.0 -0.0
20	:01	CC18	0287A	2006.270 256.900 -72.023	-0.000	-77.309 2022.400 -15.062		-0.0 0.0 0.0

			266.471 (10805.802		-0.0
			-1861.132 -(0.000	-8.552	-0.000	-0.0
CC01	CC21	0287A	10849.473 -0		-2254.222		0.0
ŀ			266.709 (-1853.184 -(10776.591 -7.654	-0.000	-0.0 -0.0
.							
01	CC22	0287A	10794.475 -(264.011 (-2244.353 10721.770		0.0 -0.0
			-1844.760 -0			-0.000	-0.0
CC01	CC23	0287A	10757.640 -0	0.000	-2240.310	-0.000	-0.0
			259.311 (10684.642	-0.000	-0.0
			-1840.250 -0	1.000	-4.991	-0.000	-0.0
CC01	CC24	0297A	4151.821 -0		~5773.435		-0.0
			-2723.720 (3720.892 -18.538		-0.0 -0.0
CC01	CC25	0297A	4160 64F (5746 222	0 000	~ ~
CCOI	L(25	0297A	4160.645 -0 -2706.198 0		-5746.223 3732.125		-0.0 -0.0
1			-4723.741 -0	0.000	-19.166	-0.000	-0.0
	CC26	0297A	3732.603 -0	0.000	-6072.917	-0.000	-0.0
ł			-2953.473 (3273.191		-0.0
1			-4993.927 -(-23.093	-0.000	-0.0
1 2001	CC27	0297A	3714.848 -0 -2929.630 -0		-6044.108 3259.018		~0.0
ļ			~4977.030 -0		-34.857		-0.0 -0.0
, CC01	CC28	0297A	3007.535 -0	000	-7151.956	-0.000	-0.0
	0020	02578	-3674.668 (000.0	2452.673	-0.000	-0.0
			-5883.759 -0	000.	-31.581	-0.000	-0.0
CC01	CC29	0297A	2989.610 -0				-0.0
			-3661.439 (2436.818 -27.864		0.0 -0.0
CC01	CC30	0297A	2867.286 (-3383.812 -(-6578.856 2355.342		-0.0 0.0
			-5399.770 -0		-7.182		0.0
CC01	CC31	0297A	2880.851 (0.000	-6538.384	-0.000	-0.0
			-3356.101 (2372.721		0.0
			-5368.208 -0		-10.032		-0.0
CC01	CC32	0297A	3101.583 -0 -3271.600 0		-6465.600 2603.248		-0.0 -0.0
			-5315.847 -0	-	-22.848		-0.0
CC01	CC33	0297A	3084.176 -(5.000	-6503.962	0.000	0.0
		•=•••	-3301.703 (000.0	2581.726	-0.000	-0.0
			-5343.567 -0	0.000	-16.308	-0.000	-0.0
CC01	CC34	0297A	2682.177 -(-0.0
			-3711.603 (2125.373 -16.842		-0.0 -0.0
	0005						
C01	CC35	0297A	2719.085 -0 -3726.290 -0		-7142.473 2159.809		-0.0 -0.0

_

PRELIMINARY COORDINATES:

1

CC01 34 54 20.71390 81 53 2.07300

ELEV.	G.H.	CONSTR.
227.465	-31.921	
234.319	-31.948	
212 620	-21 026	

1					20.71390			2.07500	221.903	
2	FFF	CC02	34 .	55	3.27123			15.12419	234.319	
3		CC03	34	54	21.77762	81	51	43.93436	212.639	-31.926
4		CC04	34 .	54	22.07921	81	51	44.71742	208.467	-31.926
5		CC05	34	54	22.24786	81	51	45.55520	216.675	-31.926
6		CC06	34	54	22.83223	81	51	47.57366	231.022	-31.927
7					24.90286	81	51	41.33280	214,419	-31.928
8					24.54016	81	51	41.80683	220.014	-31.928
9					26.39819			40.88014	215.703	-31,929
10					26.80391			40.43962	211.923	
11					27.36207	81		34.63811	201.573	
12					27.37812			35.19753	201.251	
13					32.40935			43.56876	218,132	
14					32.78456			43,88199	219.164	
15					31.49250			41.46351	215,151	
16					30.79401			42.85039	216.287	
17					22.89756	81		42,68900	211.914	
18			-		18.25308			42.41088	210.289	
19				-	29.28198		-	16.71595	219.565	
20		CC20			7.35840	81		56.47083	215.229	-
21		CC21			7.65286			57.62101		-31.898
22		CC22			7.97371	81		59.77974	216,658	
23		CC23			8.10532	81	46		218.726	
24					13.44522	-		35.41233	207.477	
25					14.32838	81		34.97060	206.822	
26		CC26						53.03032	203.455	
27		CC27			4.65459			53.58909	191.675	
28					28.69164			25.30472	196.576	
29					29.75202	81		25.92937	200.272	
30		CC30			47.28752	81		29.14780	220.506	
31					48.60106			28.46476	217.604	
32					50.96671			19.39294	204.535	
33					49.72172			20.23906		-31.800
34					29.93006			38.18722		-31.787
35				-	28.99443			36.83104		~31.786
22		0035	74	50	20.32443	OT	51	20102104	210.000	51.700

GROUP 1, NO. OF VECTORS AND BIAS CONSTRAINTS:

34 0.000 ~0.001 0.000 0.001 0.000 0.001 0.000 0.001

VECTORS:

		DX	DY	DZ	LENGTH	ERROR CO	DES	
CC01	CC02	1074.701	906.000	1079.316	1772.214	3 51.0	51.0	2
CC01	CC03	1959.457	311.047	18.397	1984.077	3 51.0	51.0	2
CC01	CC04	1938.540	316.885	23.631	1964.411	3 51.0	51.0	2
.C01	CC05	1918.017	310.154	32.591	1943.205	3 51.0	51.0	2
LC01	CC06	1867.496	301.456	55.569	1892.486	3 51.0	51.0	2
CC01	CC07	2017.243	373.511	98.398	2053.889	3 51.0	51.0	2
CC01	CC08	2006.885	360,933	92.433	2041.177	3 51.0	51.0	2
CC01	CC09	2025.035	400.200	136.923	2068.737	3 51.0	51.0	2
CC01	CC10	2034.654	411.935	145.014	2080.994	3 51.0	51.0	2
CC01	CC11	2177.858	450,935	153.197	2229.322	3 51.0	51.0	2
CC01	CC12	2163.721	449.466	153.418	2215.230	3 51.0	51.0	2

· • •

CC01 CC19 C01 CC20 .C01 CC21 CC01 CC22 CC01 CC23 CC01 CC23 CC01 CC24 CC01 CC25	1267.265 10879.020 10849.473 10794.475 10757.640 4151.821 4160.645 3732.603 3714.848 3007.535 2989.610 2867.286 2880.851	-728.618 266.471 266.709 264.011 259.311 -2723.720 -2706.198 -2953.473 -2929.630 -3674.668 -3661.439 -3383.812 -3356.101	-1304.458 -1861.132 -1853.184 -1844.760 -1840.250 -4745.700 -4723.741 -4993.927 -4977.030 -5883.759 -5854.827 -5399.770	1959.198 11040.285 11009.836 10954.156 10916.986 6868.620 6851.876 6898.886 6866.852 7560.891 7524.819 6987.777	3 51.0 3 51.0	51.0 2 51.0 2
CC01 CC32 CC01 CC33 CC01 CC34 CC01 CC35	3101.583 3084.176 2682.177 2719.085	-3271.600 -3301.703 -3711.603 -3726.290	-5368.208 -5315.847 -5343.567 -5843.880	6955.600 6970.037 6997.649 7424.352	3 51.0 3 51.0 3 51.0 3 51.0 3 51.0	51.0 2 51.0 2 51.0 2
SHIFTS: I 0.017 2 0.000 3 0.017 4 0.016 5 0.017 6 0.017 7 0.017 8 0.016 9 0.016 10 0.017 11 0.017 12 0.017 13 0.017 14 0.017 15 0.017 16 0.017 17 0.017 18 0.016 19 0.016 19 0.016 20 0.016 19 0.016 20 0.017 22 0.017 23 0.017 24 0.016 25 0.017 24 0.016 25 0.017 26 0.017 27 0.020 28 0.016 29 0.017 30 0.017 31 0.016 32 0.017 33 0.016 34 0.017 35 0.017	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$.100 .000 .100 .099 .101 .100 .100 .100	-5865.253	7461.893	3 51.0	51.0 2
ADJUSTED VECT		.100 1: DX,DY,DZ	V D	N,DE,DU v	v'	
C C01 C C02	0287A	1074.701 906.000		310.567 -0.0 192.935 0.0		

ELLIPSO.	ID: GRS	80-	· · ·				. 1980
	JOR AXIS:			637813			
	FLATTENING:			298.25	57222.	1	
FUST		3				nformal	
ZONE:		USF	3900	South	Caro)	lina US	5 Foot
JNITS:	USF			USFT			
JAK 10.		-					
POINT	NORTHING	EAST	ING	HEIGHT	1	SITE	
ა0001	1119046.388		4956.785	746.60		CC01	
00002	1123315.794		8903.688	768.7		CC02	
00003	1119098.953		1465.798	697.90		CC03	
00004	1119129.987		1400.831	684.2		CC04	
00005	1119147.621	174	1331.196	711.20		CC05	
00006	1119208.106	174	1163.575	758.2		CC06	
00007	1119413.115		1685.113	703.84		CC07	
80000	1119376.773	174	1645.326	722.1	-	CC08	
00009	1119563.980	174	1724.074	708.0	17	CC09	
0010	1119604.696	174	1761.106	695.6	16	CC10	
50011	1119657.104	174	2244.770	661.6	59	CC11	
00012	1119659.114	174	2198.189	660.6	02	CC12	
00013	1120173.593	174	1505.214	715.9	83	CC13	
00014	1120211.747		1479.441	719.3	72	CC14	
00015	1120079.435	-	1679.779	706.2		CC15	
00016	1120009.779		1563.682	709.9		CC16	
00017	1119211.316		1570.466	695.5		CC17	
J0018	1118741.552		1589.712	690.2		CC18	
00010	1113817.539		8696.290	719.1		CC19	
320	1111347.039		0350.085	706.4		CC20	
00021	1111377.520		0254.481	709.3		CC21	
00022	1111411.293		0074.881	711.1		CC22	
20022	1111425.503		9953.173	717.9		CC23	
0023	1100011.228		7017.592	681.0		CC24	
00025	1100100.216		7055.132	678.8		CC25	
00025	1099040.065		5541.230	667.8		CC26	
00020	1099134.904		5495.438	629.1		CC27	
30027	1095520.873		2822.020	645.2		CC28	
00029	1095628.509		2770.843	657.3	-	CC29	
00029	1097403.561		2517.298	723.7		CC30	
	1097535.884		2575.330	714.2		CC31	
00031	1097768.783		3333.422	671.3		CC32	
00032	1097643.497		3261.859	693.0		CC33	
00033			1749.275	694.3		CC34	
00034	1095655.000		1861.528	707.5		CC35	
00035	1095559.468		3027.298	749.8		CC36	
00036	1116280 <u>-</u> 911		1817.233	735.4		CC37	
00037	1115644.159		39417.061	684.8		CC38	
00038	1114433.769	-	8683.245	714.4		CC39	
00039	1113834.911		37291.399	726.3		CC40	
00040	1113436.792	T / 3	11671.399	12013		2010	



FILE: CROFT.CR5 COORDINATE LIST

1

C:\TDS\TDS_DAT\CROFT.CR5

Point #	Northing	Easting	Elevation	Note
			======================================	
$ \begin{array}{c} 1, \\ 2, \end{array} $	1123315.7940,			CC01=cc13
<u> </u>	1119098.9530,			CC02=cc01
		-		
5,			684.2700 711.2060	
6,			758.2730	
7,			703.8010	
8,			722.1570	
9,			708.0170	
10,			695.6160	
11,			661.6590	
12,			660.6020	
13,			715.9830	
14,	1120211.7470,		719.3720	
15,	1120079.4350,	-	706.2060	
16,	1120009.7790,		709.9300	
17,	1119211.3160,	1741570.4660,	695.5860	
18,	1118741.5520,	1741589.7120,	690.2510	
19,	1113817.7270,	1738695.5240,	719.3600	19-CC14
20,	1111347.0390,	1770350.0850,	706.4590,	CC20
21,	1111377.5200,	1770254.4810,	709.3520,	CC21
22,	1111411.2930,	1770074.8810,	711.1470,	
23,	1111425.5030,	1769953.1730,	717.9320,	
24,	1100011.2280,	1747017.5920,	681.0260,	
25,	1100100.2160,	1747055.1320,	678.8770,	
26,	1099040.0650,	1745541.2300,	667.8330,	
27,	1099134.9040,		629.1920,	
28,	1095520.8730,	•	645.2610,	
29, 30,	1095628.5090, 1097403.5610,		657.3940,	
31,	1097535.8840,		723.7720,	
32,	1097768.7830,		714.2540, 671.3770,	
33,	1097643.4970,		693.0040,	
34,			694.3980,	
35,	1095559.4680,		707.5540,	
36,	•	1743027.2980,	749.8640,	
37,	1115644.1590,	1741817.2330,	735.4650,	
38,	1114433.7690,	1739417.0610,	684.8150,	
39,	1113834.9110,	1738683.2450,	714.4610,	
40,	1113436.7920,	1737291.3990,	726.3040	
41,	1098930.8332,	1747290.7890,	628.5880	NAIL SET
42,	1098975.0010,	1747995.2890,	618.6870,	NAIL SET
43,	1097251.8230,	1748003.4340,	674.9040,	
44,	1112146.4800,	1737134.9970,	685.7890,	
45,	1111507.5950,	1767526.0350,	733.2040,	
46,	1110338.3570,	1770133.4990,	689.8120,	
47,	1110950.8910,	1770287.9720,	694.9000,	
48,	1099781.2940,	1766594.4580,	665.4780,	NAIL SET

100.00		TIME: 07:00	P DATE: 04-25-1997
JOB: CR	OFT	11ME: 07:00	DAIE: 04-23-1997
49,	1099140.6910,	1766941.6530,	658.9360,NAIL SET
50,	1121577.4180,	1748250.4780,	766.2580,NAIL SET
51,	1122020.4290,	1747785.0960,	759.3130,NAIL SET
52,	1115137.6360,	1742037.6621,	738.2418, NAIL SET
53,	1115130.9893,	1741976.6203,	736.9586,SE COR GRID 64-2
54,	1115121.6794,	1741877.5732,	729.8650,SW COR GRID 64-2
55,	1115125.6977,	1741977.4023,	737.1293,NAIL SET
56,	1115095.8204,	1742072.5242,	736.8333,NW COR GRID 64-1
57,	1115077.3261,	1742220.9799,	737.2921,NAIL SET
58,	1115115.5602,	1742275.4004,	737.9225,SW GRID 38b-1
59,	1115149.1345,	1742369.4558,	735.7648,SE GRID 38-1
60,	1114955.2944,	1742386.2669,	729.8831,NAIL SET
61,	1114680.8978,	1742328.3332,	728.7546,NAIL SET
62,	1114502.2454,	1742317.3510,	721.9480,NAIL SET
63,	1114342.0217,	1742235.4157,	719.2258, NAIL SET RD FORK
64,	1114064.6993,	1742260.1544,	711.3879,NAIL SET
65,	1114014.6359,	1741936.9843,	709.1728,NAIL SET
66,	1113906.3859,	1741702.0712,	710.4770,NAIL SET
67,	1114125.9701,	1741761.3684,	698.8971,NAIL SET
68,	1114221.4563,	1741651.9626,	681.2814,NE GRID A37-A1
69,	1114243.8400,	1741555.2284,	676.1660,NW GRID A37-A1
70,	1113780.4199,	1741566.3855,	713.6234,NAIL SET
71,	1113598.1242,	1741466.3475,	706.3165,NAIL SET
72,	1113558.7315,	1741363.8544,	702.2743,GRID A37-A2
73,	1102596.9320,	1764943.1894,	660.0581,NAIL SET
74,	1102627.2007,	1765074.9977,	669.6665,SW GRID 46-1
75,	1110430.4207,	1769698.0760,	675.4802,NE GRID A18-1
76,	1110330.5867,	1769700.5304,	675.1629,SE GRID A18-1
77,	1112201.1298,	1767804.9656,	754.6827,NAIL SET
78,	1112901.0933,	1767815.6514,	768.2770,NAIL SET
79,	1114552.5805,	1768748.2075,	789.6562,NAIL SET
80,	1115404.5603,	1770086.1009,	818.3038,NAIL SET
81,	1115288.4753,	1769835.6151,	814.1031,NAIL SET
82,	1115666.0370,	1769664.8058,	811.1598,CORNER 18-3
83,	1115715.0544,	1769656.9146,	811.5806,CORNER 18-3
84,	1115534.3434,	1770004.6036,	819.5744, CORNER 18-2
85,	1115573.8574,	1769973.9850,	818.7911, TP CORNER 18-2
86,	1115737.1392,	1770040.7840,	813.5210,CORNER 18-1
87,	1115784.5993,	1770024.2811,	813.0021,CORNER 18-1
88,	1115974.1622,	1770694.3688,	832.4253, NAIL-HARDEES
89,	1116666.0952,	1770901.9720,	832.1101,NAIL SET RR TRK
90,	1117599.5309,	1769481.1566,	823.7445,NAIL SET
91,	1117930.1248,	1769410.7839,	828.8166,CORNER GRID 16-1
92,	1117994.2743,	1769386.5463,	829.6489,CORNER GRID 16-1
93,	1101577.5318,	1766396.2284,	634.8829,NAIL SET
94,	1100322.1416,	1764655.1379,	609.6461,NAIL SET
95,	1100536.9292,	1764628.9769,	626.1581,CORN A14-2
96,	1100424.8864,	1764540.5490,	612.6274,CORN A14-2
97,	1100179.5050,	1764370.9695,	610.3013,NAIL SET
98,	1100210.4875,	1764175.1094,	611.9116,NAIL SET 572.8952,CORN A14-1
99,	1100396.9327,	1764022.2192,	568.4733,CORN A14-1
100,	1100407.7790,	1763921.3228,	500.4755,COAN A14-1

JOB: CR	0 F T		DATE: 04-25-1997	Page 3
00D . Ch	01.1	11AE. 07.00	DATE: 04-25-1997	
101.	1100319.7485,	1763903.4102.	562.7455,CORN A14-1	
		1740806.7986,	677.1595, NAIL SET	
103.	1115289.9907.	1740449.3279,	665.7041,NAIL SET	
		1740027.7562,	641.5779,NAIL SET	
105,	1115590.1987,	1739388.1412,	611 5184 NE CODNED 27-1	
		1739530.3618,	646.6522.CORNER 27-3	
		1739162.7380,	032.2399,TIE 2/-2	
108,	1115873.0897,	1742272.4151,	741.0355,NAIL SET	
109,	1115686.3438,	1742345.9023,	747.8341.NW CORNER A37-	·b1
110,	1116091.5835,	1743065.8593,	749.4518,SW CORNER 38a	1-1
111,	1116187.2670,	1743099.7644,	747.1741, NW CORNER 38a-	·1
			746.3324, NAIL SET	
			840.1123, NAIL SET	
114 <i>)</i> .	1110914.4295,	1742070.9502,	798.0752, NAIL SET	
			776.5178,NW CORNER SITE 787.1150,NAIL SET	. 9
		1742166.4518,		
		1742288.1510,		
		1742217.6462,		
		1742293.1093,		
121,	1116491.1366,	1742732.8479.	739.3929, NAIL SET	
	1116650.9979,		746.6944,NW 65-1	
123,	1116612.2449,	1742882.1315,	747.7112,SW 65-1	
124,	1116582.1528,	1743476.1140,	750.8991,NAIL SET	
125,	1115462.7322,	1744033.3501,	703.4690,NAIL SET	
126,	1115266.0538,	1744151.2530,	675.1326,NAIL SET	
127.	1115160.5593	1744360 2455.	681.9785,NW 5-1	
128,	1115672.4697,	1741527.4982,	733.8772,A37C~1 LOCATIC)N
129,	1120843.6493,	1748969.2371,	767.6025,NAIL SET	
130,	1119965.9183,	1750742.9964,	761.8457,NAIL SET	
131,	1119191.6899,	1752742.3432,	761.3260,NAIL SET	
132,	1117622.4804,	1741527.4982, 1748969.2371, 1750742.9964, 1752742.3432, 1753564.2954, 1753175.2384,	752.2985,NAIL SET 723.5542,SE OF 71-1	
133,	1117722.7113,	1753161.4118,	723.5542,5E OF 71-1 724.9786,NE OF 71-1	
135,	1117603.1895,	1753062.1855,	718.2705,NAIL SET	
	1117495.0056,		711.8257,NAIL SET	
	1117241.4045,		685.4965,NW OF 71-4	
	1117340.5387,		691.1535,NW OF 71-2	
	1117227.9759,		683.1721,NE OF 71-3	
	1114257.4227,		726.2633,NAIL SET	
	1114840.8809,	1736839.9090,	722.0387, NAIL SET	
142,	1115073.3968,	1736956.3874,	735.4718, NAIL SET SE 40)-1
	1115231.2723,	1736775.1906,	729.0679,NAIL SET SW A3	-2
	1115424.3869,	1736800.8199,	736.7172,NAIL SET	_
	1115519.3419,	1736937.6127,	732.3365,NAIL SET SW 39	/ -2
146,	1115683.0095,	1736931.4766,	719.4985, NAIL SET	
	1115430.5567,	1737062.2760,	739.9818,NW 8b-1	
	1115778.0224,	1736845.2616,	724.6297,SE OF 39-1	
	1115912.3377, 1116053.4041,	1736780.9483,	729.9302,NAIL SET	
	1116051.9261,	1736793.8177,	735.6092,NAIL SET 722.5044,NAIL SET	
	1116095.3260,		697.4071,NAIL SET	
/		=.0.000130301	server and the	

153,	1116145.6819,	1737533.4749,	691.5701,NW OF A3-1
154,	1115864.7485,	1742186.8102,	741.1619,NAIL SET
155,	1116028.2826,	1741505.4041,	739.9898,NAIL SET
156,	1116082.7071,	1741300.6367,	721.9653,SW OF A37c-1
157,	1115271.2813,	1736491.3449,	728.0401,NAIL SET
158,	1116449.9509,	1735767.4075,	728.3084, NAIL SET
159,	1116464.4703,	1736276.2078,	712.3369,SW OF 50-1
160,	1116476.6966,	1736374.6147,	710.3579,SE OF 50-1
161,	1114126.5735,	1737188.1137,	734.1966,NW OF 26-1
162,	1114134.2801,	1737235.1038,	735.7193,NE OF 26-1
163,	1114322.1670,	1737349.7519,	729.3116,NAIL SET
164,	1114850.9992,	1740213.9123,	630.2385,NAIL SET
165,	1114160.1926,	1740519.8486,	588.0902, NAIL SET C/L CRK
-		1740576.6666,	588.4767, NAIL SET
166,	1114007.7493,	1740340.9506,	588.3559,NAIL SET
167,	1113705.2364,	1740273.3502,	585.3585,NW OF 24-1
168,	1113230.7733,	1740274.4082,	585.1554,NAIL SET
169,	1113251.6708,	÷	612.8823,NE OF 24-2
170,	1113170.1836,	1740561.8898,	761.0817,NAIL SET
171,	1116582.2147,	1744142.8282,	
172,	1117229.7314,	1745221.0789,	749.0080,SW OF 67-1
173,	1117298.8805,	1745236.6866,	750.4303,NE OF 67-1
174,	1115904.5413,	1744260.8105,	729.7122,NAIL SET
175,	1115635.3985,	1744179.9998,	702.3581, NW OF 37-1
176,	1115305.5646,	1745167.9572,	752.9851,NAIL SET
177,	1113166.0399,	1745492.7501,	770.5064,MON. SPA 181
178,	1112350.4745,	1745638.5956,	758.1139,NAIL SET
179,	1112344.7431,	1745268.0350,	744.3625,NAIL SET
180,	1112257.7989,	1745295.0504,	740.1729,SW OF A32-1
181,	1112175.5790,	1745350.1159,	739.5712, NW OF A32-1
182,	1112175.3609,	1744988.8713,	726.4004,NAIL SET
183,	1112060.9236,	1744980.5038,	713.0058,SW OF A32-2
184,	1112039.6083,	1745025.8570,	714.1972, NW OF A32-2
185,	1112079.0851,	1744852.8051,	708.2111,NAIL SET
186,	1112085.3864,	1744637.1418,	694.0592,NAIL SET
187,	1112256.8970,	1744638.1188,	713.8198,NE OF 36-1
188,	1116822.6432,	1735496.9356,	732.2824,NAIL SET
189,	1118367.1001,	1735069.3495,	766.7061,NAIL SET
190,	1119036.7607,	1734933.9184,	747.8541,NAIL SET
191,	1119600.5451,	1736292.8802,	699.7612,NAIL SET
192,	1119046.0428,	1734955.6729,	746.8318, MON. CROFT-13
193,	1120531.7265,	1737961.6064,	697.9546,NAIL SET
194,	1121039.4432,	1738138.9242,	694.6433,NAIL SET
195,	1121034.8608,	1737908.1131,	673.7184,SW OF 30-1
196,	1121247.6516,	1738043.0129,	674.6325,SE OF 30-2
197,	1118040.7280,	1754802.0673,	780.3153,NAIL SET
198,	1117714.9789,	1755795.0881,	807.6311,NAIL SET
199,	1116532.0445,	1755735.9030,	852.6142,NAIL SET
200,	1115882.3059,	1755315.6739,	851.4700,NAIL SET
201,	1115103.0768,	1754709.4771,	840.4131,NAIL SET
202,	1112746.5399,	1753892.8601,	820.5224,NAIL SET
203,	1111765.7085,	1753543.2998,	799.3676,NAIL SET
204,	1111569.4029,	1753558.2838,	790.8913,NAIL SET

			к тория — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	Page 5
JOB: CR	OFT	TIME: 07:00	DATE: 04-25-1997	raye J
205,	1111206.5682,	1753762.1485,	759.8214,NAIL SET	
	1110627.5456,	-	763.2247, NAIL SET	
	1110197.4286,		786.8403, NAIL SET	
	1109695.2385,		787.5071, NAIL SET	
	1109349.5346,		790.9894,SE OF 78-1	
	1109449.1007,		789.1107,NE OF 78-1	
	1109612.1640,		786.8250, SE OF 78-2	
	1109710.9399,		786.1548,NE OF 78-2	
	1109352.0308,		789.8611,NAIL SET	
	1108456.4148,		796.5098, NAIL SET	
	1107734.6805,		795.3227, NAIL SET	
	1107619.8985,		792.0500,NE OF 41a-2	
217,	1107718.5424,	1753291.7292,	789.5488,NE OF 85-1	•
218,	1114595.9224,	1745936.0545,	763.1252,NAIL SET	
	1114517.2365,		756.2913,SW OF 68-1	
	1114521.4476,		757.0107,NW OF 68-1	
221,	1114598.8665,	1745593.9418,	756.1744,SE OF 68-2	
222,	1114604.6223,	1745643.6420,	755.9472,NE OF 68-2	
223,	1114584.4590,	1745908.7748,	758.1004, MON. SPA 180	
224,	1122687.7341,	1747186.1608,	746.0096, NAIL SET	
225,	1122595.2062,	1746753.1603,	731.6221.SE OF A33-1	
226,	1122645.1971,	1746747.8202.	732.7572.NE OF A33+1	
227,	1116419.9986,	1744935.1146,	734.4107,NAIL SET	
228,	1115592.6529,	1745632.1756,	734.4107,NAIL SET 664.3980,NE OF 67-2 664.2108,NW OF 67-2 719.1964,NAIL SET 706.4654,NAIL SET	
	1115578.8507,	1745533.5575,	664.2108,NW OF 67-2	
	1113488.1583,	1738639.9997,	719.1964,NAIL SET	
	1112920.8876,	1738150.7182,	706.4654,NAIL SET	
	1112678.0189,	1737800.2537,	696.7582,NAIL SET	
	1112429.4073,	1737657.5648,	700.8859,NAIL SET	
	1111817.0470,		705.6666, NAIL SET	
	1111327.2880,		694.5115,NAIL SET	
	1110990.9568,		691.5697,NAIL SET	
	1110435.4725,		706.4823,NAIL SET	
⁻	1109898.6669,	1739048.9193,	718.4845,NAIL SET	
239,	1109657.0327,	1739369.3615,	725.7234,NAIL SET	
240,	1109369.1889,	1740006.2706,	728.6545,NAIL SET	
241,	1109606.1739,	1740810.5718,	718.1457, NAIL SET	
242, 243,	1109426.5612,	1741126.8109,	722.4481,NAIL SET	
243, 244,	1108545.2276,	1741309.9183,	703.0031,NAIL SET	
244, 245,	1108095.3031, 1108049.8977,	1741356.8055,	778.1727, NAIL SET	
245, 246,	1107971.9225,	1741326.6122,	775.0353,NE OF 41a-1	
240, 247,	1107842.5465,	1741264.8850, 1741359.7072,	766.3002,NW OF 41a-1 754.5568,SE OF 41a-2	
248,	1120901.4977,	1737989.8472,	690.1869,SE OF 30-3	
249,	1121088.0808,	1738119.5896,	689.0011,SE OF 30-4	
250,	1112205.6656,	1744645.4763,	712.2754,NAIL SET	
251,	1112300.5459,	1744644.2136,	712.5170, NAIL SET	
252,	1112367.8100,	1744585.0744,	721.6651,NE OF 36-2	
253,	1114314.6987,	1768657.0472,	774.3353,NAIL SET	
254,	1113961.2927,	1768308.1404,	757.6076,NE OF A21-1	
255,	1113920.4560,	1768279.5370,	756.3869,SE OF A21-1	
256,	1113944.4388,	1768870.8680,	762.8176,SE OF A21-2	
	·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

257,	1113984.9477,	1768841.3626,	759.9972,NE OF A21-2
258,	1098050.6214,	1761585.6283,	593.5281,NAIL SET
259	1098214.6576,	1761299.6880,	587.5022, NAIL SET
260,	1098488.2881,	1761281.3739,	592.8078, NAIL SET
-		1760944.8704,	569.1412,SE OF A12-1
261,	1098708.7818,	-	•
262,	1098799.7918,	1760904.5713,	568.5050,NE OF A12-1
263,	1098668.0621,	1760713.5109,	552.5203,NE OF A12-2
264,	1098714.5274,	1760624.5366,	547.0882, NW OF A12-2
265,	1112485.3239,	1744457.6019,	726.7434,NAIL SET
266,	1112822.9085,	1744368.1543,	728.2334,NAIL SET
267,	1112980.6889,	1744269.9977,	722.9798,NAIL SET
268,	1113409.7373,	1744668.2680,	742.3288,NAIL SET
269,	1113369.1176,	1744943.9911,	762.4012,TP AT SE OF 56-1
270,	1113320.7389,	1745091.2319,	759.3502,SE OF 56-2
271,	1116182.2215,	1737475.3404,	693.8164, NAIL SET
272,	1116371.1006,	1737568.9074,	681.8830,NAIL SET
273,	1116492.3754,	1737752.3375,	663.5359,NAIL SET
274,	1116625.9955,	1737855.2599,	652.2882, NAIL SET
275,	1116800.1591,	1738064.7939,	638.2473, NAIL SET
	-	1738161.2875,	632.2366, NW OF A3-3
276,	1116837.8367,		
277,	1116957.2519,	1737818.0504,	645.4953,NAIL SET
278,	1117000.4356,	1737699.7444,	657.7207, SE OF A3-4
279,	1113943.5962,	1768352.9651,	759.4922,NAIL SET
280,	1112592.1278,	1769296.4578,	748.5845,NAIL SET
281,	1112269.2883,	1770161.8667,	800.2255,NAIL SET
282,	1112566.6895,	1770171.9254,	784.9703,SE OF A20-2
283,	1112174.9278,	1770767.4434,	792.0240,NAIL SET
284,	1113291.6021,	1770901.4149,	812.5281,NAIL SET
285,	1113275.8799,	1770865.2354,	810.5010,SE OF A20-1
286,	1109500.3375,	1740399.7671,	717.8938,NAIL SET
287,	1109759.1207,	1740650.3160,	727.4134,NAIL SET
288,	1109708.8696,	1741102.7567,	728.8258,NAIL SET
289,	1109746.7205,	1741322.7524,	718.0709,NAIL SET
290,	1110105.2255,	1741681.6944,	711.0731,NAIL SET
291,	1110144.6935,	1742018.0294,	695.2347, NAIL SET
292,	1110142.9652,	1742350.9909,	664.6476, NAIL SET
293,	1110366.7292,	1742452.5414,	643.5992,NAIL SET
294,	1110328.5558,	1742680.6521,	598.0777, NAIL SET
295,	1110015.4185,	1742655.1741,	605.4664, NAIL SET
296,	1109694.0621,	1742974.0763,	577.5887,NAIL SET
297,	1109850.5812,	1743273.1009,	607.2243, NAIL SET
298,	1110146.4922,	1743545.2464,	713.8722, NAIL SET
299,	1110180.8018,	1743739.6092,	723.5107,NAIL SET
300,	1109849.4334,	1743963.2004,	744.3634,NAIL SET
	-		799.0950,NAIL SET
301,	1109957.7490,	1744586.5080,	•
302,	1110166.0982,	1744735.9322,	797.3733,NAIL SET
303,	1110436.1641,	1744795.7503,	788.1502,NAIL SET
304,	1110518.2014,	1745345.3241,	797.1487,NAIL SET
305,	1110146.7999,	1745652.6329,	789.7864,NAIL SET
306,	1109716.4896,	1745743.2686,	786.0234,NAIL SET
307,	1109567.1098,	1746137.9795,	782.9849,NAIL SET
308,	1109300.1808,	1746383.9577,	803.2346,NAIL SET

· .				
	200	1100551 2055	1746370 3106	704 0470 00 00 100 1
	309,	1109551.3855,	1746278.2186,	794.8479,SW OF A39-1
	310,	1109491.8502,	1747001.3995,	802.2160,SE OF A39-2
	311,	1113362.5529,	1754128.3196,	822.6805,NAIL SET
	312,	1113599.8602,	1754210.4959,	822.5530,NAIL SET
	313,	1113896.8922,	1754314.6916,	822.7500,NAIL SET
	314,	1113450.5219,	1754086.4551,	821.5705,NE OF 86-2
	315,	1113615.9152,	1753985.7142,	813.3541,SE OF 86-1
	316,	1113929.0263,	1754247.8796,	822.2126,SE OF 86-3
	317,	1109346.5557,	1746726.9623,	793.9443,NAIL SET
	318,	1109183.4314,	1746745.9240,	796.3967, MON. CROFT-15
		-		
	319,	1109174.0660,	1746738.6949,	710.8429, CALL COORDS CC15
	320,	1112816.4913,	1754024.2601,	818.7044,NW OF 43-1
	321,	1112300.6048,	1753725.5738,	813.0274, NAIL SET
	322,	•		
	•		1753809.7270,	817.4893, NW OF 44-1
	323,	1112187.4309,	1753735.6182,	814.1737,SW OF 44-2
	324,	1120043.4053,	1738066.3293,	681.2107,NAIL SET
	325,	1120363.6609,	1738775.4837,	735.8609,NAIL SET 🛥
	326,	1119644.5882,	1738331.9708,	688.6913,NAIL SET
	327,	1119878.5257,	1738771.1750,	697.9372,NAIL SET
	328,	1119938.4763,	1738827.1346,	698.6620,SE OF 90-1
	329,	1120788.2735,		
	•	-	1739257.5384,	773.0893,NAIL SET
	330,	1120837.0757,	1739370.4120,	778.4289,NW OF 92-1
	331,	1120993.6382,	1739005.5881,	755.5747,SE OF 91-1
	332,	1111932.7231,	1744595.7396,	697.3477, NAIL SET
	333,		1744634.9918,	715.3932, NAIL AT SW A31-1
	334,		1744585.2205,	712.9106,NW COR. A31-2
	335,	1111401.2874,	1744694.9358,	724.0927,NAIL SET
	336,	1111439.5743,	1744430.6404,	735.6021,SW COR. 74-2
	337,	1111522.9125,		
			1744493.0526,	727.0765,NAIL SET
	338,	1111454.2295,	1744834.2373,	739.1069,SW OF 74-3
	339,	1111635.3388,	1744413.2374,	732.8024,NAIL SET
	340,	1111484.8669,	1744278.3451,	743.7051, NAIL SET
	341,	1111400.7334,	1744160.3702,	746.9377, NAIL SET
		-		
	342,	1111143.8952,	1744088.0956,	758.3822,NW OF 74-1
	343,	1111487.5901,	1744512.8220,	725.7236,NAIL SET
	344,	1111288.7012,	1744700.9750,	730.4821,NAIL SET
	345,	1111249.8195,	1744635.6316,	731.6048,SW OF 74-4
	346,			•
		1116929.1386,	1738188.3794,	624.6019,NAIL SET
	347,	1116800.7922,	1738340.3532,	631.3697,NAIL SET
	348,	1116678.1908,	1738473.9013,	617.2448,NAIL SET
	349,	1111226.5595,	1770433.7852,	697.7461,SE OF 88-2
	350,			
		1109298.9619,	1746943.7642,	799.3836, NW OF A39-2
	351,	1107639.4765,	1742168.8282,	752.5185,NAIL SET
	352,	1107338.5112,	1742268.7319,	763.6063,NAIL SET
	353,	1106982.1517,	1742241.0470,	767.3135,NAIL SET
	354,	1106741.1167,	1742536.7251,	759.1827, NAIL SET
	355,	1106579.7205,	1743180.6946,	750.2393,NAIL SET
	356,	1106273.4951,	1743442.5514,	754.1039,NAIL SET
	357,	1105964.6057,	1743795.8517,	748.1277, NAIL SET
	358,	1106176.3201,	1744082.0606,	746.2100, NAIL SET
	359,	1106312.5665,	1744245.4552,	737.6130, NAIL SET
	360,	1106749.1683,	1744473.5358,	703.3999,NAIL SET

	•		
361,	1107041.9275,	1744634.0237,	693.8614,NAIL SET
362,	1107227.4409,	1744774.4002,	684.1630,SW OF 19-1
363,	1118390.5962,	1738805.1515,	668.7636,NAIL SET
364,	1117912.2635,	1739153.9914,	696.3701,NAIL SET
365,	1118048.7656,	1739327.0926,	715.4360, NW OF 89-1
			•
366,	1118001.4115,	1739253.5381,	706.8872,NAIL SET
367,	1118041.9130,	1739504.0293,	710.4872,NAIL SET
368,	1118000.4855,	1739578.0030,	705.9513, NAIL SET
369,	1117928.1840,	1739608.3853,	692.2707, NW OF 89-2
370,	1116437.5645,	1738428.6090,	638.6163,NAIL SET
371,	1116195.9742,	1738528.8705,	610.8753, NW OF A2-1
372,	1107205.3415,	1753378.8306,	802.8964,NAIL SET
373,	1106491.0716,	1753348.0912,	785.3879,NAIL SET
374,	1106504.8366,	1753165.2155,	776.2428,NAIL SET
375,	1106435.0885,	1752913.7766,	741.7052,NAIL SET
376,	1106515.2081,	1752687.8787,	709.8150,NAIL SET
377,	1106459.4741,	1752288.6941,	641.7744,NAIL SET
378,	1106247.9030,	1751936.4014,	597.5764,NAIL SET
379,	1106199.6952,	1751631.2990,	583.4925,NAIL SET
380,	1106102.4412,	1751252.3950,	646.8178,NAIL SET
381,	1106183.8332,	1751095.1525,	681.5224,NAIL SET
382,	1106327.7497,	1750915.0440,	672.4754,SW OF 45-1
383,	1122482.1884,	1746927.5966,	738.1015,NW OF A33-2
384,	1116073.9321,	1770265.4320,	826.9047,NAIL SET
385,	1117383.0953,	1766879.1901,	812.6837, NAIL SET
386,	1115965.1064,	1770687.1265,	831.1038, SCGS MON. 42 292
387,	1117570.2894,	1766291.9322,	822.5253, NAIL SET
388,	1118364.5016,	1764345.3334,	838.0823,SE OF 15-1
389,	1109610.6984,	1770174.7484,	670.2334, NAIL SET
390,	1108365.9145,	1769909.7212,	730.1735, NAIL SET
391,	1107356.3413,	1769856.2238,	691.4407, NAIL SET
392,	1107424.4012,	1769141.3962,	688.7071,NAIL SET
393,	1107540.7044,	1768922.1100,	702.2637, NAIL SET
394,	1107813.1513,	1768648.9087,	720.7034,NAIL SET
395,	1107781.7861,	1768496.4294,	726.3698,NE OF A16-1
396,	1107679.3961,	1768713.2968,	723.4893,NE OF A16-2
397,	1118912.1964,	1752791.1417,	754.1419, NAIL SET
398,	1118091.8631,	1752111.9914,	761.6693, NAIL SET
399,	1118327.0576,	1752014.6259,	763.3497, NAIL SET
400,	1118494.4525,	1752101.5253,	760.3885,NE OF A29-1
401,	1118276.5203,	1751979.7476,	762.1289, SE OF A29-2
402,	1119467.0052,	1738348.1620,	679.2103,NAIL SET
403,	1119413.4227,	1738222.0138,	657.2537, NE OF 80-1
404,	1112001.1477,	1745756.5438,	763.7481,NE OF A32-1
405,	1112094.3694,	1745866.9218,	767.1500, NE OF A32-2
406,	1111905.2232,	1745732.4812,	759.3197, NAIL SET
407,	1111700.8037,	1745636.8872,	762.7411,SW OF A32-3
408,	1111480.3884,	1745805.3539,	749.1576,NE OF A32-4
409,	1113631.8394,	1771074.0658,	813.2575, NAIL SET
410,	1114547,2308,	1771708.5936,	809.6076,NAIL SET
411,	1114572.8841,	1772037.6831,	822.7012,SW OF 17-1
412,	1123688.5757,	1745763.4468,	764.2970, NAIL SET
714,	**23000.37377	1/45/03.4400/	194.67/V/NALA 081

		s de la settade	4-92.5. 4	Page 9
JOB: CF	10FT	TIME: 07:00	DATE: 04-25-1997	rage s
		11	2012. 04-23-1997	
413,	1124681.0897,	1743970.9852,	793.3630,MON. CROFT	г 2
414,	1123143.1053,	1745415.4182,	770.6036,NAIL SET	
415	1122517.7952	1745158.3173.	742.4221, NAIL SET	
416,	1122527.4568,	1744682.3472,	756.1111,NAIL SET	
417,	1122978.3638,	1743984.5825,	706.5330, NAIL SET	
418,	1122379.1678,	1743777.1367,	713.2793, NAIL SET	
419,	1122527.4568, 1122978.3638, 1122379.1678, 1122300.1254,	1743264.1468,	703.8403,NAIL SET	
420,	1122297.9171,	1742773.6714,	712.0238, SE OF 29-1	L
421,	1124192.0449,	1743422.4074,	795.0936,NAIL SET	
	1123993.0288,		785.1249,NAIL SET	
	1123546.2124,		793.0390,NAIL SET	
	1122248.0806,		768.8182,NAIL SET	
	1123161.6044,		747.8473,NAIL SET	
	1123331.3080,		768.6298,MON. CROFT	
	1108089.4009,		687.2707,427-TP 244	
	1120487.3436,		762.2837, MON. CROFT	
	1117383.0630,	1745185.1097,	752.4025,MON. SPA 1	
	1116474.1518,	1743280.8408,	749.8853,MON. SCGS	
431,	1115904.5300,	1744260.8125,	728.4187,TP 431-TP	
432,	1115462.6355,	1744033.2196,	702.0717,TP 432-TP	
433,	1113374.2132,	1737254.2750,	721.8447,HWY.56-D.H	
434,	1118977.1607,	1734906.5893,	748.8014,HWY.56-C.0	
435,	1115970.2795,	1770607.4832,	831.9332,HWY.9-CHU	
436,	1115446.4855,	1772003.7278,	835.5362, HWY.9-HWY.	
437,	1116738.3790,	1770907.6367,	832.1314,CHURCH ST-	
438,	1110398.2060,	1770174.1616,	690.5490, HWY.176-HW	
439,	1111593.0919,	1767539.3928,	677.7272,HWY.176-DI	
440,	1111699.5248,	1767538.1696,	731.8239, MON. CROFT	
441,	1124335.1222, 1124743.3388,	1744604.2316,	782.3694,HWY.295-E.	
	1123658.7483,		793.6890,TIE.PT-295	
443,	1121544.5519,	1745743.6293, 1748227.1053,	763.6743,HWY.295-PA 765.7641,295-DAIRY	
445	1121544.3765,	1740227,1033,	765.7655,SCGS MON.4	
446	1117746.9769,	1755812 5008	807.1683,295-JOHNSC	
	1117566.1985,		827.3756,295-WHITES	
448,	1119051.0292,	1752883.7497,	761.2546,295-HENNIN	
500,	1115625.5262,	1744227.3605,	729.7122,NW OF 37-1	
501,	1117607.4623,	1745419.3832,	761.0817,NAIL SET	-
502,	1119200.4331,	1746884.1358,	761.0817, NAIL SET	
503,	1119899.4963,	1747328.8017,	761.0817, NAIL SET	
504,	1119652.8971,	1747605.4547,	761.0817,NAIL SET	
505,	1119735.1837,	1747644.4177,	761.0817,SW A32-1	
506,	1119832.9780,	1747659.5347,	761.0817,NW A32-1	
507,	1119588.6262,	1747925.5980,	761.0817,NAIL SET	
508,	1119667.2012,	1748009.2157,	761.0817,SW A32-2	
509,	1119713.5895,	1747990.2582,	761.0817,NW A32-2	
510,	1119567.3980,	1748090.9227,	761.0817,NAIL SET	
511,	1119416.7856,	1748245.4094,	761.0817,NAIL SET	
512,	1119291.1965,	1748128.6016,	761.0817,NE 36-1	
513,	1120236.5154,	1747478.4429,	761.0817,NE A32-5	
514,	1120242.6858,	1747334.0778,	761.0817,NE A32-6	
515,	1120290.7998,	1747561.0659,	761.0817,NAIL SET	

.

÷

516,	1120376.5820,	1747769.8232,	761.0817,SW A32-3
517,	1120652.9478,	1747795.0409,	761.0817,NE A32-4
518,	1119332.9474,	1748156.8683,	761.0817,NAIL SET
519,	1119262.2500,	1748093.5768,	761.0817, NAIL SET
520,	1119172.2414,	1748091.5710,	761.0817,NE 36-2
521,	1118999.3828,	1748105.8704,	761.0817,NAIL SET
522,	1118690.3367,	1747943.2144,	761.0817, NAIL SET
523,	1118507.6816,	1747908.6593,	761.0817,NAIL SET
524,	1118461.4028,	1747324.7634,	761.0817,NAIL SET
525,	1118678.4905,	1747148.8400,	761.0817,SE 56-1
526,	1118813.7904,	1747073.1855,	761.0817,SE 56-2
527,	1119501.1590,	1748379.2493,	761.0817,NAIL SET
528,	1119772.6074,	1748575.4462,	761.0817,SW A31-1
529,	1119678.7517,	1748556.7791,	761.0817,NW A31-2
530,	1119752.7619,	1748835.6555,	761.0817,SW 74-2
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
531,	1119733.6169,	1748732.9313,	761.0817,NAIL SET
532,	1120015.2819,	1748528.1454,	761.0817,SW 74-3
533,	1119596.7111,	1748715.5714,	761.0817,NAIL SET
534,	1119616.2008,	1748917.0158,	761.0817,NAIL SET
535,	1119598.2748,	1749060.8440,	761.0817,NAIL SET
536,	1119738.5484,	1749288.1039,	761.0817,NW 74-1
537,	1119773.1069,	1748743.1975,	761.0817,NAIL SET
538,	1120046.9083,	1748739.3156,	761.0817,NAIL SET
539,	1120031.2990,	1748813.7434,	761.0817,SW 74-4
540,	1118375.6616,	1746128.9874,	761.0817, NAIL SET
541,	1118153.0306,	1746207.7270,	761.0817,SW 68-1
542,	1118203.0747,	1746203.5176,	761.0817,NW 68-1
543,	1118033.4780,	1746126.0744,	761.0817,SE 68-2
544,	1118083.1602,	1746120.3120,	761.0817,NE 68-2
/			

FILE: SITE2AQ.CR5 COORDINATE LIST

C:\TDS\TDS_DAT\SITE2AQ.CR5

Point #	Northing	Easting	Elevation	Note
1,	'			,MONUMENT CC-9
$ \frac{1}{2}$,	1092229.6676,	-		,NAIL SET
Ι <u> </u>	1091185.9802,			,NAIL SET
4,		•		, MONUMENT CC-10
j 5,				,NAIL SET
6,				,NAIL SET
7,		•		,NAIL SET
, 8,				,NAIL SET
9,				,NAIL SET
' 10,				,FOUND NAIL
11,				,SE OF 2-1
12,		•		,NAIL SET
13,				,NAIL SET
14,	1095049.8506,	1745126.0142,		,NAIL SET
15,	1095120.0966,	1745146.5822,		,SE OF A8-1
16,			6.2306	,NE OF A8-1
` 17,		•	-11.6958	,NAIL SET
18,	•	-		,SW OF A8-2
19,		•		,NW OF A8-3
20,		1752200.4643,	700.3842	
21,		1752231.2736,		,NAIL SET
22,		1752147.0610,		,SE OF A9-1
23,		1751962.6164,		,NAIL SET
24,		1751915.3623,		,SE OF A9-2
1 25,		1752187.8538,		,SW OF A9-3
26,		1751072.6456,		,NAIL SET
' D 27,		1751027.3801,		,NAIL SET
28, 29,		1751558.5028,		,NAIL SET
30,		1751534.4752, 1752533.8497,		,NAIL SET ,MONUMENT CC-9
31,		1747099.7651,		, MONUMENT CC-10
32,				,NAIL SET
33,		1751706.9418,		,NAIL SET
34,				,NAIL SET
35,	•	1752130.1361,		,NAIL SET
36,	1097234.9313,	1752263.5361,		,SW OF A10-1
37,	1097816.9205,	1752127.9731,		,NAIL SET
38,		1752291.0544,		,SW OF A10-2
39,	1097776.4330,	1752389.1129,		,NE OF A10-3
40,	1097787.8234,	1752550.1999,		,SW OF A10-4
41,	1093345.9896,	1746737.2500,		,SW OF A8-4
42,	1093639.4765,	1746380.5889,		,NE OF A8-5
43,	1094548.0717,	1744412.8010,		,NAIL SET
44,	1095140.6025,	1743669.8638,		,NAIL SET
45,	1095436.1380,	1743556.2325,		,NAIL SET
46,	1095734.2272,	1743352.1202,		,NAIL SET
47, 48,	1096185.0125, 1096464.3073,	1743384.2176,		,NAIL SET
101	1030104.30/3,	1742938.8494,	10.2032	,NAIL SET

49,	1097047.1574,	1742582.5989,	50.9433,NAIL SET
50,	1097029.1390,	1741941.2050,	56.2474, NAIL SET
51,	1096956.9872,	1741538.2749,	68.8025, NAIL SET
52,	1096941.5455,	1741257.7600,	56.7034, MON. CROFT 11
53,	1095367.4514,	1745779.0472,	-28.9951,NAIL SET
54,	1095863.0844,	1746699.6125,	-26.4993, NAIL SET
55,	1095982.2094,	1747155.7800,	-43.4236,NAIL SET
56,	1096045.2928,	1747689.7002,	-43.8634, NAIL SET
57,	1096182.7988,	1747838.7821,	-42.8087, NAIL SET
			-77.0746,NAIL SET
58,	1096821.5252,	1747992.4445,	-75.8537,NAIL SET
59,	1098338.7308,	1748014.6012,	•
60,	1098973.4514,	1747997.4631,	-55.5465,TP 60-CC43
61,	1098929.7914,	1747293.0443,	-45.3009,TP 61-CC42
62,	1098295.5152,	1752127.8733,	-54.4755,NAIL SET
63,	1099167.3646,	1751925.3084,	-88.4140, NAIL SET
64,	1099209.1848,	1751838.1444,	-94.1849, MQN. CROFT 20
65,	1090877.4953,	1747127.3581,	39.7368,NAIL SET
66,	1090570.3674,	1747111.7743,	45.5687,NAIL SET
67,	1090129.4411,	1747051.4903,	34.5201,NAIL SET
68,	1090133.8421,	1747072.5861,	34.3247, FLEMING-S.C. RD.
69,	1089056.2855,	1746124.3317,	41.8745,NAIL SET
70,	1088460.2371,	1745919.5256,	28.2728,NAIL SET
71,	1087808.4057,	1745902.1500,	25.5721, NAIL SET
72,	1086442.1694,	1746333.6728,	50.4064,NAIL SET
73,	1086416.6893,	1746309.6961,	51.0417, SCGS MON 42 255
74,	1086364.3976,	1746356.9102,	50.8232,S.C. RD 215
75,	1091350.3843,	1750847.6512,	-13.8488,CL S.C. RD.
76,	1092036.7151,	1751027.2794,	-13.1914, S.C. RD-F.M.CIR.
,	10/20001/201/	1.0100/10//4/	

FILE: SITEA5AA.CR5 COORDINATE LIST

C:\TDS\TDS_DAT\SITEA5AA.CR5

	Point #	Northing	Easting	Elevation	Note	
			*************	=======================================	III:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	
l	1,	1096941.1119,	1741258.2113,	734,4910	, MONUMENT CC11	
ľ	2,				NAIL SET	
1	3,	1097103.2706,			,NAIL SET	
	4,	1096620.4861,			,NAIL SET	
ı	5,	1097944.7698,			,NAIL SET	
ļ	6,				,NAIL SET	
	7,	1099450.2409,			,NAIL SET	
	8,	1101836.8696,			,NAIL SET	
l	9,				,NAIL SET	
'	10,		•		,NAIL SET	
		1103072.0457,			,NAIL SET	
l	12,				MONUMENT CROFT15	
f	13,				, POINT ON CONC.	
		1103405.8566,			NAIL SET	
1	15,				,NAIL SET	
l	16,				,SE OF A5-6	
	17,				NAIL SET	
	18,				NAIL SET	
ł	19,				,SE OF A5-3	
1	20,				NW OF A5-4	
	22,				NAIL SET	
ł	23,				,NAIL SET	
Į	24,				SE OF A5-5	
	25,	•	1738766.9230,		,NAIL SET	
	26,				,SW OF A5-2	
,	2 7,				SE OF A5-1	
			•		-	



C:\TDS\TDS_DAT\CROFT.RW5

JB, NMCROFT, DT2-2-1997, TM21:13:25.95 MO, ADO, UNO, SF1, 0000000, ECO, EO0.0 OP37, N 1115644.1590, E 1741817.2330, EL735.465, -- CC37 **5K, OP37, BP38, BS243.1419, BC0.0000** LS, H15.000, HR5.000 TR, OP37, FP51, AR242.25500, CE-1.662, HD38.752, -- NAIL SET OC, OP51, N 1115621.5624, E 1741848.7154, EL733.803, -- NAIL SET BK, OP51, BP38, BS243.5757, BC0.0000 OC, OP37, N 1115644.1590, E 1741817.2330, EL735.465, -- CC37 BK, OP37, BP38, BS243.1419, BC0.0000 TR, OP37, FP51, AR242.25550, CE-5.455, HD127.141, -- NAIL SET OC, OP51, N 1115570.0202, E 1741920.5204, EL730.010, -- NAIL SET BK, OP51, BP37, BS305.4014, BC0.0000 TR, OP51, FP52, AR219.10150, CE8.232, HD447.971, -- NAIL SET OC, OP52, N 1115137.6360, E 1742037.6621, EL738.242, -- NAIL SET BK, OP52, BP51, BS344.5029, BC0.0000 SS, OP52, FP53, AR278.56400, CE-1.283, HD61.403, -- NAIL SET SS,OP52,FP54,AR279.28000,CE-8.377,HD160.882,--SW COR GRID64-2 SS,OP52,FP55,AR273.57100,CE-1.112,HD61.431,--NE COR GRID64-1 SS, OP52, FP56, AR155.20250, CE-1.408, HD54.442, -- SE COR GRID64-1 TR, OP52, FP57, AR123.22100, CE-0.950, HD192.984, -- NAIL SET OC, OP57, N 1115077.3261, E 1742220.9799, EL737.292, -- NAIL SET BK, OP57, BP52, BS288.1239, BC0.0000 SS, OP57, FP58, AR126.41550, CE0.630, HD66.509, --SW GRID 38B-1 SS, OP57, FP59, AR135.58450, CE-1.527, HD164.929, -- SE GRID 38-1 TR, OP57, FP60, AR198.13400, CE-7.409, HD205.454, -- NAIL SET SP, PN53, N 1115130.9893, E 1741976.6203, EL736.9586, -- SE COR GRID 64-2 <u>oc</u>,OP60,N 1114955.2944,E 1742386.2669,EL729.883,--NAIL SET , OP60, BP57, BS306.2619, BC0.0000 TR,OP60,FP61,AR245.29000,CE-1.129,HD280.446,--NAIL SET OC, OP61, N 1114680.8978, E 1742328.3332, EL728.755, -- NAIL SET BK, OP61, BP60, BS11.5519, BC0.0000 TR, OP61, FP62, AR171.35450, CE-6.807, HD178.990, -- NAIL SET OC, OP62, N 1114502.2454, E 1742317.3510, EL721.948, -- NAIL SET BK, OP62, BP61, BS3.3104, BC0.0000 TR, OP62, FP63, AR203.34000, CE-2.722, HD179.958, --NAIL SET RD FORK OC, OP63, N 1114342.0217, E 1742235.4157, EL719.226, -- NAIL SET RD FORK BK, OP63, BP62, BS27.0504, BC0.0000 SS, OP63, FP64, AR147.49050, CE-7.838, HD278.424, -- NAIL SET TR, OP63, FP65, AR195.16000, CE-10.053, HD442.993, --NAIL SET OC, OP65, N 1114014.6359, E 1741936.9843, EL709.173, -- NAIL SET BK, OP65, BP63, BS42.2104, BC0.0000 TR, OP65, FP66, AR202.54300, CE1.304, HD258.655, -- NAIL SET OC, OP65, N 1114014.6359, E 1741936.9843, EL709.173, -- NAIL SET BK, OP65, BP63, BS42.2104, BC0.0000 TR, OP65, FP67, AR260.01200, CE-10.276, HD207.933, --NAIL SET OC, OP67, N 1114125.9701, E 1741761.3684, EL698.897, -- NAIL SET BK, OP67, BP65, BS122.2224, BC0.0000 SS, OP67, FP68, AR188.44250, CE-17.616, HD145.214, -- NE GRID A37-A1 SS, OP67, FP69, AR177.23150, CE-22.731, HD237.459, -- NW GRID A37-A1

_
OC, OP66, N 1113906.3859, E 1741702.0712, EL710.477, -- NAIL SET BK, OP66, BP65, BS65.1534, BC0.0000 TR, OP66, FP70, AR161.52050, CE3.146, HD185.143, -- NAIL SET OC, OP70, N 1113780.4199, E 1741566.3855, EL713.623, -- NAIL SET BK, OP70, BP66, BS47.0739, BC0.0000 TR, OP70, FP71, AR161.37450, CE-7.307, HD207.941, -- NAIL SET OC,OP71,N 1113598.1242,E 1741466.3475,EL706.317,--NAIL SET BK, OP71, BP70, BS28.4524, BC0.0000 TR, OP71, FP72, AR220.13100, CE-4.042, HD109.803, --GRID A37-A2 OC,OP72,N 1113558.7315,E 1741363.8544,EL702.274,--GRID A37-A2 BK, OP72, BP71, BS68.5834, BC0.0000 OC, OP1, N 1119046.3880, E 1734956.7850, EL746.603, -- CC01=cc13 BK, OP1, BP71, BS129.5541, BC0.0000 SP, PN19, N 1113817.7270, E 1738695.5240, EL719.3600, --19-CC14 SP, PN41, N -99999.9900, E -99999.9900, EL-99999.9900, --CONTROL SP,PN41,N -99999.9900,E -99999.9900,EL-99999.9900,--CONTROL SP,PN41,N 1098930.8332,E 1747290.7890,EL628.5880,--NAIL SET SP, PN42, N 1098975.0010, E 1747995.2890, EL618.6870, -- NAIL SET SP, PN43, N 1097251.8230, E 1748003.4340, EL674.9040, -- NAIL SET SP, PN44, N 1112146.4800, E 1737134.9970, EL685.7890, -- NAIL SET SP, PN45, N 1111507.5950, E 1767526.0350, EL733.2040, -- NAIL SET SP, PN46, N 1110338.3570, E 1770133.4990, EL689.8120, -- NAIL SET SP, PN47, N 1110950.8910, E 1770287.9720, EL694.9000, -- HAIL SET SP, PN48, N 1099781.2940, E 1766594.4580, EL665.4780, -- NAIL SET SP, PN49, N 1099140.6910, E 1766941.6530, EL658.9360, -- NAIL SET SP, PN50, N 1121577.4180, E 1748250.4780, EL766.2580, -- NAIL SET SP, PN51, N 1122020.4290, E 1747785.0960, EL759.3130, -- NAIL SET SP, PN51, N 1122020.4290, E 1747785.0960, EL759.3130, -- NAIL SET SP, PN51, N 1122020.4290, E 1747785.0960, EL759.3130, -- NAIL SET OC, OP48, N 1099781.2940, E 1766594.4580, EL665.478, -- NAIL SET BK, OP48, BP49, BS151.3235, BC0.0000 LS, HI5.000, HR5.000 TR, OP48, FP52, AR196.55450, CE-1.286, HD541.542, -- NAIL SET OC,OP52,N 1100311.9126,E 1766486.2352,EL664.192,--NAIL SET BK, OP52, BP48, BS168.2820, BC0.0000 TR, OP52, FP53, AR200.27400, CE-20.744, HD496.376, -- NAIL SET OC, OP53, N 1100802.2670, E 1766563.3155, EL643.447, -- NAIL SET BK, OP53, BP52, BS188.5600, BC0.0000 TR, OP53, FP54, AR188.42150, CE-6.292, HD466.005, -- NAIL SET OC, OP54, N 1101246.3657, E 1766704.5125, EL637.155, -- NAIL SET BK, OP54, BP53, BS197.3815, BC0.0000 TR, OP54, FP55, AR130.57500, CE-1.448, HD366.558, -- NAIL SET OC,OP55,N 1101559.2465,E 1766513.5401,EL635.707,--NAIL SET BK, OP55, BP54, BS148.3605, BC0.0000 TR, OP55, FP56, AR132.45050, CE3.688, HD1049.128, -- NAIL SET OC,OP56,N 1101765.7679,E 1765484.9404,EL639.394,--NAIL SET BK, OP56, BP55, BS101.2110, BC0.0000 TR, OP56, FP57, AR205.12400, CE22.059, HD601.191, -- NAIL SET OC,OP57,N 1102123.9095,E 1765002.0680,EL661.454,--NAIL SET BK, OP57, BP56, BS126.3350, BC0.0000 TR, OP57, FP58, AR198.12300, CE-7.997, HD436.886, -- NAIL SET OC, OP58, N 1102480.7866, E 1764750.0603, EL653.457, -- NAIL SET

Page 2

Page 3

BK, OP58, BP57, BS144.4620, BC0.0000 TR, OP58, FP73, AR274.12200, CE6.601, HD225.363, -- NAIL SET OC, OP73, N 1102596.9320, E 1764943.1894, EL660.058, -- NAIL SET , OP73, BP58, BS238.5840, BC0.0000 ,OP73,FP74,AR198.05200,CE9.608,HD135.239,--SW GRID 46-1 UC, OP46, N 1110338.3570, E 1770133.4990, EL689.812, -- NAIL SET BK, OP46, BP45, BS294.0909, BC0.0000 SS, OP46, FP75, AR347.47100, CE-14.332, HD445.049, -- NE GRID A18-1 SS, OP46, FP76, AR334.49100, CE-14.649, HD433.038, -- SE GRID A18-1 OC, OP45, N 1111507.5950, E 1767526.0350, EL733.204, -- NAIL SET BK, OP45, BP46, BS114.0909, BC0.0000 TR, OP45, FP77, AR267.45250, CE21.479, HD747.524, -- NAIL SET OC, OP77, N 1112201.1298, E 1767804.9656, EL754.683, -- NAIL SET BK, OP77, BP45, BS201.5434, BC0.0000 TR, OP77, FP78, AR158.57550, CE13.594, HD700.045, -- NAIL SET OC, OP78, N 1112901.0933, E 1767815.6514, EL768.277, -- NAIL SET BK, OP78, BP77, BS180.5229, BC0.0000 TR, OP78, FP79, AR208.34400, CE21.379, HD1896.595, -- NAIL SET OC, OP79, N 1114552.5805, E 1768748.2075, EL789.656, -- NAIL SET BK, OP79, BP78, BS209.2709, BC0.0000 SS, OP79, FP80, AR208.03300, CE28.648, HD1586.136, --NAIL SET TR, OP79, FP81, AR206.27350, CE24.447, HD1313.010, -- NAIL SET OC, OP81, N 1115288.4753, E 1769835.6151, EL814.103, -- NAIL SET BK, OP81, BP79, BS235.5444, BC0.0000 SS, OP81, FP82, AR99.44450, CE-2.943, HD414.402, -- CORNER 18-3 SS, OP81, FP83, AR101.21300, CE-2.523, HD462.497, -- CORNER 18-3 OC, OP80, N 1115404.5603, E 1770086.1009, EL818.304, -- NAIL SET BK, OP80, BP79, BS237.3039, BC0.0000 SS, OP80, FP84, AR90.21450, CE1.271, HD153.250, -- CORNER 18-2 ,OP80,FP85,AR88.58300,CE0.487,HD203.055,--TP CORNER 18-2 ,OP85,N 1115573.8574,E 1769973.9850,EL818.791,--TP CORNER 18-2 BK, OP85, BP80, BS146.2909, BC0.0000 SS, OP85, FP86, AR235.45500, CE-5.270, HD176.417, -- CORNER 18-1 SS, OP85, FP87, AR226.56150, CE-5.789, HD216.661, -- CORNER 18-1 OC, OP80, N 1115404.5603, E 1770086.1009, EL818.304, -- NAIL SET BK, OP80, BP79, BS237.3039, BC0.0000 TR, OP80, FP88, AR169.22100, CE14.121, HD833.328, --NAIL-HARDEES OC, OP88, N 1115974.1622, E 1770694.3688, EL832.425, -- NAIL-HARDEES BK, OP88, BP80, BS226.5249, BC0.0000 TR, OP88, FP89, AR149.49150, CE-0.315, HD722.406, -- NAIL SET RR TRK OC,OP89,N 1116666.0952,E 1770901.9720,EL832.110,--NAIL SET RR TRK BK, OP89, BP88, BS196.4204, BC0.0000 TR, OP89, FP90, AR106.36100, CE-8.366, HD1700.005, -- NAIL SET OC, OP90, N 1117599.5309, E 1769481.1566, EL823.745, -- NAIL SET BK, OP90, BP89, BS123.1814, BC0.0000 SS, OP90, FP91, AR224.40450, CE5.072, HD338.001, -- CORNER GRID 16-1 SS, OP90, FP92, AR223.13050, CE5.904, HD405.923, -- CORNER GRID 16-1 OC,OP56,N 1101765.7679,E 1765484.9404,EL639.394,--NAIL SET BK, OP56, BP55, BS101.2110, BC0.0000 TR, OP56, FP93, AR0.19050, CE-4.511, HD930.526, -- NAIL SET OC, OP93, N 1101577.5318, E 1766396.2284, EL634.883, -- NAIL SET BK, OP93, BP56, BS281.4015, BC0.0000

TR, OP93, FP94, AR312.32100, CE-25.237, HD2146.486, -- NAIL SET OC, OP94, N 1100322.1416, E 1764655.1379, EL609.646, -- NAIL SET BK, OP94, BP93, BS54.1225, BC0.0000 SS, OP94, FP95, AR298.50550, CE16.512, HD216.375, -- CORN A14-2 SS, OP94, FP96, AR257.40250, CE2.981, HD153.906, -- CORN A14-2 TR, OP94, FP97, AR189.08200, CE0.655, HD317.957, -- NAIL SET OC, OP97, N 1100179.5050, E 1764370.9695, EL610.301, -- NAIL SET BK, OP97, BP94, BS63.2045, BC0.0000 TR, OP97, FP98, AR215.38350, CE1.610, HD198.295, -- NAIL SET OC, OP98, N 1100210.4875, E 1764175.1095, EL611.912, -- NAIL SET BK, OP98, BP97, BS98.5920, BC0.0000 SS, OP98, FP99, AR221.39300, CE-39.016, HD241.117, -- CORN A14-1 SS, OP98, FP100, AR208.52200, CE-43.438, HD321.452, -- CORN A14-1 SS, OP98, FP101, AR192.55050, CE-49.166, HD292.845, -- CORN A14-1 OC, OP38, N 1114433.7690, E 1739417.0610, EL684.815, -- CC38 BK, OP38, BP37, BS63.1419, BC0.0000 TR, OP38, FP102, AR0.03150, CE-7.655, HD1555.710, -- NAIL SET OC, OP102, N 1115132.9568, E 1740806.7986, EL677.160, -- NAIL SET BK, OP102, BP37, BS63.0951, BC0.0000 TR, OP102, FP103, AR230.33050, CE-11.455, HD390.442, -- NAIL SET OC, OP103, N 1115289.9907, E 1740449.3279, EL665.704, -- NAIL SET BK, OP103, BP102, BS113.4256, BC0.0000 BK, OP103, BP102, BS113.4256, BC0.0000 BK, OP103, BP102, BS113.4256, BC0.0000 TR, OP103, FP104, AR192.45450, CE-24.126, HD524.287, -- NAIL SET OC, OP104, N 1115601.6867, E 1740027.7562, EL641.578, --NAIL SET BK, OP104, BP103, BS126.2841, BC0.0000 SS,OP104,FP105,AR142.29350,CE-30.060,HD639.718,--NE CORNER 27-1 SS, OP104, FP106, AR185.03400, CE5.074, HD664.519, -- CORNER 27-3 SS, OP104, FP107, AR137.40350, CE-9.338, HD869.540, --TIE 27-2 OC, OP37, N 1115644.1590, E 1741817.2330, EL735.465, -- CC37 BK, OP37, BP102, BS243.0951, BC0.0000 TR, OP37, FP108, AR180.08100, CE5.570, HD509.510, -- NAIL SET OC, OP108, N 1115873.0897, E 1742272.4151, EL741.035, -- NAIL SET BK, OP108, BP37, BS243.1801, BC0.0000 SS, OP108, FP109, AR275.13100, CE6.799, HD200.685, -- NW CORNER A37-b1 OC, OP36, N 1116280.9110, E 1743027.2980, EL749.864, -- CC36 BK, OP36, BP37, BS242.1446, BC0.0000 SS, OP36, FP110, AR286.14300, CE-0.412, HD193.215, -- SW CORNER 38a-1 SS, OP36, FP111, AR260.01100, CE-2.690, HD118.408, -- NW CORNER 38a-1 TR, OP36, FP112, AR1.31100, CE-3.532, HD377.419, -- NAIL SET OC,OP112,N 1116114.0743,E 1742688.7556,EL746.332,--NAIL SET BK, OP112, BP36, BS63.4556, BC0.0000 TR, OP112, FP113, AR271.11400, CE93.780, HD519.760, --NAIL SET OC, OP113, N 1116584.9836, E 1742468.7662, EL840.112, -- NAIL SET BK, OP113, BP112, BS154.5736, BC0.0000 TR, OP113, FP114, AR154.40100, CE-42.037, HD516.519, -- NAIL SET OC, OP114, N 1116914.4295, E 1742070.9503, EL798.075, -- NAIL SET BK, OP114, BP113, BS129.3746, BC0.0000 SS, OP114, FP115, AR233.33550, CE-21.557, HD258.145, -- NW CORNER SITE 9 TR, OP114, FP116, AR252.40300, CE-10.960, HD316.056, -- NAIL SET OC, OP116, N 1117206.8384, E 1742190.9021, EL787.115, -- NAIL SET

BK, OP116, BP114, BS202.1816, BC0.0000 SS,OP116,FP117,AR112.54450,CE-3.351,HD34.710,--NE CORNER 9 SS,OP116,FP118,AR191.57350,CE-18.354,HD172.731,--NE CORNER 9 OP116, FP119, AR178.07200, CE-13.150, HD76.629, -- NW CORNER 9 OP116, FP120, AR243.15450, CE0.472, HD102.514, -- SW CORNER 9 OC,OP112,N 1116114.0743,E 1742688.7556,EL746.332,--NAIL SET BK, OP112, BP36, BS63.4556, BC0.0000 TR,OP112,FP121,AR302.54150,CE-6.939,HD379.632,--NAIL SET OC,OP121,N 1116491.1366,E 1742732.8479,EL739.393,--NAIL SET BK, OP121, BP112, BS186.4011, BC0.0000 SS,OP121,FP122,AR192.33150,CE7.301,HD169.302,--NW 65-1 SS,OP121,FP123,AR224.16450,CE8.318,HD192.231,--SW 65-1 OC, OP36, N 1116280.9110, E 1743027.2980, EL749.864, --CC36 BK, OP36, BP112, BS243.4556, BC0.0000 TR, OP36, FP124, AR172.21550, CE1.035, HD540.539, -- NAIL SET OC, OP124, N 1116582.1528, E 1743476.1140, EL750.899, -- NAIL SET BK, OP124, BP36, BS236.0751, BC0.0000 TR, OP124, FP125, AR277.24200, CE-47.430, HD1250.446, -- NAIL SET OC, OP125, N 1115462.7322, E 1744033.3501, EL703.469, -- NAIL SET BK, OP125, BP124, BS333.3211, BC0.0000 TR, OP125, FP126, AR175.31200, CE-28.336, HD229.311, -- NAIL SET OC,OP126,N 1115266.0538,E 1744151.2530,EL675.133,--NAIL SET BK, OP126, BP125, BS329.0331, BC0.0000 SS,OP126,FP127,AR147.43300,CE6.846,HD234.109,--NW 5-1 OC,OP37,N 1115644.1590,E 1741817.2330,EL735.465,--CC37 BK, OP37, BP36, BS62.1446, BC0.0000 SS, OP37, FP128, AR213.20050, CE-1.588, HD291.115, --A37C-1 LOCATION OC,OP50,N 1121577.4180,E 1748250.4780,EL766.258,--NAIL SET BK, OP50, BP51, BS313, 3521, BC0.0000 OP50, FP129, AR182.00100, CE1.345, HD1027.147, -- NAIL SET OP129,N 1120843.6493,E 1748969.2371,EL767.603,--NAIL SET BK, OP129, BP50, BS315.3531, BC0.0000 TR, OP129, FP130, AR160.44100, CE-5.757, HD1979.049, -- NAIL SET OC, OP130, N 1119965.9183, E 1750742.9964, EL761.846, -- NAIL SET BK, OP130, BP129, BS296.1941, BC0.0000 TR, OP130, FP131, AR174.50250, CE-0.520, HD2144.019, -- NAIL SET OC, OP131, N 1119191.6899, E 1752742.3432, EL761.326, -- NAIL SET BK, OP131, BP130, BS291.1006, BC0.0000 TR, OP131, FP132, AR217.17300, CE-9.027, HD1571.333, -- NAIL SET OC,OP132,N 1117852.4804,E 1753564.2954,EL752.298,--NAIL SET BK, OP132, BP131, BS328.2736, BC0.0000 SS, OP132, FP133, AR271.03200, CE-28.744, HD451.464, --SE OF 71-1 SS,OP132,FP134,AR283.41100,CE-27.320,HD423.267,--NE OF 71-1 SS, OP132, FP135, AR275.08100, CE-34.028, HD560.589, -- NAIL SET TR, OP132, FP136, AR257.03150, CE-40.473, HD510.145, -- NAIL SET OC,OP136,N 1117495.0056,E 1753200.3452,EL711.826,--NAIL SET BK, OP136, BP132, BS45.3051, BC0.0000 SS, OP136, FP137, AR98.06050, CE-26.329, HD315.011, -- NW 0F 71-4 SS, OP136, FP138, AR168.39400, CE-20.672, HD186.707, -- NW OF 71-2 SS, OP136, FP139, AR183.24200, CE-28.654, HD406.367, -- NE OF 71-3 OC,OP40,N 1113436.7920,E 1737291.3990,EL726.304,--CC40 BK, OP40, BP44, BS186.5441, BC0.0000

TR, OP40, FP140, AR160.38450, CE-0.041, HD840.370, -- NAIL SET OC, OP140, N 1114257.4227, E 1737110.3272, EL726.263, -- NAIL SET BK, OP140, BP40, BS167.3326, BC0.0000 TR, OP140, FP141, AR167.34350, CE-4.225, HD643.078, --NAIL SET OC.OP141,N 1114840.8809,E 1736839.9091,EL722.039,--NAIL SET BK, OP141, BP140, BS155.0801, BC0.0000 TR.OP141, FP142, AR231.28300, CE13.433, HD260.059, -- NAIL SET SE 40-1 OC,OP142,N 1115073.3968,E 1736956.3874,EL735.472,--NAIL SET SE 40-1 BK, OP142, BP141, BS206.3631, BC0.0000 TR, OP142, FP143, AR104.27250, CE-6.404, HD240.327, -- NAIL SET SW A3-2 OC,OP143,N 1115231.2723,E 1736775.1906,EL729.068,--NAIL SET SW A3-2 BK, OP143, BP142, BS131.0356, BC0.0000 TR, OP143, FP144, AR236.29400, CE7.649, HD194.808, -- NAIL SET OC, OP144, N 1115424.3869, E 1736800.8199, EL736.717, -- NAIL SET BK, OP144, BP143, BS187.3336, BC0.0000 TR, OP144, FP145, AR227.40250, CE-4.381, HD166.519, -- NAIL SET SW 39-2 OC,OP145,N 1115519.3419,E 1736937.6127,EL732.337,--NAIL SET SW 39-2 BK, OP145, BP144, BS235.1401, BC0.0000 SS, OP145, FP146, AR122.37100, CE-12.838, HD163.783, -- NAIL SET SS, OP145, FP147, AR250.13300, CE7.645, HD153.048, -- NW 8b-1 OC, OP146, N 1115683.0095, E 1736931.4766, EL719.498, -- NAIL SET BK, OP146, BP145, BS177.5110, BC0.0000 SS, OP146, FP148, AR139.55350, CE5.131, HD128.298, --SE OF 39-1 TR, OP146, FP149, AR148.52000, CE10.432, HD274.318, -- NAIL SET OC, OP149, N 1115912.3377, E 1736780.9483, EL729.930, -- NAIL SET BK, OP149, BP146, BS146.4310, BC0.0000 TR, OP149, FP150, AR218.29350, CE5.679, HD141.652, -- NAIL SET OC, OP150, N 1116053.4041, E 1736793.8177, EL735.609, -- NAIL SET BK, OP150, BP149, BS185.1245, BC0.0000 TR, OP150, FP151, AR265.08450, CE-13.105, HD236.246, --NAIL SET OC, OP151, N 1116051.9261, E 1737030.0589, EL722.504, -- NAIL SET BK, OP151, BP150, BS270.2130, BC0.0000 TR, OP151, FP152, AR172.38250, CE-25.097, HD356.056, -- NAIL SET OC, OP152, N 1116095.3261, E 1737383.4595, EL697.407, -- NAIL SET BK, OP152, BP151, BS262.5955, BC0.0000 SS, OP152, FP153, AR168.26450, CE-5.837, HD158.241, -- NW OF A3-1 OC, OP37, N 1115644.1590, E 1741817.2330, EL735.465, -- CC37 BK, OP37, BP36, BS62.1446, BC0.0000 TR, OP37, FP154, AR356.55200, CE5.697, HD430.403, -- NAIL SET OC, OP154, N 1115864.7485, E 1742186.8102, EL741.162, -- NAIL SET BK, OP154, BP36, BS63.3929, BC0.0000 TR, OP154, FP155, AR219.50150, CE-1.172, HD700.755, -- NAIL SET OC,OP155,N 1116028.2826,E 1741505.4041,EL739.990,--NAIL SET BK, OP155, BP154, BS103.2944, BC0.0000 SS, OP155, FP156, AR181.23200, CE-18.025, HD211.877, -- SW OF A37c-1 OC, OP141, N 1114840.8809, E 1736839.9091, EL722.039, -- NAIL SET BK, OP141, BP140, BS155.0801, BC0.0000 TR, OP141, FP157, AR165.51500, CE6.001, HD553.842, -- NAIL SET OC,OP157,N 1115271.2813,E 1736491.3449,EL728.040,--NAIL SET BK, OP157, BP141, BS140.5951, BC0.0000 TR, OP157, FP158, AR187.26400, CE0.268, HD1383.238, -- NAIL SET OC, OP158, N 1116449.9509, E 1735767.4075, EL728.308, --NAIL SET

JOB: CROFT

BK, OP158, BP157, BS148.2631, BC0.0000 TR, OP158, FP159, AR299.55250, CE-15.972, HD509.007, -- SW OF 50-1 OC, OP158, N 1116449.9509, E 1735767.4075, EL728.308, -- NAIL SET BK, OP158, BP157, BS148.2631, BC0.0000 ,OP158,FP160,AR299.02100,CE-17.950,HD607.796,--SE OF 50-1 C,OP140,N 1114257.4227,E 1737110.3272,EL726.263,--NAIL SET BK, OP140, BP141, BS335.0801, BC0.0000 SS, OP140, FP161, AR174.08100, CE7.933, HD152.224, -- NW OF 26-1 SS, OP140, FP162, AR159.29200, CE9.456, HD175.309, -- NE OF 26-1 SS,OP140,FP163,AR99.44050,CE3.048,HD248.024,--NAIL SET OC, OP38, N 1114433.7690, E 1739417.0610, EL684.815, --CC38 BK, OP38, BP102, BS63.1734, BC0.0000 TR, OP38, FP164, AR359.04150, CE-54.576, HD899.474, -- NAIL SET OC, OP164, N 1114850.9992, E 1740213.9123, EL630.239, -- NAIL SET BK, OP164, BP102, BS64.3357, BC0.0000 TR, OP164, FP165, AR91.32500, CE-42.148, HD755.520, --NAIL SET C/L CRK OC,OP165,N 1114160.1926,E 1740519.8486,EL588.090,--NAIL SET C/L CRK BK, OP165, BP164, BS336.0647, BC0.0000 TR.OP165,FP166,AR183.26450,CE0.386,HD162.688,--NAIL SET OC,OP166,N 1114007.7493,E 1740576.66666,EL588.477,-~NAIL SET BK, OP166, BP165, BS339.3332, BC0.0000 TR, OP166, FP167, AR238.22000, CE-0.121, HD383.505, -- NAIL SET OC, OP167, N 1113705.2364, E 1740340.9506, EL588.356, -- NAIL SET BK, OP167, BP166, BS37.5532, BC0.0000 SS, OP167, FP168, AR150.11000, CE-2.997, HD479.255, -- NW OF 24-1 TR, OP167, FP169, AR150.25150, CE-3.200, HD458.421, -- NAIL SET OC, OP169, N 1113251.6708, E 1740274.4082, EL585.155, -- NAIL SET BK, OP169, BP167, BS8.2047, BC0.0000 SS, OP169, FP170, AR97.28450, CE27.727, HD298.807, --NE OF 24-2 C,OP124,N 1116582.1528,E 1743476.1140,EL750.899,--NAIL SET ,OP124,BP36,BS236.0751,BC0.0000 TR, OP124, FP171, AR213.51500, CE10.183, HD666.714, -- NAIL SET OC, OP171, N 1116582.2147, E 1744142.8282, EL761.082, -- NAIL SET BK, OP171, BP124, BS269.5941, BC0.0000 SS,OP171,FP172,AR149.01100,CE-12.074,HD1257.737,--SW OF 67-1 SS, OP171, FP173, AR146.46250, CE-10.651, HD1307.722, -- NE OF 67-1 TR, OP171, FP174, AR260.07450, CE-31.370, HD687.867, -- NAIL SET OC,OP174,N 1115904.5413,E 1744260.8105,EL729.712,--NAIL SET BK, OP174, BP171, BS350.0726, BC0.0000 SS,OP174,FP175,AZ196.42450,CE-27.354,HD281.013,--NW OF 37-1 OC,OP171,N 1116582.2147,E 1744142.8282,EL761.082,--NAIL SET BK, OP171, BF124, BS269.5941, BC0.0000 TR, OP171, FP176, AZ141.14100, CE-8.097, HD1637.292, -- NAIL SET OC, OP176, N 1115305.5646, E 1745167.9572, EL752.985, -- NAIL SET BK, OP176, BP171, BS321.1410, BC0.0000 TR, OP176, FP177, AZ171.22050, CE17.521, HD2164.037, -- NAIL SET OC, OP177, N 1113166.0399, E 1745492.7501, EL770.506, -- NAIL SET BK, OP177, BP176, BS351.2205, BC0.0000 TR, OP177, FP178, AZ169.51400, CE-12.392, HD828.503, -- NAIL SET SP, PN177, N 1113166.0399, E 1745492.7501, EL770.5064, -- MON. SPA 181 OC, OP178, N 1112350.4745, E 1745638.5956, EL758.114, -- NAIL SET BK, OP178, BP177, BS349.5140, BC0.0000

LS, H15.000, HR5.000 TR, OP178, FP179, AR279.15100, CE-13.751, HD370.605, -- NAIL SET OC, OP179, N 1112344.7431, E 1745268.0350, EL744.363, -- NAIL SET BK, OP179, BP178, BS89.0650, BC0.0000 SS, OP179, FP180, AR73.37300, CE-4.190, HD91.045, --SW OF A32-1 SS, OP179, FP181, AR65.00100, CE-4.791, HD188.026, -- NW OF A32-1 TR, OP179, FP182, AR149.38200, CE-17.962, HD326.531, -- NAIL SET OC, OP182, N 1112175.3609, E 1744988.8713, EL726.400, -- NAIL SET BK, OP182, BP179, BS58.4510, BC0.0000 SS, OP182, FP183, AR125.25450, CE-13.395, HD114.743, -- SW OF A32-2 SS, OP182, FP184, AR106.00250, CE-12.203, HD140.701, -- NW OF A32-2 TR, OP182, FP185, AR175.57550, CE-18.189, HD166.682, -- NAIL SET OC, OP185, N 1112079.0851, E 1744852.8051, EL708.211, -- NAIL SET BK, OP185, BP182, BS54, 4305, BC0.0000 TR, OP185, FP186, AR216.57200, CE-14.152, HD215.755, -- NAIL SET OC,OP186,N 1112085.3864,E 1744637.1418,EL694.059,--NAIL SET BK, OP186, BP185, BS91.4025, BC0.0000 SS, OP186, FP187, AR268.39100, CE19.761, HD171.513, -- NE OF A32-3 OC, OP158, N 1116449.9509, E 1735767.4075, EL728.308, -- NAIL SET BK, OP158, BP157, BS148.2631, BC0.0000 TR, OP158, FP188, AR175.35200, CE3.974, HD460.494, -- NAIL SET OC, OP188, N 1116822.6432, E 1735496.9356, EL732.282, -- NAIL SET BK, OP188, BP158, BS144.0151, BC0.0000 TR, OP188, FP189, AR200.29400, CE34.424, HD1602.553, -- NAIL SET OC, OP189, N 1118367.1001, E 1735069.3495, EL766.706, -- NAIL SET BK, OP189, BP188, BS164.3131, BC0.0000 TR, OP189, FP190, AR184.02300, CE-18.852, HD683.218, -- NAIL SET OC, OP190, N 1119036.7607, E 1734933.9184, EL747.854, -- NAIL SET BK, OP190, BP189, BS168.3401, BC0.0000 TR, OP190, FP191, AR258.54050, CE-48.093, HD1471.268, -- NAIL SET OC, OP190, N 1119036.7607, E 1734933.9184, EL747.854, -- NAIL SET BK, OP190, BP189, BS168.3401, BC0.0000 SS, OP190, FP192, AR258.19350, CE-1.022, HD23.652, --MON. CROFT-13 OC, OP191, N 1119600.5451, E 1736292.8803, EL699.761, -- NAIL SET BK, OP191, BP190, BS247.2806, BC0.0000 TR, OP191, FP193, AR173.22100, CE-1.807, HD1910.954, -- NAIL SET OC,OP193,N 1120531.7265,E 1737961.6064,EL697.955,--NAIL SET BK, OP193, BP191, BS240.5016, BC0.0000 TR, OP193, FP194, AR138.24500, CE-3.311, HD537.790, -- NAIL SET OC, OP194, N 1121039.4432, E 1738138.9242, EL694.643, -- NAIL SET BK, OP194, BP193, BS199.1506, BC0.0000 SS, OP194, FP195, AR69.36400, CE-20.925, HD230.857, --SW OF 30-1 SS, OP194, FP196, AR136.00550, CE-20.011, HD229.237, -- SW OF 30-2 SP, PN196, N 1121247.6516, E 1738043.0129, EL674.6325, -- SE OF 30-2 OC,OP131,N 1119191.6899,E 1752742.3432,EL761.326,--NAIL SET BK, OP131, BP130, BS291.1006, BC0.0000 TR, OP131, FP197, AR188.01400, CE18.989, HD2359.487, -- NAIL SET OC, OP197, N 1118040.7280, E 1754802.0673, EL780.315, -- NAIL SET BK, OP197, BP131, BS299.1146, BC0.0000 TR, OP197, FP198, AR168.57550, ZE88.30100, SD1045.442, -- NAIL SET OC, OP198, N 1117714.9789, E 1755795.0881, EL807.631, -- NAIL SET BK, OP198, BP197, BS288.0941, BC0.0000

TR, OP198, FP199, AR254.42100, ZE87.49300, SD1185.268, -- NAIL SET OC, OP199, N 1116532.0445, E 1755735.9030, EL852.614, -- NAIL SET BK, OP199, BP198, BS2.5151, BC0.0000 2, OP199, FP200, AR210.01450, ZE90.05050, SD773.792, -- NAIL SET ,OP200,N 1115882.3059,E 1755315.6739,EL851.470,--NAIL SET BK, OP200, BP199, BS32.5336, BC0.0000 TR, OP200, FP201, AR184.59150, ZE90.38300, SD987.317, -- NAIL SET OC, OP201, N 1115103.0768, E 1754709.4771, EL840.413, -- NAIL SET BK, OP201, BP200, BS37.5251, BC0.0000 TR, OP201, FP202, AR161.13550, ZE90.27250, SD2494.098, -- NAIL SET OC,OP202,N 1112746.5399,E 1753892.8601,EL820.522,--NAIL SET BK, OP202, BP201, BS19.0646, BC0.0000 TR, OP202, FP203, AR180.30100, ZE91.09500, SD1041.475, -- NAIL SET OC, OP203, N 1111765.7085, E 1753543.2998, EL799.368, -- NAIL SET BK, OP203, BP202, BS19.3656, BC0.0000 TR, OP203, FP204, AR156.01100, ZE92.27550, SD197.059, -- NAIL SET OC, OP204, N 1111569.4029, E 1753558.2838, EL790.891, -- NAIL SET BK, OP204, BP203, BS355.3806, BC0.0000 TR, OP204, FP205, AR155.02050, ZE94.16100, SD417.343, -- NAIL SET OC, OP205, N 1111206.5682, E 1753762.1485, EL759.821, -- NAIL SET BK, OP205, BP204, BS330.4011, BC0.0000 TR, OP205, FP206, AR212.52500, ZE89.39500, SD580.146, -- NAIL SET OC, OP206, N 1110627.5456, E 1753726.2229, EL763.225, -- NAIL SET BK, OP206, BP205, BS3.3301, BC0.0000 TR, OP206, FP207, AR189.05200, ZE86.56000, SD441.431, -- NAIL SET OC, OP207, N 1110197.4286, E 1753629.7709, EL786.840, -- NAIL SET BK, OP207, BP206, BS12.3821, BC0.0000 TR, OP207, FP208, AR185.40500, ZE89.55400, SD529.002, -- NAIL SET OC, OP208, N 1109695.2386, E 1753463.4947, EL787.507, -- NAIL SET OP208, BP207, BS18.1911, BC0.0000 ,OP208,FP209,AR170.08350,ZE89.25450,SD349.527,--SE OF 78-1 S, OP208, FP210, AR175.29050, ZE89.38150, SD253.464, -- NE OF 78-1 SS, OP208, FP211, AR215.54400, ZE90.16300, SD142.126, --SE OF 78-2 SS, OP208, FP212, AR258.50350, ZE90.36550, SD125.930, --NE OF 78-2 TR, OP208, FP213, AR168.22500, ZE89.36350, SD345.576, -- NAIL SET OC, OP213, N 1109352.0308, E 1753423.1748, EL789.861, -- NAIL SET BK, OP213, BP208, BS6.4201, BC0.0000 TR, OP213, FP214, AR168.08250, ZE89.34350, SD899.284, -- NAIL SET OC, OP214, N 1108456.4148, E 1753504.0415, EL796.510, -- NAIL SET BK, OP214, BP213, BS354.5026, BC0.0000 TR, OP214, FP215, AR194.13550, ZE90.05350, SD730.879, -- NAIL SET OC, OP215, N 1107734.6805, E 1753388.7925, EL795.323, -- NAIL SET BK, OP215, BP214, BS9.0421, BC0.0000 SS, OP215, FP216, AR208.35150, ZE91.17350, SD145.028, -- SE OF 85-1 SS, OP215, FP217, AR251.29150, ZE93.21300, SD98.565, --NE OF 85-1 OC, OP176, N 1115305.5646, E 1745167.9572, EL752.985, -~ NAIL SET BK, OP176, BP171, BS321.1410, BC0.0000 TR, OP176, FP218, AR171.29550, ZE89.26400, SD1045.786, -- NAIL SET OC, OP218, N 1114595.9224, E 1745936.0545, EL763.125, -- NAIL SET BK, OP218, BP176, BS312.4405, BC0.0000 SS, OP218, FP219, AR297.47350, ZE91.39300, SD236.145, -- SW OF 68-1 SS, OP218, FP220, AR293.54500, ZE91.51500, SD187.992, -- NW OF 68-1

Page 9

SS, OP218, FP221, AR317.45300, ZE91.09500, SD342.196, -- SE OF 68-2 SS, OP218, FP222, AR318.58100, ZE91.24200, SD292.630, -- NE OF 68-2 SS, OP218, FP223, AR294.28200, ZE99.38150, SD30.014, -- MON. SPA 180 OC, OP51, N 1122020.4290, E 1747785.0960, EL759.313, -- NAIL SET BK, OP51, BP50, BS133.3521, BC0.0000 TR, OP51, FP224, AR184.30050, ZE90.51000, SD896.770, -- NAIL SET OC, OP224, N 1122687.7341, E 1747186.1608, EL746.010, -- NAIL SET BK, OP224, BP51, BS138.0526, BC0.0000 SS, OP224, FP225, AR119.50500, ZE91.51400, SD443.010, -- SE OF A33-1 SS, OP224, FP226, AR126.22000, ZE91.43250, SD440.599, -- NE OF A33-1 OC, OP171, N 1116582.2147, E 1744142.8282, EL761.082, -- NAIL SET BK, OP171, BP124, BS269.5941, BC0.0000 TR, OP171, FP227, AR191.34350, ZE91.53200, SD809.162, -- NAIL SET OC, OP227, N 1116419.9986, E 1744935.1146, EL734.411, -- NAIL SET BK, OP227, BP171, BS281.3416, BC0.0000 SS, OP227, FP228, AR218.18500, ZE93.42100, SD1084.111, -- NE OF 67-2 SS, OP227, FP229, AR222.59550, ZE93.53250, SD1034.694, -- NW OF 67-2 OC, OP39, N 1113834.9110, E 1738683.2450, EL714.461, -- CC39 BK, OP39, BP38, BS50.4657, BC0.0000 TR, OP39, FP230, AR136.19350, ZE89.13250, SD349.471, -- NAIL SET OC, OP230, N 1113488.1583, E 1738639.9997, EL719.196, -- NAIL SET BK, OP230, BP39, BS7.0632, BC0.0000 TR, OP230, FP231, AR213.40100, ZE90.58250, SD749.236, -- NAIL SET OC, OP231, N 1112920.8876, E 1738150.7182, EL706.465, -- NAIL SET BK, OP231, BP230, BS40.4642, BC0.0000 TR, OP231, FP232, AR194.30000, ZE91.18150, SD426.503, -- NAIL SET OC, OP232, N 1112678.0189, E 1737800.2537, EL696.758, --NAIL SET BK, OP232, BP231, BS55.1642, BC0.0000 TR, OP232, FP233, AR154.34300, ZE89.10300, SD286.679, -- NAIL SET OC, OP233, N 1112429.4073, E 1737657.5648, EL700.886, -- NAIL SET BK, OP233, BP232, BS29.5112, BC0.0000 TR, OP233, FP234, AR142.15050, ZE89.33250, SD618.239, -- NAIL SET OC, OP234, N 1111817.0470, E 1737742.4849, EL705.667, -- NAIL SET BK, OP234, BP233, BS352.0617, BC0.0000 TR,OP234,FP235,AR156.51350,ZE91.07050,SD571.691,--NAIL SET OC, OP235, N 1111327.2880, E 1738037.1750, EL694.511, -- NAIL SET BK, OP235, BP234, BS328.5752, BC0.0000 TR, OP235, FP236, AR157.36350, ZE90.17550, SD564.451, -- NAIL SET OC, OP236, N 1110990.9568, E 1738490.4714, EL691.570, -- NAIL SET BK, OP236, BP235, BS306.3427, BC0.0000 TR, OP236, FP237, AR196.39200, ZE88.46050, SD693.612, -- NAIL SET OC, OP237, N 1110435.4725, E 1738905.5767, EL706.482, -- NAIL SET BK, OP237, BP236, BS323.1347, BC0.0000 TR, OP237, FP238, AR201.49100, ZE88.45450, SD555.744, -- NAIL SET OC, OP238, N 1109898.6669, E 1739048.9193, EL718.485, -- NAIL SET BK, OP238, BP237, BS345.0257, BC0.0000 TR, OP238, FP239, AR141.58100, ZE88.58000, SD401.401, -- NAIL SET OC, OP239, N 1109657.0327, E 1739369.3615, EL725.723, -- NAIL SET BK, OP239, BP238, BS307.0107, BC0.0000 TR, OP239, FP240, AR167.18050, ZE89.45350, SD698.939, -- NAIL SET OC, OP240, N 1109369.1889, E 1740006.2706, EL728.655, -- NAIL SET BK, OP240, BP239, BS294.1912, BC0.0000

TR, OP240, FP241, AR139.15450, ZE90.43050, SD838.554, -- NAIL SET OC, OP241, N 1109606.1739, E 1740810.5718, EL718.146, -- NAIL SET BK, OP241, BP240, BS253.3457, BC0.0000 TR, OP241, FP242, AR226.00450, ZE89.19200, SD363.712, -- NAIL SET OP242,N 1109426.5612,E 1741126.8109,EL722.448,--NAIL SET , OP242, BP241, BS299.3542, BC0.0000 TR, OP242, FP243, AR228.40050, ZE91.14150, SD900.364, -- NAIL SET OC, OP243, N 1108545.2276, E 1741309.9183, EL703.003, -- NAIL SET BK, OP243, BP242, BS348.1547, BC0.0000 TR, OP243, FP244, AR185.47150, ZE80.33550, SD458.564, -- NAIL SET OC, OP244, N 1108095.3031, E 1741356.8055, EL778.173, -- NAIL SET BK, OP244, BP243, BS354.0302, BC0.0000 SS, OP244, FP245, AR219.34200, ZE93.17350, SD54.618, -- NE OF 41a-1 SS, OP244, FP246, AR222.38100, ZE94.24450, SD154.315, -- NW OF 41a-1 SS, OP244, FP247, AR185.17300, ZE95.20150, SD253.874, --SE OF 41a-2 SP, PN216, N 1107619.8985, E 1753300.2064, EL792.0500, -- NE OF 41a-2 OC, OP194, N 1121039.4432, E 1738138.9242, EL694.643, -- NAIL SET BK, OP194, BP193, BS199.1506, BC0.0000 SS, OP194, FP248, AR27.58100, ZE91.15250, SD203.157, -- SE OF 30-3 SS, OP194, FP249, AR139.04100, ZE96.09100, SD52.643, -- SE OF 30-4 OC,OP186,N 1112085.3864,E 1744637.1418,EL694.059,--NAIL SET BK, OP186, BP185, BS91.4025, BC0.0000 TR, OP186, FP250, AR272.17250, ZE81.24300, SD121.936, -- NAIL SET OC,OP250,N 1112205.6656,E 1744645.4763,EL712.275,--NAIL SET BK, OP250, BP186, BS183.5750, BC0.0000 TR, OP250, FP251, AR175.16250, ZE89.51150, SD94.889, -- NAIL SET OC, OP251, N 1112300.5459, E 1744644.2136, EL712.517, -- NAIL SET BK, OP251, BP250, BS179.1415, BC0.0000 SS, OP251, FP252, AR139.26250, ZE84.10050, SD90.031, -- NE OF 36-1 QC. OP79, N 1114552.5805, E 1768748.2075, EL789.656, -- NAIL SET OP79, BP81, BS55.5444, BC0.0000 DE,HI5.000,HR5.000 TR, OP79, FP253, AR145.03200, ZE93.26300, SD255.211, -- NAIL SET OC, OP253, N 1114314.6987, E 1768657.0472, EL774.335, -- NAIL SET BK, OP253, BP79, BS20.5804, BC0.0000 SS, OP253, FP254, AR203.39550, ZE91.55450, SD496.902, -- NE OF 21-1 SS, OP253, FP255, AR202.47250, ZE91.53000, SD546.135, --SE OF 21-1 SS, OP253, FP256, AR129.01350, ZE91.32350, SD427.720, --SE OF 21-2 SS, OP253, FP257, AR129.49450, ZE92.10250, SD378.039, -- NE OF 21-2 OC, OP93, N 1101577.5318, E 1766396.2284, EL634.883, -- NAIL SET BK, OP93, BP56, BS281.4015, BC0.0000 TR, OP93, FP258, AR312.04550, ZE90.23500, SD5965.122, -- NAIL SET OC, OP258, N 1098050.6214, E 1761585.6283, EL593.528, -- NAIL SET BK, OP258, BP93, BS53.4510, BC0.0000 TR, OP258, FP259, AR246.05200, ZE91.02500, SD329.706, -- NAIL SET OC, OP259, N 1098214.6576, E 1761299.6880, EL587.502, -- NAIL SET BK, OP259, BP258, BS119.5030, BC0.0000 TR, OP259, FP260, AR236.19450, ZE88.53300, SD274.294, -- NAIL SET OC, OP260, N 1098488.2881, E 1761281.3739, EL592.808, -- NAIL SET BK, OP260, BP259, BS176.1015, BC0.0000 SS, OP260, FP261, AR127.03500, ZE93.22000, SD403.004, --SE OF A12-1 SS, OP260, FP262, AR133.24350, ZE92.50450, SD489.495, -- NE OF A12-1

SS, OP260, FP263, AR111.23450, ZE93.52100, SD597.001, -- NE OF A12-2 SS, OP260, FP264, AR112.50050, ZE93.45550, SD696.211, -- NW OF A12-2 OC, OP252, N 1112367.8100, E 1744585.0744, EL721.665, -- NE OF 36-1 BK, OP252, BP251, BS138.4040, BC0.0000 TR, OP252, FP265, AR173.59400, ZE88.19200, SD173.449, -- NAIL SET OC, OP265, N 1112485.3239, E 1744457.6019, EL726.743, -- NAIL SET BK, OP265, BP252, BS132, 4020, BC0, 0000 TR, OP265, FP266, AR212.29150, ZE89.45200, SD349.237, -- NAIL SET OC, OP266, N 1112822.9085, E 1744368.1543, EL728.233, -- NAIL SET BK, OP266, BP265, BS165.0935, BC0.0000 TR, OP266, FP267, AR162.57150, ZE91.37100, SD185.895, -- NAIL SET OC, OP267, N 1112980.6889, E 1744269.9977, EL722.980, -- NAIL SET BK, OP267, BP266, BS148.0650, BC0.0000 TR, OP267, FP268, AR254.45200, ZE88.06250, SD585.727, -- NAIL SET OC, OP268, N 1113409.7373, E 1744668.2680, EL742.329, -- NAIL SET BK, OP268, BP267, BS222.5210, BC0.0000 TR, OP268, FP269, AR235.30400, ZE85.52500, SD279.421, -- NAIL SET OC, OP269, N 1113369.1176, E 1744943.9911, EL762.401, -- NAIL SET BK, OP269, BP268, BS278.2250, BC0.0000 SS, OP269, FP270, AR189, 48300, ZE91.07400, SD155.015, -- SE OF 56-2 OC,OP152,N 1116095.3261,E 1737383.4595,EL697.407,--NAIL SET BK, OP152, BP151, BS262.5955, BC0.0000 TR, OP152, FP271, AR143.35550, ZE91.37350, SD126.514, -- NAIL SET OC, OP271, N 1116182.2215, E 1737475.3404, EL693.816, -- NAIL SET BK, OP271, BP152, BS226.3550, BC0.0000 TR, OP271, FP272, AR159.45200, ZE93.14250, SD211.122, -- NAIL SET OC, OP272, N 1116371.1006, E 1737568.9074, EL681.883, -- NAIL SET BK, OP272, BP271, BS206.2110, BC0.0000 TR, OP272, FP273, AR210.10350, ZE94.46100, SD220.660, -- NAIL SET OC, OP273, N 1116492.3755, E 1737752.3375, EL663.536, -- NAIL SET BK, OP273, BP272, BS236.3145, BC0.0000 TR, OP273, FP274, AR161.04350, ZE93.48550, SD169.038, -- NAIL SET OC, OP274, N 1116625.9955, E 1737855.2599, EL652.288, -- NAIL SET BK, OP274, BP273, BS217.3620, BC0.0000 TR, OP274, FP275, AR192.39400, ZE92.57000, SD272.827, -- NAIL SET OC, OP275, N 1116800.1591, E 1738064.7939, EL638.247, -- NAIL SET BK, OP275, BP274, BS230.1600, BC0.0000 SS, OP275, FP276, AR198.24150, ZE93.19150, SD103.763, -- NW OF A3-3 TR, OP275, FP277, AR72.13000, ZE88.34500, SD292.597, -- NAIL SET OC, OP277, N 1116957.2519, E 1737818.0505, EL645.495, -- NAIL SET BK, OP277, BP275, BS122.2900, BC0.0000 SS, OP277, FP278, AR167.34100, ZE84.27200, SD126.533, -- SE OF A3-4 SP, PN187, N 1112256.8970, E 1744638.1188, EL713.8198, -- NE OF 36-1 SP, PN252, N 1112367.8100, E 1744585.0744, EL721.6651, -- NE OF 36-2 SP,PN254,N 1113961.2927,E 1768308.1404,EL757.6076,--NE OF A21-1 SP, PN255, N 1113920.4560, E 1768279.5370, EL756.3869, -- SE OF A21-1 SP, PN256, N 1113944.4388, E 1768870.8680, EL762.8176, -- SE OF A21-2 SP, PN257, N 1113984.9477, E 1768841.3626, EL759.9972, -- NE OF A21-2 SP,PN269,N 1113369.1176,E 1744943.9911,EL762.4012,--TP AT SE OF 56-1 OC, OP79, N 1114552.5805, E 1768748.2075, EL789.656, -- NAIL SET BK, OP79, BP81, BS55.5444, BC0.0000 TR, OP79, FP279, AR157.04200, ZE92.22450, SD726.628, -- NAIL SET

Page 13

OC, OP279, N 1113943.5962, E 1768352.9651, EL759.492, -- NAIL SET BK, OP279, BP79, BS32.5904, BC0.0000 TR, OP279, FP280, AR112.05450, ZE90.22450, SD1648.261, -- NAIL SET OC, OP280, N 1112592.1278, E 1769296.4578, EL748.585, -- NAIL SET , OP280, BP279, BS325.0449, BC0.0000 ,OP280,FP281,AR145.22400,ZE86.48000,SD925.108,--NAIL SET OC,OP281,N 1112269.2883,E 1770161.8667,EL800.225,-~NAIL SET BK, OP281, BP280, BS290.2729, BC0.0000 SS, OP281, FP282, AR71.28450, ZE92.56050, SD297.962, --SE OF A20-2 TR, OP281, FP283, AR168.23550, ZE90.46000, SD612.939, -- NAIL SET OC, OP283, N 1112174.9278, E 1770767.4434, EL792.024, --- NAIL SET BK, OP283, BP281, BS278.5124, BC0.0000 TR, OP283, FP284, AR87.59050, ZE88.57200, SD1124.869, -- NAIL SET OC,OP284,N 1113291.6021,E 1770901.4149,EL812.528,--NAIL SET BK, OP284, BP283, BS186.5029, BC0.0000 SS, OP284, FP285, AR59.40150, ZE92.56300, SD39.500, --SE OF A20-1 OC, OP240, N 1109369.1889, E 1740006.2706, EL728.655, -- NAIL SET BK, OP240, BP241, BS73.3457, BC0.0000 LS,HI5.000,HR5.000 TR, OP240, FP286, AR357.59050, ZE91.29100, SD414.916, -- NAIL SET OC, OP286, N 1109500.3375, E 1740399.7671, EL717.894, -- NAIL SET BK, OP286, BP241, BS75.3311, BC0.0000 TR, OP286, FP287, AR328.31150, ZE88.29100, SD360.325, -- NAIL SET OC, OP287, N 1109759.1207, E 1740650.3160, EL727.413, -- NAIL SET BK, OP287, BP286, BS224.0426, BC0.0000 TR, OP287, FP288, AR232.15500, ZE89.49200, SD455.225, -- NAIL SET OC, OP288, N 1109708.8696, E 1741102.7567, EL728.826, -- NAIL SET BK, OP288, BP287, BS276.2016, BC0.0000 TR, OP288, FP289, AR163.54000, ZE92.45300, SD223.487, -- NAIL SET OC, OP289, N 1109746.7205, E 1741322.7524, EL718.071, -- NAIL SET OP289, BP288, BS260.1416, BC0.0000 , OP289, FP290, AR144.47500, ZE90.47250, SD507.360, -- NAIL SET OC, OP290, N 1110105.2255, E 1741681.6944, EL711.073, -- NAIL SET BK, OP290, BP289, BS225.0206, BC0.0000 TR, OP290, FP291, AR218.16200, ZE92.40400, SD339.013, -- NAIL SET OC, OP291, N 1110144.6935, E 1742018.0294, EL695.235, -- NAIL SET BK, OP291, BP290, BS263.1826, BC0.0000 TR, OP291, FP292, AR186.59250, ZE95.14550, SD334.368, -- NAIL SET OC, OP292, N 1110142.9652, E 1742350.9909, EL664.648, -- NAIL SET BK, OP292, BP291, BS270.1751, BC0.0000 TR, OP292, FP293, AR114.06450, ZE94.53450, SD246.629, -- NAIL SET OC, OP293, N 1110366.7292, E 1742452.5414, EL643.599, -- NAIL SET BK, OP293, BP292, BS204.2436, BC0.0000 TR, OP293, FP294, AR255.05250, ZE101.08050, SD235.720, -- NAIL SET OC,OP6,N 1119208.1060,E 1741163.5750,EL758.273,--CC06 BK, OP6, BP293, BS171.4219, BC0.0000 TR, OP6, FP295, AR265.09050, ZE88.39050, SD314.246, -- NAIL SET OC, OP294, N 1110328.5558, E 1742680.6521, EL598.078, -- NAIL SET BK, OP294, BP293, BS279.3001, BC0.0000 TR, OP294, FP295, AR265.09050, ZE88.39100, SD314.259, -- NAIL SET OC, OP295, N 1110015.4185, E 1742655.1741, EL605.466, -- NAIL SET BK, OP295, BP294, BS4.3906, BC0.0000

TR. OP295, FP296, AR130.34050, ZE93.31250, SD453.592, -- NAIL SET OC.OP296,N 1109694.0621,E 1742974.0763,EL577.589,--NAIL SET BK, OP296, BP295, BS315.1311, BC0.0000 TR, OP296, FP297, AR107.09050, ZE84.58550, SD338.810, -- NAIL SET OC, OP297, N 1109850.5812, E 1743273.1009, EL607.224, -- NAIL SET BK, OP297, BP296, BS242.2216, BC0.0000 TR, OP297, FP298, AR160.14000, ZE75.08350, SD415.933, -- NAIL SET OC, OP298, N 1110146.4922, E 1743545.2464, EL713.872, -- NAIL SET BK, OP298, BP297, BS222.3616, BC0.0000 TR, OP298, FP299, AR217.23050, ZE87.12150, SD197.603, -- NAIL SET OC, OP299, N 1110180.8018, E 1743739.6092, EL723.511, -- NAIL SET BK, OP299, BP298, BS259.5921, BC0.0000 TR, OP299, FP300, AR246.00050, ZE87.00500, SD400.291, -- NAIL SET OC, OP300, N 1109849.4334, E 1743963.2004, EL744.363, -- NAIL SET BK, OP300, BP299, BS325.5926, BC0.0000 TR, OP300, FP301, AR114.09050, ZE85.03200, SD635.012, -- NAIL SET OC, OP301, N 1109957.7490, E 1744586.5080, EL799.095, -- NAIL SET BK, OP301, BP300, BS260.0831, BC0.0000 TR, OP301, FP302, AR135.30200, ZE90.23050, SD256.398, -- NAIL SET OC.OP302.N 1110166.0982.E 1744735.9322.EL797.373,--NAIL SET BK, OP302, BP301, BS215.3851, BC0.0000 TR, OP302, FP303, AR156.50300, ZE91.54350, SD276.765, -- NAIL SET OC, OP303, N 1110436.1641, E 1744795.7503, EL788.150, -- NAIL SET BK, OP303, BP302, BS192.2921, BC0.0000 TR, OP303, FP304, AR249.01150, ZE89.04200, SD555.736, -- NAIL SET OC, OP304, N 1110518.2014, E 1745345.3241, EL797.149, -- NAIL SET BK, OP304, BP303, BS261.3036, BC0.0000 TR, OP304, FP305, AR238.53050, ZE90.52300, SD482.112, -- NAIL SET OC, OP305, N 1110146.7999, E 1745652.6329, EL789.786, --NAIL SET BK, OP305, BP304, BS320.2341, BC0.0000 TR, OP305, FP306, AR207.42400, ZE90.29250, SD439.768, --NAIL SET OC, OP306, N 1109716.4896, E 1745743.2686, EL786.023, -- NAIL SET BK, OP306, BP305, BS348.0621, BC0.0000 TR, OP306, FP307, AR122.37250, ZE90.24450, SD422.043, -- NAIL SET OC, OP307, N 1109567.1098, E 1746137.9795, EL782.985, -- NAIL SET BK, OP307, BP306, BS290.4346, BC0.0000 TR, OP307, FP308, AR206.36350, ZE86.48250, SD363.547, -- NAIL SET OC, OP308, N 1109300.1808, E 1746383.9577, EL803.235, -- NAIL SET BK, OP308, BP307, BS317.2021, BC0.0000 SS, OP308, FP309, AR19.50000, ZE91.45450, SD272.681, --SW OF A39-1 SS, OP308, FP310, AR115.24550, ZE90.05250, SD646.508, --SE OF A39-2 OC.OP202,N 1112746.5399,E 1753892.8601,EL820.522,--NAIL SET BK, OP202, BP201, BS19.0646, BC0.0000 SS, OP202, FP311, AR1.48200, ZE89.48450, SD659.483, -- NAIL SET SS, OP202, FP312, AR1.18150, ZE89.52200, SD910.523, --NAIL SET SS, OP202, FP313, AR1.01300, ZE89.53450, SD1225.258, -- NAIL SET OC, OP311, N 1113362.5529, E 1754128.3196, EL822.681, -- NAIL SET BK, OP311, BP201, BS18.2751, BC0.0000 SS, OP311, FP314, AR316.05100, ZE90.39100, SD97.429, -- NE OF 86-2 OC, OP312, N 1113599.8602, E 1754210.4959, EL822.553, -- NAIL SET BK, OP312, BP201, BS18.2147, BC0.0000 SS, OP312, FP315, AR255.43200, ZE92.20150, SD225.542, -- SE OF 86-1

OC, OP313, N 1113896.8922, E 1754314.6917, EL822.750, -- NAIL SET BK, OP313, BP201, BS18.0724, BC0.0000 SS, OP313, FP316, AR277.33450, ZE90.24550, SD74.140, --SE OF 86-3 C,OP308,N 1109300.1808,E 1746383.9577,EL803.235,--NAIL SET C,OP308,BP307,BS317.2021,BC0.0000 TR, OP308, FP317, AR124.57400, ZE91.32150, SD346.250, -- NAIL SET OC, OP317, N 1109346.5557, E 1746726.9623, EL793.944, -- NAIL SET BK, OP317, BP308, BS262.1801, BC0.0000 SS, OP317, FP318, AR271.04100, ZE89.08400, SD164.241, -- MON. CROFT-15 SP, PN319, N 1109174.0660, E 1746738.6949, EL710.8429, -- CALL COORDS CC15 OC, OP202, N 1112746.5399, E 1753892.8601, EL820.522, -- NAIL SET BK, OP202, BP201, BS19.0646, BC0.0000 LS,HI5.200,HR5.340 TR, OP202, FP320, AR42.51300, ZE90.38450, SD148.869, -- NW OF 43-1 OC, OP320, N 1112816.4913, E 1754024.2601, EL818.704, -- NW OF 43-1 BK, OP320, BP202, BS241.5816, BC0.0000 OC, OP202, N 1112746.5399, E 1753892.8601, EL820.522, -- NAIL SET BK, OP202, BP201, BS19.0646, BC0.0000 TR, OP202, FP321, AR181.27000, ZE90.53050, SD476.337, -- NAIL SET OC, OP321, N 1112300.6048, E 1753725.5738, EL813.027, -- NAIL SET BK, OP321, BP202, BS20.3346, BC0.0000 SS, OP321, FP322, AR11.27500, ZE88.20200, SD158.752, -- NW OF 44-1 SS, OP321, FP323, AR154.21550, ZE89.21050, SD113.626, -- SW OF 44-2 OC,OP193,N 1120531.7265,E 1737961.6064,EL697.955,--NAIL SET BK, OP193, BP191, BS240.5016, BC0.0000 LS, HI5.200, HR5.340 TR, OP193, FP324, AR107.07200, ZE91.08150, SD211.363, -- SE OF A5-1 OC, OP193, N 1120531.7265, E 1737961.6064, EL697.955, -- NAIL SET BK, OP193, BP191, BS240.5016, BC0.0000 **2**,OP193,FP324,AR107.07200,ZE91.08150,SD211.363,--SE OF A5-1 ,OP193,N 1120531.7265,E 1737961.6064,EL697.955,--NAIL SET BK, OP193, BP191, BS240.5016, BC0.0000 LS, HI5.200, HR5.340 TR, OP193, FP324, AR287.03300, ZE91.54150, SD499.700, -- NAIL SET OC, OP324, N 1120043.4054, E 1738066.3293, EL681.211, -- NAIL SET BK, OP324, BP193, BS347.5346, BC0.0000 SS, OP324, FP325, AR77.48000, ZE85.58200, SD780.042, -- NAIL SET TR,OP324,FP326,AR158.26150,ZE89.05200,SD479.248,--NAIL SET OC, OP326, N 1119644.5882, E 1738331.9708, EL688.691, -- NAIL SET BK, OP326, BP324, BS326.2001, BC0.0000 TR, OP326, FP327, AR95.37300, ZE88.55100, SD497.710, -- NAIL SET OC, OP327, N 1119878.5257, E 1738771.1751, EL697.937, -- NAIL SET BK, OP327, BP326, BS241.5731, BC0.0000 SS, OP327, FP328, AR161.04100, ZE89.23450, SD82.014, -- SE OF 90-1 OC, OP325, N 1120363.6609, E 1738775.4837, EL735.861, -- NAIL SET BK, OP325, BP324, BS245.4146, BC0.0000 TR, OP325, FP329, AR162.55450, ZE86.40150, SD643.482, -- NAIL SET OC, OP329, N 1120788.2735, E 1739257.5384, EL773.089, -- NAIL SET BK, OP329, BP325, BS228.3731, BC0.0000 SS, OP329, FP330, AR197.59350, ZE87.26550, SD123.094, -- NW OF 92-1 SS, OP329, FP331, AR80.33300, ZE93.03350, SD325.508, --SE OF 91-1 OC, OP186, N 1112085.3864, E 1744637.1418, EL694.059, -- NAIL SET

BK, OP186, BP185, BS91.4025, BC0.0000 LS, HI5.200, HR5.340 TR, OP186, FP332, AR103.30000, ZE88.45300, SD158.215, -- NAIL SET OC, OP332, N 1111932.7231, E 1744595.7396, EL697.348, -- NAIL SET BK, OP332, BP186, BS15.1025, BC0.0000 TR, OP332, FP333, AR158.05100, ZE86.53150, SD334.929, -- NAIL SET OC, OP333, N 1111600.5996, E 1744634.9918, EL715.393, -- NAIL SET BK, OP333, BP332, BS353.1535, BC0.0000 SS, OP333, FP334, AR335.23250, ZE91.24100, SD95.694, -- NW OF 2 SS, OP333, FP335, AR170.00050, ZE87.34050, SD208.319, -- NAIL SET SS, OP333, FP336, AR238.30100, ZE85.31400, SD260.965, -- NW OF 3 TR, OP333, FP337, AR248.02500, ZE85.49150, SD162.240, -- NAIL SET OC, OP337, N 1111522.9125, E 1744493.0526, EL727.077, -- NAIL SET BK, OP337, BP333, BS61.1825, BC0.0000 SS, OP337, FP338, AR40.04300, ZE87.59500, SD348.242, -- SW OF 4 TR, OP337, FP339, AR263.19150, ZE87.33500, SD138.002, -- NAIL SET OC, OP339, N 1111635.3388, E 1744413.2374, EL732.802, -- NAIL SET BK, OP339, BP337, BS144.3740, BC0.0000 TR, OP339, FP340, AR77.14500, ZE86.52200, SD202.385, -- NAIL SET OC, OP340, N 1111484.8669, E 1744278.3451, EL743.705, -- NAIL SET BK, OP340, BP339, BS41.5230, BC0.0000 TR, OP340, FP341, AR192.37500, ZE88.40000, SD144.941, -- NAIL SET OC, OP341, N 1111400.7334, E 1744160.3702, EL746.938, -- NAIL SET BK, OP341, BP340, BS54.3020, BC0.0000 SS, OP341, FP342, AR141.12400, ZE87.30500, SD267.065, -- NW OF 74-1 OC, OP333, N 1111600.5996, E 1744634.9918, EL715.393, -- NAIL SET BK, OP333, BP332, BS353.1535, BC0.0000 TR, OP333, FP343, AR233.58150, ZE86.24000, SD166.752, -- NAIL SET OC, OP343, N 1111487.5901, E 1744512.8220, EL725.724, -- NAIL SET BK, OP343, BP333, BS47.1350, BC0.0000 TR, OP343, FP344, AR89.21300, ZE88.58300, SD273.829, -- NAIL SET OC, OP344, N 1111288.7013, E 1744700.9750, EL730.482, -- NAIL SET BK, OP344, BP343, BS316.3520, BC0.0000 SS, OP344, FP345, AR282.39250, ZE89.02550, SD76.047, -- SW OF 74-4 OC, OP275, N 1116800.1591, E 1738064.7939, EL638.247, -- NAIL SET BK, OP275, BP274, BS230.1600, BC0.0000 TR, OP275, FP346, AR173.30350, ZE94.19250, SD179.141, -- NAIL SET OC, OP346, N 1116929.1386, E 1738188.3794, EL624.602, -- NAIL SET BK, OP346, BP275, BS223.4635, BC0.0000 TR, OP346, FP347, AR266.24200, ZE88.00400, SD199.039, -- NAIL SET OC, OP347, N 1116800.7923, E 1738340.3532, EL631.370, -- NAIL SET BK, OP347, BP346, BS310.1055, BC0.0000 TR, OP347, FP348, AR182.22150, ZE94.24400, SD181.829, -- NAIL SET SP, PN333, N 1111600.5996, E 1744634.9918, EL715.3932, -- NAIL AT SW OF 1 SP, PN333, N 1111600.5996, E 1744634.9918, EL715.3932, -- NAIL AT SW A31-1 SP, PN334, N 1111682.2983, E 1744585.2205, EL712.9106, -- NW COR. A31-2 SP, PN336, N 1111439.5743, E 1744430.6404, EL735.6021, -- SW COR. 74-2 SP, PN338, N 1111454.2295, E 1744834.2373, EL739.1069, -- SW OF 74-3 OC,OP47,N 1110950.8910,E 1770287.9720,EL694.900,--HAIL SET BK, OP47, BP46, BS194.0915, BC0.0000 OC,OP47,N 1110950.8910,E 1770287.9720,EL694.900,--HAIL SET BK, OP47, BP46, BS194.0915, BC0.0000

LS, HI5.200, HR5.340 SS, OP47, FP349, AR193.43200, ZE89.27050, SD311.871, -- SE OF 88-2 OC, OP318, N 1109183.4314, E 1746745.9241, EL796.397, -- MON. CROFT-15 BK, OP318, BP317, BS353.2211, BC0.0000 , OP318, FP350, AR66.20500, ZE89.13050, SD229.124, -- NW OF A39-2 ,OP244,N 1108095.3031,E 1741356.8055,EL778.173,--NAIL SET BK, OP244, BP243, BS354.0302, BC0.0000 TR, OP244, FP351, AR125.15250, ZE91.34100, SD931.563, -- NAIL SET OC, OP351, N 1107639.4765, E 1742168.8282, EL752.519, -- NAIL SET BK, OP351, BP244, BS299.1827, BC0.0000 TR, OP351, FP352, AR222.19450, ZE87.58200, SD317.312, -- NAIL SET OC, OP352, N 1107338.5112, E 1742268.7319, EL763.606, -- NAIL SET BK, OP352, BP351, BS341.3812, BC0.0000 TR, OP352, FP353, AR202.48200, ZE89.23000, SD357.454, -- NAIL SET OC, OP353, N 1106982.1517, E 1742241.0470, EL767.313, -- NAIL SET BK, OP353, BP352, BS4.2632, BC0.0000 TR, OP353, FP354, AR124.44400, ZE91.12000, SD381.559, -- NAIL SET OC, OP354, N 1106741.1167, E 1742536.7251, EL759.183, -- NAIL SET BK, OP354, BP353, BS309.1112, BC0.0000 TR, OP354, FP355, AR154.53000, ZE90.45350, SD663.945, -- NAIL SET OC,OP355,N 1106579.7205,E 1743180.6946,EL750.239,--NAIL SET BK, OP355, BP354, BS284.0412, BC0.0000 TR, OP355, FP356, AR215.23450, ZE89.25500, SD402.938, -- NAIL SET OC, OP356, N 1106273.4951, E 1743442.5514, EL754.104, -- NAIL SET BK, OP356, BP355, BS319.2757, BC0.0000 TR, OP356, FP357, AR171.41500, ZE90.42450, SD469.327, -- NAIL SET OC, OP357, N 1105964.6057, E 1743795.8517, EL748.128, -- NAIL SET BK, OP357, BP356, BS311.0947, BC0.0000 TR, OP357, FP358, AR102.20450, ZE90.17100, SD356.008, -- NAIL SET OC, OP358, N 1106176.3201, E 1744082.0607, EL746.210, -- NAIL SET OP358, BP357, BS233.3032, BC0.0000 OP358, FP359, AR176.40050, ZE92.16350, SD212.914, -- NAIL SET OC, OP359, N 1106312.5665, E 1744245.4552, EL737.613, -- NAIL SET BK, OP359, BP358, BS230.1037, BC0.0000 TR, OP359, FP360, AR157.24200, ZE93.57250, SD493.764, -- NAIL SET OC, OP360, N 1106749.1683, E 1744473.5358, EL703.400, -- NAIL SET BK, OP360, BP359, BS207.3457, BC0.0000 TR, OP360, FP361, AR181.08550, ZE91.36450, SD333.995, -- NAIL SET OC, OP361, N 1107041.9275, E 1744634.0237, EL693.861, -- NAIL SET BK, OP361, BP360, BS208.4352, BC0.0000 SS, OP361, FP362, AR188.23000, ZE92.21100, SD232.835, -- SW OF 19-1 OC, OP326, N 1119644.5882, E 1738331.9708, EL688.691, -- NAIL SET BK, OP326, BP324, BS326.2001, BC0.0000 TR, OP326, FP363, AR192.59350, ZE90.50450, SD1340.443, -- NAIL SET OC,OP363,N 1118390.5962,E 1738805.1515,EL668.764,--NAIL SET BK, OP363, BP326, BS339.1936, BC0.0000 TR, OP363, FP364, AR164.34150, ZE87.19000, SD592.673, -- NAIL SET OC, OP364, N 1117912.2635, E 1739153.9914, EL696.370, -- NAIL SET BK, OP364, BP363, BS323.5351, BC0.0000 SS, OP364, FP365, AR87.50400, ZE85.01150, SD221.282, -- NW OF 80-1 TR, OP364, FP366, AR84.15250, ZE85.26250, SD134.054, -- NAIL SET OC, OP366, N 1118001.4115, E 1739253.5381, EL706.887, -- NAIL SET

BK, OP366, BP364, BS228.0916, BC0.0000 TR, OP366, FP367, AR212.39400, ZE89.09200, SD253.772, -- NAIL SET SP, PN365, N 1118048.7656, E 1739327.0926, EL715.4360, -- NW OF 89-1 OC, OP367, N 1118041.9130, E 1739504.0293, EL710.487, -- NAIL SET BK, OP367, BP366, BS260.4856, BC0.0000 TR, OP367, FP368, AR218.26050, ZE92.58050, SD84.898, -- NAIL SET OC, OP368, N 1118000.4855, E 1739578.0030, EL705.951, -- NAIL SET BK, OP368, BP367, BS299.1501, BC0.0000 SS, OP368, FP369, AR217.57250, ZE99.47450, SD79.586, -- NW OF 89-2 OC, OP348, N 1116678.1908, E 1738473.9013, EL617.245, -- NAIL SET BK, OP348, BP347, BS312.3310, BC0.0000 TR, OP348, FP370, AR238.06250, ZE84.58450, SD245.795, --NAIL SET OC, OP370, N 1116437.5645, E 1738428.6090, EL638.616, -- NAIL SET BK, OP370, BP348, BS10.3935, BC0.0000 SS, OP370, FP371, AR146.48050, ZE96.01250, SD263.021, -- NW OF A2-1 OC, OP215, N 1107734.6805, E 1753388.7925, EL795.323, -- NAIL SET BK, OP215, BP214, BS9.0421, BC0.0000 LS, HI5.200, HR5.340 TR, OP215, FP372, AR172.00200, ZE89.09550, SD529.489, -- NAIL SET OC, OP372, N 1107205.3415, E 1753378.8306, EL802.896, -- NAIL SET BK, OP372, BP215, BS1.0441, BC0.0000 TR, OP372, FP373, AR181.23100, ZE91.23300, SD715.142, -- NAIL SET OC, OP373, N 1106491.0716, E 1753348.0912, EL785.388, -- NAIL SET BK, OP373, BP372, BS2.2751, BC0.0000 TR, OP373, FP374, AR271.50250, ZE92.48400, SD183.614, -- NAIL SET OC, OP374, N 1106504.8366, E 1753165.2155, EL776.243, -- NAIL SET BK, OP374, BP373, BS94.1816, BC0.0000 TR, OP374, FP375, AR160.11300, ZE97.30350, SD263.191, -- NAIL SET OC,OP375,N 1106435.0885,E 1752913.7766,EL741.705,--NAIL SET BK, OP375, BP374, BS74.2946, BC0.0000 TR, OP375, FP376, AR215.01550, ZE97.32450, SD241.779, -- NAIL SET OC, OP376, N 1106515.2081, E 1752687.8787, EL709.815, -- NAIL SET BK, OP376, BP375, BS109.3141, BC0.0000 TR, OP376, FP377, AR152.31250, ZE99.33450, SD408.736, -- NAIL SET OC, OP377, N 1106459.4741, E 1752288.6941, EL641.774, -- NAIL SET BK, OP377, BP376, BS82.0306, BC0.0000 TR, OP377, FP378, AR156.57400, ZE96.07100, SD413.296, -- NAIL SET OC, OP378, N 1106247.9030, E 1751936.4014, EL597.576, -- NAIL SET BK, OP378, BP377, BS59.0046, BC0.0000 TR, OP378, FP379, AR202.00300, ZE92.35050, SD309.202, -- NAIL SET OC, OP379, N 1106199.6952, E 1751631.2990, EL583.492, -- NAIL SET BK, OP379, BP378, BS81.0116, BC0.0000 TR, OP379, FP380, AR174.35000, ZE80.47050, SD396.301, -- NAIL SET OC, OP380, N 1106102.4412, E 1751252.3950, EL646.818, --NAIL SET BK, OP380, BP379, BS75.3616, BC0.0000 TR, OP380, FP381, AR221.45450, ZE78.52000, SD180.455, -- NAIL SET OC, OP381, N 1106183.8332, E 1751095.1525, EL681.522, -- NAIL SET BK, OP381, BP380, BS117.2201, BC0.0000 SS, OP381, FP382, AR191.15350, ZE92.12450, SD230.717, --SW OF 45-1 OC, OP224, N 1122687.7341, E 1747186.1608, EL746.010, -- NAIL SET BK, OP224, BP51, BS138.0526, BC0.0000 SS, OP224, FP383, AR93.25350, ZE91.20500, SD330.401, -- NW OF A33-2

OC, OP88, N 1115974.1622, E 1770694.3688, EL832.425, -- NAIL-HARDEES BK, OP88, BP89, BS16.4204, BC0.0000 TR, OP88, FP384, AR266.23350, ZE90.42000, SD440.420, -- NAIL SET C,OP384,N 1116073.9321,E 1770265.4320,EL826.905,--NAIL SET ,OP384,BP88,BS103.0539,BC0.0000 TR,0P384,FP385,AR188.02350,ZE90.13200,SD3630.529,--NAIL SET OC, OP384, N 1116073.9321, E 1770265.4320, EL826.905, -- NAIL SET BK, OP384, BP88, BS103.0539, BC0.0000 SS, OP384, FP386, AR1.22350, ZE89.25450, SD435.532, -- SCGS MON. 42 292 OC, OP385, N 1117383.0953, E 1766879.1901, EL812.684, -- NAIL SET BK, OP385, BP384, BS111.0814, BC0.0000 TR, OP385, FP387, AR176.32350, ZE89.04200, SD616.452, -- NAIL SET OC, OP387, N 1117570.2894, E 1766291.9322, EL822.525, -- NAIL SET BK, OP387, BP385, BS107.4049, BC0.0000 TR, OP387, FP388, AR184.30550, ZE89.34200, SD2102.443, -- SE OF 15-1 OC,OP46,N 1110338.3570,E 1770133.4990,EL689.812,--NAIL SET BK, OP46, BP47, BS14.0915, BC0.0000 LS,HI5.200,HR5.340 TR, OP46, FP389, AR162.36050, ZE91.31400, SD729.086, -- NAIL SET OC, OP389, N 1109610.6984, E 1770174.7484, EL670.233, -- NAIL SET BK, OP389, BP46, BS356.4520, BC0.0000 TR,OP389,FP390,AR195.15500,ZE87.17500,SD1274.102,--NAIL SET OC, OP390, N 1108365.9145, E 1769909.7212, EL730.174, -- NAIL SET BK, OP390, BP389, BS12.0110, BC0.0000 TR, OP390, FP391, AR171.00500, ZE92.11100, SD1011.726, -- NAIL SET OC, OP391, N 1107356.3413, E 1769856.2238, EL691.441, -- NAIL SET BK, OP391, BP390, BS3.0160, BC0.0000 TR, OP391, FP392, AR272.24200, ZE90.12250, SD718.065, -- NAIL SET OC, OP392, N 1107424.4012, E 1769141.3962, EL688.707, -- NAIL SET **X,OP392,BP391,BS95.2620,BC0.0000** ,OP392,FP393,AR202.30050,ZE86.50300,SD248.597,--NAIL SET OC,OP393,N 1107540.7044,E 1768922.1100,EL702.264,--NAIL SET BK, OP393, BP392, BS117.5625, BC0.0000 TR,OP393,FP394,AR196.58500,ZE87.14350,SD386.279,--NAIL SET OC, OP394, N 1107813.1513, E 1768648.9087, EL720.703, -- NAIL SET BK, OP394, BP393, BS134.5515, BC0.0000 SS, OP394, FP395, AR123.27200, ZE87.51500, SD155.780, -- NE OF A16-1 SS,OP394,FP396,AR19.22250,ZE88.52150,SD148.475,--NE OF A16-2 OC,OP131,N 1119191.6899,E 1752742.3432,EL761.326,--NAIL SET BK, OP131, BP130, BS291.1006, BC0.0000 TR, OP131, FP397, AR238.55400, ZE91.25200, SD283.809, -- NAIL SET OC, OP397, N 1118912.1964, E 1752791.1417, EL754.142, -- NAIL SET BK, OP397, BP131, BS350.0546, BC0.0000 TR, OP397, FP398, AR229.31300, ZE89.35150, SD1065.012, -- NAIL SET OC,OP398,N 1118091.8631,E 1752111.9914,EL761.669,--NAIL SET BK, OP398, BP397, BS39.3716, BC0.0000 SS,OP398,FP399,AR297.53250,ZE89.35250,SD254.558,--NAIL SET OC, OP399, N 1118327.0576, E 1752014.6259, EL763.350, -- NAIL SET BK, OP399, BP398, BS157.3041, BC0.0000 SS, OP399, FP400, AR229.55250, ZE90.51250, SD188.628, -- NE OF A29-1 SS,OP399,FP401,AR57.06000,ZE91.00300,SD61.414,--SE OF A29-2 OC,OP326,N 1119644.5882,E 1738331.9708,EL688.691,--NAIL SET

BK, OP326, BP324, BS326.2001, BC0.0000 TR. OP326, FP402, AR208.27250, ZE92.59550, SD178.564, -- NAIL SET OC, OP402, N 1119467.0052, E 1738348.1621, EL679.210, -- NAIL SET BK, OP402, BP326, BS354.4725, BC0.0000 SS, OP402, FP403, AR252.11450, ZE99.02400, SD138.782, --NE OF 80-1 OC, OP178, N 1112350.4745, E 1745638.5956, EL758.114, -- NAIL SET BK, OP178, BP177, BS349.5140, BC0.0000 LS, H15.200, HR5.340 SS, OP178, FP404, AR171.28550, ZE89.06100, SD368.747, -- NE OF A32-1 SS, OP178, FP405, AR148.25150, ZE88.28050, SD343.230, -- NE OF A32-2 TR, OP178, FP406, AR178.13550, ZE89.49500, SD455.044, -- NAIL SET OC, OP406, N 1111905.2232, E 1745732.4812, EL759.320, -- NAIL SET BK, OP406, BP178, BS348.0535, BC0.0000 SS, OP406, FP407, AR216.58100, ZE89.05450, SD225.695, -- SW OF A32-3 SS, OP406, FP408, AR182.10250, ZE91.19550, SD431.156, --NE OF A32-4 OC, OP284, N 1113291.6021, E 1770901.4149, EL812.528, -- NAIL SET BK, OP284, BP283, BS186, 5029, BC0.0000 TR, OP284, FP409, AR200.03500, ZE89.52100, SD381.537, -- NAIL SET OC, OP409, N 1113631.8394, E 1771074.0658, EL813.258, -- NAIL SET BK, OP409, BP284, BS206.5419, BC0.0000 TR, OP409, FP410, AR187.49250, ZE90.10500, SD1113.813, -- NAIL SET OC, OP410, N 1114547.2308, E 1771708.5936, EL809.608, -- NAIL SET BK, OP410, BP409, BS214.4344, BC0.0000 SS, OP410, FP411, AR230.48500, ZE87.42150, SD330.353, -- SW OF 17-1 OC, OP224, N 1122687.7341, E 1747186.1608, EL746.010, -- NAIL SET BK, OP224, BP51, BS138.0526, BC0.0000 TR, OP224, FP412, AR167.02050, ZE89.23350, SD1739.580, --NAIL SET OC, OP412, N 1123688.5757, E 1745763.4468, EL764.297, -- NAIL SET BK, OP412, BP224, BS125.0731, BC0.0000 SS, OP412, FP413, AR173.50550, ZE89.11000, SD2049.111, -- MON. CROFT 2 TR, OP412, FP414, AR87.24500, ZE89.25450, SD647.073, -- NAIL SET OC, OP414, N 1123143.1053, E 1745415.4182, EL770.604, -- NAIL SET BK, OP414, BP412, BS32.3221, BC0.0000 TR, OP414, FP415, AR169.48400, ZE92.22300, SD676.683, -- NAIL SET OC, OP415, N 1122517.7952, E 1745158.3173, EL742.422, -- NAIL SET BK, OP415, BP414, BS22.2101, BC0.0000 TR, OP415, FP416, AR248.48450, ZE88.20100, SD476.269, -- NAIL SET OC, OP416, N 1122527.4568, E 1744682.3472, EL756.111, -- NAIL SET BK, OP416, BP415, BS91.0946, BC0.0000 TR, OP416, FP417, AR211.42300, ZE93.24200, SD832.248, -- NAIL SET OC, OP417, N 1122978.3638, E 1743984.5825, EL706.533, -- NAIL SET BK, OP417, BP416, BS122.5216, BC0.0000 TR, OP417, FP418, AR76.13300, ZE89.22400, SD634.127, -- NAIL SET OC, OP418, N 1122379.1678, E 1743777.1367, EL713.279, -- NAIL SET BK, OP418, BP417, BS19.0546, BC0.0000 TR, OP418, FP419, AR242.08400, ZE91.01350, SD519.127, -- NAIL SET OC, OP419, N 1122300.1254, E 1743264.1468, EL703.840, -- NAIL SET BK, OP419, BP418, BS81.1426, BC0.0000 SS, OP419, FP420, AR188.30050, ZE89.01400, SD490.551, -- SE OF 29-1 SP,PN52,N 1115137.63600,E 1742037.66210,EL738.242,--NAIL SET SP, PN52, N 1115137.63600, E 1742037.66210, EL738.242, -- NAIL SET SP, PN53, N 1115130.98930, E 1741976.62030, EL736.959, -- SE COR GRID 64-2 TIME: 10:51 DATE: 04-25-1997

SP, PN54, N 1115121.67940, E 1741877.57320, EL729.865, --SW COR GRID 64-2 SP, PN55, N 1115125.69770, E 1741977.40230, EL737.129, --NAIL SET SP, PN56, N 1115095.82040, E 1742072.52420, EL736.833, --NW COR GRID 64-1 , PN57, N 1115077.32610, E 1742220.97990, EL737.292, --NAIL SET , PN58, N 1115115.56020, E 1742275.40040, EL737.922, --SW GRID 38b-1

JOB: CROFT

Appendix C

Photographs



PHOTOGRAPH NO. S-30 Site A3-1 2.36" Rocket



PHOTOGRAPH NO. S-12 Site 18 - Use of 2 Blast Boxes to Reduce Safe Distance Requirements



PHOTOGRAPH NO. S-67 Site 74-3 O.R.S. Recovered



PHOTOGRAPH NO. S-81 Site 86-3 O.R.S. Recovered



PHOTOGRAPH NO. M-18 Site 5-1 O.R.S. Recovered



PHOTOGRAPH NO. M-30 Site 71-G1 O.R.S. Recovered



PHOTOGRAPH NO. M-47 Site A34-002 O.R.S. Collected



PHOTOGRAPH NO. M-71 Site 56-1 M9 Rifle Grenade



PHOTOGRAPH NO. M-74 Site 67-1 Use of Blast Bunkers to Reduce Safety Distance



PHOTOGRAPH NO. M-102 Site 56-2 UXO



PHOTOGRAPH NO. M-105 Site 56-1 O.R.S. Recovered



PHOTOGRAPH NO. M-111 Site A31-1 U.X.O. Recovered, MK II



PHOTOGRAPH NO. M-112 Site A31-1 U.X.O. Recovered, M9A1



PHOTOGRAPH NO. M-126 Site A31-2 O.R.S. Recovered Appendix D

UXO Accountability Logs, Ordnance Disposal Record, Ordnance-Related Scrap Release Form, and UXO Location Maps **UXO Accountability Logs**

UNEA	PLODED OKL	DNANCE ACCC	UNTABILITY	LOG
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
NO 1	A3-1	02-12-97	3-4"	40 S
ITEM DESCRIPTION	-			
2.361	wch Prac	Tice Ro	cket	
FUZE DESCRIPTION				
	NA			
FUZE CONDITION;				
	NA			
COMMENTS/REMAR		Y DLA	2ml	DLID
UNKNOWN COLOR CO	TYPE, UN NLD Be S	ITIL BLOW	Bottom.	BANG
ACTION TAKEN:			·····	SITT SUPPE OF
BLOWN	IN PLAC	LE /O.R.S.	collected	INTIALS:
ORDNACE ID #	GRID#	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
NOZ	A-32-2*	02-18-97	1-2"	4es
ITEM DESCRIPTION				
M	9 RIFL	e GRew	gde (OFF	GRID)
FUZE DESCRIPTION:				
In	ternal			
FUZE CONDITION:				
<u> </u>	NKNOW	N		
COMMENTS/REMAR H.E. A.				
Dienoeffronte			ماند این میزور ورون می مراد و انتقال ا	
BLOWN	IN PLAC	E/ORS	Collecter	SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER INTIALS:
Fourio DIREC	TLY NOTACEN	PAGE TTO GRIP A3;	7-2 (Just a	$F \in G(\mathbf{R}(\mathbf{n}))$

ORDNACE ID # GRID # DATE DEPTH PHOTO TAKE WO3 RUSAL OF RUSAL OF RUSAL CONSTRUCTION: M9 RUFAC GROWND C FUZE DESCRIPTION: Internal FUZE CONDITION: UWKNOWN COMMENTS/REMARKS: HUE, ATO ACTION TAKEN: BLOWN IN PLACE ORS BLOWN IN PLACE ORS COLLECTED STE SUPER OF SR UXO SUPER NTIALS: WE ORDNACE ID # GRID # DATE DEPTH PHOTO TAKE NO 4 A-32-2 02-18-97 11 ^M 4C.S ITEM DESCRIPTION:					
ITEM DESCRIPTION: <u>M9 RIFLE GROWNDE</u> FUZE DESCRIPTION: <u>Internal</u> FUZE CONDITION: <u>UWKNOWN</u> COMMENTS/REMARKS: <u>HEF.A.T.</u> ACTION TAKEN: <u>BLOWN IW PLACE ORS</u> <u>SITE SUPER OS</u> SITE SUPER OS SR. UXO SUPER <u>NTIALS:</u> <u>W</u> ORDNACE ID# <u>GRID#</u> <u>DATE</u> <u>DEPTH</u> PHOTO TAKE <u>NO 4</u> <u>A-32-2</u> <u>OZ-18-97 II M</u> <u>4CS</u> ITEM DESCRIPTION:					
M9 RIFLE GROWNDE FUZE DESCRIPTION: Internal FUZE CONDITION: UWKNOWN COMMENTS/REMARKS: HE.ATO ACTION TAKEN: BLOWN IN PLACE ORS STE SUPER O SR LIXO SUPER INTIALS: WE ORDNACE ID # GRID # DATE DEPTH PHOTO TAKE NO 4 A-32-2 02-18-97 11 ^M 4/C.S ITEM DESCRIPTION:					
FUZE DESCRIPTION: Internal FUZE CONDITION: UWKNOWN COMMENTS/REMARKS: H_E.A.T. ACTION TAKEN: BLOWN IN PLACE ORS BLOWN IN PLACE ORS COLLECTED STE SUPER OF SR. UXO SUPER INTIALS: WE ORDNACE ID # GRID # DATE DEPTH PHOTO TAKE NO 4 A-32-2 02-18-97 11 4 4CS ITEM DESCRIPTION:					
Internal FUZE CONDITION: UWKNOWN COMMENTS/REMARKS: H.E.A.T. ACTION TAKEN: BLOWN IN PLACE ORS BLOWN IN PLACE ORS COLLECTED STE SUPER OF SEL UXO SUPER INTIALS: WE ORDNACE ID # GRID # DATE DEPTH PHOTO TAKE NO 4 A-32-2 02-18-97 11 ⁴¹ 4CS ITEM DESCRIPTION:					
FUZE CONDITION: UWKNOWN COMMENTS/REMARKS: H.E.A.T. ACTION TAKEN: BLOWN IN PLACE ORS STTE SUPER OD SR. UXO SUPER INTIALS: WE ORDNACE ID # GRID # DATE DEPTH PHOTO TAKI NO 4 A-32-2 02-18-97 11 41 40.5 ITEM DESCRIPTION:					
UWKNOWN COMMENTS/REMARKS: H.E.A.T. ACTION TAKEN: BLOWN IN PLACE OR.S BLOWN IN PLACE OULCOTED INTIALS: WE ORDNACE ID# GRID# DATE DEPTH PHOTO TAKI NO 4 A-32-2 02-18-97 11 ^M 4CS ITEM DESCRIPTION:					
COMMENTS/REMARKS: H.E.A.T. ACTION TAKEN: BLOWN IN PLACE ORS COLLECTED SITE SUPER OF SR UXO SUPER INTIALS: WE ORDNACE ID # GRID # DATE DEPTH PHOTO TAKI NO 4 A-32-2 02-18-97 11 ^M 4CS ITEM DESCRIPTION:					
H.E.A.T. ACTION TAKEN: BLOWN IN PLACE ORS ORDNACE ID # GRID # DATE DEPTH PHOTO TAKING NO 4 A-32-2 02-18-97 11 4 4CS ITEM DESCRIPTION:					
ACTION TAKEN: BLOWN IN PLACE ORS OULCIED SR UNO SUPER INTIALS: W ORDNACE ID # GRID # DATE DEPTH PHOTO TAKI NO 4 A-32-2 02-18-97 11 4 40.5 ITEM DESCRIPTION:	;				
ORDNACE ID # GRID # DATE DEPTH PHOTO TAKING A A-32-2 02-18-97 11 H 4000 ACC					
NO 4 A-32-2 02-18-97 11" 40.5	R				
NO 4 A-32-2 02-18-97 11" 40.5	:5 <u></u>				
ITEM DESCRIPTION:	EN?				
	- T aninya				
M9 RIFLE GREWAde					
FUZE DESCRIPTION:					
Internal					
FUZE CONDITION:					
UNEWOWN					
COMMENTS/REMARKS:					
H.E.A.T.					
DISPOSITION/ACTION TAKEN: ORS SITE SUPER O					
BLOWN IN PLACE ORS SITE SUPER O BLOWN IN PLACE COLLECTED INTIALS: WE	6				

ORDNACE ID #	CRID#	DATE	DEPTH	РНОТО ТАКЕ
NOB	A36-1	02-19-97	4611	4es
ITEM DESCRIPTION	η. 1:			
M		C C B C M		
FUZE DESCRIPTION		e Grow	<u>ve</u>	····
<u>`````````````````````````````````````</u>	ሮ በ ስትም - ወ - • • •	x I		
	EWTERNY			
FUZE CONDITION:	. 0.1			
	UNKW	OWN_		
COMMENTS/REMAI	_	8-R	SCY	
Ы	EAT			
ACTION TAKEN:	~	Ø.R	S, COURC	ANTE SUPER OR
BLOWN	2 IN PLA	ice "		SR. UXO SUPER
				1 · · · · · · //
				<i>µ</i>
ORDNACE ID #	GRID#	DATE	DEPTH	рното таке
ordnace id # No. (0			depth 2''	рното таке 405
	GRID# A36-2	DATE		
NO. (O	GRID # #36-1	DATE 07-19-97		
NO. (O	GRID# A36-1 The Fhe are	DATE 07-19-97		
NO. (0 ITEM DESCRIPTION M 9 RI FUZE DESCRIPTION	GRID# A36-1 A: Fhe are	DATE 02-19-97 NADE		
NO. (0 ITEM DESCRIPTION M 9 RI FUZE DESCRIPTION	GRID# A36-1 Fhc are Terwal	DATE 02-19-97 NADE		
NO. 6 ITEM DESCRIPTION M 9 Ru FUZE DESCRIPTION TW	GRID# A36-1 Fhc are Terwal	DATE 02-19-97		
NO. 6 ITEM DESCRIPTION M 9 RI FUZE DESCRIPTION TW FUZE CONDITION:	GRID# A36-1 FLC GRO FLC GRO TERWAL AT UN	DATE 02-19-97 NADE		PHOTO TAKE
NO. 6 ITEM DESCRIPTION M 9 Ru FUZE DESCRIPTION TW	GRID# A36-1 FLC GRO FLC GRO TERWAL AT UN	DATE 02-19-97		
NO. 6 ITEM DESCRIPTION M 9 RI FUZE DESCRIPTION TW FUZE CONDITION:	GRID# A36-1 FLC GRO FLC GRO TERWAL AT UN	DATE 02-19-97		
NO. 6 ITEM DESCRIPTION M 9 RI FUZE DESCRIPTION TW FUZE CONDITION: HEY COMMENTS/REMA HEY DISPOSITION/ACTIO	GRID# A36-1 Fhe are Fhe are TERNAL ATUN RKS: AT	DATE 02-19-97 NADE KNOWN		

ORDNACE ID #	GRID#	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
NO 7	36-2	02-20-97	6	4es
ITEM DESCRIPTION	:			
M9A	12 RIFLE	e CREWN	DE	
FUZE DESCRIPTION	l:			
IN7	ERNAL			
FUZE CONDITION:	_			
DWK	(NOW N			
COMMENTS/REMAI				
HE	AT			
ACTION TAKEN: BLOU	w IW PLA	Ce		SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER INTIALS:
L				
ORDNACE ID #	GRD #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
ORDNACE ID #	GRD# 56-1	DATE 02-24-97	DEPTH 3'	PHOTO TAKEN?
	56-1			
8 ITEM DESCRIPTION	56-1		3"	
8 ITEM DESCRIPTION	156-1 IL RIFLE	02-24-97	3"	
8 ITEM DESCRIPTION M 9 A FUZE DESCRIPTION	156-1 IL RIFLE	02-24-97	3"	
8 ITEM DESCRIPTION M 9 A FUZE DESCRIPTION	156-1 11 12 RuFhe	02-24-97	3"	
8 ITEM DESCRIPTION M9A FUZE DESCRIPTION TN	156-1 11 12 RIFLE 11 17ERWAL	02-24-97	3"	
8 ITEM DESCRIPTION M 9A FUZE DESCRIPTION TV FUZE CONDITION:	SG-1 1: 1 RIFLE 1: 1 RERWAL WN RKS:	02-24-97	3"	
8 ITEM DESCRIPTION MGA FUZE DESCRIPTION TW FUZE CONDITION: UNKO	SG-1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	02-24-97	3"	
8 ITEM DESCRIPTION M9A FUZE DESCRIPTION TW FUZE CONDITION: UNKO COMMENTS/REMA H	I BIFLE I RIFLE I BIFLE I B	02-24-97	3"	

UNEXPLODED ORDNANCE ACCOUNTABILITY LOG

PAGE 4

UNEA	PLODED OKL	INANCE ACCU	UNIABILIT	
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
9	56-7	02-24-97	1"	Yes
ITEM DESCRIPTION		GRONAD	<u> </u>	
FUZE DESCRIPTION				
Ē.	EWTERNAL	~		
FUZE CONDITION;	DNGNOZUI	V		
COMMENTS/REMAI				
Shot - T	hew Dote	rmowed it	unas Pr	Actice
ACTION TAKEN: BLOW	IN PLA	ce		SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER INTIALS:
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
10	56-7-	02-24-97		
ITEM DESCRIPTION				
M91	AL RIFLA	GRONA)	10	
FUZE DESCRIPTION				
L	INTERNA	L		
FUZE CONDITION:	·			
	UNKNOWN	J		
COMMENTS/REMAI				
H	EAT			
DISPOSITION/ACTIO	IN TAKEN:	Place		SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER
Bha	DWN IW	TLACE		INTIALS: VU
		PAGE 5		

UNEX	PLODED OF	RDNANCE ACCO	DUNTABILIT	Y LOG
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
11	A31-1	03-04-97	9"	4es
		e GREWY	DE	
FUZE DESCRIPTION				
· ·	INTERI	JAL		
FUZE CONDITION:				
	UNKW	oww		
COMMENTS/REMA				
	HEA	T		
ACTION TAKEN:	Bhoa	DOLW PhA	ce	SITE SUPER OR SR. LXO SUPER INTIALS:
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH CT / I	PHOTO TAKEN?
12	A31-1	03-04-97	9.1	yes
ITEM DESCRIPTIO	N:			
		IFLE GR	ENNODE	
FUZE DESCRIPTIO	N:			
	INTERN)AL	· ·	
FUZE CONDITION:				
	UNKNO	WN		
COMMENTS/REM	HEP	T		
DISPOSITION/ACT	ION TAKEN: BLOWN	IN PLAC	e	SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER INTIALS:
L	· ·,_ ···	PAGE -	6	
ORDNACE ID #	GRID#	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKE
---------------------------------------	--------	----------	---------------------------------	--------------------------------
13	A31-1	03-04-97	21"	405
ITEM DESCRIPTION	:		فديني بالانتخاص والمكالية ومعمد	······
N	GAI D.	FLC GREN	NONT	
FUZE DESCRIPTION		FRE OREN	TADE	
	INTET	0,111		
FUZE CONDITION:	IN TEL	(NNC		
FOZE CONDITION;	D 11/			
	DNKWI	OWN		
COMMENTSREMAE		\sim		
	NEA	l (
ACTION TAKEN:				SITE SUPER OR
Rha	WN I	W PLAC	0	SR. UXO SUPER INTIALS:
				_1
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	рното таке
14	A31-1	03-04-97	184	yes
ITEM DESCRIPTION				
Mg	Al Rif	The GRE	NADE	
FUZE DESCRIPTION	·			
IN	TERWA	L		
FUZE CONDITION:				·····
	UNKWO	WW		
COMMENTS/REMAR	HEA	7		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	HCH	t		
DISPOSITION/ACTIO		<u> </u>		SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER
BLOC	ON IN	PLACE		INTIALS:
				_ 1

· • ·



The second

UNEX	(PLODED ORD	NANCE ACCO	UNTABILITY	LOG
ORDNACE ID #	CRID #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
<u> </u>	A31-1	03-04-97	3"	4es
ITEM DESCRIPTION	ſ:			
Ń	IGAL RI	FLC GRI	EWADE	
FUZE DESCRIPTION	T:			
	INTER	ENAL		
FUZE CONDITION:				
	UNKNI	JWN_		
COMMENTS/REMA				
	HEA	T		
ACTION TAKEN:				SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER
₽	Shown) IN) PLACE	2	INTIALS: HA
~				
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
16	A31-1	03-04.97	21"	yes
ITEM DESCRIPTION	۰			
m	KII t	LAND GT	renade	
FUZE DESCRIPTION	۷:		0	
	EXTer	NAL N	o ston	
FUZE CONDITION:	ARM	ED		
COMMENTS/REMA	H. E	,		
DISPOSITION/ACTI	ON TAKEN:	<u> </u>		SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER
BLC	war in	PAGE E	.e	ENTIALS: W
		PAGE	8	
		9	-	

36

1.11
.4.6.

. . .

ORDNACE ID #	GRID#	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKE
17	A31-1	03-04-97	14"	405
ITEM DESCRIPTION	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
M	KIIt	HAND ORE	MDE	
FUZE DESCRIPTION	:			
Å	Extern	NL-SP2	on Mis	SING
FUZE CONDITION:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>		
	ARM	rh		
COMMENTEMENT				
COMMENTS/REMAR	H.E			
	H. C		·	
ACTION TAKEN:				SITE SUPER OF
Bho	en in) PLAC	P	INTIALS:
	·		·····	
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	РНОТО ТАКЕ
18	74-4	03-05-97	9"	405
ITEM DESCRIPTION				
Ń	19D1	Rifle a	ALNOY	1
FUZE DESCRIPTION				
	INTER	NAL		
FUZE CONDITION:				
	UNKWO	JWN		
COMMENTS/REMAR	HEA	T		
DISPOSITION/ACTIO				SITE SUPER OF SR. UNO SUPER
Bhown	IN PL			INTIALS:
		PAGE PAGE	/	

ORDNACE ID #	CRID#	DNANCE ACCO	DEPTH	Y LUG PHOTO TAKEN?
19	74-4	03-05-97	64	405
EM DESCRIPTION	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••			", <u> </u>
ſ	ngal I	RIFLE G7	RENDRA	-
UZE DESCRIPTION				
	JW J	erNAL		
FUZE CONDITION:				
	Unik	NOWN		
COMMENTS/REMAR	ويألفهم فينجي كالتفاجي والمتكا	100000		
	HEA	Т		
ACTION TAKEN:				SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER
BLO	an) (h) PLACE	2	INTIALS:
ORDNACE ID #		DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
JO	14-4	03-05-97		1900
	_			
FUZE DESCRIPTION		Le OREN	HDE	
	INTER	RNIAL		
FUZE CONDITION:				<u></u>
	1 Juli n	VOWN		
COMMENTS/REMAR		vouv	<u> </u>	
	KS: NEA	T		
DISPOSITION/ACTIO	DN TAKEN:			SITE SUPER OR
	ININP	Ince		SR UXO SUPER INTIALS:
<u>Nhou</u>		PAGE	0	

1 *

1513 17 17

UNEX	PLODED ORI	DNANCE ACCO	UNTABILIT	Y LOG
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN
<u>al</u>	74-4	03-05-97	8*	<u>405</u>
ITEM DESCRIPTION	fe			
Ma	1A1 Rif	he Gron	NDE	
FUZE DESCRIPTION				
	INTO	ERNAL		
FUZE CONDITION:			<u> </u>	
	UNKW	OWN		
COMMENTS/REMAI		1-7		
	HER	₹ L		
ACTION TAKEN:				SITE SUPER OR
RIA	OWN IN	PLACE		SR UXO SUPER INTIALS:
	JUN NO	<u> </u>		
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	Depth	PHOTO TAKEN
えみ	431-2	03-05-77	711	4cs
ITEM DESCRIPTION	:			
Ma	1AI RIF	Le ORE	MADE	
FUZE DESCRIPTION				<u></u>
	INTERN	IAL		
FUZE CONDITION:		10	·	
	UNKN	71117		
COMMENTS/REMAR	HEAT			
		<u></u>		····-
DISPOSITION/ACTIO		Ω_{L}		SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER
_540	WN IN	PLACE		INTIALS:
		PAGE]	
		~		

. .

يوني بك ريم ال

UNE	XPLODED ORI	DNANCE ACCO	UNTABILITY	LOG
ORDNACE D #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
33	A31-2	03.05-97	7"	40S
ITEM DESCRIPTIO	N:			
m	9AI FUZ	ve + 2005	TOR COP	
FUZE DESCRIPTIO				
	Exfo.	INTERNI	DC	
FUZE CONDITION:				
	UNKr	JOWN		
COMMENTS/REM/				
	HE			
ACTION TAKEN:				SITE SUPER OR
-	BLOWN	IN PLA	CO	SR. UXO SUPER INTIALS:
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
24	A31-2-	03-05-97	Ju	405
ITEM DESCRIPTIO	N:			-
$\hat{\gamma}$	19AI R.	FLC AR	ENAXE	
FUZE DESCRIPTIO				
	INTER	10201		
FUZE CONDITION:			<u></u>	
	1 JIN 2 1/			
COMMENTS/REM	UNKr	IDW IV_	·	
COMMENTS/REM		AT		
DISPOSITION/ACT				SITE SUPER OR
B4	OWN IW	PLACe		SR UXO SUPER INTIALS:
	·····	PAGE 14	Σ	

..

مينية. الم

N.

	GRID #	DATE	Depth	PHOTO TAKEN?
25	A31-2	03.05-97	4"	4es
TEM DESCRIPTION	۰ <u>۰</u> ۰۰۰			
mu	IT IL	AND CO	- MTT	
<u></u>		AND GR	SNADE	
FUZE DESCRIPTION	4; _			
	SPOON) N	USSING 1	FXTPRN	NO C
FUZE CONDITION:		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
	0-	RMED		
		NITEW		
COMMENTS/REMA	· · ·			
	HE			
ACTION TAKEN:	·			STTE SUPER OR
RIO	introl unit	Phyce		SR UXO SUPER
		101300		
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
26	A31.7	03-05-97	3"	405
TEM DESCRIPTION	(: 			
ιγ	MALD.	CLO CDN	- NAN -	
	19AI RIL	Le GRE	EMADE	
TUZE DESCRIPTION	:		ENADE	
	:	FLC GRE	ENADE	
	IWI	TERNAL	ENADE	
UZE DESCRIPTION	IWI	TERNAL	ENADE	
UZE DESCRIPTION	INT VNK		ENADE	
UZE DESCRIPTION	INT VNK	TORNOL (NOWN	ENADE	
UZE DESCRIPTION	: IWT VDK aks: H	TERNAL	ENADE	
UZE DESCRIPTION	IWT UWK RKS: H	TERNOL (NOWN) EAT		SITE SUPER OR
UZE DESCRIPTION	IWT UWK RKS: H	TERNOL (NOWN) EAT		
UZE DESCRIPTION	IWT UWK RKS: H	TERNOL (NOWN) EAT		SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER
UZE DESCRIPTION UZE CONDITION: COMMENTS/REMAN	IWT UWK RKS: H	TORNOL (NOWN		SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER
UZE DESCRIPTION UZE CONDITION: COMMENTS/REMAN	IWT UWK RKS: H	TERNOL (NOWN) EAT		SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER

		DNANCE ACCO	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
ORDNACE ID #	GRED#	DATE 63-05-97		yes
ITEM DESCRIPTION	I:	-UZE + RO		
FUZE DESCRIPTION				
	INTE	PRNAL		
FUZE CONDITION:				
	UNKI	NOWN		<u></u>
COMMENTS/REMA		-		
	HE			SITE SUPER OR
ACTION TAKEN:		Placa		SR UXO SUPER INTIALS:
13206		PLACE		
ORDNACE ID #	GRID #	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKEN?
38	A31-2	03-05-97	5"	4es
ITEM DESCRIPTIO				
		7.36" Ro	CKOI	
FUZE DESCRIPTIO		~ 1		
	NTERN			. <u></u>
FUZE CONDITION:	UNKNO	WN)		
COMMENTS/REM	ARKS:			
	HEA	(
DISPOSITION/ACT	ION TAKEN:	Δ.	-	SITE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER
BLO	WW IN	PLACE		INTIALS:
		PAGE	4	

A 15173



_			PHOTO TAKE
<u>1 Ri</u> TERN V KW	FLE GREM		4es
V KW	AL	JADE	
V KW	AL	JADG	
V KW			
V KW			
	• · • •		
	- 0 1		
201	own		
≥ ∩`			
- //	T		
			SITE SUPER OR
(بىر ز	Phace		SR. UXO SUPER INTIALS:
<u> </u>	11117 00	·	Milles. He
)#	DATE	DEPTH	PHOTO TAKE:
<u></u>			
			SITE SUPER OR
			SILE SUPER OR SR. UXO SUPER INTIALS:
	PAGE		<u> </u>
	CÝ 🗠	,	
	<u></u>	PAGE CY	PAGE 15

.

Ordnance Disposal Record

	GRID #	TYPE OF UXO ENCONTERED	SHOT #	AMOUNT OF TAMP	NOISE METER READING	EXPLO- SIVES USED	DIRECTION/ DISTANCE TO NEAREST BLDG.	COMMENTS	
	AMA	2,36" PHACTICE ROUND	1	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	78 AT FIRING POINT	2 ELOCT CAPS 10 Det Cord 2 Shalf	West	GOOD OPERATIO	N
	A 34	M9 Ruffic GROMADE	2	3' SAND BAGS	83 AT Figure	2 Elect CHAS 10'DET COND COND COND COND COND COND	NORTH 200'	BLOCKED BLOCKED ROAD	
	2000	M9 RIFLE GROWNDE	3	31 SAND BARGS	81 HT Firint Point	2 CAB Lo'Det Cord Ishtar	NORTH 800'	Polico BLOCKOD ROAD	
	A 37 7	M-9 Rifle GRONADO	4	z' SAND BA(S	81	2 CHBS 10' Det 1 Shinty	NORTH	POLICO BLOCKED ROAD	
	At 100/14	M-9 RLFLE GRONADO	5	J Saw BIAGS	78 FUTING POINT	Rems	NORT# 400'	GOOD O PORATION	W
	Ī	Mr 9 Riphe TROMADE	6	3' SAN BAGS	AT	2 CMS Loc Dot COrD Ishale Charle	100	GRO D OPPRATION	
-	Alway r	M9AI RIFLE GRENNDE	7	z' Sand Babs	AT	2 CAPS 10 Det CORD CORD CANAGE CHURCE	EAST HOO'	600D OPORATION)

* THIS UND WAS ENCOUNTERED JUST OFF GRID ADJACENT TO GEND A32-2

#1

GRID #	TYPE OF UXO ENCONTERED	SHOT #	AMOUNT OF TAMP	NOISE METER READING	EXPLO- SIVES USED	DIRECTION/ DISTANCE TO NEAREST BLDG.	COMMENTS
57914	M9A1 Rifle GRONADE	8	3' SAND BAGS	72	2 CAPS 4 ber corto 1 Shuffe	NE 400'	GOOD OBM TON
50/1	MII RIFLE GROWADE Apparce	9.	3' SAND BA45	72	2 CHIS 4 D. Cono 1 Suchar	NE 6400'	G-000 OPORATION
suleu	M9A1 RIFLE GIONADE		3' Sono BAUS	76	2 CAPS HD COA I Shafe CUMME		GOO'S O PORATION
31/1	M9A1 2EA Rifle Grenade	11	3'sand Bag	85	4 CAP	N 1000 We	Gaot OP
31 1	M91A1 1:EA RIFLE Grennade	に	3400	80	2 CAB 3 Det Cora 1 Shrik Charl	N 1000'	600D 0 P
31 1	MQIAI IEA RIFLO MADE	13	3 AND SAND	80	2 CARS 3 COTS 1 SIChu	N 1000	500D 09
31 1	M9A(JEN RUFLE GrowADE	14	3' SAND BAG	78	a cars 3'Dot 2'Cord 1.scha	1000	CODD OP

•

せひ

₩3

G	GRID #	TYPE OF UXO ENCONTERED	SHOT #	AMOUNT OF TAMP	NOISE METER READING	EXPLO- SIVES USED	DIRECTION/ DISTANCE TO NEAREST BLDG.	COMMENTS
1.1.1	31 1	HE MKZ HE	15	-3' SAND BIAKS	76	2 CAPS 3 Det CO 1 Shafe Churce	1000	GOD OP DBJFOM AND
	31 1	MR 2 HE Grennide	16	3 SAND BAGS	78	2CAB 3'Det corp 1 shale charbe	N 1000'	GOOD OP D. Ba From Royad
	14 4	NGAI RIFLE Gramade	רו	3' BUTNID BUAGS	45	2 CABS 3 DET COND 1 Shate	NW 850'	DBarst Firing Point
	74 4	IEA M9AI RIFLE Gromade	18	3' Sand Diafe	60	2 CHS 3' Det Condo 15Etha	NW, 850'	DBAT Firinh Site
1 1	14 1	IEA MGIAL RIFIC GTOWADO	ાવ	J' Simo BIAGA	-	2 CABS 3 Det cons 1 Shual c	NW	D.B.AT FINING SITE
74	i	IEA M9A(Rifle Grennide	20	3' 314ND 13A6s		a caps 3' Det corp 1 shale Chance	NW	D.B.at Firing Site
17 C 31		IEA MGAI RIFLE GROWNDE EA DOGIN MGAI DOGIN	21	3 SAND BALS	74	4 CAAS Corts 25/C	N 1000	D.B. From ROAD

÷.,

4

GRID #	TYPE OF UXO ENCONTERED	SHOT #	AMOUNT OF TAMP	NOISE METER READING	EXPLO- SIVES USED	DIRECTION/ DISTANCE TO NEAREST BLDG.	COMMENTS
37	IEA MGAI RIFLE Gronnade	22	3' Sand Babs	80	2 CARS 3 Doy 2 Cord 1 shaffe charle	N 1000'	DiBa From ROAD
31	MKII MKII HAND Grennade	23	3' SIM DAG	78	2 CARS 3 Det D 15 hafe chanse	N 1008	D Ba From ROAD
31 22	MJAILA A.FLOGOMAN MJAILGA BOOSTER CUP	<u>1</u> - • •	31 SAND BA65	78	4 CARS 6 DOT COTO 2 Shalo 2 Shalo	N.	D Be From ROAD
31 27	M6A3 2.36" Rochot	ટ્રડ	3' Simd Baus	סר	2 CARS 3'DET COND 1 Shoke	N 1010'	D. Ba From ROAD
A10 7	M9 RIFAC GronADE LEA	26	3 SAND BAG	82	2 CARS 4'DOT COTO 1 SHING CONTO 1 SHING CONTO 1 SHING 1 SH	S.W. 1 Mile	D BA FTM FIRING FIRING POINT

.4

÷,

74

Ordnance-Related Scrap Release Form



ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE & ENGINEERING, INC. 800 Dairy Ridge Road Spartanburg, South Carolina 39302 TEL. (864) 577 0068 Fax: (864) 577 0066

I certify that the property listed below has been inspected by me, and to the best of my

knowledge, contains no items of a dangerous nature.

Site Supervisor

03

Date

Item Inventory: <u>370</u> Pounds of Ordnance Related Scrap (ORS)



Grid Maps Showing UXOs

FORMER CAMP CROFT CROFT STATE PARK, SOUTH CAROLINA Number of Anomalies **EE/CA INVESTIGATION FIELD MAP** per Lane 2200 9 Ŷ 9 17 jn 25 T 1 1 0 26 FKM 10 2 18 \tilde{c} 2 ÉA 11 inde d 3 SPOON -19 ¥ 27 GRID I.D. 12 20 ج 4 γ LBS 3 5 21 29-13 ŝ, 30 22 14 01701 WEIGHT OF ORS 3 ſ 23 15 2.36 50 16 20 x 32 8 X X1 Tatar Number SUBSURFACE UXO MAP WIND of Anomalies ORIENTATION DIRECTION SURFACE UXO 2 DEMO LOCATION Ω`. FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT PIT, TRENCHES, BUNKER, ETC. **RESTRICTED AREA BOUNDARY** х ENTRY/EXIT POINT GRiC 3 6 NOTES. 1 14 ちゃざ JENCL 2 ANEN 20 F P



FORMER CAMP CROFT CROFT STATE PARK, SOUTH CAROLINA Number of Anomalies per Lane **EE/CA INVESTIGATION FIELD MAP** han-2136 Km w a All 17 X Live 26 γ 2> 10iX 18 3 19 11 27 GRID I.D. ל**ואינדי ו**יש q WGAA PLA 20 12 m 6 13 28 KAG Supty Photo -BS а -13·X 5χ. 29 Ē 30<u>x</u> 22 y 14 X 6 WEIGHT OF ORS 15y ME CONCE 16<u>X</u> 32 Total Number 1 SUBSURFACE UXO WIND MAP of Anomalies DIRECTION ORIENTATION SURFACE UXO 2 DEMO LOCATION D' FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT PIT, TRENCHES, BUNKER, ETC. **RESTRICTED AREA BOUNDARY** Х ENTRY/EXIT POINT 56 irr. 554 NOTES: ear 18. c 4 4 3 ()2 70 4 the iM MG 1 m

FORMER CAMP CROFT CROFT STATE PARK, SOUTH CAROLINA Number of Anomalies per Lane EE/CA INVESTIGATION FIELD MAP 118 A3 25 18 230(nl 91 Ν 2 3 4 11 5 wind shiles 26x 18 10 2 27 19 GRID I.D. 11 <u>3 x</u> 3 28/ 12χ 20 4 LBS 29 21 -13-30 221 141 6X WEIGHT OF ORS 23 15γ 7X 32 16_} 2**4**X Total Number SUBSURFACE UXO 1 of Anomalies WIND MAP DEMO LOCATION SURFACE UXO ORIENTATION FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT N PIT, TRENCHES, BUNKER, ETC. RESTRICTED AREA BOUNDARY ENTRY/EXIT POINT Х GR Ζ NOTES:

FORMER CAMP CROFT **CROFT STATE PARK, SOUTH CAROLINA** Number of Anomalies per Lane **EE/CA INVESTIGATION FIELD MAP** |4 25 9 17 10 2 260 10 2 18 10 -19 3 2711 GRID LD 12 20 28 4 $\langle \rangle$ I BS 210 29-5 -13 ິລ 0 30 22 6 14 WEIGHT OF ORS 2334 15 32 16 26 8 Tatal Number SUBSURFACE UXO 40 1 WIND MAP of Anomases ORIENTATION DIRECTION DEMO LOCATION SURFACE UXO FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT PIT, TRENCHES, BUNKER, ETC. RESTRICTED AREA BOUNDARY 36 ጋ-Samo sta 45 bes

FORMER CAMP CROFT CROFT STATE PARK, SOUTH CAROLINA Number of Anomalies per Lane EE/CA INVESTIGATION FIELD MAP 17 25 9 1 26 2 18 10 19 27 GRID I.D. 3 11 20 28 12 4 0 8 ŝ 29 21 ·13 5 22 30 14 6 WEIGHT OF ORS 2331 15 7 16 20 32 8 Total Number SUBSURFACE UXO $(\mathbf{1})$ WIND of Anomalies MAP DIRECTION /D. DEMO LOCATION ORIENTATION SURFACE UXO 2 ! FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT PIT, TRENCHES, BUNKER, ETC. С RESTRICTED AREA BOUNDARY ENTRY/EXIT POINT Samker NOTES 30

FORMER CAMP CROFT CROFT STATE PARK, SOUTH CAROLINA Number of Anomalies per Lane EE/CA INVESTIGATION FIELD MAP $\nabla \nabla$ 1 25 ()9 .17 ٤ 26 2 10 18 ÷ 3 19 11 27 GRID I.D. 12 20 4 28 BS 5 29--21--13 30 6 14 WEIGHT OF ORS 22 3 15 7 16 20 32 8 Tetal Nume SUBSURFACE UXO 1 MAP WIND of Anomalies DIRECTION CRIENTATION DEMO LOCATION SURFACE UXO FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT PIT, TRENCHES, BUNKER, ETC. **RESTRICTED AREA BOUNDARY** X ENTRY/EXIT POINT GRIC K-10-2 Use shut NOTES ERMG Fille greach

FORMER CAMP CROFT CROFT STATE PARK, SOUTH CAROLINA Number of Anomalies per Lane EE/CA INVESTIGATION FIELD MAP 102 mGAL 9.111 25 (۱) 17 49.00 9 60 5 26 2 10 18 З ۵ 🛋 90 83 27 (1 19 З 11 **GRID I.D.** mGAL 410 28 6 20 53 12 MAN ন ন LBS SIRE 29. ςz 61 30 22 419 6 WEIGHT OF ORS 31 42 31 15 20 of the seal 19 32 16 14i... Ĉι 12 Toral Number 1009 SUBSURFACE UXO 7 1 of Anomalies WIND MAP DEMO LOCATION DIRECTION CRIENTATION SURFACE UXO _O_ FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT PIT.TRENCHES, BUNKER, ETC. RESTRICTED AREA BOUNDARY ENTRY/EXIT POINT Х 431~1 GRI 70 لمان د NOTES. A EA ĸ. Ha. MAG F PRJOR Remode SUR Ô 782 +e WAS





•

Appendix E

SiteStats Data

SiteStats Results

Site Name: Former Camp Croft ector ID: Sector 10A te: 25 Apr 97 Number of Grids: 775 Minimum Number of Grids to Sample: 14 Average Number of Grids to Sample: 28 Maximum Number of Grids to Sample: 42 Number of Grids Sampled: 11 Grid Area: 10,000 Square Feet Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 per grid Expected Density of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0.00E+00 per square foot Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 83 per grid Expected Density of Non-UXO Items: 8.30E-03 per square foot Total Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 1 Total Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Cost Error: 0.3666 Risk Error: 1.0000

NOTE:

Cost Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is non-homogeneous when it is homogeneous.

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is homogeneous when it is non-homogeneous.



Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10A Grid Location: Row 16 Col 6 Date: 2/19/97 Grid Number: 8b-1 Number of Anomalies: 21 Number of Samples Collected: 9 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 8 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 1 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 21 Sample Plan Number: 60 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.3500

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10A Frid Location: Row 21 Col 2 ate: 2/4/97 Grid Number: 27-1 Number of Anomalies: 143 Number of Samples Collected: 48 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 48 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: Ω Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 143 Sample Plan Number: 19 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.5217

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10A Grid Location: Row 22 Col 14 Date: 2/4/97 Grid Number: 27-2 Number of Anomalies: 126 Number of Samples Collected: 42 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 39 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 3 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 126 Sample Plan Number: 30 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.5223

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10A Grid Location: Row 17 Col 29 ate: 2/3/97 Grid Number: 27-3 Number of Anomalies: 48 Number of Samples Collected: 16 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 15 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 1 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 48 Sample Plan Number: 18 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.5023

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10A Grid Location: Row 21 Col 28 Date: 2/13/97 Grid Number: 39-1 47 Number of Anomalies: Number of Samples Collected: 16 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 14 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 2 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 47 Sample Plan Number: 38 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4952

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID: Sector 10A
Grid Location:
                Row 13 Col 10
 ate: 2/13/97
Grid Number: 39-2
Number of Anomalies:
                         28
Number of Samples Collected:
                                  12
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                            0
Number of False Positive Items Found:
                                           11
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                      1
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                        0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 28
                                                0
Sample Plan Number:
                        39
Cost Error:
              1.0000
Risk Error: 0.3826
```

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10A Grid Location: Row 18 Col 5 2/19/97 Date: Grid Number: 40-1 Number of Anomalies: 14 Number of Samples Collected: 14 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 14 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 14 Sample Plan Number: 61 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.0000

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.
Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10A Grid Location: Row 9 Col 3 ate: 4/25/97 rid Number: A2-1 Number of Anomalies: 175 Number of Samples Collected: 58 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 58 Number of False Positive Items Found: Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 175 Sample Plan Number: 36 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.5271

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10A Grid Location: Row 17 Col 19 Date: 2/12/97 Grid Number: A3-1 Number of Anomalies: 137 Number of Samples Collected: 56 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 1 Number of False Positive Items Found: 52 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 3 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 135 2 Sample Plan Number: 37 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.0944

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10A Grid Location: Row 13 Col 19 ate: 2/19/97 Grid Number: A3-2 Number of Anomalies: 10 Number of Samples Collected: 10 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 10 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 10 Sample Plan Number: 62 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.0000

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10A Grid Location: Row 1 Col 29 Date: 2/20/97 Grid Number: A3-3 Number of Anomalies: 173 Number of Samples Collected: 70 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 69 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 1 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 173 Sample Plan Number: 64 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4667

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft ector ID: Sector 10B te: 25 Apr 97 Number of Grids: 210 Minimum Number of Grids to Sample: 10 21 Average Number of Grids to Sample: Maximum Number of Grids to Sample: 31 Number of Grids Sampled: 3 Grid Area: 10,000 Square Feet Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 per grid Expected Density of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0.00E+00 per square foot Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 51 per grid Expected Density of Non-UXO Items: 5.10E-03 per square foot Total Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Total Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Cost Error: 1,0000 Risk Error: 0.3506

NOTE:

Cost Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is non-homogeneous when it is homogeneous.

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is homogeneous when it is non-homogeneous.



Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10B Grid Location: Row 1 Col 1 Date: 3/12/97 Grid Number: 86-1 Number of Anomalies: 20 Number of Samples Collected: 20 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 19 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 1 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 20 Sample Plan Number: 7 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.0000

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID: Sector 10B
Grid Location: Row 13 Col 10
 ate: 3/11/97
Grid Number: 86-2
Number of Anomalies:
                       28
Number of Samples Collected:
                              9
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                        0
Number of False Positive Items Found:
                                       7
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                  2
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                  0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
                                           0
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items:
                                   28
Sample Plan Number:
                      2
Cost Error: 1.0000
Risk Error: 0.4870
```

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10B Grid Location: Row 12 Col 15 Date: 3/13/97 Grid Number: 86-3 Number of Anomalies: 107 Number of Samples Collected: 34 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 28 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 6 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 107 0 Sample Plan Number: 9 1.0000 Cost Error: Risk Error: 0.5333

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

SiteStats Results

Former Camp Croft Site Name: Sector ID: Sector 10C Date: 25 Apr 97 Number of Grids: 56 Minimum Number of Grids to Sample: 8 Average Number of Grids to Sample: 16 Maximum Number of Grids to Sample: 24 Number of Grids Sampled: Grid Area: 10,000 Square Feet Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 per grid Expected Density of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0.00E+00 per square foot 121 per grid Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: Expected Density of Non-UXO Items: 1.21E-02 per square foot Total Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Total Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4444

NOTE:

Cost Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is non-homogeneous when it is homogeneous.

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is homogeneous when it is non-homogeneous.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10C Grid Location: Row 6 Col 6 2/25/97 Date: Grid Number: 41a-1 Number of Anomalies: 147 Number of Samples Collected: 59 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 59 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 147 Sample Plan Number: 58 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4676

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10C Grid Location: Row 3 Col 3 te: 2/25/97 rid Number: 41a-2 Number of Anomalies: 95 Number of Samples Collected: 38 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: - 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 37 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 1 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 95 Sample Plan Number: 59 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4622

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.





SiteStats Results

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10D Date: 25 Apr 97 Number of Grids: 25 Minimum Number of Grids to Sample: 7 Average Number of Grids to Sample: 13 Maximum Number of Grids to Sample: 20 Number of Grids Sampled: 1 10,000 Square Feet Grid Area: Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 per grid Expected Density of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0.00E+00 per square foot Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 56 per grid Expected Density of Non-UXO Items: 5.60E-03 per square foot Total Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Total Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.5538

NOTE:

Cost Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is non-homogeneous when it is homogeneous.

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is homogeneous when it is non-homogeneous.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 10D Grid Location: Row 1 Col 1 ate: 1/30/97 Grid Number: 38-b-1 Number of Anomalies: 56 Number of Samples Collected: 23 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 18 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 5 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 56 Sample Plan Number: 22 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4392

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

SiteStats Results

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11A Date: 24 Apr 97 Number of Grids: 130 Minimum Number of Grids to Sample: 9 Average Number of Grids to Sample: 19 Maximum Number of Grids to Sample: 28 Number of Grids Sampled: 1 Grid Area: 10,000 Square Feet Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 per grid Expected Density of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0.00E+00 per square foot Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 67 per grid Expected Density of Non-UXO Items: 6.70E-03 per square foot Total Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Total Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.6031

NOTE:

Cost Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is non-homogeneous when it is homogeneous.

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is homogeneous when it is non-homogeneous.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11A Grid Location: Row 4 Col 4 ate: 2/6/97 Grid Number: 46-1 Number of Anomalies: 67 Number of Samples Collected: 29 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 27 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 2 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 67 Sample Plan Number: 29 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4258

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

SiteStats Results

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11B Date: 24 Apr 97 Number of Grids: 169 Minimum Number of Grids to Sample: 10 Average Number of Grids to Sample: 20 Maximum Number of Grids to Sample: 30 Number of Grids Sampled: 4 Grid Area: 10,000 Square Feet Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 per grid Expected Density of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0.00E+00 per square foot Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 58 per grid Expected Density of Non-UXO Items: 5.80E-03 per square foot Total Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Total Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.2510

NOTE:

Cost Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is non-homogeneous when it is homogeneous.

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is homogeneous when it is non-homogeneous.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11B Grid Location: Row 1 Col 1 ate: 2/6/97 Grid Number: 71-1 Number of Anomalies: 60 Number of Samples Collected: 22 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 22 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 0 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: - 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 60 Sample Plan Number: 40 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4800

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11B Grid Location: Row 9 Col 4 Date: 2/10/97 Grid Number: 71-2 Number of Anomalies: 65 Number of Samples Collected: 26 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 15 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 11 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 65 Sample Plan Number: 41 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4533

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11B Grid Location: Row 13 Col 1 ate: 2/10/97 Grid Number: 71-3 Number of Anomalies: 59 Number of Samples Collected: 26 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 22 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 4 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 59 Sample Plan Number: 42 Cost Error: 1.0000 0.4148 Risk Error:

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11B Grid Location: Row 7 Col 10 Date: 2/10/97 Grid Number: 71-4 Number of Anomalies: 51 Number of Samples Collected: 21 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 18 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 51 Sample Plan Number: 43 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4348

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

SiteStats Results

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11C Ite: 24 Apr 97 Number of Grids: 78 Minimum Number of Grids to Sample: 8 Average Number of Grids to Sample: 17 Maximum Number of Grids to Sample: 25 Number of Grids Sampled: 4 Grid Area: 10,000 Square Feet Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 per grid Expected Density of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0.00E+00 per square foot Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 19 per grid Expected Density of Non-UXO Items: 1.90E-03 per square foot Total Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Total Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.2665

NOTE:

Cost Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is non-homogeneous when it is homogeneous.

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is homogeneous when it is non-homogeneous.



Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11C Grid Location: Row 5 Col 11 Date: 2/25/97 Grid Number: 30-1 Number of Anomalies: 35 Number of Samples Collected: 14 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 14 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 35 Sample Plan Number: 80 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4267

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11C Crid Location: Row 3 Col 7 ate: 2/25/97 Grid Number: 30-2 Number of Anomalies: 30 Number of Samples Collected: 12 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 11 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 1 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 30 Sample Plan Number: 81 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4160

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11C Grid Location: Row 1 Col 10 Date: 2/25/97 Grid Number: 30-3 Number of Anomalies: 8 Number of Samples Collected: 8 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 8 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 0 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 8 Sample Plan Number: 68 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.0000

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID: Sector 11C
Grid Location: Row 3 Col 12
 ate: 2/25/97
Grid Number: 30-4
Number of Anomalies:
                         4
Number of Samples Collected:
                                 4
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                            0
Number of False Positive Items Found:
                                           4
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                      0
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                      0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 4
                                               0
Sample Plan Number:
                       69
Cost Error:
              0.0000
Risk Error: 0.0000
```

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

SiteStats Results

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11D Date: ####### Number of Grids: 24 Minimum Number of Grids to Sample: 7 Average Number of Grids to Sample: 13 Maximum Number of Grids to Sample: 20 Number of Grids Sampled: 1 Grid Area: 2,500 Square Feet Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 per grid Expected Density of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0.00E+00 per square foot Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 20 per grid Expected Density of Non-UXO Items: 8.00E-03 per square foot Total Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Total Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.6000

NOTE:

Cost Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is non-homogeneous when it is homogeneous.

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is homogeneous when it is non-homogeneous.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 11D Frid Location: Row 1 Col 1 Date: 3/20/97 Grid Number: 29-1 Number of Anomalies: 20 Number of Samples Collected: 20 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 19 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 1 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 20 Sample Plan Number: 29 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.0000

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.



SiteStats Results

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: 12A Date: 25 Nov 97 Number of Grids: 338 Minimum Number of Grids to Sample: 12 Average Number of Grids to Sample: 23 Maximum Number of Grids to Sample: 35 Number of Grids Sampled: 12 Grid Area: 10,000 Square Feet Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 13 per grid Expected Density of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 1.30E-03 per square foot Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 254 per grid Expected Density of Non-UXO Items: 2.54E-02 per square foot Total Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 47 Total Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Cost Error: 0.4708 Risk Error: 1.0000

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is non-homogeneous when it is homogeneous.

Cost Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is homogeneous when it is non-homogeneous.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID:
            12A
Grid Location: Row 9 Col 12
Date: 19 Feb 97
Grid Number: 36-1
Number of Anomalies:
                       204
Number of Samples Collected:
                               84
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                         8
                                        52
Number of False Positive Items Found:
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                   24
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                     0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
                                            19
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items:
                                    185
Sample Plan Number:
                      47
Cost Error:
             0.0000
Risk Error: 1.0000
```

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID: 12A
Grid Location: Row 9
                       Col 11
Date: 20 Feb 97
Grid Number: 36-2
Number of Anomalies:
                      182
Number of Samples Collected:
                              80
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                        4
Number of False Positive Items Found:
                                       32
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                  44
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                    0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
                                           9
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items:
                                   173
Sample Plan Number:
                      33
Cost Error: 0.5257
Risk Error: 1.0000
```

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID:
            12A
Grid Location: Row 6 Col 2
Date: 24 Feb 97
Grid Number: 56-1
Number of Anomalies:
                      172
Number of Samples Collected:
                               72
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                       8
Number of False Positive Items Found:
                                       44
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                   20
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                     0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
                                            19
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items:
                                    153
Sample Plan Number:
                     18
Cost Error: 0.0000
Risk Error: 1.0000
```

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: 12A Grid Location: Row 5 Col 2 Date: 24 Feb 97 Grid Number: 56-2 Number of Anomalies: 27 Number of Samples Collected: 11 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 1 Number of False Positive Items Found: 10 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: ٥ Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 2 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 25 Sample Plan Number: 2 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.5236

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID: 12A
Grid Location: Row 12 Col 24
Date: 03 Mar 97
Grid Number: 74-1
Number of Anomalies:
                       140
Number of Samples Collected:
                               76
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                         0
Number of False Positive Items Found:
                                        76
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                   Ω
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                     0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
                                            0
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items:
                                    140
Sample Plan Number:
                      77
Cost Error: 1.0000
Risk Error: 0.0466
```

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: 12A Grid Location: Row 9 Col 22 Date: 03 Mar 97 Grid Number: 74-2 Number of Anomalies: 120 Number of Samples Collected: 48 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 8 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 40 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 120 Sample Plan Number: 65 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.0466

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID:
            12A
Grid Location: Row 6
                         Col 21
Date: 04 Mar 97
Grid Number: 74-3
Number of Anomalies:
                       301
Number of Samples Collected:
                               75
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                         0
Number of False Positive Items Found:
                                        12
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                   63
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                     0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
                                            0
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items:
                                    301
Sample Plan Number:
                      68
Cost Error: 1.0000
Risk Error: 0.1762
```

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID: 12A
Grid Location: Row 6
                       Col 23
Date: 05 Mar 97
Grid Number: 74-4
Number of Anomalies:
                       240
Number of Samples Collected:
                               96
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                         4
Number of False Positive Items Found:
                                         2
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                   90
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                     0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
                                            10
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items:
                                    230
Sample Plan Number:
                      81
Cost Error: 0.4930
Risk Error: 1.0000
```

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.
```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID:
            12A
Grid Location: Row 7 Col 20
Date: 04 Mar 97
Grid Number: A31-1
Number of Anomalies:
                       1009
Number of Samples Collected:
                               152
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                        7
Number of False Positive Items Found:
                                        1
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                   144
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                     0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
                                            46
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items:
                                    963
Sample Plan Number:
                      47
Cost Error:
             0.0000
Risk Error: 1.0000
```

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID:
            12A
Grid Location: Row 9
                       Col 18
Date: 05 Mar 97
Grid Number: A31-2
Number of Anomalies:
                      481
Number of Samples Collected:
                               80
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                         7
Number of False Positive Items Found:
                                         8
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                   65
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                     0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
                                            42
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items:
                                    439
Sample Plan Number:
                      32
Cost Error: 0.0000
Risk Error: 1.0000
```

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID:
            12A
Grid Location: Row 1
                         Col 12
Date: 13 Feb 97
Grid Number: A32-1
Number of Anomalies:
                       82
Number of Samples Collected:
                               33
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                         0
Number of False Positive Items Found:
                                        25
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                   8
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                     0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
                                            0
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items:
                                    82
Sample Plan Number:
                      7
Cost Error: 1.0000
Risk Error: 0.0454
```

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

```
Site Name: Former Camp Croft
Sector ID:
           12A
Grid Location: Row 5 Col 14
Date: 18 Feb 97
Grid Number: A32-2
Number of Anomalies:
                       268
Number of Samples Collected:
                              108
Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found:
                                        8
Number of False Positive Items Found: 100
Number of UXO Scrap Items Found:
                                  0
Number of Surface UXO Items Found:
                                    0
Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items:
                                           20
Expected Number of Non-UXO Items:
                                   248
Sample Plan Number:
                      21
Cost Error: 0.0000
Risk Error: 1.0000
```

NOTE :

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 12B Date: 24-Apr-97 Number of Grids: 70 Minimum Number of Grids to Sample: 8 Average Number of Grids to Sample: 16 Maximum Number of Grids to Sample: 25 Number of Grids Sampled: 4 Grid Area: 25,000 Square Feet Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 per grid Expected Density of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0.00E+00 per square foot Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 24 per grid Expected Density of Non-UXO Items: 9.60E-04 per square foot Total Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 1 Total Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.2681

NOTE:

Cost Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is non-homogeneous when it is homogeneous.

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the sector is homogeneous when it is non-homogeneous.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 12B Grid Location: Row 2 Col 1 Date: 3/18/97 Grid Number: A10-4 Number of Anomalies: 42 Number of Samples Collected: 17 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 17 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 0 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 42 Sample Plan Number: 19 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.4324

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 12B Grid Location: Row 8 Col 7 Date: 3/18/97 Grid Number: A10-3 Number of Anomalies: 24 Number of Samples Collected: 10 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 10 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: 0 Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 0 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 24 Sample Plan Number: 72 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.3789

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 12B Grid Location: Row 1 Col 6 Date: 3/19/97 Grid Number: A10-2 Number of Anomalies: 10 Number of Samples Collected: 10 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 1 Number of False Positive Items Found: 9 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: 1 Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 9 Sample Plan Number: 73 Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.0000

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Site Name: Former Camp Croft Sector ID: Sector 12B Grid Location: Row 4 Col 2 Date: 3/19/97 Grid Number: A10-1 Number of Anomalies: 23 Number of Samples Collected: 11 Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items Found: 0 Number of False Positive Items Found: 11 Number of UXO Scrap Items Found: Number of Surface UXO Items Found: 0 0 Expected Number of Sub-Surface UXO Items: O Expected Number of Non-UXO Items: 23 74 Sample Plan Number: Cost Error: 1.0000 Risk Error: 0.3111

NOTE:

Risk Error is the probability of concluding that the grid is insufficiently contaminated when it is sufficiently contaminated.

Appendix F

OECert Report

Final

Risk Analysis Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility

Prepared for: U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center Huntsville

> Prepared by: QST Environmental Inc. Gainesville, Florida

> > January 1998

QST Project No. 3195165G

Table of Contents

Section Page
1.0 Executive Summary
1.1 Acreage
1.2 Intrusive and Nonintrusive Activities
1.3 Cost Estimates 1-1
1.4 Risk Reduction Alternatives for Ordnance Operable Units
1.5 Risk Estimates for Sectors 1-2
2.0 Background
2.1 Exposure Calculations
2.2 Estimated Number of Participants
3.0 Risk Estimation
3.1 Risk Estimation Inputs
3.1.1 Ordnance Density Estimates
3.1.2 City and County Population Estimates
3.1.3 Estimated Distribution of Ordnance and Explosives
3.1.4 Estimated Number of Participants
3.2 Risk Estimation Results
3.3 Interpretation of Risk Results
References

i

Table of Contents (Continued)

List of Tables

Table 1-1.	Percent Reduction in Annual Population Exposures and Number of Annual Population
	Exposures Reduced per Risk Reduction Alternative
Table 3-1.	Sector Definitions
Table 3-2.	Sector Characteristics
Table 3-3.	Ordnance Density Estimates Used in OECert
Table 3-4.	City and County Population Input Values for OECert Model
Table 3-5.	Total Annual Expected Population Exposures
Table 3-6.	Expected Annual Population Exposures for Sector Activities
Table 3-7.	Probabilities of Annual Individual Exposure for Sectors
Table 3-8.	Probabilities of Annual Individual Exposure for Sector Activities

List of Figures

Figure 3-1.	Estimated Distribution of Ordnance and Explosives
Figure 3-2.	Annual Population Exposures for Varying Densities and Risk Reduction
	Alternatives

List of Appendices

Appendix A.	OOU Locations Phase II Investigation	A-1
Appendix B.	OECert Exposure Calculation Description (QuantiTech, 1995)	B -1
Appendix C.	Example Participant and Risk Calculations	C-1
Appendix D.	Input and Output from OECert Model	D-1
Appendix E.	Ordnance Density Estimates	E-1

Acronyms

CCATF	Camp Croft Army Training Facility
DDESB	Department of Defense Explosives Safety Board
EE/CA	Engineering Evaluation and Cost Analysis
ESE	Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc.
FUD	formerly used defense site
OE	ordnance and explosives
OOU	ordnance operable unit
ORS	ordnance-related scrap
QST	QST Environmental Inc.
USAESCH	U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville
UXO	unexploded ordnance

1.0 Executive Summary

The U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville (USAESCH) contracted QST Environmental Inc. (QST) [formerly known as Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc. (ESE)] to apply Version 2.0 of the Ordnance and Explosives Cost-Effectiveness Risk Tool (OE*Cert*) (CEHND, 1995) to perform a risk analysis based on the results of the engineering evaluation and cost analysis (EE/CA) investigation (ESE, 1997). This tool was used to evaluate the risk of public exposure to ordnance and explosives (OE) and unexploded ordnance (UXO) at the former Camp Croft Army Training Facility (CCATF).

1.1 Acreage

The former CCATF is 19,044.46 acres located approximately 5 miles southeast of Spartanburg, South Carolina. The current land usage is 7,088.08 acres for Camp Croft State Park, 4,936.24 acres for farming, 256 acres for private industry, and 6,764.14 suburban acres, which includes a public golf course (USAESCH, 1997).

1.2 Intrusive and Nonintrusive Activities

Public exposure occurs during participation in the following commonly performed recreational and occupational activities at the site. The nonintrusive activities at the site, which include those activities that only disturb the surface soil, include motorbiking, hunting, hiking, biking, horseback riding, shortcutting, and ranching. The intrusive activities at the site involve or have the potential to involve disturbance beyond the surface of the soil and include child playing, driving off-road vehicles, working on construction projects, and conducting archeological investigations.

1.3 Cost Estimates

Costs were not developed using the OE*Cert* model, but were developed using local standard rates and site-specific quantities. The cost estimates for the various risk reduction alternatives are presented in the EE/CA report (ESE, 1997).

1.4 Risk Reduction Alternatives for Ordnance Operable Units

The five ordnance operable units (OOUs) where OE/UXO was either confirmed or suspected are OOU3, OOU9, OOU10, OOU11, and OOU12. The risk reduction alternatives considered for each OOU are:

- <u>no further action</u>: no OE removal action will be implemented to reduce the risk of public exposure;
- <u>institutional controls</u>: restricting site access with fencing, providing warnings by posting signs, and educating the public through media such as notices and newspaper articles;
- <u>surface clearance</u>: removing OE/UXO visible on the surface and all such items that may be submerged but protrude through the surface; and
- <u>clearance for use</u>: removing OE/UXO down to depths in accordance with Department of Defense Explosives Safety Board (DDESB) guidelines, depending on the type of planned activity or construction at the OOU.

1.4.1 Clearances for use were analyzed for depths of 1 and 4 feet. OOU3 was not evaluated by the OE*Cert* model as it was previously analyzed during the Phase I EE/CA (ESE, 1996). Clearance for use is the recommended risk reduction alternative for the OOU3 area (ESE, 1997).

1.4.2 OOU9 sites were not included in the analysis as the potential for explosive detonation from the items found at those sites was minimal and no further action has been recommended. The chosen alternative for OOU10 was surface clearance and for OOUs 11 and 12 was clearance for use (ESE, 1997).

1.5 Risk Estimates for Sectors

Total population exposure estimates were developed using low, point, and high density estimates for all risk reduction alternatives. These values were determined for each sector. OOUs 10, 11, and 12 each consist of two or more sectors. A sector is defined as a geographically continuous area with homogeneous physical characteristics and ordnance densities. Ten sectors were evaluated for this risk assessment to include 10A, 10B, 10C, 10D, 11A, 11B, 11C, 11D, 12A, and 12B. See Appendix A for location of sectors. Sector 10 sites (A, B, C, and D) are within Croft State Park. All sector sites at 11 and 12 are outside the park boundary in private property. Sector 11D is a golf course. Risks were calculated for all intrusive and nonintrusive activities as defined in Section 1.2.

1.5.1 Table 1-1 provides the percent reduction in estimated annual population exposures and the approximate number of annual population exposures reduced through implementation of various risk reduction alternatives.

						Top Number ottom Numb			
				Risk R	eduction	Alternative			
	Sur	face (0-3 1	nches)		1 Foot			4 Feet	
				UXC	Density	Estimate		-	
Sector	Low	Point	High	Low	Point	High	Low	Point	High
 10A	29% 4	92% 210	96% 617	86% 12	98% 224	99% 638	100% 14	100% 22 8	100% 644
10B		100% 401	100% 1,703		100% 401	100% 1,703		100% 401	100% 1,703
10C		100% 3,200	100% 12,289		100% 3,200	100% 12,289		100% 3,200	100% 12,2 89
10D		100% 2,561	100% 14,0 8 3		100% 2,561	100% 14,083		100% 2,561	100% 14,0 8 3
11 A		100% 51	100% 273		100% 51	100% 273		100% 51	1 00% 273
11B		100% 251	100% 964		100% 251	100% 964		100% 251	100% 964
11C		82% 652	89% 2,873		100% 792	100% 3,209		100% 799	100% 3,216
1 1D		91% 3,399	95% 19,421		100% 3,740	100% 20,421		100% 3,747	100% 20,443
12A	95% 3,789	99% 38,297	100% 88,146	99% 3,950	100% 38,507	100% 88,405	100% 4,002	100% 38,576	100% 88,490
12B		100% 162	100% 730	••	100% 162	100% 730		100% 162	100% 730

Table 1-1.Percent Reduction in Annual Population Exposures and Number of Annual Population
Exposures Reduced per Risk Reduction Alternative

Note: -- = No expected exposures.

Source: QST.

p/fuds/croft97/ccrisks.wpd/11/26/97

2.0 Background

The U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville (USAESCH) contracted QST Environmental Inc. (QST) [formerly known as Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc. (ESE)] to apply Version 2.0 of the Ordnance and Explosives Cost-Effectiveness Risk Tool (OE*Cert*) (CEHND, 1995) to perform a risk analysis based on the results of the Phase II engineering evaluation and cost analysis (EE/CA) investigation (ESE, 1997). This tool was used to evaluate the risk of public exposure to ordnance and explosives (OE) and unexploded ordnance (UXO) at the former Camp Croft Army Training Facility (CCATF) in Spartanburg, South Carolina. A location map showing the former CCATF and investigation areas of the Phase II EE/CA is included in Appendix A.

2.0.1 Public exposure occurs during participation in the following commonly performed nonintrusive and intrusive activities at the site. The nonintrusive activities at the site, which include those activities that only disturb the surface soil, are motorbiking, hunting, hiking, biking, horseback riding, shortcutting, and ranching. The intrusive activities at the site, which involve or have the potential to involve disturbance beyond the surface of the soil, include child playing, driving off-road vehicles, working on construction projects, and conducting archeological investigations.

2.0.2 The OECert model evaluates both the likelihood of a public exposure to UXO and the associated hazard of being exposed to UXO. This is expressed as:

Risk = (# Public Exposures to UXO) x (UXO Hazard Factor).

Based on the sampling data provided, the UXO types at Camp Croft are assumed to be common across each sector. A sector is defined as a geographically continuous area with homogeneous physical characteristics and ordnance densities. Additionally, the UXO hazard factors are assumed to be the same for each sector (QuantiTech, 1995). This report expresses risks as the expected number of public exposures to UXO. Appendix B provides QuantiTech's description of OECert exposure calculations (QuantiTech, 1995).

2.0.3 Public exposures to UXO can be modeled using the Poisson distribution, which can be utilized when discrete events (such as exposures to UXO) occur in a fixed interval (such as a year). Assumptions for Poisson processes include:

• the probability of a single occurrence of the event is directly proportional to the size of the interval;

p/fuds/croft97/ccrisks.wpd/11/26/97

- if the interval is sufficiently small, the probability of two or more occurrences of the event is negligible; and
- the occurrences of the event in nonoverlapping intervals are independent, that is, what happens in one interval has no effect on what happens in another nonoverlapping interval (Dowdy and Wearden, 1983).

The probability function for the Poisson distribution is as follows:

$$p(y;\lambda) = \frac{e^{-\lambda}\lambda^{y}}{y!}$$

where:	У	=	value of the random variable or number of UXO exposures (e.g. 0, 1, 2, 3, 4,);
	λ	æ	Greek letter, lambda, which represents the expected number of UXO exposures
			in the specified acreage associated with an activity in one year;
	e	=	constant which is the base of the natural logarithms which equals 2.7183 when
			rounded to four decimal places; and
	y !	=	y factorial (e.g. $4! = 4 \times 3 \times 2 \times 1 = 24$).

2.1 Exposure Calculations

The expected number of individual exposures is calculated as μ . This μ value is then used to obtain the expected number of population exposures, the probability of individual exposure, and the probability of population exposures. Details on the calculation of μ can be found in Appendix C, which provides example calculations for motorbiking (a nonintrusive risk) at Sector 12A and performing an archeological investigation (an intrusive risk) at Sector 10A. The calculation of μ varies widely depending on the activity and whether or not it is intrusive. Once μ is calculated, the expected exposures and probabilities of exposure are calculated as follows for all intrusive and nonintrusive activities:

Expected Individual Exposures = μ

Expected Population Exposures = μx no. of participants

Probability of Individual Exposure = $1 - e^{-\mu}$

Probability of Population Exposures = $1 - e^{(-\mu)x (no. of participants)}$

Risks were calculated simply by multiplying the expected exposures by 29, which is an adjusted hazard factor for UXO.

2.2 Estimated Number of Participants

The estimated number of people participating in a given activity at a sector is based on the estimated county population and the predicted proportion of persons in various age brackets that would be expected to participate in the activity. An example of a calculation for the number of motorbikers at Sector 12A is provided in Appendix C. The OE*Cert* model allows for the number of participants and the activity areas to be overridden by the user. For this run of the OE*Cert* model, the number of participants was overridden for Sector 10, but was not overridden for Sectors 11 and 12. This is because prior knowledge was available for the number of visitors to the park (Sector 10), whereas for Sectors 11 and 12, prior knowledge of the number of persons traversing the areas outside the park was unavailable. The estimates for the numbers of participants in activities at Sectors 11 and 12 are likely to be overly conservative.

3.0 Risk Estimation

3.1 Risk Estimation Inputs

The sectors used in the OECert analysis correspond to the sample gird areas where ORS and OE were found during the EE/CA investigation. Table 3-1 provides the sector numbers, grids, and sector areas in square feet and acres. Table 3-2 provides physical sector characteristics such as vegetation type, soil type, and slope in addition to recreational and occupational activities that occur in each sector. Input and output from the OECert model are in Appendix D.

3.1.1 Ordnance Density Estimates

ĥ

 \mathbf{x} / \mathbf{n} :

In order for SiteStats to estimate the density of ordnance at a site within established statistical error bounds, a sufficient number of grids must be sampled. It was determined from SiteStats that all sectors/OOU IDs had an insufficient number of grids sampled, with cost errors (α) ranging from 0.37 to 1 and risk errors (β) ranging from 0.15 to 1. Due to the insufficient sampling, a default α value of 0.2 was used. The following formula (Hollander and Wolfe, 1973) was used to obtain lower and upper 80-percent confidence limits (LCL80, UCL80) on p, the proportion of subsurface UXOs found in the anomalies sampled:

$$(LCL80, UCL80) = \hat{p} \pm \sqrt{\frac{\hat{p}(1-\hat{p})}{n}} z_{\alpha/2}$$

where:

P		26 F 113
х	=	number of subsurface UXOs found in anomalies sampled;
n	-	number of anomalies sampled; and
Z _{#/2}	=	z value from the standard normal distribution using an estimated cost
		error, α , of 0.20 (EPA, 1992);
	=	$z_{0,2/2} = z_{0,1} = 1.28.$

3.1.1.1 The values used in these equations for the ten sectors/OOU IDs can be found in Appendix E. The sample proportion, LCL80, and UCL80 values were then multiplied by the total number of anomalies found during the Phase II EE/CA investigation (ESE, 1997) and divided by the total number of acres to

Former CCATF Risk Report

Table 3-1. Sector Definitions

		Sector Area			
Sector	Grids	sq ft	acres		
1 0A	27-1 to -3, 39-1, 39-2, 40-1, 8b-1, A2-1, A3-1, A3-2, A3-3	6,822,367	156.62		
10B	86-1 to -3	1,603,444	36.81		
10C	41a-1, 41a-2	495,277	11.37		
10D	38b-1	220,849	5.07		
1 1A	46-1	1,071,576	24.6		
11 B	71-1 to -4	1,362,992	31.29		
11C	30-1 to -4	746,183	17.13		
11 D	29-1	601,564	13.81		
12A	36-1, 36-2, 56-1, 56-2, 74-1 to -4, A31-1, A31-2, A32-1, A32-2	3,250,012	74.61		
12B	A10-1 to -4	700,009	16.07		

Source: QST.

3-2

Table 3-2. Sector Characteristics

Sector	Activities	Vegetation	Soil Type	Slope
10A	Archeology, hunting	Brushy/trees	Clay	Level
10B	Hiking, hunting	Brushy/trees	Clay	Level
10C	Hiking, horseback riding, hunting, biking	Brushy/trees	Clay	Moderate
10D	Hiking, horseback riding, hunting, biking	Brushy/trees	Clay	Level
11 A	Hiking	Brushy/trees	Clay	Level
11B	Ranching	Grassy/brushy	Clay	Moderate
11C	Children playing, short cuts	Grassy/brushy	Clay	Level
11D	Children playing, construction, hiking	Grassy/brushy	Clay	Level
12A	Hunting, motor bikes, off-road vehicles	Brushy/trees	Clay	Moderate
12B	Hunting	Grassy/brushy	Clay	Moderate

Sources: Perry (1997), QST.

obtain the low and high density estimates in UXOs per acre. Since no subsurface UXOs were found in the anomalies sampled at Sectors 10 and 11, the sample proportion for Sector 12B of 0.0208 was used to be conservative.

3.1.2 City and County Population Estimates

The average annual number of visitors to the park based on data from Croft State Park personnel is approximately 155,000. This number was divided into age categories based on percentages from the 1990 U.S. Census data for Spartanburg city and county. These approximated park visitor estimates were used as the city and county data in OE*Cert* for park sectors 10A, 10B, 10C, and 10D (Table 3-4).

3.1.2.1 Since the populations of the communities surrounding the site were unavailable, the populations for areas outside the park were determined by using population numbers from the nearest zip code (Fanning, 1997). Sectors 11B, 11C, 11D, and 12A were closest to zip code 29302, Sector 11A was closest to zip code 29372, and Sector 12B was closest to zip code 29374. As a result, the population data for these zip codes were used for the city data that were input into the OE*Cert* model. Spartanburg county age range percentages were used to estimate the age ranges for the county data for the nonpark sectors. Table 3-4 provides the estimated city and county populations for the nonpark sectors.

3.1.3 Estimated Distribution of Ordnance and Explosives

It is estimated that surface removal (down to 3 inches) would eliminate 31 percent of the OE hazard. Clearance down to 1 ft would effectively remove 83 percent of the OE. Since no OE was found below 4 ft deeper than ground surface, clearance down to 4 ft would remove 100 percent of the OE (ESE, 1997). Figure 3-1 illustrates the estimated distribution of OE.

3.1.4 Estimated Number of Participants

For Sectors 11 and 12, the OECert model was used to estimate the annual number of participants in the various activities because prior information was not known as to the number of potential visitors to these areas. Prior information was known about Sector 11D, the golf course, which has approximately 25,000 golfers annually according to the golf club management. Roughly 50 percent of the golfers (or 12,500) venture into the undeveloped areas to retrieve errant golf balls. Since golfing is not an available option in the OECert model, hiking was used as a surrogate. The model predicted that there would be 14,115 "hikers", so this value was retained in the analysis since it was close to the estimated number of 12,500 golfers. For Sector 10, Croft State Park, there are approximately 155,000 park visitors, with 10 percent of those visitors, or 15,500 visitors, recreating in the areas corresponding to Sectors 10A, 10B, 10C, and

	Ordnance Density Estimates										
		Items / Acre	2		Items / Sq Ft						
Sector	Low	Point	High	Low	Point	High					
10A	6.1	11.4	16.8	1.4E-4	2.6E-4	3.9E-4					
10B	0	17.9	37.8	0	4.1E-4	8.7E-4					
10C	1.2	11	20.7	2. 8E-5	2.5E-4	4.8E-4					
10D	0	5.1	14.4	0	1.2E-4	3.3E-4					
11A -	0	5.8	15.3	0	1.3E-4	3.5E-4					
11B	0.5	5.3	10.1	1.1E-5	1.2E-4	2.3E-4					
11C	0	2.8	6.7	0	6.4E-5	1.5 E -4					
11D	0	6.9	20.6	0	1.6E-4	4.7E-4					
12A	43.2	57.3	71.4	9.9E-4	1.3E-3	1. 6E- 3					
12 B	0	8.6	19.5	0	2.0E-4	4.5E-4					

Table 3-3. Ordnance Density Estimates Used in OECert

Source: QST.

Sectors Inside Croft State Park (10A, 10B, 10C, and 10D)						Sectors Outside Croft State Park (11A, 11B, 11C, 11D, 12A, and 12B)									
	Sectors IOA, IOB, IOC, IOD Spartantburg County		Secie	ors IOA, 10E Spartanb City	• •	P	11B, 11C, ost Office N Spartanbu Zip Code 29	iame: 18		Sector 11, Post Office N Pacolet Zip Code 29	enc:		Sector 12 ost Office N Glenn Sprin Zip Code 29	ame:)gş	
Age Range	Actual County Population	Actual County Percent	Estimated Park Visitors Based on "County" Age Percents (1)	Actual City Population	Actual City Percent	Estimated Park Visitors Based on "City" Age Percents (2)	Zip Code or "City" Population (2)	Zip Code or "City" Percent	Estimated "County" Population (1.3)	Zip Code or "City" Population (2)	Zip Code or "City" Percent	Estimated "County" Population (1,3)	Zip Code or "City" Population (2)	Zip Code or "City" Percent	Estimated "County" Population (1,3)
0-5	18,200	8.02%	12,438	4,130	-							<u> </u>			
6-11	18,658	8.23%	12,751	3,552	9.46%	14,656	3,053	8.38%	2,924	264	6.40%	331	244	5.46%	359
12-17	18,969	8.36%	12,964	-	8.17%	12,666	2,843	7.80%	2,998	297	7.20%	339	220	4.97%	368
18-24	24,570	10,83%	12,904	3,223	7.41%	[1,493	2,857	7.84%	3,048	367	8.89%	345	407	9.11%	374
25-34	36,461	16.08%	24.918	5,534	12.73%	19,734	3,963	10.87%	3,948	360	8,73%	447	454	10.16%	484
35-44	34,801	15.34%	23,784	6,941	15,97%	24,751	5,797	13.91%	5,859	558	13.52%	663	1,049	23.47%	718
45-54	26,154	11.53%	17,874	5,813	13.37%	20,729	5,725	15,71%	5,592	568	13.77%	633	794	17.77%	686
55-64	20,194	8.95%		4,131	9.50%	14,731	4,143	11.36%	4,203	433	10.49%	476	514	11,50%	515
			13,873	3,489	8.03%	12,442	3,204	8.79%	3,262	512	(2.41%	369	349	7.81%	400
τζα	28,688	12.65%	19,606	6,674	15.35%	23,799	4,860	13.34%	4,610	767	18.59%	522	438	9.80%	565
Total	226,800	100.00%	155,000	43,467	100.00%	155,000	36,443	100.00%	36,443	4,126	100.00%	4,126	4,469	100.00%	4,469

Note: (1) = Used as county population OECert input values.

(2) \doteq Used as city population OECert input values.

(3) = For Sectors outside Croft State Park, the Spartanburg County age percentage breakdowns were used to calculate the estimated "county" populations. Total annual number of Croft State Park visitors is 155,000 (Perry, 1997).

Sources: Faming (1997), Perry (1997), QST (1997), U.S. Census Bureau (1990).

3-6



Figure 3-1. Estimated Distribution of Ordnance and Explosives

p/fuds/croft97/ccrisks.wpd/11/26/97

10D (Perry, 1997). Approximately 5 percent of the 15,500 persons, or 775 persons, would be hiking; 85 percent of the 15,500 persons, or 13,175 persons, would be horseback riding; 10 percent of the 15,500 persons, or 1,550 persons, would be biking (Perry, 1997); and 1,400 persons would be hunting (Hart, 1997). It was estimated that 2 persons would be conducting archeological investigations at Sector 10A annually, and that 2 persons would be working on construction projects at Sector 11D annually.

3.2 Risk Estimation Results

Table 3-5 and Figure 3-2 provide the total annual expected population exposures for the 10 sectors evaluated for the various risk reduction alternatives and UXO density estimates. These exposure estimates assume that all the potential recreational and occupational activities occur at each sector. For example, these estimates assume that hiking, horseback riding, hunting, and biking occur at Sector 10C.

Table 3-6 provides the expected annual population exposures for the various activities that occur at the 10 sectors evaluated for the various risk reduction alternatives and UXO density estimates. Intrusive activities such as conducting archeological investigations, child playing, working on construction projects, and driving off-road vehicles occur at Sectors 10A, 11C, 11D, and 12A. Since nonintrusive activities such as hunting, hiking, biking, horseback riding, ranching, short cutting, and riding motor bikes do not disturb the subsurface soil, note in Table 3-6 that the number of exposures are zero for all nonintrusive activities for 0.25 and 1-ft clearance risk reduction alternatives.

Table 3-7 provides the probabilities of annual individual exposure for the 10 sectors for the various risk reduction alternatives and UXO density estimates. Table 3-8 provides the probabilities of annual individual exposure broken down by sector activity.

3.3 Interpretation of Risk Results

The total annual expected population exposures provided in Table 3-5 are quite variable at times between the low, point, and high density estimates. This could be due to the fact that: (1) insufficient sampling was conducted at the site; and/or (2) the percent of surface UXO was allowed to vary between 0% for the low estimate, 15.5% for the point estimate, and 31% for the high estimate. For sectors with nonintrusive activities occurring exclusively (Sectors 10B, 10C, 10D, 11A, 11B, and 12B), no exposures were expected with surface and 1 ft clearance alternatives. For sectors with both intrusive and nonintrusive activities (Sectors 10A, 11C, 11D, and 12A), exposures decreased markedly with surface and 1 ft clearance alternatives. Expected exposures were generally the highest at Sector 12A, with the bulk of the exposure occurring from driving off-road vehicles (Table 3-6 and Figure 3-1).

Sector		Risk Reduction Alternatives											
	Activity Types ^a		No Actio	n	Surfa	ace (0-3 I	nches)	1 Foot					
			UXO Density Estimate										
		Low	Point	High	Low	Point	High	Low	Point	High			
10A	I, NI	14	228	644	10	18	27	2	4	6			
10B	NI	0	401	1,703	0	0	0	0	0	0			
10C	NI	0	3,200	12,289	0	0	0	0	0	0			
10D	NI	0	2,561	14,083	0	0	0	0	0	0			
11A	NI	0	51	273	0	0	0	0	0	0			
11 B	NI	0	251	964	0	0	0	0	0	0			
11C	I, NI	0	799	3,216	0	147	343	0	3	7			
11D	I, NI	0	3,747	20,443	0	348	1,022	0	7	22			
12 A	I, NI	4,002	38,576	88,490	213	279	344	52	69	85			
12B	NI	0	162	730	0	0	0	0	0	0			

Table 3-5. Total Annual Expected Population Exposures

Note: The risk reduction alternative of 4-ft removal results in no public exposures per year. • I = intrusive, NI = nonintrusive.

Source: QST.

Point Density / No Action High Density / No Action Low Density / No Action 11.479 100,000 100,000 100,000 38,576 28,443 12,209 14,463 10,000 10,000 10,000 4,002 2561 1,000 644 1,000 1,000 225 162 100 100 100 14 10 10 10 1 1 Ô 10A 10B 10C 10D 11A 11B 11C 11D 12A 12B 10A 10B 10C 10D 11A 11B 11C 11D 12A 12B 10A 10B 10C 10D 11A 11B 11C 11D 12A 12B Point Density / Surface **High Density / Surface** Low Density / Surface 100,000 100,000 100,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 1.022 1,000 1,000 1,000 344 263 100 100 100 23 14 10 10 10 1 1 1 0 6 0 10A 10B 10C 10D 11A 11B 11C 11D 12A 12B 10A 10B 10C 10D 11A 11B 11C 11D 12A 12B 10A 10B 10C 10D 11A 11B 11C 11D 12A 12B Point Density / 1 Foot High Density / I Foot Low Density / 1 Foot 100,000 100,000 100,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 100 100 100 52 10 10 10 8 10A 10B 10C 10D 11A 11B 11C 11D 12A 12B 10A 10B 10C 10D 11A 11B 11C 11D 12A 12B 10A 10B 10C 10D 11A 11B 11C 11D 12A 12B

Figure 3-2. Annual Population Exposures for Varying Densities and Risk Reduction Alternatives

p/fuds/croft97/ccrisks.wpd/11/26/97

3-10

OST Environmental Inc.

		Risk Reduction Alternative								
Sector		No Action			Surface (0-3 Inches) Removal			I-Ft Removal		
	Activity	UXO Density Estimate								
	(I=intrusive, NI=nonintrusive)	Low	Point	High	Low	Point	High	Low	Point	Hig
10A	Archeology (1)]4	22	28	10	18	27	2	4	6
	Hunting (NI)	0	205	616	0	0	0	0	0	0
10B	Hiking (NI)	0	78	330	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Hunting (NI)	0	324	1,374	0	0	0	0	0	0
10C	Biking (NI)	0	156	598	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Hiking (NI)	0	28	109	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Horseback riding (NI)	0	2,898	11,127	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Hunting (NI)	0	118	455	0	0	0	0	0	0
10D	Biking (NI)	0	125	685	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Hiking (NI)	0	23	125	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Horseback riding (NI)	0	2,319	12,752	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Hunting (NI)	0	95	521	0	0	0	0	0	0
ПA	Hiking (NI)	0	51	273	0	0	0	0	0	0
11B	Ranching (NI)	0	251	964	0	0	0	0	0	0
11C	Children playing (I)	0	793	3,189	0	147	343	0	3	7
	Short cuts (NI)	0	6	27	0	0	0	0	0	0
HD	Children playing (I)	0	2,825	15,031	0	346	1,018	0	7	20
	Construction (I)	0	2	5	0	2	5	0	0	1
	Hiking (NI)	0	920	5,406	0	0	0	0	0	0
12A	Hunting (NI)	0	8,601	21,172	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Motor bikes (NI)	0	5,458	13,436	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Off-road vehicles (1)	4,002	24,517	53,881	213	279	344	52	69	85
12B	Hunting (NI)	0	162	730	0	0	0	0	0	0

Table 3-6. Expected Annual Population Exposures for Sector Activities

Note: The risk reduction alternative of 4-ft removal results in no public exposures per year.

Source: QST.

	Risk Reduction Alternative											
		No Actio	n	Sur	face (0-3 II Removal		1-Ft Removal					
				υ	XO Densit	y Estimate						
Sector	Low	Point	High	Low	Point	High	Low	Point	High			
10A	1/1	1/1	1/1	1/1	1/1	1/1	1/2	1/1	1/1			
10B	0	1/3	1/1	0	0	0	0	0	0			
10C	0	1/2	1/1	0	0	0	0	0	0			
10D	0	1/3	1/1	0	0	0	0	0	0			
11A	0	1/32	1/6	0	0	0	0	0	0			
11 B	0	1/2	1/1	0	0	0	0	0	0			
11C	0	1/32	1/8	0	1/176	1/75	0	1/8,707	1/3,715			
11D	0	1/1	1/1	0	1/2	1/1	0	1/6	1/3			
12A	1/4	1/1	1/1	1/61	1/46	1/38	1/245	1/187	1/152			
1 2B	0	1/16	1/4	0	0	0	0	0	0			

Table 3-7. Probabilities of Annual Individual Exposure for Sectors

Note: The risk reduction alternative of 4-ft removal results in no public exposures per year.

		Risk Reduction Alternative									
Sector		No Action			Surface (0-3 Inches) Removal UXO Density Estimate			1-Ft Removal			
	Activity										
	(l=intrusive, NI=nonintrusive)	Low	Point	High	Low	Point	High	Low	Point	High	
10A	Archeology (I)	1/1	1/1	1/1	1/1	1/1	1/1	1/2	1/1	1/1	
	Hunting (NI)	0	1/8	1/3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
10B	Hiking (NI)	0	1/10	1/3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	Hunting (NI)	0	1/5	1/2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
10C	Biking (NI)	0	1/10	1/3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	Hiking (NI)	0	1/28	1/8	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	Horseback riding (NI)	0	1/5	1/2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	Hunting (NI)	0	1/13	1/4	0	0	0	0	Ō	0	
10D	Biking (NI)	0	1/13	1/3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	Hiking (NI)	0	1/35	1/7	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	Horseback riding (NI)	0	1/6	1/2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	Hunting (NI)	0	1/16	1/3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
11A	Hiking (NI)	0	1/32	1/6	0	0	0	0	0	0	
11B	Ranching (NI)	0	1/2	1/1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
11C	Children playing (1)	0	1/33	1/9	0	1/176	1/75	0	1/8,707	1/3,71	
	Short cuts (NI)	0	1/1,029	1/220	0	0	0	0	0	0	
UD	Children playing (I)	0	1/9	1/2	0	1/71	1/24	0	1/3,483	1/1,18	
	Construction (I)	0	1/2	1/1	0	1/2	1/1	0	1/6	1/3	
	Hiking (NI)	0	1/16	1/3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
12A	Hunting (NI)	0	1/3	1/2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	Motor bikes (NI)	0	1/1	1/1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	Off-road vehicles (I)	1/4	1/1	1/1	1/61	1/46	1/38	1/245	1/187	1/152	
12B	Hunting (NI)	0	1/16	1/4	0	0	0	0	0	0	

Table 3-8. Probabilities of Annual Individual Exposure for Sector Activities

Note: The risk reduction alternative of 4-ft removal results in no public exposures per year.

Source: QST.

References

Dowdy, S. and Wearden, S. 1983. Statistics for Research. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., New York.

- Environmental Science & Enginerring, Inc. (ESE). 1996. Engineering Evaluation / Cost Analysis. Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility, Spartanburg, South Carolina. Prepared for U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville, Alabama. Prepared by ESE, Gainesville, Florida.
- Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc. (ESE). 1997. Preliminary Draft Engineering Evaluation and Cost Analysis. Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility. Prepared for U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville, Alabama. Prepared by ESE, Gainesville, Florida.
- Fanning, Arkie. 1997. Phone conversation between Arkie Fanning, U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville (USAESCH), and Mark G. Bagel and Mary C. Burnett, QST. September 3, 1997.
- Hart, Shannon. 1997. Phone conversation between Shannon Hart, Croft State Park, and Robert J. Momberger, QST. August 27, 1997.

Hollander, M. and Wolfe, D.A. 1973. Nonparametric Statistical Methods. John Wiley & Sons, Inc.

- Perry, Gerry. 1997. Phone conversation between Gerry Perry, Croft State Park, and Mark G. Bagel and Mary C. Burnett, QST. August 29, 1997.
- QuantiTech, Inc. 1995. Former Camp Croft Risk Analysis Final Report. Prepared for U.S. Army Engineer Division, Huntsville, Alabama. Prepared by QuantiTech, Inc., Huntsville, Alabama.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Huntsville Division (CEHND), 1995. Version 2.0. OECert. Microsoft Excel. Developed by QuantiTech, Inc., Huntsville, Alabama.
- U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville (USAESCH). 1996. Draft Ordnance and Explosives Cost-Estimating Risk Tool (OECert) Standard Operating Procedure (SOP). CEHNC 1115-3-86.

p/fuds/croft97/ccrisks.wpd/11/26/97

Former CCATF Risk Report

References (Continued)

- U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville (USAESCH). 1997. Fact Sheet for Camp Croft on the Internet (http://www.hnd.usace.army.mil/oew/oefact.sht/factshts/croftfct.html).
- U.S. Census Bureau. 1990. Tables C90STF3A and C90STF3B for 1990 U.S. Census Data on the Internet (http://venus.census.gov/cdrom/lookup).
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 1992. Final Guidance for Data Useability in Risk Assessment (Part A). Office of Emergency and Remedial Response, Washington, DC. Publication 9285.7-09A. PB92-963356.
Appendix A. OOU Locations Phase II Investigation

Appendix B. OECert Exposure Calculation Description (QuantiTech, 1995)

NOTE: The following information was obtained from QuantiTech (1995).

Public exposure to both surface and subsurface UXO items is characterized by a Poisson process. The Poisson distribution is the appropriate distribution because it is believed that sectors can be delineated, via appropriate sampling techniques, that exhibit homogeneously distributed UXO. This homogeneous distribution of UXO allows the passage of participants through the site to be characterized as a Poisson process.

The public exposures result from individuals performing specific activities (both recreational and occupational) within UXO-contaminated areas. The expected number of surface UXO exposures per participant in a sector is dependent on UXO density, the proportion of UXO on the surface of the ground, and the activity participant's exposure area (the area traversed by an individual while performing an activity). The expected number of subsurface UXO exposures per participant in an area is dependent on the UXO density, the proportion of UXO beneath the surface of the ground, the density distribution of the subsurface UXO, and the area associated with an activity performed in the area.

The calculation of the total expected number of exposures to UXO at a site follows a step-by-step process. First, for each sector, the expected number of exposures for a single individual participating in a specific activity is calculated. Second, the number of individuals that are expected to participate annually in that activity on the site is determined based on the demographics surrounding the site and activity participation data. The two values are combined as shown in the following relationship to give the total annual number of exposures expected to occur for participants in the activity that was identified.

E[Activity Exposures] = E[exposures for single participant] x E[participants]

These calculations are then performed for each activity that has been determined to be participated in at the FUDS. The values for the expected number of exposures resulting from participation in each activity are summed to yield the overall risk value for the site.

$$E[Total Exposures] = \sum_{all activities} E[Activity Exposures]$$

p/fuds/croft97/ccrisks.wpd/11/26/97

Appendix C. Example Participant and Risk Calculations

Age	Proportion of Age Range That Rides Motorbikes (QuantiTech, 1995)	Estimated "County" Population (U.S. Census Bureau, 1990)	Estimated Number of Motorbikers in "County" (Column 2 x Column 3)
0-5	0	2,924	0
6-11	0	2,998	0
12-17	0.042	3,048	128.016
18-24	0.052	3,948	205.296
25-34	0.039	5,859	228.501
35-44	0.016	5,592	89.472
45-54	0.012	4,203	50.436
55-64	0.007	3,262	22.834
65+	0.001	4,610	4.610
Total		36,443	729.309

Example Calculation for the Number of Motorbikers at Sector 12A:

It is assumed that motorbikers ride 12 times per year (QuantiTech, 1995). We then take the estimated number of motorbikers in the "county" (729.309) and multiply it by 12 times per year as follows:

729.309 people x $\frac{12 \ excursions}{year}$ = 8,751.708 county motorbike excursions per year

The following equation (QuantiTech, 1995) adjusts the population according to the county and state areas (811 sq mi and 31,117 sq mi, respectively) and number of parks (58):

8,751.708 excursions x $\frac{1}{\frac{811 \, sq \, mi}{31,117 \, sq \, mi}} = 3,484 \text{ motorbikers per year at OOU12A}$

Example Calculation for a Nonintrusive Risk (Motorbikers at Sector 12A; High Ordnance Density: No Action):

The calculations on the previous page estimate the number of people participating in motorbiking at Sector 12A to be 3,484.

The area of Sector 12A is 74.61 acres.

The high ordnance density is 0.0016 items / sq ft.

The percentage of ordnance on the surface is assumed to be 31 percent.

The surface sweep efficiency is 95 percent.

The activity velocity is 30 ft / sec.

Participation time is 4 hours.

Path width is 1 ft.

Slope degradation is 0.6.

Vegetation degradation is 0.6.

The following equation converts participation time from hours to seconds:

Participation Time = 4 hours x $\frac{3,600 \text{ seconds}}{1 \text{ hour}}$ = 14,400 seconds

The following equation calculates the traversed area from the quantities defined above:

 $TraversedArea = \frac{Veloc \ x \ SlopeDegrad \ x \ VegDegrad \ x \ ParticipTime \ x \ PathWidth}{43,560 \ sqft} = 3.57 \ acres$

p/fuds/croft97/ccrisks.wpd/1/14/98

Example Calculation for a Nonintrusive Risk (Motorbikers at Sector 12A: High Ordnance Density: No Action) -- Continued:

The effective area is the minimum of the Sector 12A area (74.61 acres) and the traversed area (3.57 acres) which is 3.57 acres.

The effective area is converted from acres to square feet as follows:

Effective Area = 3.57 acres
$$x \frac{43,560 \text{ sq } ft}{1 \text{ acre}} = 155,520 \text{ sq } ft$$

The expected individual exposures, µ, are calculated as follows:

$$\mu$$
 = UXO Dens x Surf UXO % x Effect Area x (1 - Sweep Effic)

$$\mu$$
 = 0.0016 items/sq ft x 0.31 x 155,520 sq ft x (1-0.95) = 3.86

The expected population exposures are calculated by multiplying μ (3.86) by the number of participants (3,484) to obtain 13,448 exposures.

The probability of exposure for an individual motorbiker is obtained as follows:

 $1 - e^{-\mu} = 1 - e^{-3.86} = 0.98$

The probability of exposure for all motorbikers is obtained by multiplying μ by N, the expected number of motorbikers at the site, in the following equation:

 $1 - e^{-\mu xN} = 1 - e^{-3.86x3,484} = 1$

Risks are obtained by multiplying the number of exposures by the UXO hazard factor of 29.

p/fuds/croft97/ccrisks.wpd/11/26/97

Former CCATF Risk Report

Example Calculation for an Intrusive Risk (Archeologists at Sector 10A; High Ordnance Density: No Action):

The number of archeologists at the site is 2.

The clearance depth is 0 ft.

The sector area is 156.62 acres.

The traversed area is 50,000 sq ft.

The UXO high density estimate is 0.00039 items / sq ft.

The percent of UXO on the surfice is 31%.

The sweep efficiency is 95%.

The path width is 6 ft.

The path area is calculated as follows:

Path Area =
$$\sqrt{\frac{Sector Area \times 43,560}{3.14}} \times PathWidth = 8,844$$

The μ (path) value is calculated as follows:

μ (path) = UXO Dens x Path Area x Surf UXO % x (1 - Sweep Effic) = 0.0535

The surface area is the minimum of the traversed area (50,000 sq ft) and the sector area (6,822,367 sq ft), which is the traversed area of 50,000 sq ft.

The subsurface area is equivalent to the surface area of 50,000 sq ft.

The weight of the UXO is assumed to be 0.50 lbs.

The soil type is clay.

p/fuds/croft97/ccrisks.wpd/11/26/97

Example Calculation for an Intrusive Risk (Archeologists at Sector 10A; High Ordnance Density; No Action) -- Continued:

The following regression equations (CEHND, 1995) are used to calculate the maximum ordnance depth, the average ordnance depth, and the ordnance distribution mode:

Max Ord Depth = 1.4 x 4.633 x
$$0.9744^{\frac{1}{0.5}}$$
 x $0.5^{0.3287}$ = 4.90

Avg Ord Depth = 0.75 x 4.321 x
$$0.9521^{\frac{1}{0.5}}$$
 x $0.5^{0.3237}$ = 2.35

The visitor intrusion depth is 6.

The sweep efficiencies for 0-1 ft, 1-2 ft, 2-4 ft, 4-6 ft, 6-8 ft, and 8-10 ft are 95%, 92.3%, 76.2%, 34.8%, 20%, 10%, and 5%, respectively.

The surface component of μ is calculated as follows:

$$\mu$$
 (surface) = UXO Dens x Surf % x Effect Surf Area x (1-0.95) = 0.30

The subsurface compontent of μ for no clearance of UXO is calculated as follows, where MOD is maximum ordnance depth and ODM is ordnance distribution mode:

$$\frac{(1 - Surf\%) \times UXO Dens \times ODM^2 - Clear Depth^2}{ODM \times MOD} + \frac{MOD - ODM}{MOD}$$

Appendix D. Input and Output from OE*Cert* Model

Site Name	Camp Croft State Park Sectors 10A, 10B, 10C, 10D	NonPark Sectors Closest to Zip Code 29302 Post Office Name: Spartanburg 11B, 11C, 11D, 12A	NonPark Sectors Closest to Zip Code 29372 Post Office Name: Pacolet 11A	NonPark Sectors Closest to Zip Code 29374 Post Office Name: Glenn Spring 12B
	9.044.46	19,044.46	19,044.46	19,044.46
Original FUDS Area (Acres)	South	South	South	South
US Region	South Atlantic	South Atlantic	South Atlantic	South Atlantic
Census Division	HND	HND	HND	HND
lite Corps District	SC	SC	SC	SC
lite State	зк. 1	1	1	I
LAC Score	Conventional	Conventional	Conventional	Conventional
Seneral Ordnance Type	811	811	811	811
County Size (sq mi)	811	18.7	18.7	18.7
City Area (sq mi)	11.1	10.7		
Average Size Commercial Construction (sq B)	1 100	1,300	1,300	1,300
Avg Size Residential Construction (sq ft)	1,300	890.2	890.2	890.2
Number of Commercial Permits	890.2	685.2	685.2	685.2
Sumber of Residential Permits	685.2	78.8	78.8	78.8
Number of New Permits	78.8	76,6	70.0	
0-5] County Population	12,438	2,924	331	359
6-11] County Population	12,751	2,998	339	368
• • •	12,964	3,048	345	374
[2-17] County Population	16,792	3,948	447	484
[18-24] County Population	24,918	5,859	663	718
[25-34] County Population	23,784	5,592	633	686
[35-44] County Population	17,874	4,203	476	515
[45-54] County Population	13,873	3,262	369	400
(55-64) County Population	19,606	4,610	522	565
[65+] County Population	19,000	45.5		
[0-5] City Population	14,656	3,053	264	244
[6-11] City Population	12,666	2,843	297	220
[12-17] City Population	11,493	2,857	367	407
[18-24] City Population	19,734	3,963	360	454
[25-34] City Population	24,751	5,797	558	1,049
[35-44] City Population	20,729	5,725	568	794
[45-54] City Population	14,731	4,141	433	514
[55-64] City Population	12,442	3,204	512	349
	23,799	4,860	767	438
(65+) City Population		•		
Number of Sectors	4	4	1	1
Primary Site Type	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed
State Index	41	41	41	41

Site-Specific OECert Input Data

Sources: Fanning (1997), Perry (1997), QST (1997), QuantiTech (1995), USAESCH (1997), U.S. Census Bureau (1990).

1990 US Census Data Database: C90STF3A Summary Level: state--county

Spartanburg County: FIPS.STATE=45, FIPS.COUNTY90=083

Universe: Persons
Total
λge
Universe: Persons
Under 1 year
1 and 2 years
3 and 4 years
5 years
6 years
7 to 9 years
10 and 11 years
12 and 13 years
14 years
15 years
16 years
17 years
18 years
19 years
20 years
21 years
22 to 24 years
25 to 29 years
30 to 34 years
35 to 39 years
40 to 44 years
45 to 49 years
50 to 54 years
55 to 59 years
60 and 61 years
62 to 64 years
65 to 69 years
70 to 74 years
75 to 79 years
80 to 84 years
85 years and over
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

1990 US Census Data Database: C90STF3A Summary Level: state--Place

Spartanburg city: FIPS.STATE=45, FIPS.PLACE90=68290

Universe: Persons
Total
AGE .
Universe: Persons
Under 1 year
1 and 2 years
3 and 4 years
5 years
6 years
7 to 9 years
10 and 11 years
12 and 13 years
14 years
15 years
16 years
17 years
18 years
19 years
20 years
21 years
22 to 24 years
25 to 29 years
30 to 34 years
35 to 39 years
40 to 44 years
45 to 49 years
50 to 54 years
55 to 59 years
60 and 61 years
62 to 64 years
65 to 69 years
70 to 74 years
75 to 79 years
80 to 84 years
85 years and over

1990 US Census Data Database: C90STF3B Summary Level: ZIP Code

Spartanburg County (pt.): ZIP=29302

Universe: Persons
Total
AGE
Universe: Persons
Under 1 year
1 and 2 years
3 and 4 years
5 years
6 years
7 to 9 years
10 and 11 years
12 and 13 years
14 years
15 years
16 years
17 years
18 years
19 years
20 years
21 years
22 to 24 years
25 to 29 years
30 to 34 years
35 to 39 years
40 to 44 years
45 to 49 years
50 to 54 years
55 to 59 years
60 and 61 years
62 to 64 years
65 to 69 years
70 to 74 years
75 to 79 years
80 to 84 years
85 years and over

1990 US Census Data Database: C90STF3B Summary Level: ZIP Code

Spartanburg County (pt.): ZIP=29372

Universe: Persons
Total
λge .
Universe: Persons
Under 1 year16
1 and 2 years
3 and 4 years
5 years
6 years
7 to 9 years
10 and 11 years
12 and 13 years
14 years
15 years
16 years
17 years
18 years,
19 years
20 years
21 years
22 to 24 years
25 to 29 years
30 to 34 years
35 to 39 years
40 to 44 years
45 to 49 years
50 to 54 years
55 to 59 years
60 and 61 years
62 to 64 years
65 to 69 years
70 to 74 years
75 to 79 years
80 to 84 years
85 years and over
·· ···· -···

1990 US Census Data Database: C90STF3B Summary Level: ZIP Code

Spartanburg County (pt.): ZIP=29374

Universe: Persons
Total
AGE
Universe: Persons
Under 1 year
1 and 2 years
3 and 4 years
5 years
6 years
7 to 9 years
10 and 11 years
12 and 13 years
14 years
15 years
16 years
17 years
18 years
19 years
20 years
21 years
22 to 24 years
25 to 29 years
30 to 34 years
35 to 39 years
40 to 44 years
45 to 49 years
50 to 54 years
55 to 59 years
60 and 61 years
62 to 64 years
65 to 69 years
70 to 74 years
75 to 79 years
80 to 84 years
85 years and over
1

MathemNo. <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>Şanlar</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>							Şanlar									
	Lactor Name Ordenna Dunaity														loto Paint	
Note Note <t< td=""><td>Charmente</td><td>No Action</td><td>No Acues</td><td></td><td>No Action</td></t<>	Charmente	No Action	No Action	No Action	No Action	No Action	No Action	No Action	No Action	No Action	No Action	No Action	No Action	No Acues		No Action
Description Line Line <thlin< th=""> Line Line</thlin<>			-													
	Sector Demographic Location	kurel	Jard	Rand	Ram)	Ramal	Raval	, Januar Maria	Regard	land	Rand	(Lara)	Land	Rand	Jumi	Jure
	Naprauce															
Carry Mather Law	Soil Type	Clay			Cley		Clay	Chry	Clay	Citty	Chry	Clay		Clay		Clay
No. No. <td>Pressery Crop Martinen Wilfing Distance To Sector (fest)</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td>400</td> <td></td>	Pressery Crop Martinen Wilfing Distance To Sector (fest)			0										0	400	
Control D </td <td>Saman Presso?</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>No</td> <td></td>	Saman Presso?				No											
Distant Dis Di								- · · ·		<u> </u>						
	Saaker Present	Yee	Ym		Υœ		Yes	Ye		Υ=	Ye	Ym	Ye			
	Perming Area (eq R)					-	<u> </u>			_						
	Ranchang Aren (1917) Matal Datasting Aren (1917)								_							
	Archaelogical Area (in fi)															
	Number of Excercicus Per Year	+					+ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					<u> </u>				
	Child Play															
	Presiding														No	Na
	Camping															
	Freelware Fisture													No	No	Ne
	Dfi Rond Value le Richae															
	filling	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	No	Ya	No	No	No	Y#	Yes	Yee	Y.
	ferming															
	Motor Bike	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Na	Y=	No	No	No	No	No	Ne
	logging Michail Datas ting															
Sec. Des No. Des Pat Pat <td>Softwater Finlung</td> <td>No</td> <td>Ne</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Ne</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Na</td>	Softwater Finlung	No	Ne	No	No	Ne	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Na
bit bit <td>Board Saibng Sking</td> <td></td>	Board Saibng Sking															
Int No	Secretalize	No	No	No	No	Na	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	<u>)</u> ho
Mathematic No	Sailey		No	No	No			No	No		No	No	No	No	No)h
matrix N <td>Serlag.</td> <td>No</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>No</td> <td>Na</td> <td></td>	Serlag.	No			No	Na										
maxt No. No. <td>Centruction</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Ye</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>ж</td>	Centruction	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Ye	No	No	No	No	No	No	ж
mining No. No.<																
Depart Allower Yes Yes Yes Yes <	Rear hing	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	No	No	Ne	No	No	No	No	No	Ma
Open Al Marce 7 Texto 1150																
DCX/DDD System No. as	Expected Needber of Tourists													15500	14500	2/1
DAY (12) Designame & Main Main Des N Des PA Des Des <thdes< th=""> <thdes< th=""> Des</thdes<></thdes<>		-														
CALLED Desc. Desc. <t< td=""><td>OCALIZED Explosives & Misterials</td><td>1.¹⁰</td><td>1/1</td><td>M</td><td>6/8</td><td>11</td><td>n/1</td><td>-</td><td>2/0</td><td></td><td>14</td><td></td><td>- 14</td><td>n in</td><td>6/5</td><td></td></t<>	OCALIZED Explosives & Misterials	1. ¹⁰	1 /1	M	6/8	11	n/1	-	2/0		1 4		- 14	n in	6/5	
CALUED Star Program ex bit fit	LOCALIZED Propelingu & Pyronecheses LOCALIZED Non-Controlled Chemical															
MINDED Provinger USO IDE ONE IDE ONE <td>LOCALIZED Whete Phospores</td> <td>8/4</td> <td>a/a</td> <td>•1</td> <td>. <u>8</u>/4</td> <td>1/1</td> <td>3/1</td> <td>an an a</td> <td>8/8</td> <td>- 24</td> <td>2/1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>a/s</td> <td>e/a</td> <td></td>	LOCALIZED Whete Phospores	8/4	a/a	•1	. <u>8</u> /4	1/1	3/1	an a	8/8	- 24	2/1			a/s	e/a	
DBMEED Transmit Wine Requestion CON DON CON DON CON DON CON DON CON DON CON DON DON <thdon< th=""> DON DON <thdon< td=""><td>DISPERSED Farminge UXO</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>100.00%</td></thdon<></thdon<>	DISPERSED Farminge UXO															100.00%
Difference (ER) 0.0%	DESPERSED Percentage Light/Motion Semative															0.00%
Unage Change Wingle (%) 5.00 6.00 6.50 6.	DISPERSED Paromings CBR															0.00%
Description Description <thdescription< th=""> <thdescription< th=""></thdescription<></thdescription<>	Percentage of Ordenece on Surface															15.50%
ng Makadar (Company Company Company) (a) (b) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c	Ordinance Dayaniy (namaring II)	· · ·														0.0001300
Sindle of Encodering Presented 0 <th0< th=""> 0</th0<>		+	161	10	21			75	61	1951	111	⊢_ <u>_</u>	161	50	10	
enfanz Engel Efficancy (1) 02,0% 02,	Number of Remediation Personnel	<u> </u>	0		0		0	0	0	0	0					
share/s	Dig Medical Serface Byring Efficiency	Pland Dig 95.00%	95.00%	95.00%	95.00%	Hand Dig 95.00%	1996 Dig 93.00%	95.00%	95.00%	95 00%	95.00%		95.00%		93,00%	95.00%
Name of Security Term 0	Clearance Dapits (fairt)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-							_						
Single Laka 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 <th1< th=""> <th1< th=""> <th1< th=""> <th1< <="" td=""><td>Number of Remediation Teams</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th1<></th1<></th1<></th1<>	Number of Remediation Teams															
Name 1 <th1< th=""> <th1< th=""> <th1< th=""> <th1< th=""></th1<></th1<></th1<></th1<>	Vegetetice Index Share Index	-	5					<u></u>	-							
Sint Due Lacases Later 51	Dag Matterit Index	1			<u> </u>	1		,		3				j		1
No.P (F) Dest PA	Soli Type Index. Site Data Location Index:		2 61						2							
Vigit Landizad Excercises Area (of 6n) pic bit	Child Flay Localized Excavation Area (sq feet)							_				ada -		-		e/a
Aff Rev Variant Constraint Arm (ng (ort) ort, u.h. u.h. <td>Person Landinast Excernation Area (og fort) Comping Landinast Excernation Area (og fort)</td> <td>A/2</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>a/h</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Person Landinast Excernation Area (og fort) Comping Landinast Excernation Area (og fort)	A /2					a/h									
Undexcept (and) Desc Desc <thdesc< th=""> Desc Desc</thdesc<>	Off Read Vehicle Localized Excernation Arm (up foot)	en.	- 14		-		3/1		jen -	2/2	1 /1	N	640	1 /2	p/n	a h
Same of Subscription Area (or (set)) on	Archaeology Localized Excervation Area (m (m)															
Null Fig. Water Arau (ng [set) sh. sh. <th.<< td=""><td>Farming Localized Excercision Area (og fort)</td><td>8⁴8</td><td>n i</td><td>10</td><td></td><td>-</td><td>1/1</td><td>\$</td><td>1/1</td><td></td><td></td><td>#/L</td><td>*</td><td>ja/a</td><td>Ma .</td><td>51</td></th.<<>	Farming Localized Excercision Area (og fort)	8 ⁴ 8	n i	10		-	1 /1	\$	1 /1			#/L	*	ja/a	Ma .	5 1
Victor Victor<	Child Pay Weter Area (as feet)							- M	1 /2	1/1		a /1	ana 🖌	sin .		- 14
wind and Water Arms (of fact) uh uh <thu< th=""> uh <t< td=""><td>Picale Wester Anna (aq fant)</td><td>8/8</td><td>1 100</td><td>-</td><td>a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a</td><td>44</td><td>-</td><td>**</td><td></td><td>5/2</td><td></td><td></td><td>e'a</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<></thu<>	Picale Wester Anna (aq fant)	8/8	1 100	-	a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a	44	-	**		5/2			e'a			
New Case (or first) Unit Unit <thunit< th=""> Unit Unit<td>Swimming Water Arm (og Seet)</td><td></td><td>M</td><td></td><td>3/a</td><td>14</td><td></td><td>24</td><td></td><td></td><td>a/a</td><td>11/2</td><td></td><td>846</td><td>11⁴</td><td>- 14</td></thunit<>	Swimming Water Arm (og Seet)		M		3/a	1 4		24			a/a	11 /2		846	11 ⁴	- 14
King Ware Arms (mg fam) m, n orig or																
CYUEA Main Main <t< td=""><td>Skiing Water Arm (og Sort)</td><td>8/3</td><td></td><td></td><td>M</td><td>2/2</td><td><u> 14</u></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>M .</td><td>9/n</td><td>- 14</td><td>1/1</td><td>n/a</td><td>84</td><td></td></t<>	Skiing Water Arm (og Sort)	8/3			M	2/2	<u> 14</u>		-	M .	9/n	- 14	1 /1	n/a	84	
Number Def Def<	Sanrhel Weise Asea (ag Tairi) SCUBA Water Area (ag fant)															
Maximing Water Areas (inf (art)) 0.0 <th0.0< th=""> 0.0 0.0 <th0< td=""><td>Surling Wohn Area (og (ant)</td><td>10</td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td>9/1</td><td>-</td><td>14</td><td></td><td>1/4</td><td>j na</td><td></td><td>2/2</td><td></td><td>8/1</td><td>- Ma</td></th0<></th0.0<>	Surling Wohn Area (og (ant)	10		-		9/1	-	14		1 /4	j na		2/2		8/1	- Ma
Maximing Water Areas (inf (art)) 0.0 <th0.0< th=""> 0.0 0.0 <th0< td=""><td>Motor Billing Water Arm (19 fort)</td><td>arta -</td><td>-</td><td></td><td>141 1</td><td>1/1</td><td>30</td><td></td><td>2/2</td><td>1</td><td>M</td><td>846</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td></td><td>, mit in the second sec</td></th0<></th0.0<>	Motor Billing Water Arm (19 fort)	arta -	-		141 1	1 /1	30		2/2	1	M	846	-	-		, mit in the second sec
Market Descripting Water Area (ng [ett]) 0/b	Hunting Water Area (ap fast)															
Discretion Vision Arms (mg fami) oh	Mate) Detecting Water Area (og ført)	64	ata 🕺	- 24		1 4	1/1		i na	n n		ph .	84	-	-	1 /4
Name Vision Strate (see) oris	Dans Bagging Water Area (19 (104)															
Nr. baselogy Wite Nr. <	Shoretime Area (as feet)	34	a/a		3/1	- 14	in in	<u>a's</u>	4A	- 14	1 /2	6/3	-	3/1	a/a	24
no mp Efficiency 2-4 Fant 91.30% 92.3	Watar ViahiBey		1 2/1													
New Differency 2-1 First 34 80% 36 80%	Shorehine Ares (eq. fant) Watar ViahiB(y Construction Watar Ares (eq. fant) Archenology Watar Ares (eq. fant)		i nAn	<u>. pra</u>							41 444			-		12.30%
Discove Discove 20.00% 90.00% 90.00	Water VishiBey Construction Water Arm (m Smit) Archenology Water Arm (m fant) Sweep Effectures 0-1 Fant	s/n 92.30%	92 30%	92.30%												
Newsp Efficiency 8-10 Feet 5.00% 5.0	Water Viability Construction Water Arms (mg Sant) Archeology Water Arms (ng (ant) Serung Efficiency - 1-) Fant Serung Efficiency - 1-) Fant Serung Efficiency 1-1 Fant	30% 92.30% 76.20%	92 30% N. 30%	92.30% 76.30%	16.20%	76.20%	76.30%	76.20%	76.30%	76.30%	76,20%	76.20% 34.80%	76.20%	TH.20%	76.30%	76.20%
Austral Constanting Area (eg f)	Water Visibility Construction Winter Area (ang Sant) Archeorology, Winter Area (ang Sant) Serenge Efficiency: (-) Frant Serenge Efficiency: 2-1 Frant Serenge Efficiency: 2-4 Frant Serenge Efficiency: 2-4 Frant	s/n 92.30% 76.20% 34.80% 30.00%	92 30% 76 30% 34.80% 20.00%	92.30% 76.30% 34.30% 20.00%	16.20% 34.80% 30.00%	76.20% 34.80% 20.80%	76.30% 34.80% 20.00%	76.20% 34.30% 30.00%	76.20% 34.80% 20.00%	76.30% 34.30% 20.00%	75_20% 34.80%	76.20% 34.80% 20.00%	76.20% 34.80% 20.00%	76.20% 34.80% 20.00%	76.20% 34.20% 20.00%	76,20% 34,80% 20,80%
	Water Visiklity: Construction Water Aven (eq. fant) Archenology Water Aven (eq. fant) Serup Efficiency 2-1 Fant Serup Efficiency 2-4 Fant Serup Efficiency 2-4 Fant Serup Efficiency 2-6 Fant Serup Efficiency 6-8 Fant	s/n 92.30% 76.20% 34.80% 30.00% 10.07%	92 30% 76.30% 34.80% 20.00% 10.00%	92.30% 76.30% 34.30% 20.00% 10.00%	16.20% 34.80% 30.00% 30.00%	76.20% 34.80% 20.40% 10.40%	76.30% 34.80% 20.00% 10.00%	76.20% 34.80% 30.00% 10.00%	76.30% 34.80% 20.00% 10.00%	76.30% 34.30% 20.00% 10.00%	75_20% 54.80% 20.00% 10.00%	76.20% 34.80% 20.00%	76.20% 34.80% 20.00% 10.90%	76.20% 34.82% 20.00%	76.30% 34.80% 20.00% 10.00%	76,20% 34,80%
	Water Visibility: Commencione Water Area (og famt) Anchonology Water Area (og famt) Serung Efficiency () 1 Fant Serung Efficiency () 1 Fant Serung Efficiency () 2 Fant Serung Efficiency () 2 Fant Serung Efficiency () 2 Fant Serung Efficiency () 8 Fant Serung Efficiency () 10 Fant Serung Efficiency () 10 Fant	s/n 92.30% 76.20% 34.80% 30.00% 10.07%	92 30% 76.30% 34.80% 20.00% 10.00%	92.30% 76.30% 34.30% 20.00% 10.00%	16.20% 34.80% 30.00% 30.00%	76.20% 34.80% 20.40% 10.40%	76.30% 34.80% 20.00% 10.00%	76.20% 34.80% 30.00% 10.00%	76.30% 34.80% 20.00% 10.00%	76.30% 34.30% 20.00% 10.00%	75_20% 54.80% 20.00% 10.00%	76.20% 34.80% 20.00%	76.20% 34.80% 20.00% 10.90%	76.20% 34.82% 20.00%	76.30% 34.80% 20.00% 10.00%	76.20% 34.80% 20.80% 10.00%

Page 1

Sector Name	. 11B	ne	HD.	I 12A	128	JOA	1010	1 100	100	i DA	118	- nić	ПÞ	12A	128
Ordisance Dancity Ordisance	Point No Action	Point No Action	Point	Pount No Action	Peak No Action	High No Action	High No Action	25gh No Action	High No Action	Fligh No Action	High Ne Action	Higt	High	Hanga	High No Actes
ias tor Type	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Depend	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispensed	Dupened	Depend	Dispersed	Dispursed	No Action Dispursed	Ne Acúae Dispersed	 No Action Dispersed 	Бирете
ector Arm (acres) actor Damographic Lacation	01.29 Rund	17.13 Rurel	13.61 Rumi	74.61 Rand	16.07 Raret	i 56 62 Rurel	36.£	11.37 Rami	5.07 Rappi	24.6 Rand	31.29 Karni	17,13 Rand	H3-H1 Rum)	74.61 Rural	16-07 Raend
kope	Moderate	Leal	Level	Moderate	Moderne	Lavel	Lavel	Necderate	Lord	Level	Moderato	Level	Level	Modernie	Moderei
oil Type	Clay	Clay	Ciruasy/Brush Clay	Brushy/Trees	Grany/Break	Clay	Brunky/Trans Clay	Ermity/Teme	Diracity/37000 City	i Breaky/Treas City	Cin-	Gmary/Brash Clay	Cinary/Break Clay	Bruhy/Trees	Gnery/Brs City
rinters Crop Arcinum Walking Distance To Sector (feet)		BORK	30%	BODS	0	noec			NOTE:	NORM	8084	3004	Radial	BONC	ncee D
terrers Presser?	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Nio Nio	400 740	No	400 No	U No	300 No	0 No	No
Venber of Buildings in Sector LOS Distance to Excelsion Contensingtons ((ert)	11	20	20	0	0 20	4	0 10	0	0 10	0	0	<u> </u>	0	0	20
nakas Present	Yee	Y=	No	¥=	Ya	Ya	Yee	Yes	Yee	10 Ym	15 ¥œ	20 Ym	20 No	Yes	Ye
Lors Present Internet Folinge Present	Yes	Yei No	No No	Yes	Yes	Yes Yes	Yes	Ye	Yes	; Ye	Ye	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
anning Aria (aq fl)	0	0	0		0	0	0	<u>Y</u> ⊕ 0	9 00	<u>Ym</u>	Yes 0	Na 0	No 0	Yes U	Yer U
Lanching Arms (aq A) Arta) Detecting Arms (aq A)	740500	0	0	0	0 0	0	0	0	0 0	0	740500	6 0	<u>-</u>	- II 0	0
Inchasological Arms (sq R)	0	D	0	<u> </u>		\$0000	- e.	0	0	0	0	0	0	. 0	
impher Archaeologists impher of Excernations Per Year	0	0	0	. <u>0</u>	0	2]0	0	0	0	0	0	- 0 ()	. u 10	- <u>n</u>
hald Play	Ne	Yes	Yee	Na	No	No	i Ne	- No	No	i No	No		Ye	No	No
хол Си	No	Ye	No	No	Na	No	No	No	No	No	No	Y#	No	Na	No
ALEO DE COMPANY	Nie Nie	No No	No No	No	No No	No	Ne No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No -	- <u>No</u> No	No No
uning .	No	No	No	Ym	Yes	Ya	Ĭæ	You	Υw	No	No	No	No	Yes	Y 🖷
rentwisser Fishing IT-Road Velocie	No No	No	No	No Yes	No No	No No	No	No No	No No	<u>No</u>	No No	No	No	No Yes	No No
uking	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	Ym	No	No	No	No -	No	No
iking Anadhang	No No	Na Na	Yes .	No	No	No	Ye	Ya	Ye	Y =	No No	No	Yes	No	No
oreaback Radung	No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No	No	No Ym	Neo Yes	No No	No No	No No	Nio	No No	No No
ntor Bile	No	No	No	Ym	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Yes	No
eral Detecting	<u>I No</u>	- No No	No	No No	No No	No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No	No	No No	No No
drwmer Futung	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No
oard Sailang Lung	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	Ne No	No Na	No No	Ne No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No
orkelog	No	No	. No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Na	Ne	No	No
CUTEA Uliny	NU No	No No	No No	No No	No.	No No	No No	No No	Ne He	No No	No No	No	No	Nio No	No No
-fog	No No	No	No	Nic Nic	No No	No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No.	No No	No	No
vac Buggies	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Ne	No	No	No	No	No	No
anaruction anaruction	No No	No	Yea	No No	No	No	No	Na No	No No	No	No No	No No	Yes No	No No	No No
	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Na	No	No
mching Ichaeolog -	Yes No	No No	No	. No No	No	Yes	No	No	No No	No No	Ya No	- No No	No No	No No	NoNo
oun # Atlancuon	No	No	Υ¤	No	No	Ye	Yes	Yes	Ya	; No	No	No	Yes	No	No
apic lad Number of Tourists OCALL22D Arrived UXO	n/s	i n/a	2500	6/1	₽⁄a	15500	15500	15500	1550XI	2/1	p/s	р/н	12500	n/z.	B∕a
CALLZED DAMAS UNO	5/9 7/4	n/a 2/1		<u>0'1</u>	t/a		<u></u>	2 ²	<u></u>	2 ¹		. R/1	- MA	. D/s	4/2 1/2
OCALLZED Explorives & Metarials	a/i	2/6	0/1	6/a	8 /2	-	••	e/a	1 /1	N/1	1/1		1 /4	n/#	p,/a
OCALLZED Proprieto & Pyrotechnics OCALLZED Non-Controlled Chemical	<u>. 1/1</u>	0/1 0/1	n/1 n/1	 6/3	8/8 8/8	a/a 3/3	6/1	ada ada	aA a'a	a/s p/s	a/a 2/3	No.	8/2 8/2	1/6 1/5	B/A
OCALLZED White Phosporas		n/1		Na			 ₽/1	i Brit	6/s	- 64 64	24	 6/4		TP4 D/s	
OCALIZED CWM	R/h	R/A	N/8	B/a	I N/A	1/F	6/1	8/a	R ⁴ 1	N ¹ 1	79/1	p/s	n/a	n/∎	R/a
ISPERSED Percentage UXO ISPERSED Percentage Light/Motion Senature	0,00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	00.00%	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	100.00%	0.00%	0.00%	100.00%	00.00%
ISPERSED Percentage White Phosphorous	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0,00%	0.00%	0.00%	ri tiritiya	0.0295
ISPERSED Percentage CBR crustings of Ordnance on Surface	0.00%	D.00%	0.00% 5.50%	0.00%	0.00% 15.50%	31.90%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	9.00% 31.00%	0.00%	0.00%	31.00%	31 (2019)	0.00%
verage Ordnance Waight (Da)	0.50	0.50	0.50	2.00	2.00	0.50	0,50	0.50	0.50	0.50	0.50	0.50	0.50	2.00	2.00
rdinance Demoty (items/ng ft) del Demoty (items/ng ft)	D.0001200	0.0000640	0.0001600	0.0013000	0 0002000	0.0003900	0.0008700	0.0004800	0.0003300	0.0003500	6,0002300	0.0001500	0.0004700	0.0016000	0.000450
otal Number of Ordnance lasms	137	75	61	1951	21)	0	161	50	23	. 0	137	75	61	1951	211
umber of Repetition Personnel In Method	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
artice Swaap Efficiency	Nacd Du 95.00%	Hand Dry	Hand Dig	Hand Dyg 95 00%	Head Dig 95.00%	Hand Dig	Hund Dig	Hend Dig	Hand Du	Hand Dig	Flued Dig	Hand Dy	j Hand Dig _		Fland Di
ourance Dapth (feet)		95 00%	93.00%			1 95 00%	95.00%	95.00%		95,00%	25.00%	95.00%		Hand Dig 95.00%	
enter of Remodulation Teams	0	95 00%	93.00%	0	P3.0075	95 00%	95.00%	0	0	95.00%	0	0	95.00% D	95.00%	95.00% 0
	0 91.30%					0 92 30%					0 92.30%		91.00%	95.00% 0 92.30%	95.00%
actation India	91.30% 0 5	0 92.30% 0 5	0 52.30% 0	0 92.30% 0 3	9230%	0 92 30% 0	0 92.30%	0 92.30% 0	0 92.30%	0 92.30%	0 92.30% 0 3	0 91.30%	91.00% B 92.30%	95.00%	95.00% D 92.30%
spetation Index	91.30% 0	0 92.30% 0 5	0 92.30%	0 92.30% 0 5 2	92 30% U 5	0 92 30% 0 5	0 92.30% 0 1	0 92.30% 0 5 2	0 92.30% 0 3	0 92.10% 0 5	0 \$2.30% 0 3 2	0 91.30% U 5	91.00% D 92.30% D 1	95.00% 0 92.30% 0 4 2	95.00% 0 92.30% 0 5 2
spetarian Index ope Index g Method Index	91.30% 0 5	0 92.30% 0 5	0 52.30% 0	0 92.30% 0 3	9230%	0 92 30% 0	0 92.30% 0 1	0 92.30% 0	0 92.30% 1) 3	0 92.10% 0 5	0 92.30% 0 3	0 91.30% U	95.00% D 92.30% D	95.00% 0 92.30% 0 4	95.00% 0 92.30% 0 5
speciarian Izalér, ope Endex 9 Method Index 11 Type Endex Le Dela Lacation Ender,	91.30% 6 5 2 1 2 5a	0 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 51	0 52.30% 0 1 1 2 58	0 92.30% 0 3 2 3 2 31	0 92 30% U 5 	0 92 30% 0 1 1 2 33	0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 53	0 92.30% 5 2 1 2 53	0 92.30% 0 3 1 2 53	0 92.10% 5 1 2 56	0 \$2,30% 0 5 2 1 2 5 9	0 91.30% U 5 1 1 2 39	91.00% 0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 59	95.00% 0 92.30% 0 4 2 3 2 59	95.00% 0 92.30% 0 5 2 1 1 2 62
geration Index ope Index 9 Method Index 10 Type Index 10 Dis Location Index 11 Dis Location Index 11 Dis Location Excernice Area (op feet)	91.30% 0 5 2 1 2 5 3 8/4	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 59 59	0 52.30% 0 1 1 2 58 8/4	0 92.30% 3 3 2 3 2 5 8 8 8	0 92 30% U 3 	0 92 30% 0 1 1 2 53 8/4	0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 53	0 92.30% 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 3 1 1 2 53 8/8	0 92.10% 5 1 2 56	0 92.30% 0 5 2 1 2 2 59 m/a	0 92.30% U 5 1 1 2 59 8/9	91.00% 0 92.30% 0 1 1 1 2 59 6/a	95.00% 0 92.30% 7 4 2 3 2 59 6/#	95.00% 0 92.30% 0 5 2 1 1 2 62 82 82
geration bulks ope holes 11 Type Index 11 Type Index 12 Deal Josef Deal Josef Index 13 Pis: Localized Excernion Arms (og fort) mits Localized Excernion Arms (og fort) mits Localized Excernion Arms (og fort)	91.30% 1 0 5 2 1 2 5 8 8/4 8/4 8/4	0 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 53 53 0/4 54 54	0 92.30% 1 1 1 2 58 8/4 8/4 8/4	0 92.30% 3 2 3 2 58 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	0230946 U 3 2 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 4 8 0 1 0 4 8 0 1 0 4 8 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	6 92 30% 0 5 1 1 2 33 8/4 8/4 8/4	0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 53 8/5 8/5 8/5	0 92.30% 5 2 3 53 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 0 3 1 2 53 8% 	0 92.10% 5 1 2 56 8/8 8/8	0 92,50% 0 5 2 1 2 5 9 8/4 8/4 8/4	0 91.30% U 5 1 1 2 39 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9	91.00% 0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 59	95.00% 0 92.30% 4 2 2 3 2 5 9 6/s 6/s 8/s 0/a	95.00% 0 92.30% 0 5 2 1 1 2 62
getation Inder per Index per Index per Andro Index II Type Index or Data Location Index III This Localized Excertation Arms (og ført) risk Localized Excertation Arms (og ført) mens Localized Excertation Arms (og ført) Tool Valois to Locatized Excertation Arms (og ført)	91.30% 0 5 2 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 55 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4	0 92,30% 1 1 1 2 5k b/a b/a b/a s/a	0 92.30% 3 3 2 3 2 58 8 58 58 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56	0 92 30% 2 2 1 2 61 2 61 0 8 61 0 61 0 61 0 61 0 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	0 92 30% 0 1 1 2 3 3 3 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8	0 92,30% 5 1 1 2 53 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5	0 92.30% 0 2 1 2 53 3/n 2/5 3/n 2/n 3/n 3/n 3/n	0 92.30% 1 3 1 2 53 8/8 2/5 8/8 2/5 8/8	0 92.30% 1 1 2 56 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8	0 \$2,30% 0 5 2 1 2 59 m/a m/a m/a m/a m/a	0 91.30% U 5 1 1 2 39 2 39 2/6 8/6 8/6 8/6	95.00% 0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 59 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a	95.00% 0 92.30% 4 2 2 3 2 59 59 59 59 59 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8	95.00% 92.30% 0 5 2 1 2 62 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82
gration India pre Undex # Data Location Index II Type Location Index III Type Location Index III Fins Location Excerning Arms (og ført) menns Locatione Excerning Arms (og ført) TRadi Vehic is Locatione Excerning Arms (og ført) TRadi Vehic is Locatione Excerning Arms (og ført) Fal Deterling Locatione Excerning Arms (og ført) Fal Deterling Locatione Excerning Arms (og ført)	91.30% 1 0 5 2 1 2 5 8 8/4 8/4 8/4	0 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 53 53 0/4 54 54	0 92.30% 1 1 1 2 58 8/4 8/4 8/4	0 92.30% 3 2 3 2 58 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	0230946 U 3 2 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 4 8 0 1 0 4 8 0 1 0 4 8 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30946 0 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 1 9 2 30 9 4 5 30 1 9 1 9 1 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	6 92 30% 0 5 1 1 2 33 8/4 8/4 8/4	0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 53 8/5 8/5 8/5	0 92.30% 5 2 3 53 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 53 2/5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 0 3 1 2 53 8% 	0 92.10% 5 1 2 56 8/8 8/8	0 92,50% 0 5 2 1 2 5 9 8/4 8/4 8/4	0 91.30% U 5 1 1 2 39 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9	95.00% 0 92.30% 0 3 1 1 1 2 59 0/A w/s m/s	95.00% 0 92.30% 4 2 2 3 2 5 9 6/s 6/s 8/s 0/a	95.00% 92.30% 0 5 2 1 2 5 2 3 2 5 2 3 2 5 2 3 2 5 2 3 2 5 2 3 2 3
gension Inden per Index per Index per Index of Disa Location Index (1) This Localized Excertation Arms (m) (per) est. Localized Excertation Arms (m) (per) mana Localized Excertation Arms (m) (per) (table Value is Localized Excertation Arms (m) (per) (table) Localized Excertation Arms (m) (per)	91.30% 6 5 2 1 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	0 92.30% 3 1 1 2 53 53 53 53 54 6/a 6/a 8/a 8/a 8/a	0 92,30% 1 1 1 2 58 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a	0 92.30% 5 2 3 2 3 8 8 8 8 9 5 5 2 3 8 9 7 8 9 7 8 9 7 8 9 7 8 9 7 8 9 7 9 7	D 92 30% 5 2 1 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 4 5 5 2 3 2 4 5 5 3 2 4 5 5 3 2 4 5 5 3 2 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92 30% 5 1 1 2 33 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8	0 92.30%; 0 1 1 2 33 8% 23 53 8% 24% 24% 24% 24% 24% 24% 24% 24% 24% 24	0 92.30% 5 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 3 1 2 53 8/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2/8	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 2 56 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6	0 \$2.30% 0 5 2 1 2 59 m/a p/a p/a m/a m/a m/a m/a m/a	0 92.30% U 5 1 2 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 30 59 30 59 30 59 30 59 30 59 30 59 30 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50	91:00% 0 92:30% 0 1 1 2 5% 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a	95.00% 0 92.30% 0 4 2 3 3 2 59 0/s 8/s 8/s 8/s 8/s	95.00% 9
gration Iblin per Index per Index in Type Index in Type Index in Dira Location Index Ind Fins Locatized Excersion Area (eq feet) mins Locatized Excersion Area (eq feet) Those Velocit Locatized Excersion Area (eq feet) Those Velocit Locatized Excersion Area (eq feet) theology Locatized Excersion Area (eq feet) remp Locatized Excersion Area (eq feet) minimized Area (eq	91.30% 0 5 2 1 2 5 8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/	0 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 7 8 2 0/a 8/a 8/a	0 92,30% 1 1 2 5 5 8/4 8/4 8/4	0 92.30% 3 2 3 2 3 2 5 8 8/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2/8 2	D 92 30% U 5 2 1 2 2 1 2 2 3 2 0 4 5 2 2 0 1 2 2 3 2 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92 30% 3 1 1 2 3 3 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4	0 92.30% 5 1 2 53 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5	0 92.30% 5 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 3 	0 92.30% 5 1 2 56 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/	0 \$2,30% 0 3 2 1 2 2 59 m/a 8/2 m/a 8/2 m/a 8/2 m/a 8/2 m/a	0 92.30% U 5 1 1 2 59 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9	91.00% 0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 59 6/A 6/A 6/A 6/A 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2	95.00% 0 92.30% 7 2 3 2 2 59 59 59 59 59 59 59 59 59 59 59 59 59	95.00% 0 52.30% 1 2 2 1 2 62 8 2 62 8 2 62 8 2 8 2 62 8 7 6 2 8 7 6 2 8 7 6 2 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8
gration lable. per lable. Il Type Lable. Il Type Lable. Il Type Lable. Il Dial Localization Lable. Il Dial Localization Excension Arras (ng feet) table Localization Excension Arras (ng feet) Theori Vahoris Localization Excension Arras (ng feet) Cheesloges Localization Excension Arras (ng feet) cheesloges Localization Excension Arras (ng feet) cheesloges Localization Excension Arras (ng feet) mattenation Localization Excension Arras (ng feet) mattenation Localization Excension Arras (ng feet) mattenation Localization Excension Arras (ng feet) inter Weater Arras (ng feet) table Weater Arras (ng feet)	91.30% 0 5 2 1 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 5 2 2 5 5 5 2 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 53 2 53 2 6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2 6	0 92.30% 3.0% 1 1 2 38 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/	0 92.30% 3 3 2 3 8 9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6	0 92 30% U 5 2 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 2 0 4 0 1 2 0 4 0 1 0 4 0 1 0 4 0 1 0 4 0 1 0 4 0 1 0 1	0 92 30% 0 1 1 2 33 2 33 2 33 2 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 2 3	0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 6 5 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 9 3 1 2 2 53 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8%	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 56 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8%	0 \$2.30% 0 5 2 2 8 2 2 59 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2	6 92.30% U 5 1 2 2 399 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%	91 00% 0 92 30% 0 1 1 2 2 59 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a 0/a	95.00% 0 92.50% 7 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 5 5 2 2 3 2 2 5 5 6 4 8 2 9 5 6 4 8 2 5 5 5 6 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7	95.00% 0 92.30% 1 1 2 2 62 7 62 8 7 62 8 7 62 8 7 62 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8
gration Table. pie factor pie factor 11 Type Ender: E Dis Localized Excension Area (eg (est) cità Liccaligad Escension Area (eg (est) cità Liccaligad Escension Area (eg (est) regna Localized Excension Area (eg (est) Thori Vahce le Localized Excension Area (eg (est) chesologe Localized Excension Area (eg (est) and Yang Water Area (eg (est) ert Water Area (eg (est) ert Water Area (eg (est)	91.30% 6 5 2 1 2 5 3 8 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 53 53 54 54 6/8 6/8 6/8 6/8 6/8 6/8 6/8 6/8 6/8	D 92.30% 6 1 1 2 5k b/a b/a b/a b/a b/a	0 92.30% 3 3 2 3 3 2 58 1 58 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	0 92 00% U 5 2 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 1 2 6 6 1 2 6 6 6 6	0 92 30% 0 1 3 1 1 2 33 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3	0 92,30% 0 5 1 2 53 53 53 53 54 55 54 54 54 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 33 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30%	0 92.30% 1 3 1 2 53 a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 56 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/	0 \$2,30% 5 5 2 1 2 2 59 m/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8/a 8	0 92.30% U 5 1 2 39 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/	93.00% 93.00% 0 1 1 1 2 39 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 59 6/2 50%	95.00% 0 92.50% 6 2 2 3 2 2 59 0% 2 59 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 0 92.30% 1 1 2 2 52 2 1 1 2 2 52 8 2 62 8 7 62 8 7 62 8 7 62 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8
speciation backs ope backs iii Type backs iii Type backs to Data Jaccabon landen bild Pins Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) majora Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) majora Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) theologis Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) mennet Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) theologis Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) theologis Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) mennet Mann Arms (og fort) mennet Mann Arms (og fort) theologis Mann Arms (og fort)	91.30% 0 5 2 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92 37% 6 1 1 2 35% 8/2 5% 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2	0 92 30% 0 3 3 2 3 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 92 50% 0 5 1 1 1 2 33 8% 8% 8% 8% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9%	0 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 33 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 93 1 1 2 2 53 5 3 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8	0 92.30% 5 1 1 2 2 55 8 55 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 9 8 8 8 8	0 \$2,30% 5 5 2 1 2 5% 8/3 8/3 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4	6 (2.30% U 3 1 2 2 39 2 39 2 39 2 4 39 2 4 39 2 4 5 5 5 39 2 4 5 5 39 2 4 5 5 39 2 4 5 5 39 2 4 5 5 39 5 2 39 5 2 39 5 2 39 5 2 39 5 39 5	93.00% 0 22.50% 0 1 1 2 2 5% 0% 2 5% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 0 92.30% 6 2 2 3 2 59 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 0 32.30% 2 2 1 2 2 1 2 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
eration lake per lake per lake Pottool Index 1 Type laker Developed to the second of the second of the second 10 Pixe Localized Excerning Area (ap (sec)) many Localized Excerning Area (ap (sec)) many Localized Excerning Area (ap (sec)) Developed Localized Excerning Area (ap (sec)) Developed Localized Excerning Area (ap (sec)) Area (ap (sec)) Developed Localized Excerning Area (ap (sec)) Area (ap (sec)) Developed Excerning Area (ap (sec)) area (ap (sec)) devices Tubulg Water Area (ap (sec)) many Localized (ap (sec)) devices Tubulg Water Area (ap (sec)) many Water Area (ap (sec)) many Water Area (ap (sec)) area (ap (sec)) many Water Area (ap (sec)) many Water Area (ap (sec)) many Water Area (ap (sec)) many Water Area (ap (sec))	91.30% 0 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 5 2 2 5 5 2 2 5 5 2 2 5 5 2 5 5 2 5 5 2 5 5 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 5 1 2 5 1 2 5 1 2 5 1 2 5 1 2 5 1 2 5 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D 92.30% C 1 1 1 2 2 58 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5	0 92 30% 6 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 5 8 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92 30% U 3 3 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 3 2 2 3 2 3 2 3 3 3 3	0 0 92 30% 0 0 1 1 1 2 3 0'a b'a	0 92,30% 0 5 1 1 2 33 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.20% 0 3 1 1 2 2 35 35 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 56 4% 5% 4% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%	0 \$2.50% 5 5 2 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	6 (2.30% U 5 1 2 2 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30	93.00% 0 0 92.30% 0 1 1 1 2 59 0/k 0/k 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	95.00% 0 92.00% 6 3 2 2 2 2 2 5 9 5 9 5 9 5 9 5 9 5 9 5 9 5	95.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
gration laber per laber per laber a Deta Location laber a Deta Location laber a Deta Location laber and laber laber and laber laber per laber laber per laber laber laber laber per laber laber laber laber per laber laber laber laber per laber laber laber laber laber per laber laber laber laber per laber laber laber laber per laber laber laber laber per laber laber per laber laber laber per laber per laber laber per laber laber per laber per	91.30% 0 5 2 1 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 82,30% 0 1 1 2 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	D 92.30% C 1 1 1 2 2 38 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3	0 97,30% 6 3 3 2 3 2 5 8 3 8 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 5 5 5	0 92 30% 0 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 0 92 30% 0 0 1 1 1 2 33 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 2 53 53 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55	0 92.39% 0 5 2 2 33 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 56 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86	0 92.30% 0 0 3 2 1 2 5 9 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	0 92.30% U 3 1 2 3 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 9 8 9 9 9 8 9	93.00% 0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 2 59 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 0 92.30% 6 2 2 3 2 59 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 0 32.30% 2 2 1 2 2 1 2 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
gration Takin per takin per takin The Takin The Takin The Takin The Takin	91.30% 6 5 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 8 4 8 4 9 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 22,30% 0 5 1 1 2 53 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54	0 92.30% 6 1 1 2 2 33 8 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8 4 8	0 972 30% 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 5 8 3 3 5 8 3 3 5 8 3 3 5 8 3 3 5 8 3 3 5 8 3 3 5 8 3 3 5 8 3 3 5 8 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% U 3 2 2 1 2 2 1 2 2 3 2 3 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 2	0 92 30% 0 5 1 1 2 33 2 33 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 4 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 3 2 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 2 3 3 3 2 3 3 2 3	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 5 3 3 4 5 3 5 3 5 3	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 33 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 45 35 45 35 45 35 45 35 45 35 45 35 45 35 45 35 45 35 45 35 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45	0 92.20% 0 3 1 1 2 55 55 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8%	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 56 8% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9%	0 \$2.50% 0 5 5 5 1 2 5 9 8/3 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4	0 (2.20%) U 3 1 1 2 3 9 3 9 3 9 3 9 3 9 3 9 3 9 3 9 3 9 3	93.00% 0 0 92.30% 0 1 1 1 1 2 59 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6%	95.00% 0 92.00% 6 5 2 2 3 2 2 2 5 5 5 6 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 5 5 6 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 95.00% 95.30% 0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
gration lack: pie fadex pie fadex Diriko Status Diriko Localizati Excernion Area (eq. feet) citic Localizati Excernion Area (eq. feet) citic Localizati Excernion Area (eq. feet) mora Localizati Excernion Area (eq. feet) Those Vatac's Localizati Excernion Area (eq. feet) chaosloge Localizati Excernion Area (eq. feet) chaosloge Localizati Excernion Area (eq. feet) chaosloge Localizati Excernion Area (eq. feet) interrustico Excernion Area (eq. feet) di Piery Water Area (eq. feet) merine thick Localizati Excernion Area (eq. feet) di Piery Water Area (eq. feet) merine Water Area (eq. feet) merine Water Area (eq. feet) merine Water Area (eq. feet) merine Water Area (eq. feet) Mark Area (eq. feet) Cha Water Area (eq. feet) Ch	91.30% 0 5 2 1 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 8 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 82,30% 0 1 1 2 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	D 92.30% C 1 1 1 2 2 38 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3	0 97,30% 6 3 3 2 3 2 5 8 3 8 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 8 3 5 5 5 5	0 92 30% 0 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 0 92 30% 0 0 1 1 1 2 33 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4 0/4	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 2 53 53 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55	0 92.39% 0 5 2 2 33 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 56 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86	0 92.30% 0 0 3 2 1 3 5 9 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	0 92.30% U 3 1 2 3 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 9 8 9 9 9 8 9	93.00% 0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 2 59 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 0 92.00% 0 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00% 0 0 52.30% 0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
gration baks per lades per lades il Type Ender. Dis Des Joccation Index uits Pins Localized Excernation Arms (og fort) main Localized Excernation Arms (og fort) registal Localized Excernation Arms (og fort) registal Localized Excernation Arms (og fort) remong Localized Excernation Arms (og fort) chaosings Localized Excernation Arms (og fort) chaosings Localized Excernation Arms (og fort) remong Localized Excernation Arms (og fort) manning Water Arms (og fort) menning Water Arms (og fort) man Water Arms (og fort) man Water Arms (og fort) TRA Water Arms (og fort)	91.30% 6 5 2 2 2 2 5 5 5 5 2 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 82,30% 0 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D 92.30% G 1 1 2 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 972 30% 5 3 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	D 92 00% U 3 3 3 3 61 0's	0 92 50% 0 0 5 1 1 2 33 0* 0* 5 0 0 1 2 33 0* 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0 0* 0	0 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 33 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20%	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 33 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20%	0 92.00% 0 3 1 1 2 2 5 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 \$2.00% 5 5 5 1 2 1 2 5 9 1 2 5 9 1 2 5 9 1 2 5 9 1 2 5 9 1 1 2 5 9 1 1 2 5 9 1 1 2 5 9 1 1 2 5 9 1 1 2 5 9 1 1 1 2 5 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	6 (2.30%, U 5 1 1 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	93.00% 0 22.50% 0 1 1 1 2 2 5% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0	95.00% 0 0 2.00% 0 5 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 5 9 0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00% 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
gravion lade: per linde: per linde: 11 Type Loden: 20 Type	91.30% 0 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 2 5 2 5 2 5 5 2 5 5 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 4 5 1 2 2 53 6/4 6/4 6/4 6/4 6/4 6/4 6/4 6/4	D 92.30% G 1 1 1 2 2 58 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8	0 97.30% 6 5 5 7 7 8 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8	0 92 00% U 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3	0 92 30% 0 5 1 1 1 2 2 3 3 0'a b'a 2 0'a b'a 3	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% 0 3 1 1 2 2 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 56 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%	0 \$2.50% 0 0 3 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 3 5 9 1 2 3 4 5 9 1 2 3 4 5 9 1 2 3 4 5 9 1 2 3 5 9 1 2 3 3 3 5 9 1 2 3 3 3 5 9 1 2 3 3 3 5 9 1 2 3 3 3 5 9 1 2 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 (2.2%) U 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	93.00% 93.00% 0 92.30% 0 1 1 1 2 2 59 0 6% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 0 0 2.00% 0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00% 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
gration bakis per lades per lades it Type Index to Disk Joccalized Excavation Arms (og fort) mil Piss Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) mil Piss Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) regional Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) real Detecting Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) hoselogs Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) hoselogs Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) hoselogs Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) mentschal Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) hoselogs Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) hoselogs Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) hoselogs Localized Excavation Arms (og fort) hild Piss Water Arms (og fort) hor Water Arms (og fort) hor Water Arms (og fort) URA Water Arms (og fort) hor Bibling Water Arms (og fort)	91.30% 6 5 2 2 3 3 5 2 5 2 5 2 5 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 3 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D State G 1 1 1 2 38 B/A 56	0 97,30% 6 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 5 8 3 3 3 5 8 3 3 3 5 8 3 3 3 3	0 92 30% 0 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 0 92 30% 0 0 1 1 1 2 33 0/4 0/4	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 2 55 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.89% 0 5 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% 0 3 1 3 2 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 85 85 85	0 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56	0 92.50% 0 0 3 1 2 3 3 5 5 5 5 6 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	0 92.30%, U 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	93.00% 93.00% 0 92.50% 0 1 1 1 2 2 59 0 6% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 0 0 22.00% 0 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00% 90 91.30% 92.50% 92
gration lack: pt facts: pt facts: i) Type facts: i) Type facts: i) Type facts: ii) Type facts: iii) Type facts: iii) Type facts: iii) Type facts: iii) Type facts: iii) Type facts: iii) Type facts: facts: theoregize facts: theoregize facts: theo	91.30% 6 5 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	0 92.30% 3 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D S2.30% G 1 1 1 2 2 33 8/a 8/a 8/a	0 972 30% 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92 00% U 3 2 3 3 4 3 5 2 3 3 5 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92 30% 0 5 1 1 1 2 33 37 2 9/2 30% 2 9/2 30% 2 9/2 31 2 9/2 33 2 9/2 3/2 2 9/2 3/2 2 9/2 3/2 2 9/2 3/2 2 9/2 3/2 2 9/2 3/2 2 9/2 3/2 2 9/2 3/2 2 9/2 3/2 3 9/2 3/2 3 9/2 3/2 3 9/2 3/2 3 9/2 3/2 3 9/2 3/2 3 9/2 3/2 3 9/2 3/2 3 9/2 3/2 3 9/2 3/2	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 2 1 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% 0 3 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 3 3 4 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 4 3	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 \$2.00% \$0 \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	6 (2.2%) U U 5 1 2 39 20 39 20 20 20 39 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20	93.00% 0 23.00% 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00% 0 0 2.00% 0 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00% 0 0 92.30% 3 2 2 4 2 4 2 4 2 4 2 4 2 4 2 4 2 4 2 4 2 4 2 4 4 5 5 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
gration lack: pic facts: pic facts: pi force: bit Specification lack: 11 Type Localized Excension Area (eg (est)) estimated for the second area (eg (est)) estimated for the second area (eg (est)) Theory Value to Localized Excension Area (eg (est)) Theory Value to Localized Excension Area (eg (est)) theorogon Localized Excension Area (eg (est)) theorem Excension Area (eg (est)) theorem Area (eg (e	91.30% 6 5 2 2 5 2 5 2 5 2 5 2 5 5 5 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 3 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D State G 1 1 1 2 38 B/A 56	0 97,30% 6 5 5 7,30% 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 8 7 8 8 7 8	0 92 30% 0 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 0 92 30% 0 0 1 1 1 2 33 0/4 0/4	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 2 55 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.89% 0 5 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% 0 3 1 3 2 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 85 85 85	0 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56	0 92.50% 0 0 3 1 2 3 3 5 5 5 5 6 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	0 92.30%, U 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	93.00% 93.00% 0 92.50% 0 1 1 1 2 2 59 0 6% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 0 0 22.00% 0 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00H 90.00 91.30H 91.50H
speciation backs ope backs iii Type Enders iii Type Enders iii Type Enders iii Type Enders to Due Joccation Ender bild Pits Joccalized Excernation Area (op feet) ender Localized Excernation Area (op feet) endo Due to Develope Area (op feet) endowide Tubus (op feet) interact View Area (op feet) unease Fishing Water Area (op feet) endo Balang Water Area (op feet) endowide Area	91.30% 6 5 2 2 2 3 5 2 2 2 2 2 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	0 22,30% 0 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D 92.30% G 1 1 2 3.3 5/3 5/4	0 972 3944 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	D D 192.00% U 3 3 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 31 2% 61 2% 62 2% 62 2% 62 2% 62 2% 62 2% 62 2% 62 2% 62 2% 62 2% 62 2% 64 2% 64 2% 64 2% 64 2% 64 2% 64 2%	0 92 30% 0 5 5 1 1 2 2 30% 6 1 1 2 2 30% 6 2 33 97 2 33 97 2 33 97 2 34 97 2 37 97 2 37 97 2 37 97 2 37 97 2 37 97 37 37 97 37 37 97 37 37 97 37 37 97 37 37 97 37 37 97 37 37 97 37 37 97 37 37 97 37 37 37 37 37 37	0 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% 0 3 1 1 2 2 55 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 \$2.00% 5 5 5 1 2 1 2 5 5 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	6 (2.20%, U 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	93.00% 0 23.0% 0 1 1 1 2 2 3 3 0 4 2 3 3 0 4 2 3 3 0 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	95.00% 0 0 92.00% 0 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00% 0 0 92.30% 3 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 3 4 3 4 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
spectron backs per takes per takes it Type Index it Type Index to Due Localized Excernation Area (eq feet) mito Pian Localized Excernation Area (eq feet) mong Localized Excernation Area (eq feet) mong Localized Excernation Area (eq feet) Those Value's Localized Excernation Area (eq feet) mong Localized Excernation Area (eq feet) mong Localized Excernation Area (eq feet) mannetion Area (eq feet) mannetic Area (eq feet) mannetic Area (eq feet) mannetic Area (eq feet) mannetic Area (eq feet) mannetics Area (eq	91.30% 0 5 2 1 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 4 2 2 3 3 4 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 4 2 2 3 3 4 2 2 3 3 4 2 2 3 4 2 2 3 4 2 2 3 4 2 2 3 4 2 2 3 4 2 2 3 4 2 2 2 3 4 2 2 2 3 4 2 2 2 3 4 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	0 92,30% 3 5 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D 92.30% G 1 1 2 2 38 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3	0 97,30% 6 5 5 7,30% 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 8 7 8 8 7 8	0 92 00% 0 1 2 2 1 2 2 1 2 2 1 2 2 1 2 3 2 3 2 3 2	0 92 30% 0 1 1 1 1 2 2 3 3 0'a 5 5 0'a 5 5 0'a 5 5 0'a 5 5 0'a 5'a 5'a	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% 0 3 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 3 3 3 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 56 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%	0 92.00% 0 0 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	6 (2.30%, U U 5 1 2 39 20%, 1 2 39 20%, 2	93.00% 93.00% 0 92.30% 0 1 1 1 2 2 59 0 /	95.00% 0 0 22.00% 0 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00% 90.00% 91.30% 92.50% 92.50%
speciation backs speciation backs iii Type Endex iii Type Endex to Dava Juccation Endex bild Pins Localized Excavation Arms (eq fort) ender Localized Excavation Arms (eq fort) result Localized Excavation Arms (eq fort) result David Picture Arms (eq fort) result Status Water Arms (eq fort) result Status (eq fort) result Status (eq fort) result Water Arms (eq fort) result Status (eq fort) result Status (eq fort) result Arms (eq fort) res	91.30% 6 5 2 2 5 2 5 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 3 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D 92.30% G 1 1 2 2 38 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84	0 97.30% 6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92 30% 0 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 0 92 30% 0 0 3 1 1 2 33 0/4 0/4	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.89% 0 5 2 2 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% 0 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 55 56 55 56 55 56 55 56 55 56 56 56 56	0 92.00% 0 0 3 1 2 2 3 3 2 3 5 9 2 5 9 2 5 9 2 3 5 9 2 3 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 5 9 2 2 2 5 9 2 2 2 5 9 2 2 2 5 9 2 2 2 5 9 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	0 92.30% U 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	93.00% 93.00% 0 92.50% 0 1 1 1 2 5% 0 6% 0 6% 0 6% 0 6% 0 6% 0 6% 0 6% 0	95.00% 0 0 92.00% 0 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00% 90.00% 91.30% 92.30% 92.30% 92.30% 94.30% 94.50%
speciation backs speciation backs per backs iii Type Enders iii Type Enders iii Dus Localized Excension Area (ep (ner)) calk Localized Excension Area (ep (ner)) more Localized Excension Area (ep (ner)) result Localized Excension Area (ep (ner)) many Localized Excension Area (ep (ner)) iid Thy Water Area (ep (ner)) iid Thy Water Area (ep (ner)) invasir Tablag Water Area (ep (ner)) intra Area (ep (91.30% 6 5 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	0 92,30% 0 3 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D 92.30% G 1 1 2 2 38 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3	0 97.30% 0 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 0 92 30% 0 0 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 0 0 01 0% 04 0% 05 0% 04 0% 05 0% 06 0% 07 0% 0% 0% <td>0 0 92 30% 0 0 1 1 1 2 33 84 84 94 84 94 84 94 94</td> <td>0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 5 3 3 4 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 5 3</td> <td>0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3</td> <td>0 92.00% 0 3 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3</td> <td>0 92.30% 93.30% 94.30% 95.5 95.5 95.5 95.5 95.5 95.5 95.5 95.</td> <td>C 074 C 2 074</td> <td>6 (2.3%) U U 5 1 2 359 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20%</td> <td>93.00% 0 0 23.50% 0 1 1 1 2 2 2 6 6 6 6 6 7 6 7 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7</td> <td>95.00% 0 0 92.00% 0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2</td> <td>95.00% 92.30% 0 92.30% 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2</td>	0 0 92 30% 0 0 1 1 1 2 33 84 84 94 84 94 84 94 94	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 5 3 3 4 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 5 3	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% 0 3 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3	0 92.30% 93.30% 94.30% 95.5 95.5 95.5 95.5 95.5 95.5 95.5 95.	C 074 C 2 074	6 (2.3%) U U 5 1 2 359 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20%	93.00% 0 0 23.50% 0 1 1 1 2 2 2 6 6 6 6 6 7 6 7 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	95.00% 0 0 92.00% 0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00% 92.30% 0 92.30% 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
spectron backs per takes per takes it Type Enders to Due Localized Excernion Area (eq feer) with Pins Localized Excernion Area (eq feer) mona Localized Excernion Area (eq feer) theoretics Localized Excernion Area (eq feer) menterion Localized Excernion Area (eq feer) menterion Localized Excernion Area (eq feer) where the Localized Excernion Area (eq feer) id Pins Water Area (eq feer) where the Localized Excernion Area (eq feer) id Pins Water Area (eq feer) where the Area (eq feer) where the Area (eq feer) where Area (eq feer) the Area (eq feer) ming Water Area (eq feer) ming Water Area (eq feer) ming Water Area (eq feer) menterions Water Area (eq feer) meterions Water Area (eq feer) m	91.30% 6 5 2 2 3 2 5 2 5 2 5 2 5 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92,30% 3 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D 92.30% G 1 1 2 38 8/a 9/a 8/a 9/a	0 97.30% 6 5 5 5 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7	0 0 92 00% 0 0 0 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 01 0's 0% 0%	0 92 30% 0 5 1 1 1 2 2 3 3 3 3 4 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 3	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% 0 3 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	C 074 074 074 074 074 074 074 074 074 074	6 92.30%, U 1 1 2 359 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 36	93.00% 93.00% 0 92.30% 0 92.30% 0 1 1 1 2 2 59 9 6% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 95.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 95.00%	95.00% 9 0 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
gration lack: pt lack: Philad lack: Il Type Lackized Excernion Area (ap feet) table Lackized Excernion Area (ap feet) table Lackized Excernion Area (ap feet) table Lackized Excernion Area (ap feet) Theor Vahicle Localized Excernion Area (ap feet) theories Localized Excernion Area (ap feet) theories Localized Excernion Area (ap feet) theories Localized Excernion Area (ap feet) ments too Localized Excernion Area (ap feet) ments Water Area (ap feet) ments Water Area (ap feet) ments Water Area (ap feet) ments Water Area (ap feet) Meat Area (ap feet) ments Water Area (ap feet) ments W	91.30% 6 5 2 2 2 5 5 2 2 5 5 5 5 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 22.30% 0 23.30% 0 3 5 1 1 2 33 5 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D C 32.30% G 1 1 1 2 38 BA 84 BA 84 BA 94 BA 95 BA 96 BA 97 BA 98 BA 96 BA 97 BA 96	0 97.30% 6 3 3 3 3 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D D 92 30% U 92 30% U 93 30% U 3 2 1 1 2 01 01 01 01 01 02 30% 01 04 02 05 02 06 02 07	0 0 92 30% 0 3 1 1 2 33 84 84 94 84 94 94<	0 92.30% 0 1 1 2 2 3 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% 0 3 1 1 2 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92.30% 93.10% 1 1 2 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56	0 \$2.00% 5 5 5 1 2 1 2 5 5 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	6 (2.30%, U 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	93.00% 93.00% 0 92.50% 0 1 1 1 2 2 5 9 9 0 0 1 1 2 2 5 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	95.00% 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	95.00% 90.00% 91.30% 92.30% 92.30% 92.30% 92.30% 94.50%
control of Autoperiod Action control of Autoperiod Action control of Autoperiod Action control contro control control control control control	91.30% 6 5 2 2 3 2 5 2 5 2 5 2 5 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 92,30% 3 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	D 92.30% G 1 1 2 38 8/a 9/a 8/a 9/a	0 97.30% 6 5 5 5 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7	0 0 92 00% 0 0 0 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 01 0 ⁴ 01 0 ⁴ 02 0 04 0 ⁴ 05 0 ⁴ 04	0 92 30% 0 1 1 1 1 2 2 3 3 3 3 4 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.00% 0 3 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	0 92.30% 0 5 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	C 074 074 074 074 074 074 074 074 074 074	6 92.30%, U 1 1 2 359 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 36	93.00% 93.00% 0 92.30% 0 92.30% 0 1 1 1 2 2 59 9 6% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	95.00% 95.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 92.00% 0 95.00%	95.0070 0 0 52.307 0 52.307 0 52.22 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

÷., <u>ج</u>

Page 2

						0								
inctor Name	10A Lew	108 Law	Low	100	11A	ة () محيا	DC Law	Low	124	128	10A	108 Point	Poent	ion) Point
lanance	0.21 0	0.25 #	0.25 R	0.25 A	0.25 N	0.25 6	0.35 ft	0.25 A	0.25 ft	0.25 M	0.25 0	0.23 h	9.25 A	a.25 n
iector Type actor Area (actea)	Dispersed	Dupered 36.6)	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed 24.6	Dispersed 31.29	Dispanad 17.13	Dispersed (3.8)	Dispersed 74.61		Dispersed	Dispaned 36.61	Depend	Disputes 5 07
lanter Dassegraphic Location	Rumi	Reni Level	Rama: Medarate	Rensi Lavet	Land	Rymi	Rund	Sund Lord	Rurol Modernie	Ranal Mindanais	Rurel Lavel	Raml	Runsi Medarate	luni Lord
agazation	Bruky/Tree	Bracky/Train	Broky/Trees	Branks/Trees	Bruity/Jam	Grany/Brando	Grany/Sirah	Grany/Brush	Seeby/Deel	Grant / Break	Brady/Treat	Broky/Tree	Bruth /True	Breaky/Tre
ioil Type	Ciany	Clay	Ciny Bitter	Ciey Many	Clay	Cing mint	Cley	Ciny Recei	Clay	Ciny artes	Clay some	Clay None	City and City	Ciny
Antiment Walking Distance To Sector (fest)	0 No	U No	No	400	0	400 No	0 No	300 No	0 Ne	0 No	0 No	0 No	No	400 No
hanter of Buildings in Sector	4	0	0	0	0	Ð	0	0	0	0	4	0	0	i o
2.06 Dimension to Localized Contemporation (Seet)	10 Yee	10 Yes	10 1 Yes	10 Ym	10 Yee	IS Yw	20 Yes	20 Ne	11 Ym	20 Yee	10 Y#	10 Y a	10	10 Yee
Daw Present	Ye	Yee	Yes	Yes	Ye	Yee	Ye	No	Y#	Yee	Ym	Yw	Yæ	Yea Yea
neuronaus Folingo Protost.	Y	<u>Yes</u>	9 Yes	Yes 0	<u>Yee</u>	Yes	No	<u>No</u> 0	<u>Y</u>	<u> 7-m</u> 0	Yee	Yes	Yee	0
Leaching Ares (ay ft) data Descring Ares (ay ft)	0	C D	6 0		0	740300	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	D
Urchamilogical Ares (inj ft)	50000	0	0	Ó	0	0	0	0	0	0	sucon	U	0	6
Hamber Archaeologists Hamber of Excensions Per Year		0	<u> 0</u>	0	0	<u> </u>		0	<u>a</u>	- 0	; ··· ;	+	0	<u> </u>
Aild Play	No	No	Na	No	No	Ne_	Y	Ym	No	No	No	<u>No</u>	No	No No
laari Cul	<u> No</u>	<u>No</u>	No No	Ne Ne	No No	Na Na	Yea No	***	No No	No No	No No	No No	No No	No
having	No Yas	Ho Yer	No Yai	No Yee	20	No	Na Na	No No	No Yes	Na Yæ	Yes Yes	No Yes	Yes	Ne Yes
rentre war Findung	Ne	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Na
MT-Read Vehicle	i No i No	No No	No Yet	No.	No No	Na	No	Ne	Yee	No No	No No	No	Yee	No Yes
füre	Na	Yee	Yes	Yw	Yaa No	Na	No	Yee	No	No	No	Yan	T Y∎ No	Yes No
terretuck Richag	No No	i No No	Nic Yea	No Yes	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Na	Y#	<u>Y</u> ee
deter Bite	No No	No	No	No No	Ne	No	Ne	No Na	Yes	+ No	No	No	No No	No
detal Detecting	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	L No	No	No	No	Na
iaitwater Fishing	No Na	No Ne	No No	No No	No No	No	No No	No	No No	No	No	No No	No No	No
king koting	Ne	No	No	No	No No	No No	No	Ne Ne	No No	No Ne	No	No	No	No No
KUBA	No No	No No	No	No No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No
larling	No	No No	No No	No Na	No No	No No	Ne Ne	No No	No	No No	No No	No No	No	No No
Dune Buggles	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Ne	No	Na
Construction	No	No No	No No	No No	No Na	No No	Ne No	Y# Na	No No	No No	No	No	No	No
arrange Lake hing	Ne	No No	No	No	<u>No</u> 140	No Yes	No) Na Na	No Ne	No	No	No	, No	No
Archesology	No Yes	No	No No	No	No	No	No	No	1 14	No	Yes	No	No	No
Fourier Annation ?	Yes 15500	Yea 15500	15500	Yes 15500	No #/#	Hio Ma	No	<u>Y</u> ee	No Na	No No	<u>. Yee</u> 15500	Yes 1550	<u>Yes</u> 15500	<u>Ym</u> 19500
OF ALLOSED Arm JUXO				J NI		j Dit	; <u>8/</u> 4	/u	. N/5	en i	1 /4	D/a	p/s	
OCALIZED Universit UXO OCALIZED Explorem & Minimula	3/9	=/b /0	1/2 1/2	8/s	. u/a	1016 1010	<u><u>a</u>¹</u>	<u> 1/1</u>	a/a 2/2	<u> </u>	<u></u>		<u> </u>	6/a 8/a
OCALIZED Propellimits & Pyrotechnics		N 1		2/1	_ <u>e</u> r		-	<u>- 1</u> 23		<u></u>	*1 *1			3/1 1/1
OCALIZED Non-Controlled Chemical	<u>8/8</u>	<u> </u>	<u></u>	1/0	8/5 8/5		<u>a/a</u>	6/1	R/A		10/10			
LOCALIZED CWM	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	8/a 100.00%	101 10%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100,019
MSPERSED Percentage Light/Motion Semilure	0.00%	0.00%	6.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
DISPERSED Percentage White Phosphorosa DISPERSED Percentage CBR	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.02%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	D (FP%) 0 (KP%)
Surveyinge of Ordnesses on Surface	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.005%	0 (10%)	0.120%	6.02%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00154	0.00%	0.007%	0.00%	0.00%
Average Ordnesse Weight (Brs) Ordnesse Denety (thema/eq.ft)	0.50	0.50 VALUE!	0.50 VALUE!	0 50 IVALUE!	0.50 FVALUE	0.50 IVALUE	0.50 IVALUE	0.50 FVALUE	2.00 (VALUE)	1.00 IVALUE:	0.50 FVALUE!	0.90	0.50 TVALUE	TVALU
Total Duran's (stemating ft) Total Number of Ordnamice Stemat		(6)	541	1 20	·	137	75	61	1051	21)		161	50	23
Number of Remediation Personnel	0	U	<u>ē</u>	1 0	0	6	0	0	D	0	0	1 0	U	0
Dig Minland Surface Swaap Efficiency	Hand Dig 95.00%	95.00%	95.00%	Heed Dig 95.00%	Hand Du	Head Dig 95.00%	Hand Dig 95.00%	Hand Dy #5 00%	Hand Dig 95.00%	Steed Dig \$5.00%	Hand Dig 95.00%	Hand Dig 95.00%	Hund Dig 95 00%	Hand Da 95 (17%)
Charmen Dupth (fort) Substitutione Swamp Efficiency	0,25 92,30%	0.25	0.25 92 K%	92.50%	92.30%	0.25	92.30%	0.25	92 30%	92,30%	92.30%	92.30%	92 105	0.23 97.10%
Number of Remodulation Teams	0	0	0	0	U	<u> </u>	1 0	a .	0	0		6	(1	0
Vepetation Index.	1 1		5			5				1	5	5	3	
Drg Meetind Junier			1	i				1	3	1			1	1
Kail Type Index File Data Location Index	63	63	63	<u>2</u> 63		2 69	2	<u>3</u>	<u>2</u> 69	2	64	- 3	2	2 64
Child Fig. Localized Escavision Area (19 Jun)	B/I			je j	a/s	m/a	1 1/1		. N ⁴	- 2/4	- 10 ¹		1 10 ¹ 0	1 <u>1</u>
Parair Localized Excerning Arm (og fort) Comping Localized Excerning Area (og fort)		84 87		<u>100</u>	20 20		<u> </u>	44 <u>.</u> 843	<u></u>		<u></u>			1 10
Off Read Valuely Localized Excernition Area (10 feet) Mena Disarting Localized Excernition Area (10 feet)	() () () () ()	2/2 2/4		1/2 1/2		<u></u>		3/1						- <u>14</u>
Archemology Localized Excervision Arm (a) feet)		849	M				-	8/8	•4	<u></u>	i sés		B/1	
Farming Localized Excertation Area (or feet) Construction Localized Encorrelion Area (or feet)	<u> </u>	afa afa			<u></u>	<u>940</u> 1940	#4 #/	10/4 10/1	<u></u>		<u>8/4</u>	1/1 1/2	<u>8/5</u>	<u> </u>
Child Hoy Water Arm (ag feet) Picture Water Arm (ag feet)	14			N/4	-	nin M			10 N	8/L 2/9			<u></u>	e/1
Frankwater Fishing Weise Area (og fast)			30	- <u>8/9</u> 8/3	1/2 2/2	a / <u>3</u>		- 64	M	3/1	61			2/1
	1/1		1/2 1/2	**		9/4 9/4			 	<u>8/0</u>			B/S	8/h
Paintening Water Aren (in feet) Salvering Fusion Wester Aren (in feet)	j nata			1 /1	R/1	14		3/1	. etc	IA I	g/u			
Saltwater Fusing Weter Area (10 Test) Roard Sailing Water Area (14 Test)		A/A				1 avia	1 M	<u> </u>	-	<u>at</u>				. 194
Salvester Fabing Went Area (og fant) Roard Saling Went Area (og fant) Skang Went Area (og fant) Bankel Went Area (og fant)		6/4 2/2	-		<u></u>			- 194	9/4					<u>10</u>
Rathwater Funkting Weiner Arma (an fant) Ream Satilong Weiner Arme (an fant) Raineg Weiner Arme (an fant) Bearbar Weiner Arme (an fant) SCURIA Weiner Arme (an fant)					845 871	<u> </u>		- 10 - 10 - 10			, int	64	64	
Salvener Fahing Week Area (eg fan) Fand Saling Week Area (eg fan) Sang Week Area (eg fan) Saling Week Area (eg fan) Saling Week Area (eg fan) Saling Week Area (eg fan) Saling Week Area (eg fan)	94 94 94 94 94 94 94 94	6/1 6/1 6/2 6/2 6/2	101 101 101 101 101 101 101 101 101 101		200 200 200 200	10 14 14	201 201 201 201	un un un	1/1 1/1	8/5 8/5 8/5	440 1010	8/8 8/1 1/2	#4 #5	44 44 44
Salverine Fubling Wene Area (og fan) Roard Salling Wene Area (og fan) Roard Salling Wene Area (og fan) Salling Wane Area (og fan) SCURA Wane Area (og fan) ScURA Wane Area (og fan) Salling Wane Area (og fan) Mener Rubing Wener Area (og fan) Mener Rubing Wener Area (og fan)	44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44	8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8	101 100 101 101		310 27 37	<u></u>	2/1 2/1 2/1	141 144	- 10 ¹ 0		10 10	840 8/4	- <u>64</u> - 14	eta eta
Balevone Fahing Week Area (eq fem) Banet Baling Week Area (eq fem) Banet Area (eq fem) Baneta Week Area (eq fem) Sarling Week Area (eq fem) Sarling Week Area (eq fem) Baning Week Area (eq fen) Monet Baling Week Area (eq fen)	2014 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015	8/9 8/4 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5	nda sola nda sola sola sola nda sola sola	8/7 8/1 8/3 8/3 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5	8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/4	94 94 94 94 94 94 94	sh sh h h h h h	44 84 94 84 84 84 84	2/1 2/1 2/1 2/1 2/1 2/1 2/1	8/5 2/5 2/5 2/5 2/5 2/5	8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6		6/4 0/5 2/5 2/5 2/5 2/5 2/5 2/5 2/5 2/5 2/5 2	8/2 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5
Salverner Fahlung Weier Area (en fam.) Rand Railing Weier Area (en fam.) Rands Weier Area (en fam.) Rands Weier Area (en fam.) Salling Weier Area (en fam.) Salling Weier Area (en fam.) Salling Weier Area (en fam.) Mean Balang Weier Area (en fam.) Mean Weier Area (en fam.) Mean Weier Area (en fam.) Mean Weier Area (en fam.) Mean Balang Weier Area (en fam.) Mean Balang Weier Area (en fam.)	2014 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015	8/9 8/4 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5	nda oda nda oda oda oda oda				201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201	44 44 44 14 14 14	14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14	ah yh sh ah uh yh ah	8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2	8/5 9/5 7/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5		8/3 8/5 8/5 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3
Salvener Fahing Wener Area (eq fem) Baard Saisling Wener Area (eq fem) Baard Saisling Wener Area (eq fent) Sarofka Wener Area (eq fent) Sarofka Wener Area (eq fent) Sarofka Wener Area (eq fent) Sarofka Wener Area (eq fent) Menter Baing Wener Area (eq fent) Henter Baing Wener Area (eq fent) Dane Baggin Wener Area (eq fent) Sarofka Area (eq fent)	64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 6	8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7	64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 6	8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9 8/9	8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2		2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3	944 945 945 945 945 945 945 945 945 945	144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144	40A 40A 40A 40A 40A 40A 40A 40A 40A 40A	8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4	8/5 9/5 7/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5		201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201
Balevone Fashing Week Area (eq fem) Barden Fashing Week Area (eq fem) Bande Week Area (eq fem) Barded Week Area (eq fem) Surfag Week Area (eq fem) Surfag Week Area (eq fem) Surfag Week Area (eq fem) Meter Balang Week Area (eq fem) Shardeg Week Area (eq fem) Meter Balang Week Area (eq fem)	arka arka arka arka arka arka arka arka	arta arta arta arta arta arta arta arta	arka erka arka arka arka arka arka arka	8/9 8/1 9/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8	849 849 849 849 849 849 849 849 849 849	50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 5	140 140 140 140 140 140 140 140	44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 54 54 44 44	vin bia chi chi chi chi chi chi chi chi chi chi	ah sha sha ah ah ah ah ah ah ah ah ah ah ah	44 144 144 144 144 144 144 144	8/3 9/1 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3	64 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85	8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3
Salvener Fahing Weer Area (eq fers) Baard Saisling Weer Area (eq fers) Sang Weer Area (eq fers) Sang Weer Area (eq fers) Sarling Weer Area (eq fers) Sarling Weer Area (eq fers) Sarling Weer Area (eq fers) Sarling Weer Area (eq fers) Meeter Baing Weer Area (eq fers) Meeter Baing Weer Area (eq fers) Meeter Dange (eq fers) Meeter Dange (eq fers) Meeter Viebulty Camerocian Weer Area (eq fers) Archaeology Weer Area (eq fers)	64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 6	2 8/9 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3	aki eA aki aki aki aki aki aki aki aki aki aki	8/9 8/1 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2	849 849 849 849 845 845 845 845 845 845 845 845 845 845	N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100	()4 ()4 ()5 ()5 ()5 ()5 ()5 ()5 ()5 ()5 ()5 ()5	1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2	244 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247	a/a	8/5 0/5 1/6 1/6 1/6 1/6 1/6 1/6 1/6 1/6 1/6 1/6	6/4 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5	8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3
Salvener Fahing Weier Area (eq fem) Salvener Fahing Weier Area (eq fem) Bland Halling Weier Area (eq feet) Bland Weier Area (eq feet) Salving Weier Area (eq feet) Salving Weier Area (eq feet) Salving Weier Area (eq feet) Meier Balang Weier Area (eq feet) Salving Efficienty (3-1 Feet Swang Efficienty (3-1 Feet	84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84	8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4	8/4 6/5 10/2 10	8/9 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8	m/s 8/8	849 845 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010	84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84	w/a	2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014	9/8 9/9 9/9 9/9 0/9 0/9 0/9 0/9 0/9	8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3	6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2	8/3 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5
Balevone Fuhing Week Area (eg fex) Balevol Baling Week Area (eg fex) Banda Week Area (eg fex) Banda Week Area (eg fex) Sarling Week Area (eg fex) Sarling Week Area (eg fex) Sarling Week Area (eg fex) Sarling Week Area (eg fex) Meter Dancing Week Area (eg fex) Searling (eg fex) Sarling Keek Area (eg fex) Sarling Week Area (eg fex) Sarling Keek Area (eg fex) Sarling (eg fex) Sarling Keek Area (eg fex) Sarling Keek Area (eg fex) Sarling Keek Area (eg fex) Sarling (eg fex) Sarling Keek Area	84 95 96 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95	8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4	a/4 a/5 a/6	8/9 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8 8/8	m/s s/n s/n s/n s/n m/s	200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200	200 201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201	() A () A (10/1 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2	844 944 845 845 845 845 845 845 845 845 845 8	8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7	8/5 9/5 1/5 1/5 1/5 1/5 1/5 1/5 1/5 1	6/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8	41 42 43 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44
Salvener Fahing Weier Area (en [em.) Band Laising Weier Area (en [em.) Band Laising Weier Area (en [em.) Band Weier Area (en [em.) Salving Weier Area (en [em.) Salving Weier Area (en [em.) Salving Weier Area (en [em.) Salving Weier Area (en [em.) Meter Balage Weier Area (en [em.) Swang Efficients) (3-1 Feat Swang Efficients) (3-1 Feat Swang Efficients) (3-1 Feat	240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240	240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240	44 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64 64	0/9 6/1 6/2 6/2 0/3 0/3 0/3 0/3 0/3 0/3 0/3 0/3	m/s 8/s 8/s	MA ark brown brown brown ark brown brown brown brown brown brown brown brown br	8/4 3/1 3/1 3/1 3/1 3/1 3/1 3/1 3/1	84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84	win and	2014 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017	u/b u/b	8/5 8/7 8/7 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2	6/5 6/5 6/5 6/5 6/5 6/5 6/5 6/5	4/2 4/2 4/2 4/2 4/2 4/2 4/2 4/2
Salvener Fahing Weer Area (eq fem) Band Saling Weer Area (eq fem) Band Saling Weer Area (eq fen) Band Weer Area (eq fen) Saling Wear Area (eq fen) Saling Wear Area (eq fen) Mean Balang Wear Area (eq fen) Mean Dancing Wear Area (eq fen) Mean Dancing Wear Area (eq fen) Mean Dancing Wear Area (eq fen) Souries Life Wear Area (eq fen) Souries Area (eq fen) Mean Dancing Wear Area (eq fen) Souries Area (eq fen) Mean Dancing Wear Area (eq fen) Souries Area (eq fen) Souries Area (eq fen) Archanology Wear Area (eq fen) Souries Efficiency 1-2 Fen Souries Efficiency 2-4 Fen Souries Efficiency 2-4 Fen	94 94 94 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95	8/2 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4	44 64 74 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87	0/9 0/9 0/1 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2 0/2	m/s 8/1 8/2 8/3 8/4 9/2 10/4 10/4 10/4	849 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840	8/4 3/1 2/1 2/1 2/1 2/1 2/1 2/1 2/1 2/1 2/1 2	84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84	10/1 10/2	244 254 254 254 254 255 255 255 255 255	9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6 9/6	8/0 8/1 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2	8/5 8/5 8/5 8/5 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6 8/6	84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 8



| StateAndNo. <th< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></th<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |

---|--|---|---
--
--
--
--
--
--
--|--
--
--
---|---|---
---|--|
| Serie Line Line <thline< th=""> Line Line <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>128</td></t<></thline<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | 128 |
| Chi I - Control Deres
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | | High
 | | High ;
 | | |
 | |
| Control Lin Lin <thlin< th=""> <thlin<< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Dispersed</td></thlin<<></thlin<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | Dispersed |
| Specimine Note Long Long Long <thlong< th=""> <</thlong<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | 16 07 |
| Share Share <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>koni</td></t<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | koni |
| All prof. All
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | Moderate |
| Sharten and and any any and any
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| Singer Allower is board of a set
 | Primary Crop |
 | | |

 | |
 | · · ·

 | | |
 | |
 | | |
 |
|
 | Maximum Walking Distance To Sector (feet)
 | | | |

 | | 0

 | 0
 | Ð | 400
 | 0 | 400
 | D | 300 |
 | |
| Control Control <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | | |
 |
| Date Yes Yes <thyes< th=""> <thyes< td="" th<=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></thyes<></thyes<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| Normal No. No.<
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | _ |
| Amerika primi Ya Ya <thya< th=""> Ya Ya</thya<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | Yes |
|
 | Paintanous Foliage Primant
 | | No | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | Υœ |
 | | |
 | |
|
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
|
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 | -
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | _ |
| State / Length D
 |
 | | | |

 | | -

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| NUMP N
 | Namber Archaeologists
 | | | 0 |

 | Ū | 2

 | 0
 | | 0
 | 0 | ۵
 | Û | |
 | |
| No. No. <td>Number of Excernitions Per Year</td> <td></td> <td>_</td> <td></td>
 | Number of Excernitions Per Year
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | | _ |
 |
|
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| Sing D <thd< th=""> D D D</thd<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | No |
|
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | No |
| Name N
 | Huntary
 | No | No | No | Ya

 | Υw | Ye

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | ۲œ |
| Tarp H L <thl< th=""> L L L</thl<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| Series No. No.<
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
|
 | Biking
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | | No
 | No |
| Say Mat N </td <td>Swimming</td> <td>No</td> <td>Na</td> <td>No</td> <td></td> <td></td>
 | Swimming
 | No | No | No | No

 | No | No

 | No
 | No | No
 | No | No
 | Na | No |
 | |
|
 | Hornshack Anking
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| Single Age N
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| Diversion N. N. <
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | No |
| Chin Dia Dia <thdia< th=""> <thdia< th=""></thdia<></thdia<>
 | Saltwater Fishing
 | | | |

 | | L
 | No

 | No | No
 | No | No
 | | | No
 | |
| industry in <
 | Board Sailing
 | | No | | No

 | No |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | No |
| CCAX Pa P
 | Shiing
Saoshaluna
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
|
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| String In Bo Bo <th< td=""><td>Sailing</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>No</td><td></td><td>No</td></th<>
 | Sailing
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | No |
 | No |
| Camerica No. No
 | Surfing
 | No | No | No | No

 | Na | No
 | No

 | No | Na
 | No |
 | No | No | No
 | Na |
| Schning N </td <td></td> <td>No.</td>
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | No. |
| man N
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| Sakala Ya No No No No
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | No |
| Tard Archard No
 | Rankhay
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | No | No
 | No | Ym
 | | |
 | No |
| Signal Primay ns ns Tiple Tiple <thtiple< th=""> <t< td=""><td></td><td>No</td><td>No</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>No</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<></thtiple<>
 |
 | No | No | |

 | |
 | No

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| Disk Disk <thdisk< th=""> Disk Disk <thd< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></thd<></thdisk<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| DEX.LIDE Flowmed (NO ois
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | _ |
| Discrete Ling Dist Dist <thdis< th=""> <thdist< th=""> Dist</thdist<></thdis<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| Disk Computal Chained ns ns </td <td></td> <td>_</td> <td></td> <td>1</td>
 |
 | _ | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | 1 |
| Direct Construction no.
 |
 | | 1 ¹ 1 | N/a | 9/ 1

 | | 67
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| Direk LEDS (SWM OB OB< OB< OB OB OB OB OB OB< OB< OB< OB< OB< OB< OB< OB O
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| SDEPERSPECtanger (%) Ind age, Ind A
 | |
 | | |

 | |
 |

 | | |
 | |
 | | | n/4
 |
| DESTERATOR DEST. DEST. <thdest.< th=""> DEST. DEST.</thdest.<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | 100100354 | 100.00% | 100,00%
 | 100.00% |
| District CM 0.0%
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 | 0.00%
 | 0.00% | 0.00%
 | |
 | | |
 | 0.00% |
| Termser professor 0.07s 0.01s
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | 0.00% |
| Array Chillions Angli Albar 0.00 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | |
| Observe (transver, fr) PALUP
 |
 | | | |

 | |
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | 2.00 |
| Table Description Ti A Part Part (Part Part Part Part Part Part Part Part
 |
 | | | |

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | |
 | WALUE! |
| Number of Personal 0
 |
 | | <u> </u> | | ·

 | |

 | <u> </u>
 | |
 | |
 | | 1 |
 | |
| Dig Harding Hear Dig
 |
 | | | | 1951

 | | 0
 |

 | 50 | 23
 | 0 | 137
 | 75 | | | 211
 |
| Subscription 19 of % 10 of %
 |
 | | | |

 | | 1
 |

 | |
 | |
 | | |
| |
| Clamace by Rel (eff) 0.23<
 |
 | ų. | 0 | a | 0

 | |

 |
 | |
 | |
 | | 9 | Ð
 | 0 |
| Autoria (Sering (Chaner) 9, 19/h 9, 29/h 9, 2 1 1 2 1 3 3 2
 | Dig Method
 | iu
Hugal Dog | 0
Hami Dig | 0
Hand Dag | 0
Hand Dig

 | Hand Du | Hand Dig

 | Hand Dig
 | Huged Dig | Head Dig
 | Hand Dig | Hand Dag
 | Hand Dy | 0
Hand Dig | 0
Hand Dig
 | |
| Name 3 3 1 5 1 <th1< th=""> 1 1 1</th1<>
 | Dig Method
Surface Sweep Efficiency
Claurance Depth (fact)
 | 4)
Humi Dig
95 00%
0.25 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00% | 0
Hand Dig
95 00%
0.25 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25

 | Hand Dug
95.00%
0.25 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.15

 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
 | Head Dig
95.00%
0.25 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
 | Hinsd Dig
95.00%
0.25 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
 | 95.00%
95.00%
0.25 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25 |
| Single Scale 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 <th1< th=""> 1 1 <th< td=""><td>Dig Method
Sarface Swing Efficiency
Clearance Daphi (fact)
Subauface Swing Efficiency</td><td>41
Humil Dig
95 00%
0.25
92,30%</td><td>0
Hanul Dig
95:00%
0.25
92:30%</td><td>0
Hand Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 30%</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%</td><td>Hund Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%</td><td>Hund Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.50%</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
91.30%</td><td>Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%</td><td>Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
97.30%</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%</td></th<></th1<>
 | Dig Method
Sarface Swing Efficiency
Clearance Daphi (fact)
Subauface Swing Efficiency
 | 41
Humil Dig
95 00%
0.25
92,30% | 0
Hanul Dig
95:00%
0.25
92:30% | 0
Hand Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 30% | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%

 | Hund Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30% | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%

 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
 | Hund Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.50% | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
91.30%
 | Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30% | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
 | Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30% | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30% | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
97.30%
 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30% |
| Dig Kenden Jahr 1 <th1< th=""> <th1< th=""> <th1< th=""> <t< td=""><td>Dig Methou
Segface Sweep Efficiency
Commonce Depth (Sect)
Submarface Straing Efficiency
Namber of Remodutuon Teams</td><td>4)
Heatel Dog
95 00%
0.25
92.34%
0</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%</td><td>0
Hand Dat
95 00%
0.25
92.30%
0</td><td>6
Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
97.30%
0</td><td>Hand Dug
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.15
92.30%
0</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0</td><td>Head Dig
93,00%
0.25
92,50%
0</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%</td><td>Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
97.30%
0</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0</td></t<></th1<></th1<></th1<>
 | Dig Methou
Segface Sweep Efficiency
Commonce Depth (Sect)
Submarface Straing Efficiency
Namber of Remodutuon Teams
 | 4)
Heatel Dog
95 00%
0.25
92.34%
0 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30% | 0
Hand Dat
95 00%
0.25
92.30%
0 | 6
Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
97.30%
0

 | Hand Dug
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.15
92.30%
0

 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
 | Head Dig
93,00%
0.25
92,50%
0 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
 | Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
97.30%
0
 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0 |
| Son Type Index 2
 | Dig Medhol
Serfarz Sweep Efficience
Communic Depik (Ser)
Solhanfarz Sweep Efficience
Namber of Remolation Teams
Vigenation Links
 | 4)
Heatel Dog
95 00%
0.25
92.34%
0 | 0
Hand Dig
95:00%
0.25
92:30%
0
5 | 0
Hand Dy
95 00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.80%
0
5

 | Hand Dug
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5

 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
 | Hand Dig
93,00%
0,25
92,30%
0
5 | Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
92.30%
0
 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
10
5
 | 95.00%
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1 | 0
Hend Dig
95,00%
0.25
92,30%
0
5
 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30% |
| Sine Data To To <thto< th=""> To To <</thto<>
 | Dig Methon
Seafaar Sweep Efficience (
Clearessoc Depth (feet)
Subsurface Streng Efficience (
Namber of Remodistion Teams
Vigrasico Index
Stope Index
 | 11
Heimi Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 34%
0
5
2 | 0
Hand Dig
95:00%
0.25
92:30%
0
1
5 | 0
Hand Dy
95 00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1 | 0
Hand Dij
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2

 | Hind Du
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1

 | Head Dig
95,00%
0,25
92,80%
0
5
2 | Hend Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
3
1
1
 | Hinsd Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1 | Hand Dig
95.00%
92.30%
92.30%
5
2
 | 95.00%
95.00%
92.30%
0
5
1 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1 | 0
Hand Dig
95,00%
0.25
92,30%
11
5
2
3
 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1 |
| Draw Langton Excitation Area (or [fen]) or or <td>Dig Metbol
Sarfare Sweep Efficience
Commance Depth (Tert)
Subsurfance Steining Efficience
Namber of Remodution Teams
Viegension Endex
Stope Index
Dig Metbol Index.
Soil Type Index</td> <td>4)
Hendel Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 34%
92 34%
5
2
1</td> <td>0
Hanal Dig
95:00%
0.25
92:30%
0
1
5
1
2</td> <td>0
Head Dig
95 00%
0.25
92 30%
0
1
1
1
2</td> <td>0
Hand Dy
95,00%
0,25
92,30%
0
5
2
3
2
2</td> <td>Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
2
1
2</td> <td>Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1</td> <td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
2</td> <td>Head Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
2</td> <td>Hend Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
2</td> <td>Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1</td> <td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
1
2
1
2</td> <td>5 00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1</td> <td>0
Hand Dig
95:00%
0:25
92:30%
0
1
1
1
2</td> <td>0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
10
5
2
2
3
2</td> <td>0
Kiand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
2</td>
 | Dig Metbol
Sarfare Sweep Efficience
Commance Depth (Tert)
Subsurfance Steining Efficience
Namber of Remodution Teams
Viegension Endex
Stope Index
Dig Metbol Index.
Soil Type Index
 | 4)
Hendel Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 34%
92 34%
5
2
1 | 0
Hanal Dig
95:00%
0.25
92:30%
0
1
5
1
2 | 0
Head Dig
95 00%
0.25
92 30%
0
1
1
1
2 | 0
Hand Dy
95,00%
0,25
92,30%
0
5
2
3
2
2

 | Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
2
1
2 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
2

 | Head Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
2 | Hend Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
2
 | Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
1
2
1
2
 | 5 00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1 | 0
Hand Dig
95:00%
0:25
92:30%
0
1
1
1
2 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
10
5
2
2
3
2
 | 0
Kiand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
2 |
| Company Learning Exercises Area (no (me)) 0.0
 | Dig Medbal
Serface Strong Efficiency
Cherrance Depth (Sert)
Subarface Strong Efficiency
Numbe of Remoultation Teams
Vegranoo Taken
Stope Index
Dig Methan Index
Boll Type Index
Ser Parta Location Julex
 | 4)
Humin Dog
95 00%
0.25
92 34%
0
0
5
2
1
1
2
70 | 0
Hanni Dig
95:00%
0.25
92:30%
0.
1
5
1
1
2
70 | 0
Hand Dag
95 00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
1
1
1
2
70 | 0
Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
10

 | Hand Day
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
1
2
73 | Hand Dig 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0
 5 i 1 2 65
 | Hand Dig 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0 5 1 1 2 65
 | Head Dig
93,00%
0.25
92.30%
5
2
1
1
2
65 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
1
2
65
 | Hind Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
2
68 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
1
2
1
2
7
 | 95md Duj
95.00%
0.25
92.8%
0
5
1
1
1
73 | D
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
1
2
71 | 0
Hand Dig
95,00%
0,25
97,30%
11
5
2
3
2
71
 | 0
Hand Dig
95,00%
0,25
12,30%
0
5
2
1
1
2
1
2
1 |
| Off Read Duravisor Area (qm) y/s
 | Dig Medbal
Serfarz Sweep Efficiency
Clearneac Depik (lest)
Solitarfarz Sweep Efficiency
Newbor of Remolitorn Teams
Vegration Index
Stop Index Disk
Stop Index Disk
Stop Index
Dig Medbal Joke,
Stot Type Index
Stor Type Index
Child Pits Localum Decompton Arms (ag (net)
 | U
Honimal Dog
95 00%5
0.25
92.30%5
0
5
2
1
1
70
70
70
70 | 0
Hamil Dig
95:00%
(1,25
92:30%
(1)
5
1
2
7
1
2
7
U
ata | 0
Hand Day
95 00%
0.25
92 30%
0
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/8 | 0
Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
97.30%
0
5
2
3
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

 | Hand Dag
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
3
1
2
1
1
2
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
3
2
8
5
0
7
6 | Hand Dig 95.00% 9.1.05% 0.25 9.2.30% 0 0 5 1 1 2 65 10/1 1
 | timid Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
1
2
65
65

 | Head Dig
93,00%
0,25
91,30%
1
0
5
2
1
2
1
2
65
8/8 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
93.30%
0
1
1
1
2
65
 | Hand Dy
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
1
1
2
68
2.0% | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
1
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
 | 95.00%
95.00%
0.25
92.34%
0
1
1
1
1
2
71
71 | 0
Hand Dig
95:00%
0.25
92:30%
0
1
1
1
2
71
2/1 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
97.30%
1
5
2
3
2
71
71
n/t
 | 0
Kiand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
2 |
| Archanoly Localized Exercision Area (n) (m) Pri
 | Dig Medbal
Serfner Sweep Efficiency
Commance Depth (fart)
Substatices Stemp Efficiency
Numbe of Removalismon Teams
Veganation Index
Stope Index
Dig Medbal Under,
Soil Type Index
Soil Type Index
Soil Type Index
Soil Type Index
Soil Type Index
Soil Type Index
Soil Type Index
Field Play Location Index
Child Play Location Index
Soil Type Index Dearbort Arm (og fan)
 | 1)
Human Drg.
95 00%
0.25
92.349%
0
5
2
1
2
To
To
w/n
w/n | 0
Hamil Dig
95:00%
01:25
92:30%
0
0
1
5
1
2
70
8/2
70
8/2
70
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | 0
Hand Day
95 00%
0.25
92 30%
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/8
70
8/8 | 0
Hand Drg
95 00%
0.25
97 30%
0
5
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

 | Hand Dug
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
2
1
2
73
73
8% | Maned Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
2
\$
\$
8
\$
8
\$
0
\$
0
\$
0
\$
0
\$
0
\$
0
\$
0
\$
 | time Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
5
1
1
1
2
65
65
65
8/0
8/0

 | Head Dig
93,00%
0,25
92,80%
6
5
2
1
2
65
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8 | Hand Dig
95.007%
0.25
0
1
1
2
65
8/a
8/a
 | Hinod Day
95.0076
0.25
92.3076
0
5
1
1
1
1
2
6
6
2
6
3
8
2
8
4
8
1
8
4
8
1
8
1
8
1
8
1
8
1
8
1
8
1 | Hand Dag
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
5
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
 | Hand Dag 95.00% 92.5 92.36% 0 25 1 1 1 1 2 73 n/a u/a | P
Hand Dig
95:00%
0:25
92:30%
0
1
1
1
2
71
2
30/a
30/a | 0
Hand Dig
95,00%
0,23
02,30%
0
5
2
3
1
71
n/1
ev/s
p/s
 | 0
Fiand Dig
95,00%
0.25
92,30%
0
5
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
4
2
1
4
2
1
4
2
1
4
2
1
4
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
2
5
1
2
5
1
5
5
1
5
5
1
5
5
5
5
5
5
5 |
| Promote Linearized Four-sector Area (try (ms)) D/s D/s <thd s<="" th=""> <thd s<="" th=""> <thd s<="" th=""></thd></thd></thd>
 | Dig Method
Sorface Sweep Efficience
Common Depth (1ect)
Subsurface Sweep Efficience
Number of Remedituon Teams
Vigratuon Italia
Slope Index
Dig Method Jules
Stor Data Lacation Index
Gibl Phys Location Index
Gibl Phys Loca | 4)
Historic Dog
955 00%
0.2,5
92,34%
0
5
2
1
2
70
70
8/8
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/
 | 0
Hanal Dig
95:00%
12,25
92:30%
1
5
7
1
7
2
7
7
0
8
2
7
0
8
2
7
0
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
1
92:30%
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
1 | 0
Hand Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 30%
0
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/8
70
8/8
8/8
8/8 | 0
Hand Dy
9500%
0.25
97.30%
0
5
2
2
3
2
2
2
2
3
3
2
2
2
3
97.5
8
2
3
2
2
3
0
97.5
97.5
97.5
97.5
97.5
97.5
97.5
97.5

 | Hand Dug
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
2
2
73
8%
8%
8%
8% | Hand Dig 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0 : 5 : 0 : 5 : 0 : <td:< td=""> <td:< td=""> :<!--</td--><td>timed Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
2
65
65
65
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9</td><td>Head Dig
93,00%
0,25
93,30%
0
5
2
1
2
2
65
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8</td><td>Hand Dig
95.0075
0.25
93.3076
0
1
1
2
65
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3</td><td>24mod Dag
95.0076
0.25
92.3076
0
5
1
1
2
2
643
m/a
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5</td><td>Hand Dag 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 1 2 1 2 71 2/s 1/s 2/s 1 2 7/s 2/s 1 2/s 1 2/s 1 2/s 1 2/s 1 2/s</td><td>Hand Day 95.00% 0.25 0.25 92.34% 0 1 1 2 71 p/a a/a a/a b/a</td><td>P
Hand Dig
95:00%
0:25
92.30%
0
1
1
1
2
71
20/0
8/0
8/0
8/0
8/0</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95 0095
0 23
97 30%
0
3
2
3
2
7
1
71
71
71
8/8
8/8
9/5</td><td>0
Filmed Dig
955,00%
0,25
92,30%
0
3
5
2
1
1
2
1
1
2
1
4
8
2
1
1
2
1
4
8
2
8
4
8
4
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8</td></td:<></td:<>
 | timed Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
2
65
65
65
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9

 | Head Dig
93,00%
0,25
93,30%
0
5
2
1
2
2
65
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8 | Hand Dig
95.0075
0.25
93.3076
0
1
1
2
65
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3 | 24mod Dag
95.0076
0.25
92.3076
0
5
1
1
2
2
643
m/a
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
 | Hand Dag 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 1 2 1 2 71 2/s 1/s 2/s 1 2 7/s 2/s 1 2/s 1 2/s 1 2/s 1 2/s 1 2/s | Hand Day 95.00% 0.25 0.25 92.34% 0 1 1 2 71 p/a a/a a/a b/a
 | P
Hand Dig
95:00%
0:25
92.30%
0
1
1
1
2
71
20/0
8/0
8/0
8/0
8/0 | 0
Hand Dig
95 0095
0 23
97 30%
0
3
2
3
2
7
1
71
71
71
8/8
8/8
9/5 | 0
Filmed Dig
955,00%
0,25
92,30%
0
3
5
2
1
1
2
1
1
2
1
4
8
2
1
1
2
1
4
8
2
8
4
8
4
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
 |
| Construction Location Locatin Location Location Location Location Location Loca
 | Dig Medbal
Serfare Steep Efficiency
Cherrance Depth (Sert)
Subserfare Steep Efficiency
Numbe of Removalition Teams
Vegnation Index
Stop Index
Dig Medbal Index
Seat Type Index | 11
Hindrid Drg.
95 00Ph;
D.25
92 34Ph;
5
2
1
1
2
70
70
80
80
80
80
80
80
80
80
80
80
80
80
80
 | 0
Hond Dig
P5:00%
12,25
92:30%
1
5
1
3
2
7
7
2
7
7
0
4/a
8/a
8/a | 0
Hinni Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 30%
1
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/a
8/a | 0
Hand Dy
9500%
0.25
97.30%
0
5
2
3
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
8
97.30%
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8

 | Hand Dug
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
3
2
1
2
2
73
8%
8%
8%
8%
8% | Hand Dig 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0 5 1 2 65 1 2 65 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4
 | timed Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
1
2
65
65
65
65
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9

 | Head Dig
95,00%
0,25
92,30%
0
5
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
65
92
80%
0
8
92
90%
0
92
90%
0
92
90%
0
92
90%
0
92
90%
0
92
90%
0
92
90%
0
92
90%
0
92
92
90%
0
92
92
90%
0
92
92
92
92
92
92
92
92
92
92
92
92
92 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
93.30%
0
1
1
1
2
65
8/3
8/4
8/4
8/4
8/4 | Hinsd Day
95.0076
0.25
92.3076
0
5
1
1
1
2
2
63

 | Hand Dag
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
3
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
2
3
6
6
8
9
2
3
9
4
9
5
9
2
3
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9 | Hand Dag 95.00% 0.25 92.10% 92.10% 0 1 1 1 </td <td>6
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
1
2
2
71
1
2
2
71
2
5/6
3/6
8/6
8/6
8/6</td> <td>0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
07.30%
0
0
5
2
3
3
2
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
8
4
8
5
2
4
5
2
4
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
8
6
8
8
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5</td> <td>0
Fiend Dig
95.00%
6.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
1
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8</td>
 | 6
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
1
2
2
71
1
2
2
71
2
5/6
3/6
8/6
8/6
8/6 | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
07.30%
0
0
5
2
3
3
2
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
8
4
8
5
2
4
5
2
4
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
8
6
8
8
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5
9
5 | 0
Fiend Dig
95.00%
6.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
1
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
%
8
 |
| Child Figure Arms (eq. feet) eyn. An. eyn. yes. yes. <t< td=""><td>Dig Method
Sonfare Sweep Efficiency
Clearneac Depth (feet)
Solverfare Sweep Efficiency
Negratuoe Index
Stop Index
Dig Method Index
Company Localized Excernion Area (ag feet)
Off Road Vahcle Localized Excernion Area (ag feet)
Meta Districting Localized Excernion Area (ag feet)</td><td>11
Hereil Dig
95 00%
D.25
92 30%
1
5
2
1
2
70
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80</td><td>0
Honal Dig
95:0074
0.25
92:30%
0
1
3
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-</td><td>0
Hend Dag
95 0094
0.25
92 3094
0
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8</td><td>0
Hand Dy
95 0075
0,25
92 3075
0
5
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
3
2
2
3
5
5
2
2
3
3
2
2
5
5
8
4
8
7
5
9
2
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7</td><td>Hand Dug
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
1
2
73
2
73
0
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8</td><td>Hand Dig 95.00% 0.15 92.30% 0 5 1 2 65 1/1 2 65 1/2 65 1/2 65 1/2 0/2 0/2</td><td>timed Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
2
65
1
1
2
65
65
82.30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
1
3
2
3
2
3
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3</td><td>Head Dig
93,00%
0,25
92,30%
0
5
2
1
2
65
8
2
65
8
2
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,20%
0
92,20%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
000
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
00000000000000000000000000000000000</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
93.30%
1
1
2
65
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a</td><td>3 Hand Day
95.0076
0.25
92.3076
0
5
1
1
1
2
63
63
63
64
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
1
5
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
5
7
7
8
7
7
8
7
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7</td><td>Hand Day 95.00% 0.25 0.25 0 1 1 1 2 73 m/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a</td><td>P Hand Dig 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0 1 2 71 3/a 3/a 3/a b/a b/a b/a b/a b/a b/a b/a b/a b/a</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95,00%
0,25
97,30%
01
5
2
3
2
7
1
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71</td><td>0
Filmed Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
3
5
2
1
1
2
1
1
2
1
1
2
1
4
8
2
1
1
2
1
4
8
2
8
4
8
5
8
4
8
5
8
4
8
5
8
5
8
5
8
5
8
5</td></t<>
 | Dig Method
Sonfare Sweep Efficiency
Clearneac Depth (feet)
Solverfare Sweep Efficiency
Negratuoe Index
Stop Index
Dig Method Index
Company Localized Excernion Area (ag feet)
Off Road Vahcle Localized Excernion Area (ag feet)
Meta Districting Localized Excernion Area (ag feet)
 | 11
Hereil Dig
95 00%
D.25
92 30%
1
5
2
1
2
70
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80 | 0
Honal Dig
95:0074
0.25
92:30%
0
1
3
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- | 0
Hend Dag
95 0094
0.25
92 3094
0
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8 | 0
Hand Dy
95 0075
0,25
92 3075
0
5
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
3
2
2
3
5
5
2
2
3
3
2
2
5
5
8
4
8
7
5
9
2
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7
9
7

 | Hand Dug
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
1
1
2
73
2
73
0
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8 | Hand Dig 95.00% 0.15 92.30% 0 5 1 2 65 1/1 2 65 1/2 65 1/2 65 1/2 0/2 0/2
 | timed
Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
2
65
1
1
2
65
65
82.30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
8
2
30%
0
1
3
2
3
2
3
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
 | Head Dig
93,00%
0,25
92,30%
0
5
2
1
2
65
8
2
65
8
2
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,30%
0
92,20%
0
92,20%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
93,00%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
000
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
0
92,50%
00000000000000000000000000000000000 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
93.30%
1
1
2
65
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
 | 3 Hand Day
95.0076
0.25
92.3076
0
5
1
1
1
2
63
63
63
64
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3
8/3 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
1
5
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
5
7
7
8
7
7
8
7
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
 | Hand Day 95.00% 0.25 0.25 0 1 1 1 2 73 m/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a | P Hand Dig 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0 1 2 71 3/a 3/a 3/a b/a b/a b/a b/a b/a b/a b/a b/a b/a | 0
Hand Dig
95,00%
0,25
97,30%
01
5
2
3
2
7
1
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
 | 0
Filmed Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
3
5
2
1
1
2
1
1
2
1
1
2
1
4
8
2
1
1
2
1
4
8
2
8
4
8
5
8
4
8
5
8
4
8
5
8
5
8
5
8
5
8
5 |
| Transmission Flasting Water Arms (rg (ert)) arts
 | Dig Medbal
Serface Steep Efficiency
Commance Depth (Sert)
Subsurface Steep Efficiency
Number of Remodiation Teams
Vegnation Index
Step Index
Dig Methal Index
Seat Type Index | 41
Hendel Dag
95 00%
D.25
92 30%
5
5
2
1
1
2
70
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
 | 0
Hend Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
0
1
3
2
70
3
2
70
8
4
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8 | 0
Head Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 30%
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
70
0
0
2
8
0
2
30%
0
2
30%
0
2
30%
0
2
30%
0
2
30%
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
5
6
5
0
2
5
0
5
6
5
0
2
5
0
5
5
0
5
5
0
5
5
0
5
5
0
5
5
5
5 | 0
Hand Drg
95.0075
0.25
92.3076
0
5
2
3
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
5
5
5
5

 | Hand Dug 95.00% 9.25 92.30% 9 5 1 2 73 a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a | Hand Dig 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0 5 1 2 \$5 0.15 \$65 0.16 \$65 0.16 \$65 0.16 \$65 0.16 \$65 0.16 \$65 0.16 \$67 0.16
 | Etand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
1
1
2
65
65
65
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2

 | Head Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
2
2
1
2
65
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
2
65
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a
8/a | 74mod Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
2
2
6
3
1
2
2
6
3
1
2
6
3
1
2
6
3
1
2
6
3
1
2
6
3
1
2
6
3
1
2
6
7
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
 | Hand Dug 95.00% 0.25 0.25 92.30% 1 2 1 2 71 2/6 2/6 0/6 0/7 0/6 0/7 0/6 0/7 0/6 0/7 0/6 0/7 0/6 0/7 0/6 0/7 0/6 0/7 0/7 0/7 | 25mmd
25g
95.00%
92.00%
92.00%
93.00%
93.00%
93.00%
94.00%
94.00%
94.00%
94.00%
94.00%
94.00%
94.00%
94.00%
94.00%
94.00%
94.00%
94.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00% | 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 95.00% 0.25 0.25 92.30% 0 0 1 1 1 2 71 30% 3/2 71 30% 3/4 30% 30% 3/4 30% 30% 3/4 30% 30% 3/4 30% 30% | 0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0.23
97.30%
1
5
2
3
7
1
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71 | 0
Edmod
Dig
95.00%
6.23
92.30%
6
3
2
1
2
1
4
2
1
4
3
4
3
4
3
5
2
1
4
3
5
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5 |
| Sector product rune (ng (ext)) b/s b
 | Dig Medbal
Serfner Sweep Efficiency
Commance Depth (fert)
Substraficer Stemp Efficiency
Number of Remediation Teams
Vegnation Index
Dig Medbal Index
Store Index
Dig Medbal Index
Store Teams
Store Team Lacation Index
Store Team Lacation Index
Store Team Lacation Index
Store Team Lacation Index
Store Team Lacation Index
Child Phy Locatized Excernition Area (or fers)
Of Read Value In Lacatized Excernition Area (or fers)
Archaeology Locatized Excernition Area (or fers)
Archaeology Locatized Excernition Area (or fers)
Archaeology Locatized Excernition Area (or fers)
Comprised Lacatized Excernition Area (or fers)
Archaeology Locatized Excernition Area (or fers)
Committee Team Area (or fers)
 | 11
Hendi Dig
95 00%-
0.25
92.34%-
0
5
2
2
2
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/ | 0
Head Dig
95 00%
0.25
10
3
3
3
2
7
0
3
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
8
2
0% | 0
Hand Dig
95 00%
0.25
12.30%
0
1
1
1
1
1
2
70
80
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80% | 0
Hand Drg
95 00%
0.25
025
0
0
5
2
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

 | Hand Day 95.00% 025 92.30% 0 0 5 2 1 2 73 8% 8% 9% 8% 9% 8% 9% 8% 9% 8% 9% 8% 9% 8% 9% 8% | Hand
Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
5
1
2
65
0/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
a/5
c/1
 | Stand Dig
93.00% 0.23 0 0.23 0 0 0 1 1 2 65 ø/e ø/e ø/e ø/e ø/e ø/e
 | Head Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
0
92.30%
000
000
000000000000000000000000000 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
2
2
65
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/
 | 74msd Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
1
1
2
6
8
92.60%
0
92.60%
0
92.60%
0
92.60%
0
92.60%
0
92.60%
0
92.60%
0
92.60%
0
92.60%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
0
92.50%
000
92.50%
000
92.50%
00000000000000000000000000000000000 | Hand Dag 95 30% 0.25 92 30% 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 3 1 2 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1
 | 25mm1 25mm1 25mm1 25mm1 25mm1 25mm1 25mm1 25mm1 2015 10 255 100 255 1000 255 10000 255 10000000000 | 6
Hand Dig
95:00%
0.25
72:30%
0
1
1
2
2
71
2
2
71
2
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8% | 0
Hand Dig
\$5 00% 0.25
97.30% 0.25
30
3
2
2
3
3
2
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
 | 0
Hand Dig
95,00%
023
92,30%
0
3
2
1
1
2
14
avia
avia
avia
avia
avia
avia
avia |
| Schwarz Felding Weer Arms (ng fact) bb bh
 | Dig Medbal
Sarfard Sweep Efficiency
(Corranae Depile (Ser)
Subarfard Sweep Efficiency
Subarfard Sweep Efficiency
Nambe of Remountainton Teams
Vegranoo Tables
Stope Index
Dig Methal Index
Soil Type Index
Soi | 11
Hend Dig
55 GOPs
D.25
92 34%
n
5
2
2
1
2
2
70
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80
 | 0
Head Dig
P5 00%
0.25
93.30%
0
1
1
3
3
7
0
7
0
7
0
7
0
8
2
7
0
7
0
8
2
93.0%
1
1
2
7
0
7
0
8
2
8
0%
1
2
7
0
7
0
7
0
8
2
8
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0% | 0
Hand Dig
95 GiPk
0235
0
2355
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/ | 0 1 Hand Drg 95 00% 95 00% 215 92 30% 2 0 3 2 2 20 3 2 2 20 3 2 2 20 3 2 2 20 3 3 2 20 3 2 20 3 2 20 3 3 2 20 3 3 2 20 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

 | Hand Day
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
9
3
1
2
73
a/h
a/h
a/h
a/h
a/h
a/h
a/h
a/h | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
5
5
5
5
5
1
1
2
2
65
6
7
8
7
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
 | 15mm7 Dig
9 5.00%
0.25
9 7.30%
0
5
1
1
1
1
2
65
1
2
65
1
2
65
1
2
65
1
1
2
65
1
1
2
65
1
1
2
65
1
1
1
2
65
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

 | Head Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.00%
0
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
2
65
5
5
6
5
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8 | Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
2
2
64
8
2
6
3
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
 | Hend Dag
65.00%
0.25
92.50%
5
2
1
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 25mmd 25g
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
7
3
7
3
7
3
7
 | 6
Hand Dig
95:00%
0.23
20
1
1
2
71
1
2
71
1
2
71
1
2
71
1
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
7
5
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
7
5 | 0
Hand Dig
\$5,00%
0,23
97,20%
0
3
3
3
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7 | 0
Read Dig
95.00%
0.25
92.0%
0
5
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
3
4
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
 |
| Description No. No. <th< td=""><td>Dig Medbal
Sarfare Sweep Efficiency
Clearneac Depik (fert)
Subarfare Sweep Efficiency
Number of Remolition Teams
Vigratice Islan
Stop Index
Dig Medbal Islan
Soit Type Index
Dislan
Soit Type Index
Di</td><td>11
Hondi Drg.
95 00%-
0.25
92.34%-
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7</td><td>0
Head Dig
\$5 00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
5
3
3
2
2
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8</td><td>0
Haad Dag
95 00% 0.23
92.30% 0.23
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
80% 0.23
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
80% 0.23
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
80% 0.25
1
1
1
1
2
2
70% 0.0% 0.0% 0.25
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
5
0
2
3
0
4
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
7
0
2
3
5
7
7
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1</td><td>0
Hand Drg
95 00%
0.25
92 20%
0
5
2
3
3
2
3
3
2
3
3
3
2
2
3
3
0
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
9
8</td><td>Hand Day
45.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
2
7
7
7
7
2
1
2
7
7
7
2
2
1
2
2
7
7
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
2
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3</td><td>Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
0
5
1
2
3
4
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
6
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7</td><td>15000 Dig
50006
0.33
12.30%
0
5
1
1
2
65
0
5
1
1
2
65
0
5
1
1
2
65
0%
0
5
1
1
2
65
0%
0
5
1
1
2
65
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%</td><td>Head Dig
9,00%
0,25
92,00%
0
5
2
1
2
2
6
5
2
1
2
6
5
2
1
2
6
5
2
1
2
6
5
6
2
0
4
5
6
2
5
6
2
0
4
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
7
6
7
6
7
6
7
6
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7</td><td>Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
2
5
5
1
1
2
5
4
2
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4</td><td>Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
0
5
1
1
2
2
0
3
1
1
2
2
0
4
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8</td><td>Hand Dag
0.23
0.23
0.23
0.23
0.2
0.2
0.25
0.2
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25</td><td>25mm1 Dag
95.00%
0.25
2.30%
0
1
1
2
2
71
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2</td><td>0 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 195.00% 10.25 2 1 1 1 2 71 1 2 71 1 2 71 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%
3%</td><td>0
9500%
0250%
0250%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
050%
0</td><td>0
Kand Dig
95.00%
0.23
95.00%
0
3
2
1
1
2
1
2
1
4
2
1
4
2
1
4
2
1
4
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5</td></th<> | Dig Medbal
Sarfare Sweep Efficiency
Clearneac Depik (fert)
Subarfare Sweep Efficiency
Number of Remolition Teams
Vigratice Islan
Stop Index
Dig Medbal Islan
Soit Type Index
Dislan
Soit Type Index
Di | 11
Hondi Drg.
95 00%-
0.25
92.34%-
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
 | 0
Head Dig
\$5 00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
5
3
3
2
2
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8 | 0
Haad Dag
95 00% 0.23
92.30% 0.23
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
80% 0.23
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
80% 0.23
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
80% 0.25
1
1
1
1
2
2
70% 0.0% 0.0% 0.25
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
5
0
2
3
0
4
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
0
2
3
5
7
0
2
3
5
7
7
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1 | 0
Hand Drg
95 00%
0.25
92 20%
0
5
2
3
3
2
3
3
2
3
3
3
2
2
3
3
0
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
4
9
8
9
8

 | Hand Day
45.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
2
7
7
7
7
2
1
2
7
7
7
2
2
1
2
2
7
7
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
2
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
0
5
1
2
3
4
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
6
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
 | 15000 Dig
50006
0.33
12.30%
0
5
1
1
2
65
0
5
1
1
2
65
0
5
1
1
2
65
0%
0
5
1
1
2
65
0%
0
5
1
1
2
65
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0
5
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

 | Head Dig
9,00%
0,25
92,00%
0
5
2
1
2
2
6
5
2
1
2
6
5
2
1
2
6
5
2
1
2
6
5
6
2
0
4
5
6
2
5
6
2
0
4
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
2
5
6
7
6
7
6
7
6
7
6
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
2
5
5
1
1
2
5
4
2
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4 | Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
0
5
1
1
2
2
0
3
1
1
2
2
0
4
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
 | Hand Dag
0.23
0.23
0.23
0.23
0.2
0.2
0.25
0.2
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25 | 25mm1 Dag
95.00%
0.25
2.30%
0
1
1
2
2
71
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
 | 0 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 195.00% 10.25 2 1 1 1 2 71 1 2 71 1 2 71 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% | 0
9500%
0250%
0250%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
0350%
050%
0 | 0
Kand Dig
95.00%
0.23
95.00%
0
3
2
1
1
2
1
2
1
4
2
1
4
2
1
4
2
1
4
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
 |
| Securit: Water Arms (tq. [cot) bh
 | Dig Medbal
Serfare Steep Efficiency
Cherrance Depth (Sert)
Substitutes Steep Efficiency
Numbe of Removalition Teams
Vegnation Linkon
Stop Inder
Dig Medbal Inder,
Stop Inder
Ster Part Lacation Inder,
Child Phys Locatized Excernition Area (or (est)
Price: Locatigne Encience Area (or (est)
Archaeolog: Locatized Excernition Area (or (est)
Privative Francis Encience Area (or (est)
Privative Francis Area (or (est))
Privative Francis Area (or (est))
 | 1)
Hendi Drg.
95 00%-
D.25
92,34%-
0
3
2
2
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8
70
8 | 0
Head Dig
P5 00%
0.25
92 30%
0
0
0
3
3
2
70
2
70
2
70
2
70
2
70
2
70 | 0
Hand Dig
95 Girk
0.23
0
1
1
1
2
70
8/6
8/6
8/6
8/6
8/6
8/6
8/6
8/6
8/6
8/6 | 0
Hand Drg
95 00%
0250%
0250%
0250%
0
5
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
3
2
2
3
3
2
2
9
0
9
0
9
0
9
0
9
0
9
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

 | Hand Day
\$5,00%
0,25
\$2,30%
0
5
2
1
2
7
3
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
5
5
5
1
2
65
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/5
8/
 | 15000 Dig
9 5.00%
0.23
9 2.30%
0
5
1
1
2
65
9%
9%
9%
9%
9%
9%
9%
9%
9%
9%

 | Hand Dig
95,00%
0,23
92,00%
5
2
1
2
2
3
5
5
2
2
1
2
2
3
5
5
9
2
9
2
0%
0
9
2
0%
0
9
2
0%
0
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,23
5
9
2,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,0 | Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
93.30%
0
1
1
2
65
9/3
9/4
9/4
9/4
9/4
9/4
9/4
9/4
9/4 | Hand
Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
5
1
1
2
2
64
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82 | Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
 | 95004 Day
95004
025
52304
0
5
5
1
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 95.00% 12.35 92.30% 1 1 1 2 2 71 2 71 2 71 34 90 94 90 95.00% | 0
9 0
9 2 00%
0 23
9 2 30%
0
9 2 30%
0
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2 | 0
Kand Dig
95 John
0.23
12
John
0
2
1
2
14
14
14
14
14
14
14
14
14
14 |
| SCUEDA Water Area (taj (set) area <
 | Dig Medbal
Serface Steep Efficiency
Commance Depth (fert)
Subsurface Steep Efficiency
Number of Remodiation Teams
Vegnation Index
Step Index
Dig Methal Index
Step Index
Dig Methal Index
Step Index
Dig Methal Index
Step Index
Step Index
Dig Methal Index
Step Index
Step Index
Dig Index
Index Index Index
Child Pits Localized Excernition Area (eg feet)
Press Localized Excernition Area (eg feet)
Metal Districting Localized Excernition Area (eg feet)
Press: Water Area (eg feet)
String Further Area (eg feet)
String Further Area (eg feet)
String Further Area (eg feet)
 | 1)
Hotel Dg
5 00%-
0.25
9 2.34%-
0
5
2
2
70
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8 | 0
Head Dig
95 00%
0.25
92 30%
1
0
1
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0
Head Dag
95 GPK
0.23
0
2.30%
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | 0
Hand Drg
95 00%
0 23%
2 20%
0
5
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
0
8
0
8
0
8
0
8
0
8
0
8
0
8
0
8
0
2
2
2
3
2
2
0
0
0
0
2
0
2
0
2
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

 | Hand Day
95 00%
96 00%
97 30%
97 30%
97 30%
97 30%
96 30%
97 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
97 40%
97 4 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.23
5
5
7
1
1
2
5
5
7
1
1
2
5
5
7
1
1
2
5
5
7
7
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
 | Hand Dig
93.00% 93.00% 0.23 92.30% 0 0 0 1 1 2 30% 65 5 64 30% 84 30% 84 30% 84 30% 84 30% 84 30% 84 30% 84 30% 84 30% 84 30% 84 30% 84 30% 84 30% 84 30%

 | Head Dig
95,00%
0,23
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
93.30%
3
3
1
1
2
65
65
65
67
84
84
84
84
84
84
84
84
84
84
84
84
84 | Head Day 95 00% 92 00% 0.23 92 00% 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 0 1 2 0 <
 | Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
10
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | 95004 Day
95004 Day
92504
935
52304
9
5
5
1
1
7
3
7
7
3
8
7
3
8
7
3
8
7
3
8
7
8
7
8
8
8
8
 | 0
Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
1.
1
1
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0
19 mol big
95 00%
0.25
97 ki/k
10
10
2
2
3
2
7
1
7
1
0
2
3
3
7
1
0
4
2
2
3
3
7
1
0
4
2
2
3
3
2
2
4
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5 | 0
Edmod
Dig
95,00%
023
92,30%
92,30%
92,30%
92,30%
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92,25
92, |
| Surfag Water Area (ag fact) Do Do <thdo< th=""> Do <th< td=""><td>Dig Medbal
Sarfard Sweep Efficiency
(Commance Depuble (Sert)
Subarfard Sweep Efficiency
Subarfard Sweep Efficiency
Number of Remountation Teams
Vegranoo Tables
Slope Index
Slope Index
Slope Index
Sol Type Index
Sol T</td><td>11
Hend Dig
95 GMA
D.25
92 34%
N
S
2
2
1
2
2
70
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/</td><td>0
Head Dig
PS 00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
3
3
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
8
2
8
7
8
2
8
7
8
7</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95 GiP4
0 235
0
1
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/</td><td>0 1 Hand Dig 95 00% 0.23 95 00% 0.23 92,30% 0 5 2 3 2 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 31 2 32 2 30 2 31 2 32 2 32 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 3 30 3</td><td>Hand Day
05.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
0
5
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
3
2
1
2
3
3
3
5
2
1
2
3
3
3
5
2
1
2
3
3
5
2
2
1
2
3
5
5
2
2
3
5
5
5
2
2
3
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5</td><td>Hand Dig
93.00%
0.15
92.00%
0
0
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
1
0
1
5
0
1
1
0
1
5
0
1
1
0
1
5
0
1
1
0
1
5
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1</td><td>15000 Dig
50000
0.23
52.30%
0
5
1
1
2
5
6%
6%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8</td><td>Hand Dig
(5.00%)
0.25
92.80%
0
0
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
5
5
2
1
2
2
5
5
2
1
2
2
5
5
2
2
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5</td><td>Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
0.
7
1
1
2
65
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2</td><td>Head Drg 95.00% 0.25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 03 8/3 8/3 8/4</td><td>Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
92.00%
5
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7</td><td>9 Send Day
9 Sectors
9 23 00
9 23
9 24 00
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9</td><td>0 0 Hoad Dig 95.00% 95.00% 2.25 1 2 2 71 2 71 2 71 3 3 9 50% 9 50% 9 50% 9 50% 9 50% 9 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9%</td><td>0
9 0
95 00%
0 23
95 00%
0
95 00%
0
92 30%
2
3
3
2
3
3
2
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95 20%
023
12 30%
0
3
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5</td></th<></thdo<>
 | Dig Medbal
Sarfard Sweep Efficiency
(Commance Depuble (Sert)
Subarfard Sweep Efficiency
Subarfard Sweep Efficiency
Number of Remountation Teams
Vegranoo Tables
Slope Index
Slope Index
Slope Index
Sol Type Index
Sol T | 11
Hend Dig
95 GMA
D.25
92 34%
N
S
2
2
1
2
2
70
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/ | 0
Head Dig
PS 00%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
3
3
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
8
2
8
7
8
2
8
7
8
7
 | 0
Hand Dig
95 GiP4
0 235
0
1
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/ | 0 1 Hand Dig 95 00% 0.23 95 00% 0.23 92,30% 0 5 2 3 2 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 31 2 32 2 30 2 31 2 32 2 32 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 2 30 3 30 3

 | Hand Day
05.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
0
5
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
3
2
1
2
3
3
3
5
2
1
2
3
3
3
5
2
1
2
3
3
5
2
2
1
2
3
5
5
2
2
3
5
5
5
2
2
3
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.15
92.00%
0
0
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
5
0
1
1
0
1
5
0
1
1
0
1
5
0
1
1
0
1
5
0
1
1
0
1
5
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
 | 15000 Dig
50000
0.23
52.30%
0
5
1
1
2
5
6%
6%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8
 | Hand Dig
(5.00%)
0.25
92.80%
0
0
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
5
5
2
1
2
2
5
5
2
1
2
2
5
5
2
2
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
0.
7
1
1
2
65
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | Head Drg 95.00% 0.25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 03 8/3 8/3 8/4
 | Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
92.00%
5
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 9 Send Day
9 Sectors
9 23 00
9 23
9 24 00
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9 | 0 0 Hoad Dig 95.00% 95.00% 2.25 1 2 2 71 2 71 2 71 3 3 9 50% 9 50% 9 50% 9 50% 9 50% 9 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9%
 | 0
9 0
95 00%
0 23
95 00%
0
95 00%
0
92 30%
2
3
3
2
3
3
2
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7
1
7 | 0
Hand Dig
95 20%
023
12 30%
0
3
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
2
1
4
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5 |
| Satilizing Water Area (ng (net) u'n
 | Dig Medbal
Serfner Steep Efficiency
Commance Depth (fert)
Substitutes Steep Efficiency
Number of Removalition Teams
Vegnation Index
Dig Medbal Judes
Solo Tayle Index
Solo Tayle | 11
Hondi Deg.
95 00%-
0.25
92 34%-
1
2
7
7
2
7
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/
 | 0
Head Dig
55 OPM
0,235
92 30%
1
1
1
2
7
1
1
2
7
1
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
5
0
92 30%
0
1
2
5
0
92 30%
0
92 30%
0
92 30%
0
92 30%
1
92 30%
1
94
1
95
1
95
1
95
1
95
1
95
1
95
1
95 | 0
Hand Dag
95 00%
0 23
2 30%
0
1
1
1
2
70
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | 0
Hand Drg
95 00%
0 25
2
2
2
20
2
2
20
2
2
20
2
2
2
20
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

 | Hand Day 45.00% 49.00% 0.25 0.25 0 5 0 1 2 2 1 2 73 anh 0.45 anh 0.41 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.25
0.25
1
1
2
0
0
1
2
0
1
2
0
1
2
0
1
2
0
1
2
0
1
2
0
1
2
0
2
0
0
2
5
0
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
2
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
1
5
1
5
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
 | 15000 Dig
50000
0.23
12.30%
0
5
1
1
2
45
2
45
2
45
46
46
46
46
46
46
46
46
46
46

 | Head Dig
95,00%
0,25
92,80%
0
5
2
1
2
2
5
2
2
3
1
2
5
2
5
2
5
2
5
2
5
2
5
2
5
2
5
6
5
6
5
6
5
6
5
6
5
6
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8 | Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
2
5
5
6
1
1
2
5
6
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
2
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8 | Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
0
5
1
1
2
2
63
1
2
2
63
1
2
2
63
1
2
2
63
1
2
2
63
1
1
2
2
63
1
1
2
2
63
1
1
2
2
63
1
1
2
2
63
1
2
5
5
1
1
2
5
5
1
2
5
5
5
1
2
5
5
5
5
 | Hend Dag
0 200%
0 23
0 2
0 2
0 2
0 2
0 2
0 2
0 2
0 2 | Higher Jug Other 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0.35 1 1 1 1 2 3 3 3 8/3 8/3 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 8/4 | 0
Hand
Dig
95.07%
0.25
1
1
1
1
2
71
1
2
71
1
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
7
7
1
2
7
1
7
1
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0
9500%
0250%
0253%
92.53%
92.53%
92.53%
92.53%
92.53%
92.53%
93.53%
93.53%
93.53%
93.53%
94.53%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55%
95.55% | 0
Hand Dig
95 20%
023
92 30%
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
4
3%
3%
3%
3%
3%
3%
3%
3%
3%
3% |
| Hearing Water Area (ag (act)) Dr. Dr. <thdr.< th=""> Dr. Dr. <thdr.<< td=""><td>Dig Medbal
Sarfard Sweep Efficiency
(Jerranoo Depik (Jeet)
Subarfard Skeep Efficiency
(Jerranoo Depik (Jeet)
Subarfard Skeep Efficiency
(Jerranoo Takin
Slope Index
Dig Medbal Jekr
Sol Type Index
Sol Ty</td><td>1)
Hendi Drg.
95 GMA-
D.25
92 34M-
N
0
3
2
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7</td><td>0
Head Dig
B5 00%
0.25
95 00%
0.25
95 00%
0.25
95 00%
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25</td><td>0
Head Dig
95 GPA
0.23
0
2.305
2.305
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
w/a
w/a
w/a
w/a
w/a
w/a
w/a
w/a</td><td>0
Hand Drg
95 00%
0 23%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 25%
0 25%
0 23%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0
24%
0
24%
0
24%
0
24%
0
24%
0
24%0
24%
0
24%
0
24%</td><td>Hand Day
95.00%
92.30%
0.23
92.30%
0
0
3
2
1
2
73
73
73
73
73
73
73
73
73
73</td><td>Hand Dig
93.00%
0.23
5
2.00%
5
5
1
1
2
0
5
5
1
1
2
0
5
5
0
7
1
2
0
5
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
2
3
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
5
5
5</td><td>Hamil Dig
(\$ 500%) 0.33 72.30% 0 0 1 2 35 01 2 35 01 2 35 01 2 35 01 1 2 35 01 02 30 02 03 04 05 04 05 04 05 04 05 04 05 04 05 04 05 04 05 05 06 07</td><td>Hand Dig
9,00%
0,25
0,0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0</td><td>Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
92.30%
0
0
1
1
2
65
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2</td><td>Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
0
1
1
1
2
2
63
64
64
64
64
64
64
64
64
64
64</td><td>Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
92.0%
5
2
1
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7</td><td>Hand Dy Other 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0.25 91.1 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 1 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 2 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1</td><td>0 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 95.00% 0.25 1 2 2 1 2 71 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 3
3<td>0
0
9500%
0230%
0230%
0
0
2
3
3
7
1
6/2
0
3
3
7
1
6/2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0</td><td>0
Edmod Dig
95.00%
02.05%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
94.30%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%</td></td></thdr.<<></thdr.<> | Dig Medbal
Sarfard Sweep Efficiency
(Jerranoo Depik (Jeet)
Subarfard Skeep Efficiency
(Jerranoo Depik (Jeet)
Subarfard Skeep Efficiency
(Jerranoo Takin
Slope Index
Dig Medbal Jekr
Sol Type Index
Sol Ty | 1)
Hendi Drg.
95 GMA-
D.25
92 34M-
N
0
3
2
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0
Head Dig
B5 00%
0.25
95 00%
0.25
95 00%
0.25
95 00%
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
97
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25 | 0
Head Dig
95 GPA
0.23
0
2.305
2.305
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
w/a
w/a
w/a
w/a
w/a
w/a
w/a
w/a
 | 0
Hand Drg
95 00%
0 23%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 25%
0 25%
0 23%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0 24%
0 24%
0 24%0
24%
0
24%
0
24%
0
24%
0
24%
0
24%0
24%
0
24%
0
24%
 | Hand Day
95.00%
92.30%
0.23
92.30%
0
0
3
2
1
2
73
73
73
73
73
73
73
73
73
73 | Hand
Dig
93.00%
0.23
5
2.00%
5
5
1
1
2
0
5
5
1
1
2
0
5
5
0
7
1
2
0
5
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
2
3
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
5
5
5
 | Hamil Dig
(\$ 500%) 0.33 72.30% 0 0 1 2 35 01 2 35 01 2 35 01 2 35 01 1 2 35 01 02 30 02 03 04 05 04 05 04 05 04 05 04 05 04 05 04 05 04 05 05 06 07
 | Hand Dig
9,00%
0,25
0,0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
92.30%
0
0
1
1
2
65
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
 | Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
0
1
1
1
2
2
63
64
64
64
64
64
64
64
64
64
64 | Hend
Dag
05.00%
0.25
92.0%
5
2
1
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | Hand Dy Other 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0.25 91.1 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 1 3 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 2 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 | 0 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 95.00% 0.25 1 2 2 1 2 71 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 3 3 <td>0
0
9500%
0230%
0230%
0
0
2
3
3
7
1
6/2
0
3
3
7
1
6/2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0</td> <td>0
Edmod Dig
95.00%
02.05%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
94.30%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%</td> | 0
0
9500%
0230%
0230%
0
0
2
3
3
7
1
6/2
0
3
3
7
1
6/2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 | 0
Edmod Dig
95.00%
02.05%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
94.30%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00% |
| Bits of Water Area (or [fert]) Unit
 | Dig Medbal
Serfard Swep Efficiency
Cherrance Depth (Serf)
Subsrifter Sweep Efficiency
Number of Remodition Teams
Vegnation Index
Stop Index
Dig Medbal Index
Sol Type Index | 1)
Hotel Dg
5 00%
D.25
92.34%
7
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
 | 0
Head Dig
P5 00%
0.25
92 30%
0
0
1
3
3
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0
Head Dig
95 GPA
0.23
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/2
9/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8 | 0 Hand Drg Hand Drg 95 00% 0 215 95 00% 0 215 97 20% 0 2 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 3 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3

 | Hand Day
95.00%
95.00%
92.30%
0.23
92.30%
0
3
2
2
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.23
5
5
1
1
2
2
5
5
5
1
1
2
2
5
5
5
1
1
2
2
5
5
5
5
 | Hand Dig
S 500% 0.23 0.23 1 2 1 2 63 0.43 2 0.43 3 0.43

 | Hand Dig
95,00%
0,23
92,00%
5
2
1
2
2
3
4
5
5
2
2
3
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9 | Head Drg 95 00% 95 00% 0.23 92 30% 0 1 1 2 0 1 1 2 03 1 2 04 07 08 07 <t< td=""><td>Hend Dag
95.00%
0.25
92.90%
5
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7</td><td>9500 Day
9500 Day
923 Aris
923 Aris
93
93
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94</td><td>0
Hand
Dig
95.07%
0.25
1.
1.
1.
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
75
2.
71
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
75
75
75
75
75
75
75
75
75</td><td>0
Hand Dis,
95 00%
95 00%
0 23
97 kWe
2
3
3
3
7
1
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%</td><td>0
Hand Dig
55,00%
55,00%
55,00%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
1</td></t<> | Hend Dag
95.00%
0.25
92.90%
5
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 9500 Day
9500 Day
923 Aris
923 Aris
93
93
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
94
 | 0
Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
1.
1.
1.
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
75
2.
71
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
2.
75
75
75
75
75
75
75
75
75
75 | 0
Hand Dis,
95 00%
95 00%
0 23
97 kWe
2
3
3
3
7
1
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0% | 0
Hand
Dig
55,00%
55,00%
55,00%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
1 |
| Total Discreting Water Area (og fert) Die
 | Dig Medbal
Sarfard Sweep Efficiency
(Commance Depile (Jert)
Subarfard Steep Efficiency
(Sarbard Steep Efficiency
(Sarbard Steep Efficiency)
Sarbard of Resolution Teams
Vegranoo Index
Slope Index
Slope Index
Sol Type | 11 Hondi Drg. 25 G0Ph Dr.25 Dr | 0
Heard Dig
95 00%
92 30%
92 30%
920%
90%
90%
90%
90%
90%
90%
90%
90%
90%
9
 | 0
Hand Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 30%
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4
8
4 | 0
Hand Drg
05 00%
0.25
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
02.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50
 | Hand
Day
45.60%
0.25
92.30%
0
0
5
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
1
2
2
3
2
2
1
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.15
92.00%
0
0
5
1
2
0%
5
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
 | 15000 Dig
50000
0.23
52.30%
0
5
1
1
2
5
6%
0
5
1
1
2
5
6%
0
6%
0
6%
0
6%
0
6%
0
6%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0
7%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0
0%
0%
 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.80%
0
0
1
2
2
1
2
2
3
5
9
2
8
5
2
1
2
3
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
2
8
5
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
8
8
9
8
9
8
9
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
92.30%
0.
1
1
2
05
1
1
2
65
1
2
1
2
65
1
2
1
2
1
2
5
1
2
1
2
5
1
2
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5 | Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
0
1
1
2
3
1
1
2
3
6
4
2
3
6
4
2
3
6
4
2
3
6
4
2
5
5
5
5
6
6
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
 | Hend Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 0%
5
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | Hand Day Other Source 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0.25 91 1 1 1 2 3 97 97 | 0 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 95.00% 2.35 92.00% 2.37 1 1 2 2 71 2 2 71 30 34 34 34 35 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34 36 34
 | 0
9 0
95 00%
0 25 00%
0 2 20%
0 2 20%
0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 | 0
Edmod Dig
95.00%
02.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40%
92.40% |
| Drive: Regime Water
 | Dig Medbal
Serfner Steep Efficiency
Commance Depth (fert)
Subsurface Steep Efficiency
Number of Remodiation Teams
Vegnation Index
Dig Medbal Jules
Solo Tages
Step Lades
Dig Medbal Jules
Solo Type Index
Solo | 1)
Hendi Dig
35 00%-
0.25
92.34%-
0
3
2
2
70
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
 | 0
Head Dig
55 OPM
0 235
2 30%
1
0
1
0
1
1
2
2
7
0
1
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
2
7
0
7
0 | 0
Hand Day
95 GPA
0 23
2 30%
0
1
1
1
2
70
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | 0
Hand Drg
95 00%
0 235
2 20
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

 | Hand Day
9:500%
9:50%
0.23
9:30%
0.2
1
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.23
5
5
1
1
2
2
5
0
5
5
1
1
2
2
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
7
7
7
 | Hand Dig
Stock 93.00% 0.23 92.30% 0 0 0 1 1 2 35 1 1 2 35 40 36 241 24 25 36 241 24 25 36 26 36 27 27 26 36 27 27 26 36 27 27 26 27 27 27 26 27 27 27 26 27 27 27 28 27 29 27 29 27 29 27 29 27 29 27 29 27 29 27 29 27 27 <td>Head Dig
95,00%
0,23
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0</td> <td>Hand
Dig
95.07%
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
91.30%
91.30%
91.30%
93.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%</td> <td>Head Day 95 00% 95 00% 0.23 9 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 2 0</td> <td>Hend Dag
#5.00%
0.25
10.25
20%
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2</td> <td>9 500 Day
9 500 A
0 25
9 20 A
1
1
1
2
3
1
1
2
3
1
1
2
3
3
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4</td> <td>0
Hand Dig
195.07%
0.25
1.
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1</td> <td>0
9500%
9500%
023
95.00%
0
2
3
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
7
1
0
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
0
0
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
3
2
3
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3</td> <td>0
Hand Dig
55,00%
55,00%
55,00%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
1</td>
 | Head Dig
95,00%
0,23
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
91.30%
91.30%
91.30%
93.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30% | Head Day 95 00% 95 00% 0.23 9 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 2 0 1 2 0
 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Hend Dag
#5.00%
0.25
10.25
20%
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | 9 500 Day
9 500 A
0 25
9 20 A
1
1
1
2
3
1
1
2
3
1
1
2
3
3
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
 | 0
Hand Dig
195.07%
0.25
1.
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1 | 0
9500%
9500%
023
95.00%
0
2
3
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
7
1
0
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
0
0
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
3
2
3
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3 | 0
Hand
Dig
55,00%
55,00%
55,00%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
14,30% 14,30%
1 |
| Water Visibility Dia Dia <thdia< th=""> Dia <thdia< th=""></thdia<></thdia<>
 | Dig Medbal
Sarfarz Sweep Efficiency
(Commance Depub (Sert)
Subarfarz Sweep Efficiency
Subarfarz Sweep Efficiency
Numbe of Remountation Teams
Vegranoo Tables
Slope Index
Slope Index
Slope Index
Slope Index
Slope Index
Slope Index
Slope Index
Store Data Location Dates
Child Play Locatized Excervators Area (or (eet)
Perior Locatized Excervators Area (or (eet)
Perior Locatized Excervators Area (or (eet)
Perior Locatized Excervators Area (or (eff)
Archaelogy Locatized Excervators Area (or (eff)
Archaelogy Locatized Excervators Area (or (eff)
Archaelogy Locatized Excervators Area (or (eff)
Perior Locatized Excervators Area (or (eff)
Somethy Decetting Water Area (or (eff))
Somethy Fuhing Water Area (or (eff))
Somethy Water Area (or (eff))
Southang Water Area (or (eff))
 | 11
Hondi Dyg
95 G0P45
0.25
92 24P45
1
2
7
7
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/ | 0
Heard Dig
95 00%
12,35
92,30%
11
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
7
1
2
7
7
1
2
7
7
9
2
9
0
9
2
9
0
9
2
9
0
9
1
9
2
9
0
1
9
2
9
0
9
2
9
0
9
2
9
0
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
2
9
1
9
1 | 0
Head Day
95 00%
0.23
92 30%
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
2
30% | 0 1 Hand Dip 95 00% 0 23 95 00% 0 23 92 30% 0 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 30 2 31 2 32 2 30 2 31 2 32 2 30 2 32 2 32 2 32 2 32 2 30 2 32 2 30 2 31 2 32 2 32 2 32 3 32 3 32 3 32 3 32 3 32 3 32 3 32 3 32 3

 | Hand Day
95.00%
0.23
92.30%
0
0
3
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
3
2
3
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | Hand
Dig
93.00%
0.23
92.00%
0
5
1
2
2
0%
5
1
2
2
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0%
5
0
5
0%
5
0%
5
 | 15000 Dig
50000
0.23
52.30%
5
1
1
2
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
 | Hand Dig
(5.00%)
(2.30%)
(2.30%)
(2.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3.30%)
(3 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
0.3
91.30%
0.3
91.30%
0.3
92.30%
0.3
92.30%
0.3
92.30%
0.4
92.
92.
92.
92.
92.
92.
92.
92.
92.
92.
 | Head Dig 95.00% 0.25 0.25 92.50% 0 1 1 2 03 92.50% 0 0 1 1 2 03 92 94 | Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
92.0%
5
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
 | 9 mod Day
95 00%
92 30%
92 30%
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9 | 0
Hand Dy
Hond Dy
15:07%
0.25
0
1
1
1
1
2
71
1
2
71
1
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0
0
9500%
0250%
0250%
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
7
1
0
5
2
3
2
7
1
0
5
2
2
5
5
2
5
5
2
5
5
5
2
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
 | 0
Edmod Dig
95,00%
95,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
92,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00%
94,00% |
| Construction Water Area (eq. (eq.)) U/L
 | Dig Medbal
Serfard Sweep Efficiency
Chemrance Depth (Serf)
Subserfard Sweep Efficiency
Number of Removalism Teams
Vegnanoo Index
Stop Index
Dig Medbal Index
Sol Type Index | 1)
Hondi Deg.
95 00%-
0.25
92.34%-
1
2
2
70
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
 | 0
Head Dig
P5 00%
0 230%
0 30%
0 30%
0 30%
0 30%
0 30%
0 30%
0 30%
0 30%
0 40%
0 40%
0000000000 | 0
Head Dig
95 GPA
0.235
92 JOA
1
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/ | 0 Hand Drg Hand Drg 05 00% 05 10% 235 0 25 0 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

 | Hand Day
95.00%
95.00%
0.23
92.30%
0
3
2
1
2
7
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.23
92.00%
0
95
1
1
2
0
5
1
1
2
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
7
1
0
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
2
5
0
7
1
0
2
5
0
7
1
0
2
5
0
7
1
0
2
5
0
7
1
0
2
5
0
7
1
0
2
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
0
7
1
1
0
7
1
1
1
1
 | Hamil Dig. 55.00% 0.35 72.30% 0 0 1 2 65 0%
 | Hand Dig
9,00%
0,23
92,00%
5
2
1
2
1
2
5
5
5
2
1
2
5
5
5
2
1
2
5
5
5
5
2
2
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
0.37
1
1
2
2
5
8
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4 | Head Dig
(95.00%) Dig
(25.00%) 0.23 0.25 0.25 0.25 1 1 2 0.07 3 1 1 1 2 0.25 3 1 2 0.25 0.2 0.25 1 1 2 0.25 0.4 0.25 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4
 | Hend Dag
95.00%
0.25
92.90%
5
2
1
2
1
2/
1
2/
1
2/
1
2/
1
2/
1
2/
2/
2/
2/
2/
2/
2/
2/
2/
2/ | 9 (mod Day
9 (mod | 0
Hand Dig
95.0%
12.5
13.5
1
1
1
1
2
71
3/10
1
2
71
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10
3/10 | 0
Hand Dis,
95 00%,
95 00%,
97 30%,
0
3
3
3
7
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
 | 0
Hand Dig
95,00%
023
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
12,30%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35% 14,35%
14,35%
14,35%
14,35% 14,35%
14,35%
14,35% 14,35%
14,35% 14,35%
14,35% 14,35%
14,35%
14,35% 14,35%
14,35% 14,35% 14,35%
14,35% 14,35% 14,35%
14,35% 14,35% 14,35% 14,35%
14,35% 14,35% 14,35% 14,35% 14,35%
14,35% 14,35% 14,35% 14,35% 14,35% 14,35% 14,35% 14,35% 14,5 |
| Arthonology Water Arm (a) faired D/A D/A <th< td=""><td>Dig Mebbal
Sarfarz Sweep Efficiency
(Commance Depile (Ser)
Subarfarz Steeng Efficiency
Subarfarz Steeng Efficiency
Nambo of Remoultation Teams
Vegranoo Index
Slope Index
Slope Index
Sol Type Index
Sol</td><td>11
Hondi Deg.
95 00%-
0.25
92 34%-
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7</td><td>0
Heard Dig
95 00%
0 23%
92 50%
1 23
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2</td><td>0
Head Dag
15 00%
0.25
92 50%
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
70
1
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
5
7</td><td>0
Hand Drg
05 acrs
02 3crs
02 3crs
02 3crs
02 3crs
03 2crs
03 2crs
04 3crs
05 2crs
05 2crs</td><td>Hand Day
45.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
0
5
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
3
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2</td><td>Hand Dig Story 93.00% 0.15 92.00% 0 9<td>15000 Dig
50000
0.23
52.30%
0.35
1
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1</td><td>Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.80%
0
0
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
5
94
85
94
85
94
85
95
95
95
95
95
95
95
95
95
9</td><td>Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
92.30%.
0.
0.
1
1
2
05
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2</td><td>Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
0
92.50%
1
1
2
3
0
1
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
2
3
0
2
5
1
1
1
2
2
3
1
1
1
2
2
3
1
1
1
2
2
3
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1</td><td>Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
92.50%
7
2
1
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7</td><td>Highed Day Other 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0.25 91 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 97.3 97.4 97.4 97.</td><td>0 Hand Dig 49.00 Dig 19.00 Dig 1 2 1 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2</td><td>0
0
9500%
0230%
0230%
0
2
3
3
7
1
6/2
0
1
2
3
7
1
6/2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0</td><td>0
Edmod
Dig
55.00%
62.50%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.40%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.5</td></td></th<> | Dig Mebbal
Sarfarz Sweep Efficiency
(Commance Depile (Ser)
Subarfarz Steeng Efficiency
Subarfarz Steeng Efficiency
Nambo of Remoultation Teams
Vegranoo Index
Slope Index
Slope Index
Sol Type Index
Sol | 11
Hondi Deg.
95 00%-
0.25
92 34%-
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0
Heard Dig
95 00%
0 23%
92 50%
1 23
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2 | 0
Head
Dag
15 00%
0.25
92 50%
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
70
1
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
2
5
7
5
7 | 0
Hand Drg
05 acrs
02 3crs
02 3crs
02 3crs
02 3crs
03 2crs
03 2crs
04 3crs
05 2crs
05 2crs
 | Hand Day
45.00%
0.25
92.30%
0
0
5
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
3
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | Hand Dig Story 93.00% 0.15 92.00% 0 9 0 9 0 9 0 9 0 9 0 9
 0 9 <td>15000 Dig
50000
0.23
52.30%
0.35
1
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1</td> <td>Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.80%
0
0
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
5
94
85
94
85
94
85
95
95
95
95
95
95
95
95
95
9</td> <td>Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
92.30%.
0.
0.
1
1
2
05
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2</td> <td>Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
0
92.50%
1
1
2
3
0
1
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
2
3
0
2
5
1
1
1
2
2
3
1
1
1
2
2
3
1
1
1
2
2
3
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1</td> <td>Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
92.50%
7
2
1
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7</td> <td>Highed Day Other 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0.25 91 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 97.3 97.4 97.4 97.</td> <td>0 Hand Dig 49.00 Dig 19.00 Dig 1 2 1 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2</td> <td>0
0
9500%
0230%
0230%
0
2
3
3
7
1
6/2
0
1
2
3
7
1
6/2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0</td> <td>0
Edmod
Dig
55.00%
62.50%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.40%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.5</td> | 15000 Dig
50000
0.23
52.30%
0.35
1
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.80%
0
0
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
5
94
85
94
85
94
85
95
95
95
95
95
95
95
95
95
9
 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
92.30%.
0.
0.
1
1
2
05
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2
0/2 | Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
0
92.50%
1
1
2
3
0
1
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
3
0
2
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
3
0
2
5
5
1
1
1
2
2
3
0
2
5
1
1
1
2
2
3
1
1
1
2
2
3
1
1
1
2
2
3
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
 | Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
92.50%
7
2
1
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | Highed Day Other 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0.25 91 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 97.3 97.4 97.4 97. | 0 Hand Dig 49.00 Dig 19.00 Dig 1 2 1 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2 71 2
 | 0
0
9500%
0230%
0230%
0
2
3
3
7
1
6/2
0
1
2
3
7
1
6/2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | 0
Edmod Dig
55.00%
62.50%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.40%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.5 |
| Sciency Life 102 Min 92 Min
 | Dig Medbal
Serfard Sweep Efficiency
Commance Depth (Serf)
Subsetface Sweep Efficiency
Number of Remodition Teams
Vegenation Index
Stope Index
Dig Medbal Index
Serf Test Location Index
Site Parts Location Index
Child Pits Location Index (english)
Camping Location Excernition Area (english)
Camping Location Excernition Area (english)
Camping Location Excernition Area (english)
Camping Location Excernition Area (english)
Archaeology Locatized Excernition Area (english)
Archaeology Locatized Excernition Area (english)
Preside Vender Index Area (english)
Section Bit Water Area (english)
Preside Fashing Water Area (english)
Section Bit Water Area (english)
Section Bit Water Area (english)
Section Bit Water Area (english)
Section Section (english)
Section Section (english)
Section Mater Area (english)
Section Water Area (english)
Section Mater Area (english)
Section Mater Area (english)
Section Water Area (english)
Mater Mater Area (english)
Mater Mater Area (english)
Mater Area (english) |
1)
Hendi Dg
35 00%
D.25
9 2.34%
1
2
70
8
2
70
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8 | 0
Head Dig
55 OPM
0,235
52 John
1,25
70
1
1
70
1
70
1
70
1
70
1
70
1
70
1
7 | 0
Hand Day
95 GPA
0 23
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/2
8/2
1
1
1
1
2
70
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | 0 Hand Drg 95 00% 0.25 95 00% 0.25 92 00% 0.25 92 00% 0.25 92 00% 0.25 92 00% 0.25 92 00% 0.25 92 00% 0.25 92 00% 0.25 92 00% 0.25 92 00% 0.26 94 94

 | Hand Day
95.00%
95.00%
92.30%
0.23
2.30%
3.
2.
2.
2.
3.
3.
3.
3.
3.
3.
3.
3.
3.
3 | Hand Dig 95 00% 9 3 00% 0.23 9 2 30% 0.23 9 1 1 1 2 0 5 1 1 2 0 9 0 5 1 1 2 0 0 A 0 A
 | Hand Dig
St 00% 93.00% 0.23 92.30% 0 0 0 1 1 2 35 10 1 2 35 11 2 2 35 1 1 2 35 10% 34% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35% 30% 35%

 | Hand Dig
95,00%
0,23
92,00%
5
2
3
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40 | Head Drg 95 dOw 92 JON 0.23 92 JON 9 1 1 2 9 1 1 2 9 1 2 9 9 1 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
 9 < | Hend Dag
95.00%
0.25
21.07%
2
2
2
1
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | 9 500 Day
9 500 A
9 23
9 20 A
9 23
9 23
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
 | 0
Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
1.
1.
1.
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
71
2.
7.
7.
7.
7.
7.
7.
7.
7.
7.
7 | 0
0
19 mod Dig
95 00%
0 25 35
97 30%
0
2
3
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
3
7
1
0
2
3
3
7
1
0
0
2
3
3
7
1
0
0
2
2
3
3
2
7
1
0
0
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
7
1
0
0
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | 0
Hand Dig
55,00%
025
12,00%
0
0
2
1
2
14
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
3
 |
| Strauge Efficiency 1-J Fant 76.20% <td>Dig Medbal
Serfare Sweep Efficiency
Commace Depile (Serf)
Subserface Sweep Efficiency
Numbe of Resolution Teams
Vegranoe Dalak
Slope Jack
Dig Medbal Index
Bol Type Index
Sine Data Location Judes
Child Phy Locatized Excertion Area (or (eet)
Perior Locatized Excertion Area (or (eet)
Archaeology Locatized Excertion Area (or (eet)
Archaeology Locatized Excertion Area (or (eet)
Perior Locatized Excertion Area (or (eet)
Schware Fehing Water Area (or (eet))
Swinning Water Area (or (eet))
Suffing Water Area (or (eet))
Suffing Water Area (or (eet))
Suffing Water Area (or (eet))
Suffing Water Area (or (eet))
Harmy Water Area (or (eet))</td> <td>11
Hondi Deg.
95 00%-
0.25
92 24%-
1
2
2
7
70
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2</td> <td>0
Head Dig
95 00%
0 23%
92 30%
1
3
3
3
7
0
7
7
0
7
7
0
7
7
0
7
0
7
0
7
0</td> <td>0
Hand Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 30%
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
70
8/2
30%
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2</td> <td>0
Hand Drg
05 00%
0.25
02 30%
0
2
2
70
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
1</td> <td>Hand Day
95 60%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
94 30% 94 30%
94 30%
94 30%
94 30% 94 30%
94 30% 94 30%
94 3</td> <td>Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
52.00%
5
1
2
2
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/1</td> <td>Hame Dig
S 5 00% 0.33 0.230% 0.35 0.33 1 1 2 0.35 1 1 2 0.35 30 0.43</td> <td>Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.80%
0
0
2
2
1
2
2
2
3
5
2
2
3
2
3
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4</td> <td>Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
0.3
1
1
2
2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2</td> <td>Head Drg 95.00% 0.25 0.25 0.35 1 1 2 03 92.50% 93 1 2 03 92.50% 93 94 95 97 <td>Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
5
5
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2</td><td>Hand Dy 95.00% 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0.25 9 1 1 1 2 37.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97</td><td>0 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 95.00% 2.25 92.80% 2 1 1 2 71 2 71 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 3 <t< td=""><td>0
0
9500%
0230%
0250%
0
22
3
7
1
0
2
2
7
1
0
2
2
3
7
1
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3</td><td>0
Edmod Dig
55,00%
025
95,00%
0
0
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
4
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%</td></t<></td></td>
 | Dig Medbal
Serfare Sweep Efficiency
Commace Depile (Serf)
Subserface Sweep Efficiency
Numbe of Resolution Teams
Vegranoe Dalak
Slope Jack
Dig Medbal Index
Bol Type Index
Sine Data Location Judes
Child Phy Locatized Excertion Area (or (eet)
Perior Locatized Excertion Area (or (eet)
Archaeology Locatized Excertion Area (or (eet)
Archaeology Locatized Excertion Area (or (eet)
Perior Locatized Excertion Area (or (eet)
Schware Fehing Water Area (or (eet))
Swinning Water Area (or (eet))
Suffing Water Area (or (eet))
Suffing Water Area (or (eet))
Suffing Water Area (or (eet))
Suffing Water Area (or (eet))
Harmy Water Area (or (eet)) | 11
Hondi Deg.
95 00%-
0.25
92 24%-
1
2
2
7
70
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
 | 0
Head Dig
95 00%
0 23%
92 30%
1
3
3
3
7
0
7
7
0
7
7
0
7
7
0
7
0
7
0
7
0 | 0
Hand Dag
95 00%
0.25
92 30%
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
70
8/2
30%
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | 0
Hand Drg
05 00%
0.25
02 30%
0
2
2
70
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
1

 | Hand Day
95 60%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
94 30% 94 30%
94 30%
94 30%
94 30% 94 30%
94 30% 94 30%
94 3 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
52.00%
5
1
2
2
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/1
 | Hame Dig
S 5 00% 0.33 0.230% 0.35 0.33 1 1 2 0.35 1 1 2 0.35 30 0.43
 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.80%
0
0
2
2
1
2
2
2
3
5
2
2
3
2
3
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
0.3
1
1
2
2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | Head Drg 95.00% 0.25 0.25 0.35 1 1 2 03 92.50% 93 1 2 03 92.50% 93 94 95 97 <td>Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
5
5
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2</td> <td>Hand Dy 95.00% 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0.25 9 1 1 1 2 37.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97</td> <td>0 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 95.00% 2.25 92.80% 2 1 1 2 71 2 71 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 3 <t< td=""><td>0
0
9500%
0230%
0250%
0
22
3
7
1
0
2
2
7
1
0
2
2
3
7
1
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3</td><td>0
Edmod Dig
55,00%
025
95,00%
0
0
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
4
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%</td></t<></td>
 | Hend Dag
05.00%
0.25
5
5
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | Hand Dy 95.00% 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0.25 9 1 1 1 2 37.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97 | 0 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 95.00% 2.25 92.80% 2 1 1 2 71 2 71 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 3 <t< td=""><td>0
0
9500%
0230%
0250%
0
22
3
7
1
0
2
2
7
1
0
2
2
3
7
1
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3</td><td>0
Edmod Dig
55,00%
025
95,00%
0
0
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
4
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%</td></t<>
 | 0
0
9500%
0230%
0250%
0
22
3
7
1
0
2
2
7
1
0
2
2
3
7
1
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3 | 0
Edmod Dig
55,00%
025
95,00%
0
0
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
4
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8% |
| Seveng Efficiency - 6 Feet 20.00%
 | Dig Medbal
Serfner Steep Efficiency
Chemrance Depth (fert)
Subsurface Steep Efficiency
Numbe of Removalismon Teams
Vegnation Index
Dig Medbal Judes
Bool Type Index
Store Index
Dig Medbal Judes
Net Des Lacation Judes
Child Pits Location Judes
Child Pits Location Judes
Child Pits Location Judes
Child Pits Location Judes
Child Pits Under Index Index (englised)
Persis Location Judes
Child Pits Vance I Judit Disconting (fert)
Of Read Vance I Location Judes Anno (englised)
Archaeology Locatized Excernition Anno (englised)
Persis Location Judes Anno (englised)
Persis (Water Anno (englised)
Persis Water Anno (englised)
Soliton Hav Water Anno (englised)
Soliton (englised)
 | 11
Hendi Deg.
95 00%-
0.25
92 34%-
1
2
7
7
2
7
7
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8 | 0
Head Dig
55 00%
0 235%
2 30%
1 3
1 3
2 7
0
1 3
2 7
0
0
1 3
2 7
0
0
1 3
2 7
0
0
0
1 3
2 7
0
0
0
0
1 3
2 7
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | 0
Head Day
95 GDH
0 23
2 30%
1
1
1
1
2
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70 | 0 Hand Drg 95 00% 0.25 95 00% 0.25 92 20% 0.00% 2 2 20 2 21 2 22 2 23 2 24 2 25 2 26 2 26 2 <td>Hand Day
95 00%
95 00%
92 30%
92 30%
93 30%
94 30%
95 30%
96 30%
97 40%
97 4</td> <td>Hand Dig 95 corks 9 3 corks 0 23 9 2 20% 5 1 1 2 5 1 2 0 23 0 (23 9 2 20% 5 1 1 2 5 0 /1 2 0 /2 2</td> <td>Hand Dig
St Oth 93.00% 0.23 92.30% 0 0 0 1 1 2 30% 0 0 5 1 1 2 4 3 40 3 <td>Hand
Dig
9:00%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%</td><td>Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
91.30%
91.30%
91.30%
92.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%</td><td>Head Dig
(9:00%) Dig
(9:00%) 0.23 0.23 0.23 0.25 0 0.3 1 1 2 0.74 0 0.23 1 1 2 0.24 0 0.25 0 0 <td>Hend Dag
95.00%
0.25
92.90%
5
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2</td><td>9 mod Day
9 mod Day
9 500%
9 23 00%
9 24 00%
9 25 0</td><td>0 0 Hand Day 95.00% 95.00% 2.25 92.30% 2 1 2 2 71 2 71 2 71 3 30% 3 30% 3 30%</td><td>0
0
0
19mol Dig
95 00%
0
0
2
3
0
2
3
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1</td><td>0
Edmod
Dig
95.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.0</td></td></td> | Hand Day
95 00%
95 00%
92 30%
92 30%
93 30%
94 30%
95 30%
96 30%
97 40%
97 4 | Hand Dig 95 corks 9 3 corks 0 23 9 2 20% 5 1 1 2 5 1 2 0 23 0 (23 9 2 20% 5 1 1 2 5 0 /1 2 0 /2 2
 | Hand Dig
St Oth 93.00% 0.23 92.30% 0 0 0 1 1 2 30% 0 0 5 1 1 2 4 3 40 3 <td>Hand Dig
9:00%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%</td> <td>Hand
Dig
95.07%
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
91.30%
91.30%
91.30%
92.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%</td> <td>Head Dig
(9:00%) Dig
(9:00%) 0.23 0.23 0.23 0.25 0 0.3 1 1 2 0.74 0 0.23 1 1 2 0.24 0 0.25 0 0 <td>Hend Dag
95.00%
0.25
92.90%
5
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2</td><td>9 mod Day
9 mod Day
9 500%
9 23 00%
9 24 00%
9 25 0</td><td>0 0 Hand Day 95.00% 95.00% 2.25 92.30% 2 1 2 2 71 2 71 2 71 3 30% 3 30% 3 30%</td><td>0
0
0
19mol Dig
95 00%
0
0
2
3
0
2
3
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1</td><td>0
Edmod Dig
95.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.0</td></td> | Hand
Dig
9:00%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20%
9:20% | Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
91.30%
91.30%
91.30%
92.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30% | Head Dig
(9:00%) Dig
(9:00%) 0.23 0.23 0.23 0.25 0 0.3 1 1 2 0.74 0 0.23 1 1 2 0.24 0 0.25 0 0 <td>Hend Dag
95.00%
0.25
92.90%
5
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2</td> <td>9 mod Day
9 mod Day
9 500%
9 23 00%
9 24 00%
9 25 0</td> <td>0 0 Hand Day 95.00% 95.00% 2.25 92.30% 2 1 2 2 71 2 71 2 71 3 30% 3 30% 3 30%</td> <td>0
0
0
19mol Dig
95 00%
0
0
2
3
0
2
3
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1</td> <td>0
Edmod
Dig
95.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.0</td> | Hend Dag
95.00%
0.25
92.90%
5
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | 9 mod Day
9 mod Day
9 500%
9 23 00%
9 24 00%
9 25 0 | 0 0 Hand Day 95.00% 95.00% 2.25 92.30% 2 1 2 2 71 2 71 2 71 3 30% 3 30% 3 30%
 | 0
0
0
19mol Dig
95 00%
0
0
2
3
0
2
3
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1 | 0
Edmod Dig
95.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.00%
95.0 |
| Sweep Efficiency - 10 2014 20 2014 10 2
 | Dig Medbal
Serfner Steep Efficiency
Clearance Depth (fert)
Subarface Steep Efficiency
Numbe of Removalismon Teams
Veganation Index
Dig Medbal Juder.
Soil Type Index
Soil Type Index
Child Pisy Locatized Excoreation Area (eq. feet)
Perick Locatigned Excision And (eq. fast)
Camping Locatized Excoreation Area (eq. feet)
Perick Locatized Excoreation Area (eq. feet)
Archaeology, Locatized Excoreation Area (eq. feet)
Archaeology, Locatized Excoreation Area (eq. feet)
Metal Distorting Locatized Excoreation Area (eq. feet)
Archaeology, Locatized Excoreation Area (eq. feet)
Perick Water Area (eq. feet)
Switching Water Area (eq. feet)
Switching Water Area (eq. feet)
Soin area Frahing Water Area (eq. feet)
Soin area Frahing Water Area (eq. feet)
Switching
Water Area (eq. feet)
Staring Water Area (eq. feet)
Staring Water Area (eq. feet)
Haarag Mater Area (eq. feet)
Haarag Haarag (feet)
Haarag Kaarag (feet)
Haarag Haarag (feet)
Haarag (feet)
Haarag Haarag (feet)
Haarag Haarag (feet)
Haarag Haarag (feet)
Haarag Haarag (fee | 11
Hendi Deg.
95 00%-
0.25
92 24%-
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0
Head Dig
55 00%
0 23%
2 30%
1 23
1 2
2 7
1 2
7
1 2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
2
7
1
1
1
2
1
2 | 0
Head Dag
15 G0%
0 25
2 50%
0
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
9
2
5
7
5
7
5
7
5
7
5
7
5
7
5
7
5
7
5
7
5 | 0 Hand Drg 95 00% 0 23% 0 23% 0 23% 0 23% 0 23% 0 23% 0 23% 0 23% 0 23% 0 3 00% 0 23% 0 40% 0 40%

 | Hand Day
95 00%
95 00%
92 30%
92 30%
93 30%
93 30%
94 30%
95 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
97 30%
96 30%
97 30% | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.15
92.00%
0
0
5
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
5
0
1
2
5
0
1
2
5
0
1
2
5
0
1
2
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
0
1
2
0
5
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 | 15000
Dig
50000
0.23
52.30%
0.35
1
1
2
2
5
1
2
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
5
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.80%
0
0
1
2
1
2
3
5
94
95
95
97
97
96
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97 | Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
92.30%
0
1
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
1
2
5
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
3
5
2
5
5
2
3
5
2
5
5
2
3
5
5
2
5
5
2
5
5
5
2
3
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
 | Hand Drg
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
0
92.50%
1
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | Hend Dag
05 00%
0.25
92 30%
5
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
7
1
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
 | 9 500 Day
9 500 Day
9 500 A
9 25
9 25
9 25
9 25
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
1
1
1
1
2
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | 0 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 195.00% 12.3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 71 30 30% 30% 30% | 0
0
95.00%
0.25
95.00%
0
2.5%
92.5%
92.5%
0
2.5%
92.5%
92.5%
93.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
95.5%
 | 0
Edmod Dig
95.00%
0235
95.00%
023
95.00%
023
95.00%
023
0
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 |
| Sharp Efficiency / 5-10 Part Stoth Stoth <th< td=""><td>Dig Medbal
Serfac Steep Efficiency
Chemrance Depth (Serf)
Subserface Steep Efficiency
Number of Remodition Teams
Vegnation Index
Dig Medbal Index
Sol Type Index
Steep Index
Dig Medbal Index
Sol Type Index
Steep Index
Steep Index
Dig Medbal Index
Sol Type Index
Steep Index
Dig Medbal Index
Index Index Index
Steep Index
Dig Medbal Index
Index Index Index
Steep Index
Dig Medbal Index
Index Index
Dig Medbal Index
Steep Index
S</td><td>1)
Hendi Dig
5) 00%-
D.25
92.34%-
7
1
2
70
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80</td><td>0
Head Dig
95 00%
0.25
95 00%
0.35
95 00%
0.35
95 00%
0.35
92 30%
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97</td><td>0
Head Day
95 GPA
0.23
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1</td><td>0 Hand Drg 95 00% 0.25 95 00% 0.25 0 0 2 2 3 2 2 2 30 0 bland Drg 0 2 2 30 bland Drg bland Drg bland Drg</td><td>Hand Day
95 00%
96 00%
97 00%
97 30%
97 30%
97 30%
96 30%
97 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
97 3</td><td>Hand Dig
93.00%
0.23
5
1
1
2
2
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5</td><td>Hamil Dig. 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 2 3 41 2 5 41 2 5 41 2 5 41 2 5 41 2 45 45 46 47 47 48 47 47</td><td>Hand Dig
95,00%
0,25
92,80%
5
2
1
2
2
3
5
2
3
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4</td><td>Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40</td><td>Head Drg 95:000 92:000 0.23 92:000 0 1 1 2 0 1 1 2 01 2 02 03 04 <</td><td>Hend Dag
95.00%
0.25
2.5%
2.5%
2.1
1
2.7
2.1
2.7
2.7
2.7
2.7
2.7
2.7
2.7
2.7</td><td>9 500 Day
9 50 004
9 5004
9 23 004
9 23 025
9 23 046
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9</td><td>0
Hand Dig
95.07%
2.35
2.37
2.37
1
1
1
2
71
3/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7</td><td>0
0
19 mod Dig
95 00%
0 2 50%
0
2 3
3
2
3
3
7
1
0
2
3
3
7
1
0
2
3
3
7
1
0
2
3
3
1
7
1
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2</td><td>0
Edmod
Dig
95,00%
023
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
123</td></th<> | Dig Medbal
Serfac Steep Efficiency
Chemrance Depth (Serf)
Subserface Steep Efficiency
Number of Remodition Teams
Vegnation Index
Dig Medbal Index
Sol Type Index
Steep Index
Dig Medbal Index
Sol Type Index
Steep Index
Steep Index
Dig Medbal Index
Sol Type Index
Steep Index
Dig Medbal Index
Index Index Index
Steep Index
Dig Medbal Index
Index Index Index
Steep Index
Dig Medbal Index
Index Index
Dig Medbal Index
Steep Index
S | 1)
Hendi Dig
5) 00%-
D.25
92.34%-
7
1
2
70
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80%
80 | 0
Head Dig
95 00%
0.25
95 00%
0.35
95 00%
0.35
95 00%
0.35
92 30%
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
97
 | 0
Head Day
95 GPA
0.23
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1 | 0 Hand Drg 95 00% 0.25 95 00% 0.25 0 0 2 2 3 2 2 2 30 0 bland Drg 0 2 2 30 bland Drg bland Drg bland Drg
 | Hand Day
95 00%
96 00%
97 00%
97 30%
97 30%
97 30%
96 30%
97 30%
96 30%
96 30%
96 30%
97 3 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.23
5
1
1
2
2
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

 | Hamil Dig. 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 2 3 41 2 5 41 2 5 41 2 5 41 2 5 41 2 45 45 46 47 47 48 47 47
 | Hand Dig
95,00%
0,25
92,80%
5
2
1
2
2
3
5
2
3
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4 | Hand
Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40%
9.40 | Head Drg 95:000 92:000 0.23 92:000 0 1 1 2 0 1 1 2 01 2 02 03 04 <
 | Hend Dag
95.00%
0.25
2.5%
2.5%
2.1
1
2.7
2.1
2.7
2.7
2.7
2.7
2.7
2.7
2.7
2.7 | 9 500 Day
9 50 004
9 5004
9 23 004
9 23 025
9 23 046
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9
9 | 0
Hand Dig
95.07%
2.35
2.37
2.37
1
1
1
2
71
3/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
71
2/2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0
0
19 mod Dig
95 00%
0 2 50%
0
2
3
3
2
3
3
7
1
0
2
3
3
7
1
0
2
3
3
7
1
0
2
3
3
1
7
1
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
7
1
0
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
3
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | 0
Edmod Dig
95,00%
023
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
1230%
123 |
| Localized Contamination Area (eq A)
 | Dig Medbal
Sarfard Sweep Efficiency
(Commance Depub (Sert)
Subarfards Sweep Efficiency
(Sarfard Sweep Efficiency
Subarfards
Sarfard Sweep Efficiency
(Sarfard Sweep Efficiency (Sarfard)
(Sarfard Sarfard)
(Sarfard Sa | 11 Helmin Drg. 25 G0Phs Dr.25 P 22 JMPhs 7 2 1 2 7 7 7 7 7 7 8 8 7 8 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8
 | 0
Heard Dig
95 00%
0 23%
92 50%
1 23%
92 50%
1 2
1 2
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70 | 0
Head Day
15 00%
0 23
7 2 50%
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
1
1
1
2
2
70
0
1
2
5
70
1
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
5
70
2
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70
70 | 0 1 Hand Dig 05 00% 0 5 00% 0.25 0 2 30% 0 2 3 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 0 2 3 2 2

 | Hend Day
95 60%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
92 30%
94 3 | Hand Dig
93.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
92.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.00%
97.0
 | 15000 Dig
50000
0.23
52.30%
0.23
5
1
1
2
2
3
4%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8%
8

 | Hand Dig
93.00%
0.25
92.80%
0
0
1
2
2
3
2
3
3
2
3
3
4
4
5
5
2
3
3
4
5
5
2
3
3
4
5
5
7
2
3
5
7
2
3
5
7
2
3
5
7
2
3
7
8
5
7
2
3
7
8
5
7
2
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7
8
7 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
0.3
91.30%
0.3
91.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92.50%
92. | Head Drg 95.00% 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 1 1 2 3 87
 | Hend Dag
95.00%
0.25
92.50%
5
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3 | Hamid Day 95.00% 95.00% 0.25 92.30% 0.25 9 1 1 1 2 37.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 87.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% 97.0% | 0 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 195.00% 12.35 1 1 2 1 1
 1 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 1 2 71 3 3 3< | 0
0
0
9500%
0230%
0
2
2
3
7
1
0
2
2
3
7
1
0
2
3
3
7
1
0
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3 | 0
Edmod Dig
95.00%
0235
95.00%
023
95.00%
023
95.00%
023
0
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 |
| Namber of Alexansive Attyncive Sites
 | Dig Medbal
Serfner Steep Efficiency
Communice Depth (fert)
Subsurface Steep Efficiency
Number of Remodiation Teams
Vegnation Index
Dig Medbal Judes
Sole Locks
Dig Medbal Judes
Sole Teams
Sole Traje Landon Judes
Child Pits Localized Econvetion Area (eq. (ex)
Perior Localized Econvetion Area (eq. (ex)
Substanting Weater Area (eq. (ex)
Decol Bally Weater Area (eq. (ex)
Substanting Weater Area (eq. (ex)
Substanting Weater Area (eq. (ex)
Substanting Weater Area (eq. (ex)
Barding Weater Area (eq. (ex)
Substanting Weater Area (eq. (ex)
Heating Weater Area (eq. (ex))
Heating Weater Area (eq. (e
 | 1)
Hendi Deg.
35 00%-
0.25
92.34%-
1
2
70
82.34%-
1
2
70
82.34%-
82.34%-
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84.0
84. | 0
Head Dig
55 00%
0 235%
2 30%
1 3
1 2
2 70
1 3
2 70
1 2
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 | 0
Hand Day
95 GPA
0 23
7
2 30%
0
1
1
1
1
2
7
70
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | 0
Hand Drg
05 00%
0 225
72 50%
0
2
2
70
0
2
2
70
0
2
2
70
0
2
2
70
0
0
2
2
70
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

 | Hand Day
95 00%
95 00%
95 00%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 2 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.23
5
5
1
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
7
2
0
7
5
0
7
1
2
0
5
0
7
1
2
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
7
7
7
 | Hand Dig
(5:00%) 93:00% 0.23 1 2 5 1 2 63 44 44 44 45 46 47 48 44 45 46 47 46 47 48 48 49 44 45 46 47 48 49 49 40 41 42 43 44 44 45 46 47 48 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49
 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.23
92.00%
5
2
3
3
2
3
3
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.40%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30 | Head Drg 195 d Drg 195 d Drg 10.23 2.30% 1 1 2 3 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2
 | Head Dag
95.00%
0.25
25.07%
2
2
2
1
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | 9 mod Day
95 00%
9 23 00%
9 23 00%
9 23 00%
9 2
9 2 30%
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2 | 0
Hand
Dig
95.07%
0.25
0
1
1
1
1
1
2
71
1
2
71
1
2
71
1
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0
0
19 mod Dig
9 5 00%
0 23
9 5 00%
0 23
9 5 00%
10
2 2
3
2
3
7
1
02
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
2
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
0
0
2
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | 0
Edmod Dig
95.00%
02.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
92.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.30%
94.3 |
|
 | Dig Medbal
Serfner Steep Efficiency
Commance Depth (fert)
Substrafficer Steep Efficiency
Number of Remediation Teams
Vegnation Index
Dig Medbal Judes
Solo Tayle Index
Solo Tayle Index
Child File Localizad Excernition Area (eg feet)
Of Read Value Localizad Excernition Area (eg feet)
Of Read Value Localizad Excernition Area (eg feet)
Archaeology Localized Excernition Area (eg feet)
Archaeology Localized Excernition Area (eg feet)
Prease Value Area (eg feet)
Prease Value Area (eg feet)
Solorada Fighting Water Area (eg feet)
Solorada Fighting Water Area (eg feet)
Solorid Saling Water Area (eg feet)
Solorid Water Water (eg feet)
Solorid Water Water (eg feet)
Solorid Water Water (eg feet)
Solorid Water Area (eg feet)
Halang Water Area (eg
feet)
Halang Water Area (eg feet)
Solorid Water Area (| 1)
Hendi Dig
35 00%-
0.25
92 34%-
1
2
70
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82 | 0
Head Dig
55 00%
0 235%
2 30%
1 3
1 2
2 70
1 3
2 70
1 2
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 | 0
Hand Day
95 GPA
0 23
7
2 30%
0
1
1
1
1
2
7
70
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | 0
Hand Drg
05 00%
0 225
72 50%
0
2
2
70
0
2
2
70
0
2
2
70
0
2
2
70
0
0
2
2
70
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

 | Hand Day
95 00%
95 00%
95 00%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 2 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.23
5
5
1
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
7
2
0
7
5
0
7
1
2
0
5
0
7
1
2
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
7
7
7
 | Hand Dig
(5.00%) 93.00% 0.23 1 2 5 1 2 63 44 44 44 45 46 47 48 44 45 46 47 46 47 48 46 47 48 48 49
 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.23
92.00%
5
2
3
3
2
3
3
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.40%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30 | Head Drg 195 d Drg 195 d Drg 10.23 2.30% 1 1 2 3 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2
 | Head Dag
95.00%
0.25
25.07%
2
2
2
1
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | 9 mod Day
95 00%
9 23 00%
9 23 00%
9 23 00%
9 2
9 2 30%
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2 | 0
Hand
Dig
95.07%
0.25
0
1
1
1
1
1
2
71
1
2
71
1
2
71
1
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | 0
0
19 mod Dig
9 5 00%
0 23
9 5 00%
0 23
9 5 00%
10
2 2
3
2
3
7
1
02
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
2
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
0
0
2
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | 0
Hand Day
55.00%
55.00%
52.00%
52.00%
52.00%
52.00%
52.00%
53.00%
54.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
5 |
|
 | Dig Medbal
Serfac Steep Efficiency
Commance Depth (Serf)
Subsurface Steep Efficiency
Number of Remodiation Teams
Vegenation Index
Dig Medbal Judes
Sole Targe Index
Sole Type | 1)
Hendi Dig
35 00%-
0.25
92 34%-
1
2
70
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
82
 | 0
Head Dig
55 00%
0 235%
2 30%
1 3
1 2
2 70
1 3
2 70
1 2
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 70
2 | 0
Hand Day
95 GPA
0 23
7
2 30%
0
1
1
1
1
2
7
70
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2
8/2 | 0
Hand Drg
05 00%
0 225
72 50%
0
2
2
70
0
2
2
70
0
2
2
70
0
2
2
70
0
0
2
2
70
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

 | Hand Day
95 00%
95 00%
95 00%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 20%
97 20%
96 20%
97 2 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.23
5
5
1
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
5
0
7
2
0
7
5
0
7
1
2
0
5
0
7
1
2
0
7
5
0
7
1
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
5
0
7
7
7
7
 | Hand Dig
(5.00%) 93.00% 0.23 1 2 5 1 2 63 44 44 44 45 46 47 48 44 45 46 47 46 47 48 46 47 48 48 49
 | Hand Dig
95.00%
0.23
92.00%
5
2
3
3
2
3
3
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
 | Hand Dig
95.07%.
0.25
91.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.40%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30%
9.30 | Head Drg 195 d Drg 195 d Drg 10.23 2.30% 1 1 2 3 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2
 | Head Dag
95.00%
0.25
25.07%
2
2
2
1
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2 | 9 mod Day
95 00%
9 23 00%
9 23 00%
9 23 00%
9 2
9 2 30%
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2
9 2 | 0
Hand Dig
95.07%
0.25
0
1
1
1
1
1
2
71
1
2
71
1
2
71
1
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
71
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
2
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
 | 0
0
19 mod Dig
9 5 00%
0 23
9 5 00%
0 23
9 5 00%
10
2 2
3
2
3
7
1
02
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
2
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
0
0
2
2
2
3
2
7
1
02
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | 0
Hand Day
55.00%
55.00%
52.00%
52.00%
52.00%
52.00%
52.00%
52.00%
53.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
55.00%
5 |

-

| |

 |
 |

 |
 |
 | i ante a second

 |
 | |
 |

 |
 | | |
 | |
--
--
--

--

--

--

--
--
--
--|--
--

--

--
--|--|--
--|--|
| Sector Nene | JQA

 | l iol
 | 10C

 | 100
 | IIA
 | 110

 |
 | 110 | 124
 | 138

 | ĪĞA
 | 108 | 100 | 100
 | 11.4 |
| Ordnance Density
Claurance | 1.ew
) ()

 | Low
 |

 | 10×
 |
 1
 | 1.01

 | 1.0747
1.0
 | <u>Low</u>
I 0 | Len :
 | 1.00

 | - Pount -
 | Point ft | Paint
1 P | Point III
 | Point
IS |
| Sector Type | Depend

 | Duparad
 | Duparted

 | Duperved
 | Depend
 | Dupened

 | Disperved
 | Dispensel | Duperai
 | Department

 | Dispersed
 | Dupowed | Dispersed | Dapared
 | Dispanal |
| Sector Ann (acros) | 156.61
Rand

 | 36.01
Reni
 | 11.37
Reni

 | 5.07
Rumi
 | Janal
Janal
 | 31.29
Rumi

 | 17.12
Rani
 | i).gi
Rami | 74.61
Rami
 | land i

 |) 56.62
 | 36.1)
Harel | 11.37
Rami | <u>507</u>
 | 21.6
Rarel |
| Sector Demographic Location | Level

 | Lavel
 | Mederec

 | Lavel
 | Level
 | Medatole

 | Lavel
 | Lavel | Mederate
 | Modernie

 | Lavel
 | Level | Moderala | Lee
 | Level |
| Vagetation
Soil Type | Brachy/Trees

 | Breatty/Treas
 | Braiky/Trees

 | Branky/Trees
Clay
 | Braily/Trees
 | Cinery/Brook
Ciny

 | Creany/Break
Clay
 | Cinary/Brush :
Ciny | Breeby/Trees
Clay
 | Clay

 | Breatry/Trees
Cley
 | Bradey/Trave
Clay | Braiby/Trans
Clay | Brushy/Trees B
Clay
 | Clay |
| Primery Crop | C'ny
ponte

 | L By
 | L By
Refer

 | L DAY
BORNE
 |
 | 1000 C

 | 2000
 | | ROBIE
 |

 | i interestation de la companya de la
 | BOW | NOR | BORK .
 | - |
| Maximum Walking Datastic To Sector (fert) | 0

 | 0
 | 0

 | 400
 | 0
 | 400
No

 | 0
Na
 |).00
No | 0
)%e
 | n
No

 | a
No
 | 0
Na | No | 40n
No
 | 0
340 |
| Burnars Present"
Number of Buildings in Sector | No
4

 | 14 <u>0</u>
 | No

 | - Ha

 | No
 | 6

 | 0
 | 0 |
 | Ø

 |
 | 0 | 0 | 0
 | 0 |
| (.OS Distance to Localized Contamination (fort) | 10

 | 10
 | 10

 | 10
 | 10
 | 15

 | 20
 | 20 | 11
 | 30

 | 10
Yet
 | 10
Yee | ja
Yæ | ia
Yes
 | - <u>10</u>
Y - |
| Easter Presser | Y=
Y#

 | Ya
 | Yes

 | Yee
Yee
 | Yæ
Ÿ≢
 | <u>Ye</u>
Ye

 | Y 🗰
Y 🗰
 | No
No | Yes
 | Y

 | Yer
 | Ye | Y# | Y#
 | Ym |
| Painonous Folgage Present | Yes

 | Yes
 | Yes

 | Ya
 | Ye
 | Ϋ́₩

 | No
 | Ho |
 | Y

 | Yee
 | Yes
D | Yee
0 | Yee
 | <u>Ye</u> |
| Farancing Aries (og A)
Reacting Aries (og A) | <u> </u>

 | 0
0
 | 0

 | 0
 |
 | 0

 | 0
D
 | 0 | 0
 | D
0

 | -
 | 0 | 0 |
 | 0 |
| Netal Detecting Ares (eq ft) | 0

 | a
 | 0

 | 0
 | 0
 | q

 | 0
 | 0 | 0
 | 0

 | 0
 | 0 | 0 | 0
 | 0 |
| Archaeological Ann (sq ft)
Nember Archaeologists | 30000

 | 0
 | <u> </u>

 | 0
 |
 | 0

 | 0
 | 0
0 |
 | 0

 | <u>SUCION</u>
2
 | . <u> </u> | 0 | 0
 | - . |
| Number of Excercions for Yaar |

 | 0
 |

 |
 | 0
 | 0

 | 0
 | 0 | p .
 | 0

 | 1 1
 | g | D | 11 <u> </u>
 | 0 |
| Chuld Flay
Short Cat | No

 | No
 | No
Na

 | No
 | Na
Ne
 | No No

 | Yes
Yes
 | Yes
No | No
No
 | No
No

 | Na
No
 | - No | No
Na | No
 | _ No
No |
| Penicing | - <u>m</u>
No

 | Ne
 | No

 | No
 | N
 | No

 | No
 | No | No
 | No

 | No
 | No | No | Na
 | Ne |
| Campung | Ne

 | No
 | <u> </u>

 | No
 | No
 | Na

 | Ne
No
 | No | No
Ym
 | No
Ym

 | No
Yes
 | Yes | No | - No
Yea
 | - <u>Ne</u> |
| Humbing
Freedon saat Fusiking | Yes
No

 | Yee
No
 | Yes
No

 | Yes
No
 | No
No
 | No
No

 | No
 | No
No | No
 | No

 | No
 | Na | No | No
 | 740 |
| Off-Road Vehicle | No

 | No
 | Na

 | No
 | No
 | No
No

 | Na
 | No
No | Y==
No
 | No

 | No No
 | No | No
Yer | No
Yes
 | No |
| Bulang | No
No

 | No
Yes
 | Ye
Ye

 | Yes
 | No
Y=
 | No
No

 | No
Na
 | Yes | No
 | No

 | No
 | Yee | Yes | Yee
 | Ye |
| Second | No

 | No
 | No

 | No
 | No
 | 740

 |
 | No | No No
 | No
No

 | No
No
 | No No | No
Ym | No
Yes
 | No No |
| Hermberk Riding
Moler Bike | No .

 | No
No
 | Y =

 | Yes !
 | No
Ne
 | No
No

 | No
No
 | No
No | Yæ
 | No No

 | No
 | No | Ne | No
 | No |
| political | No

 | No
 | No

 | No
 | No
 | No

 | No
 | No | No
 | No

 | <u>No</u>
 | No
No | No | Ne :
 | No |
| Nigtal Datacting
Salte uter Fishing | No
No

 | No
 | No No

 | No
No
 |) Neo
Neo
 | Na
No

 | No
No
 | No | No No
 | No
No

 | No
 | No | No | No
 | No |
| Board Suiting | No

 | Na
 | No

 | No
 | No
 | No

 | No
 | No | No
 | No

 | No
 | No | No | No
 | No |
| Skung
Beorkulag | No No

 | No
 | Na
No

 | No
No
 | No No
 | No

 | No
 | No
No | No
 | No
No

 | No
 | Na
Na | No
No | No
No
 | No
No |
| SCUBA | Na

 | No
 | No

 | Na
 | No
 | No

 | No
 | No | Nio
 | No

 | No
 | Na | No | No
 | No |
| Sectory | No

 | No.
 | He
No

 | Ne
No
 | No
No
 | No

 | No
No
 | No
No | No
No
 | No

 | No
 | Ne . | No No | No
 | No
No |
| Dane Bulgion | No

 | No
 | No

 | No
 | No
 | No

 | No
 | No | No
 | No

 | No
 | ¥¢. | No | No
 | No |
| Construction
Survey ung | No

 | No
No
 | No
No

 | Ha
No
 | No
No
 | No
No

 | Nio
 | Y= | No
No
 | No
No

 | Nio
Nio
 | No | No No | No
Ne
 | - Na
No |
| Farmine | No

 | No
 | Na

 | No
 | Ne
 | No

 | No
 | Ne | No
 | No

 | No
 | No | No | No
 | No |
| Ranching | No
Yes

 | No
 | No
No

 | No
No
 | No
No
 | Ye

 | No
No
 | No | No No
 | No

 | No
Y=
 | No | No | No
 | - No
No |
| Archerology
Tourist Attraction ? | Yet

 | Yes
 | Ye

 | Yes
 | No
 | , No

 | No
 | Ym | No
 | No

 | Yo
 | Υœ | Yes | Yee
 | No |
| Expected Number of Tourists | 15500

 | 13500
 | 15500

 | 15500
 | 2/1
 | e/a

 | M
 | 12500 | -
 | P/ #

 | 11500
 | 15500 | 134m | 1551KI
 | |
| LOCALIZED Armal UXO
LOCALIZED UsArmed UXO | n/a
15/4

 | - <u>8/4</u>
 |

 | · · · · · ·
 |
 | evia
evia

 | <u></u>
 | | 6/4
8/4
 | n/a
n/a

 | <u>n/a</u>
 | | 6/1
1/2 | - 8/1

 | |
| LOCALIZED Explosives & Meterials |

 | 6/1
 | N 1

 | M
 | 1 /1
 | 8/6

 | 10/4
 | 2/ 9 | N IL
 | P /1

 | inter i
 | N/I | a/a | 3v ¹ 0
 | - |
| LOCALIZED Propellants & Pyrosachaira
LOCALIZED Non-Castrollad Chamical | <u>8/1</u>
2/2

 | a/b
 | A/4

 | 8/4
8/4
 | n/0
 | a/s
a/6

 |
 |
1/1 | 845
 | 8/8
8/8

 |
 | 6/1
0/5 | | 2/0
7/0
 | <u></u> |
| LOCALIZED White Property |

 |
 |

 |
 |
 |

 |
 | |
 |

 |
 | | |
 | 1 4 |
| | . s/n

 | <u>i ana </u>
 | 2/1

 | ada 👘
 | s/4
 | 3/a

 | 64
 | - 14 | 3/1
 | 1 /1

 | . M
 | 6/6 | * * | a/a
 | |
| LOCALIZED CWM | 5 /2

 | e/a
 | . s/a

 | 0 ¹ L
 | 1 24
 | p/a

 | ₩ ¹ L
 | 1/h | u)
 | 10/1
20/4

 | n'i
 | 5/6 | 1 /1 | p,/a
 | 1 /2 |
| |

 |
 |

 |
 |
 | 8/4
100 00%
0.00%

 | N/L
100.00%
0.00%
 | 8/8
8/8
100 00%
0 00% | 0.00%
 | 8/6
3/6
00.00%
0.00%

 | n/s
100.00%
0.00%
 | 5/6
100.00%
0.00% | 8/8
103-00%
0.00% | N/0
 ()() (1296
)(2096)
 | 100.00%
0.00% |
| LOCALIZED CWM
DISPERSED Percentage UXO
DISPERSED Percentage UXO
DISPERSED Percentage White Peopherous | 8/h
10000/5
0.0055
0.0055

 | 1001 005%
0 016%
0 016%
 | 8/8
1(L1 1L/%
0.0(7%
0.3(P%

 | 0/8
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 8/8
1003096
0.0096
0.0096
 | 8/8
100 00%
0.00%
0.00%

 | N/S
100.00%
0.00%
 | 8/8
8/8
100 00%
0 00%
0 00% | 8/9
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 8/6
3/6
00.00%
0.00%
0.00%

 | 100.00%
0 (8%
0.00%
 | 0/4
100.00%
0.00%
0.00% | 0.00% | 8/8
105 0096
0.00%
0.00%
 | 8/9
100.00%
0.00% |
| LOCALIZED CWM
DISPERSED Percentage UXO
DISPERSED Percentage Light/Moreen Senative
DESPERSED Percentage Water Prospherous
DISPERSED Percentage CBR | 8/8
 00.00%
0.00%

 | 100 00%
0 00%
 | 1/4
1(11)11/94
0.00794

 | 0/8
100.00%
0.00%
 | 100 AU94
0.00%
 | 8/4
100 00%
0.00%

 | N/L
100.00%
0.00%
 | 8/8
8/8
100 00%
0 00% | 0.00%
 | 8/6
3/6
00.00%
0.00%

 | n/s
100.00%
0.00%
 | 5/6
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% | 8/8
103-00%
0.00% | NA
100 00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 8/9
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% |
| LOCALIZED CWH
DISPERSED Percentage UNO
DISPERSED Percentage LINAVArian Semantive
DISPERSED Percentage Whate Phosphorous
DISPERSED Percentage CBR
Percentage of Ordenance on Surface
Average Ordenance Weight (Des) |

 | 8/a
1001 007%
0.007%
0.007%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 8/8
)(0.110/96
0.00/96
0.00/96
0.00/96
1.00/96
1.00/96

 | ріц
) 100.0094
0.0095
0.0095
0.0095
0.0095
0.0095
0.0095
 | 8/4
100/10/4
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 8/8
100 00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

 | n/s
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 8/8
8/8
0 0/%
0 0%
0 0%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00% | 10010000000000000000000000000000000000
 | 8/4
3/4
00.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00

 | n/a
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 0/6
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% | 8/a
100-00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% | N/n 1(4) 00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
 | 100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% |
| EDCALIZED CWM
DISPERSED Percentage UXO
(DSPERSED Percentage UXO
(DSPERSED Percentage What Picopherous
DISPERSED Percentage CBR
Percentage of Ordenece Weight (De)
Ordenece Denety (Internet) (Internet) | 3/6
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

 | 8/3
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
 | я/е
(к. 1 п. 2%)
0.007%
0.007%
0.007%
0.007%

 | 6/1
1.00.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 8/4
F0FA00%
D.00%
D.00%
C.00%
C.00%
 | 8/8
100 00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

 | 8/8
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 8/8
8/8
0 0/%
0 0/%
0 0/%
0 0/%
0.00% | #/9
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 8/6
9/6
00.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

 | 0.00%
 | 5/6
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% | 8/8
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% | NA
100 00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 8/9
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% |
| EDCALIZED CWM
DISPERSED Precisings UNO
OUSPERSED Precisings UNO
DISPERSED Precisings What Propherous
DISPERSED Precisings CBR
Precisings of Orcharece on Surface
Average Orcharece Weight (Ites)
Orcharece Departy (Interacting II)
Teal Departy (Interacting II) | 8/9
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
0.000230

 | 6/2
10(10(75)
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
%REF*
161
 | R/6
1(81
102%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
1.0.03%
1.0.03%
1.0.03%
1.0.03%
1.0.03%
1.0.03%
1.0.03%
1.0.03%
1.0.03%
1.0.03%
1.0.01%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.017%
0.0
 | 0/L
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.30
#REF:

 | 0/1
100/00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | N/a
100 00%
0.01%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
FREF
 | N/1
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
0.50
 | 8/8
8/2
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 50
%
REF*
 | 8/9
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00
470.0%
1.00
470.0%
 | 100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00
43LEF ¹
211
 | n/8
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 0/6
10/10/96
0 00/96
0 00/96
0000000000000000000000000000000000 | #/a
100-00%4
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0 | N/n 1(x):0254 0:501% 0:501% 0:00% 0:00% 0:00% 0:50 #FLEF* 23
 | 8/5
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
0.20% |
| 1 DCALIZED CWA
DISPERSED Percentage UXO
DISPERSED Percentage UKO
DISPERSED Percentage Whate Phospherous
DISPERSED Percentage Whate Phospherous
DISPERSED Percentage Whate Phospherous
DISPERSED Vercentage Whate Phospherous
DISPERSED Vercentage CBR
Percentage Orchanece Water
Configure Departy (Interacting II)
Total Dearty (Interacting II)
Total Dearty (Interacting II)
Total Dearty (Interacting II)
Total Dearty (Interacting II) | 8/4
1001025
0.0055
0.0055
0.0055
0.0055
0.000230
0.000230
0.000230
0.000230

 | b/a ion orse ion o
 | N/0 I(E) 10.2% 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 0.0075 50 0

 | 0/11
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00
0.00
0
 | E/a
10(140%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
0.50
 | R/a
100 00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
#REF
117
0
 | N/1
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

 | #/a
#/a
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 50
#REF*
61
0 | 0/9
140.40%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
 | 8/5
3/6
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.30%
0.00%
2.00
6125*

 | n/s
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

 | 5/6
100.07%
0.07%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
0.00%
0.50
0.00% | 8/8
105 00%
0.40%
0.40%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% | NA
145 0054
0.30%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
FILEF
 | |
| DCALIZED CWM DISPERSED Percentage UXO DISPERSED Percentage UXO DISPERSED Percentage Liph/Morson Semantive DISPERSED Percentage CMArk Propherous DISPERSED Percentage CMArk Propheron DISPERSED Percentage CMA Verage Ordnance Weight (De) Ordnance Density (remarking A) Teal Density (remarking A) Teal Density (remarking A) Density (remsity A) Density (remarking A) Density (remarki | 8/9
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
0.000230
 | 6/2
10(10(75)
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
%REF*
161

 | 1(1) 10/94
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00754
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756
0.00756

 | 0/8
100.00%
(10/95
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | 0/1
100/00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | R/a
100 00%
0.01%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
#REF
137
0
3/mmt Dig
95.00%
 | N/1
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
0.50

 | 8/8
8/2
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 50
%
REF* | 8/9
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00
470.0%
1.00
470.0%
 | 100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00
43LEF ¹
211
 |
n/8
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.00%
 | 2/4
101 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 100%
16)
0
Head Dig
95.00% | #/a
100-00%4
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0 | N/n 1,05,0054 0,
 | u/s
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
0.00%
0.50
0.00%
0.50
0.00% |
| 1 DCALIZED CWM
DISPERSED Percentage UNO
DISPERSED Percentage UNO
DISPERSED Percentage Whate Pinopherous
DISPERSED Percentage Whate Pinopherous
DISPERSED Percentage CBR
Percentage of Ordnarce on Sufface
Average Ordnarce Weight (Ens)
Ordnarce Damity (remarking ft)
Teal Dealty (remarking ft)
Teal Dealty (remarking ft)
Dealth Seebig of Ordnarce lumis
Dealth Seebig of Ordnarce lumis | 8/4
1/01/10/4-
0.019/5
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.000230
0.000230
0.000230
0.000230
0.000230
0.00%
1.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.0

 | 101 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 50
0 50
0
0 50
0 50
0
0 50
0 50
0 50
0 50
0 50
0 50
0 50
0 50
 | я/в
(к. 1 н. 94,
0.0094
0.0194
0.0195
1.0.095
1.0.095
1.0.095
1.0.095
1.0.095
1.0.095
1.0.095
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.005
1.0.

 | 0/4
100.00%4
(1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 | B/a
100-8075
0.0076
0.0076
0.0076
0.0076
0.0076
0.0076
0.0076
0.0076
0.0076
0.0076
0.0076
0.0076
0.0076
 | A/a
100 00%
0.01%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
#REF
137
0
5/set Dig
95.00%
1
 | n/k
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
0.00%
75
0
Hend Dig
1.00%

 | #/a
#/a
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 50
#REF*
61
9
3/and Dig
95.00%
1 | a/b
II(L)(C%)
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00
#REF:
1951
0
Fland Dig
95.00%
1
 | #/5 #/5 #/6 #/6 #/6 #/6/9% D.00%
 | n/a
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00%
 | 3/6
10/1 0/95
0 0/95
0
000000000000000000000000000000000 | K/A IOU IK74 O AIM76 O AI | Na
(g): 00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
FUEF
23
P
Head Dg
 | |
| DOCALIZED CWM DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage Units Propherous DISPERSED Percentage CBN Percentage Contence CBN Percentage Percentage Contence CBN Percentage Per | 100.005
100.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.50
0.000238
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
 | n/a
jett 007%
0 007%
0 007%
0 10%
0 50
4 REF
161
0
161
95.00%
1
92.30%
0

 | #/6 [(0,1) (0,0) (0,

 | 0/4
1.00.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.30
afREF:
23
0
Mand Dig
\$1.00%
1
93.30%
0
 |
8/4
101:48/95
0.0096
0.0095
0.0095
0.0095
0.0095
0.0095
0.50
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.000
 | ∧a 100 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.50 #REF 177 0 3/mmd Dig 95.00% 1 92.30% 0
 | n/a
100 00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
 | 8/8
8/3
0 (100%)
0 00%
0 00%
00% | 8/5
11(0.100%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00
47(127)
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1955
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
1951
 | 8/5
9/6
0/L.07%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
2.00
CREF
211
0
C
Find Dig
95.00%
0
0

 n/a
100.00%
6 (K%
6 (K%
6 0.00%
0 0.00 | 5/6
1(7) (07%
1 07%
0 07%
0 00%
0 00% | A/a 100 (07% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 40EF* 50 10 10 10 10 10 1 10 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
 | Min 101 01 0124 0, 0774 0, 0774 0, 0774 0, 0774 0, 0774 0, 0774 0, 0774 0, 0774 0, 0774 0, 0774 1, 0774 95,0074 1 92,3076 1 | 8/5
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
67kEF
0
0
67kEF
9
0
0
8
0
0
8
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%0 |
| EDCALIZED CWA
DISPERSED Precisions UNO
OSSPERSED Precisions UNO
DISPERSED Precisions UNO
DISPERSED Precisions CBR
Precisions Ordenece on Surface
Average Ordenece Weight (Bo)
Ordenece Departy (Interacting R)
Teal Neighber of Contance Lumas
Namber of Ramedation Periodent
Dys Medical
Carface Swang Efficiency
Chemica Dipole (Can)
Safety Contance (Interacting
Surface Swang Efficiency
Chemica Dipole (Can)
Subdivices Comp Efficiency
Namber of Ramedation Tears | 074
100.0045
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.000230
0.0000230
0.0000230
0.0000230
0.0000230
0.0005
0.0075
1.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0

 | 8/3
10(1) 0(7%,
0) 0(7%,
0) 0(7%,
0) 0(7%,
0) 10%,
0) 50
4/REF
101
101
101
101
101
101
101
10
 | N/b I(EL 102%) 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 1.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010% 0.010%

 | 0/8
100 09%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.
 | EVA E
 | k/a 100 00% 0.019% 0.019% 0.019% 0.00% 0.00% 0.50 #REF* 137 0 3/mod Dig 95.00% 1 3/ 2 3/mod Dig 5
 |
n/s
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.050
0.00%
0.050
0.00%
1.050
1.92.30%
1.92.30%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.0
 | #/h
#/a
D 00%
D 00%
D 00%
D 00%
D 00%
D 00%
0.50
#REF*
01
9
Janed Dig
95.00%
1
1
FZ 30% | 8/5
11(0.107%)
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00
47(127)
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
3
5
0
0
5
0
5
 | 8/3
9/4
00.00%
00.00%
0.00%
2.00
6%EF'
211
0
Find Dig
95.00%
3.0%
5.0%
0
5
0
5

 | n/a
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%0
 | 2/6
1(7) (07%
0 (07%)
0 (07%
0 (07%)
0 (07%
0 (07%)
0 (07%)
0 (07%
0 (07%)
0 | A/a 100 (07% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.50% 0.50 0.50 40,EP 50 10 Hand Day 1 92 30% | № 1(4) 6025 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 1 92.3076 |
 |
| DCALIZED CWM DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNAR Propheron DISPERSED Percentage Whate Propheron DISPERSED Percentage CBR Percentage of Onlance on Sufface Average Ordnance (CBR Disperse) (CBR Disperse) Sufface Swarp Efficiency Sufface Swarp Efficiency Sufface Swarp Efficiency Vegetation (CBR Sign Index Disp Method Index) | 100.005
100.005
0.005
0.005
0.005
0.50
0.000238
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50

 | n/a
jett 007%
0 007%
0 007%
0 10%
0 50
4 REF
161
0
161
95.00%
1
92.30%
0
 | #/6 [(0,1) (0,0)
(0,0) (0,
 | 0/4
1.00.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.30
afREF:
23
0
Mand Dig
\$1.00%
1
93.30%
0
 |
D/a
107.1075-
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
0.0056
0.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
1
 | b/s 1x0 0.046 0.0195 0.0195 0.0195 0.0195 0.0096 0.0096 0.009 0.009 0.009 0.000 0.000 0.000 98.000 1 93.006 5 2 1
 | ₩s
two outs
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.
0.00%
1.
0.00%
0.00%
1.
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.0
 | ph b/2 b/3 b/01005 b/0005 b/0005 b/0005 b/0005 c/0005 | u/s
11(3,1294
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
2,00
3,00%
3,00%
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
5
5,00%
5
2
3
 |
0/5
0/7/74
0/0.07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/74
0/07/7
 | n2k
100.00%
0 10%
0 10%
00%
00%
00%
00%
00%
00%
00%
00%
00%
 | A ⁴ Cot 0.0% Cot | 9/h
160 (10%)
0.41%
0.41%
0.45%
0.47%
0.47%
0.50%
0.50
9/h
10%
9/h
10%
9/h
10%
9/h
10%
9/h
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10% | Mn 105 00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.00% |
8/5
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.50
0.00%
0.50
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.0% |
| DCALIZED CWM DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNA Propherous DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous DISPERSED Percentage CBR Percentage CB | 20%
116(1),10,4%
0,010%
0,010%
0,010%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0
 |

 | 9/6
[(4) 11/96
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/01/95
0/0000000000000000000000000000000000

 | 011
101.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%0
 |
2/4
102.07%
102.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.00
 | № 100.00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.50 #REF 137 0 9 5.00% 2 1 2 1 2 1 2
 | n/s
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
75
0
0
Head Dig
95.00%
0
92.30%
 | 8/8
8/2
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
61
0 00%
10 00%
0 00% | u/s 10(1,60% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 1,00 #REF? 1951 9 10% 1 95,00% 1 92,00% 0 2 3 2
 | вль
9/4
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00
eREF1
211
0
Hand Dig
95.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
2.00%
0
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
 | n/k 100.00% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 30% 0
30% 0 30%
 | 5/6
100.00%
B 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 50
0 50
0 50
0 | 9/0
1/00 (10%)
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.50%
0.50%
0.50%
0.60%
0.60%
0.60%
0.60%
0.60%
0.50%
0.60%
0.60%
0.60%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.40%
0.4 | NA 1(00) 00264 0,0774 0,0774 0,0774 0,0774 0,0774 0,0774 0,0774 1 1 1 1 2
 | b) b) b) c) c07% c) c07% c) c07% c) c07% c) c07% c) c |
| DCALIZED CWA DISPERSED Precisions UNO DISPERSED Precisions UNO DISPERSED Precisions UNO DISPERSED Precisions UNO DISPERSED Precisions CBR Precisions CBR Precisions CBR Precisions CMR () Containers CMR | 20
16(1107%
0.010%
0.010%
0.010%
0.010%
0.000230
0.0002230
6
0.0002230
6
0.0002230
6
0.000233
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.0006
0.
 | w/a j(c) (0,7%) 0 (0,7%)

 | 9/6

(4110/%)
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.00
 | 0/L
10/L00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%0

 | D/a
107.1075-
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
0.0056
0.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
10.0056
1
 | b/s 1x0 0.046 0.0195 0.0195 0.0195 0.0195 0.0096 0.0096 0.009 0.009 0.009 0.000 0.000 0.000 98.000 1 93.006 5 2 1
 | ₩s
tu:0.04%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0
 | ph b/2 b/3 b(0) 00% b(0) 00% b(0) 00% b(0) 00% c(0) 0% |
u/s
11(3,1294
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
0,00%
2,00
3,00%
3,00%
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
1951
0
5
5,00%
5
2
3
 | B*8 B*8 _D/4
 | n2k
100.00%
0 10%
0 10%
00%
00%
00%
00%
00%
00%
00%
00%
00%
 | 8/8
100 00%
D 00%
D 00%
D 00%
0 00%
0 00
0 00 | 9/0
160 (cr/s)
0.41%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.50
9
0
9
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | N/i 1/05 00% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 1.070% 0.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.0
 | 0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% |
| DCALIZED CWM DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNA Propherous DISPERSED Percentage CHARACTER DISPERSED Percentage CER Percentage CR Percenta | 20
107.11.076
107.11.076
10.01976
10.01976
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
10.0776
 |

 | y/s 10:11:05 0.075:0 0.

 | Oit 100 corés 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 0.0076 1 1 1 2.3 0 3 2.3 0 1 1 2.3 0 3 2.3 0.3 3 2.3 0.3 3 2.3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 <
 | D'a 101.07% 1.00.07% 0.00%
 | N/s 100.00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 117 0 5% 00% 1 2 0 5 0 5 2 1 2 81 afe
 | Pfs 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 175 0 Hand Dig 95.00% 0 5 1 2 11 2
 11 2 11 0%
 | ph b/3 b/3 < | u/s 1h(J,1C9) 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 1951 0 95,00% 1 95,00% 1 9 0 5 0 5 10 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
 | ms p/a p/a p/a p/a p/mode p/mode </td <td>nb 100.00% 0.076 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776</td> <td>∆^b 100 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 30 0 00% 0 30 0 00% 0 30 0 00% 0 30 0 00% 0 30 0 00% 0 30 10 10 10 10 1 1 2 76 6/6 a/e</td> <td>9/0
100
tor54
0.411%
0.417%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%</td> <td>N/s 1020 00294 0.00794 0.00794 0.00795 0.00794 0.00795 0.00795 0.00796 0.00796 0.00796 1 23 0 3 1 2 76 n/* All</td> <td>■25
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.
1.
2.30%
0.
5.00%
1.
1.
2.30%
5.00%
0.
5.00%
0.
5.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.</td>
 | nb 100.00% 0.076 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776
 | ∆ ^b 100 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 30 0 00% 0 30 0 00% 0 30 0 00% 0 30 0 00% 0 30 0 00% 0 30 10 10 10 10 1 1 2 76 6/6 a/e | 9/0
100 tor54
0.411%
0.417%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41% | N/s 1020 00294 0.00794 0.00794 0.00795 0.00794 0.00795 0.00795 0.00796 0.00796 0.00796 1 23 0 3 1 2 76 n/* All
 | ■25
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.
1.
2.30%
0.
5.00%
1.
1.
2.30%
5.00%
0.
5.00%
0.
5.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0. |
| DCALIZED CWM DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNA Propherous DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous DISPERSED Percentage CBN Percentage | (b) 100.075 0.075 </td <td>x/a 1001 007% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 0 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1</td> <td>y/s [c:11:0% 0.01% 0.01% 0.11%<</td> <td>0/L
10/L Dork
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.00</td> <td>Dr/a 100:00% 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 1 1 2 78 N/e</td> <td>b/s 100 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.50 #REF 0 3 0 3 2.00% 5 2 1 7 8 8 8 8 8</td> <td>N's 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.50 0.00% 0.50 0.00% 0.5 0 0.00% 0.5 1 2 2 1 1 2 1 1 a</td> <td>ph b/2 100 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 0 91 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</td> <td>u/s 100.100% 0.00%<</td>
<td>07.
9/6
00.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.0</td> <td>n/b
100.00%
6 n%6
0 n%6
0 n%75
0 n0%
0 n0%
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0</td> <td>8/8
100 00%
D 00%
D 00%
D 00%
0 00%
0 00
0 00</td> <td>9/0
160 (cr/s)
0.41%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.50
9
0
9
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0</td> <td>N/i 1/05 00% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 1.070% 0.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.0</td> <td>0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%0</td> | x/a 1001 007% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 0 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 1 1

 | y/s [c:11:0% 0.01% 0.01% 0.11%<

 | 0/L
10/L Dork
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.00
 | Dr/a 100:00% 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 1 1 2 78 N/e
 | b/s 100 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.50 #REF 0 3 0 3 2.00% 5 2 1 7 8 8 8 8 8
 | N's 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.50 0.00% 0.50 0.00% 0.5 0 0.00% 0.5 1 2 2 1 1 2 1 1 a

 | ph b/2 100 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 0 91 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | u/s 100.100% 0.00%<
 | 07.
9/6
00.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.07%
01.0
 | n/b
100.00%
6 n%6
0 n%6
0 n%75
0 n0%
0 n0%
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 | 8/8
100 00%
D 00%
D 00%
D 00%
0 00%
0 00
0 00
 | 9/0
160 (cr/s)
0.41%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.50
9
0
9
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | N/i 1/05 00% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 0.070% 1.070% 0.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.070% 1.070% 2.070% 1.0 |
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%0 |
| DOCALIZED CWM DISPERSED Parcinage UNO DISPERSED Parcinage UNO DISPERSED Parcinage UNAL Propherous DISPERSED Parcinage What Propherous DISPERSED Parcinage Interview DISPERSED DISPERSED PARCED DISPERSED DISPERSE | (a)b
(10)(10,4%)
(20,49%)
(20,49%)
(20,49%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%)
(20,40%
 | n/a juit (CFs.) juit (CFs.) 0 (MFs.) 1 (MFs.) 1 (MFs.) 2 (MFs.) 1 (MFs.) 2 (MFs.) 1 (MFs.) 2 (MFs.) 1 (MFs.) <

 | y/s 112110/s 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.32% 0.31% 0.32% 1.02% 2.00% 3.01%<

 | 014
100 CMA
0 0074
0 0075
0 00075
0 0075
0 0075
0 0075
0 0075
0 0075
0 0075
0 0075
 | D/a 100.00%
 | b/s 101 00% 0.01%
 | H's 100 C04% 0.070% 0.0

 | Ph Pa Pa Dame Dame Dame Dame Pame | u/s 1h(J,1C9) 0,00%
 | ms p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s 000279 000279 010279 010279 010279 010279 010279 2.00 101 102 11 02 11 02 11 02 11 02 11 02 13 03 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 15 16
 | PL 101.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.02% 0.000642 0.000642 0.000642 0.000642 0.000642 0.000643
 | s/s
1(cf (ch+c)
0 (07%)
0 (07 | 9/0
100
(07%)
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0.417%
0.417%0. | M Id6 00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.00% 3.00% 1.1 1.2 2.0% 1.1 1.2 7.6 |
25
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0 |
| DCALIZED CWM DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNA Propherous DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous DISPERSED Percentage CBN Percentage | 20%
10(CLR9%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0
 | No 100 RCPs 0 RTPs 0 RTPs 0 RTPs 0 RTPs 0 RTPs 0 SO 101 RTPs 11 RTPs 11 RTPs 11 RTPs 12 RTPs 131 RTPs 141 RTPs 151 RTPs 11 RTPs 11 RTPs 12 RTPs 131 RTPs 141 RTPs 151 RTPs

 | yh 1111100 0.0076 0.007

 | 011
011074
011074
011074
011074
011074
011074
011074
011074
011074
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01175
01
 | D/a 10x (mb/s) 10x (mb/s) 10x (mb/s) 10x (mb/s) 10x (mb/s) 0,000% 0,000% 0 1 2 78 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 | N/s 100:00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 137 0 95.00% 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 <
 | PF 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 175 0.00% 195.00% 0.00% 1 2.00% 2 1.00% 1 2.00% 0 1.1 1 2.00% 0.1 2.00% 0.1 2.00% 0.1 2.00% 0.00% 0.00%

 | Ph P/2 D(0) 00% D(0) 00% D(0) 00% D(0) 00% D(0) 00% D(0) 00% P(0) 00%< | u/s 11(L) LCOP. 0.00%. 0.00%. 0.00%. 0.00%. 0.00%. 0.00%. 0.00%. 0.00%. 0.00%. 0.00%. 98.00%. 1951 0 95.00%. 1 92.00%. 92.00%. 92.00%. 1 2 3 2 81 94.00%. 90%. 91%. 92.00%. 92.00%. 92.00%. 92.00%. 92.00%. 92.00%. 92.00%. 93.00%. 94.00%. 95.00%. 96.00%. 97.00%. 97.00%. 97.00%. 97.00%. 97.00%. 97.00%. 97.00%. 97.00%. 97.00%.
 | 0.5
3/4
(00.00%)
00.00%
00.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00
eSLEST
211
0
1.00%
2.00%
2.00%
2.00%
0.50%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
5.00%
0
 | Pb 100.00% 0.07%
 | 8/8
100 00H6
100 00H6
0 00H6
00H6
 | 9%
160 (cr/s)
0.417%
0.417%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0. | M I/G0 0094 0.00794 0.00794 0.00794 0.00794 0.00794 0.00794 0.00794 0.00794 0.00794 0.00794 0.00794 0.00795 1.00795 3.00795 1.00795 92.30795 1.1 1.1 2.2 76 P(** #/** #/** #/** #/** #/** |
25
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0 |
| DCALIZED CWA DISPERSED Precisions UNO DISPERSED Precisions UNI Average Ordenance Weight (Itee) Ordenance Departy (Interacting II) Teal Nephel of Ordenance Uno Namban of Ramedation Periodent Disp Meloid Safetics Stream Efficiency Hamban of Ramedation Tears Vegetation Inda. Sing Data Leading Textures Sing Data Leading Textures Are (19) Disp Meloid Disp Meloi | 20% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 1
 | N/A I/CI (CFs) 0 (AFs) 10 (AFs) 10 (AFs) 10 (AFs) 10 (AFs) 10 (AFs) 10 (AFs) 11 (AFs) 12 (AFs) 11 (AFs) 12 (AFs) 11 (AFs) 12 (AFs) 11 (AFs) 12 (AFs) 11 (AFs) 11 (AFs) 12 (AFs) 11 (AFs) 12 (AFs) 13 (AFs) 14 (AFs) 14 (AFs) 15 (AFs) 16 (AFs) 17 (AFs) 18 (AFs) 19 (AFs) 10 (AFs) 11 (AFs) 12 (AFs) 14 (AFs) 16 (AFs)

 | y/s [161110/s] 0.01//s

 | 011
101.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
01.00%
 | D/a 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 0,00% 0
 | N/s 100100% 0.017% 0.017% 0.017% 0.017% 0.017% 0.017% 0.017% 0.00% 0.50 #REF7 0.50 95.00% 137 0 95.00% 1 92.50% 0 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 3 3 3 3 3
 | N's 100 Corks 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.07%

 | ph b/2 100 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 0 0 0 200% 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 | ub INC.00% INC.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 200 200 200 951 1951 9 9 9 9 9 0 9 2 2 3 2 3 2 8 1 10 9 2.0% 0 5 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 3 3
 | 07.
07.
07.
07.
07.
07.
07.
07.
 | NB 100.00% 0.07% <td>8/8
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 50
0 00%
101
0
0
0 00%
101
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0</td> <td>9/0
100 (cr/s)
0,411%
0,411%
0 (cr/s)
0 (cr/s)
0</td> <td>NA 1(20) 00754 0.00754
0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00756 0.00756 0.00756 0.00756 0.00756 1.00756 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.0077 2.0076 1.0077 2.0076 1.0077 2.0076 1.0077 2.0076 1.0077 2.0076</td> <td>u/b 100.00% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.00%</td> | 8/8
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 50
0 00%
101
0
0
0 00%
101
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 | 9/0
100 (cr/s)
0,411%
0,411%
0 (cr/s)
0 | NA 1(20) 00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00754 0.00756 0.00756 0.00756 0.00756 0.00756 1.00756 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.1 2.3076 1.0077 2.0076 1.0077 2.0076 1.0077 2.0076 1.0077 2.0076 1.0077 2.0076 | u/b 100.00% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.00% |
| 1 DCALIZED: CWM
DISPERSED Percentage UNO
DISPERSED Percentage UNO
DISPERSED Percentage UNA Propherous
DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous
DISPERSED Development (Immunity R)
Teal Depairs (Immunity R)
Teal Demain (Immunity R)
Teal Demain (Immunity R)
Dispersed Contance Lums
Phenological Contance Lums
Phenological Contance (Immos)
Sential Senage Efficiency
Hombur of Remediation Tealors
Vegetation Judas
Story Data
Dispersed Detection Tealors
Child Pils: Location Levension Arm (eq (net)
Percentage Location Excernition Arm (eq (net)
Control Location Excernition Arm (eq (net)
Control Location Excernition Arm (eq (net)
Centrol Location Excernition Arm (eq (net)
C | 20%
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.0%4
10%11.
 | s/a juit (ICPs) juit (ICPs) 0 (IPs)

 | y/s 10:11:05 0:07:05 0:

 | 014
100 CMA
0 UCAA
0 UCAA
 | D/a 100.00%
 | P/s 101.00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 9.01% 9.01% 9.01% 9.01% 9.01% 9.01% 0 0 2.20% 1.1 2.1 2.1 2.2 0 3.1 2.2 1.1 2.2 1.1 2.2 1.1 2.2 1.1 2.2 1.1 2.2 1.1 2.2 1.1 2.2 1.1 2.2 1.1 2.2
 | P/s 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 1 2 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

 | Ph Pa | u/s 1161.100% 0.005% 0.
 | ms. p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.00% 2.00 eREF* 211 0 Phind Dig 95.00% 1 0
 | nb 100.00% 0.07%
 | 8/8
100 00H6
0 00H6
00H6 | 9/5
1/00
(corbs)
0.411%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.4 | Nº IVG 00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 95.00% 1 1.01% 1.1 2.1 7.0 P ⁴ N/0 N/0 <td>25
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0</td> | 25
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0 |
| 1 DCALIZED: CWM
DISPERSED Percentage UNO
DISPERSED Percentage UNO
DISPERSED Percentage UNA Propherous
DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous
DISPERSED Demonstrations (1)
Teal Demonst (Internet)
Dispersed Contance Lums
Phenology of Contance Lums
Dispersed Dispersed (1)
Dispersed Detecting Localized Excernation Arm (10) (10)
Desting Localized Excernation Arm (10) (10)
Century Localized Excernation Arm (10) (| 20%
10(CLR9%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0
 | N/3 100 RCPs 0 RTMs 0 R

 | y/s 114:110% 0.0

 | Oit 100 Corrs 0.007% 0.
 | Drin 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 0 (RPA)
 | N/s 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 137 0 95.00% 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1
 | P/s 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.1 2 0.00% 0 1 1 1 2 0.1 1 1 2 0.1 1 1 2 0.1 1 1 2 0.1 1 1 2 0.1 0.1 0.1 2 0.1 1 1 2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 <

 | Ph P2 D0100% D00% D01 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0< | u/s 11(L) LCOM 11(L) LCOM 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 95.00% 0 0 0.00%<
 | 07.007%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07%
07.07
 | Pb 100.00% 0.07% 1 1 1 1 3 7% wh wh wh wh wh wh wh
 | 5/6
100 00%
0 00%
00%
 | 9/0
100 (00%)
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.50
4.17%
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
2.1
50
1.1
2.1
50
1.1
2.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
50
1.1
50
1.1
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50 | NA 1(0) 00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 3 1 2 76 76 76 76 8/9 <td></td> |
 |
| DOCALIZED: CWM DISPERSED Parcinage UNO DISPERSED Parcinage UNO DISPERSED Parcinage UNO DISPERSED Parcinage What Propherous Dispersed Official Parcinage What Propherous Dispersed Parcinage What Propherous DISPERSED Parcinage What Propherous DISPERSED Parcinage What Parcinage Parcinage DISPERSED Parcinage Parcinage DISP | (ab)
(10) (10,4%)
(10) (10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,4
 | n/a lott (ACPs) 0 (APs) 10 (APs) 0 (APs) 10 (APs) 0 (APs) <

 | y/s [101110/s 0.01%

 | 014 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 000% 0
 | D/a 100:000 0.0004
 | p/s 101 00% 101 00% 0.01%
 |

 | Ph P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P3 P4 P3 P4 | u/s 10(1/C9) 0.00%<
 | IDS DA
 | Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 3 1 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 1 1<
 | 5/5
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 00%
0 00%
00%
 | 9/0
160 (cr/s)
0.417%
0.417%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0 | NA 1(20) 00294 0,071% 0,071% 0,071% 0,071% 0,071% 0,071% 0,071% 0,071% 0,071% 1,071% 1 1 1 1 2 76 1 2 76 8/9 8/ | u/b 100.000h 0.00% 0.000h 0.00% 1 1 2 70 0h 0.00% |
| DCALIZED: CWM DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage UNA Propherous DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous DISPERSED Percentage CBN Proteinage of Ordnance on Surface Average Ordnance Weight (De) Ordnance Dentry (Interview) Teal Nephre of Ordnance Interview Dispersed Ordnance Interview Ordnance | 10%
10(11.8%
0.01%
0.01%
10(0%
10(0%
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0.050
0
 | s/a júci rúcha, júci rúcha, <td>y/s 10:11:05 0:11:05 0:11:05 0:11:05 0:11:05 0:11:05 0:12:05 0:</td> <td>Oit 100 Corés 0 CORÉs 0</td> <td>p/a 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
 0.00% 0.00%</td> <td>N/s 101 00% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 2.30% 0.075% 2.30% 0.075%</td> <td>P/S 100 00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.1 1.1 2.1 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 2.4% 2.4% <td< td=""><td>Ph P3 100 00% 0 00%</td><td>u/s 116(1)(C%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1951 1952 1953 1953 1954 195 195 195 195 195 195 195</td><td>ms p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s 000276 000276 010775 010775 010775 0100775 0100775 2100 110 0 110 0 110 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 <tr< td=""><td>NB 100.00% 0.075 0.076<td>8/8
100 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
7 00%</td><td>9/0
100 tor54
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50</td><td>N/s 1/02 010294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1 2.30795. 0.1 1. 2. 75 #Va
#Va</td><td>025
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%</td></td></tr<></td></td<></td> | y/s 10:11:05 0:11:05 0:11:05 0:11:05 0:11:05 0:11:05 0:12:05 0:
 | Oit 100 Corés 0

 | p/a 100.00% 100.00%
 | N/s 101 00% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 2.30% 0.075% 2.30% 0.075%
 | P/S 100 00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.1 1.1 2.1 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 1.1 2.20% 2.4% 2.4% <td< td=""><td>Ph P3 100 00% 0 00%</td><td>u/s 116(1)(C%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1951 1952 1953 1953 1954 195 195 195 195 195 195 195</td><td>ms p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s 000276 000276 010775 010775 010775 0100775 0100775 2100 110 0 110 0 110 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 <tr< td=""><td>NB 100.00% 0.075 0.076<td>8/8
100 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
7 00%</td><td>9/0
100
tor54
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50</td><td>N/s 1/02 010294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1 2.30795. 0.1 1. 2. 75 #Va #Va</td><td>025
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%</td></td></tr<></td></td<> | Ph P3 100 00%
 | u/s 116(1)(C%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1951 1952 1953 1953 1954 195 195 195 195 195 195 195
 | ms p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s p/s 000276 000276 010775 010775 010775 0100775 0100775 2100 110 0 110 0 110 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 <tr< td=""><td>NB 100.00% 0.075 0.076<td>8/8
100 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
7 00%</td><td>9/0
100 tor54
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50</td><td>N/s 1/02 010294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1 2.30795. 0.1 1. 2. 75 #Va #Va</td><td>025
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%</td></td></tr<> | NB 100.00% 0.075 0.076 <td>8/8
100 00%
6
00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
7 00%</td> <td>9/0
100 tor54
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50</td> <td>N/s 1/02 010294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1 2.30795. 0.1 1. 2. 75 #Va #Va</td> <td>025
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%</td> | 8/8
100 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
6 00%
7 00% | 9/0
100 tor54
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.50
0.417%
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
 | N/s 1/02 010294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1 2.30795. 0.1 1. 2. 75 #Va | 025
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00% |
| 1 DCALI22ED CWA
DISPERSED Percentage UNC
DISPERSED Percentage UNC
DISPERSED Percentage UNC
DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous
DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous
DISPERSED Percentage CBN
Percentage of Ordenece Weight (Das)
Goldware Departy (Interview)
Ordenece Departy (Interview)
Dispersed Contance Unco
Percentage of Ordenece Unco
Phonor of Remediation Percentage
Serface Swarp Efficiency
Homber of Remediation Percentage
Softwarface Swarp Efficiency
Homber of Remediation Tennos
Vegetation Juda
Softwarface Swarp Efficiency
Homber of Remediation Tennos
Vegetation Juda
Softwarface Swarp Efficiency
Homber of Remediation Tennos
Vegetation Juda
Softwarface Swarp Efficiency
Homber of Remediation Tennos
Vegetation Index
Site Data Leastion Index
Child Pist Catalantal Externation Arms (eq feet)
Percentage Leasting Externation Arms (eq feet)
Percentage Softwarf Arms (eq feet)
Percentage Softwarf Arms (eq feet)
Percentage Softwarf Arms (eq feet)
Percentage Weiter Arms (eq feet)
Softwarf Arm Softwarf Arms (eq feet)
Softwarf A | job 100 Linzho 0.0075 0
 | N/3 100 RCPs 0 GRMs 1 Hold 1 Hold 1 Hold 1 GRMs 0 G

 | No. 112.1107b, 112.1107b, 0.0176, <

 | 014
102 DAY
104 DAY
0 (1074
0 (1074)
0 (1074)
 | D/a 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 0 (RPA)
 | N/s 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 95.00% 0 2 1.17 0 95.00% 0 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1
 | P/s 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.1 2 0.0% 0 1 1 1 2 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

 | 2/3
2/3
2/3
2/3
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5/2
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5/ | u/s 116(1)(0%) 116(1)(0%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1951 0 1951 0 1951 0 1951 0 1951 0 1950 1950 1950 1950 1 1951 1951 1950 1950 1950 1950 1950 1950 1950 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970 </td <td>B/B B/B B/B B/B D/0.007% D/0.007%</td> <td>Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 3 1 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 1 1<</td> <td>5/5
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 00%
0 00%
00%</td> <td>9/0
160 (cr/s)
0.417%
0.417%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0</td> <td>NA 1(20) 00294 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 1,0774,0 1,0774,0 1,0774,0 1,0774,0 2,0764,0 1,1 1,1
 2,2 76,5 1,1 2,2 76,5 1,1 2,2 76,5 1,1 2,2 1,075 2,0764 1,1 2,2 76,5 2,2 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76</td> <td>u/b 100.000h 0.00% 0.000h 0.00% 1 1 2 70 0h 0.00% 0h 0.00%</td> | B/B B/B B/B B/B D/0.007%
 | Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 3 1 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 1 1<
 | 5/5
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 00%
0 00%
00% | 9/0
160 (cr/s)
0.417%
0.417%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0.47%
0 | NA 1(20) 00294 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 0,0774,0 1,0774,0 1,0774,0 1,0774,0 1,0774,0 2,0764,0 1,1 1,1 2,2 76,5 1,1 2,2 76,5 1,1 2,2 76,5 1,1 2,2 1,075 2,0764 1,1 2,2 76,5 2,2 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76 8,76
 | u/b 100.000h 0.00% 0.000h 0.00% 1 1 2 70 0h 0.00% |
| DCALIZED CWA DISPERSED Precisions UNO DISPERSED Precisions UNI Precision University (Internation (International (Intern | (a)b
(10)(10,4%)
(10)(10,4%)
(10,4%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
(10,6%)
 | N/A I/CR (ICPs) 0 (IFPs)

 | y/s 1(11) 10% 0.01%

 | 014
100 CMA
0 UKA
0
 | D'a 100.00%
 | p/s 101 00% 101 00% 0.01%
 | H's 100 Cork 0.00%

 | Ph P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P3 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 | u/s 10(1)(C%) 0.00%
 | B/h B/h D/h
 | Pla 100.00% 101.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.02% 0.02% 0.000642 0.000642 0.000642 0.000642 0.000643
 | 8/8
1(cf) (christ)
10 (christ) | 9/0
100 (cP4
0, (IIP4
0, (IIP4)0, (IIP4
0, (IIP4 | No Idd 0026 0.0079- 0.0079- 0.0079- 0.0079- 0.0079- 0.0079- 0.0079- 0.0079- 0.0079- 0.0079- 0.0079- 0.0079- 1 23 0 10 23.016 11 1 1 1 1 2 76 P/V M/2 M/2 <tr< td=""><td>u/b 100.00% 0.00%<!--</td--></td></tr<>
 | u/b 100.00% 0.00% </td |
| DCALIZED: CWM DISPERSED Percentage UNCO DISPERSED PERCENT PERCENTION DISPERSED PERCENT PERCENTION DISPERSED PERCENT PERCENTION DISPERSED PERCENTION AND INTERPENDENCE DISPERSED PERCENTION AND INTERPENDENCE DISPERSED PERCENTION AND INTERPENDENCE DISPERSED PERCENTION AND INTERPENDENCE DISPERSED PERCENTION AND INTERPENDENCEMENT AND | 20%
10(CLRA%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0
 | N/3 100 RCPs 0 RTMs 0 R

 | y/s 10.2 m/s 10.2 m/s 0.3 m/s 0.4 m/s 0.5 m/s 0.5 m/s 0.6 m/s 0.7 m/s 0

 |
 | Drin 101:07/1 100:07/1 100:07/1 10:07/1 10:07/1 10:07/1 10:07/1
 | N/s 101 00% 0.07/% 0.07%<
 | P/S 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 10 0.00% 1 0.00% 2 0.00% 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 3 1

 | Ph P3 101 00% 0 07% 0 07% 0 07% 0 07% 0 07% 0 07% 0 07% 0 07% 0 07% 0 07% 0 07% 0 100% 0 00% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 10% 0 11 | u/s 11(L) (CP) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1951 0 1951 0 1951 0 1951 0 1951 0 1951 0 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1952 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 3 3
 | 07.
07.
07.
07.
07.
07.
07.
07.
 | Nb 100.00% 0.07% 1 1 2 0.07% 1 1 2 0.07% 1 2 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% <t< td=""><td>5/6
100 00%
6 00%</td><td>9/0
100
(00%)
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%</td><td>NA 100 0026 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 1. 3.0075, 1. 3.0075, 1. 3.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 3.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 2.0075, 3.0075, 1. 2.0075, 3.007, 3.007, 3.007, 3.007, 3.007, 3.007, 3.00,</td><td>u/b 100.000% 0.00%<</td></t<> | 5/6
100 00%
6 00% | 9/0
100 (00%)
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
 | NA 100 0026 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 0.0074, 1. 3.0075, 1. 3.0075, 1. 3.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 3.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 2.0075, 1. 2.0075, 3.0075, 1. 2.0075, 3.007, 3.007, 3.007, 3.007, 3.007, 3.007, 3.00, | u/b 100.000% 0.00%< |
| DCALIZED CWA DISPERSED Precisings UNO DISPERSED Precisings UNO DISPERSED Precisings UNO DISPERSED Precisings What Prophenous DISPERSED Precisings What Prophenous DISPERSED Precisings What Prophenous DISPERSED Precisings What Prophenous DISPERSED Precisings Precising of Orlinary On Surface Average Ordinary Weight (200) Orlinary Company (Interacting II) Treal Neights of Orlinary III) Treal Neights of Orlinary III Treal Neights of IIII Surface Soung Efficiency Treal Neights of IIII Surface Soung Efficiency Hambin of Remediation Tennes Vigentation IIIIAN Slope Jinke Dig Method Index Soid Type Index Site Data Longiant Extension Arum (ng feet) Preve Langling Extension Arum (ng feet) Orlinary Valantian Extension Arum (ng feet) Orlinary Longiand Extension Arum (ng feet) Preventian Arum (ng feet) Board Selling Water Arum (ng feet) Board Selling Water Arum (ng feet) Board Mater Arum (ng feet) Board Mater Arum (ng feet) Board Mater Arum (ng feet) Board Arum (ng feet) Board Water Arum (ng feet) | 20% 10(C10.0%) 10(C10.0%) 10(C10.0%) 10(C7%) 1
 | N/3 100 RCPs 0 RTPs 0 RTPs 0 RTPs 0 STA 0 RTPs 0 STA 0 STA 0 STA 0 STA 0 STA 0 STA 1 STA 1 STA 0 STA 0 STA 0 STA 1 STA 0 STA 0 STA 0 STA 0 STA 0 STA 1 STA 0

 | yh 1111 LPA 0 APP+ 50 APP+ 51 APP+ 52 APP+ 1 CPP+ 2 7 APP+ PAPP+
 | Oth 100 DVA 100 DVA 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074 0.0074
 0.0074 0.0
 | P/s 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 0 (RPA)
 | N/s 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 95.00% 2 1137 0 95.00% 2 1137 0 95.00% 2 1137 0 95.00% 2 1137 0 2 1137 0 2 1137 0 2 1137 0 1137 0 1137 0 2 11 2 12 2 13 14 <
 | Pris 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 1 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

 | 2/3
2/3
2/3
2/3
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/3/5
2/ | ub 100,100% 0,00% </td <td>0% 0%</td> <td>Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1</td> <td>5/5
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 00%
0 0 00%
0 00%
00%</td> <td>9% 160 (corbs) 0.417% 0</td> <td>NA 1(02) 00294 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 1.071% 2.3 0.1 2.3 1.1 95.0074 1.2 1.3 1.1 2.2 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.7 8.7 <td>ub 100.000h 0.00% 0.000h 0.00% 1 1 2 2 70 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%</td></td>
 | 0%
 | Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1
 | 5/5
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 000%
0 00%
0 0 00%
0 00%
00% | 9% 160 (corbs) 0.417% 0 | NA 1(02) 00294 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 1.071% 2.3 0.1 2.3 1.1 95.0074 1.2 1.3 1.1 2.2 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.7 8.7 <td>ub 100.000h 0.00% 0.000h 0.00% 1 1 2 2 70 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%</td> | ub 100.000h 0.00% 0.000h 0.00% 1 1 2 2 70 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% |
| DOCALIZED: CWM DISPERSED Percentage UNO DISPERSED Percentage CBN Percentage of Ordenece Weight (De) Ordenece Weight (De) Ordenece Weight (De) DISPERSED Percentage INO DISPERSED PERcenter DISPERSED DISPERS | 20% 10(C10.45% 10(C10.45% 10.00% 10.0
 | s/a juit (CDs.) juit (CDs.) 0 (IFFs.) 0

 | y/s 102.110% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.32% 1.50 3.50

 | Olt 100.07% 0.07% </td <td>D/a 100.00% 0.00%<!--</td--><td>p/s 101 (00%) 102 (00%) 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 1177 0 2 100% 95.00% 0 3 2 1 2 0 3 2 1 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 1 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3</td><td>P/s 100 00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 1.00% 0.10%<!--</td--><td>Ph Pa Pa</td><td>u/s 116(J1C0%) 0.005% 0</td><td>mh mh ph ph courters courters <td>Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.1 1 1 1 2 76 n*a n*a 0%</td><td>8/8
100 00H6
100 00H6
0 00H6
00H6</td><td>9/0
100 (corbs)
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.5</td><td>No Iddi 00294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1 2.30705. 0.1 1. 2. 76 PV ax/a M/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a <tr< td=""><td>u/b 100.00% 0.00%<!--</td--></td></tr<></td></td></td></td>
 | D/a 100.00% 0.00% </td <td>p/s 101 (00%) 102 (00%) 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 1177 0 2 100% 95.00% 0 3 2 1 2 0 3 2 1 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 1 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3</td> <td>P/s 100 00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 1.00% 0.10%<!--</td--><td>Ph Pa Pa</td><td>u/s 116(J1C0%) 0.005% 0</td><td>mh mh ph ph courters courters <td>Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.1 1 1 1 2 76 n*a n*a 0%</td><td>8/8
100 00H6
100 00H6
0 00H6
00H6</td><td>9/0
100 (corbs)
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.5</td><td>No Iddi 00294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1 2.30705. 0.1 1. 2. 76 PV ax/a M/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a <tr< td=""><td>u/b 100.00% 0.00%<!--</td--></td></tr<></td></td></td> | p/s 101 (00%) 102 (00%) 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 1177 0 2 100% 95.00% 0 3 2 1 2 0 3 2 1 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 1 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
 | P/s 100 00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 1.00% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10%
 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% </td <td>Ph Pa Pa</td> <td>u/s 116(J1C0%) 0.005% 0</td> <td>mh mh ph ph courters courters <td>Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.1 1 1 1 2 76 n*a n*a 0%</td><td>8/8
100 00H6
100 00H6
0 00H6
00H6</td><td>9/0
100 (corbs)
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.5</td><td>No Iddi 00294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1 2.30705. 0.1 1. 2. 76 PV ax/a M/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a <tr< td=""><td>u/b 100.00% 0.00%<!--</td--></td></tr<></td></td> | Ph Pa
 | u/s 116(J1C0%) 0.005% 0
 | mh mh ph ph courters courters <td>Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.1 1 1 1 2 76 n*a n*a 0%</td> <td>8/8
100 00H6
100 00H6
0 00H6
00H6</td> <td>9/0
100 (corbs)
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.5</td> <td>No Iddi 00294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1 2.30705. 0.1 1. 2. 76 PV ax/a M/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a <tr< td=""><td>u/b 100.00% 0.00%<!--</td--></td></tr<></td>
 | Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.1 1 1 1 2 76 n*a n*a 0%
 | 8/8
100 00H6
100 00H6
0 00H6
00H6 | 9/0
100 (corbs)
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.411%
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.5 | No Iddi 00294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1 2.30705. 0.1 1. 2. 76 PV ax/a M/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a a/a <tr< td=""><td>u/b 100.00% 0.00%<!--</td--></td></tr<> | u/b 100.00% 0.00% </td
 |
| 1 DCALIZED: CWM
DISPERSED Percentage UNCO
DISPERSED Percentage UNCO
DISPERSED Percentage UNCO
DISPERSED Percentage UNCO
DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous
DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous
DISPERSED Percentage Of the Percent
DISPERSED Percentage Of the Percent
DISPERSED Percentage Of the Percent
Percentage Orchanece Weight (2na)
Of channec Durit (timusting fi)
Teal Disperse of Orchanece Hums
Number of Ramediation Percentage
Surface Swarg Efficiency
Number of Ramediation Teans
Vegetation Index
Softwarface Swarg Efficiency
Number of Ramediation Teans
Vegetation Index
States of the Percentage Of the Percentage
Softwarface Swarg Efficiency
Number of Ramediation Teans
Vegetation Index
States of the Percentage Of the Percentage
Of Part Value Index
States of the Percentage Of the Percentage
Of Part Value Index
States of the Percentage Of the Percentage Of the Percentage
Percentage Index
States of the Percentage Of the Percen | 20%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
 | NA 100 RCPs 0 RPA 0 RPA 0 RPA 0 SP 0 RPA 0 SP 0 SP 0 SP 0 SP 1 SP <td>y/s 102.110% 0.03%
 0.03% 0.03% 0.03% 0.03% 0.03% 0.03% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05%</td> <td>Pit. Pit. 1.00.07% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 1.0007%</td> <td>Drin 100 Rate 10</td> <td>p/s 101 00% 0.075% 0.07</td> <td>P/s 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.50 75 0 75 0 1.50 95.00% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1.</td> <td>Ph P3 100 00% C 07% D 00% D 00% D 00% D 00% D 00% P1 0 10 P3 P1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0 1 1 2 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0</td> <td>u/s 116(1)(CP) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1951 0 95.00% 1 95.00% 1 95.00% 1 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 93.2 81 94 95 96 97 98 94 95 96 97 98 96 97 98 <td>wh wh yh yh yh (00.07%) 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 200 FBEZ7 211 0 95.07% 3.07% 97.30% 0 5 3.07% 97.30% 0 97.30% 0 97.30% 0 1 2 24 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 <!--</td--><td>nb 100.00% 0.07% 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 7.0 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% <td< td=""><td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>b/s 100 (corbs) 0.411% 0.417% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411%</td><td>NA I/00 00264 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0</td><td>ub 100.000h 0.007h 1 2.207h 0 5.007h 1 2.207h 0 5.007h 1 2 77 5.007h 1 2 77 5.007h 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0</td></td<></td></td></td>
 | y/s 102.110% 0.03% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05%
 | Pit. Pit. 1.00.07% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 1.0007%

 | Drin 100 Rate 10
 | p/s 101 00% 0.075% 0.07
 | P/s 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.50 75 0 75 0 1.50 95.00% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1. 2.30% 1.
 | Ph P3 100 00% C 07% D 00%
D 00% D 00% D 00% D 00% P1 0 10 P3 P1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0 1 1 2 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | u/s 116(1)(CP) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1951 0 95.00% 1 95.00% 1 95.00% 1 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 92.0% 93.2 81 94 95 96 97 98 94 95 96 97 98 96 97 98 <td>wh wh yh yh yh (00.07%) 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 200 FBEZ7 211 0 95.07% 3.07% 97.30% 0 5 3.07% 97.30% 0 97.30% 0 97.30% 0 1 2 24 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 <!--</td--><td>nb 100.00% 0.07% 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 7.0 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% <td< td=""><td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>b/s 100 (corbs) 0.411% 0.417% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411%</td><td>NA I/00 00264 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0</td><td>ub 100.000h 0.007h 1 2.207h 0 5.007h 1 2.207h 0 5.007h 1 2 77 5.007h 1 2 77 5.007h 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0</td></td<></td></td>
 | wh wh yh yh yh (00.07%) 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 00775 200 FBEZ7 211 0 95.07% 3.07% 97.30% 0 5 3.07% 97.30% 0 97.30% 0 97.30% 0 1 2 24 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 </td <td>nb 100.00% 0.07% 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 7.0 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% <td< td=""><td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>b/s 100 (corbs) 0.411% 0.417% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411%</td><td>NA I/00 00264 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0</td><td>ub 100.000h 0.007h 1 2.207h 0 5.007h 1 2.207h 0 5.007h 1 2 77 5.007h 1 2 77 5.007h 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0</td></td<></td> | nb 100.00% 0.07% 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 1.1 3.31 7.0 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% <td< td=""><td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>b/s 100 (corbs) 0.411% 0.417% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411%</td><td>NA I/00 00264 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0</td><td>ub 100.000h 0.007h 1 2.207h 0 5.007h 1 2.207h 0 5.007h 1 2 77 5.007h 1 2 77 5.007h 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0</td></td<> | 8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0% | b/s 100 (corbs) 0.411% 0.417% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411% 0.411%
 | NA I/00 00264 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0.00795 0 | ub 100.000h 0.007h 1 2.207h 0 5.007h 1 2.207h 0 5.007h 1 2 77 5.007h 1 2 77 5.007h 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 |
| DCALIZED CWA DISPERSED Precisions UNO DISPERSED Precisions UNI A versus Ordenance Weight (hss) Ordenance Departy (remarks ft) Teal Number of Remediation Periodent Dys Melsion Dys Melsion Clammace Stopp Efficiency Hambur of Remediation Tears Vegetation Linkin Stopp Information Tears Stop Data Union Dys Melsion Distanting Leadiant Examination Arms (ng feet) Mersing Leadiant Examination Arms (ng feet) Melsing Vester Arms (ng feet) Dys Melsion Distanting Leadiant Examination Arms (ng feet) Mersing Leadiant Examination Arms (ng feet) Dys Melsion | job 100.102/s 100.102/s 0.0023 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 0.0033 <td< td=""><td>NA I/CI (ICPs) 0 (IFPs) 0</td><td>y/s 101110/s 0.31% 0.32% 0.31% 0.32% 0.31%<</td><td>Olt 100.07% 0.07%<!--</td--><td>2/2
100:074
0.0074
0.0074
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.00</td><td>No 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00%<td>P/S PU/S 100 C0/% 0.00%</td><td>Ph P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P3 P3</td><td>u/s 10(150%) 10(150%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.00 2.00% 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 10 9 9 9 10 9 9 9 10 9 9 10 9 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 12</td><td>0% 0%</td><td>Nb 100.00% 0.07%
 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07%<td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0
0</td><td>b/b 100 (corbs) 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.507% 0.517% 0.517% 0.517% 0.507%</td><td>MA I/G0 00294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1</td><td>20
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.0</td></td></td></td></td<> | NA I/CI (ICPs) 0 (IFPs) 0

 | y/s 101110/s 0.31% 0.32% 0.31% 0.32% 0.31%<
 | Olt 100.07% 0.07% </td
<td>2/2
100:074
0.0074
0.0074
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.00</td> <td>No 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00%<td>P/S PU/S 100 C0/% 0.00%</td><td>Ph P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P3 P3</td><td>u/s 10(150%) 10(150%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.00 2.00% 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 10 9 9 9 10 9 9 9 10 9 9 10 9 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 12</td><td>0% 0%</td><td>Nb 100.00% 0.07%<td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0
0</td><td>b/b 100 (corbs) 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.507% 0.517% 0.517% 0.517% 0.507%</td><td>MA I/G0 00294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1.00795.
1</td><td>20
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.0</td></td></td> | 2/2
100:074
0.0074
0.0074
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.0075
0.00
 | No 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% <td>P/S PU/S 100 C0/% 0.00%</td> <td>Ph P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P3 P3</td> <td>u/s 10(150%) 10(150%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.00 2.00% 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 10 9 9 9 10 9 9 9 10 9 9 10 9 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 12</td> <td>0% 0%</td> <td>Nb 100.00% 0.07%<td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0
0</td><td>b/b 100 (corbs) 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.507% 0.517% 0.517% 0.517% 0.507%</td><td>MA I/G0 00294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1.00795.
1</td><td>20
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.0</td></td> | P/S PU/S 100 C0/% 0.00%
 | Ph P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P3
 | u/s 10(150%) 10(150%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.00 2.00% 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 10 9 9 9 10 9 9 9 10 9 9 10 9 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 12
 | 0%
 | Nb 100.00% 0.07% <td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0
0</td> <td>b/b 100 (corbs) 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.507% 0.517% 0.517% 0.517% 0.507%</td> <td>MA I/G0 00294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1</td> <td>20
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.0</td>
 | 8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0
0 | b/b 100 (corbs) 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.507% 0.517% 0.517% 0.517% 0.507% | MA I/G0 00294. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00794. 0.00795. 1 |
20
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.0 |
| DCALIZED CWA DISPERSED Precisions UNO DISPERSED Precisions Precision United Weight (Ibo) Colomace Doparty (Immeric) Teal Number of Ramedation Periodent Dispersed United Precisions Dispersed Precisions Dispersed United Precisions Dispersed United Precisions Dispersed Precisions Dispersed United Precisions Dispersed United Precisions Dispersed Precisions Dispersed Precisions Dispersed Precisions Dispersed United Precisions Dispersed Precisions Dispersed United Precisions Dispersed United Precisions Dispersed Precisions Disper | 20%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
 | n/a 1/ctr. flock 1/ctr. flock 0. flock 1. flock 0. flock 1. flock

 | y/s 102.110% 0.03% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05% 0.04 0.05%

 | Old Old 1 (LU) (CPV) (LU) (CPV) 0 (LU) (CPV) (LU) (C
 | D'a 100.00%
 | p/s 101 00% 102 00% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 2.07% 0.07%
 | P/s 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 1.00% 0.00%

 | Ph PA | u/s 116(1)(C%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1951 1952 2 2 3 2 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 12 2 2 11 11 12 13 14 15 16
 | 0%
 | Nb 100.00% 0.075 0.076 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0776 0.0777 0.0776 0.0777 0.0777 0.0777 0.0777 0.0777
 | 8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0
0 | b/s 100 (corbs) 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.417% 0.50 #Land Day 50 1.50 #Land Day 50 1.1 2.2 3.5 1.1 2.2
3.5 1.1 2.2 3.5 3.6 1.1 2.2 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.8 3.6 3.7 3.7 3.8 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 | NA NA IUG 00294. 0.00794. | 200
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
 |
| DCALIZED CWA DISPERSED Parcinage UNC DISPERSED Parcinage UNC DISPERSED Parcinage UNC DISPERSED Parcinage UNC DISPERSED Parcinage What Prophenous DISPERSED Parcinage III Tash Domaity (Immuniq II) Tash Domaity (Immuniq II) Tash Domaity (Immuniq II) Sarface Soung Efficiency Hambur of Ramedation Tennos Vogetation Inhin Siep Jack John Siep Data Leastion Tennos Vogetation Inhin Siep Jack John Siep Data Leastion Tennos Vogetation Inhin Siep Jack John John John John John John John | 20% 10(C10.0%) 10(C10.0%) 10(C10.0%) 10(C10.0%) 10(C7%) 10(C7%
 | N/3 100 RCPs 0 RTM 0 RTM<

 | 9% 114:11:0% 0.00%<
 | Old 101.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 23 0 100.07% 100.07% 11 123 0 11 123 0 11 1 23 0 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2
1 2 1 2 1 2 2 2 2
 | P/s 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 10x (RPA) 0 (RPA)
 | P/s 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00%
 | Pris 100:00% 0.00%

 | Ph P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 | ub 100,100% 0,00% </td <td>03. 04. 04. 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 2.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 03.001% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% <tr< td=""><td>Nb 100.00% 0.07%<td>5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9% 160 (cr/s) 0.417% 0.</td><td>NA 1(20) 00254 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2</td><td>w/s 100.00% 0.00%<!--</td--></td></td></tr<></td>
 | 03. 04. 04. 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 01.007% 2.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 1 02.001% 03.001% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% 04% <tr< td=""><td>Nb 100.00% 0.07%<td>5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9% 160 (cr/s) 0.417% 0.</td><td>NA 1(20) 00254 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2</td><td>w/s 100.00% 0.00%<!--</td--></td></td></tr<>
 | Nb 100.00% 0.07% <td>5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%
0
0%
0%</td> <td>9% 160 (cr/s) 0.417% 0.</td> <td>NA 1(20) 00254 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2</td> <td>w/s 100.00% 0.00%<!--</td--></td> | 5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%
0
0%
0%
 | 9% 160 (cr/s) 0.417% 0. | NA 1(20) 00254 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 0, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 1, 00754 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2, 00764 2 | w/s 100.00% 0.00% </td
 |
| DCALIZED CWA DISPERSED Precisings UNO DISPERSED Precisings UNO DISPERSED Precisings UNO DISPERSED Precisings UNO DISPERSED Precisings What Propherous DISPERSED Precisings What Propherous DISPERSED Precisings (Propherons) DISPERSED Precisings (Propherons) Provide States (Propherons) Provide States (Propherons) Dispersed (| 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20%
 | n/a 1/ctr.flock 1/ctr.flock 0.farm 1.far 0.farm

 | y/s 10.1176/s 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 0.3176 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.51 3.51 3.52 3.50 3.51 3.51 3.51 3.51 3.51 3.52 3.53 3.54 3.55 3.56 3.57 3.57 3.57 3.57 3.57

 | eVit. 101.074 0.0754 0.0754 0.0754 0.0754 0.0755 0.075
 | P/s 101.07% 1.00.07% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 0.00
 | N/s 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 137 0 95.00% 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2
 | Pris 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% </td
<td>Ph P2 P3 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 P3 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 P4</td> <td>ubs 100.100% 0.00%<</td> <td>07. 07.</td> <td>Nb 100.00% 100.00% 0.07%<</td> <td>5/5
100 00%
0 00%
00%</td> <td>9%
160 (cr/s)
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41</td> <td>NA 1(20) 000% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 1,</td>
<td>200
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%</td> | Ph P2 P3 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 P3 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 | ubs 100.100% 0.00%<
 | 07.
 | Nb 100.00% 100.00% 0.07%<
 | 5/5
100 00%
0 00%
00% | 9%
160
(cr/s)
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41%
0.41 | NA 1(20) 000% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 0,007% 1, |
200
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00% |
| DCALIZED: CWA DISPERSED Parcinsage UNC Tool Number Unternation (1) Tool Number Unternation (1) Surface Drange Ufficiency Hombor of Remediation Tennes Vigentation Index Sing Data Journal Number Service Sing Data Journal Number Service Journal Jo | 20%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
10%120%
 | v/s 100 (00%) 0 (01%) 0

 | y/s 102.110% 0.01%<

 | Pit. Pit. 1.00.07% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 1.00
 | Draft 100 rate 0 rate
 | b/s 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 117 0 95.00% 1 2 1.17 0 95.00% 1 2 1.17 0 2 1.17 0 2 1.17 0 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 2 1.1 <td>P/s 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 1.00% 0.00%<!--</td--><td>Ph P3 P3</td><td>ub 116(1)(CPA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 0.0</td><td>01. 01. 02.0 01.00.07Ps. 01.07Ps. 02.07Ps. 02.07Ps.</td><td>Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07%
0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 70 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07%</td><td>8/8
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
161
0
161
0
161
0
161
0
161
0
153
0
153
0
1
1
2
76
0
0
1
1
2
76
0
0
1
2
76
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0</td><td>9%
100 tor54
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50</td><td>N/s N/s 1(0) 002% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 1.071% 2.3 0.1 3.007% 1.1 3.007% 1.2 3.007% 1.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 1.2 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.1 2.2 7.5 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 <</td><td>wb 100.00% 0.00%</td></td> | P/s 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% </td <td>Ph P3 P3</td> <td>ub 116(1)(CPA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 0.0</td> <td>01. 01. 02.0 01.00.07Ps. 01.07Ps. 02.07Ps. 02.07Ps.</td> <td>Nb 100.00% 0.07% 1 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 70 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07%
 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07%</td> <td>8/8
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
161
0
161
0
161
0
161
0
161
0
153
0
153
0
1
1
2
76
0
0
1
1
2
76
0
0
1
2
76
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0</td> <td>9%
100 tor54
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50</td> <td>N/s N/s 1(0) 002% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 1.071% 2.3 0.1 3.007% 1.1 3.007% 1.2 3.007% 1.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 1.2 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.1 2.2 7.5 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 <</td> <td>wb 100.00% 0.00%</td>
 | Ph P3 | ub 116(1)(CPA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 0.0
 | 01. 01. 02.0 01.00.07Ps. 01.07Ps. 02.07Ps. 02.07Ps.
 | Nb 100.00% 0.07% 1 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 70 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07%
 | 8/8
100 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
0 00%
161
0
161
0
161
0
161
0
161
0
153
0
153
0
1
1
2
76
0
0
1
1
2
76
0
0
1
2
76
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | 9%
100
tor54
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.417%
0.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
44.27%
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
1.50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50 | N/s N/s 1(0) 002% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 0.071% 1.071% 2.3 0.1 3.007% 1.1 3.007% 1.2 3.007% 1.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 1.2 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 2.371% 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.1 2.2 7.5 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 < | wb 100.00%
 |
| DCALIZED CWA DISPERSED Precisions UNO DISPERSED Precisions DISPERSED Precisions Precision of Remeaning of the Propherous Dispersed Propheron on Surface A versus Ordenance Weight (Ites) Ordenance Departy (Itemation It) Teal Number of Remeaning of the Items Partial Version of Dispersed Units Dispersed Propheron Dispersed Proph | 20% 10(C10.9% 10
 | N3 100 RCPs 0 RPs 101 0 RPs 101 0 RPs 101 101 102 103 11 12 13 14 2 15 11 2 11 2 15 11 2 11 2 11 2 11 2 15 10 11 2 11 2 11 2 11 2 11 2 11 2 11 12

 | Ph 116:11:07b 116:11:07b 0.017b 0.017b <t< td=""><td>eVit. 101.074 0.0754 0.0754 0.0754 0.0754 0.0755 0.075</td><td>P/s 101.07% 1.00.07% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 0.00</td><td>N/s 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 137 0 95.00% 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2</td><td>Pris 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%<!--</td--><td>Ph P2 P3 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 P3 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 P4</td><td>ub 100,100% 0,00%<!--</td--><td>03. 04. 04. 04. 01.00.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 0.00%. 2.00 01.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 2.00%. 1.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%.</td><td>Nb 100.00% 0.07%
0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0% <t< td=""><td>5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9%
160 (cr/s)
0.41%
0.41%
0.50%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%</td><td>NA NA 1(D) 002% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0.1 2.3 1 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.1 2.3 1.1 2.2 7.5 2.3 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0</td><td>wb 100.000h 0.007k 0.00</td></t<></td></td></td></t<> | eVit. 101.074 0.0754 0.0754 0.0754 0.0754 0.0755 0.075

 | P/s 101.07% 1.00.07% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 0.00
 | N/s 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 137 0 95.00% 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2
 | Pris 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% </td <td>Ph P2 P3 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 P3 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 P4</td> <td>ub 100,100% 0,00%<!--</td--><td>03. 04. 04. 04. 01.00.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 0.00%. 2.00 01.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 2.00%. 1.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%.</td><td>Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0% <t< td=""><td>5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9%
160 (cr/s)
0.41%
0.41%
0.50%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%</td><td>NA NA 1(D) 002% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0.1 2.3 1 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.1 2.3 1.1 2.2 7.5 2.3 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.0 2.0
2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0</td><td>wb 100.000h 0.007k 0.00</td></t<></td></td> | Ph P2 P3 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 P3 P3 P3 P3 P3 P4 | ub 100,100% 0,00% </td <td>03. 04. 04. 04. 01.00.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 0.00%. 2.00 01.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 2.00%. 1.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%.</td> <td>Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0% <t< td=""><td>5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9%
160
(cr/s)
0.41%
0.41%
0.50%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%</td><td>NA NA 1(D) 002% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0.1 2.3 1 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.1 2.3 1.1 2.2 7.5 2.3 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0</td><td>wb 100.000h 0.007k 0.00</td></t<></td> | 03. 04. 04. 04. 01.00.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 0.00%. 2.00 01.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 2.00%. 1.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%. 3.00%.
 | Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0% <t< td=""><td>5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9%
160
(cr/s)
0.41%
0.41%
0.50%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%</td><td>NA NA 1(D) 002% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0.1 2.3 1 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.1 2.3 1.1 2.2 7.5 2.3 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0</td><td>wb 100.000h 0.007k 0.00</td></t<> | 5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0% | 9%
160 (cr/s)
0.41%
0.41%
0.50%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
 | NA NA 1(D) 002% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0.1 2.3 1 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.1 2.3 1.1 2.2 7.5 2.3 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 | wb 100.000h 0.007k 0.00 |
| 1 DCALI22ED CWA
DISPERSED Percentage UNA
DISPERSED Percentage UNA Propherous
DISPERSED Percentage UNA Propherous
DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous
DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous
DISPERSED Percentage What Propherous
DISPERSED Percentage UNA
Percentage of Ordenece on Surface
Average Ordenece Weight (Das)
Ordenece Departy (Immunity R)
Teal Departy (Immunity R)
Teal Departy of Ordenece Luma
Phenote of Remediation Pervisional
Dig Method
Surface Swarp Efficiency
Homber of Remediation Teacos
Vegetation Judes
Story Index
Story Index
Stor | 20%
10(C10.4%)
10(C10.4%)
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%)
10(07%
10(07%)
10(07%
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
 | NA 100 (00%) 100 (00%)

 | y/s 102.110% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 1.35% 2.35% 0.35% 1.35% 3.35%<

 | Old 10.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 1.007%
 | p/a 100.876 1.00.676 0.0076
 | P/s 101 00% 102 00% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 1177 0.075% 1207% 137 0.075% 100% 2.207% 1 2.207% 1.1 2.207% 1.1 2.207% 1.1 2.207% 1.1 2.207% 1.1 2.207% 1.1 2.207% 2.207% 2.207% 2.207% 2.207% 2.207% 2.207% 2.207% 2.207% 2.207% 2.207% 2.207% 2.207%
 | P/s 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 2.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
 | Ph P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P3 P4 | u/s 116(1)(CPA 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 1951 0 55.005% 1951 0 55.005% 10 5 2 3 2 8 0' 1 5 0' 1 2 3 2 8 0' 0 5 0' 0 0 10 11 0' 0' 0' 0' 0' 0' 0' 0' 0' 0' 0' 0' 0' 0
 | 01. 04. 04. 04. 01.02.7% 01.02.7% 01.07%
 | Nb 100.00% 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 0% <tr< td=""><td>8/8
100
00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9%
100 (cr/s)
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
1, 41</td><td>No No 100 00% 0.00%</td><td>u/b 100.00% 0.00%<!--</td--></td></tr<> | 8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0% | 9%
100 (cr/s)
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
1, 41 | No No 100 00% 0.00%
 | u/b 100.00% 0.00% </td |
| DCALIZED CWA DISPERSED Precisings UNO DISPERSED Precisings UNO DISPERSED Precisings UNO DISPERSED Precisings UNO DISPERSED Precisings What Propherous DISPERSED Precisings What Propherous DISPERSED Precisings (I) Teal Number of Remediation Previoused Preventing of Ordeneous Issues Preventing Ordeneous Issues Preventing Ordeneous Issues Preventing Ordeneous Issues Preventing Ordeneous Arms (or (set)) Off Read Value Issues Issues Arms (or (set)) Preventing Ordeneous Issues Issues Preventing Ordeneous Issues Issues Preventing Ordeneous Arms (or (set)) Preventing Value Arms (or (set)) Being Water Arms (o | 20% 10(C10.0%) 10(C10.0\%) 10(C10.0\%) 10(C10.0\%) 10(C10.0\%) 10(C10.0\%) 10(C10.
 | N/3 100 RCPs 0 RPs 101 101 101 101 102 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 11 12 13 14 21 15 11 12 13 14 14 15 15 16 17 17 14 15 16 17 17 18 19 19 10 RPs 10 RPs 10 RPs 10 RPs 10 RPs

 | 9% 1142.110% 0.31%<

 | e/k 1/bit Corrs 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 10.007% 0.007% 0.007% 1 1 2.3 0 0.007% 1 2.3 0 0.007% 0.007% 0.017%
 | Drin 100 Rate 100 Rate 100 Rate 100 Rate 100 Rate 100 Rate 0 Rate
 | N/s 101 00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1137 0 0.00% 1137 0 0.00% 1137 0 0.00% 1137 0 0.00% 1137 0 1137 0 1137 0 1137 0 1137 0 1137 0 1137 0 1137 0 1137 0 1137 0 1137
 | Pris 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 1.1 2.20% 0.1 1.1 2.1 0.1 1.1 2.1 0.1 1.1 2.1 0.1 1.1 2.1 0.1 1.1 2.1 0.1 1.1 2.1 0.1 1.1 1.1 2.1 1.1 1.1 2.1 1.1 2.1 1.1 2.1 1.1 2.1 1.1 2.1

 | Ph P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P3 P3 P4 | ub 100,100% 0,00% </td <td>03. 04. 04. 04. 01.00.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 0.00%. 2.00 01.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 2.01%. 0.00%. 1.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%.</td> <td>Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0% <t< td=""><td>5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9%
160
(cr/s)
0.41%
0.41%
0.50%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%</td><td>NA NA 1(D) 002% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0.1 2.3 1 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.1 2.3 1.1 2.2 7.5 2.3 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0</td><td>ub 100.000h 0.000h 0.00</td></t<></td> | 03. 04. 04. 04. 01.00.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 01.00%. 0.00%. 2.00 01.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 2.01 0.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 1.00%. 2.01%. 0.00%. 1.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%. 2.00%.
 | Nb 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0% <t< td=""><td>5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9%
160 (cr/s)
0.41%
0.41%
0.50%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%</td><td>NA
 NA 1(D) 002% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0.1 2.3 1 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.1 2.3 1.1 2.2 7.5 2.3 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0</td><td>ub 100.000h 0.000h 0.00</td></t<> | 5/5
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0% | 9%
160 (cr/s)
0.41%
0.41%
0.50%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10% | NA NA 1(D) 002% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0 1.00% 2.3 0.1 2.3 1 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.3 2.3 1.1 2.3 1.1 2.2 7.5 2.3 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.7 7.6 2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
 | ub 100.000h 0.000h 0.00 |
| DCALIZED CWA DISPERSED Precisions UNO DISPERSED Precisions Precisions of Rearcanage Chick Problemans Precisions of Rearcanage Chick Problemans Phanbar of Remediation Periodised Common Displo (dan) Phanbar of Remediation Periodised Displositions Displosition | 20%
10(C10.4%)
10(C10.4%)
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%)
10(07%
10(07%)
10(07%
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
 | NA 100 (00%) 100 (00%)

 | y/s 102.110% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 1.35% 2.35% 0.35% 1.35% 3.35%<

 | Old 10.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 1.007%
 | p/a 100.876 1.00.676 0.0076
 | P/s 101 00% 101 00% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 1177 0.075% 1207% 1177 0.075% 1177 0.075% 1177 0.075% 1177 0.075% 1177 0.075% 117 0.075% 117 0.075% 117 0.075% 118 119 119 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 <
 | P/s 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 2.00%
 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
 | Ph P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P3 P4 | u/s 116(1)(CPA 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 1951 0 55.005% 1951 0 55.005% 10 5 2 3 2 8 0' 1 5 0' 1 2 3 2 8 0' 0 5 0' 0' 5 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' <t< td=""><td>01. 04. 04. 04. 01.02.7% 01.02.7% 01.07%</td><td>Nb 100.00% 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 0% <tr< td=""><td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9%
100 (cr/s)
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
1, 41</td><td>No No 100 00% 0.00%
 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%</td><td>ub 100.000h 0.007h 1 2.207h 0.007h 2.307h 0.007h 0.007h 1 2.207h 0.007h 0.007h</td></tr<></td></t<> | 01. 04. 04. 04. 01.02.7% 01.02.7% 01.07%
 | Nb 100.00% 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 0% <tr< td=""><td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9%
100 (cr/s)
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
1, 41</td><td>No No 100 00% 0.00%</td><td>ub 100.000h 0.007h 1 2.207h 0.007h 2.307h 0.007h 0.007h 1 2.207h 0.007h 0.007h</td></tr<> | 8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0% | 9%
100 (cr/s)
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
1, 41 | No No 100 00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | ub 100.000h 0.007h 1 2.207h 0.007h 2.307h 0.007h 0.007h 1 2.207h 0.007h |
| DOCALIZED CWAA
DISPERSED Percintage UNA
DISPERSED Percintage UNA
DISPERSED Percintage UNA
DISPERSED Percintage What Phopheron
DISPERSED Percentage What Phopheron
DISPERSED Percentage CBA
Percentage Ordennec Weight (201)
Ordennec Departy Commung (1)
Tabi Dennity Commung (1)
Tabi Denity Commung (1)
Dispersion of Remediation Period
Series Denig Efficiency
Namber of Remediation Teness
Vertexin Lange Efficiency
Namber of Remediation Teness
Vertexin Lange Efficiency
Namber of Remediation Teness
Step Denite
Dispersion Longion Information
Site Deni Longion Efficiency
Namber of Remediation Teness
Vertexin Lange Efficiency
Namber of Remediation Teness
Vertexin Lange Efficiency
Namber of Remediation Teness
Site Deni Longion Efficiency
Namber of Remediation Teness
Site Deni Longion Efficiency
Namber of Remediation Teness
Vertexin Lange Efficiency
Namber of Remediation Lange (1)
Perce Longion Excellence Area (ng (net)
Perce Longion Excellence Area (ng (net)
Perce Longion Excellence Area (ng (net)
Perce Vertex Area (ng (net)
Perce Vertex Area (ng (net)
Perce Vertex Area (ng (net)
Barring Weiser Area (ng (| 20%
10(C10.4%)
10(C10.4%)
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%
10(07%)
10(07%
10(07%)
10(07%
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
10(07%)
 | NA 100 (00%) 100 (00%) 0 (00%)
 0 (00%) 0 (00%) 0 (00%) 0 (00%) 0 (00%) 0 (00%) 0 (00%) 0 (00%) 0 (00%) 0 (00%) 0 (00%)
 | y/s 102.110% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.31% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 1.35% 2.35% 0.35% 1.35% 3.35%<

 | Old 10.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 0.007% 1.007%
 | p/a 100.876 1.00.676 0.0076
 | P/s 101 00% 101 00% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 0.075% 1177 0.075% 1207% 1177 0.075% 1177 0.075% 1177 0.075% 1177 0.075% 1177 0.075% 117 0.075% 117 0.075% 117 0.075% 118 119 119 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 <

 | P/s 100:00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00% 2.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
 | Ph P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P3 P4 | u/s 116(1)(CPA 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 0.005% 1951 0 55.005% 1951 0 55.005% 10 5 2 3 2 8 0' 1 5 0' 1 2 3 2 8 0' 0 5 0' 0' 5 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' 0'' <t< td=""><td>01. 04. 04. 04. 01.02.7% 01.02.7% 01.07%</td><td>Nb 100.00% 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 0%
 0% <tr< td=""><td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9%
100 (cr/s)
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
1, 41</td><td>No No 100 00% 0.00%</td><td>wb 100.00% 0.00%</td></tr<></td></t<> | 01. 04. 04. 04. 01.02.7% 01.02.7% 01.07%
 | Nb 100.00% 100.00% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 0.07% 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 0% <tr< td=""><td>8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0%</td><td>9%
100 (cr/s)
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
1, 41</td><td>No No 100 00% 0.00%</td><td>wb 100.00% 0.00%</td></tr<>
 | 8/8
100 00%
0 0%
0 0%
0
0
0%
0 0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0
0%
0% | 9%
100 (cr/s)
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 411%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
0, 417%
1, 41 | No No 100 00% 0.00% | wb 100.00% |



Same shortSame short							Sector										
Stratem Dia Dia <thdia< th=""> <thdia<< td=""><td>Secur Name</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></thdia<<></thdia<>	Secur Name																
Schwarz PAR PAR PAR															11	18	
Shore were been been been been been been been b																	
Control Note Note Note Note <																	
Chi Chi <td>Skope</td> <td></td>	Skope																
Start Angel And Protocom Start Angel Angel And Protocom Start Angel Angel And Protocom Start Angel	Soil Type													Clay	Chry	Clay	
Cale And and a part of the set of the																	
	Berners Present?		Nio			No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No		
See Product Vic Vic Vic Vic <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>																	
Normal prime Normal Norm	Seeker Present	Y=	Yw	No	Yes	Ye	Yes	¥	Υœ	٧æ	Y=	۲=	Yes	No	Ye	Yes	
	Farming Area (aq A)	0	0	Û	O	0	a	0	0	U	Ű	Û					
					_												
Superinform 1 <th1< th=""> 1 1 1 1</th1<>	Archanological Arm (19 ft)	0	0	0	0	D	SOCIAL				Ű						
Char Martin N <t< td=""><td></td><td>1 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>		1 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·															
mmm mm mm mmNN<	Съю Рьу																
Carry N <td></td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td>															No	No	
Carbon Frequencies No.	Camping	No	No	No	No	No	No										
Minimizi N. <	Freakwauer Fashing						No			Na	No	No	No	No	No	No	
SampS	Off-Rowd Vehicle	No	No	Na	Yes	No	No	Na	No								
	Hiking					No	No	Yes	Yee	Ya	Ύσ	No	No	Ya	No	No	
	Swiming	No	No	No	На	No	No										
TAT No. No. <td>Motor Bike</td> <td>i No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Na</td> <td>Na</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Yø</td> <td>No</td>	Motor Bike	i No	No	No	Yes	No	No	No	Na	Na	No	No	No	No	Yø	No	
	Jogging Marial Deterting	No		Na	No	Na	No										
	Sairwater Fishing	No	No	Na	Na	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	
	Board Seating Skywe																
miningminingmin	Snorkeling	No	No	Na	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	
bit bit <td>SCUBA Sailma</td> <td></td>	SCUBA Sailma																
	Surfing	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Na	
Servers 10 10 No No No No <th< td=""><td>Date Baggints Construction</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>	Date Baggints Construction																
Galage Yes No. No.<	Surreyug	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	No	Na	No	No	No	No	No	
Answerp N </td <td></td>																	
Concol Protecting (* protecting ************************************	Apchaeology													Na	No	Ne	
District Difference Dist Dist <thdist< th=""> Dist Dist<td>Tourist Attraction '</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></thdist<>	Tourist Attraction '																
DECLUZION relation and heading 10	LOCALIZED Anned UXO																
Distal Distal Promision Di Di Di Di Dist Dist <thdis< th=""> Dist <thdis< th=""></thdis<></thdis<>		n/a				5/1	D/1	B/4		p/a							
DOCALTED No. No				•													
CALLED (CVM) D1 D2 D4 D40 D40 <thd40< th=""> D40 D40</thd40<>																	
Diff FEAD Second purphetion shareme 0.0%	LOCALIZED CWM											9/a	D/4		1/4	2/2	
Diget State in Strateging Strate	DISPERSED Percentage UXO																
Termine of Columber Difference DOM DDM DDM <thdm< th=""> DDM DDM <thdm<< td=""><td>DISPERSED Percentage White Phosphorous</td><td>0.00%</td><td>0.00%</td><td>0.00%</td><td>0.00%</td><td>6.00%</td><td>0.00%</td><td>0.00%</td><td>0.00%</td><td>0.00%</td><td>0.00%</td><td>0.00%</td><td>0.00%</td><td>() (BP%)</td><td></td><td>0.00%</td></thdm<<></thdm<>	DISPERSED Percentage White Phosphorous	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	6.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	() (BP%)		0.00%	
Anger Contractions Vial D.S. D.																	
Total Data (1) Total (1) <thtotal (1)<="" th=""></thtotal>	Average Ordnance Weight (fbs)									0.50	0.50	0.50	0.50	0.50	2.(#)	2.00	
Tool Name of Generation 137 75 61 131 0 131 9 22 0 137 73 61 131 21 Trig Virtuel Haal Dy Trig Virtuel Haal Dy Trig Virtuel Heal Dy Trig Virt		IREF .	(ALEF)	UTEL2	OUEF:	#REF:	REF	TRET:	FILET'	MET.	"RET"	INEF:	ner [,]	AREF	TREF		
Dig Maxim Hear Dig	Total Number of Ordnance litens	137	75	61	1951	213	0				_						
Same Appendix Same Single Si											<u> </u>						
Subscript Showy If Cong. 12 km/s 92 km/s 93 km/	Surface Swap Efficiency	Bre Done -	-	T and money	nt orm	95.00%	95.00%	95.00%	15.00%	95.00%	95.00%	95 00%	95.00%	95.00%			
Number of frammations facts: 0		1 92 Webs	92, 98	1 12.30%	92,30%	92.30%	92,30%	97,30%	92.30%	92.30%	92.30%	92 30%	92,30%	92.30%	92.30%	92,30%	
Sign below 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 2 1 <th1< td=""><td>Number of Remadation Teams</td><td></td><td>-</td><td>0</td><td>0</td><td></td><td>0</td><td></td><td>0</td><td>n.</td><td>U U</td><td>0</td><td>0</td><td>n</td><td></td><td></td></th1<>	Number of Remadation Teams		-	0	0		0		0	n.	U U	0	0	n			
Dep Medical Labor J I J <thj< th=""> J J</thj<>						-	-		_	1	5						
Sim Data Daries Janko 13 </td <td>Dy Method Index</td> <td>· · · · · · · ·</td> <td>1</td> <td>1</td> <td>3</td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td>1</td> <td>1</td> <td>i</td> <td>3</td> <td>i i</td>	Dy Method Index	· · · · · · · ·	1	1	3		1		1		1	1	1	i	3	i i	
Char Territ Lackador Locarizon Area (no forc) No											2						
Company Locational Examples Area (no (me)) ch ch<	Child Play Localized Excavation Ares (19 (eet)	n/a	, Ma	a/a	5/1	60	- 14	6 /8	1 /0	2/4		B/4	a/a	e/a		J 6/1	
Off Read Under Langing Elements Area (a) (a) Ph P																	
Archaelogy Leuiz/JE Exercises Arm (eff.eff) Pri	Off Road Vehicle Localized Excension Area (og føst)	M I	. ∎⁄a	g/h	1/1	tivia.	ava 🕹	1 /1		9/n							
Terms (beduce) Exercision Arm (np (mt)) 04 <td></td> <td>1/1</td> <td>nía</td> <td>1/4</td> <td>1/1</td> <td>1/1</td> <td>1/1</td>											1 /1	n ía	1/4	1/1	1 /1	1 /1	
Chill [Schwartzen (an [ser]) oh <	Fermine Localized Excevation Area (ng fact)	R/4	15/4	j 6/4	1 /1	2/a		NA NA		p/a							
Yintii Water Amar (ng (mr)) D.N. D.N. <thd.n.< th=""> D.N. D.N. <th< td=""><td>Child Play Water Area (aq feet)</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>n/a</td><td>B/8</td><td>64</td><td>s/e</td><td>s/a</td><td>. ats</td><td></td></th<></thd.n.<>	Child Play Water Area (aq feet)									n/a	B/8	6 4	s/e	s/a	. ats		
Structuring Winter Arms (c) [enc) wh	Picaus Weter Area (19 feet)	2/1	2/1														
Sales ware Falling Water Arms (ng (net) n/n	Swamming Water Area (aq fant)	1/1		140 I		6/4	6 1	- 14		ada -	6 40	D'L	, Ma	1/1	6 10	14	
Starting Wear Area (ng (net)) n'n n'n <th n'<="" td=""><td>Saltwater Futung Water Arm (aq (est)</td><td>N/6</td><td>2/4</td><td>D/8</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>•<u> </u></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>_</td></th>	<td>Saltwater Futung Water Arm (aq (est)</td> <td>N/6</td> <td>2/4</td> <td>D/8</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>•<u> </u></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>_</td>	Saltwater Futung Water Arm (aq (est)	N/6	2/4	D/8					• <u> </u>							_
SCUTDA Weak Arms (cg (arc)) B/s b/s<	Skarng Water Area (ing feet)		B/8	3/1	N/1	. NO	- 14	a /a	8/4	M/4 _	EN .	2/a	11 /4	8/4	-	ava –	
Section Week Area (ng (net) Ma Ma <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td></td></t<>						-									1		
Nature (Nature (Sec)) No.	Surfing Weter Area (19, feet)		M	10	1 /1	<u>pia</u>	l p/a	- 14	1	8/1		2/2	∎A.	8/4	jara -	6∕4	
Haming Weige Ares (sq. (set) Ma <																	
Little Delacting Water Arms (mg [det)) u/u	Husting Weter Area (sq fort)	B/8	- 14	1 /2	25/6	1 /4	8/3	1 /1	1 /5		3/1	8/4	6/6	14	B/a		
Date Begins Wint Aren (eq. (er)) u/s u/s <t <="" td=""><td>Hiking Weter Area (sq feet) Marial Detering Water Area (sq feet)</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>*</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t>	Hiking Weter Area (sq feet) Marial Detering Water Area (sq feet)				*												
Water ViaBellity: B/B	Dune Buggers Water Ares (eq Geri)		8/4	M*	3/5		848		3/1	a/1		·			÷		
Characteristics Winds Arms (as [set)) Ma	Shoreline Area (aç fant) Water Vizibility																
Strate 23 Jone 92 Jone <th< td=""><td>Construction Water Anna (ing faint)</td><td>1 8/4</td><td>1/4</td><td>9/2</td><td>B/6</td><td>2/5</td><td>an an</td><td></td><td>1/2</td><td>8/0</td><td>8/a</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>a/s</td></th<>	Construction Water Anna (ing faint)	1 8/4	1 /4	9/2	B/6	2/5	an an		1 /2	8/0	8 /a					a/s	
Steady Efficiency 1-2 Fast 76.20%																	
Skreep Efficiency 4-6 Feet 20 00%		76,20%	76.20%	76.20%	76.20%	76,20%	76,20%	76.20%	76.20%	76.00%	76.20%	76.20%	76.20%	76.20%	76.25%	76.20%	
Straig Control 10.00%	Newspitzijnemský (sz Paer		1 14 80%	34 10%													
Lace lized Contamination Area (inf A)	Swap Elliciancy 2-4 Feet Swap Efficiency 2-4 Feet Swap Efficiency 4-6 Feet			20.00%	20.00%	20.00%	20.00%	10.00%	20 00%	20.00%	20.0076						
Number of Alemetrive Attentive Sites	Sweep Efficiency 2-4 Feet Sweep Efficiency 4-6 Feet Sweep Efficiency 6-8 Feet	20 00% 10 00%	20.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10,00%	10.00%	0.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	
Dagastand Welver Arme (kg D) i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	Swamp Efficiency 2-4 Feet Swamp Efficiency 4-6 Feet Swamp Efficiency 6-8 Feet Swamp Efficiency 6-10 Feet	20 00% 10 00%	20.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10,00%	10.00%	0.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	
	Sworg: Efficiency 4-6 Feet Swarg: Efficiency 4-6 Feet Swarg: Efficiency 4-6 Feet Swarg: Efficiency 4-6 Feet Localized Contamination Area (sig ft) Number of Alemanize Alematics State	20 00% 10 00%	20.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10,00%	10.00%	0.00%	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	

ector Name Ordnance Density	- 10A Lev	10 <u>8</u>	10C Low		Law	118 Lerr	Low	11D Lew	Lew	12B Low	10A Point	108 Point	10C Point
	No. 4 selam i	No. 4 ottos	No. 4 minu	No Amino	No Artista	No Action	No Action	No Artise !	No Action	No Artism	No Action	Ne Action	No Action
Sector Type	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed -	Dispersed	Despersed 0.00E+00	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Disberged
MOTORBIKING Expected Individual Exposures		· +							0.00E+00				
MOTORBIKING Probability Individual Exposure									0.90E+00				
MOTORBIKING Probability Population Exposure		— - i		i					0.00E+00 0.00E+00			_ _	
MOTORBIXING Individual Risk MOTORBIXING Pepulation Risk								· · ·	0.000 +00			_	
RUNTING Expected Individual Exposures		0.00E+00							0.00E+00	0.00E+00	3.43E-01	2.25E-01	\$.23E-02
HUNTING Expected Pepulation Exposures	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00							0.00E+00	0.00E+00	1 316-01	2 01E-01	7.90E-02
HUNTING Probability Individual Exposure		0.00E+00							0.00F+00	0 00E+00	1006+00	1 00E+00	1 00E+00
HUNTING Individual Risk	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00					0.00€+00	0.00E+00	4.138+00	6.52E+00	2.39E+00
HUNTING Pepulation Risk	0.00£+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00		0.005+00			0.00E+00 j	0.005+00	0.00E+00	3 93E403	1 00E-01	1.66E-02
HIKING Expected Individual Experiments HIKING Expected Population Exposures			0.00E+00					0.00E+00		;		7.77E+01	2.\$4E+01
KIKING Probability Individual Exposure		0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00			0.00E+00				9.34E-02	
HIKING Probability Population Exposure		0.00E+00		0.00E+00				0.00E+00 0.00E+00				1.00E+00 2.91E+00	1.00£+00
HIKING Individual Risk HIKING Pepulatian Risk		0.002+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00				0.00E+00				2.15E+03	6.23E+02
SIKING Espected Individual Esposores			0 00E+00	0.00E+00									1.00E-01
DIKING Expected Population Exposures			0.00E+00										1.56E+02 9.56E-02
BIKING Probability Individual Exposure BIKING Probability Population Exposure				0.00€+00 0.00€+00	<u> </u>							· · · ·	1.00E+00
BIKING Individual Risk			0.0000+00										2.91E+00
BIKING Population Risk			0.00E+00	0.00E+00									4.51E+03 2.20E-01
HORSEBACK Espected Individual Esperares			0.00E+00 0.00E+00			-			1	<u>i</u> i			2.20E+03
HORSEBACK Expected Population Exposures HORSEBACK Probability Individual Exposure			0.00E+00										1 97E-01
HORSEBACK Probability Population Expetient			0.00E+00	0 00E+00								i	1.00E+00
HORSEBACK Individual Risk			0.00E+00							ļ		·	6.38E+00 8 40E+04
HORSEBACK Population Risk SHORT CUT Espected Individual Espenares			0.00E+00	0.002+00			0 000000		<u> </u>	<u>.</u>			
SHORT CUT Espected Population Esposures							0 00E+00			+			
SHORT CUT Probability Individual Experience							0.00E+00 0.00E+00			<u> </u>			<u> </u>
SHORT CUT Probability Population Experience SHORT CUT Individual Risk	ļ						0.00E+00			ł		<u>L.</u>	
SHORT CUT Pepulation Risk							0.00E+00		·				
RANCHING Expected Individual Exposures						0.00E+00	<u> </u>			• • • • •	—		· ·
RANCHING Expected Population Exposures						0.00E+00 0.00E+00	- · · -		<u> </u>	•		<u>-</u>	
RANCHING Probability Individual Exposure RANCHING Probability Population Exposure						0 00E+00							
RANCHING Individual Risk						0.90€+00							
RANCHING Population Risk						0.00E+00		0.00E+00		;			
CHILD PLAY Espected Individual Especies CHILD PLAY Espected Population Especies					<u> </u>			0.00E+00		÷			
CHILD PLAY Probability Individual Experience							0.00E+00	0.00E+00			· ·		+ ··
CHILD PLAY Probability Population Exposure								0.00E+00 0.00E+00		 · ····			<u> </u>
CHILD FLAY Individual Risk CHILD FLAY Population Risk	i 				<u> </u>			0.00E+00					
OFFROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures									3.12E-01	:			
OFTROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exponent									4.00E+03		l _	·	
OFFROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure								<u> </u>	2.68E-01 1.00E+00		i	•	
OFFROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Esposure OFFROAD VEHICLE Individual Risk		<u> </u>					·	·	9.06E+00			•	
OFFROAD VEHICLE Population Risk		· · ·				1			1.16E+05				<u> </u>
CONSTRUCTION Espected Individual Esperante						<u> </u>	ļ	0.00E+00 0.00E+00			+	<u> </u>	┥───
CONSTRUCTION Expected Population Expenses CONSTRUCTION Probability Individual Expenses		<u> </u>			- -	· ·		0.00E+00	· · ·		· · ·	+ •••	
CONSTRUCTION Probability Papulation Exposure	<u> </u>							0.00E+00					
CONSTRUCTION Individual Risk					ļ			0.00E+00 0.00E+00			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
CONSTRUCTION Population Risk ARCHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espesants	7.05E+00						-	0.000			1.12E+01		
ARCHAROLOGY Espected Page lation Experiment	141E+01	•	· _·		1		1				2.24E+01		
ARCHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espenare	9 99E-01				I			; •		+	1.00E+00 1.00E+00		
ARCHAEOLOGY Probability Population Exposure ARCHAEOLOGY Individual Risk	1 00E+00 2.05E+02		ļ			<u> </u>	·	}	+	+	3.24E+02		÷
ARCHAEOLOGY Individual Rak	4 09E+02	<u> </u>	•		<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u>+</u>		1	6 49E+02	· · · ·	
NON_INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual)		<u> </u>	L		1	<u> </u>				+			+ ··· ·
NON INTRUSTVE Probability of Exposure (Pepulation)	0.000	D ODE - OC	0.002-00	A 00E+05	0.005-24	0.005-00	0.000	0.008+00	0.005+00	0.008+00	+ 4.)1E+00	9 42 E+00	1,275+01
NON_INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual) NON_INTRUSIVE Risk (Population)	0.00E+00	0.002+00	0.002+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.002+00	5.95E+03	1.16E+04	9.21E+04
NON_INTRUSIVE Especied Expensives (Individual)					1			<u> </u>	1	-	T	I	1
NON_INTRUSIVE Espected Exposures (Population)	1			1				1				1	<u> .</u>
INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population)	-····			<u> </u>		 	ł		+	1	<u> </u>	<u>l</u>	
INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual)	2 05E+02	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E-00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	9.06E+00	C 00E+00	3.24E+02	0.00E+00	0.00E+00
INTRUSIVE Risk (Pepulation)	4.09E+02	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.008+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	1.16E+05	0.00E+90	6.49E+02	U.00E+00	U.00E+00
INTRUSIVE Expected Expected (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Expected (Population)		l		∤	 	+	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u>+ ·</u>	+		<u>+</u>	<u>+</u>
TOTAL POPULATION RISK		0.005+00	0.00E+00	0.00E400	0.00£+00	0.00E+00	0.005+000	0.00E+00	1.16E+03	0.00E+00	1 0.00±+03	1165404	9.21E+04
	4.09E+02				1		į	+	3.43E+03	2.47E+03	1218-24	1415-00	1 448-46
Materbike N	1	1	1 448-4-	1100.00					1 4.936709	1 2.410-03	1.000		
Matorbiks N Hunting N	1	1.44E+03 7.75E+02	L.44E+03	1.44E+03 7.75E+07	1.60E+01	<u> </u>	l	L41E+04			1	7.75E+02] 7.73E+02
Materbike N	1	1.44E+03 7.75E+02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02 1.55E+03				6.41E+04					1.55E+03
Matorbikz N Hunting N Hiklag N Biking N Harsaback N	1	1.44E+03 7.75E+02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02									1.55E+03
Mesterbike N Huenting N Hiking N Biking N Biking N Haraback N Stortext N	1	1.44E+03 7.75E+02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02 1.55E+03		3.65E+02	5.83E+03						1.55E+03
Mestorbia N Huenting N Hilling N Billing N Billing N Horeebeck N Shortcert N Raaching N Child Fay N	1	1.44E+03 7.75E+02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02 1.55E+03		3.63E+02	<u> </u>						1.55E+03
Meserbike N Huenting N Hiking N Biking N Hereeksek N Stortext N Raaching N Child Play N Off Raad Vehicles N	1	1.44E+03 7.75E+02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02 1.55E+03		3.65E+02	<u> </u>	2.43E+04	1.20E+04				11.55E+02
Meterbike N Henribke N Henribke N Henribke N Henribket N Siking N Siking N Henribket N Ranching N Child Play N Off Rand Vehicles N Construction N	1.44E+03	7.75E+02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02 1.55E+03		3.63E+02	<u> </u>				2 000E+020	7.75E+02	11.55E+02
Mesorbia N Huenting N Hilling N Billing N Shortcet N Shortcet N Rasching N Child Flay N Off Rasd Yehicles N Construction N Construction N	1.44E+03	7.75E-02	7 75E+02 1 55E+03 1 .32E+04	7.95E+02 55E+03 92E+04		3.65E+02	<u> </u>	2.43E+04	0.00E+00		J	7.75E+02	1.53E+69 1.32E+64
Mistorbike N Huming N Huming N Huming N Huming N Hormahack N Shortext N Shortext N Catal Flay N Off Road Vahides N Construction N Archaeology N Misterblike mu Husting mu	1.44E+03	1.75E-02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 	7.95E+02 1.55E+03 1.92E+04		3.65E+02	<u> </u>	2.43E+04 2.00E+00	0.00E+00		J	2 23E-01	1.33E+02
Meterbike N Hawting N Harting N Harting N Haraback N Shortcert N Raaching N Collid Play N Off Road Vahicles N Construction N Arthaeology N Meterbike mu Husting me	1.44E+03	7.75E-02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	7.95E+02 1.55E+03 1.92E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.508+00	3.65E+02	<u> </u>	2.43E+04	0.00E+00		J	2 25E-01 1.00E-01	1.55E-07
Meterbike N Huerbike N Huerbike N Huerbike N Hiking N Horeaketk N Stortent N Raaching N Child Play N Child Play N Construction N Arzhavology N Moterbike mu Hueting mu Huking mu Huking mu Huking mu	1.44E+03	1.75E-02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	7.95E+02 1.55E+03 1.92E+04	0.508+00	3.63E+02	2 57E+04	2.43E+04 2.60E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00		J	2 25E-01 1.00E-01	1.35E-02 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.23E-02 3.66E-02 1.00E-01
Meterbike N Huerbike N Huerbike N Huerbike N Horebeck N Shorteet N Raaching N Collid Play N Coff Road Vahicles N Construction N Archaeology N Meterbike mu Huetting mu Huetting mu Hukting mu Hikting mu Hikting mu Hikting mu Hikting mu Horebeck mu	1.44E+03	1.75E-02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.508+00		2.57E+04	2.43E+04 2.60E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00		J	2 25E-01 1.00E-01	1.35E-02 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.23E-02 3.66E-02 1.00E-01
Meterbike N Hunting N Hunting N Hiking N Biking N Child Play N Child Play N Cold Play N Contraction N Construction N Construction N Construction N Construction N Construction N Hubing mo Hubing mo Hubing mo Hortabact mu Sbortcut au Resching mu	1.44E+03	1.75E-02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.508+00	3.63E+02	2.57E+04	2.43E+04 2.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00		J	2 25E-01 1.00E-01	1.55E+02 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.23E-02 3.66E-02 1.00E-01
Meterbike N Huerbike N Huerbike N Huerbike N Histing N Histing N Horesbeck N Shortcert N Raaching N Collid Hay N Off Raad Vehicles N Construction N Archaeology N Moterbiles mu Husting me Husting me Biking me Biking me Biking me Biking mu Husting	1.44E+03	1.75E-02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.508+00		2.57E+04	2.43E+04 2.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.0000000	J	2 25E-01 1.00E-01	1.55E+02 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.23E-02 3.66E-02 1.00E-01
Meterbike N Huerbike N Huming N Huming N Horeadack N Silvertent N Raaching N Child Play N Child Play N Contraction N Construction N Archaology N Meterbike mu Huking mu Husting mu Horeadact mu Silvertent Silve	1.44E+03	7:75E+02	7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.508+00		2.57E+04	2.43E+04 2.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.0000000	J	2 23E-01 1.00E-01	1.35E+03

. . .

Sector Name	IOD	IIA	lib	нс	11D	12A	12B	10A	108	100	IOD	114	1(B
Ordnance Density Clearance	Point Na Action	Peint Na Action	Point No Action	Paint No Action	Peint Ne Action	Peint Ne Action	Peint No Action	High No Action	High No Action	High No Action	High No Action	High No Action	High No Action
Sector Type					Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dupersed	Daspersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed
MOTORBIKING Expected Individual Exposures MOTORBIKING Expected Population Exposures	1				İ	1.57E-00 5.46E+03	<u> </u>		:				
MOTORBIKING Probability Individual Exposure	· · · · · ·				+• ·· ·	7.91E-01		· · · —				<u>.</u>	
MOTORBIKING Prebability Population Esposure						1.00E+00						-	
MOTORBIKING Individual Risk MOTORBIKING Pepulation Risk						4.54E+01 1 50E+05			· · · · · · · · ·			<u> </u>	
RUNTING Expected Individual Expession	6.58E-02					4.28E-01	6.58E-02		9.54E-01		3.62E-01		
HUNTING Expected Population Exposures	9.47E+01					\$ 60E+03	1.62E+02	6.16E+02 3.48E-01		4.55E+02 2 71E-01	3.21E+02 3.04E-01		·
HUNTING Probability Individual Exposure HUNTING Probability Population Exposure	6.37E-02 1.00E+00	-				3.48E-01			1 00E+00		1.00E+00		
HUNTING Individual Rink	1.91E+00					1 24E+01	191E+00	1.24E+01	2 77E+01	9.16E+00	1.05E+01		
HUNTING Population Risk	2.75E+03	3.18E-02			6.52E-02	2.49E+05	471E+03	1.79E+04	3 98E+04	1.32E+04	1.51E+04	1.71E-01	
RIKING Expected Individual Exponences HIKING Expected Population Exponences		5 07E+01			9.20E+02	<u>. </u>			3 30E+02			1 2.73E+02	·
RIKING Probability Individual Exposure	2.89E-02	3 13E-02			6.31E-02				3.46E-01	1.31E-01	1 49E-01	1.57E-01	
HIKING Probability Population Exposure	1.00E+00				1.00E+00				1 00E+00	1.00E+00 4.08E+00	1 00E+00		
HIKING Individual Risk HIKING Population Risk		9.21E-01			2.67E+04		<u> </u>			3.16E+03			•
BIKING Experted Individual Experies	\$.03E-02									3 86E-01			
BIKING Expected Population Exposures	T.25E+02 7.72E-02									5 98E+02 3.20E-01		•••	
BIKING Probability Individual Exposure BIKING Probability Population Exposure	1.00E+00						• • • •			1.00E+00			
BIKING Individual Risk	2.33E+00						•		-	1.12E+01	1.28E+01	· · · · · ·	
BIKING Pepulation Risk	3.61E+03								; ; ·	1.73E+04			-
HORSEBACK Expected Individual Exposures	1.76E-01 2.32E+03	1			<u> </u>		 • •		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		9 61E-01		<u>!</u>
HORSEBACK Expected reputation Exposures	2.61E-01	· · ·		• • •				<u> </u>		5.70E-01	6.20E-01	1	<u> </u>
HORSEBACK Probability Population Exposure	1.00E+00						T			1 00E+00	1.00E+00		
HORSEBACK Individual Risk	5.10E+00 6.72E+04		i		↓]	ļ			Ļ	2 45E+01 3 23E+05			<u>:</u>
HORSEBACK Population Risk SHORT CUT Expected Individual Exposures	0.746704	<u>.</u>	;	9.72E-04		;		. <u></u>			5.002.003	:	
SHORT CUT Expected Population Exposures				5.66E+00								-	
SHORT CUT Freeability Individual Exposure				9.72E-04									:
SHORT CUT Probability Population Exposure SHORT CUT Individual Risk	i		<u> </u>	9.97E-01 2.82E-02	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	l	<u> </u>	<u> </u>				·
SHORT CUT Pepulation Risk	•	!	<u> </u>	1.64E+02			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	. <u> </u>	·			-
RANCHING Expected Individual Exposures		!	6. 09E -01					ļ					2.64E+00
RANCHING Expected Population Exposures RANCHING Probability Individual Exposure		+	2.51E+02 4 98E-01	1	;				•				9 64E+02 9.29E-01
RANCHING Probability Population Expensive	1	,	1.00E+00			i			,	• • ••			1 00E+00
RANCHING Individual Risk			2.00E+01		•								7.66E+01
RANCHING Population Risk CHILD PLAY Espected Individual Exposures			7.29E+03	3.09E-02	1.16E-01					1			2 79E+04
CHILD PLAY Espected Individual Esponares	•		ļ	7.93E+02	2.82E+03	.	!						-
CHILD PLAY Probability Individual Exposure		:			1 10E-01				<u></u>			•	
CHILD PLAY Probability Population Exposure CHILD PLAY Individual Risk					1.00E+00 3.37E+00				•				
CHILD FLAY Individual Park					\$ 19E+04	i		<u> </u>	,			•	i
OFFROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures						1.91E+00		:	·-				:
OFFROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures OFFROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure	•				·	2.45E+04 8.32E-01			-	: 			
OFFROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposure						1 00E+00	•	•		: 	•	-	i
OFFROAD VEHICLE Individual Risk						5.55E+01						•	:
OFFROAD VEHICLE Population Risk	-			!	9.61E-01	7.11E+05		-			:		7
CONSTRUCTION Expected Individual Exposures CONSTRUCTION Expected Pepulation Exposures			;		1.92E+00	<u>.</u>	<u>.</u>		<u>.</u>				;
CONSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure	1	•			6.18E-01	<u>.</u>			1	i	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-	i
CONSTRUCTION Probability Population Exposure		÷ •			8.54E-01 2.79E+01	, 1 "				<u>.</u>			<u> </u>
CONSTRUCTION Individual Risk CONSTRUCTION Population Risk		•	·		5.37E+01			i				<u></u>	
ARCHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espanares	1	i		•			i	1.39E+01			1		
ARCHAEOLOGY Expected Population Exposures							i 	2.70E+01				<u> </u>	
ARCHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Exposure ARCHAEOLOGY Probability Population Exposure						+		1.00E+00					1
ARCHAEOLOGY Individual Risk		<u>+</u>	•	· · ·		···· · ·	+	4.03E+02		• 		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	1
ARCHAEOLOGY Population Risk	1	:			T.		1	8 07E+02	:	-			
NON_INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) NON_INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population)	+				<u> </u>	<u> </u>			 		<u> </u>		<u> </u>
NON_INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual)	1.02E+01						191E+00				5.61E+01		7.66E+01
NON INTRUSIVE Risk (Population)	7.43E+04		7.29E+03	1.64E+02	2.67E+04	4.08E+05	4 71E+03	1.79E+04	4.94E+04	3.56E+05	4.08E+05	7.92E+03	2.79E+04
NON_INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) NON_INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population)	+	<u> </u>	:	<u> </u>	·		 		+ • • ••	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		ł
INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual)	1	1					I		<u> </u>				
INTRUSIVE Probability of Exporture (Population)					S .14				A PAP	0.005	0.000 00		0.00E
INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual) INTRUSIVE Risk (Population)	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00					0.00E+00					0 00E+00 0 00E+00	0.00E+00
	0.002400	5.60ET00	0.0000700		8.402.704	1.315403	0.000	4.076-02	0.00	V.VVL-00			
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual)			1	1		1	1		1			-	
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population)			7 79 64/17	Z 32E+04	1.09E+05	3.48E+06		. 1.87E+04	4.94E+94	1.36E+05	4 08E+05	7.92E+03	2.796+04
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK	7.43E+04	. 1.47E+03	7.232.03										
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population)	· 1 44E+03					2.01E+04		1.44E+03		1.44E+03	1.44E+03		
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Motorbile N Hunting N Hulting N	1 44E+03				3.4TE+04			1.44E+03	1.44E+03 7.75E+02	7.75E+02	7.75E+02	1.60E+03	
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Metorbike N Hunting N Hiking N Biking N	1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.55E+03				3.4TE+04			1.44E+03		7.75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02 1.55E+03).60E+03	
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Motorbile N Hunting N Hulting N	1 44E+03			5.43E+03	3.41E+64			1.44E+03		7.75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02).60E+03	
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Metorbile N Huning N Hiking N Horneback N Sharteut N Rasching N	1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.55E+03		3.65E+02					1.44E+03		7.75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02 1.55E+03).60E+03	3.65 E +02
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Motorbile N Hunting N Hiking N Biking N Biking N Biking N Biking N Chrideback N Shorteut N Ranching N Child Play N	1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.55E+03			5.83E+03 2.57E+04		2.01E+04		<u>1.44E+03</u>		7.75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02 1.55E+03).60E+03	
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Metorbile N Huning N Hiking N Horneback N Sharteut N Rasching N	1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.55E+03								7.75E+02	7.75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02 1.55E+03).60E+03	
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Motorbile N Hunting N Hiking N Biking N Biking N Biking N Biking N Biking N Construct N Ranching R Construction N Construction N Construction N Construction N	1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.55E+03				2.43E+04	2.01E+04		1.44E+03	7.75E+02	7.75E+02 1.55E+03	7.75E+02 1.55E+03).60E+03	
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Meterbike N Huning N Hiking N Horseback N Shortcut N Raaching N Child Play N Ofil Road Vehicles R Construction N Archaeology N Motorbike mu	i 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.33E+03 1.32E+04				2.43E+04	2.02E+04	2.47E+03	2 00E+00	7.75E+02	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04	7 75E+02 (55E+03 32E+04).60E+03	
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Metorbike N Huning N Biking N Biking N Biking N Horseback N Shortext N Ranching N Child Flay N Construction N Construction N Construction N Archaeology N Motorbike mu Hunting mu	i 44E+03 775E+02 1.35E+03 1.32E+04	1.60E+03			2.43E+04 2.00E+00	2.01E+04 1.24E+04 1.57E+00 4.28E-01	2.47E+03	2 00E+00	9.54E-01	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04	7 75E+02 (55E+03 32E+04	1.60£+03	3.63E+02
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Meterbike N Hunting N Biking N Biking N Horseback N Shortcut N Ranching N Child Play N Ofil Road Vebicles N Conservetion N Archaeology N Materbike mu Hunting mu Hiking mu Biking mu	i 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 	1.60E+03			2.43E+04	2.01E+04 1.24E+04 1.57E+00 4.28E-01	2.47E+03	2 00E+00	9.54E-01	7 73E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 3.16E-01 1.41E-01 3.66E-01	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 3.62E-01 1.61E-01 4.42E-01	1.60E+03	3.63E+02
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Motorbile N Hunting N Biking N Biking N Biking N Shortext N Shortext N Rasching N Child Flay N Off Road Vabicles N Construction N Archaeology N Motorbile mu Hunting mu Biking mu Biking mu	1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.33E+03 1.32E+04 6.58E-02 2 93E-02	1.60E+03		2.37E+04	2.43E+04 2.00E+00	2.01E+04 1.24E+04 1.57E+00 4.28E-01	2.47E+03	2 00E+00	9.54E-01	7 73E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 3.62E-01 1.61E-01	1.60E+03	3.63E+02
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL FOPULATION RISK Motorbile N Hunting N Huiking N Biking N Biking N Boreback N Shortcut N Rasching N Off Road Vabicles N Contruction N Archaeology N Motorbile mu Hunting mu Hiking mu Hiking mu Hiking mu History mu	i 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 	1.60E+03	3:65E+02		2.43E+04 2.00E+00	2.01E+04 1.24E+04 1.57E+00 4.28E-01	2.47E+03	2 00E+00	9.54E-01	7 73E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 3.16E-01 1.41E-01 3.66E-01	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 3.62E-01 1.61E-01 4.42E-01	1.60E+03	3.63E+02
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Motorbile N Hunting N Biking N Biking N Biking N Shortext N Shortext N Rasching N Child Flay N Off Road Vabicles N Construction N Archaeology N Motorbile mu Hunting mu Biking mu Biking mu	i 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 	1.60E+03		2.37E+04	2.43£+04 2.00£+00 6.52E-02	2.01E+04 	6.38E-02	2 00E+00	9.54E-01	7 73E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 3.16E-01 1.41E-01 3.66E-01	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 3.62E-01 1.61E-01 4.42E-01	1.60E+03	3.63E+02
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL FOPULATION RISK Motorbile N Hunting N Huiking N Biking N Biking N Horseback N Shortcut N Rasching N Controction N Archaeology N Motorbile mu Hunting mu Hiking mu Hiking mu Hiking mu Hiking mu Hiking mu Horseback mu Shortcut mu Rasching M Off Raad Vebicles M Controction N Archaeology N Motorbile mu Hunting mu Hiking mu Hiking mu Horseback mu Shortcut mu Rasching mu Child Play mo Off Radd Vebicles mu	i 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 	1.60E+03	3:65E+02	2.57E+04	2.43£+04 2.00£+00 6.52E-02 1.16E-01	2.01E+04 1.24E+04 1.57E+00 4.28E-01	6.38E-02	2 00E+00	9.54E-01	7 73E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 3.16E-01 1.41E-01 3.66E-01	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 3.62E-01 1.61E-01 4.42E-01	1.60E+03	3.63E+02
INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TOTAL POPULATION RISK Motorbite N Hunting N Biking N Biking N Shortext N Ranching N Construction N Archaeology N Motorbite mu Hunting mu Hiking mu Biking mu Biking mu Biking mu Biking mu Biking mu Biking mu	i 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 	1.60E+03	3:65E+02	2.57E+04	2.43£+04 2.00£+00 6.52E-02	2.01E+04 	6.38E-02	2 00E+00	9.54E-01 4.25E-01	7 73E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 3.16E-01 1.41E-01 3.66E-01	7.75E+02 1.55E+03 1.32E+04 3.62E-01 1.61E-01 4.42E-01	1.60E+03	3.63E+02

Sector Flinks

ter Name		<u>ID</u>	12A	120	10A Lev	108 Lew	10C	10D Lew	 Lev	110	- <u>11C</u> Lew	Law	
drance Density	Ne Actien	High No Action	High No Action	No Action		0.25 0	824.6	A 25 B	0.25 0	8.25 8	0.25 h	0.25 ft	0.1
tor Type	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dimersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Darperned	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Ding 0 OC
TORBINING Expected Individual Experience	1 1		3.16E+00 1.34E+04										0.00
TORBIKING Expected Population Experiores TORBIKING Probability Individual Exposure	┽━╸╸┤		9.79E-01							+			0.0
TORDICING Probability Population Exposure	-++		1.00E+00							1			0.0
TORDIRING Individual Risk	1		1.32E+02										0.0
TOREIKING Peopletion Risk			3.90E+05						-				0.0
NTING Expected Individual Exponents	l		1.05E+00	2.96E-01	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00					0.0
NTING Espected Population Espectares							0.00E+00 0.00E+00						0.0
NTING Probability Individual Exposure NTING Probability Population Exposure			1005+00	1.00E+00	0.002+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.006+00					0.0
NTING Individual Risk		——- i	3.05E+01	0.59E+00	0.00E+00	0.002+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00					00
NTING Papelatian Risk	1		6.14E+05	2.12E+04	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00					0.0
CING Expected Individual Exposures		3.13E-01					0.00E+00					0.00E+00	
KING Expected Population Exposures	1	5.41E+03					0.00E+00					0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
KING Probability Individual Exposure	<u> </u>	3.10E-01				0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.002+00	0.000E+00			0.000000	
CING Prebability Population Expoours CING Individual Risk	- }	1.00E+00					0.00E+00					0.00€+00	
UNG Pepulation Risk	- + +	1.17E+05				0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00			0.00E+00	
ING Espected Individual Esperares	1 1							0 00E+00					
(ING Expected Population Exposures							0.00E+00	0 00E+00					
KING Probability Individual Exposure								0.00E+00					
CING Probability Population Exposure								0.00E+00					-
UNG Individual Risk					· ·			0.00E+00 0.00E+00			<u> </u>	<u>├ </u>	
ING Pepulation Risk RSEBACK Espected Individual Esposures	÷							0.00E+00			· · ·		
RSEBACK Expected Population Exposures			· - ·· -				0.00E+00	0.00E+00					
RSEBACK Probability Individual Exposure								0.00E+00	1				<u> </u>
RSEBACK Probability Population Exposure							0.00E+00						_
RSEBACK Individual Risk							0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1			ļ	
RSEBACK Population Risk	4.56E-03	·			·	· ·······		0.000400	1		0.00E+00		. · ·
ORT CUT Expected Individual Experiences	2.652+01					<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>		0.00E+00		<u> </u>
ORT CUT Prehability Individual Exposure	4.55E-03					1	 -		<u> </u>		0.00E+00		
ORT CUT Probability Population Expenses	1.008+00					·					0.00E+00		1
ORT CUT Individual Rink	1.32E-01								1		0.00E+00		
ORT CUT Population Risk	7.70E+02					<u> </u>		_		0.00E+00	0.00E+00		
NCHING Expected Individual Experiences							<u>+</u>		<u>.</u>	0.00E+00		<u>ا</u>	
NCHING Expected Pepulation Exposures	+		ļ		i i	· · ·			-	0.00E+00	•		
NCHING Probability Individual Exposure	+					<u> </u>	<u></u>			0 00E+00	• •		
NCHING Individual Risk	+			• • • • •						0.00E+00			_
NCRING Population Risk	- + · · · · ·				†		-		† i	0.00E+00			
ILD PLAY Expected Individual Experiences		6.19E-01	i		Γ						0.00E+00	0.00E+D0	
ILD PLAY Expected Population Exposures		1.50E+04							<u> </u>			0.00E+00 0.00E+00	÷
									J	1			÷ .
	1 17E-01		· ·			<u> </u>					0 00E+00	0.00E+00	<u> </u>
ILD PLAY Probability Population Exposure	1.00E+00	1.00E+00	[0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
IILD PLAY Probability Individual Exposure IILD PLAY Probability Population Exposure IILD PLAY Individual Risk IILD PLAY Individual Risk	1.00E+00 3.60E+00	1.79E+00									0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
IILD PLAY Probability Population Exposure IILD PLAY Individual Risk IILD PLAY Population Risk	1.00E+00 3.60E+00	1.00E+00	4.20E+00								0.00E+00	0.00E+00	 [_].
ILD PLAY Probability Population Exposure IIID PLAY Individual Risk IIID PLAY Population Risk TROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures	1.00E+00 3.60E+00	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05	4.20E+00 5.39E+04								0.00E+00	0.00E+00	1.
IILD FLAY Probability Papulation Especure BLD FLAY Individual Risk IILD FLAY Forgulation Rush FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Especares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure	1.00E+00 3.60E+00	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05	4.20E+00 5.39E+04 9.85E-01								0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
IILB PLAY Probability Population Especure IILD PLAY Individual Risk IILD PLAY Foundation Risk FROAD VEHICLE Espected Individual Especaures FROAD VEHICLE Espected Population Especaure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especaure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Especaure	1.00E+00 3.60E+00	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05	4.20E+00 5.39E+04 9.85E-01 1.00E+00								0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD PLAY Probability Population Exposure ILD PLAY Individual Rink ILD PLAY Fopulation Rink FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposure	1.00E+00 3.60E+00	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05	4.20E+00 5.39E+04 9.85E-01 1.00E+00 1.22E+02								0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD PLAY Probability Papulation Especure ILD PLAY Individual Risk ILD PLAY Individual Risk ILD PLAY Population Risk FROAD VEHICLE Espected Individual Esposures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Esposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Esposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Esposure	1.00E+00 3.60E+00	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05	4.20E+00 5.39E+04 9.85E-01 1.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06								0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1
ILD FLAY Probability Papulation Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD FLAY Sepulation Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Especures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Especare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Especare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Population Risk FROAD VEHICLE Population Espectra INSTRUCTION Espected Individual Espectra	1.00E+00 3.60E+00	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.35E+00 4.69E+00	4.20E+60 5.39E+04 9.85E-61 1.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06								0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1
ILD PLAY Probability Papulation Especure ILD PLAY Individual Riak ILD PLAY Individual Riak ILD PLAY Population Riak FROAD VEHICLE Espected Population Especares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Especare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Population Riak INSTRUCTION Espected Population Especares INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especares INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especier	1.00E+00 3.60E+00	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.35E+00 4.69E+00 9.04E-01	4.20E+60 5.39E+04 9.85E-61 1.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06								0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1
ILD PLAY Probability Papulation Especure ILD PLAY Individual Risk ILD PLAY Individual Risk ILD PLAY Population Risk FROAD VEHICLE Espected Individual Especares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Especare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Especare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Especare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Especare INSTRUCTION Espected Population Especare INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especare INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especare INSTRUCTION Probability Pagulation Especare INSTRUCTION Probability Pagulation Especare	1.00E+00 3.60E+00	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.35E+00 4.69E+00 9.04E-01 9.91E-01	4.20E+60 5.39E+04 9.85E-61 1.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06								0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1
ILD FLAY Frebability Pepulation Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD FLAY Sepulation Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Sepulation FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Population Risk INSTRUCTION Expected Individual Exposures INSTRUCTION Frobability Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Frobability Population Exposure INSTRUCTION Frobability Population Exposure INSTRUCTION Frobability Population Exposure INSTRUCTION Individual Risk	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 4.69E+00 9.04E-01 9.91E-01 6.81E+01	4.20E+60 5.39E+04 9.85E-61 1.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06								0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1
ILD FLAY Frebublity Pepulation Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD FLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Espected Population Especares FROAD VEHICLE Espected Population Especares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espector FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Espector FROAD VEHICLE Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Espected Individual Espectores INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectore INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectore INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectore INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectore INSTRUCTION Probability Population Espectore INSTRUCTION Population Risk	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.35E+00 4.69E+00 9.04E-01 9.91E-01	4.20E+60 5.39E+04 9.85E-61 1.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06								0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1
ILD FLAY Frebability Pepulation Especure ILD FLAY Forwletten Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Especares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Especares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espectare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Pepulation Especare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Pepulation Espectare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Section Espectare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Section Espectare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espectare NSTRUCTION Espected Individual Espectare INSTRUCTION Frabability Pepulation Espectare INSTRUCTION Frabability Section Espectare INSTRUCTION Frabability Individual Espectares INSTRUCTION Frabability Indivi	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 4.69E+00 9.04E-01 9.91E-01 6.81E+01	4.20E+60 5.39E+04 9.85E-61 1.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06		434E+00 9 67E+00						0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1
ILD FLAY Probability Papulation Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD FLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Espected Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 4.69E+00 9.04E-01 9.91E-01 6.81E+01	4.20E+60 5.39E+04 9.85E-61 1.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06		9.67E+00 9.92E-01						0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1
ILD FLAY Frebablity Pepulation Exposure ILD FLAY Forwletten Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Pepulation Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Pepulation Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Pepulation Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Pepulation Exposure INSTRUCTION Expected Population Exposure INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Probability Pepulation Exposure INSTRUCTION Probability Pepulation Exposure INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Expected Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY For Pepulation Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Fredebility Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Fredebility Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Fredebility Individual Exposures	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 4.69E+00 9.04E-01 9.91E-01 6.81E+01	4.20E+60 5.39E+04 9.85E-61 1.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06		9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00						0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1
ILD FLAY Probability Population Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD FLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expessures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expessures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Espected Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espectures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectures ICHAEOLOGY Individual Bisk	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 4.69E+00 9.04E-01 9.91E-01 6.81E+01	4.20E+60 5.39E+04 9.85E-61 1.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06		9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02						0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Probability Papulation Espearre ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD FLAY Sepulation Risk FROAD VEHICLE Espected Population Espearres FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espearres FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espearres FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Espearres FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Espearres FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Espearres INSTRUCTION Espected Population Espearres INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espearres INSTRUCTION Probability Population Espearres INSTRUCTION Probability Population Espearres INSTRUCTION Probability Population Espearres INSTRUCTION Probability Population Espearres ICHAEOLOGY Population Risk	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1.00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 4.69E+00 9.04E-01 9.91E-01 6.81E+01	4.20E+60 5.39E+04 9.85E-61 1.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06		9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00						0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1
ILD FLAY Frebablity Pepulation Espearre ILD FLAY Forwletion Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espearres FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expearres FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Individual Espearres FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Population Expearres FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Population Expearres FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Individual Espearres INSTRUCTION Espected Individual Expearres INSTRUCTION Frobablity Individual Espearres INSTRUCTION Frobablity Population Expearres INSTRUCTION Frobablity Population Expearres INSTRUCTION Frobablity Population Expearres INSTRUCTION Individual Expearres INSTRUCTION Individual Expearres INSTRUCTION Individual Expearres INSTRUCTION Individual Expearres ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espearres ICHAEOLOGY Frobablity Individual Espearres ICHAEOLOGY Frobablity Individual Expearres ICHAEOLOGY Frobablity Individual Expearres ICHAEOLOGY Individual Expearres ICHAEOLOGY Individual Expearres ICHAEOLOGY Individual Expearres ICHAEOLOGY Individual Expearres ICHAEOLOGY Probablity Individual Expearres ICHAEOLOGY Probablity Section Expearres ICHAEOLOGY Probablity Section Expearres ICHAEOLOGY Individual Expearres ICHAEOLOGY INDIVIDIA INTRUESTION INTRUESTION INT	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 4.69E+05 9.04E+01 9.04E+01 1.36E+02 	4,20E-60 5.30E-60 5.30E-04 9.35E-01 7.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06		9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.01E+02							0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Probability Population Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD FLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expessures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expessures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Expessure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Expessure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Expessure NSTRUCTION Expected Individual Expessures INSTRUCTION Expected Individual Expessures INSTRUCTION Probability Population Expessures ICHAEOLOGY Expected Individual Expessures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Population Expessures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Population Expessures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Population Expessures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Population Expessures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Expessures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Expessares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Expessares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Expessares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Expessares ICHAEOLOGY Individual Biak ICHAEOLOGY Individual Biak ICHAEOLOGY Individual Biak ICHAEOLOGY Individual Biak ICHAEOLOGY INDIVIDE INTERNES INTRUSTIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) INTRUSTIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) INTRUSTIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) INTRUSTIVE Probability INTRUSTIVE Probability INTRUSTIVE IN	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 4.69E+05 9.04E+01 9.04E+01 1.36E+02 	4,20E-60 5.30E-60 5.30E-04 9.35E-01 7.00E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06		9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.01E+02	0 00E+00	0.002+00	0.008=00	0.002>00	0.002+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Probability Pepulation Espearre ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD FLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure NSTRUCTION Expected Individual Exposure NSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure NSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure NSTRUCTION Probability Population Exposure NSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure NSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure NSTRUCTION Probability Population Exposure NSTRUCTION Probability Population Exposure CHAEOLOGY Expected Population Exposure CHAEOLOGY Probability Population Exposure NTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) N INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population) N INTRUSIVE Rikt (Grividual)	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 4.69E+05 9.04E+01 9.04E+01 1.36E+02 	4.20E+60 5.30E+04 9.35E-01 9.35E-01 1.56E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+00		9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02	0 00E+00	0.002+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.0000-000	0.002-00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Probability Population Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD FLAY Individual Risk FROAD VENICLE Espected Population Especares FROAD VENICLE Espected Population Especares FROAD VENICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VENICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VENICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VENICLE Probability Individual Especure ROAD VENICLE Probability Individual Espectre NSTRUCTION Espected Individual Espectre NSTRUCTION Probability Population Espectre NSTRUCTION Probability Population Espectre NSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectre NSTRUCTION Individual Fish NSTRUCTION Individual Fish NSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectre (CHAEOLOGY Espected Population Espectres (CHAEOLOGY Probability Population Espectres (CHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre (CHAEOLOGY Individual Fish (CHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre (CHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre (CHAEOLOGY Individual Fish (CHAEOLOGY Probability I Espectre (Individual)) N INTRUSIVE Probability of Espectre (Individual) N INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) N INTRUSIVE Risk	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E-00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+05 2.33E+06 4.69E+05 5.04E-01 5.94E-01 1.36E+02 	4.20E+60 5.30E+04 9.35E-01 9.35E-01 1.56E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+00		9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.0002+000	0.002+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frabability Papulation Exposure ILD FLAY Forwlotter Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Formation Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Expected Individual Exposures INSTRUCTION Frabability Individual Exposures INSTRUCTION Frabability Individual Exposures INSTRUCTION Frabability Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposures INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposures INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Expected Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Expected Population Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Exposure (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Popu	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E-00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+05 2.33E+06 4.69E+05 5.04E-01 5.94E-01 1.36E+02 	4.20E+60 5.30E+04 9.35E-01 9.35E-01 1.56E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+00		9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02	0 00E+00	0.002+000	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.000000	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frebablity Pepulation Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Especures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expecures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure INSTRUCTION Espected Individual Especure INSTRUCTION Espected Population Especture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectre INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectre INSTRUCTION Probability Population Espectre INSTRUCTION Individual Risk CHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espectre INSTRUCTION Individual Risk CHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre ICKAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre ICKAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre ICKAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre ICKAEOLOGY Probability of Espectre INTRUSIVE Probability of Espectre INTRUSIVE Probability of Espectre INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Endividual) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Endividual) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Endividual) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Endividual) IN INTRUSIVE Espectre Espectres (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Espectre Espectre (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE INTR	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E-00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+05 2.33E+06 4.69E+05 5.04E-01 5.94E-01 1.36E+02 	4.20E+60 5.30E+04 9.35E-01 9.35E-01 1.56E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+00		9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02	0 00E+00	0.002+00	0.000000	0.002+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frebability Pepulation Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD FLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expessures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expessures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Expecture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Expecture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Expecture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Expecture INSTRUCTION Expected Individual Expecture INSTRUCTION Frobability Individual Expecture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Expecture INSTRUCTION Probability Population Expecture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Expecture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Expecture INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Expectures ICHAEOLOGY Expected Individual Expectures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Expectines ICHAEOLOGY Individual Expectines INTRUSIVE Probability of Expectine (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Expectures (Individual) INTRUSIVE INFORMATION (INTRUSIVE) INTRUSIVE INFORMATION (INTRUSIVE) INTRUSIVE INFORMATION (INTRUSIVE) INTRUSIVE INFORMATION (INTRUSIVE) INTRUSIVE INFORMATION (INTRUSIVE) INTRUSIVE INFORMATION (INTRUSIVE) INTRUSIVE INFORMATION (INT	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.33E+04 	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.35E+00 2.35E+00 5.0E+01 5.0E+00	4 20E-40 5 39E-40 9 43E-01 9 43E-01 1 56E+00 1 56E+00 1 56E+00 1 42E+07 1 42E+07 1 00E+06	E 39E+00 2.12E+04	9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frebablity Pepulation Espearer ILD FLAY Forwletter Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Individual Espeare FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Pepulation Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Pepulation Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Individual Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Individual Espearer NSTRUCTION Espected Individual Espearer INSTRUCTION Frobablity Individual Espearer INSTRUCTION Frobablity Individual Espearer INSTRUCTION Frobablity Individual Espearer INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Probablity Individual Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Frobablity Pepulation Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Frobablity of Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Frobablity of Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Probablity of Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Probablity of Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Probablity of Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Probablity of Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Individual Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Risk INTRUSIVE Frobablity of Espearer INTRUSIVE Risk (Fogulation) INTRUSIVE Risk (Fogulation) INTRUSIVE Espected Espearers (Pepulation) TRUSIVE Espected Espearers (Pepulation) TRUSIVE Espected Espearers (Pepulation) TRUSIVE Espected Espearers (Pepulation) TRUSIVE Frobablity of Espearers (Pepulation) TRUSIVE Espected Espearers (Pepulation) TRUSIVE Frobablity of Espearers (Pepulation	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.34E+05 9.04E-01 9.91E-01 9.91E-01 1.36E+02 1.11E+01 1.37E+05 4.60E+01 4.60E+	4,28E-40 5.39E-40 9.85E-01 9.85E-01 1.22E+02 1.35E+05 1.42E+07 1.00E+06	595+00 122+04	9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Probability Population Especure ILD FLAY individual Risk ILD FLAY individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expectures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expectures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Expecture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Espected Population Expensives INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Probability Population Especture INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk ICHAEOLOGY Espected Papulation Espectures ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Especture (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Probability of Especture (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Probability of Especture (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) IN INTRUSIVE Espected Espectures (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual) TRUSIVE Probability of Espectures (Individual) TRUSIVE Indix (Individual) TRUSIVE INTRUSIVE INTRUSI	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.35E+00 2.35E+00 5.0E+01 5.0E+00	4,28E-40 5.39E-40 9.85E-01 9.85E-01 1.22E+02 1.35E+05 1.42E+07 1.00E+06	595+00 122+04	9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frabability Pepulation Espearer ILD FLAY Forwlotion Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Expected Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Frobability Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Frobability Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Frobability Population Exposure INSTRUCTION Frobability Population Exposure (FLAEOLOGY Expected Individual Exposure (FLAEOLOGY Frobability Medition Exposure (FLAEOLOGY Probability of Exposure (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) IN INTR	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.33E+00 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+02 1.11E+01 1.37E+05 8.60E+01 4.36E+02 4.36E+05	4,20E+40 5.39E+40 9.35E-01 1.00E+00 1.25E+02 1.56E+06 1.35E+06 1.42E+02 1.00E+06 1.35E+402	8.39E+30 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frebability Pepulation Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Especares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expecares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especare FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especare NSTRUCTION Espected Individual Especare INSTRUCTION Espected Population Expenses INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especare INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Especare INSTRUCTION Probability Population Especare INSTRUCTION Individual Risk CHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Especares (CHAEOLOGY Probability of Especare (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Probability of Especare (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Espected Especares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Especares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Especares (Individual) INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE INTRUSI	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.33E+00 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+02 1.11E+01 1.37E+05 8.60E+01 4.36E+02 4.36E+05	4,28E-40 5.39E-40 5.39E-40 9.35E-01 1.50E+00 1.22E+02 1.55E+03 1.55E+04 1.55E+05 1.55E+05 1.55E+05 1.55E+05 1.55E+05 1.55E+05 1.55E+05 1.55E+05	E 39E+00 2 12E+04 0.00E+00 2 12E+04	9.67E+00 9.92E-01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frabability Papulation Espeares ILD FLAY Forwletten Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Erebability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Espected Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Espected Population Espeares INSTRUCTION Frabability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Frabability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Frabability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Frabability of Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Frabability of Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Frabability of Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Espeares INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.33E+00 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+02 1.11E+01 1.37E+05 8.60E+01 4.36E+02 4.36E+05	4.20E-40 5.39E-40 5.39E-40 9.35E-01 1.50E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.42E+02 1.42E+02 1.00E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+46 2.57E+05 3.4EE+03 3.4EE+03	E 39E+30 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 1.2.12E+04	9.67E+60 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.81E+02 2.81E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frabability Papulation Espeares ILD FLAY Forwletten Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Erebeability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Espected Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Espected Population Espeares INSTRUCTION Frabability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Frabability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Frabability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Frabability of Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Frabability of Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Frabability of Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Espeares INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE INTRUSI	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+05 1.11E+01 1.36E+05 1.11E+01 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.36E+05 1.37E+	4.20E-40 5.39E-40 5.39E-40 9.35E-01 1.50E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.42E+02 1.42E+02 1.00E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+46 2.57E+05 3.4EE+03 3.4EE+03	E 39E+00 2 12E+04 0.00E+00 2 12E+04	9.67E+60 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.81E+02 2.81E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.32E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Probability Papulation Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD PLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expessares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expessares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Expectance FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espectance FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espectance FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espectance FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espectance INSTRUCTION Espected Population Expensares INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectance INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectance INSTRUCTION Probability Population Espectance INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espectance ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Espectance Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espectance Individual) INTRUSIVE Risk (Population] INTRUSIVE Expected Espectures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Especteres (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Especteres (Individual	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.33E+00 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+02 1.11E+01 1.37E+05 8.60E+01 4.36E+02 4.36E+05	4.20E-40 5.39E-40 5.39E-40 9.35E-01 1.50E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.42E+02 1.42E+02 1.00E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+46 2.57E+05 3.4EE+03 3.4EE+03	E 39E+30 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 1.2.12E+04	9.67E+60 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.81E+02 2.81E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+00 7.75E+02 1.33E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 U 00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frabability Pepulation Especure ILD FLAY Forwlotion Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Especures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expecures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Fogulation Especares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Fogulation Especares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Fogulation Especares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Espected Population Expecture INSTRUCTION Fobability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Fobability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Fobability Individual Especture INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectures (CHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espectures (CHAEOLOGY Fobability of Especture (Individual) INTRUSIVE Frobability of Especture (Individual) INTRUSIVE Frobability of Especture (Individual) INTRUSIVE Frobability of Especture (Individual) INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) INTRUSIVE Espected Espectures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espectures (Individual) TRUSIVE Risk (Individual) TRUSIVE Espected Espectures (Individual) TRUSIVE Espected Espectures (Individual) TRUSIVE Frobability of Especture (Individual) TRUSIVE Espected Espectures (Individual) TRUSIVE Espected E	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.33E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.36E+05 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+02 1.36E+02 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 3.37E+05 3.37E+05 1.41E+04 1.41E+04	4.20E-40 5.39E-40 5.39E-40 9.35E-01 1.50E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.42E+02 1.42E+02 1.00E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+46 2.57E+05 3.4EE+03 3.4EE+03	E 39E+30 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 1.2.12E+04	9.67E+60 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.81E+02 2.81E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+00 7.75E+02 1.33E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frabability Papulation Espeares ILD FLAY Forwletion Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Erebability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Espected Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Espected Population Espeares INSTRUCTION Factorial Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Population Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Espeares (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE INTRUSI	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.36E+05 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+02 1.36E+02 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 3.37E+05 3.37E+05 1.41E+04 1.41E+04	4.20E-40 5.39E-40 5.39E-40 9.35E-01 1.50E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.42E+02 1.42E+02 1.00E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+46 2.57E+05 3.4EE+03 3.4EE+03	E 39E+30 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 1.2.12E+04	9.67E+60 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.81E+02 2.81E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+00 7.75E+02 1.33E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 U 00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frabability Papulation Espeares ILD FLAY Forwletion Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Erebability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Espected Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Espected Population Espeares INSTRUCTION Factorial Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Population Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Espeares (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE INTRUSI	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.34E+01 9.54E+01 9.54E+01 9.54E+01 1.35E+02 1.11E+01 1.35E+05 8.60E+01 4.36E+05 1.41E+04 1.41E+04	4.20E-40 5.39E-40 5.39E-40 9.35E-01 1.50E+00 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.42E+02 1.42E+02 1.00E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+46 2.57E+05 3.4EE+03 3.4EE+03	E 39E+30 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 1.2.12E+04	9.67E+60 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.81E+02 2.81E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+00 7.75E+02 1.33E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 U 00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+	
ILD FLAY Frebability Pepulation Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Especures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expecures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure INSTRUCTION Espected Individual Espectre INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectre INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectre INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espectre INSTRUCTION Individual Risk CHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espectre INSTRUCTION Individual Risk CHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre INSTRUCTION Individual Risk CHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre INSTRUCTION Individual Risk CHAEOLOGY Probability of Espectre INSTRUCTION Individual Risk CHAEOLOGY Probability of Espectre INTRUSIVE Risk (Empetation) INTRUSIVE Espected Espectres (Pepulation) INTRUSIVE Espected Espectres (Pepulation) INTRUSIVE Espectred Espectres (Pepulation) INTRUSIVE Espectre (Pepulation) INTR	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.36E+05 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+02 1.36E+02 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 3.37E+05 3.37E+05 1.41E+04 1.41E+04	4,20E+40 5.39E+40 9.85E+01 1.50E+00 1.52E+02 1.56E+06 1.52E+02 1.5	E 39E+00 2 12E+04 0.00E+00 2 17E+04 2 17E+04	9.67E+60 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.81E+02 2.81E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+00 7.75E+02 1.33E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 U 00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Probability Population Exposure ILD PLAY individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Individual Risk DNSTRUCTION Expected Population Exposure INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Probability Population Exposure INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Expected Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Expected Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Exposure (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) IN INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) IN RUSIVE INDIVE INDIVENE (INTRUSIVE INDIVENE (INTRUSIVE INDIVENE (INTRU	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1 79E+01 4 36E+05 2 33E+00 2 33E+00 9 41E-01 9 41E-01 1 36E+02 1 11E+01 1 37E+05 4 40E+01 1 41E+04 2 43E+04	4,28E+60 5.39E+60 9.35E-01 9.35E-01 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+04 1.22E+04	E 39E+00 2 12E+04 0.00E+00 2 17E+04 2 17E+04	9.67E+60 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.81E+02 2.81E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+00 7.75E+02 1.33E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 U 00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frebablicy Pepulation Espearer ILD PLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expeares FROAD VEHICLE Probablicy Individual Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablicy Pepulation Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablicy Pepulation Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablicy Pepulation Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablicy Depulation Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablicy Depulation Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablicy Pepulation Espearer INSTRUCTION Espected Individual Espearer INSTRUCTION Probablicy Individual Espearer INSTRUCTION Probablicy Pepulation Espearer INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INTRUSIVE Espected Pepulation Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Espearer INTRUSIVE Probability of Espearer INTRUSIVE Risk (Pepulation) INTRUSIVE Espected Espearers (Individual) INTRUSIVE Risk (Pepulation) INTRUSIVE Risk	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.34E+01 9.54E+01 9.54E+01 9.54E+01 1.35E+02 1.11E+01 1.35E+05 8.60E+01 4.36E+05 1.41E+04 1.41E+04	4,28E+60 5.39E+60 9.35E-01 9.35E-01 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+02 1.56E+06 1.22E+04 1.22E+04	E 39E+00 2 12E+04 0.00E+00 2 17E+04 2 17E+04	9.67E+60 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.81E+02 2.81E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+00 7.75E+02 1.33E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 U 00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+	
ILD FLAY Frebability Pepulation Especure ILD FLAY Individual Risk ILD PLAY Individual Risk ILD PLAY Sepulation Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expectors FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expectors FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espector FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espector INSTRUCTION Expected Population Expension INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espector INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espector INSTRUCTION Probability Population Expension INSTRUCTION Individual Risk CHAEOLOCY Espected Individual Exposures (CHAEOLOCY Probability Individual Exposure (CHAEOLOCY Individual Bisk INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Especture (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Especture (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Especture (Individual) INTRUSIVE Expected Espectures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espectures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espectures (Individual) INTRUSIVE Espected Espectures (Individual) TRUSIVE RISK (Peulation) TRUSIVE RISK (Peulation)	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1 79E+01 4 36E+05 2 33E+00 2 33E+00 9 41E-01 9 41E-01 1 36E+02 1 11E+01 1 37E+05 4 40E+01 1 41E+04 2 43E+04	4,20E-40 5.39E-40 5.39E-40 9.35E-01 1.50E+00 1.22E+02 1.55E+06 1.22E+02 1.55E+06 1.22E+02 1.55E+06 1.22E+02 1.52E+02 1.52E+04 1.22E+02 1.52E+04 1.22E+04	E 59E+00 2.12E+04 2.00E+00 2.12E+04 2.47E+03	9.67E+00 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.81E+02 2.81E+02 1.40E+02 2.81E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+000E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+03 1.35E+04	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.60E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Probability Population Exposure ILD PLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure STRUCTION Expected Population Exposure INSTRUCTION Expected Population Exposure INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Population Risk INSTRUCTION Population Risk INSTRUCTION Population Risk INSTRUCTION Population Risk INSTRUCTION Population Risk ICHAEOLOGY Expected Population Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Exposures ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Exposure (Population) INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population) INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) TRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Populat	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1 79E+01 4 36E+05 2 33E+00 2 33E+00 9 41E-01 9 41E-01 1 36E+02 1 11E+01 1 37E+05 4 40E+01 1 41E+04 2 43E+04	4,28E-40 5,39E-40 5,39E-04 9,35E-07 1,00E+00 1,22E+02 1,55E+06 1,22E+02 1,35E+06 2,57E+06 3,48E+00 1,28E+04 1,28E+04 1,28E+04 3,86E+00	E 59E+00 2.12E+04 2.00E+00 2.12E+04 2.47E+03	9.67E+00 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.04E+03 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+05 7.75E+02 1.35E+03 1.35E+04 1.35E+04	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.60E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frabability Papulation Espeares ILD FLAY Forwletion Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Espected Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Frabability Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Frabability Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Espeares INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) INTRUSIVE INTRUSI	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1 79E+01 4 36E+05 2 33E+00 2 33E+00 9 41E-01 9 41E-01 1 36E+02 1 11E+01 1 37E+05 4 40E+01 1 41E+04 2 43E+04	4,28E-40 5,39E-40 5,39E-04 9,35E-07 1,00E+00 1,22E+02 1,55E+06 1,22E+02 1,35E+06 2,57E+06 3,48E+00 1,28E+04 1,28E+04 1,28E+04 3,86E+00	E 39E+30 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.12E+04 2.47E+03	9.67E+00 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+00 7.75E+02 1.35E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.60E+00 1.60E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frebability Pepulation Espeares ILD PLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Pepulation Expeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Espected Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Frobability Pepulation Expeares INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk INSTRUCTION Individual Risk ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Frobability Pepulation Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Individual Risk ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Espeares IN INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Pepulation) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Pepulation) IN INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual) IN INTRUSIVE RISK IN INTRUSIVE RISK IN INTRUSIVE RISK IN INTRUSIVE RISK IN INTRUSIVE RISK IN INTRUSIVE RISK IN INTRUSI	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+05 1.36E+02 1.36E+02 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.36E+05 1.37E+	4,28E-40 5,39E-40 5,39E-04 9,35E-07 1,00E+00 1,22E+02 1,55E+06 1,22E+02 1,35E+06 2,57E+06 3,48E+00 1,28E+04 1,28E+04 1,28E+04 3,86E+00	E 39E+30 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.12E+04 2.47E+03	9.67E+00 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+02 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+04 1.3	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.60E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Probability Population Especure ILD PLAY Individual Risk ILD PLAY Sepulation Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Especures FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expecures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Especares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especure FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espectre FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espectre INSTRUCTION Espected Population Espectre INSTRUCTION Probability Population Espectre INSTRUCTION Probability Population Espectre INSTRUCTION Probability Population Espectre INSTRUCTION Individual Risk CHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espectre CHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre CHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre CHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espectre CHAEOLOGY Probability of Espectre CHAEOLOGY Probability of Espectre CHAEOLOGY Probability of Espectre INTRUSIVE Probability of Individual) INTRUSIVE Baby (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Individual) INTRUSIVE Ispectre Espectre INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE Individual) INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE Individual) INTRUSIVE INTRUSIVE INTRUS	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.34E+05 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+02 1.36E+02 1.36E+02 1.36E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.41E+04 2.00E+00 3.83E-01 3.83E-01	4,28E-40 5,39E-40 5,39E-04 9,35E-07 1,00E+00 1,22E+02 1,55E+06 1,22E+402 1,35E+405 1,22E+402 1,22E+4	E 39E+30 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.12E+04 2.47E+03	9.67E+00 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+02 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.60E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+00 0.00E+0000000000	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frabability Papulation Espeares ILD FLAY Individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Espected Population Espeares INSTRUCTION Frabability Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Probability Individual Espeares INSTRUCTION Probability Papulation Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Papulation Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Espeares ICHAEOLOGY Probability of Ispeares ICHAEOLOGY INTRUSIVE Espected Espeares ICHAEOLOGY INTRUSIVE ISPECTER ICHAEOLOGY INTRUSIVE ISPECTER ICHAEOLOGY ICHAEOLOGY INTRUSIVE ISPECTER ICH	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 9.23E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.34E+05 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+02 1.36E+02 1.36E+02 1.36E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.41E+04 2.00E+00 3.83E-01 3.83E-01	4,28E-40 5,39E-40 5,39E-04 9,35E-07 1,00E+00 1,22E+02 1,55E+06 1,22E+402 1,35E+405 1,22E+402 1,22E+4	E 39E+30 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.12E+04 2.47E+03	9.67E+00 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+02 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+04 1.3	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.60E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 3.63E+02 	0.00E+00 0.00E+000E+0	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD FLAY Frebablity Pepulation Espeeure ILD PLAY individual Risk FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Espeares FROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expeasers FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Individual Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Individual Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Pepulation Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Individual Espearer FROAD VEHICLE Probablity Individual Espearer STRUCTION Espected Population Espearer INSTRUCTION Probablity Individual Espearer INSTRUCTION Probablity Pepulation Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Espected Papulation Espearer ICHAEOLOGY Probablity of Espearer INTRUSIVE Frobablity of Espearers (Pepulation) INTRUSIVE Espected Espearers (Pepulation) INTRUSIVE Probability of Espearers (Pepulation) INTRUSIVE INSK (Pepulation) INTRUSIVE INSK (Pepulation) INTRUSIVE Espected Espearers (Pepulation) INTRUSIVE INSK (Pepulation) INTR	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.23E+04 1.32E-01 7.70E+02 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 9.33E+03 5.83E+03 2.37E+04 5.83E+03 2.37E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+02 1.11E+01 1.36E+02 1.11E+01 4.36E+05 5.93E+05 1.41E+04 2.43E+04 2.43E+04 2.43E+04 1.41E+	4,28E-40 5,39E-40 5,39E-04 9,35E-07 1,00E+00 1,22E+02 1,55E+06 1,22E+402 1,35E+405 1,22E+402 1,22E+4	E 39E+30 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.12E+04 2.47E+03	9.67E+00 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+02 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+04 1.3	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.60E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
ILD PLAY Probability Papulation Especure ILD PLAY Individual Riak ILD PLAY Individual Riak ILD PLAY Population Riak FROAD VEHICLE Espected Population Especures FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Especture FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Probability FROAD VEHICLE Population Riak FROAD VEHICLE Population Riak	1.00E+00 3.60E+00 9.23E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04 1.32E+04	1 00E+00 1.79E+01 4.36E+05 2.33E+00 9.34E+05 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 9.04E-01 1.36E+02 1.36E+02 1.36E+02 1.36E+05 1.37E+05 1.37E+05 1.41E+04 2.00E+00 3.83E-01 3.83E-01	4,28E-40 5,39E-40 5,39E-04 9,35E-07 1,00E+00 1,22E+02 1,55E+06 1,22E+402 1,35E+405 1,22E+402 1,22E+4	E 59E+00 2.12E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.12E+04 2.47E+03 2.47E+03	9.67E+00 9.92E+01 1.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.11E+02 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 2.00E+00 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.40E+02 2.31E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.75E+02 1.44E+03 1.44E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+02 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.44E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+03 1.35E+04 1.3	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 1.60E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 3.63E+02 	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	







9

and a second as

Irdnance Dennity Teorance	0.15 ft	Point 0.25 ft	Point 0.25 ft	Point 9.25 ft	Peint 9.25 ft	Point 0.25 ft	Point 0.25 N	Point 0.25 ft	Point 0.25 ft	Point 0.25 ft	Peint 0.25 ft	High 0,25 ft	Hi 9.2
ector Type	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed					Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed		
OTORBIKING Expected Individual Exposures	i	·	L	ļ	ļ	 I				0 00E+00	<u> </u>	· · · ·	+
OTORBIKING Expected Population Exposures		· · · · ·			<u> </u>					0.00E+00 0.00E+00			+
OTORBIKING Probability Population Exposure	-						· · · ·	1		0.00E+00	i	-	<u> </u>
IOTORBIKING Individual Risk					1	i				0.00E+00		·	
OTORBIKING Pepulatian Rick			<u>+</u> ·			•	· ·			0.00E+00	1		1
UNTING Expected Individual Exposures	0.00E+00		0 00E+00						-		0.00E+00		
UNTING Expected Population Exposures			0 00E+00	0.00E+00			 	 			0.00E+00		
UNTING Probability Individual Exposure UNTING Probability Population Exposure		0 00E+00	0.00E+00		0.00E+00	ł					0 00E+00		
UNTING Probability reputation Exposure		0.00E+00				÷				0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00
UNTING Population Risk		0 00E+00			0.00E+00	<u> </u>				0.00E+00		0.00E+00	
IKING Expected Individual Exposures			0.00E+00		0 00E+00	0.00E+00			0 00E+00				0.00
IKING Expected Population Exposures			0.00E+00						0 00E+00				i 0.00
KING Probability Individual Exposure					0 00E+00		•		0 00E+00				0.00
KING Probability Population Exposure					0 00E+00				0 00E+00		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		0.00
IKING Individual Rink			0.00E+00		0.00E+00	0 00E+00 0.00E+00			0 00E+00 0 00E+00			-	0.00
KING Population Risk KING Expected Individual Exposures	-		0.00E+00		0.00E+00	0.002-00			0.005-00				
KING Expected Population Exposures	-			0.00E+00	0.00E+00	· · ·	• • •				1		İ
KING Probability Individual Esporare	· • · · ·		t		0 00E+00				- <u></u>	+			1
KING Probability Population Exposure		i			0.00E+00		• ··- ·	i .		1		1	
KING Individual Risk					T 0 00Ê+00								
KING Population Risk	1		i		0 00E+00						-	-	
ORSEBACK Espected Individual Esposures			<u> </u>		0.00E+00		÷	<u>i</u>	•		• - •	<u> </u>	+
ORSEBACK Expected Population Exposures ORSEBACK Probability Individual Exposure		<u></u>	<u>.</u>		0.00E+00	·	.	<u> </u>	•		•·		1
DRSEBACK Probability Individual Exposure	+	i	 		0.00E+00	•	•	<u></u>	;			•	+
DRSEBACK Individual Risk	1	·	•		0.00E+00			·	 !	<u>+</u>	•	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	i
ORSEBACK Population Risk		·			0.00E+00	<u> </u>		·	·	<u> </u>	• • • • • •		1
ORT CUT Expected Individual Exposures		!				<u> </u>		0 00E+00	·				
IORT CUT Expected Population Exposures	1	, <u> </u>					:	0 00E+00			•		
ORT CUT Probability Individual Exposure					ļ			0 00E+00		<u> </u>		·	
IORT CUT Probability Population Exposure IORT CUT Individual Risk					<u> </u>	•	<u>،</u>	0 00E+00 0 00E+00	<u>.</u>	<u>.</u>		•	
ORT CUI Individual Risk FORT CUT Population Risk	-i	•	•		 ··	<u></u>		0 00E+00				<u>!</u>	
ANCHING Expected Individual Exposures	<u> </u>				<u> </u>	i	0 00E+00	0.001400		i		•	:
ANCHING Expected Population Experiment						<u> </u>	0 00E+00	•			•		
ANCHING Probability Individual Exposure			<u>.</u>		+ • • •		0 00E+00			:	· · ·		
ANCHING Probability Population Exposure					†• • •	1	0 00E+00	• •			• • • • • •		
ANCHING Individual Risk]	0 00E+00			i			
ANCHING Population Risk			-	[0 00E+00		!				<u> </u>
HILD PLAY Expected Individual Exposures				• • • • • • • • •	.	į –	;		1.43E-02			· .	4
HILD PLAY Espected Population Esposures				,	ļ			47E+02	3 46E+02				-i
HILD PLAY Probability Individual Exposure HILD PLAY Probability Population Exposure	- <u> </u>					<u> </u>			1.42E-02 1.00E+00		<u>+</u> ·····		+
HILD PLAY Individual Risk		• • •					·		4.14E-01		Į	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	+
HILD PLAY Population Rick		<u>.</u>					+ • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		1.00E+04		•		
FFROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures				i	i		!	i	i	2.18E-02	:		
FFROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures			·			1	<u>}</u> -	[2.79E+02			
FFROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure			:				l +			2.16E-02	:		-
FFROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposure				ļ				<u> </u>		1 00E+00 6.32E-01	<u>. </u>		+
FFROAD VEHICLE Individual Rick FFROAD VEHICLE Population Risk		l					T			8.10E+03		••	•
ONSTRUCTION Expected Individual Exposures							:		7 71E-01	0.10L-03	<u>; </u>		· ·
ONSTRUCTION Expected Population Exposures								i	1.54E+00	•		• • • • • • • • • • •	÷—
ONSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure		<u>.</u>			1		+		5.37E-01	• •	-	1	1
INSTRUCTION Probability Population Exposure			•	i "	t			!	7 86E-01		<u>† </u>		1
DNSTRUCTION Individual Risk			•		t				2.23E+01		i		*
ONSTRUCTION Population Risk						l			4.47E+01	-	1		
RCHAEOLOGY Expected Individual Exposures		8.98E+00	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	[L		ļ			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1.35E+01	
RCHAEOLOGY Expected Population Exposures RCHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Exposure		1 80E+01	:				 		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	↓	2.70E+01	
RCHAEOLOGY Probability Population Exposure		1.00E+00					•					1.00E+00	
RCHAEOLOGY Probability Population Espotare	+	2.61E+02	ļ	•	ł			<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u>+. </u>	3.91E+02	
RCHAEOLOGY Pepulation Risk	+	5.21E+02	÷		†·	<u> </u>	;	+	+	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	<u>; </u>	7 82E+02	
ON_INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual)	i		i		1	1			:		1		
ON_INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population)			1									i	
DN INTRUSIVE Risk (Individue))											0.00E+00		
INTRUSIVE Risk (Population)	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.002+00	0.005+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.005+00	U 00E+00	0.00E400	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	<u>u.</u> 0
ON_INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) ON_INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population)	-+	+		<u> </u>								 	<u>:</u>
TRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual)	·	; ;	֥		<u>.</u>	;		<u>.</u>			<u>.</u>		
TRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population)	· · · · · ·	† • — • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	1	1	1		1	1	1	i – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – –	1	1	-
TRUSIVE Risk (Individual)			0.00E+00									3 91E+02	
TRUSIVE Risk (Population)	i 0.00E+00	5.21E+02	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	4.25E+03	1.01E+04	8.10E+03	0.00E+00	7.82E+02	0.0
TRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual)				L				+	ļ			L	
TRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population)	1 1012 - 114		0.00E+00	·	: 0.000		1 100	: I REAM	l Cilleadia		I COLLECTION	1 . 7.12E+02	
DTAL POPULATION RISK	0.00E+00	5.212.*02	0.002+00	0.002+00	0.002+00	0.000+00		2JE+U3	. I VIE+04	3.48E+03	0.002400	- 7.82E+0Z	. U.O
anting N	2 47E+03	1 44E+01	1.44E+03	1442+01	1.446+01			i	i –		2.47E+03	1.449+03	14
Aing N					7.75E+02	T.60E+03		<u> </u>	1 41E+04			1	7.7
king N	-1			1.55E+03	1.55E+03		· · · · · · · · · · · ·	1	<u>_</u>	1	<u>.</u>	t	1
arachach N					1.32E+04		<u> </u>						1
arteut N								5.83E+03					
unching N				<u> </u>	ļ	ļ	3.65E+02	 			I	L	
ilid Play N T Rand Vehicles N		• • • •	+	+	÷ · · ·	ŀ		2.57E+04	2.43E+04	1.102-01	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
TRend Vehicles N		÷	∤ ·	+	<u> </u>		<u> </u>		2.00E+00	1.28E+04		I	+
charalogy N	+	2 00E+00		ł	; 	ŀ			2.002400		<u> </u>	2.00E+00	-
	-	2 JUE 710	1					1	1	0 00E+00		LOVETOU	
Aforbuke Mu	: 0 008+00	0.002+00	0.00E+00	0.0000+00	1 0 00E+00				+		0.00E+00	0.005+00	0.0
					0.00E+00	0.00E+00	<u> </u>	t:	0.00E+00			1	00
unting mu					0.00E+00		i	i	r		1	1	+
unting mu king mu king mu	· · · ·			0.000.000									
unting mu King mu King mu Yaraback mu				0.00E+00	0.00E+00								T
unting mu King mu King mu Niroback mu Niroback mu Aericul mu				0.00E+00	0.00£+00			9.00E+00	<u>.</u>			<u>.</u>	Ţ
etorbite mu Unting mu King mu King mu Inseback mu Inseback mu Inseback mu Inseback mu Inseback mu		•		0.00E+00	0.00£+00		0.00E+00			•		 	
unting mu King mu King mu Niroback mu Niroback mu Aericul mu				0.00E+00	0.00£+00		0.00E+00	0.00E+00 5.70E-03	1.43E-02	2.18E-02		+ + 	

				Sector Risk	•								
Sector Name	10C	10D	11.4	118 .	-nc i	11D	124	128	10A	108	100	100	Πλ
Ordnance Density	High	High	High	High	High	High	High	High	Low	Lev	Law	Len	Lew
Clearance	0.25 ft	0.25 M	0.25 ft	0.15 ft	0,25 h	0.25 ft	0.25 A	0.25 h	1 ft	1 ft Dispersed	i fi Three read	Dispersed	I N Discerzed
Sector Type MOTORBINING Expected Individual Exposures	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	DARDELING	fraba.see	LASpersed .	D-00E+00	CONDELINER	Desperses	Dispo en	Disper no		
MOTORBIXING Expected Pepulation Exposures	r						0.00E+00						
MOTORBIKING Probability Individual Espesare							0.00E+00						
MOTORBUCING Probability Population Exponere MOTORBUCING Individual Risk	i					i	0.00E+00					·	
MOTORBIKING Population Risk	/						0.00E+00			· · · · ·	_		
HUNTING Expected Individual Exponents	0.00E+00				i		0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	
HUNTING Expected Population Experient	0.00E+00						0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.005+00	0.00E+00	
HUNTING Probability Individual Expansure HUNTING Probability Population Exponent	0.00E+00						0.005+00	0.005+00	0.000 +00	0.0000+000	0.002+00	0.00E+00	
HUNTING Individual Risk	0.00E+00	0.00E+00					0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	
HUNTING Population Risk		0.00E+00		_		0.00E+00	0.00E+00 ;	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.00E+00 I	0.00E+00	0.005+00
HIKING Expected Individual Experioren		0.00E+00				0.00E+00				0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00
HIKING Expected Population Exponence HIKING Probability Individual Exposure		0.00E+00				0.00E+00				0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00
HIKING Probability Population Exponent	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.008+00			0.00E+00				0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00€+00
HIKING Individual Risk		0.00E+00				0.00E+00						0.00E+00	
HIKING Pepulation Risk BIKING Espectad Individual Espectrum		0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.002+001			0.045+00				0.002.700	0 002+00		
BIXING Expected Population Experiment		0.00E+00									0 00E+00	0.00E+00	
BIKING Probability Individual Exponent	0.00E+00	0 00£+00										0.00E+00	
BIKING Probability Population Exposure	0.00E+00									<u> </u>		0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
SIKING Individual Risk SIKING Pepulation Risk	0.00E+00	0.00E+00								<u>├──</u> ・	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	
HORSEBACK Expected Individual Exposures	0.00E+00	0.00E+00									0.00E+00	0.00E+00	
HORSEBACK Espected Population Esponeres		0.00E+00									0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	
HORSEBACK Probability Individual Exposure		0.00E+00 0.00E+00								 		0.00E+00	
HORSEBACK Probability Population Exposure HORSEBACK Individual Risk		0.00E+00		· ·							0.00E+00	0.00E+00	
HORSEBACK Population Rink		0.00E+00									0.00E+00	0.00E+00	
SHORT CUT Expected Individual Exponences					0.00E+00 0.00E+00								
SHORT CUT Expected Population Experiences SHORT CUT Probability Individual Experience	<u> </u>				0.00E+00		i —						
SHORT CUT Probability Population Exposure	<u> </u>				0.00E+00				<u> </u>				
SHORT CUT Individual Risk					0.00E+00				[
SHORT CUT Population Risk				9.00E+00	0.00E+00					<u> </u>			
RANCHING Espected Individual Espesares RANCHING Espected Population Espesares				0.00E+00		· · · ·		<u> </u>	!	÷ į			
RANCHING Probability Individual Exposure		-		0.00E+00									
RANCHING Probability Population Exposure				0.00E+00									
RANCHING Individual Risk				0.00E+00 0.00E+00					<u> </u>				
RANCHING Pepulation Risk CHILD PLAY Expected Individual Exposures	.			0.002-00	1.34E-02	4.19E-02	-		i .	;			
CHILD PLAY Expected Population Exposures	<u> </u>				3.43E+02	1.02E+03	_						
CHILD PLAY Probability Individual Esponere			<u> </u>		1.33E-02	4.10E-02 1.00E+00			i	+			
CHILD PLAY Probability Population Exposure CHILD PLAY Individual Risk						1.00E+00			 				
CHILD PLAY Population Risk	 					2.95E+04			<u> </u>	·			_
OFFROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Experiences							2.64E-02			÷			
OFFROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Exposures	<u> </u>						3.44E+02 2.65E-02						
OFFROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure OFFROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposure	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	- · · ·				1.00E+00		· · ·		···· ·		· •
OFFROAD VEHICLE Individual Risk							7.78E-01						
OFFROAD VEHICLE Provilation Risk	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						9.95E+03						
CONSTRUCTION Expected Individual Exposures CONSTRUCTION Expected Population Exposures	 	··				2.26E+00 4.53E+00	<u> </u>			;			
CONSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure	<u>+</u>					1.96E-01				r——		· · ·	
CONSTRUCTION Probability Population Exposure	L					9.89E-01				<u>.</u>			
CONSTRUCTION Individual Risk	í •					6.56E+01		<u> </u>			 		
CONSTRUCTION Pepulation Risk ARCHAEOLOGY Expected Individual Experience	1				-	1.312+02			1.09E+00	<u> </u>			
ARCHAEOLOGY Expected Population Expension	<u> </u>					···-	· · ·		2.17E+00	1			
ARCHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Exposure									6 62E-01		·		
ARCHAEOLOGY Probability Population Exposure	<u> </u>					ļ	<u> </u>		8.86E-01 3.15E+01				
ARCHAEOLOGY Individual Riak ARCHAEOLOGY Population Rink	+	┝───	ļ	┨	 	↓ - <u> </u>	<u>+</u>	i ·	6 30E+01		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
NOR_INTRUSIVE Probability of Especure (Indevidual)									i	ļ		(i
NON INTRUSIVE Probability of Exponent (Population)	-		0.000	0.000	0.00	0.000.44	0.005-00	0.001	0.002-00	0.00E+00	0.005-00	0 00E-00	0.005-00
NON INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual) NON INTRUSIVE Risk (Population)	0.002+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.0000+00	0.005+00	0.00E+00	0.002+00	0.002+00	0.002+00	0.00E+00	0.0000+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00
NON_INTRUSIVE Rise (repaired) NON_INTRUSIVE Expected Expension (Individual)													
NON INTRUSIVE Expected Experiences (Pepulation)	<u>† </u>		T T				1		T		1		
INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population)	+	┼────	}		· · · ·	<u>↓</u>	<u>├──</u>	<u> </u>	+	+ -		·	⊢
INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual)	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	3.88E-01	6.69E+01	7.78E-01	0 00E+00	3.15E+01	0.00E+00	0.006+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00
INTRUSIVE Rick (Population) (INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Indevidual)	T 0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	9.96E+03	2.96E+04	9.96E+03	0.90E+00	6.30E+01	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00
(INTRUSIVE Expected Experiment (Individual)	4			ļ	<u> </u>	ļ	<u> </u>	 	<u>}</u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
INTRUSIVE Expected Exponents (Fopulation) TOTAL FOPULATION RISK	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0 00E+00	0.00E400	9.96E+03	2 96E+04	9.96E+03	0.00E+00	1 6.30E+01	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00
Materbike N		1					3.48E+03			1			
Hunding N Fiking N		1 44E+03				1.41E+04	2.01E+04	2.47E+03	1.44E+03	1.44E+03	1.44E+03	1 44E+03 7.75E+02	1 645-41
Fiking N	1.75E+02	7.75E+02	1.608+03			1.415+04	+		+	+ *****		1.55E+02	
[Bereebach N		1.32E+04			1	<u> </u>						1.325+04	
Shartent N	T	<u> </u>			5.83E+03				1				
Ranching N Child Play N			<u> </u>	3.65E+02	1 (75-04	2.438+04	<u> </u>	+		+			<u> </u>
Child Play N Off Read Vylicles N	+· ·	+	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	2.JIETUN	2.400TUR	1.28E+04		+	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	t
Construction N	+					2.008+00					1		[
							0.00E+00	l	2.008+00	<u> </u>	1	1	I
Archeesing N	+					1	00+200.0	}			L	1	+·
Archevelegy N Meterbike au		5.00E+00					0.00E+00	1 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	
Archeesingy N	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00			0.00E+00		0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.005+00
Archevology N Meterbike mu Henting mu Hiking mu	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00			0.00E+00		0.002+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.008+00
Archeeology N Motorbike au Hunting mu Hiking mu Biking mu Biking mu	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00		0.000 .000			0.00E+00	0.0015+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.008+00
Archevelogy N Meserbike au Hunting mu Hiking mu Biking mu Hermback mu Shertci mu	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00			0.00£+00	0.00/E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.008+00
Archeenlegy N Meterbike au Hiking mu Hiking mu Biking mu Borgenu Shertcut mu Shertcut mu Shertcut mu Rarching mu Child Hay mu	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00			•		0.00£+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.008+00
Archeeology N Mescoluke au Hunting mu Hiking mu Biking mu Hiking mu Hisenshiri mu Shortcut mu Shortcut mu Ranching mu Child Hay mu Child Hay mu Child Hay mu	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00			4.19E-02	2.68E-02	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.008+00
Archeenlegy N Meterbike au Hiking mu Hiking mu Biking mu Borgenu Shertcut mu Shertcut mu Shertcut mu Rarching mu Child Hay mu	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00				2.68E-02		0.00E+00	0.002+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.008+00



954

.

rdneare Density	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	110	12A Low	128 Len	10A Peint	10B Peint	IDC	10D	11A	110	11C Point	- 11 Pei
learance	Lew 1 ft	Low 10	Low	1 ft	1 1	Peum 1 ft	Pennt I ft	Point 1 ft	Point i ft	Peint] ft	Point 1 ft	I ft	1
etor Type		Dispersed					Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed		
OTORBINING Expected Individual Exposures			l	0.00E+00							i		
OTORBIKING Espected Population Especures OTORBIKING Probability Individual Especure		.		0.00E+00	ļ		·		L				<u> </u>
OTORBINING Probability Population Exposure		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		0.00E+00							+		+
OTORBIKING Individual Risk		:		0.00E+00		ļ	-						+
OTORBIKING Population Risk		<u>.</u>		0.00E+00						-			ł
INTING Expected Individual Exposures						0.00E+00	0.00E+00	: 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	÷ · ·	r		
INTING Expected Population Exposures	1	i					0.00E+00		0.00E+00				+
NTING Probability Individual Exposure	•						0.00E+00			· · · ·			
NTING Probability Population Exposure	:						0.00E+00			•	•		1
INTING Individual Risk				0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	1	<u>;</u>		1
INTING Population Risk				0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	:		<u> </u>	1
KING Expected Individual Expensions			0.00E+00		;					0.00E+00			0.00
KING Expected Population Exposures			0.00E+00		1					0.00E+00			0.00
KING Probability Individual Exposure			0.00E+00		·					0 00E+00			0.00
KING Probability Population Exposure			0.00E+00							0.00E+00			0.00
KING Individual Risk		 	0.00E+00	·					0.00E+00				0.00
KING Population Risk			0.00E+00		· · ·		0.00E+00		0.00E+00			<u>i</u>	0.00
KING Expected Individual Exposures CING Expected Population Exposures	· - · · ·	<u> </u>		1	•			0.00E+00	0 00E+00	i		i——	÷
UNG Expected Population Exposures UNG Probability Individual Exposure	-	+			1	· •· ·	- · · ·		0.002+00	- · · —			
UNC Prebability Population Expeasure		<u> </u>		• • • •	÷ · ·				0.00E+00			÷	•
UNG Individual Risk	+				— —				0.00E+00			l	+
CING Population Risk	!	<u> </u>			+ • • • •	<u>+</u>	+i		0.00E+00	;	•	<u> </u>	
RSEBACK Expected Individual Experiores		<u>.</u>				+	<u>; </u>		0.0012+00				•
RSEBACK Expected Population Expecters	+	<u> </u>			i	<u> </u>			0.00E+00		i	İ	•
RSEBACK Probability Individual Exposure	+	† ····			<u> </u>	·			0.00E+00		1	i	
RSEBACK Probability Population Exposure	1_	I			L	l .		0.00E+00	0.00E+00	_	[
RSEBACK Individual Risk						L		0.00E+00	0.00E+00				
RSEBACK Population Risk	1	[0.00E+00	0.00E+00			1	<u> </u>
ORT CUT Espected Individual Esposures		0 00E+00										0 00E+00	
ORT CUT Espected Population Espesares		0 00E+00		-								0.00E+00	
ORT CUT Probability Individual Exposure		0.00E+00			L						ļ	0.00E+00	
ORT CUT Probability Population Esposure		0.00E+00										0.00E+00	
ORT CUT Individuel Risk	<u> </u>	0.00E+00			÷	<u> </u>			L	:		0.00E+00	
ORT CUT Population Risk		0.00E+00				1			1		0.007-02	0.00E+00	+
NCHING Expected Individual Exposures	0.00E+00	÷	i		+	+	<u>↓</u> i		↓ . . .	i	0.00E+00		÷
NCHING Expected Population Exposures NCHING Probability Individual Exposure	0.00E+00	ļ								i	0.00E+00		
NCHING Probability Population Exposure	0.00E+00				· ··	ł					0.00E+00		·
NCHING Individual Risk	0.00E+00	.	!								0.00E+00		•
NCHING Population Risk	0 00E+00	i	i		-					-	0 00E+00	•	÷ •
ILD PLAY Expected Individual Exposures	1		0 00E+00		· · ·		i		İ			1.15E-04	2 8
ILD PLAY Espected Pepulation Exposures	+	0.00E+00			+ · • · ·	h · · ·			····• = ···	• • • •		2.95E+00	
ILD PLAY Probability Individual Exposure	+	0.00E+00			+	<u>;</u> 			;			1.15E-04	
ILD PLAY Probability Population Exposure		0.00E+00									<u>+</u> ·	948E-01	
ILD PLAY Individual Risk	1	0 00E+00	0 00E+00			1						3 33E-03	1.33
ILD PLAY Population Risk	1		0 00E+00		-					•	ļ.	8 56E+01	
FROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Exposures				4.09E-03	î .					•		i	:
FROAD VEHICLE Expected Papulation Exposures				3.24E+01	i .						i		
FROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure	1			4.03E-03	!				i		ſ		
FROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Esposare		L		1.00E+00		[İ.,				i	_
FROAD VEHICLE Individual Risk				1.19E-01							l		
FROAD VEHICLE Population Risk				1.52E+03		<u>.</u>	i ;				<u> </u>		
NSTRUCTION Expected Individual Exposures	-	<u> </u>	0 00E+00		Ļ								17
NSTRUCTION Expected Population Exposures	+	ļ	0.00E+00			1			+ · ·	•			3.4
NSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure INSTRUCTION Probability Population Exposure		•	0 00E+00 0 00E+00		· · -	• · ·				• • • • •			1.5
NSTRUCTION Individual Risk		i	0 00E+00		· · · ·					<u>. </u>			3.0
NSTRUCTION Individual Raik		+	0 00E+00			+ • • • • •		ļ	·				1.00
CHAEOLOGY Espected Individual Esposures	<u>.</u>		0.002700	i		2.02E+00			·				1.0
CHAEOLOGY Espected Population Esponares						4.03E+00	i	· · · ·	i	•	i	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1
CHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Exposure	-i	-				8.67E-01	i i			•	•		-
CHAEOLOGY Probability Population Exposure	+		· · · ·		† · · · ·	9.02E-01			<u> </u>	 .	<u> ····</u>		÷
CHAEOLOGY Individual Risk	!	<u>.</u>			+ • • • • • •	5.85E+01	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	. <u> </u>	ŀ		·····		1
CHAEOLOGY Population Risk		,				117E+02	·			÷	+	+·· · · ·	÷ .
N INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual)										1		!	
N_INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population)													
N_INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual)	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00
N INTRUSIVE Risk (Population)	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00
N_INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual)		ļ											[
		:											
N INTRUSIVE Expected Exponent (Peoulation)										<u> </u>	—————		+
N INTRUSIVE Expected Experiences (Population) RUSIVE Probability of Experience (Individual)		1	0.628-64	1 (24 4)	0.000	4.85.01	0.005-00	0.005-00	0.005.00	0.000	0.002.00	1 1 1 1	1 4 44
N INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) (RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) (RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population)	- 0 405 - 04	1 0 00 E • 00 '		1.122401	1 v vuetuu	;	0.005700	4 002700	0.005-00	0.0000000	0.002-00	\$ 35E403	1 7 1 1
N INTRUSIVE Espected Experiences (Population) (RUSIVE Probability of Especiere (Individual) (RUSIVE Probability of Expective (Population) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual)	0 00E+00		0.002+00	1576-07	0.002400	1170-07	0 ONE-MO	1 D DUIL 44 84		1 0.002 000	1 4.4VE-100		لل شد
N INTRUSIVE Espected Espearres (Population) (RUSIVE Probability of Espearre (Individual) (RUSIVE Probability of Espearre (Population) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual)) (RUSIVE Risk (Population)		0.00E+00 0.00E+00		1.52E+03	0.00E+00	117E+02	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	1				i
N INTRUSIVE Expected Expeasures (Pepulation) (RUSIVE Probability of Expeasure (Individual) (RUSIVE Probability of Expeasure (Pepulation) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Pepulation) (RUSIVE Risk (Pepulation) (RUSIVE Risk (Pepulation)		0.00E+00	0.00£+00	1.52E+03									ł –
N INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) (RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) (RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Population) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population)		0.00E+00	0.00£+00	1.52E+03					0 00E+00	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	5.36E+UI	1 2 12
N INTRUSIVE Expected Expeances (Pepulation) (RUSIVE Probability of Expeance (Individual) (RUSIVE Probability of Expeance (Pepulation) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Pepulation) RUSIVE Expected Expeances (Individual) (RUSIVE Expected Expeances (Pepulation) TAL POPULATION RISK robite N	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00£+00	1.52E+03 1.52E+03 3.48E+03	0.001E+00	1 17E+02	0 DOE+00	0 00E+00		1	0.005+00	6.56E+UI	1 2 12
N INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Population) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TAL POPULATION RISK arbite N ming N	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.002+00 0 D0E+00	1.52E+03 1.52E+03 3.48E+03	0.001E+00	1 17E+02	0 00E+00	0 00E+00 1 44E+03	1.44E+03	<u> </u>	0.00E+00	5.36E+UI	÷••••
N INTRUSIVE Espected Exposures (Pepulation) (RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) (RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Population) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) (RUSIVE Ex	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00£+00	1.52E+03 1.52E+03 3.48E+03	0.001E+00	1 17E+02	0 00E+00 1.44E+03 7 75E+02	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02	1.44E+03 7.75E+02	1.60E+03	0.00E+00	6.56E+UI	
N INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Population) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TAL POPULATION RISK robike N nting N ning N ning N	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.002+00 0 D0E+00	1.52E+03 1.52E+03 3.48E+03	0.001E+00	1 17E+02	0 00E+00 1.44E+03 7 75E+02	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1 55E+03	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.55E+03	1.60E+03	0.00E+00	\$ 36E+UI	
N INTRUSIVE Expected Expeaners (Pepulation) RUSIVE Probability of Expeaner (Individual) RUSIVE Probability of Expeaner (Pepulation) RUSIVE Risk (Population) RUSIVE Risk (Population) RUSIVE Expected Expeaners (Individuali RUSIVE Expected Expeaners (Pepulation) TAL POPULATION RISK torbike N ning N ing N ing N meback N	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.002+00 0 D0E+00	1.52E+03 1.52E+03 3.48E+03	0.001E+00	1 17E+02	0 00E+00 1.44E+03 7 75E+02	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1 55E+03	1.44E+03 7.75E+02	1.60E+03	U.00E+00		14
N INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) (RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) (RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Population) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TAL POPULATION RISK TAL POPULATION RISK noting N ning N ing N methack N methack N	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.002+00 0 D0E+00	1.52E+03 1.52E+03 3.48E+03	0.001E+00	1 17E+02	0 00E+00 1.44E+03 7 75E+02	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1 55E+03	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.55E+03	1.60E+03		5.83E+03	14
N INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) (RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) (RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Population) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TAL POPULATION RISK restrike N nting N nting N netrod N rebact N Netrod N ching N	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03	0.00£+00 0.00£+00 1.41Ê+04	1.52E+03 1.52E+03 3.48E+03	0.001E+00	1 17E+02	0 00E+00 1.44E+03 7 75E+02	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1 55E+03	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.55E+03	1.60E+03	0.00E+00 3.65E+02	5.83E+03	14
N INTRUSIVE Espected Exposures (Population) RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Population) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Exp	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03	0.002+00 0 D0E+00	1.52E+03 7.52E+03 3.48E+03 2.01E+04	0.001E+00	1 17E+02	0 00E+00 1.44E+03 7 75E+02	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1 55E+03	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.55E+03	1.60E+03			14
N INTRUSIVE Espected Expeasures (Pepulation) (RUSIVE Probability of Expeasure (Individual) (RUSIVE Probability of Expeasure (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Expected Expeasures (Individual) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Pepulation) TAL POPULATION RISK Individual (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Pepulation) TAL POPULATION RISK Individual Indivi	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 3.41E+04 2.43E+04	1.52E+03 1.52E+03 3.48E+03	0.001E+00	1 17E+02	0 00E+00 1.44E+03 7 75E+02	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1 55E+03	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.55E+03	1.60E+03		5.83E+03	243
N INTRUSIVE Expected Expeasures (Pepulation) RUSIVE Probability of Expeasure (Individual) RUSIVE Probability of Expeasure (Pepulation) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Pepulation) RUSIVE Expected Expeasures (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Expeasures (Pepulation) TAL POPULATION RISK resolute N nting N ning N neback N returt N sching N Harris N Harr	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03	0.00£+00 0.00£+00 1.41Ê+04	1.52E+03 7.52E+03 3.48E+03 2.01E+04	0.001E+00	1 17E+02	0 DOE+00 1.44E+03 7 T5E+02	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1 55E+03	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.55E+03	1.60E+03		5.83E+03	14
N INTRUSIVE Espected Expensures (Pepulation) RUSIVE Probability of Expensure (Individual) RUSIVE Probability of Expensure (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Pepulation) RUSIVE Expected Expensures (Individual) (RUSIVE Expected Expensures (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) (RUSIVE E	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 3.41E+04 2.43E+04	1.32E+03 7.32E+03 3.48E+03 2.01E+04 1.28E+04	0 00E+00 2.47E+03	1 17E+02	0 DOE+00 1.44E+03 7 T5E+02	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1 55E+03	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.55E+03	1.60E+03		5.83E+03	14
N INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) IAL POPULATION RISK arbitra N seback N seture N seback N seture N ching N d Play N Read Vahiclea N seture N hacelogy N orbitra Same Same Same Same Same RUSIVE Same RUSIVE SAME	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 3.41E+04 2.43E+04	1.52E+03 7.52E+03 3.48E+03 2.01E+04 1.28E+04	0 00E+00 2.47E+03	1 17E+02 1.44E+03	0 DOE+00 1.44E+03 7 T5E+02	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1 .53E+03 1 .32E+04	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.33E+03 1.32E+04	1.60E+03		5.83E+03	14
N INTRUSIVE Espected Expeasures (Pepulation) RUSIVE Probability of Especare (Individual) RUSIVE Probability of Expeasure (Pepulation) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Pepulation) RUSIVE Espected Exposures (Individual) RUSIVE Espected Exposures (Pepulation) TAL POPULATION RISK resolute N nting N ning N neback N meback N metau N citing N Resolution N Resoluti	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03	0.002+00 0.002+00 3.412+04 2.432+04 2.002+00	1.52E+03 7.52E+03 3.48E+03 2.01E+04 1.28E+04	0 00E+00 2.47E+03	1 17E+02 1.44E+03	0 B0E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 0.00E+00	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1 33E+03 1 32E+04	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.35E+03 1.32E+04 	1.50E+03		5.83E+03	141 243 200
N INTRUSIVE Espected Expensures (Pepulation) RUSIVE Probability of Expensure (Individual) RUSIVE Probability of Expensure (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Expensures (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Expensures (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Expensures (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Expensives (Individual) RUSIVE Expe	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 3.41E+04 2.43E+04	1.52E+03 7.52E+03 3.48E+03 2.01E+04 1.28E+04	0 00E+00 2.47E+03	1 17E+02 1.44E+03	0 B0E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 0.00E+00	0 00E+00 1 44E+03 7 75E+02 1.35E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1.44E+03 7.75E+03 1.35E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1.60E+03		5.83E+03	141 243 200
N INTRUSIVE Espected Expeasures (Pepulation) RUSIVE Probability of Expeasure (Individual) RUSIVE Probability of Expeasure (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Expeasures (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Pepulation) TAL POPULATION RISK restrict N nting N ing N ing N meback N method N Notices N network N network N network N network N network N network N N Notices N N Notices N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03	0.002+00 0.002+00 3.412+04 2.432+04 2.002+00	1.52E+03 7.52E+03 3.48E+03 2.01E+04 1.28E+04	0 00E+00 2.47E+03	1 17E+02 1.44E+03	0 B0E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 0.00E+00	0 00E+00 1 44E+05 7 75E+02 1 35E+03 1 32E+04 0 00E+00 0 00E+00 0 00E+00	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.53E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1.60E+03		5.83E+03	141 243 200
N INTRUSIVE Espected Exposures (Pepulation) RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) RUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Population) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) (Indi	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03 2.57E+04	0.002+00 0.002+00 3.412+04 2.432+04 2.002+00	1.52E+03 7.52E+03 3.48E+03 2.01E+04 1.28E+04	0 00E+00 2.47E+03	1 17E+02 1.44E+03	0 B0E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 0.00E+00	0 00E+00 1 44E+05 7 75E+02 1 35E+03 1 32E+04 0 00E+00 0 00E+00 0 00E+00	1.44E+03 7.75E+03 1.35E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1.60E+03		5.83E+03 2.57E+04	1 41 2 43 2 00
N INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Pepulation) (RUSIVE Probability of Exposures (Pepulation) (RUSIVE Probability of Expesure (Individual)) (RUSIVE Kisk (Individual)) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) (0 00E+00 0 00E+00 0 00E+00 3 65E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03	0.002+00 0.002+00 3.412+04 2.432+04 2.002+00	1.52E+03 7.52E+03 3.48E+03 2.01E+04 1.28E+04	0 00E+00 2.47E+03	1 17E+02 1.44E+03	0 B0E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 0.00E+00	0 00E+00 1 44E+05 7 75E+02 1 35E+03 1 32E+04 0 00E+00 0 00E+00 0 00E+00	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.53E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1.60E+03	3.65E+02	5.83E+03	1 41 2 43 2 00
N INTRUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) RUSIVE Probability of Exposures (Population) RUSIVE Probability of Exposures (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Population) TAL POPULATION RISK restrict A N nting N ing N ing N method N Addicts N network N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03 2.57E+04 0.00E+00	0.002+00 U D02+00 3 412+04 2.432+04 2.002+00 0.002+00	1.52E+03 7.52E+03 3.48E+03 2.01E+04 1.28E+04	0 00E+00 2.47E+03	1 17E+02 1.44E+03	0 B0E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 0.00E+00	0 00E+00 1 44E+05 7 75E+02 1 35E+03 1 32E+04 0 00E+00 0 00E+00 0 00E+00	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.53E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1.60E+03		5.83E+03 2.57E+04 0.00E+00	243
N INTRUSIVE Espected Expeasures (Pepulation) RUSIVE Probability of Expeasure (Individual) RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Individual) (RUSIVE Risk (Pepulation) RUSIVE Expected Expeasures (Individual) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual) (Individual) (RUSIVE Expected Exposures (Individual)	0 00E+00 0 00E+00 0 00E+00 3 65E+02	0.00E+00 0.00E+00 5.83E+03 2.57E+04 0.00E+00	0.002+00 0.002+00 3.412+04 2.432+04 2.002+00	1.52E+03 7.52E+03 3.48E+03 2.01E+04 1.28E+04	0 00E+00 2.47E+03	1 17E+02 1.44E+03	0 B0E+00 1.44E+03 7.75E+02 0.00E+00	0 00E+00 1 44E+05 7 75E+02 1 35E+03 1 32E+04 0 00E+00 0 00E+00 0 00E+00	1.44E+03 7.75E+02 1.53E+03 1.32E+04 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00 0.00E+00	1.60E+03	3.65E+02	5.83E+03 2.57E+04	2 43

lector	filmika,

					•							
Sector Name	12A	128	104	IÓB	10C	10D	11A	11 B)	11C	11D	124	128
Ordesece Density	Perint	Peint	High	High	High	High	High	High	<u>High</u>	High	High 1 ft	Hìgh
Clearance Sector Type	I ft Dispersed	1 ft Dispersed	1 ft Dissersed	1 ft Disperand	1 ft Dispersed	1 ft Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	1 ft Dispersed	Dispersed	Dispersed	
MOTORBINING Expected Individual Experience	0.00E+00	Disparted]							0.00E+00	
MOTORBIKING Expected Population Expenses	0.00E+00										0.00€+00	
MOTORBIKING Probability Individual Exposure MOTORBIKING Probability Population Exposure	0.002+00										0 00E+00	
MOTORBIKING Individual Risk	0.00E+00										0.00E+00	
MOTORBIKING Pepulation Risk	0.00E+00				A 64F . 86	6 86 C 1 05					0.00E+00	0.005+00
HUNTING Expected Individual Expectates	0.00E+00	0.006+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00					0.00E+00	0.00E+00
HUNTING Expected Population Experiences HUNTING Probability Individual Experience	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00000000	0.00E+00	0.000+00	0.00E+00	·				0.00E+00	0.00E+00
HUNTING Probability Population Exposure	0.00E+00	0 00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00					0.00E+00	
HUNTING Individual Risk		0.00E+00	0.00E+00		0.00E+00						0.00E+00 0.00E+00	
HUNTING Pepulation Rick	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.002+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00			0.00E+00	0.002400	0.002.000
HIKING Expected Individual Expectates HIKING Expected Population Expectates	+			0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.008+00			0.00E+00		
HIKING Probability Individual Exposure					0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00			0.00E+00		
HIKING Probability Population Exposure				0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00				0.00E+00 0.00E+00		
HIKING Individual Risk HIKING Pepulation Risk	Ļ			0.005+00	0.0000+00	0.0000+00	0.00E+00			0.00E+00		
BIKING Expected Individual Expensions	<u> </u>				0.00E+00	0.00E+00						
ElKING Expected Population Expension	1				0.00E+00	0.00E+00						
BIKING Probability Individual Expetate						0.00E+00						
BIKING Probability Population Exposure BIKING Individual Risk	+	<u> </u>				0.00E+00						
BIKING Population Rink					0.00E+00	0.00E+00						
HORSEBACK Expected Individual Experiences						0.00E+00						
HORSEBACK Expected Population Exposures	<u>i</u>	 				0.00E+00 0.00E+00				• • • • • • •		
HORSEBACK Probability Individual Exposure HORSEBACK Probability Population Exposure	 	i	· · ·		0.00E+00	0.00E+00						
HORSEBACK Individual Riak	1		t		0 00E+00	0.00E+00						
HORSEBACK Population Risk	1	<u> </u>	_		0.00E+00	0 00±+00	ļ		0.00E+00	-		
SHORT CUT Expected Individual Exposures	<u> </u>	↓			<u> </u>		•	<u> </u>	0.00E+00			
SHORT CUT Expected Population Exposures	+						<u> </u>		0.00E+00	· · · -		
SHORT CUT Probability Individual Exposure SHORT CUT Probability Population Exposure	1								0.00E+00	i		
SHORT CUT Individual Risk		1						ļ	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	· · · -		
SHORT CUT Population Risk RANCHING Espected Individual Esposures	<u>.</u>		i r			<u> </u>		0.00E+00	0.002-00			
RANCHING Experied Individual Exposures	i	<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			<u> </u>	<u>├</u> ───	0.00E+00				
RANCHING Probability Individual Exposure								0.00E+00				
RANCHING Probability Pepulation Experiere	_					1 	_	0.00E+00 0.00E+00			<u> </u>	<u> </u>
RANCHING Individual Risk RANCHING Population Risk	+ • • •	<u> </u>						0.00E+00		<u> </u>		
CHILD PLAY Expected Individual Experime	<u>+</u>	i	<u> </u>		<u> </u>			i	2.69E-04	\$.43E-04		
CHILD PLAY Expected Population Experiment								1		2.05€+01	<u> </u>	_
CHILD PLAY Probability Individual Exposure		<u> </u>		ļ		·		<u> </u>		1 00E+00	·	
CHILD PLAY Probability Population Experient CHILD PLAY Individual Rick	1	<u> </u>	ļ	· · ·		<u>i</u>			7.11E-03	2.45E-02		
CHILD PLAY Population Risk		t				ł ·			2 01E+02	5.94E+02		
OFFROAD VEHICLE Expected Individual Expenses	5.37E-03			i			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		6 61E-03	
OFTROAD VEHICLE Expected Population Expectates	6 \$\$E+01 5.35E-03	<u> </u>		<u>+</u>			i				6.58E-03	
OFFROAD VEHICLE Probability Individual Exposure OFFROAD VEHICLE Probability Population Exposure	1.00E+00		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>				<u></u>	<u> </u>	1.00E+00	
OFFROAD VEHICLE Individual Risk	1.56E-01	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •									1.92E-01	
OFFROAD VERICLE Population Risk	1 99E+03	•			Ţ				<u> </u>	5.04E-01	2.46E+03	
CONSTRUCTION Expected Individual Exposures	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	·		i	·	·	<u> -</u>	1.02E+00	+	
CONSTRUCTION Expected Population Exposures CONSTRUCTION Probability Individual Exposure	<u> </u>	<u>+</u>		ł						3.98E-01		
CONSTRUCTION Probability Population Exposure			1							6.38E-01		
CONSTRUCTION Individual Risk						Į	<u> </u>	i	ļ	1.47E+01 2.95E+01	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
CONSTRUCTION Population Risk	<u> </u>		3.02E+00		<u> </u>		<u>+</u>	1	<u> </u>	4.936701	·	
ARCHAEOLOGY Expected Individual Expensives ARCHAEOLOGY Expected Population Expensive	i	 	6.05E+00	<u> </u>	+		<u> </u>					
ARCHAEOLOGY Probability Individual Expense	1		9.51E-01							<u> </u>	1	
ARCHAEOLOGY Probability Population Expenses			9.96E-01				·			<u>.</u>		<u> - · </u>
ARCHAEOLOGY Individual Risk ARCHAEOLOGY Population Risk	·+·	+	8.77E+01 1.75E+02	<u>t.</u>		+	 	+	+	┝───	<u>├</u> · · ·	ŀ
[NON_INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Individual)	<u>.</u>		1			1	1	i			ſ	
NON_INTRUSIVE Probability of Exposure (Population)	+	<u> </u>					-		6 60 F 1 7 T	2 402 32	0.00F	T 605 . 00
NON_INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual)	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.005+00	0.002+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00 0.00E+00	0.00E+00
NON_INTRUSIVE Risk (Population) NON_INTRUSIVE Expected Experience (Individual)	0.0002400	V 002+00	0.002+00	V.WE*00	0.506700	0.002700	0.002700		+			
NON INTRUSIVE Expected Experient (Population)	<u>+</u>	<u>†</u>	+	<u>+</u>	<u> </u>	<u> .</u>	1	1	:		÷	
(INTRUSIVE Prebability of Espenare (Individual)			1	ļ		1.		1	i	I	1	ļ
[INTRUSIVE Probability of Exponent (Population)	1.42	0.000 +00	1 77540	0.005+00	0.005-00	0.005+00	0.0000+000		711E-03	1.415+01	1.922-01	0 00E+00
INTRUSIVE Risk (Individual) INTRUSIVE Risk (Population)	1.905-01	0.005+00	1.75E+02	0.00£+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00	2.01E+02	6.24E+02	2.46E+03	0.00E+00
INTRUSIVE Francisco Franciscos (Individual)	1											
INTRUSIVE Expected Expension (Population)	1				((1	/ 	(• 7.016-602	, 6.785-407	 2462+03	D-00E400
TOTAL FOPULATION RISK	1.99E+03		1.758+02	0.002+00	0.002+00	0.005400	0.002100	1 0.002700		<u>. 0.2</u> 4E+02	3.44E+03	0.000
Materbike N Huating N	2.01E+04	2.47E+03	1.44E+03	1.44E+03	1.44E+03	1.44E+03	<u> </u>	1				2.47E+03
Hiling N Biling N				7.75E+02	7.75E+02	7.73E+02	1.60E+03		-	1 1 1 E+04		
Biking N		L		<u> </u>		1.55E+03 1.32E+04			ł	+		
Horsehack N Shortcut N		<u>+</u>	+	+	1.246704	1.345-104	 _	<u> </u>	5.83E+03	<u> </u>	1	t
Ranching N	1	1			1			3.63E+02				
Child Play N	<u> </u>		.					<u>ا ا</u>	2.57E+04	2.43E+04	1.288+04	+
Off Reed Vehicles N	1.28E+04			 	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	+	+ ·	+	2.00E+00	1.4487404	┥────
Construction N Archaeology N	+	<u>+</u>	2 00E+00		<u> </u>		<u>+</u>	<u>+</u>	1		<u>† </u>	<u> </u>
Materbike mu	D.00E+00		1	1		1			1 .	<u> </u>	0.00E+00	
Hunting das	0.00E+00	0.002+00	0.00E+00	0.00E+00		0.00E+00	0.00E+00	ļ	<u> </u>	0.00E+00		0.00E+00
Hiking anu		+		0.00E+00		0.00E+00		+	+	0.022400	+	+
Biking mu Hersebeck mu	<u> </u>	+	<u> </u>	1	0.00E+00	0.00E+00		1				
Shertcut my				—		T			0.00E+00			
Reaching the		+	1	· · ·	ļ	<u> </u>	<u>+</u>	0.00E+00	7 691.04	8.43E-04	+	
Child Play mu Off Read Valides mu	5.37E-03	+		+	+	+·					6.61E-03	1
Construction mu	0.075-03	+	1	<u>+</u>	1		-	1	1	3.048-01	1	
Archaeology mu	1	1	3.02E+00				1	Ţ.	1	1	1	1
	_											

Appendix E. Ordnance Density Estimates

Sector/ OOU I.D.	Subsurface UXOs Found in Anomalies Sampled (x)**	Number of Anomalies Sampled (n)	Sample Proportion (p_hat=x/n)	z_(0.2/2)	Two-sided Lower 80% Confidence Limit (LCL80)	Two-sided Upper 80% Confidence Limit (UCL80)	Total Anomalies	Acreage Sampled	Point Density Estimate (UXO/Acre)	Low Density Estimate (UXO/Acre)	High Density Estimate (UXO/Acre)
Actual											
12A	26	595	0.0437	1.2816	0.0330	0.0544	2504	1.91	57.3	43.2	71.4
12B	ł	48	0.0208	1.2816	-0.0056	0.0473	99	0.24	8.6	-2.3	19.5
Estimated											
10A	7.31	351	0.0208	1.2816	0.0111	0.0306	922	1.68	11.4	6.1	16.8
10B	1.31	63	0.0208	1.2816	-0.0022	0.0439	155	0.18	17.9	-1.9	37.8
10C	2.02	97	0.0208	1.2816	0.0022	0.0394	242	0.46	11.0	1.2	20.7
10D	0.48	23	0.0208	1.2816	-0.0173	0.0590	56	0.23	5.1	-4.2	14.4
11A	0.60	29	0.0208	1.2816	-0.0132	0.0548	67	0.24	5.8	-3.7	15.3
11 B	1.98	95	0.0208	1.2816	0.0021	0.0396	235	0.92	5.3	0.5	10.1
11C	0.79	38	0.0208	1.2816	-0.0089	0.0505	77	0.58	2.8	-1.2	6.7
HD	0.42	20	0.0208	1.2816	-0.0201	0.0618	20	0.06	6.9	-6.7	20.6

Appendix E. Ordnance Density Estimates

** Bold italics indicate estimated number of subsurface UXOs based on similarities to 12B.

Source: QST,

Appendix G

Cost Estimate

Appendix G Former CCATF Cost Estimate

The costs provided in this EE/CA are estimated based on the consultant's best engineering judgement and experience. Attached are the estimated costs to implement each of the alternatives at each OOU. The costs are based on specific assumptions for all sites including:

- 1. The cost of site preparation for all OE clearance activities is based on the estimated extent of clearing and grubbing required. An average clearing cost was applied over the entire OOU.
- 2. The costs provided in the attached tables for each alternative at each OOU do not include the costs for an Education/Information program. As discussed in Section 7 of the EE/CA report, the cost to develop the program will be \$25,000 to \$50,000. The annual cost to maintain and administer the program will be \$2,500 to \$5,000.
- 3. The cost estimate includes a contingency of 25% to cover the cost of unforeseen conditions (such as anomalous concentrations of underbrush, hazardous conditions, etc.).
- 4. The cost estimate includes a consulting fee of 15% of the implementation cost. The consulting services include: planning, consulting, design, plans and specifications, permitting, health and safety plans, work plans, and other field support services.
- 5. The linear footage of fencing was calculated by determining the perimeter around each sector of each OOU.
- 6. The number of signs to be fabricated and posted was based upon the perimeter around each OOU sector, assuming the placement of warning signs at approximately 300 feet on center around each perimeter.
- 7. For the Surface Clearance alternative (#3), the estimated cost for "Visual inspection, limited geophysical inspection" includes the cost for disposal of any surface ORS or other surface scrap discovered.
- 8. For the Clearance for Use alternative (#4), the estimated cost for "Geophysical investigation" includes the cost for disposal of any surface ORS or surface scrap. The estimated cost for "Excavation of anomalies" includes the cost for disposal of any unearthed ORS or other scrap.
- 9. Within each OOU, the total number of anomalies to be excavated was determined by multiplying the actual number of anomalies found (within the area investigated) by the total acreage within the OOU divided by the acreage investigated.
- 10. In OOU12, the estimated density of UXOs per acre (which will be encountered and must be disposed of/detonated) was calculated by dividing the number of UXOs recovered by the acreage investigated and dividing this number by the number of anomalies sampled over the total number of anomalies. This calculation was performed on a sector by sector basis. The calculated density (in UXOs per acre) was then multiplied by the acreage within each OOU sector to determine the total UXOs within OOU12. The density and quantity of anomalies and OE items presented in Sections 2 and 3 of this report, were used to determine the cost values.
- 11. For OOU10 and OOU11 no UXOs were discovered during the limited geophysical investigation that was completed. In OOU12B, 2.1% of the anomalies investigated were found to be UXO.

OOU10 and OOU11 have similar historical aspects and the ORS discovered was similar to that discovered in OOU12. Therefore, for cost estimating purposes, we have assumed that the UXO that may be found In OOU10 and OOU11 (when the entire OOU is cleared) will range from 0% to 2.1%, or an average of 1.05%. To determine the anticipated density of UXOs within OOU10 and OOU11, the total number of anomalies found were divided by the acreage sampled times 1.05%. This density was multiplied by the total acreage within each OOU to determine the total number of UXOs that will be recovered and must be disposed of/detonated.

- 12. Although no UXO or ORS was found on the surface during ESE's limited geophysical investigation, we must assume that some percentage of the UXOs found within an entire OOU will be found on the surface. During the investigation 55% of the UXOs were found within six inches of the surface and 31% were found within 3 inches of the surface. For cost estimating purposes, we assumed that 31% of the UXOs would be found on the surface. This number is reflected in the line described under Alternative 3 as "Disposal/detonation of UXO (surface)".
- 13. A golf course is included as part of OOU11. Sector OOU11D is 14 acres in size and includes a completed golf course. For estimating purposes, we assumed that half of that 14 acres (which includes all greens, fairways and previously developed/disturbed properties) will be excluded. No clearing, geophysical investigation, excavation, etc. will be completed in these areas.
- It was determined in Section 3 of this report that OOU9 would require "No Further Action". Therefore, no cost estimates have been provided for this OOU.
- 15. As stated in Section 3 of this report, the limited confirmatory investigation completed within OOU3 for this Phase II EE/CA confirmed the recommendation of "Clearance for Use" over the entire Wedgewood Subdivision. ESE has prepared an estimate for this OOU with the following assumptions:
 - Three acres of the 46 proposed acres have already been remediated by HFA;
 - The cost of preparation and clearing will be less at this OOU than at other OOUs due to the properties are already landscaped.
 - The cost of the geophysical investigation will be less than other OOUS due to only a small number of trees and bushes to be dealt with.
 - The number of anomalies per acre used to calculate the excavation of anomalies is based on the total number from grids A34-1, A34-2, A34-4, and A34-5. Grid A34-3 was not used as the investigation result (932 anomalies in 0.06 acres) was atypical when compared to the findings at the other investigation grids in this OOU (average of 224 grids per 0.06 acres).
 - The cost per excavation was increased by 10% due to the usage of the blast boxes in the residential area.

The cost estimate for OOU3- Wedgewood subdivision is included with these assumptions but is not placed in the EE/CA cost analysis summary table.

	ALTERNATIVE 2 INSTITUTIONAL	ALTERNATIVE 3 SURFACE	CLEARANCE
ORDNANCE OPERABLE UNIT	CONTROLS	CLEARANCE	FOR USE
OOU-10 Grenade & Mortar Areas (inside park)	\$544,480	\$745,040	\$3,210,24
OOU-11 Grenade & Mortar Areas (outside park)	\$ 426,240	\$274,560	\$717,84
OOU12 UXO Areas Outside Park	\$295,680	\$463,520	\$2,608,32

Notes:

Shading denotes the recommended alternative for each OOU.

Project: Site: Alternative 2 - Estimated by: Checked by: Reviewed by:	MGB	Within Park		<u> </u>	
ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	NO. UNITS	UNIT MEAS.	PER UNIT	TOTAL COST
1	Sign fabrication & posting	68	ea	\$100.00	\$ 6,800
2	Fence around each OOU sector, chainlink, 6' high plus 3 strands of barbed wire 9 ga.	20400	feet	\$15.00	\$306,000
3	UXO support (for fencing and sign installation)	15	day	\$500.00	\$7,500
4	Mobilize/demobilize	1	ls	\$ 20,000.00	\$ 20,000
	-				
		Total Capita Contingency Consulting (Overhead &	/ (25%) 15%)		\$340,300 \$85,075 \$51,045 \$68,060
	- <u></u>	Contingency	/ (25%) 15%) . profit (20%)		,

COST ESTIMATE

EE/CA for Former Camp Croft Army Training Fa	acility
--	---------

Project: Site: Alternative 3- Estimated by: Checked by: Reviewed by:	319-5165G-0600-3100 OOU-10 Grenade & Mortar Areas Within Park SURFACE CLEARANCE RGW MGB					
ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	NO. UNITS	UNIT MEAS.	PER UNIT	TOTAL COST	
1	Site Preparation and clearing	210	acres	\$1,000.00	\$210,000	
2	Survey/QC	210	acres	\$100.00	\$21,000	
3	Visual inspection, limited geophysical investigation	210	acres	\$750.00	\$157,500	
4	Disposal/detonation of UXO (surface)	407	UXO	\$50.00	\$20,350	
5	Mobilize/demobilize	1	ls	\$50,000.00	\$50,000	
6	Sign fabrication & posting	68	ea	\$100.00	\$6,800	

 Total Capital Cost	\$465,650
Contingency (25%)	\$116,413
Consulting (15%)	\$69,848
Overhead & profit (20%)	\$93,130
Total Estimated C	\$745,040

COST ESTIMATE

EE/CA for Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility

Project: 319-5165G-0600-3100 Site: OOU-10 Grenade & Mortar Areas Within Park Alternative 4 - CLEARANCE FOR USE Estimated by: RGW Checked by: MGB Reviewed by: MM

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	NO. UNITS	UNIT MEAS.	PER UNIT	TOTAL COST
1	Site Preparation and clearing	210	acres	\$1,000.00	\$210,000
2	Survey /QC	210	acres	\$100.00	\$21,000
3	Geophysical investigation	210	acres	\$1,800.00	\$378,000
4	Excavation of anomalies	125,000	anomalies	\$10.00	\$1,250,000
5	Disposal/detonation of UXO	1,312	UXO	\$50.00	\$65,600
6	Sign fabrication & posting (located along roads & trails)	68	ea	\$100.00	\$6,800
7	Mobilize/demobilize	1	ls	\$75,000.00	\$75,000

	Total Capital Cost	\$2,006,400
1	Contingency (25%)	\$501,600
	Consulting (15%)	\$300,960
1	Overhead & profit (20%)	\$401,280
	Total Estimated Cost	\$3,210,240
COST ESTIMATE EE/CA for Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility

Project: Site: Alternative 2 - Estimated by: Checked by: Reviewed by:	319-5165G-0600-3100 OOU-11 Grenade & Mortar Areas Outside Park INSTITUTIONAL CONTROLS RGW MGB						
ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	NO. UNITS	UNIT MEAS.	PER UNIT	TOTAL COST		
1	Sign fabrication & posting	54	ea	\$ 100.00	\$5,400		
2	Perimeter fencing, around each OOU sector, chainlink, 6' high plus 3 strands of barbed wire 9 ga.	16000	feet	\$15.00	\$240,000		
3	UXO support (for fencing and sign installation)	12	day	\$500.00	\$6,000		
4	Mobilize/demobilize	1	ls	\$15,000.00	\$15,000		
		Total Capit Contingenc Consulting Overhead & Total Estim	:y (25%) (15%) & profit (20%)	\$266,400 \$66,600 \$39,960 \$53,280 \$426,240		

COST ESTIMATE

EE/CA for Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility

Project: 319-5165G-0600-3100 Site: OOU-11 Grenade & Mortar Areas Outside Park Alternative 3 - SURFACE CLEARANCE Estimated by: RGW Checked by: MGB Reviewed by:

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	NO. UNITS	UNIT MEAS.	PER UNIT	TOTAL COST
1	Site Preparation and clearing	80	acres	\$750.00	\$60,000
2	Survey/QC	80	acres	\$100.00	\$8,000
3	Visual inspection, limited geophysical investigation	80	acres	\$750.00	\$ 60,000
4	Disposal/detonation of UXO (surface)	64	UXO	\$50.00	\$3,200
5	Mobilize/demobilize	1	ls	\$35,000.00	\$35,000
6	Sign fabrication & posting	54	ea	\$100.00	\$5,400

Overhead & profit (20%) Total Estimated Cost	\$34,320 \$274,560
Consulting (15%)	\$25,740
Contingency (25%)	\$42,900
Total Capital Cost	\$171,600

COST ESTIMATE

EE/CA for Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility

Project: Site: Alternative 4 - Estimated by: Checked by: Reviewed by:	MGB	Outside Park		<u> </u>	
ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	NO. UNITS	UNIT MEAS.	PER UNIT	TOTAL COST
1	Site Preparation and clearing	80	acres	\$750.00	\$ 60,000
2	Survey /QC	80	acres	\$100.00	\$8,000
3	Geophysical investigation	80	acres	\$1,500.00	\$120,000
4	Excavation of anomalies	19,500	anomalies	\$10.00	\$195,000
5	Disposal/detonation of UXO	205	UXO	\$50.00	\$10,250
6	Sign fabrication & posting	54	ea	\$100.00	\$5,400
7	Mobilize/demobilize	1	ls	\$50,000 .00	\$50,000
		Total Capital Contingency Consulting (Overhead & Total Estima	(25%) 15%) profit (20%)	<u> </u>	\$448,650 \$112,163 \$67,298 \$89,730 \$717,840

COST ESTIMATE EE/CA for Former Camp Croft Army Training Facility

Project:	319-5165G-0600-3100
Site:	OOU-12 UXO Areas Outside Park
Alternative 2 -	INSTITUTIONAL CONTROLS
Estimated by:	RGW
Checked by:	
Reviewed by:	1

ITEM _NO.	DESCRIPTION	NO. UNITS	UNIT MEAS.	PER UNIT	TOTAL COST
1	Sign fabrication & posting	38	ea	\$100.00	\$3,800
2	Fencing, around each OOU, chainlink, 6' high plus 3 strands of barbed wire 9 ga.	11400	feet	\$15.00	\$171,000
3	UXO support (for fencing and sign installation)	10	day	\$500.00	\$5,000
4	Mobilize/demobilize	1	ls	\$5,000.00	\$5,000

Total Capital Cost	\$184,800
•	\$46,200
	\$27,720
Overhead & profit (20%)	\$36,960
Total Estimated Cost	\$295,680
	,

COST ESTIMATE

EE/CA for Forme	r Camp	Croft Am	ny Training	J Facility
-----------------	--------	----------	-------------	------------

Project:	319-5165G-0600-3100
Site:	OOU-12 UXO Areas Oustide Park
Alternative 3 -	SURFACE CLEARANCE
Estimated by:	RGW
Checked by:	
Reviewed by:	

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	NO. UNITS	UNIT MEAS.	PER UNIT	TOTAL COST
1	Site Preparation and clearing	94	acres	\$1,000.00	\$94,000
2	Survey/QC	94	acres	\$100.00	\$9,400
3	Visual inspection, limited geophysical investigation	94	acres	\$7 50.00	\$70,500
4	Disposal/detonation of UXO (surface)	1,440	UXO	\$50.00	\$72,000
5	Sign fabrication & posting	38	ea	\$100.00	\$3,800
6	Mobilize/demobilize	1	ls	\$40,000.00	\$40,000

Total Capital Cost	\$289,700
Contingency (25%)	\$72,425
Consulting (15%)	\$43,455
Overhead & profit (20%)	\$57,940
Total Estimated Cost	\$463,520

Project: Site: Alternative 4 - Estimated by: Checked by: Reviewed by:	319-5165G-0600-3100 OOU-12 UXO Areas Outside Part CLEARANCE FOR USE RGW MGB	(<u> </u>	
ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	NO. UNITS	UNIT MEAS.	PER UNIT	TOTAL COST
1	Site Preparation and clearing	94	acres	\$1,000.00	\$94,000
2	Survey /QC	94	acres	\$100.00	\$9,400
3	Geophysical investigation	94	acres	\$1,500.00	\$141,000
4	Excavation of anomalies	109,000	anomalies	\$10.00	\$1,090,000
5	Disposal/detonation of UXO	4,640	UXO	\$50.00	\$232,000
6	Sign fabrication & Posting	38	ea	\$100.00	\$3,800
7	Mobilize/demobile	1	ls	\$60,000	\$ 60,000
		Total Capital Cost Contingency (25%) Consulting (15%)			\$1,630,200 \$407,550 \$244,530
		Overhead & profit (2 Total Estimated Cos			\$326,040 \$2,608,320

NO. 1 Si 2 Su 3 Gu 4 Eu (u 5 Di 6 Si	te Preparation and clearing urvey /QC eophysical investigation kcavation of anomalies sing blast boxes provided by U isposal/detonation of OE		UNIT MEAS. acres acres acres anomalies	PER UNIT \$125.00 \$100.00 \$1,200.00 \$11.00	\$4,3 \$51,6
2 Su 3 Gu 4 Ex (u 5 Di 6 Si	urvey /QC eophysical investigation kcavation of anomalies sing blast boxes provided by U	43 43 160,533 SAESCH)	acres acres anomalies	\$100.00 \$1,200.00	\$5,3 \$4,3(\$51,6(\$1,765,8(
3 G 4 Ex (u 5 Di 6 Si	eophysical investigation kcavation of anomalies sing blast boxes provided by U	43 160,533 SAESCH)	acres anomalies	\$1,200.00	\$51,6
4 E) (u 5 Di 6 Si	cavation of anomalies sing blast boxes provided by U	160,533 SAESCH)	anomalies		
(u 5 Di 6 Si	sing blast boxes provided by U	SAESCH)		\$11.00	\$1,765,8
6 Si	isposal/detonation of OE	108			
			UXO	\$50.00	\$5,4
•••	gn fabrication & posting ocated along roads & trails)	5	ea	\$100.00	\$5
7 M	obilize/demobilize	1	ls	\$50,000.00	\$50,0
		Total Cap	ital Cost		\$1,883,0

Note: Costs assume that all residents in this subdivision wish to have their properties remediated.

The acreage assumed for OOU3 does not include 3 acres already remediated by HFA.

The number of anomalies were based on the total number found at this OOU minus the worse case (Grid A34-3)

as the number of anomalies at this grid were an abberation from what was seen at the rest of this site.

Appendix H

Comments and Responses

QST ENVIRONMENTAL INC. RESPONSE TO COMMENTS, FORMER CAMP CROFT PRELIMINARY DRAFT EE/CA REPORT

Arkie Fanning

COMMENT 1: General:

The grid results should be shown in a table for ease of review.

RESPONSE 1:

A new paragraph, 2.4.7.0.4, has been added to make appropriate reference to Table 2-3.

COMMENT 2: General:

The SiteStats results should be provided in a table in section 2. Just show the sector, the density, and the beta confidence.

RESPONSE 2:

The SiteStats data Table 2-4 has been added, providing the in tabular form.

COMMENT 3: General:

The contractor should verify that qualified personnel were used to perform the OECert analysis. The task manager for OECert must have an engineering degree with advanced courses in Operations Research and Statistics and have either two years experience in developing risk analyses or one year experience in utilizing OECert. Also, the contractor should have sent the resume of the task manager in for approval prior to performing any OECert work.

RESPONSE 3:

In response to earlier requests to substantiate QST's qualifications to perform the OECert analysis, QST provided a letter (April 3, 1997) that described the qualifications of the personnel selected to perform the analysis and included resumes. The USAESCH project manager gave QST verbal notice to proceed. A copy of the April 3, 1997 letter is attached.

<u>COMMENT 4:</u> General:

Please provide charts that show the risk reductions per risk alternative.

RESPONSE 4:

The data for the risk reduction per alternative is presented in Table 8-1. QST will provide charts presenting this data for your approval in the Draft Final EE/CA Report.

COMMENT 5: Section 3.6.2.2:

Please explain why the density estimates per sector from SiteStats was not used.

Camp Croft Preliminary Draft EE/CA Comment Responses 07/15/97 Page 1

RESPONSE 5:

For Sectors in OOU 10 and 11, no actual UXO items were found. There was no UXO density calculated from the SiteStats model. The densities had to be inferred from other site data. The SiteStats densities for OOU 12A could not be used because of the variability of the grid sizes within this operable unit. The OECert model can be used to calculate the densities only if the grid sizes are consistent.

Even though one UXO item was found at OOU 12B, SiteStats predicted zero UXOs per acre for the entire area. In our judgement the SiteStats estimate was too low and we therefore used the number of predicted UXOs per grid from the GridStats data to calculate the estimated density per acre and averaged each grid to get an estimated density for the entire area.

<u>COMMENT 6:</u> Section 3.6.2.2.1.1:

Please quote the rationale for the assumption that only 1% of total park visitors visit these sectors, and why 10% of golfers go into these areas.

RESPONSE 6:

Based on discussions with Park personnel, QST estimated that over 90 percent of the park visitors go to the park specifically to visit the lakes, the pool area, picnic areas, camping areas, the hiking trails and/or the horse trails. People generally stay within the confines of the prepared areas in order to limit exposure potential to dangerous plants and other situations. Park visitors seldom stop to hike into unmarked areas off the main roads or deeper into the wooded areas. QST has evaluated each of the OOU Sector locations along with the knowledge of the high use areas and has made a best engineering judgement that of the remaining 10% of the visitors, 10% of those (1% of the total visitors to the park), might find themselves in the vicinity of the OOU Sectors discussed in the report.

Based on the configuration of the Cotton Country Club Golf Course, QST estimated that 1 out of 10 golfers that go to the course will hit a ball into the nearby woods or into an undisturbed wooded area at least once during their visit. The UXOs are suspected to be in areas not disturbed by course construction and maintenance. Most of the area within the golf course has been recently disturbed. QST would be happy to discuss any additional data you may have which may enhance our estimate.

COMMENT 7: Section 3.6.2.3.1:

Please rewrite the first sentence. OECert does predict yearly exposures but it also predicts daily exposures, monthly exposures, exposure per individual, exposures per activity, exposures per person per visit, exposures per person per visit per activity, etc. There are a number of predictive statistics developed by OECert.

RESPONSE 7:

The first sentence has been revised to reflect all parameters estimated by the OECert model.

Camp Croft Preliminary Draft EE/CA Comment Responses 07/15/97

<u>COMMENT 8:</u> General:

Tables should be placed in the body of the work. The report is exceedingly difficult to follow.

RESPONSE 8:

We will discuss this change with the USAESCH project manager to determine his preference.

<u>COMMENT 9:</u> General:

The cost of suggested risk reduction alternatives and the expected risk reductions should be included in a table somewhere in the report.

RESPONSE 9:

The cost and expected isk Reduction are included in Table 8-1. We have changed the text in Section 8.0 to include a description of Table 8-1.

COMMENT 10: General:

There is no risk report. The contractor should provide a risk report IAW and HNC SOP for OECert. It is impossible to determine what the proper risk reduction alternative should be without a properly developed risk report.

RESPONSE 10:

QST was scoped to run the OECert model and include the results in the EE/CA report. A separate report was not produced as our budget for the OECert model was reduced during negotiations. QST has reviewed several OECert Reports and included all the pertinent data, including the input and output values, into EE/CA report.

COMMENT 11: Section 8.1:

Please explain the difference between the total expected annual exposure (TEAE) and the Estimated Risk Reduction. OECert gives the number of exposures per risk reduction alternative. Is the estimated risk reduction simply one number subtracted from another in OECert?

RESPONSE 11:

ESE has revised the text in Section 8.1 to provide a clearer description of the process and clarify the descriptions of the terms used. The title of Table 3-5 had been revised to "Total Expected Annual Exposures (TEAE)". A definition of the TEAE has been included at the bottom of the table. Table 8-2 has been added to provide the calculations and definition of the Estimated Expected Annual Exposures.

Camp Croft Preliminary Draft EE/CA Comment Responses 07/15/97 Page 3

<u>COMMENT 12:</u> Section 8.1.1:

The effectiveness of institutional controls for OE sites (particularly FUDS sites) has never been mathematically modeled to my knowledge. The Quantitech assumption of no impact was provided by the Government during the development of OECert. If the contractor has a model, please provide it for evaluation for use at other sites.

RESPONSE 12:

The reference to Quantitech regarding assumption of the impact of institutional controls will be deleted. QST does not have a model to evaluate institutional controls. However, using our best engineering judgement at this site, we would expect a minimum of 50% risk reduction if the institutional controls are properly implemented and maintained.

COMMENT 13: Section 8.1.2:

Please explain why OECert did not provide a total expected annual exposures for alternative 4. That is the purpose of OECert. Please explain why the computer program is wrong. Also, please explain why Earth Science has not contacted the HNC risk manager prior to the draft stage to discuss any problems they have had with the risk tools.

RESPONSE 13:

QST prepared the OECert analysis by in-putting the data in accordance with the SOP provided by the USAESCH project manager. Due to the tight schedule, it was necessary to prepare the OECert to show the HNC Risk Manager how we planned to proceed, then revise it according to his comments after a review meeting. The report is still in the draft stages and we hope to get input prior to the draft final.

COMMENT 14: General:

This was the most difficult EE/CA I have yet evaluated. Please put the tables and charts in the body of the work to make evaluation of the results easier.

RESPONSE 14:

The report was prepared following the same general outline and presentation as with previous EE/CA reports which were approved by the USAESCH project managers. Tables and Figures will be inserted and revised as directed by the USAESCH project manager. QST will make an effort to clarify all problems with the text.

McCowan

COMMENT 1:

The cost contained in the EE/CA show a realistic approach to each alternative.

RESPONSE 1: No response required. Thank you.

<u>COMMENT 2:</u> The cost for each alternative appears to be in line with similar actions.

RESPONSE 2: No response required. Thank you.



Camp Croft Preliminary Draft EE/CA Comment Responses 07/15/97 Page 5

Mr. Sang

<u>COMMENT 1:</u> Para 2.4.7:

Recommend that a summary table be created to summarize the results of the investigation. The table should include the Sample Area, Grid Number, Size of the Grid, Number of Anomalies, Number of Excavation, and OE/ORS founded. This table would be very useful.

RESPONSE 1:

A reference to Table 2-3 has been added in Paragraph 2.4.7.0.4 of the report. We have also provided a description of the table in the paragraph. QST has provided the appropriate data you have requested in Table 2-3.

Camp Craft Preliminary Draft EE/CA Comment Responses 07/15/97 Page 6

Lynn Helms

<u>COMMENT 1:</u> Para 2.4.1.2:

- a. Clarify "the final version of the WP... Approved on December 24, 1996." I recall this approval using conditional based upon the compliance with comments that were attached.
- b. State when the comments attached to the Notice to Proceed were completely addressed.

RESPONSE 1:

- a. The final revised version of the work plan was completed and discussed with the project manager (Ms. Patti Berry), issued the notice to proceed on January 7, 1997 (Telephone conversation with Robert Momberger, QST project manager).
- b. The comments were addressed on the replacement pages transmitted on 01/08/97. A copy of the replacement pages are attached.

COMMENT 2: Para 2.4.6.1:

The SOW does not specify this; please clarify.

RESPONSE 2:

QST has revised the sentence to read that the daily standard response checks are required in the approved work plan.

COMMENT 3: Para 2.4.6.1.1, Para 2.4.9:

- a. Clarify, "...Schonstedt flux-gate on equivalent type...". Specify the process for determining equivalency.
- b. Specify the process for determining the, "...exact location of any anomaly..." and how this process is checked for quality.

RESPONSE 3:

- a. The sentence was revised to reflect use of the Schonstedt GA72C flux gate magnetometer as described in the work plan. No other magnetometer was used for investigative purposes.
- b. Paragraphs 2.4.6.1.2 and 2.4.6.1.3 have been added to respond to this comment.

<u>COMMENT 4:</u> Para 2.4.6.2:

Provide electronic copies of survey data and maps as stated in para 10.3.1.2 of the SOW.

RESPONSE 4:

This data will be provided. As there was no delivery date specified in the SOW, QST

Camp Croft Preliminary Draft EE/CA Comment Responses 07/15/97 Page 7 included the survey drawings in the work plan, for review prior to the submission of the final data and maps. The electronic deliverables in item 10.3.1.2 are generally provided after the hard copies have been reviewed and approved.

<u>COMMENT 5:</u> Para 2.4.9:

Describe the quality control of the: 1) geophysical survey; 2) digital data required in para 10.3.11.2 of the SOW; and 3) mapping.

RESPONSE 5:

The quality control was described in the work plan. It has been previously determined by USAESCH project managers that the report will not reiterate items that were in the work plan. Upon the USAESCH PM approval, QST will insert sections dealing with the quality control from the work plan to the report.

COMMENT 6: Para 2.4.9.1:

QST states that, "calibration was completed on all field equipment...". Provide the calibration procedures for each instrument, the periodicity requirement of each instrument, the required skills to calibrate the instruments and the QC for the procedures.

RESPONSE 6:

All statements including the work "calibrations" will be revised to "Standard Checks" from the report as calibrations were not performed. Standard checks were provided in a manner and at a frequency as stated in the approved work plan.

Tommy Hunt

COMMENT 1: Appendix B, Section 1:

"...to allow the rover to lock on five space vehicles for the term of the session." What space vehicles (i.e., old solid rocket tanks, pieces of the Gemini 12). How about a little more professional language like "five satellites in the GPS Constellation".

RESPONSE 1:

According to the survey subcontractor the Terminology "Space Vehicles" is universally accepted by GPS operators and manufacturers. QST asked and the survey contractor rewrote the sentence to read "...to allow the rover to receive signals from at least 5 GPS Satellites from within the GPS Constellation".

COMMENT 2: General:

Ensure that CEHNC-ED-CS-D receives an electronic copy of all maps and survey data as described in Para 8.5 and 10.3.1.2 in the original SOW for this action. This includes all data submitted as part of Appendix 91B 92 - Location of Survey Data. The CR5 files from the Tripod Data Systems may be used at a future date for other control work on this project.

RESPONSE 2:

This data will be provided. As there was no delivery date in the SOW, QST was waiting for the approval of the survey drawings presented in the report prior to the transmission of the final data and maps.

COMMENT 3: Appendix B, Sheet 1:

There is a Survey Grid showing up in the middle of Lake Craig. I don't think we did any work in the lake! Check your overlay registration. Secondly, why are we using old grad sheets as the underlay. We flew this job in 1995 and have a complete set of digital orthophotographs of the complete site. These should be our primary control underlay sheets Not the old quad sheets.

RESPONSE 3:

There are no grids in Lake Craig. Grid 19-1 is near, but not in Lake Craig. The use of the digital orthophotographs has been incorporated into the Figures as requested.

<u>COMMENT 4:</u> Figure 2-3 and Figure 2-4:

As stated in the comment above why are we using the old quad sheet as the underlay for the mapping information. We flew this job in 1995 and have a complete set of digital orthophotographs of the complete site. These should be our primary control underlay sheets, not the old quad sheets.



RESPONSE 4:

See response to Comment number 3 (above).

<u>COMMENT 5:</u> Figures 3-1 through Figures 3-13:

Same as comment No. 5. These make pretty picture in color, but the pixel size is so large when blown up, that they don't lend any relative information. The digital orthophotos are available for loan from this office on CD ROM in 3 different flight scales for map and drawing creation. Use the digital orthophotos for underlay detail.

RESPONSE 5:

See response to Comment number 3 (above).

M. Slovak

COMMENT 1: Table of Contents:

Page numbering is not correct. One example of this is the entry for paragraph 2.4.4, Sampling Grid Selection, which lists page 2-15. The correct page for this entry is page 2-16. Recommend the contractor review the document and ensure that the page numbering is correct.

RESPONSE 1:

All incorrect numbering within the table of contents has been corrected.

COMMENT 2: Page 2-17, Para 2.4.6.1:

This paragraph describes the test source used and refers to the USACE SOW. In the SOW in Appendix A, there is no mention of the test source to be used. Contractor should include the complete SOW that pertains to this EE/CA in their report.

RESPONSE 2:

The reference to the Standard Checks performed in the field should have been the approved work plan not the SOW. The reference to the SOW has been deleted and changed to reference the approved work plan.

COMMENT 3: Page 2-17, Para 2.4.6.2:

Per the GridStats/SiteStats SOP, only the total flagged anomalies for the entire grid are to be counted, not the anomalies for each survey lane of that grid. Recommend that the contractor follow the procedures in the GridStats/SiteStats SOP.

RESPONSE 3:

A survey lane is a portion of the survey grid. The total number of anomalies from each grid was determined by counting the total number of anomalies from each survey lane and adding the sum from each lane with subsequent lanes in a given grid to obtain a total number of anomalies for that grid. The total number of anomalies from the entire grid was also presented on the site map. The text has been revised to include the total number of anomalies from each grid.

COMMENT 4: Page 2-17, Para 2.4.6.3:

GridStats divides the grid into "32" subgrids, not "36" subgrids. Recommend that the contractor correct this paragraph to reflect the correct amount of subgrids.

RESPONSE 4:

Noted. Correction has been made.



<u>COMMENT 5:</u> Page 2-77, Para 2.6:

Paragraph should be labeled "SiteStats/Grid Stats" not just "SiteStats". The SiteStats program selects the grids to be sampled, while the GridStats program is used to collect the data for those selected grids. Recommend contractor use the proper terminology.

RESPONSE 5:

Nonconcur. As stated in the work plan and due to schedule and budgetary constraints, QST was not able to run SiteStats to determine the number of grids and the grid locations to be sampled for each sampling area. The SiteStats program was run only to determine the alpha and beta values along with the UXO density for the OECert program.

<u>COMMENT 6:</u> Appendix E:

"SiteStats Data" should be labeled "SiteStats/GridStats Data". Also, no electronic survey data (3.5" Disk) is included for SiteStats/GridStats Data. It is this electronic data that shows what subgrids had UXO items, UXO scrap, no anomalies, etc. Recommend the contractor include this electronic data in the report.

RESPONSE 6:

See response to Comment Number 5. There was no specific requirement to provide SiteStats/GridStats data in our scope of work.

ATTACHMENT 1 April 3, 1997 Letter



Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc.

April 3, 1997

U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville 4820 University Square Huntsville, AL 35816-1822

ATTN: CEHNC-PM-OT, Project Management Mr. Karl Blankinship, Project Manager

RE: Task 6 - Ordnance and Explosives Cost-Effectiveness Risk Tool (OECert) Program; Additional Work for the Engineering Evaluation/Cost Analysis (EE/CA) at the Former Camp Croft; Contract No. DACA87-92-D-0018, Delivery Order No. 0028 ESE Document No. 3195165G-0500-3100-97-04-03-01

Bob Momberger talked with Arkie Fanning (USAESCH) today regarding ESE's Scope-of-Work to perform the OECert analysis of the Former Camp Croft field data. Mr. Fanning informed Bob that there is a USAESCH requirement that the OECert analysis must be reviewed and signed off by a project technical manager (TM) that has both an engineering degree (with PE?) and an advanced degree in statistics with experience in operations research (OR). We planned to have Mary Burnett of ESE's Risk Assessment Department, who has a Masters in Statistics and OR experience, to manage the OECert task. The OECert analysis will also be reviewed by Ms. Claire Marcussen, ESE's Risk Assessment Department Manager, who has over 14 years experience with risk analyses.

ESE was unaware of the OECert review requirements at the time of the cost negotiations for the OECert task that was awarded to ESE on November 30, 1996. If it is necessary to contract all or part of this task to an outside consultant it will affect the project schedule and budget. I am confident that the Croft project team can complete the OECert analysis with appropriate guidance and review by USAESCH.

Please advise me if the above USAESCH OECert requirement is applicable to this ESE Delivery Order and what steps can be taken to resolve this issue. ESE appreciates the continued opportunity to be of professional service to you, your staff, and USAESCH.

Sincerely,

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE & ENGINEERING, INC.

ane Mocin

David Moccia, P.E. Project Director

pc: Robert Kinsley Momberger, P.G., Project Manager

DMM:RKM:srs

ATTACHMENT 2 Draft Workplan Replacement Pages

Table of Contents

Sect	ion	Page
1.0	Introduction	. 1-1
	1.1 Project Authorization	. 1-1
	1.2 Purpose and Scope	. 1-1
	1.3 WP Organization	. 1-2
2.0	Site Description And Previous Investigations	. 2-1
	2.1 Project Location	. 2-1
	2.2 Site Description	. 2-1
	2.3 Previous CCATF OE/UXO Investigations	. 2-1
	2.3.1 1984 Site Survey of Former CCATF	. 2-1
	2.3.2 1990 Site Screening Investigation	. 2-1
	2.3.3 1991 Preliminary Assessment	. 2-2
	2.3.4 1994 OE ASR	2-2
	2.3.5 1995-1996 EE/CA	. 2-2
	2.3.6 1995-1996 Evaluation and Mapping	2-5
	2.3.7 1996 Supplemental Archive Search Report (SASR)	2-6
	2.3.8 1996 Supplemental Engineering Report	
	•	
3.0	Project Plan	3-1
	3.1 Project Management Plan	3-1
	3.1.1 Project Objectives	3-1
	3.1.2 Project Organization	. 3-1
	3.1.3 Project Personnel	3-1
	3.1.4 Subcontractor Management	3-3
	3.1.5 UXO Personnel Qualifications	. 3-3
	3.1.6 UXO Subcontractor Personnel	. 3-3
	3.1.7 Project Communication and Reports	. 3-5
	3.1.8 Project Work Schedule	3-6
	3.1.9 Project Deliverables	. 3-7
	3.1.10 Cost Accounting	. 3-7
	3.2 Overall Project Approach For EE/CA	. 3-8
	3.3 Scope Of Work By Task	

i

Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc.

Table of Contents (continued)

	3	3.3.1	Prepare EE/CA for the Developing Areas (Task 6)	3-9
	3	3.3.2	Prepare EE/CA for the Park Areas (Task 7)	3-9
			Prepare EE/CA for the Non-Developing Areas (Task 8)	
	3.4 E	E/CA	A Data Management Plan	-12
	3	8.4.1	EE/CA Field Data Management 3	-12
	3	3.4.2	Office Management Of Field Data 3	-14
	3	3.4.3	Project Deliverables	-14
	3.5 E	E/CA	Field Investigation Procedures	-15
	3	8.5.1	Site Prioritization And Grid Location 3	-15
			Sampling Site Layout And Field Survey Activities 3	
	3	.5.3	Site Clearing	-17
	3	5.4	Geophysical Survey Procedures	-18
	3	.5.5	Access and Excavation	-20
	3	1.5.6	Field Data Analysis	-20
	3	.5.7	OE Handling and Disposal 3	-21
	3	.5.8	Accounting	-22
4.0		r 4 NJ		
4.0			QC Management	
			nvestigation QC Management	
			Overall Field QC Management	
			SSHO/QCS	
			Other QC Responsibilities	
			Field Data Management QC	
			Equipment Calibration QC	
			nvestigation Documentation	
			Daily Field Activity Records	
			Photographic Records	
			Working Map	
			Records Of Inert Ordnance Items	
			Development and Verification Of Drawings	
			Field Office/Communications	
			dits and Surveillance	
	-		Initial QC Audit	
				4-5
	-			

٠.

ü

3.1.6.5 UXO Supervisor

UXO supervisors must have a minimum of 10 years combined contractor UXO and military EOD experience with a minimum of 3 years active military EOD training and 7 years as a UXO contractor. The UXO supervisor performs onsite duties, including locating UXO, site clearing, equipment operation, UXO safety, and escort duties, as required. The UXO supervisor will serve as a team leader and reports to the senior UXO supervisor.

3.1.6.6 UXO Specialist

The UXO specialist must have a minimum of 3 years military EOD experience. The UXO specialist performs onsite duties, including locating UXO, equipment operation, UXO safety, and escort duties, as required. The UXO specialist reports to the assigned team leader/UXO supervisor.

3.1.6.7 UXO Service Support Specialist

The UXO service support specialist is trained in the use of UXO locator equipment, site clearing techniques and equipment, UXO safety, and basic UXO recognition features. The UXO service support specialist is at no time permitted to excavate or handle suspected or known OE/UXO materials. The UXO service support specialist reports to the assigned team leader/site supervisor.

3.1.7 Project Communication and Reports

Verbal (telephone) correspondence with the public or non-USACE governmental agencies and all written correspondence will be documented and routed to the ESE project manager. All written communications from USACE will be addressed to the ESE project manager. Incoming written communications will be annotated with the date received. Telephone communications between the ESE field office and other parties will be recorded on USAESCH-approved ESE telephone conversation or correspondence forms. The most critical correspondence is the documentation of activities that stop work or require USAESCH SOW revisions.

3.1.7.1 The following communications will be documented in a chronological communications log maintained by the ESE project manager:

- Each and every occasion that OE/UXO is encountered,
- When work is stopped for safety reasons,
- Health and safety violations, and
- Personnel changes and reason for changes.

3.1.7.2 The ESE project manager for Delivery Order No. 0028 will be Robert Momberger, P.G.; Gainesville, Florida. Correspondence concerning this delivery order is to be sent to:

Mailing Address

ESE P.O. Box 1703 Gainesville, FL 32602-1703 Telephone: (352) 333-3628 Attn: Mr. R. Momberger, P.G. Shipping Address

ESE 14220 Newberry Road Gainesville, FL 32607

3.1.8 Project Work Schedule

The project schedule was initiated with the Notice to Proceed date of March 30, 1995, and ends with the technical completion of the Final Action Memorandum on May 9, 1997. The current overall schedule is presented chronologically with major milestones in Appendix B to this WP. The actual technical completion date will depend on the approved number of sampling sites and the possible addition of the preparation of the EE/CA Action Memorandum to the current SOW.

3.1.8.1 A milestone that could potentially alter this schedule is the receipt of rights-of-entry (entry permission) for several proposed sampling sites at the former CCATF. These sites exist within the boundaries of the former CCATF but are located outside the current Croft State Park boundary. To maintain the project schedule, these rights-of-entry must be received in a timely manner. The USACE, Charleston District will be responsible for obtaining rights-of-entry.

3.1.8.2 The ESE site manager, OES site supervisor, and SSHO/QCS will be onsite during the EE/CA sampling, estimated to be 5 to 6 weeks. This management team will supervise and manage the efforts of two UXO teams, each consisting of four people. Each team will be established in the field as the magnetometer surveys and flagging of anomalies, excavating anomalies, and disposing of OE/UXO. Based on an estimated average of three grids per day per team for clearing, surveying, and excavation, and an estimated total of 183 sampling grids, it is estimated that clearing, surveying, and excavation of anomalies will require approximately 31 working days or 8 weeks (basis: 40 hour, 4-day work week). This estimate is based on an average and will depend on the degree of clearing required and the number of anomalies excavated. The number and location of anomalies to be excavated will be established in the field as the magnetometer surveys are completed.

3.1.8.3 Project management activities will occur frequently throughout the project period. These activities will include monthly progress reports, periodic project meetings, and other non-specified activities.

3.5.2.5 Site survey activities will be conducted during the geophysical investigation. EEG survey personnel, accompanied by a UXO qualified person, will follow behind the geophysical investigation team and survey the site corners.

3.5.2.6 Site survey activities will include establishing NAD83 coordinates of site corner stakes by approved survey methods. The sampling site location will be surveyed to the nearest benchmark or permanent monument, and the grid locations will be determined by hand-held GPS methods. However, due to the thick brush and trees and heavy foliage over the majority of sites, conventional survey methods may be employed. All activities will be conducted in accordance with the SSHP and the Demolition/Disposal SOP (Appendix E).

3.5.2.7 The coordinate system used for the land survey activities will be the state plane coordinate system referenced to NAD83. A control network is required to merge the relative positions of individual survey data and related sampling site features information. A primary land survey control point for each EE/CA sampling site will be identified and marked by the land surveyor. Secondary control points will be the corner reference points established at each EE/CA sampling site. The grid location data will be placed on maps prpoduced using Intergraph Microstation and in a relational database with the grid survey data.

3.5.3 Site Clearing

Because most sampling sites are heavily vegetated, it is anticipated that most of the total sampling site acreage will require some degree of clearing prior to conducting geophysical surveys. Site clearing operations will be completed prior to startup of activities at each sampling site to avoid time delays. Two teams will be scheduled to complete clearing efforts at designated sampling sites, prior to scheduled geophysical survey efforts. Each site clearing and site investigation team will consist of one UXO supervisor, two UXO specialists, and one UXO service support specialist. One senior UXO supervisor will supervise and manage the field investigation teams.

3.5.3.1 Tree Removal

Trees (3 inches in diameter and smaller) will be removed on a case-by-case basis and only as required to accomplish the tasks outlined in the SOW. A botanist and/or biologist familiar with the species found in Croft State Park will be onsite prior to the location of grids to assist in the identification of protected species. The botanist will identify areas of protected tree populations.

3.5.3.1.1 During the investigations, trees requiring removal will be cut with chain saws. The tree will be sectioned, if necessary, to remove it from the immediate area, so that it does not interfere with OE detection or survey activities. If trees larger than 3 inches in diameter are determined to impact the investigation, ESE will advise USAESCH and SCDPRT. No further site action will be taken without full coordination and approval of USAESCH and SCDPRT.

3.5.3.2 Brush Cutting

1

Brush clearance will be accomplished with gas-powered string trimmers with saw blade attachments and ditch axes. The brush will be cut to a height of no greater than 6 inches above ground surface to eliminate interferences with OE sampling operations.

3.5.3.3 Grass Cutting

If encountered, grass will be cleared using a gas-powered string trimmer with a saw blade or line attachment. The grass will be cut to a height of no greater than 6 inches above ground surface to eliminate interferences with OE sampling operations. If possible, other equipment, such as a bush hog, may be used to clear grass upon approval by USAESCH.

3.5.4 Geophysical Survey Procedures

This section describes standard practices and procedures for collecting, processing, and controlling the data associated with OE geophysical surveys at each of the sampling sites. The data obtained during this investigation will be input into a statistical program (GridStats and SiteStats).

3.5.4.0.1 The geophysical survey techniques to be used at the former CCATF incorporate a hand-held magnetometer and flagging (mag & flag). Use of any other technique may require SOW amendment and modifications of project budget and schedule. Features of this technique are described in Appendix F.

3.5.4.1 Geophysical Survey

The geophysical survey will be conducted using a Schonstedt GA-72 Cd flux-gate magnetometer. A description of the analysis leading to the choice of geophysical equipment to be used is described in the Equipment Plan (Appendix F). The equipment response will be checked daily and at each grid prior to use to verify the equipment is working properly. The sole purpose of the magnetometer is to obtain anomaly locations for mag & flag operations.

3.5.4.1.1 Standard Response Checks

The standard response of the magnetometer will be checked daily using two methods. A 60-mm projectile or equivalent will be buried 2 to 3 ft-bgs. The instrument will be checked each morning to verify the ability of the instrument to detect the object.

3.5.4.1.1.1 Subsequently, a standard test will be performed at each grid site to determine the ability of the instrument to detect a metallic object in a standard testing apparatus. The standard testing apparatus will consist of a 3-ft-long, 2-inch diameter PVC pipe filled with compacted soil. An iron nail or small piece of iron will be placed in one end of the testing apparatus prior to capping. A mark will be placed on the PVC with indelible ink at the nail, at 1 ft, at 2 ft, and at a point on the opposite end cap.

3.5.4.1.1.2 The testing apparatus will be laid on the ground within the grid at a location where no magnetic anomalies are detected. The magnetometer response will be tested by holding the instrument perpendicular over the marks previously placed on the apparatus. The response at 3-ft will be tested at the end farthest away from the source by holding the testing apparatus perpendicular to the ground and placing the magnetometer on the mark on the end cap in line with the apparatus. The magnetometer unit number and the results of the standard response check will be recorded in the field logbook either by noting the response level at each marked location on the testing apparatus or by noting a response was detected. If there is a marked decrease in the response levels from a previous response check of an individual unit, the batteries will be changed and the unit retested. If the source of the problem is not found, the magnetometer will be taken out of service until a standard response is attained (after repair).

3.5.4.1.2 Other Geophysical Equipment

If problems arise that result in proving the survey method to be ineffective or incapable of providing the required data quality and resolution, the site may require resurveying using other approved portable magnetometer methods. Onsite trials may be required before the final decision can be made as to which method will perform best at a particular site.

3.5.4.2 Mag and Flag Procedures

The field team will subdivide each sample grid into parallel sensor survey lanes approximately 5 ft apart. The lanes will be marked with a rope, paint, or other device. The magnetometer operator (technician) will walk the survey line assuring the magnetometer probe covers the entire area within the two ropes marking the lane. The magnetometer probe will be held at a constant, height of no more than 6-inches above the ground over entire survey lane. The technician will walk at a speed that will provide complete coverage of the site (i.e. less than 1 ft between magnetometer passes).

3.5.4.2.1 The technician will stop his survey at each anomaly encountered to determine the extent of the anomaly and location. A small surveyor's flag will be placed in the ground at the exact location of each detected anomaly. After each lane is surveyed, the total number of anomalies encountered on that lane will be calculated and recorded on the survey map. Upon completion of the grids, the total number of anomalies detected will be calculated and recorded on the map and in the field log books. This number is critical for the GridStats calculations.

3.5.4.2.2 The locations of all surface and buried UXO and significant UXO fragments encountered during the investigation will be identified on the geophysical investigation map. These items will be identified and their condition determined. These data will be included as

÷.,

comments on the map. Also included as comments on the map will be an identification of the type of ORS found (i.e., 4.2-inch mortar frag).

3.5.5 Access and Excavation

•

Access to and excavation of OE items will be completed <u>only</u> after a 200-ft exclusion zone is established and all preparatory actions required in the Demolition/Disposal SOP (Appendix E) are completed. Once a UXO is identified, the exclusion zone will be adjusted to meet the fragmentation distance for the particular UXO.

3.5.5.1 Access to suspect subsurface OE targets will be granted to perform identification and to determine the need for detonation. All access activities will be performed by the UXO specialist under the direct supervision of the UXO supervisor. <u>Only</u> UXO qualified personnel will be allowed to perform UXO access procedures.

3.5.5.2 Manual or equipment methods (e.g., hand tools) as specified in the Demolition/Disposal SOP (Appendix E) will be used to perform all excavation activities. Soil removed from the disposal area will be stockpiled in the immediate area for later backfilling of excavations.

3.5.5.3 If circumstances allow, photographs of the unearthed OE item may be taken for documentation purposes prior to in-place detonation.

3.5.5.4 If UXO items are confirmed and the situation precludes detonating the UXO item in-place, the USAESCH safety representative will be notified.

3.5.6 Field Data Analysis

Data collected in the field during the grid investigation will be entered into the GridStats and SiteStats computer programs (developed by Quantitech) to determine when a statistically significant number of samples have been collected at each grid site. The management of these data is described in Section 3.4 of this WP.

3.5.6.1 The GridStats program will randomly choose 1 of 100 previously prepared sampling sequence lists containing a random selection of the 36 equivalent area subgrids. The approximate location of each subgrid will be located in the field and one anomaly from each selected subgrid will be excavated to a depth of no more than 4 ft or until the anomaly has been recovered.

3.5.6.2 The results of the excavation will be entered into the GridStats program in the order of sample collection. Each surface UXO, subsurface UXO, ORS, and each false positive detected during the investigation will be identified and logged into the program. The program will indicate when a statistically significant number of samples have been collected to characterize each grid. If

4.0 QC PLAN

The QC Plan described in this section will be used for all work performed during completion of the EE/CA activities at the former CCATF. The site-specific QC system was designed to manage, control, and document performance of work efforts in accordance with the USAESCH SOW. The QC Plan will achieve the following objectives:

- Ensure USAESCH notifications as required by the USAESCH SOW,
- Document the quality of work efforts via audits and independent staff reviews of deliverables,
- Ensure the proper use of explosives and procedures,
- Ensure the development of an appropriate ordnance accountability ledger and appropriate OE scrap chain-of-custody and disposal,
- Ensure data integrity through implementation of data management QC procedures, and
- Ensure data precision through implementation of field equipment standard response checks and use procedures.

4.1 Overall QC Management

The overall site QC responsibilities will be under the management of the ESE project manager. The QA manager will be provided by Osiris Incorporated (a small business, QA/QC specialty company). The ESE site manager will report all QC actions to the QA manager. The OES SM/QAM is responsible for the QC of subcontractor OE/UXO operations. The responsibilities and qualifications of all QC roles are provided in Section 3.0 of this WP.

4.1.1 The ESE and OES project managers will have overall responsibility for assigning QC responsibilities and ensuring that QC programs are implemented in accordance with the USAESCH SOW.

4.2 Field Investigation QC Management

4.2.1 Overall Field QC Management

Safety and health QC procedures as established in the SSHP will be the responsibility of the ESE site manager with primary implementation by the designated SSHO/QCS. Overall field QC management will be provided by the UXO subcontractor site QA manager.

4.2.2 SSHO/QCS

The SSHO/QCS will not be directly involved in the UXO operations but will perform as the site safety officer. The SSHO/QCS will advise the site supervisor on all QC matters. Daily QC audits of documentation, work in progress, and monitoring will be conducted and recorded in the QC activity log.

4.2.3 Other QC Responsibilities

1

All project field team personnel are responsible for performing their QC functions as outlined in this section.

4.2.4 Field Data Management QC

The site supervisor is the onsite field data manager and will be responsible for tabulating all data collected or produced by geophysical survey teams and placing the data under the custody and control of the project data management system.

4.2.5 Equipment Standard Response QC

Equipment standard response checks will be supervised by the SSHO/QCS and recorded in the daily logbook. Standard response checks will be completed on all field equipment by using the manufacturer's standard response procedures or use-specific equipment check program. Equipment standard response checks will be completed on the prescribed schedule, and the standard response results will be recorded in the daily field logbook.

4.2.5.1 Equipment Standard Response Procedures

Measurement equipment used onsite will be checked daily for operational reliability and standard response, prior to use at the site. Before beginning geophysical surface searches, source materials will be used to verify the equipment's accuracy. Records of these equipment checks will be maintained in the QC activity log. If equipment field checks indicate that any piece of equipment is not operating correctly and field repair cannot be made, the equipment will be tagged and removed from service. The site supervisor will be notified and a request for replacement equipment will be expedited. Replacement equipment will meet the same specifications for accuracy and sensitivity as the equipment removed from service.

4.2.5.1.1 Instrument check-out and standard response checks will be the responsibility of the UXO subcontractor site SSHO/QCS. All equipment used onsite will be dedicated to the project until completion. The designated site SSHO/QCS is responsible for checking and recording the operational condition of all equipment daily. An equipment standard response check will be performed each day and recorded in the field notebook.

4.3 Field Investigation Documentation

4.3.1 Daily Field Activity Records

Field activity logbooks will be maintained daily, if applicable, and all entries will be recorded in ink. All personnel will use bound and numbered field logbooks with consecutively numbered pages. The following logs will be maintained.

4.3.1.1 Daily Activity Log

- Date and recorder of field information;
- Start and end time of work activities including breaks, lunch, and down times;
- Visitors;

٠.

- Weather conditions;
- Relevant events;
- Important phone calls;
- Changes from approved or planned work instructions; and
- Signature of the ESE site manager indicating concurrence.

4.3.1.2 Safety Log

- Date and recorder of log,
- Tailgate safety briefing (time conducted and by whom),
- Weather conditions,
- Significant site events relating to safety,
- Accidents,
- Stop work due to safety,
- Safety audits, and
- Signature of the ESE site manager indicating concurrence.

4.3.1.3 Training Log

- Date and recorder of log;
- Nature of training (personnel will complete the ESE and the UXO documentation of e_1 , training form);
- Visitor training; and
- Signature of both the ESE and UXO subcontractor site managers, indicating concurrence.

4.3.1.4 QC Activity Log

- Date and recorder of log;
- Equipment standard response checks;
- Equipment monitoring results;
- QC audits;
- Nonconformance reports; and
- Signature of the ESE site manager and the site supervisor, indicating concurrence.

4.3.1.5 Ordnance Accountability Log

- Date and recorder of log;
- Assigned identification number;
- Type, condition, and location;
- Disposition; and
- Signature of the ESE site manager and the site supervisor, indicating concurrence.

4.3.2 Photographic Records

Photographic records, in addition to the required site videotape, will be maintained by site personnel. Significant activities will be documented by 35-mm color prints and/or by videotape. Photographic records will be used to supplement information recorded in the daily activity logs, including photographs of equipment prior to use, typical ordnance items, and the condition of sites prior, during, and after any activity. Photographs will be maintained in a photograph logbook with appropriate labels identifying the negative and a complete description of the photograph subject.

4.3.3 Working Map

Working maps or sketches of the sampling sites will be used to document ordnance locations during excavation and removal activities. As UXO is located and identified, the assigned technician will record (on the working map) the location and corresponding log entry number in the Ordnance Accountability Log. If a large number of OE/UXO items are found, such as a burial site, the area will be marked on the working map along with the total number of OE/UXO items found at that site.

4.3.4 Records Of Inert Ordnance Items

Inert ordnance items and nonhazardous scrap will be disposed of through a local civilian scrap yard at no cost to the government. Appropriate documentation will be obtained from the scrap dealer as instructed by USAESCH.

4.3.4.1 ESE will prepare a certificate to be signed by the site supervisor. The certificate will state the following:

I certify that the property listed hereon has been inspected by me, and, to the best of my knowledge, contains no items of a dangerous nature.

Site Supervisor

Date: _____

P/FUDS/CROFT3/WP/10/31/96

4-4

LIST OF ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

ALS	Advanced Life Saving
ANSI	American National Standards Institute
CBC	complete blood count
CFR	Code of Federal Regulations
CIH	Certified Industrial Hygienist
CPR	cardiopulmonary resuscitation
CSHP	Corporate Safety and Health Program
CWM	chemical warfare material
°C	degrees Celsius
DOD	U.S. Department of Defense
DOT	Department of Transportation
EOD	explosive ordnance disposal
ESE	Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc.
°F	degrees Fahrenheit
FM	Factory Mutual Engineering Corp.
ft	foot
gal	gallon
GFCI	ground fault circuit interrupter
HAZWOPER	Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response
HEPA	high-efficiency particulate air
hr	hour
HR	heart rate
THS	industrial hygiene service
mph	miles per hour
MSDS	material safety data sheet
NEC	National Electric Code
NESC	National Electrical Safety Code
NIOSH	National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health
OE	ordnance and explosive waste
OES	Ordnance/Explosives Environmental Services, A Division of ATI
OHP	occupational health program
OHS	occupational health services
OSHA	Occupational Safety and Health Administration
ОТ	oral temperature
0Z	ounce
POL	petroleum, oil, and lubricant
PPE	personal protective equipment
SOP	standard operating procedure
SOW	scope (statement) of work

~

٠.
LIST OF ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (Continued, Page 2 of 2)

SSHO	site safety and health officer
SSHP	site safety and health plan
SZ	support zone
TLV	threshold limit value
TWA	time-weighted average
UL	Underwriters Laboratory
USAESCH	U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville
USATEU	U.S. Army Technical Escort Unit
UV	ultraviolet
UXO	unexploded ordnance
WBGT	wet bulb, dry globe temperature
WP	work plan
WWII	World War II
WZ	Work Zone

:

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 PURPOSE/OBJECTIVES

This Site Safety and Health Plan (SSHP) has been prepared by Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc. (ESE) and Ordnance/Explosives Environmental Services (OES), a Division of ATI, and is designed to anticipate, identify, evaluate, and control safety and health hazards which may be encountered during this engineering evaluation/cost analysis (EE/CA) study at the former Camp Croft Army Training Facility (CCATF), near Spartanburg, South Carolina. This SSHP also describes the response procedures that will be implemented if an emergency arises during the conduct of the site tasks outlined in this document and the Work Plan (WP). All project activities shall be performed in accordance with this SSHP and the references listed in Section 1.2. Where the word "shall" is used, the provisions of this plan are mandatory.

1.1.1 The levels of personal protection and the procedures specified in this plan are based on the best available information from reference documents and current site data. These recommendations represent the minimum health and safety requirements to be observed by all personnel engaged in this project. Unforeseeable site conditions or changes in the Scope of Work (SOW) may warrant a reassessment of protection levels and controls stated. All adjustments to the SSHP must have prior approval by the USAESCH and ESE.

1.1.2 All ESE, OES, and other subcontractor personnel involved in this project shall read this document carefully, understand and comply with it, and complete the SSHP acknowledgement form prior to the start of work. All onsite personnel shall follow the designated safety and health procedures, be alert to the hazards associated with working onsite, and exercise reasonable caution at all times.

1.1.3 Unexploded ordnance (UXO) and hazardous waste pose a serious safety and health problem that endangers human and animal life and environmental quality. The regulations and guidelines listed in Section 1.2 provide employers and employees with information on the potential for injury and illness resulting from hazardous waste operations.

1.2 <u>REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES</u>

The safety and health of onsite personnel and the local community will be ensured by following all applicable requirements and regulations listed in the following publications:

1. Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) General Industry Standards, 29 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 1910;

P/FUDS/CROFT3/WPAPPD.1 11/01/96

- 2. OSHA Construction Standards, 29 CFR 1926;
- 3. USAESCH EM 385-1-1;
- 4. ESE Corporate Health and Safety Program (CHSP);
- 5. Army Regulation (AR) 385-40 (with USAESCH Supplement 1), Accident Reporting and Records;
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Hazardous Waste Management,
 40 CFR 260-276, latest edition; and
- Engineering Regulation (ER) 385-1-92, Safety and Occupational Health Document Requirements for Hazardous, Toxic, and Radioactive Waste (HTRW) and Ordnance and Explosive (OEW) Activities, 18 March 1994.
- 8. OES Corporate Safety and Health Program (CSHP).

1.3 <u>REFERENCES</u>

•

In addition to the publications and regulations previously listed, the following documents were used as reference material in the preparation of this document:

- 1. U.S. Department of Defense (DOD) 4145.26-M, Contractors' Safety Manual for Ammunition and Explosives;
- Occupational Safety and Health Guidance for Hazardous Waste Site Activities, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH), October 1985; and
- Threshold Limit Values and Biological Exposure Indices for 1993 and for 1993 through 1996, American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists. (ACGIH), 1993.

5. Site personnel with a known hypersensitivity to stinging insects will keep required emergency medication on or near their person at all times.

11.10.5 BITING INSECTS

Many types of biting insects such as mosquitos, flies and fleas may be encountered onsite. The use of insect repellents will be encouraged by the OES SSHO/QCS if deemed necessary. The biting insects of greatest concern are spiders, especially the black widow and the brown recluse, because of the significant adverse heath effects their bites can cause.

11.10.5.1 The black widow is a coal-black bulbous spider 3/4 to 1 1/2 inches in length, with a bright red hour-glass on the under side of the abdomen. The black widow is usually found in dark, moist locations, especially under rocks and rotting logs and may even be found in outdoor toilets where they inhabit the underside of the seat. Victims of a black widow bite may exhibit the following signs or symptoms:

- 1. Sensation of pinprick or minor burning at the time of the bite;
- 2. Appearance of small punctures (but sometimes none are visible); and
- 3. After 15 to 60 minutes, intense pain is felt at the site of the bite, which spreads quickly and is followed by profuse sweating, rigid abdominal muscles, muscle spasms, breathing difficulty, slurred speech, poor coordination, dilated pupils, and generalized swelling of the face and extremities.

11.10.5.2 The brown recluse is brownish to tan in color, rather flat, and 1/2 to 5/8 inches long with a dark brown violin shape on the underside. It may be found in trees or in dark locations. Victims of a brown recluse bite may exhibit the following signs or symptoms:

- 1. Blistering at the site of the bite, followed by a local burning at the site 30 to 60 minutes after the bite;
- 2. Formation of a large, red, swollen, pustulating lesion with a bull's-eye appearance;
- 3. Systemic affects such as a generalized rash, joint pain, chills, fever, nausea, and vomiting; and
- 4. Possibly severe pain after 8 hours, with the onset of tissue necrosis.

11.10.5.3 There is no effective first aid treatment for either of these bites. Except for very young, very old, or weak victims, these spider bites are not considered to be life threatening. However, medical treatment must be sought to reduce the extent of damage caused by the injected toxins.

11.10.5.4 If either of these spiders are suspected or known to be onsite, the OES SSHO/QCS will brief the site personnel as to the identification and avoidance of the spiders. As with stinging insects, site personnel should report to the OES SSHO/QCS if they locate either of these spiders onsite or notice any type of bite while involved in site activities.

11.10.6 HANTAVIRUS

Hantavirus is a disease spread primarily from infected rodent urine, feces, and saliva. To prevent worker exposure to this disease, enclosed workplaces (to include storage magazines) shall be constructed and maintained, so far as reasonably practical, to prevent the entrance or harborage of rodents. Initially, symptoms are flu-like, such as fever, chills, body aches, or troubled breathing. These symptoms may progress to life-threatening respiratory distress. Areas with evidence of rodent activity should be thoroughly cleaned in a manner that limits the potential for the dirt or dust from becoming airborne. General-purpose household disinfectant kills the hantavirus. Dead rodents, rodent nests, droppings, and other items that may have been tainted should be sprayed with disinfectant solution and the disinfected materials double bagged, labeled as infectious, and disposed of properly. Protective equipment for persons who may be exposed include coveralls (disposable if possible), rubber boots, rubber gloves, nonvented goggles, and a respirator with high-efficiency particulate air (HEPA) filter. Equipment should be decontaminated on removal. Workers who develop symptoms of the Hantavirus within 45 days of the last potential exposure should seek immediate medical attention.

11.11 <u>UXO/OE</u>

UXO/OE may be present and located during site activities. If UXO is located onsite, its location will be marked, and the onsite government representative will be notified of the presence of the UXO. All UXO-qualified personnel will follow the SWPs listed in Section 3.0 of the WP, and all non-UXO-qualified personnel will comply with the following SWPs:.

- 1. Non-UXO qualified personnel will receive site-specific UXO recognition training prior to participation in site activities;
- 2. No soil-penetrating activities will be allowed without the area first being cleared by UXO-qualified personnel;
- 3. Non-UXO qualified personnel will be escorted onsite by UXO qualified personnel, until such time as the area is cleared;
- 4. Once an area has been cleared and flagged, non-UXO qualified personnel may perform duties in the area unescorted but shall not leave the cleared area unescorted;
- 5. No excavation or soil-penetrating activities will be conducted in an area unless previously cleared by UXO/OE-qualified personnel; and
- 6. Non-UXO qualified personnel will not touch or disturb any object which could potentially be UXO/OE related and will immediately notify the nearest UXO-qualified person of the presence of the object.

11.11.1 TRANSPORTATION OF UXO/OE

All motor vehicles used in the transport of UXO/OE will be maintained and all operators will be trained in accordance with the OES Motor Vehicle Safety Program. At least two properly rated fire extinguishers are required to be mounted on the vehicle for flammable cargoes to include UXO/OE. Explosive placards will be mounted on all four sides of the transporting vehicle. The load shall be distributed, choked, tied down, or secured to prevent movement while in transit. All UXO/OE materials being prepared for transport will be handled in accordance with USAESCH's Safety Concepts and Basic Considerations for Unexploded Explosive Ordnance (UXO) (Appendix C of WP).

11.11.1.1 Operators of vehicles transporting personnel, explosives, flammable, or toxic substances shall stop at railroad crossings or drawbridges and shall not proceed until the course is clear. A stop shall not be required at a streetcar crossing within a business or residential district; at a railroad grade

crossing or drawbridge protected by a watchperson, traffic officer, or by a traffic signal indicating approaching vehicles may proceed.

11.11.1.2 No explosives, flammable materials (except normal fuel supply), or toxic substances shall be transported in vehicles carrying personnel.

11.11.1.3 If base-ejection type projectiles must be transported to a disposal area or collection point, the base shall be oriented to the rear of the vehicle and the projectile secured, in the event the ejection charges function during transport.

11.11.1.4 If OE, with exposed hazardous filer (HE, etc.) must be moved to a disposal area, the item shall be placed in a heavy duty conductive plastic bag to prevent migration of the hazardous filler. Padding shall also be added to protect the exposed fill from heat, shock, and friction. An ideal padding material is vermiculite, kitty litter, or sand.

11.11.1.5 Motor vehicles and material handling equipment used for transporting ammunition or explosives must meet the following requirements:

- 1. Exhaust systems shall be kept in good mechanical repair at all times.
- 2. Lighting systems shall be electric.
- 3. As a minimum, two Class 2A:10B:C-rated, portable fire extinguishers shall be mounted on the vehicle outside of the cab, on the driver's side.
- 4. Wheels of carriers must be choked and brakes set during loading and unloading.
- 5. No explosives or ammunition shall be loaded into or unloaded from motor vehicles while their motors are running.

11.11.1.6 Motor vehicles and material handling equipment used to transport explosives shall be inspected prior to use to determine that:

- 1. Fire extinguishers are filled and in good working order.
- 2. Electrical wiring is in good condition and properly attached.
- 3. Fuel tank and piping are secure and not leaking.
- 4. Brakes, steering, and other equipment are in good condition.
- 5. The exhaust system is not exposed to accumulations of grease, oil, gasoline, or other fuels, and has ample clearance from fuel lines and other combustible materials.

No more than two persons shall ride in a truck transporting explosives or ammunition, and no person shall be allowed to ride in the trailer/bed. Vehicles shall not be refueled when carrying explosives. Vehicles must be 100 ft from magazine or trailers containing explosives before refueling. All vehicles used for transportation explosive materials will be cleaned of visible explosive contamination before releasing the vehicles for other duties.

11.11.2 CWM

If CWM or suspected CWM is encountered, all work within 500 meters of the location will cease, the area will be evacuated, and USAESCH will be notified. Two UXO specialists will maintain security on the item from an upwind location. The remainder of the field team will be posted on all access routes to ensure no unauthorized personnel enter the site. This posture will be maintained until

relieved by proper military authority (i.e., EOD Unit of U.S. Army Technical Escort Unit. ESE and OES will render assistance as requested by USAESCH.

11.12 COLD STRESS

The affects experienced by site personnel when working in cold environments depend on many environmental and personal factors, such as ambient air temperature, wind speed, duration of exposure, type of protective clothing and equipment worn, type of work conducted, level of physical effort, and health status of the worker. In cold environments, overexposure can cause significant stress on the body, which can lead to serious and permanent injury. Cold may affect just the exposed body surfaces and extremities, or the deeper body tissues and the body core. The following paragraphs contain information about the most common cold stress disorders and their signs, symptoms, affects, and control techniques.

11.12.1 COLD STRESS DISORDERS

11.12.1.1 Immersion Foot or Trench Foot

These two cold injuries occur as a result of exposure to cool or cold weather and persistent dampness or immersion in water. Immersion foot usually results from prolonged exposure when air temperatures are above freezing, whereas trench foot normally occurs from shorter exposure at temperatures near freezing. The symptoms for each disorder are similar and include tingling, itching, swelling, pain in some cases or numbness in others, lack of sweating, and blisters.

11.12.1.2 Frostbite

Frostbite occurs when water contained in the body tissues freezes. This usually occurs when temperatures are below freezing, but excessive wind can result in frostbite even at ambient temperatures that are above freezing. Frostbite can occur from several types of cold exposure, such as: exposure of bare skin to cold and wind, exposure to extremely cold ambient temperatures, or skin contact with objects whose temperatures are below freezing. The extremities are usually affected first since they experience reduced blood flow and heat loss. The tissue damage caused by frostbite can be superficial; near the surface of the skin; or extend to deeper body tissues, which can cause severe tissue damage. The skin may first have a prickly or tingling sensation and later become numb with cold, and the appearance may range from superficial redness of the skin to white, hard, frozen-looking tissues.

11.12.1.3 Hypothermia

Hypothermia results when the body loses heat faster than it can produce it. When this occurs, the blood vessels in the skin and extremities constrict, reducing the flow of warm blood to those areas, thereby reducing the rate of heat loss. This reduction in blood flow usually affects the peripheral extremities first. Ears, fingers, and toes begin to experience chilling, pain, and then numbness due to loss of blood flow and heat. Shivering begins as the body's core temperature begins to drop, and the body uses the shivering to compensate and create metabolic heat. Shivering is often the first sign of hypothermia. The pain and numbness in the extremities is an indication that the heat loss is increasing, and, when shivering becomes uncontrollable, the heat loss in the body core has become

1.0 FIELD INVESTIGATION EQUIPMENT PLAN

1.1 The purpose of this field investigation equipment plan is to provide information of types and sources of equipment that will be required to complete the field investigation activities.

1.2 The field investigation activities for this EE/CA project will include conventional OE/UXO geophysical survey methods, OE/UXO excavation and removal as necessary, and OE/UXO handling/disposal procedures. OE/UXO sampling will be combined with surrounding sampling site features to produce sampling site maps depicting the information and data collected at each sampling site. These methods and procedures are detailed in Section 3.0 of the Work Plan.

1.3 All personnel will follow at all times the OE/UXO Operations Plan and Site Safety and Health Plan procedures outlined in the referenced Work Plan sections and appendices, unless the procedures are modified and agreed to by ESE and EOD subcontractor and approved in writing by the USAESCH representative. All equipment provided for field investigation activities for this project will be in strict accordance with these plans, in order to assure the safety of field personnel at all times. Personal protective equipment (PPE) is specified in the Site Safety and Health Plan rather than in this appendix.

1.4 If CWM materials are discovered during these field investigation activities, all work will cease, the site will be rendered safe using approved SSHP procedures, and the USAESCH representative will be contacted for further instructions. For that reason, this equipment plan does not specify equipment for CWM-type field investigation activities.

P/FUDS/CROFT3/WPAPPF 12/06/96

2.0 GEOPHYSICAL SENSOR SURVEY UNITS

2.1 GENERAL

٠,

The geophysical sensor surveys conducted at the EE/CA sampling sites will use a manual sensor survey system known as "mag and flag." This system consists of the use of an appropriate portable field magnetometer in a field sweep mode, following surveyed 5-ft wide lanes to thoroughly cover the sampling site layout.

2.2 GEOPHYSICAL EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS

During the implementation of an EE/CA investigation, a statistically significant number of the total anomalies detected will be excavated. The purpose of the EE/CA sampling is not to remove all ordnance items from the grid site. Therefore, there is no reduction of liability implied. With this in mind, standard detection equipment that will be easy to use on all grid site conditions encountered during an investigation with the reliability required for EE/CA sampling will be evaluated for use. The geophysical equipment selected for use at an EE/CA site must be able to detect most anomalies found at the site to a depth of 3 ft. The data obtained during this investigation are to be used for statistical purposes only.

2.2.1 GEOPHYSICAL EQUIPMENT EVALUATION

ESE reviewed current geophysical technologies to determine the type of equipment that will meet the requirements of ability to detect individual anomalies, reliability, portability (easy to handle through trees and shrubs), and cost. After review of available geophysical methods, ESE has selected the use of a hand-held magnetometer at Former Camp Croft.

2.2.1.1 Several hand-held magnetometers were evaluated based on portability, weight, reliability, and cost. These include the Schonstedt GA-72, Schonstedt GA-52, Magnatrac 102, and the Foerster MK26.

P/FUDS/CROFT3/WPAPPF 01/07/97 **2.2.1.2** Portability is important due to the difficult terrain and location of most of the sites. The selected magnetometer must be easily manipulated in areas of brush, vines, and between trees. The instrument must be easy to carry through hilly terrain. The length of the instrument is important as an instrument too long will be difficult to operate in the forested areas, and a shorter length would require shorter lane widths.

2.2.1.3 The weight is an important criteria as heavier pieces of equipment will generate more strain on the operator and make it difficult for him to operate the equipment efficiently without rest or replacement. Therefore, the weight will decrease the productivity during the geophysical survey task.

2.2.1.4 The equipment must be reliable and rugged enough to perform in field conditions, and be able to detect OE buried up to 3 ft deep.

2.2.1.5 The cost is being evaluated based on the manufacturer price. ESE has contacted the manufacturers of the analyzed equipment for retail pricing. It is assumed that the rental rate of each piece of equipment will be directly related to the retail price.

2.2.1.6 The analyses are presented in Table 2-1. As a result, ESE has chosen the Schonstedt GA-52C, the Schonstedt GA-72C, or the Magnatrac 102 for the geophysical survey. OES selected to use a Schonstedt GA-72C as the primary geophysical instrument. This unit has been used in the industry for many years and has been proven reliable at the Former Camp Croft site during previous investigations. During the former EE/CA investigation at the Former Camp Croft site, all the anomalies from every seventh lane were entirely excavated. No anomalies were missed.

P/FUDS/CROFT3/WPAPPF 12/06/96

Table 2-1. Magnetometer Analysis

•

Instrument	Reliability	Portability	Weight	Cost	
Schonstedt GA- 52Cd	Previously used on sites to find items buried ± 2-ft depth. See CEHNC for test data/depth analysis.	Length-42.5 inches	3.0 lbs	\$795	
Schonstedt GA- 72Cd	Previously used on sites to find items buried ±2-ft depth.	Length-34.5 inches	2.5 lbs	\$895	
Magnatrac 102	See CEHNC for test data/depth analysis.	Length-42 inches	3.0 lbs	\$550	
Foerster MK-26*	See CEHNC for test data/depth analysis. Extremely reliable.	Probe-30.8 inches Handle-57.7 inches®®	13.5 lbs	\$16,515	

*Foerster Ferrix L configuration is evaluated.

• *Due to probe and handle configuration, the Foerster is cumbersome in forested terrain.

٠,



DRAFT FINAL EE/CA REPORT RESPONSES TO COMMENTS

REVIEWER	COMMENT NUMBER	DRAWING NO. OR REFERENCE	COMMENT	RESPONSE
Arkie Fanning	1	Page 2-4, 2.4.6.3, First sentence	Please add USAESCH to the sentence "The GridStats Software developed by"	Agree. "USAESCH" has been added.
	2	Table 2-4	You need to separate 12A and 12B into 2 sectors since you are reporting different density values. The contractor can also do a hand calculation to get around the different grid sizes being input into SiteStats/GridStats. Also, please remove the statement that OECert requires a standard grid size.	The ordnance densities for the two grid sizes in sector 12 (100x100 and 50x50 ft) were combined prior to being input into SiteStats/GridStats. The statement that OECert requires a standard gridsize has been removed.
	3	Table 2-3	Please provide an expected density of OE/acre column.	Appendix E of the EE/CA provides the expected densities of sub-surface UXO items for each grid. Appendix E of the OECert Risk Report (which is Appendix F of the Draft Final EE/CA Report) provides the low, point, and high density estimates of UXO/Acre for each Sector/OOU ID.
	4	Risk Report, Page 1-1.	You state "sectors" generally correspond to areas where Is there a difference between sectors and OOU? If so, please state the difference and why there is a difference. Also, please show how individual sectors were chosen in an OOU.	Section 1.4 has been reworded. One or more sectors with similar characteristics (land use, OE found onsite, etc.) make up each OOU. Example: OOU9 consists of sectors A through H.
	5	Risk Report, Page 1-3.	There should be a table developed that shows the low, point, and high density.	See Page E-1 for Ordnance Density Estimates.

	6	Risk Report, Page 3-1, Section 3.1.1	Please remove all EPA references. This paragraph implies that OE follows EPA rules. This is not the case (at least currently) and it should not be implied. It is okay to state that the EPA uses a similar approach but the document should not imply it meets any EPA criteria that it has to have EPA approval.	Agree. References to the EPA have been removed.
	7	Page 3-1	Please remove 3.1.1.2. It does not contribute to the report at all. Also, please ensure that all references that refer to EPA requirements are deleted.	Agree. Paragraph 3.1.1.2 has been removed.
	8	General	The report is much easier to follow.	Thank you.
Mr. Sang	1	Para 1.3.5, Page 1-4	This paragraph stated that no UXO was found at this OOU11. However, the recommendation is to perform "Clearance for Use". Need more explanation and reasons why "Clearance for Use" is recommended.	ORS items were found at OOU11 that indicate high order detonations. Also UXO has been reportedly found and disposed by Cotton Creek Golf Course personnel.
	2	Table 2-2	Provide the unit of measurement (inches) for "Depth" column.	Agree. The unit of measurement has been added to Table 2-2.
	3	Table 2-3	Provide the unit of measurement (acre) for "Grid Size" column.	Agree. The unit of measurement has been added to Table 2-3

	4	General	Recommend that a map similar to Figure 3-1 be prepared to include all OE activities at the former Camp Croft. This should include the Phase I EE/CA, Phase II EE/CA and any TCRA conducted and plan to conduct in the near future. This information will help manage this FUDS site more effectively.	This recommendation is out-of- scope.
S. Sang	1	General	Based on coordination with PM; Sam Sang will hand carry comments prior to dry run meeting. EPUB has no further comment.	Accepted.
Lynn Helms	1	Fig. 2-2	North arrow is missing.	North arrow has been added.
	2	Fig. 2-5	Specify the point of coordination for geophysical surveys.	Point of coordination for geophysical surveys is the Site Manager.
	3	Para. 2.4.6.1.1	 A. Present the required standard response for the magnetometer. Describe how this particular standard for magnetometers at Camp Croft was developed. B. Present the results of the daily magnetometer standards check for each instrument used. 	A. See WP for standard. B. Field notes will be provided to the USAESCH PM.

4	Para 1.2.1, 2.4.6.3.2, 2.4.3.1.1, 2.4.7.5.1.1, Table 2-3	The term "false positive" is used inaccurately as it pertains to OE. The context that "false positive" is used in, is geophysically misleading. "Magnetic rock", "trash that includes nails staples and wire." And other minerals are geophysical anomalies just as OE is. To a geophysical statements that refer to minerals as a false positive are mutually contradictory. The result is: 1) an artificially high false positive rate; 2) a budding communication problem; 3) an indication that there is a problem with the geophysical instrument(s) selected for use on this project. Geophysically this is an analysis or processing problem. It may be more accurate to refer minerals and magnetic rock as false positive OE items.	The term "false positive" has been changed to "false positive OE."
5	5 Table 2-2	 A. We are given an anomaly description, source grid and depth. Provide the location of the anomaly B. We are provided the action taken, the shot number, and the noise level. Since this data is presumably recorded to document the blast effects of each shot, provide the ground motion experienced as the result of each blast. 	 A. The grid field maps show the number of anomalies in each grid lane. In some cases there are over 1000 anomalies in a single grid. Field data will be provided to the PM B. This data was not collected (not in statement-of-work).
	5 Para. 2.4.9	Document geophysical survey QC, data transfer QC, geophysical analysis/processing QC.	This information was provided to the USAESCH PM. The PM requested that field data be kept to a minimum in the EE/CA Report.

7	Para. 2.4.9.1	Provide the standard response for each geophysical instrument used in the field.	The field data was provided to the USAESCH PM.
8	Table 3-2	Locate each anomaly within the grid.	See response 5A.
9	Table 3-5	Good presentation.	Thank you.
10	Fig. 2-4	Enlarge the purple text to make it readable.	Purple text has been changed to blue for the Final EE/CA Report.
11	Para. 5.1.1	The listing of systems for ordnance detection include "metal detector" as a system. All of the other systems are metal detectors or can detect metal. "Metal Detector" should be removed from the list of systems since it is a term that encompasses all of the other systems.	Agree. "Metal detector" has been removed.
12	Para. 5.1.1.1	Please clarify.	Para 5.1.1.1 has been deleted.
13	Para. 5.2.0.2.1	Clarify the statement addressing the removal of tree roots.	"tree roots" has been changed to "light clearing of leaves, vines, and vegetation ground cover".
[4	Para. 6.1	Consider adding separation by specific gravity (vibrating table) as a removal response alternative.	Paragraph 6.1.3 (sifting) has been reworded to include "gravity separation using a vibrating table".
15	Para. 6.4.1.2	The upward migration of OE resulting from soaking and drying, and freezing and thawing has not been discussed. Reconsider the upward migration of OE with respect to long term effectiveness.	A sentence has been added to include these factors.
16	Para. 6.4, 6.4.3	Describe the source of the geophysical experience in this alternative.	Comment withdrawn by the USAESCH PM

	17	Para. 6.5	Document why only magnetic geophysical methods were considered.	See Work Plan.
	18	Table 8-2	Provide units on the column labeled "Exposure Reduction".	See footnote(s) of Table 8-2. Unit has been added.
Tommy Hunt	1	Figure 2-1	Add a north arrow and bar scale to the map.	Agree. The north arrow and bar scale have been added.
	2	Figure 2-2	Add a north arrow to the map.	Agree. The north arrow and bar scale have been added.
	3	Figures 2-3, 2-4, & 3-1	The map contains a scale and grid coordinates. However, what units are used on the grid coordinates? Are they meter or feet? Are they state plane or UTM coordinates?	Grid coordinates are state plane in feet. This has been noted on the final figures.
	4	Page 2-23, Para. 2.4.6.1	There is a reference in this paragraph to 3 ft-bgs. I can only assume that "bgs" is an abbreviation for "below ground surface". If so, state so!	The abbreviation "bgs" has been removed from the report and "below ground surface" is now used throughout the report.
	5	Figure 2-6	Good chart! Very beneficial in showing how man-hours are being used on a project.	Thank you. Agree.
	6	General	All previous comments developed during the initial draft of this report have been incorporated and accepted as written in this version of the report.	Agree.

Greg Parsons	1	General	 This EE/CA address five OOU's (Ordence Operable Units) where OE/UXO was either previously confirmed or suspected. OOU10 lies entirely insith Camp Croft State Park. OOU9 contains property that lies within the park (OOU9A through OOU9E) and outside the park (OOU9F through OOU9H). The remaining three OOUs (OOU3, OOU11, and OOU1) are located in private property sites outside the park but within the former Camp Croft boundary. The following is a list of OOUs in alpha numerical order. OOU3. Concur with recommendations. OOU9 (A through E) Surface plus one foot clearance. 	 OOU3; concur. OOU9A through E; Recommendation is NFA. Area is not frequently visited, nor does it appear to contain hazardous (OE) materials. USAESCH PM agrees (per conversation on 10/23/97). OOU9F through H; concur. OOU10A through D; recommendation and cost estimate is surface clearance to 6 inches. USAESCH PM agrees (per conversation on 10/15/97). OOU11A through D; concur.
			OOU10 (A through D) Surface plus one foot clearance.	OOU12A through D; concur.
			OOU11 Concur with recommendations.	
			OOU12 (A and B) Concur with recommendations.	